



These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.



These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.







Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series*Volume 24, Part 6, Number 1

Maps and Atlases

January–June
1970



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON: 1970



Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.



Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series*Volume 24, Part 6, Number 1

Maps and Atlases

January–June
1970



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON: 1970

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the Catalog of Copyright Entries.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The Catalog is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the United States Code. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the Catalog, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the Catalog of Copyright Entries should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete Catalog at \$50 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

v

F	Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for	Ο	Published works of foreign origin registered und waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title the <i>United States Code</i>). (BIO, GFO)	
	ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States.		Published works in classes for which registrate possible for either published or unpublished (except those for which the second letter I plained above, is appropriate). (EP, JP)	works F, ex-
	(AF, EF)	U	Unpublished works in classes for which registr	
Ι	Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)		is possible for either published or unpubli works. (DU, EU)	ished
	Price per		Pr	ice per
	semiannual		semia	innual
	issue			issue
Part l	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials and		-11A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works	
Co	ntributions to Periodicals\$7.50		Art, Scientific and Technical Drawings,	
A	Books	Pho	tographic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illus-	
BB	Contributions to periodicals	trat	ions S	\$2.50
R	Renewal registrations	G	Works of art and models or designs for	
Part 2	Periodicals		works of art	
В	Periodicals	Н	Reproductions of works of art	
R	Renewal registrations	I	Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific	
Parts 3	1-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral		or technical character	
Del	livery	J	Photographs	
$^{\mathrm{C}}$	Lectures and other works prepared for	K	Prints and pictorial illustrations	
	oral delivery	R	Renewal registrations	
D	Dramatic or dramatico-musical works	Dovt 11	B Commercial Prints and Labels	2, 50
R	Renewal registrations	KK	Commercial prints and labels Commercial prints and labels	2. 50
Part 5	Music 7. 50	R	Renewal registrations	
E	Musical compositions		ŭ	0
R	Renewal registrations		2–13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	2. 50
Part 6	Maps and Atlases 2. 50	L	Motion-picture photoplays	

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

F

R

Maps

Renewal registrations

Μ

R

Motion pictures other than photoplays

Renewal registrations

Table of Contents

										Page
Current Registrations .										1
Renewal Registrations.										33
Area List										35
Publishers Directory .										85

Introduction

PART 6 lists domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered in class F, together with similar works currently registered in other classes. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registration section.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References are made from the names of joint claimants, authors, and other contributors to the works, from the names of publishers, and from variant forms of names.

The Area List for currently registered works is arranged alphabetically by area. The Publishers Directory lists the publishers of current registrations together with the latest address for each as given in the application or the work.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief identification of the area covered by the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Place of publication for all foreign works; for domestic atlases and plat books the place of publication if given in the imprint on the work, unless the work is entered

- under the name of the publisher as copyright claimant.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher; when the publisher is also the claimant, the name is omitted.
- 6) Physical description using terms descriptive of the work, including number of pages or volumes if applicable.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Special descriptive data which includes scale, projection, and statements of insets and other supplementary maps.
- 9) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 10) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol ©.
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- 16) Date of publication as given in the application.
- 17) Registration number.

Whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © Richard Roe & Co.; 8Mar70 (in notice: 1969); F50700.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including area.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.

- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe & Co. (PWH)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe & Co. as proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire.
- 9. Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

The following list	t includes abbreviations and	NM	new matter
symbols used in this	catalog with specific copyright	p.	pages(s)
or bibliographic me	eanings.	(PCB)	proprietor of copyright in a
(A)	author(s)		work copyrighted by a
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative desig-		corporate body otherwise
	nation of		than as assignee or li-
a.k.a.	also known as		censee of the individual
Adm.c.t.a.	administrator(s) cum testa-		author
	mento annexo	(PCW)	proprietor of copyright in a
Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a.	administrator(s) de bonis		composite work
	non cum testamento	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a
	annexo		posthumous work
appl.	application	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a
approx.	approximate, approximately		work made for hire
©	copyright symbol	prev.	previous, previously
(C)	child or children of the	pseud.	pseudonym
	deceased author	pub.	published, publishing
ca.	circa	reg.	registered, registration
comp.	compiler	rev.	revised
d.b.a.	doing business as	t.a.	trading as
(E)	executor(s) of the author	tr.	translator
ed.	edition, editor	v., vol.	volume, volumes
(NK)	next of kin of the deceased	(W)	widow of the author
	author	(Wr)	widower of the author

Registrations January-June 1970

Class F—Domestic published maps Foreign published maps Maps and atlases registered in	836 14
class A	94
Total	944 30

These figures represent the number of registrations for maps for January–June 1970, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.



MAPS AND ATLASES

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. References from names of joint claimants, authors, and publishers and variant forms of names are interfiled.

See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

A.A.A. ENGINEERING & DRAFTING, INC.
Lake Powell [Utah] See AMERICAN
ADVENTURES ASSN. Madison River [Mont.] fishing & camping map & guide. See
AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.
Uinta [County, Utah] east. See
AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.
Uinta [County, Utah] Uinta [County, Utah] west.
AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Grapevine Reservoir and Dallas-Fort worth Regional Airport; fishing, tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:39,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 22Jan70;

Lake Ray Hubbard [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset Acting area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 10Apr70; F51068.

Livingston Reservoir [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Car-tography by A.I.D. Associates. Col tography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:115,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 15Dec69; F50272.

ABELL, PAUL G.
West Kentucky vacationland. Drawn by
Bob Dustin. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:213,000. Index. Land Between the
Lakes, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with
Kentucky Lake, Lake Barkley boat
docks. Fold. ti.: Maps of Lake docks. Fold. t1: Maps of Lake Barkley, Kentucky Lake, Land Be-tween the Lakes. NM: revisions & additions. © Paul G. Abell; 15Mar70; F51048.

ACE MAP CO. The fabulous Antelope Valley topographic map book, Area A., Los Angeles County. 111 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 15Apr69; Al24706.

The fabulous San Bernardino County me fabulous San Bernardino County includes Antelope Valley .. and more covering approximately 5 million acres; topographic map book, Area C, west half. 114 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 15Jun69; Al24704.

Kern County [Calif.] east; topo-graphical map book B. 61 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 15May69; A124705.

ADAMS, GEORGE F. Street map of Birmingham & vicinity, Jefferson County, Alabama. See CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC.
Loudoun County [Va.] aerial photo
maps. Photo date July 1969. Map
on 109 sheets. ([Map] section
1-108) Scale 1" = 1200'. Include
county key map. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 11Ju169; A127689.

AKRON (OHIO) NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. Akron & Summit County, Ohio. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO. Regional base map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation and Eutaw formation north strip [Ala.] Geology by Hilton L. Ladner & Marvin L. Oxley; prepared by The Draftsmen. Posted Jan. 1, 1970. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Blue line print. © Alabama Subsurface Map Co.; 1Jan70; F50998.

Co.; IJan/O; F50998.

Regional subsurface map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation, south strip [Ala. & Fla.] Geology by Hilton L. Ladner & Marvin L. Oxley; prepared by The Draftsmen. Posted Jan. 1, 1970. Scale

1" = 2 miles. Blue line print.

Alabama Subsurface Map Co.;
1Jan70: F50999. lJan70; F50999.

ALASKA. UNIVERSITY. Environmental atlas of Alaska, by Philip R. Johnson & Charles W. Hartman. 111 p. © University of Alaska; 22Dec69; Al21706.

ALASKA MAP SERVICE, INC. Greater Anchorage [Alaska] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:42,000. Compliments of Matanuska Valley Bank. Compiled from aerial photography, courtesy of Air Photo Tech. Index. On verso: Area recreation map & Downtown Anchorage. © Alaska Map Service, Inc.; 29Dec69 (in notice: 1970); F50388.

ALBERTVILLE (ALA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Albertville, Alabama. See
COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. Virginia salt water sport fishing atlas. Compiled & pub. by Alexandria Drafting Co. 1 v. Scale of most maps 1:80,000. NM: compilation. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 21Feb70; F50603.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC. LL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Clarkston, Washington, Lewiston &
Lewiston Orchards, Idaho. First
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of
Lewiston. Col. map. Scale not
given. Index. NM: compilation.
© All American Pub. Co., Inc.;
25Apr68; F50425.

Cookeville, Tennessee. First Nation Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © All First National American Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Sep68;

F50423.
Lee County, Alabama, highway map.
1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:130,000. Courtesy of Opelika
National Bank. © All American Pub.
Co., Inc.; 2Jan70; F50430.
Moscow, Idaho; Pullman, Washington.
First Federal Savings & Loan Assn.
of Lewiston. 2 col. maps on
1 sheet. Scale not given. Indexed.
NM: compilation. © All American
Pub. Co., Inc.; 5Apr68; F50426.
Owensboro. Kentucky. Owensboro

Owensboro, Kentucky. Owensboro
National Bank. Col. map. Scale not
not given. Index on verso with
Daviess County, Kentucky, general
highway map. NM: compilation.

© All American Pub. Co., Inc.;
17Feb70; F50441.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.-Con.
Roseburg, Oregon. Douglas National
Bank. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compoliation. © All
American Pub. Co., Inc.; 1May69;

ALLEN COUNTY, IND. BOARD OF COMMIS-

Map of Allen County, Indiana. Pre pared by the Allen County Plan Commission. Scale ca. 1:74,000. Index on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © The Board of Commissioners of the County of Allen, State of Indiana; 23Mar70; F50844.

ALLEN COUNTY (IND.) PLAN COMMISSION.
Map of Allen County, Indiana. See
ALLEN COUNTY, IND. BOARD OF COMMIS-

AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.

Lake Powell [Utah] Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:260,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. 2 insets.

Fold. ti.: Map, Lake Powell guide.
Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering &
Description. The No. additions Drafting, Inc. NM: additions.

© American Adventures Assn.; 18Ju169; F50381

© American Adventures Assn.;

18Ju169; F50381.

Madison River [Mont.] fishing & camping map & guide. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Montana stream fishing classification map & vicinity map on verso. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. © American Adventures Assn.; 11Jun69; F50382.

Uinta [County, Utah] east. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Key map on verso with camping & fishing guide. Fold. ti.: Map & guide, Uinta Lakes east. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. MM: additions. © American Adventures Assn.; 8Sep69; F50379.

Uinta [County, Utah] west. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Key map on verso with camping & fishing guides. Fold. ti.: Map & guide, Uinta Lakes west. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. NM: additions. © American Adventures Assn.; 8Sep69; F50380.

AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.
Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental
margin, U.S.A. [Atlantic Ocean norta
& south of Cape Hatteras & northern
Gulf of Mexico] Sheet 1-2 compiled
by H. F. Belding & W. C. Holland;
sheet 3 compiled by W. C. Holland.
1970. 5 col. maps. Scale
1:1,000,000. Modified universal
transverse Merrator projection 1:1,000,000. Modified universal transverse Mercator projection. Sponsored by Esso Production Research Co. & Humble Oil & Refining Co. Sheet 1-3. Includes Control for contours maps. @ American Assn. of Petroleum Geologists; 31Jan69 (in notices: 1970); F50785-50783.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Alabama - Georgie. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 12 urban area maps. © American with the second of the second o can Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 7Apr70; F50788. Alaska and Northwestern Canada.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 48 miles. 3 insets. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Western Canada, Alberta & British Columbia, 1" = approx. 42 miles, 3 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Map of Alaska and Western Canada. American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 21Apr70; F50792.

Arizona, New Mexico. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 9 urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 25Jan70; F50363.

Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Index on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 8 urban area maps.

verso with mileage chart, national park map & 8 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Mar70; F50472.

The Blue Ridge Parkway connecting Shenandoah National Park and Great Smoky Mts. National Park. 1970-71 ed. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 23Mar70; F50478.

Boston and vicinity. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
1.6 miles. Index. On verso: Points of interest, Boston-Cambridge-Brookline, 1" = approx.
850'. © American Automobile Assn. s.k.a. AAA; 20May70; F50902.
California, Nevada. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets. © American Automobile Assn.; 4Feb70; F50365.
Central States. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 40 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 19Mar70; F50468.
Chicago and vicinity. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexes. On verso: Street map of downtown Chicago and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 21May70; F50908.
Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. a.k.a. AAA; 21May70; F50908.
Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. a.k.a.

Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 3 national park maps. ② American Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364.

Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364.

Connecticut - Massachusetts, Rhode
Island. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles.
Mileage chart. Indexes on verso
with Cape Cod, 1" = approx.
2.5 miles, & Boston & vicinity.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 24Apr70; F50798.

Delaware - Maryland, Virginia - West
Virginia. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles.
Index & mileage chart on verso
with 9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;

can Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 9Apr70; F50799.

9Apr70; F50799.
Detour & construction base maps.
[U.S.] 1970 ed. 47 1. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
15May70; F50914.
Eastern States, north. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
On sheet with Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 56 miles. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 30Apr70;
F50911.

Eastern States south. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. Inset: West Indies. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;

TSAPT 0; F50(95.

Florida and West Indies. 1970 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

19 miles. Index & mileage chart.

12 insets. On verso: Recreation
in Florida. ② American Automobile

Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 2Apr70; F50797.

Great Smoky Mountains National Park area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.6 miles. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Great

Smoky Mountains National Park

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 7May70; F50910.
Idaho, Montana. 1970 ed. Col. map
Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Western Canada, 6 urban area maps & 4 national park maps.

© American Automobile Assn.;

Grebro; F50367.

Illinois. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 11 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;

27Feb70; F50475.
Indiana. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. On
sheet with 3 urban area maps.
Index & mileage chart on verso with
9 urban area maps. © American

9 urban erea maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 27Mar70; F50800.

Iowa. 1970-71 ed Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 6Mar70; F50474.

Kansas, Nebraska. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 11Mar70; F50477. Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 11Mar70; F50477.

Kentucky - Tennessee. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
15 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 5 urban area maps, 1 national park map & 2 area maps. 3 American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 3Apr70; F50789.

AAA; 3Apr70; F50789.

Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue Grass. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5 mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 8May70; F50907.

Michigan. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. 2 insets include mileage chart. 2 urban area maps in margin. Index on verso with Upper Peninsula of Michigan & Detroit area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 23Mar70; F50801. 23Mar70; F50801.

Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1"
= approx. 2.5 miles. Index on
verso with Downtown Minneapolis,
ca. 1:18,500, & Downtown St. Paul,
ca. 1:18,500. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 12May70;

Minnesota. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Inset shows northeastern extension on reduced scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 3Mar70; F50471.

Missouri. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps & 2 lakes

with 10 urban area maps & 2 lakes maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 3Mar70; F50469.
National Capital and the Chesapeake Bay area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesapeake Bay area and Tidewater Virginia map & 7 urban area maps. Fold.

Bay area and Tidewater Virginia map & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: National Capitai, Chesapeake Bay area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 6May70; F50898. New England. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset Eastern Maine. Index & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 28Apr70; F50906. New Jersey. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Mileage chart on

verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:100,000, & 4 other urbar area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Apr70; F50791.

Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Apr70; F50791.

New York City and vicinity. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
1.4 miles. Index & Long Island
mileage chart on verso with Long
Island, 1" = approx. 2.4 miles, &
map of Manhattan, ca. 1:27,000.

Fold. ti.: New York City and vicinity including Long Island. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
14May70; F50905.

New York [State] and adjacent Canada.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index
& mileage chart on verso with New

approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York. D American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 22Apr70; F50796.

North & South Dakota. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & urban area map. Fold ti.: North Dakota. South

Fold ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. © American Automobile Assn.; 19Feb70; F50361.

Assn.; 19feb70; F50361.

North Carolina, South Carolina.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17 miles. Index &
mileage chart. 9 insets. On
verso: Recreation in North Carolina
and South Carolina. © American

verso: Recreation in North Carolin and South Carolina. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 9Apr70; F50793.

Ohio. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Index & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 2 lakes maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Mar70; F50476.

Oklahoma, Texas. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Indexes & mileage chart on

scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 17Apr70; F50470.

Ontario. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Northern Ontario, 3 urban area maps & 1 route map. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 17Apr70; F50794.

AAA; 17Apr70; F50794.
Oregon, Washington [State] 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
17 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 5 national park maps,
1 scenic area map & 4 urban area
maps. © American Automobile Assn.;
28Jan70; F50362.
Pennsylvania - New Jersey. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
10 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps

on verso with 7 urban area maps & 1 historic area map. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15Apr70; F50790.

Philadelphia, Delaware Valley pliadelphia, Delaware Valley, 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Visitor's guide to Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 1300', © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15May70; F50899,

Pittsburgh and vicinity. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale I" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared in coopera-tion with West Penn Motor Club. Index. North Park & South Park in margin. Pittsburgh & environs, 1" = approx. 0.6 miles, on verso with 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 22May70; F50904,

The Pocono Mountains area. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
2.3 miles. Index on verso.
© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 15May70; F50909.

Man, 1) May 70, 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 90 miles. Lambert conformal conic projection, Mileage chart on verso with Alaska & Hawaii. Fold. ti.: U.S.A. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 1May 70; F50900.

Visitor's map of Washington, D.C. Isitor's map of Washington, D.C. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:16,700. Indexes on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Visitor's guide to Washington, Annapolis, Mount Vernon. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 8May70; F50903.

Western States. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 40 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. © American Automobile Assn.; 17Feb70;

Wisconsin. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & Lake Supe rior map. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 26Feb70; F50473.

AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

Negro and Puerto Rican populations of New York City in the twentieth century, by Nathan Kantrowitz.

12 maps (part col) on 5 sheets in folder. (Studies in urban geography, no.1) Scale of most maps call:98,000, Plate 1-5. Includes Upper Manhattan settlement. © American Geographical Society; 220ct69; A153031

AMERICAN NEWS GEOGRAPHICS CO. dERICAN NEWS GEOGRAPHICS CO.
Baja California. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:1,200,000. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Inset:
Isla de Guadalope NM: revisions &
additions. © American News Geographics Co.; 15Dec69; F50483.

AMERICAN OIL CO. Fort Lauderdale [Fla.] and vicinity. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Long Beach [Calif.] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Memphis street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Truck stop map. See DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD OIL DIVISION. Chicago street map. See RAND MCNALLY

Evansville [Ind.] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Fort Wayne street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO. Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AMSTERDAM, ANDREW H. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

AMSTERDAM, LEWIS L. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

ANDERSON, CHARLES A.
Mineral Wells, Texas and environs.
See REITH, JOE J.

ANDERSON, HARRIS B.
Your where to live map. See WHERE TO LIVE NETWORK.

ARCHIVIST OF THE MOTHER CHURCH, FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. ARCHIVIST OF THE MOTHER CHURCH.

ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT Arizona. HIGHWAY DEPT.

Arizona. Prepared by Photogrammetry & Mapping Division. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles.

Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with northwestern Mexico & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona, 1970, road map. © Arizona Highway Dept.; 9Mar70; F50414.

Atlas of Maricona Courts 2000.

Atlas of Maricopa County. 1969 ed.
Prepared by Arizona Highway Dept.,
Photogrammetry & Mapping Division
in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of
Transportation, Bureau of Public
Roads. 1 v. Scale ca. 1:127,500 &
ca. 1:24,000. Transverse Mercator
projection. © Arizona Highway
Dept.; 8Jan70; F50551.

General highway map. State of Arizona

General highway map, State of Arizona, 1970. Prepared by Arizona State Highway Dept., Photogrammetry & Mapping Division in cooperation with United States Dept. of Trans-portation, Federal Highway Adminis-tration, Bureau of Public Roads. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:510,300. Universal transverse Mercator projection. © Arizona Highway Dept.; 19Feb70; F50485.

ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT. PHOTOGRAMMETRY & MAPPING DIVISION. Arizona. See ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT.

Atlas of Maricopa County. ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT.

General highway map, State of Arizona, 1970. See ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT.

ARKANSAS SERVICE, INC.
DeWitt, Arkansas. See J & R MAP CO.

ASHLAND OIL & REFINING CO. Kentucky-Tennessee. (R. R.) & SONS CO. See DONNELLEY

AUGE, JEAN IBOS-. See IBOS-AUGE, JEAN.

AUGE, GILLON, HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE.

& CIE.

Atlas general Larousse [world]
Paris, Larousse. 1 v. Appl.
authors: Etienne Gillon, Jean IbosAuge & Jacques Hollier-Larousse.
© Auge, Gillon, Hollier-Larousse,
Moreau & Cie, Librairie Larousse;
30Apr59; AF30164.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Benton Harbor and St. Joseph,
Michigan. Drawn by Automobile
Club of Michigan. Scale ca. State of Michigan. State ca.
1:15,000. Index on verso with
Stevensville and Lakeshore area,
ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Benton
Harbor, St. Joseph, Stevensville &
Lakeshore area. NM: additions &
corrections. © Automobile Club of

corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50845.

Map of Muskegon, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club of Michigan.

Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Muskegon County, Michigan, ca. 1:95,000. Fold.

ti.: Greater Muskegon, Muskegon County. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50846.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
California, north portion; south
portion. George W. Hayes, chief
cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.2322, 2321) Scale ca.
1:1,100,000. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index & California-Nevada mileage chart. 2 insets. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Feb70; F51060.

California south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale l" = 17 miles. Mileage chart.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.-Con. California south portion.-Con. On verso: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Guide to emergency roadside service. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar70; F50849.

City of San Luis Obispo [Calif.] Map. (Map no.2340) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold ti.: Street map of San Luis Obispo. NM: addi-tions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr70;

Death Valley National Monument. George W. Hays, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2354) Scale ca. 1:400,000. Index. Fold. ti: Guide to Death Valley. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of additions. © Automobile Clu Southern California; 1Feb70;

Dodger Stadium, Los Angeles. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:22,500. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51042.

fornia; 1May70; F51042.

Hemet-San Jacinto [Calif.] and vicinity. Map. (Map no.2364) Scale ca. 1:21,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso with Landmarks of Ramonaland. Fold. ti.: Street map of Hemet-San Jacinto. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr70; F50778.

Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Indian country. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr70; F51043.

F51043.

Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1235) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Index. On verso: Free-way system, Los Angeles & vicinity, ca. 1:126,000. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Los Angeles and freeway system. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Feb70; F50848.

San Diego [Calif.] area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1932) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California California & Califo fornia State Automobile Assn. Inset: Downtown San Diego. Cities of Chula Vista . . . Tijuana, Mexico, ca. 1:47,000, in margin with Balboa Park map & recreation guide. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Diego area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51040.

Southern California; 1May70; F51046
San Diego County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2377) Scale ca.
1:250,000. Index & recreation
guide. On verso: cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.City of Escondido, ca. 1:51,000.
Fold. ti.: San Diego County and
cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51041.

Sen Fernando Valley [Celif.] area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Co map. (Map no.1884) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cali-

formia State Automobile Assn. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Index & recreation guide on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Fernando Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr70; F50780. Santa Barbara County and city of

Santa Barbara [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1947, 2004) Scale ca. 1:208,000 & ca. 1:36,000. Indexed, with recreation guides. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec69; F50344.

Map. (Map no.2373) Scale ca. 1:38,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Santa Maria. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec69; F50343.

Southern area Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.1930) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Is-sued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index & recreation guide on verso. Fold ti.: Street map of southern area Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions.

© Automobile Club of Southern California; lMar70; F51061.

Ventura County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca.
1:200,000. Indexes with recreation
areas indicated by symbol. On verso: City of Ventura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Oxnard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:39,000.--City of Santa Paula, ca. 1:27,750. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Paula, Ventura, Oxnard. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; lMar70; F50779.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SYRACUSE, N.Y. Street map of Greater Syracuse, New York. See POIK (R. L.) & CO.

BAHAMA MAPS, LTD. Freeport map & guide to the business reeport map & guide to the business community; downtown; International Bazaar; Lucaya; Grand Bahama Island; Commonwealth of the Bahamas. 1969-70. 6 col. maps on 3 sheets. Scale of Freeport map ca. 1:20,000; scale of Lucaya ca. 1:25,400. Indexed. © Bahama Maps, Ltd.; 1Aug69; F50237.

A map of Freeport. Col. map. Scal ca. 1:31,000. Compliments of Yorkshire Development Co. Inter-

Yorkshire Development Co. International Bazaar map on verso.
MM: additions. ② Bahama Maps,
Ltd.; 1Sep69; F50295.

Souvenir map of Freeport. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:32,000. Index. International Bazaar & downtown shopping district maps on verso. Appl.
states special ed. for Penny Farthing. Ltd. NM: additions. ③ Bahama Maps, Ltd.; 10ct69; F50296.

BANK OF BURLINGTON, WIS.
Burlington, Wisconsin. So
COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

BANK OF CHAPEL HILL, N.C. Chapel Hill and Carrboro, North Carolina. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

BANK OF EIMHURST, ILL. Elmhurst, Illinois. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

BANK OF UPSON, GA. Thomaston, Georgia. See COGGESHALL

BARCLAY, DONALD R.
Map of Greater Petaluma, California. See BARCLAY MAPS.

Map of San Bruno, California. See BARCLAY MAPS.

Map of Sonoma Valley [Calif.] See BARCLAY MAPS.

BARCLAY MAPS.

ARCLAY MAPS.

Map of Greater Petaluma, California.

Greater Petaluma area Chamber of
Commerce. Col. map. Scale 1" =
2000'. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index on verso
with locator map. Fold ti.: Map
of Petaluma, California. Appl.
author: Donald R. Barclay. © Barclay Maps; 23Mar70; F50839.

Map of San Bruno, California. San Bruno Chamber of Commerce. Scale l" = 2222'. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Street map, city of San Bruno. Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay. © Barclay Maps; 28Ju169;

F50841.

Map of Sonoma Valley [Calif.] Sonoma Valley Chamber of Commerce.

Scale grid squares = 5000' square.

Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Map of enlarged area & locator map on verso. Fold. ti.: Sonoma Valley.

Appl. author: Donald R. Barcley.

Appl. ti.: Sonoma in the Valley of the Moon. © Barclay Maps; 180ct68; F50840.

BAUMANN, PAUL R.
Water balance atlas of New York State.
See NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY
COLLEGE, ONEONTA. FACULTY STUDENT ASSN.

BECKER, C. L. Borough of Merchantville. See CHAPEL CO., INC. Moorestown township [N.J.] See CHAPEL CO., INC.

Township of Cherry Hill, Camden County, N.J. See CHAPEL CO., INC.

BELDING, H. F.
Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental
margin, U.S.A. See AMERICAN ASSN.
OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.

BENEFIC PRESS.
Moon globe. See WEBER COSTELLO.

BENNETT, DAVID J. For works with David J. Bennett as chief cartographer See CHAMPION

BIER, JAMES A.
Campground atlas of the United
States and Canada. 1970-1971 ed.
Milwaukee, Kalmbach Pub. Co.
314 p. @ James A. Bier & Henry A.
Raup; 11Feb70; A150982.

BI-STONE SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., MEXIA, TEX.
City map of Mexia, Texas. See COLBY MAP CO.

BLOK, JACOB. Shakespeare's London. Se STATE UNIVERSITY PRESS. See OREGON

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.

Alpes-Maritimes; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map.
(Carte-guide 36) Echelle:
1:200,000. Appl. author: Max
Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM:
revision & addition. © Blondel la
Rougery; 30Mar73; FF0-309.

Ariege: carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 09) Echelle: 1:200.000. Appl. author: Max

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Andre Blondel la Rougery. Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM:
addition & revision. © Blondel
la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-303.

Doubs; carte departementale [de
France. Paris] Col. map.
(Carte-guide 25) Echelle:
1:200,000. Appl. author: Max
Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM:
revision & addition. © Blondel la
Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-312.

Gers: carte departementale [de

Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-312.

Gers; carte departementale [de Frence. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 32) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-305.

revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-305.

Haute-Marne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 52) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: addition & revision. ® Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-307.

Haute-Vienne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 87) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery; 70Mar70; FFO-308.

Hautes-Pyrenees; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 65) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery; NM: revision & addition. ® Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-308.

Hautes-Pyrenees; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 65) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. ® Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-304.

Ille-et-Vilaine; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 35) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. ® Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-306.

Jura; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map.

Rougery; 30Mar/0; FFO-300.

Jura; carte departementale [de
France. Paris] Col. map.
(Carte-guide 39) Echelle:
1:200,000. Appl. author: Max
Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM:
addition & revision. © Blondel la
Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-302.

Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-302.

Moselle; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 57) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-310.

Plan Paris et proche banlieue. Paris. Col. map. Echelle au 1:15000. With guide, 48 p. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel La Rougery. © Blondel La Rougery; 30Dec65; FF7.

Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel
La Rougery. © Blondel La Rougery.
30Dec65; FF7.

Paris. Paris. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest
indicated by buildings. 3 transportation maps on verso. Appl.
author: Max Andre Blondel La
Rougery. © Blondel La Rougery;
30Dec59; FF6.

30Dec59; FF6.
Vosges; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carteguide 88) Echelle: 1:200,000.
Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition.
© Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70;

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY, MAX ANDRE. For works with Max Andre Blondel la Rougery as application author See BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.

BLOOM, ALBERT A. om, ALDERT A.

ap of Somers Point, Linwood and

Northfield, New Jersey, 1970.

Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Albert

A. Bloom; 10Apr70; F51050.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF ALLEN, STATE OF INDIANA. See ALLEN COUNTY, IND. BOARD OF COMMIS-SIONERS.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY. See ILLINOIS. SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

BOURBON-AGRICULTURAL BANK & TRUST CO., PARIS, KY.
Paris, Kentucky. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

BOULDRY, HOWARD E.

Online Howard E. A plan of the town of Boston and the Charlestown Peninsula in New England, January, 1775. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,500. Points of interest indicated by letter. NM: compilation. © Howard E. Bouldry; 19Nov69; F50372.

BOWLING GREEN (OHIO) BANKING CO. Bowling Green, Ohio. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES

BROMLEY (G. W.) & CO., INC.

Manhattan lend book of the City of
New York, 1970. Desk & library
ed. 1 v. Scale of most maps
160 feet to an inch. © G. W.
Bromley & Co., Inc.; 25Feb70;
A145166.

Topographic maps for earth science. See GENERAL LEARNING CORP.

BROWN, KENNETH.

Map of Huntsville, Alebama, including detailed map of Madison County.

See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

BROWN, KENNETH G.
For works with Kenneth G. Brown as chief cartographer See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

BRYAN, EDWIN H., JR.

Sectional maps of Honolulu, rural
Oahu and the Hawaiian Islands.
Completed & drawn by E. H. Bryan,
Jr. Completely rev. ed. of 1970.
1 v. Exclusive distributors,
South Sea Sales. © Edwin H. Bryan,
Jr.; 8Mar70; Al36072.

BRYANT MAP CO.
Bryant's map of Boston & vicinity,
Massachusetts. See POLK (R. L.) &

Map of Boston. See POLK (R. L.) &

BUREAU OF HIGHWAY PLANNING, DELAWARE STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. See DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU OF HIGH-

BURLINGTON, MASS.

Official map, town of Burlington,
Mass.; 1968. Burlington Planning
Board. Scale ca. 1:5,900. © Town
of Burlington, Mass.; 25Aug69; F50390.

BURLINGTON, MASS. PLANNING BOARD.
Official map, town of Burlington,
Mass. See BURLINGTON, MASS.

Zoning map, town of Burlington, Mass.; 1968. Burlington Planning Board. Scale ca. 1:5,900. © Town of Burlington, Mass.; 17Sep69; F50389.

Zoning map, town of Burlington, Mass. See BURLINGTON, MASS.

BUSINESS PRINT. CO.

Port Angeles, Washington. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the lower right. Signed:
Mickey McClellan. Appl. author:
Howard C. Taylor. NM: compilation.
© Howard C. Taylor d.b.a. Business
Print. Co.; 2Mar70; F50913.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. For works issued by California State Automobile Assn. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

CARROLLTON (GA.) FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. Carrollton, Georgia. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO. ARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.

Street map of Birmingham & vicinity,
Jefferson County, Alabama. Compiled & drawn by Kurt Lang, cartographer. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper right.
Blue line print. Appl. authors:
Kurt Lang & George F. Adams. NM:
additions & revisions. © CartoCraft Map Co.; 16Apr70; F50607.

CATHOLIC STUDENTS' MISSION CRUSADE.

C.S.M.C. world mission map, 1969.
Scale not given. NM: compilation
& revision. © Catholic Students'
Mission Crusade; 25Sep69; F50261.

CECIL, RICHARD JAMES. Treasure and historical map of Oklahoma. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset showing Indian territory. © Richard James Cecil; 10Apr70; F51046.

CENTRAL BANK, MONROE, IA.
City map ... welcome to Monroe and
West Monroe [La.] See J & R MAP CO.

CENTRAL PUBLICATIONS.
Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. of interest indicated by number.

Inset of route to university. O
verso: City of Edwardsville and
vicinity. Appl. author: A. B.

Mifflin. NM: additions. © Cen-Mifflin. NM: additions. © Central Publications, a bonafide agency of Southern Illinois University, authorized & functioning in behalf of the Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 25Feb70; F50842.

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, BOROUGH OF QUEENS. See QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

CHAMBERLIN, WELLMAN.
Globe. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC
SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

CHAMBERS, WESLEY T. Overview of the Mojave Desert. See DESERT ENTERPRISES.

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
Chempaign County [Ohio] highwey
map. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:64,000. Index. © Champaign
County Engineer; 12May70; F50847.

County Engineer; 12May/0; F50047.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Brunswick, Georgia, and vicinity, including detailed map of Glynn County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:25,000; county map ca. 1:85,000. Index. Extension on reduced scale in margin. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50766.

Map of Charleston, South Carolina, and vicinity, including detailed insets of Folly Island, Isle of Palms, Goose Creek and Summerville. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:18,000; Goose Creek & Summerville maps ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50765.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

CHAMPION MAP CORP .- Con.

Map of Columbus, Georgia, including Phenix City, Alabama, and an inset of Fort Benning Main Post. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 27Mar70; F50771.

Map of Cuyahoga County. Ohio. Ken-

Map of Cuyahoga County, Ohio. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-C) Scale ca. 1:36,500. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 6Feb70;

Map of Durham, North Carolina, including the Research Triangle Park.
David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A)
Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
23Mar70; F50768.

Map of Gainesville, Georgia, including detailed insets of Flowery Branch and Hall County. Kenneth G. Brown, and Hall County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Ma no.GJ-002-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; Flowery Branch map ca. 1:15,000; county map ca. 1:70,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 20Apr70; F50764.

Map of Greeneville, Tennessee, and vicinity, including a detailed map of Greene County. Kenneth G. Brown chief cartographer. Col. map. (Mat

of Greene County. Kenneth G. Broc chief cartographer. Col. map. (1 no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:14,000; county map ca. 1:90,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar70; F50769.

Map of Greenville, South Carolina, and and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.CJ-002-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index with list of streets indicated by number. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Feb70; F50767.

Map of Huntsville, Alabama, including detailed map of Madison County. detailed map of Madison County. Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexes. Inset: Madison County, Alabama, ca. 1:170,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50348.

Map of Mobile, Alabama, including Chickasaw, Prichard and Saraland. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:22,800. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70. F50770. 23 Mar70; F507

25Mar(0; F50/70.

Map of Nash and Edgecombe Counties,
North Carolina, with detailed maps
of Macclesfield ... and Tarboro.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000.
Inset of Rocky Mount, ca. 1:13,000,
& 5 other insets. NM: cartographic
& statistical data compilation.
© Champton Map Corp.; 7Jan70;
F50349.

Map of Norfolk, Virginia and vicinity, including Chesapeake, Portsmouth, and Virginia Beach. Chief cartographer, Sam E. Phifer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. Index on verso. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 21Nov69; F50269.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.
Distributed by ChamCo. On verso:
Map of Orange & Seminole Co.,
Florida, ca. 1:81,000. NM: compilation of statistical data &
cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Mar69; F50268.

Map of Tampa (Fla,) and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by ChamCo. 3 insets. On verso: Map of Hillsborough County, Florida, ca. 1:57,000. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Sep69;

schenectady, & Troy, New York.
Sam Phifer, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000.
Inex. NM: cartographic & statisti-

Inex. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 14Jan70; F50350.

Map of Wilmington, North Carolina, with detailed maps of the beach area and an inset map of New Hanover County. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.03-002-B) Scale ca. 1:17,400; county map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes with historical buildings indicated by number. NM: cognilation. © Cham-

with historical buildings indicated by number. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Feb70; F50761.

Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J.

Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca. 1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;

cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50347.

The Sandhills [N.C.] area & Moore County map. Sandhills Area Chamber of Commerce. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:130,000. 5 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. Champion Map Corp.; 22Jan70; F50346

Southeastern United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,480,000. Index. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. Champion Map Corp.; 12Sep69;

CHAPEL CO., INC.
Borough of Merchantville; township of prough of Merchantville; township of Pennsauken [N.J.] Community News. Col. map. Scale 7/8" = 1000'. Oriented with north to the upper right. Street directory. Appl. author: C. L. Becker. NM: additions. © Chapel Co., Inc.; 29Sep69; F50354.

29Sep69; F50354.

Moorestown township [N.J.] Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:16,000. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Indexed.
2 insets. Appl. author: C. L.
Becker. Appl. ti.: Moorestown
street map. NM: additions.
© Chapel Co., Inc.; 5Mar70; F50747.
Township of Cherry Hill, Camden
County, N.J. Cherry Hill News.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
Street directory. Appl. author:

Street directory. Appl. author: C. L. Becker. NM: additions. C. L. Becker. NM: additions.
© Chapel Co., Inc.; 29Sep69: F50353.

CHERRY HILL NEWS.

Township of Cherry Hill, Camden County, N.J. See CHAPEL CO., INC. CHICAGO MOTOR CLUB.

Chicago street map. (R. R.) & SONS CO. See DONNELLEY

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. Chicago-Northwest Indiana, standard nicago-Northwest Indiana, standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept. Chicago Tribune. Map. Scale ca. 1:360,000. Inset of downtown Chicago. NM: revision & additions. © Chicago Tribune Co.; 29Decó9; F50242. 8-county Chicago market, Chicago northwest Indiana standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune. Map. Scale ca. 1:400,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Chicago Tribune Co.; visions. © Chica 19Feb70; F50359.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. ADVERTISING DEPT Chicago-Northwest Indiana, standard consolidated area. See CHICAGO ADVERTISING DEPT. TRIBUNE CO. 8-county Chicago market, Chicago -northwest Indiana standard consoli-dated area. See CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO.

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. CITIES SERVICE OIL CO.

Ontario. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

CITIZENS BANK OF TIFTON, GA. Tifton, Georgia. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK, RUSSELLVILLE, Russellville, Kentucky. COGCESHALL ENTERPRISES.

CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK, WAXAHACHIE, TEX. Waxahachie, Texas. See COLBY MAP CO.

CITY NATIONAL BANK, MURPHYSBORO, ILL. Murphysboro, Illinois. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Map of Putnum [sic] County [N.Y.]

P. L. Purdy, editor-publisher. Col
map. Scale ca. 1:56,000. Index.
9 urban area maps on verso. Cover
ti.: Putnam County atlas. NM: compilation & revision. © City Street
Directory, Inc.; 10Jul69; F50368.

CLARENDON PRINT. CO. Fishin's fabulous at Santee Cooper in Clarendon County, South Carolina.

Map. Scale not given. Map, Maine
to Florida, on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © K. R. Johnson
d.b.a. Clarendon Print. Co.; lJun69;

CLARK COUNTY (IND.) STATE BANK.
Jeffersonville Township and Clark
County, Ind. See COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.

CLARKSON MAP CO., INC.

Green Bay [Wis.] area street map.

Prepared & produced by Clarkson

Map Co. Kellogg Citizens National

Bank. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:27,000. Index. NM: compilation

& additions. © Clarkson Map Co.; & additions. © 1Nov69; F50758.

CLEMENT, CURTIS H., JR.
Manasquan [N.J.] to Chincoteague
[Va.] See KENCURT CORP.

CLEMENT, KENDALL C.

Manasquan [N.J.] to Chincoteague
[Va.] See KENCURT CORP.

Atlas moderne Larousse. LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

COCCESHALL, L. O.
Tallulah, Louisiana. Southern National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.

© L. O. Coggeshall; 20ct61; F50450.
Yazoo City, Mississippi. Delta National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.

© L. O. Coggeshall; 20Jul67; F50455.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Albertville, Alabama. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Albertville Chamber of Commerce.
Index. Fold. ti.: Your map of
Albertville, Alabama. NM: complation. © Coggeshall Enterprises:
28Jul65; F50438.

Alton, Illinois. Germania Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 10Mar63;

Amory, Mississippi. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Security Bank of Amory. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 13Apr65; F50601.

prises; 19Aprob; F50601.

Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Elk Horn Bank & Trust Co. Index.
Inset: Locality map. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
8May65; F50461.

Ashland, Ohio. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of First Federal Savings & Loan Assn, of Wooster. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 4Apr63;

Bellaire, Oiho [sic] Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Compliments of Farmers & Merchants
National Bank. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
9Aug62; F50463.

9Aug62; F50467.

Belleville, New Jersey. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Peoples National Bank & Trust Co.
of Belleville. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 31Jul63; F50458.

Bowling Green, Ohio. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Eowling Green Banking Co. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 5Jun62; F50460.

Burlington, Wisconsin. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Bank of Burlington. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 150ct65; F50427.

Cairo, Illinois. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Security
National Bank. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
6Apr63; F50434.

Carrollton, Georgia. Carrollton
Federal Savings & Loop Asser. Col.

6Apr63; F50434.
Carrollton, Georgia. Carrollton
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 13May61; F50433.
Chapel Hill and Carrboro, North
Carolina. Map. Scale not given.
Compliments of Bank of Chapel Hill.
Index. NM: compilation. © Cogges-

Carolina. Map. Scale Rot given.
Compliments of Bank of Chapel Hill.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 30May63; F50455.
Clinton, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Farmers Bank of Clinton. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 29Mar63; F50456.
Crookston, Minnesota. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of First National Bank. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 12Nov62; F50457.
Elmhurst, Illinois; Bensenville, Illinois. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Compliments of Bank of Elmhurst. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 4Feb70; F50440.
Falls City, Nebraska. Col. map.

prises; 4Feb70; F50440.
Falls City, Nebraska. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Richardson County Bank. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 12May65; F50431.
Fremont, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Fremont
National Bank. Index. Fold. ti.:
Map of Fremont, Nebraska. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 14Jun63; F50459.
Glenview and vicinity. Illinois.

Glenview and vicinity, Illinois.
Glenview Guaranty Savings & Loan
Assn. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 150ct65; Kearney, Nebraska. Platte Valley State Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. given. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 23Jan63; F50443.

KD044).

Ketchikan, Alaska. Ketchikan Branch,
National Bank of Alaska. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index.
Inset: Ketchikan vicinity road
map. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 17Sep62;

Kinston, North Carolina. Mutual Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 7Dec62; F50445.

Laurel, Mississippi; 1966. Col. ms Scale not given. Compliments of Commercial National Bank & Trust Co. Index. © Coggeshall Enter-prises; 25Jul66; F50432.

prises; 25 Julio; F50432.

Mayfield, Kentucky. First Federal
Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map.
Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
15 Apr65; F50428.

Moultrie, Georgia. Moultrie National Bank. Map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 20 Aug62; F50446.

shall Enterprises; 20Aug62; F50446.

Murphysboro, Illinois. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
City National Bank. Index. Map
of southern Illinois on verso.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 30Dec64; F50439.
Orrville, Ohio. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of National
Bank of Orrville. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 5Dec62; F50447.

Paducah, Kentucky. Paducah Bank.
Col. map. Scale not given. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 90ct62; F50448.

Paris, Kentucky. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of BourbonAgricultural Bank & Trust Co.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 170ct62; F50449.

Russellville, Kentucky. Citizens

Russellville, Kentucky. Citizens
National Bank. Col. map. Scale
not given. Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 30Dec65;

Talladega, Alabama. Talladega National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 10Mar62; F50437.

Thomaston, Georgia. Bank of Upson. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Cogge

Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 10May61; F50451.
Tifton, Georgia. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Citzens
Bank of Tifton. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 8Aug65; F50454.
Winchester, Kentucky. Winchester
Bank. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 16Mar63; F50452.
Winter Garden, Florida. West Orange
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index.
Fold. ti.: Map of Winter Garden,
Florida. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 24Aug63;
F50453.

COLBY MAP CO DLBY MAF CO.
City map of Mexia, Texas. Scale not
given. Oriented with north to the
upper right. Compliments of BiStone Savings & Loan Assn. Index
with points of interest indicated by number. General highway map, Limestone County, Freestone County, Texas, on verso. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 15Mar66; F51052.

Map of Temple, Texas. 1st Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index with points of interest indicated by number.

© Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 29Apr67;

Waxahachie, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Compliments of Citizens National Bank. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset of Lake Waxahachie. General highway map, Ellis County, Texas, on verso. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 21Feb66; F51051.

COLE, RUTH M.
Britannica atlas. See ENCYCLOPAEDIA
BRITANNICA, INC.

COLEMAN MAP CO. DLEMAN MAP CO.

Map of Greater Louisville [Ky.] Rev. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500.

Street index. Pioneer map of Jefferson County, Kentucky, ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Official 1970 map of Louisville and Jefferson County. Appl. author: Sid W. Gert. © Sid W. Cert d.b.a. Coleman Map Co.; 9Jan70; F50341.

COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO. City map of Seymour, Indiana. Pre-pared & drawn by C. J. Klooz. Seymour Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & industries by letter. Inset: Seymour Municipal Airport.

Inset: Seymour Municipal Airport.

© Columbus Reproduction & Supply
Co.; 11Nov67; F51057.

Jeffersonville Township and Clark
County, Ind. Prepared by C. J.
Klooz. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
of county map ca. 1:106,000. Presented by Clark County State Bank.
Indexes, with points of interest
indicated by symbol. © Columbus
Reproduction & Supply Co.;
15May69; F50609,

COMACO. See COLBY MAP CO.

COMMERCE & INDUSTRY DIVISION, NORTH CAROLINA DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT. See NORTH CAROLINA. DEVELOPMENT. See NORTH CAROLINA.
DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT.
COMMERCE & INDUSTRY DIVISION.

COMMERCIAL NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO .. LAUREL, MISS.
Laurel, Mississippi. See
COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

COMMUNITY NEWS, PENNSAUKEN, N.J. Borough of Merchantville. See CHAPEL CO., INC.

CONNECTICUT FOREST & PARK ASSN., INC.
Connecticut walk book. 8th ed.
1970. 121 p. Scale of most maps
ca. 1:75,000. © Connecticut Forest
& Park Assn., Inc.; 9Mar70;
A152560.

CONTINENTAL OIL CO. Street map of Shreveport [La.] UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

CONVENTION & VISITORS DEPT., OAKLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. See OAKLAND (CALIF) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. CON-VENTION & VISITORS DEPT.

COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS.
Map of Cook County, Illinois, showing highways and forest preserves;
1970. Chas. G. Larson, delineator.
Scale ca. 1:65,000. Appl. author:
Cook County Highway Dept. © Board
of County Commissioners; 16Feb70;
F50634. F50634.

COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT.

Map of Cook County, Illinois, showing highways and forest preserves. See COOK COUNTY, ILL.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

409-155 O - 70 - 3

COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT.-Con.
Township maps, Cook County, including city of Chicago. Compiled & pub. by County of Cook Dept. of Highways. 1969 ed. 63 p. Scale 2" = 1 mile. © Cook County Highway Dept.; 22Apr70 (in notice: 1969); Al47855.
Township maps of Cook County Ili-

Township maps of Cook County, Illinois. Compiled & pub. by Cook County Highway Dept. 1 v. 38 maps on 34 sheets. Scale of most maps ca. 1:16,000. Blue line print. [Sheet no.]1-26, 1c-8c. Index. NM: additions & revisions. © Cook County Highway Dept.; 25Mar70; F50599.

COOPER, ROBERT L. See COOPER ENTER-

COOPER ENTERPRISES. Map of Greater Los Angeles, Calif. Col. map. Scale not given. Signe Jack H. Moffett. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. © Robert L. Cooper d.b.a. Cooper Enterprises; 14Apr70; F50896.

Yosemite [National Park, Calif.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Cooper Enterprises, Robert L. Cooper, Prop.; 24Dec69; F50264.

COPLEY PRESS, INC.
San Diego County shopping center map.
San Diego union & Evening tribune.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:162,000.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Shopping centers indicated by number. Index on verso. M:
additions. © Copley Press, Inc.; 1Apr70; F50923.

COQUERY, MICHEL. Atlas moderne Larousse. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE OF MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY. See MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY, EAST LANSING. COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE.

Official McHenry, Wonder Lake, Ring-wood postal areas street and road guide. See MCHENRY (ILL.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.

CROCKER, VINCENT P.
Green Mountain Railroad Corporation. See NATIONAL SURVEY.
Highway map of Schenectady County,
New York. See NATIONAL SURVEY. Highway map of Yates County, New York, 1970. See NATIONAL SURVEY. Pictorial map of Vermont heritage. See NATIONAL SURVEY.

CROWN CENTRAL PETROLEUM CORP. Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

CURRAN, DONALD. Atlas moderne Larousse. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

DEAN, WAHN. Anderson, Indiana. Map. Scale given. © Wahn Dean; 13Mar70; F50467 Scale not

DE BRIUN, RICHARD. 100 topographic maps [United States] See HUBBARD SCIENTIFIC CO.

Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. @ Larry Defee; 12Nov69; F50782.

DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT General highway map, Kent County, Delaware: 1963. Prepared by Dela-ware State Highway Dept., Bureau of Highway Planning, in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Rev. June 1, 1969. Col. map. Scale ca 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection. Sheet 1. Key map & 9 area maps in margin. © Delaware State Highway Dept.; 15Mar70 (in notice: 1969); F50523.

STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU OF HIGHWAY PLANNING.
General highway map, Kent County,
Delaware. See DELAWARE. STATE

DELTA NATIONAL BANK, YAZOO CITY, MISS. Yazoo City, Mississippi. See COGGESHALL, L. O.

DENOTER-GEPPERT CO.
Arctic-Antarctic. Relief cartography by Karl Wenschow. 1970
ed. 2 col. maps. (DenoyerGeppert relief-like series,
map 15057) Scale 1:10,000,000.
© Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 16Feb70;
FS.0105

P:0405. Geocraft visual-relief 16 inch globe. Edited by C. B. Odell. Scale 1:31,000,000; 1" = 500 miles. Oct. 1, 1969 de facto boundaries are shown without reference to their status in international agree-ments. Annl. states prev. reg. ments. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Dec69, F50168. NM: revisions. Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 30Dec69; F50816

F50816.
Geographical terms model. Edition, 1970. Col. map. (Tactual-relief series, map 19821) Scale not given. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.;

series, map 19821) Scale not given. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 12Mar70; F50528.

Virginia. Edited by Wayne A. Wallace. Ed. 1970. Col. map. (Denoyer-Geppert visual-relief series, map 12145) Scale 8 miles to the inch; 1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 2 insets. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 6Apr70; F50774.

DEPT. OF GEOGRAPHY, INDIANA UNIVERSITY. See INDIANA. UNIVERSITY. DEPT. OF

DESERT ENTERPRISES.

Overview of the Mojave Desert. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:450,000. Appl. author: Wesley T. Chambers. © Desert Enterprises; 28Jan70;

DESIGN/PRINT, INC.

Jamaica. Col. map. Scale not given.
Points of interest indicated by
number. Map of Kingston area on
verso with 5 urban area maps.
Fold. ti.: Jamaica map/guide.
© Design/Print, Inc.; 5Jan70;
A138312.

Map of the island of St. Croix, U.S. up of the island of St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Island. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:82,000. Businesses indicated by number. Map of Frederiksted in margin. On verso: Christiansted. Fold. ti.: St. Croix map guide 1970. © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Jan70; au3831

Road map of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Businesses indicated by Islands. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:49,000. Businesses indicated by
number. Inset: Road map of St.
St. John, ca. 1:58,000. Map of
Charlotte Amalie on verso. Fold.
ti.: St. Thomas & St. John map
guide 1970. © Design/Print, Inc.; 5Jan70; A138313.

Chesapeake Bay map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:230,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: revisions & additions. S Eurton C. Dillon & LaVerne P. Dillon; 17Nov69; F50600.

DILLON, LAVERNE P. Chesapeake Bay map. See DILLON, BURTON C.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Ports of call world map. Col. map.
Scale at the equator 1:81,900,000;
l" = approx. 1,300 miles. NM: compilation & revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Aug69; F50920.

Tied Map Corp.; 20Aug09; F50920.
Station map, truck stop [of central U.S.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 82 miles. Prepared for Skelly 0il Co. Truck & fuel stops indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 23Jun69; F50921.

DOLL, CHARLES G. Surficial geologic map of Vermont. See VERMONT.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.
Mapa de Cuba. Col. map. Scale not
given. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 9Mar70; F50415.

DOMINGUE, SZABO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Map of the city of Lafayette, Louisiana, and vicinity. June 1969.

Scale ca. 1:12,000. © Domingue,
Szabo & Associates, Inc.; 1Jun69;

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 5 insets. Birmingham &
vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.7 miles,
on verso with Florida Panhandle &
2 urban area maps. NM: compilation.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
10ct69: F50554.

10ct69; F50554.

Arizona. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Phoenix and vicinity & Tucson and vicinity on verso with 3 national park maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona, featuring metropolitan and downtown Phoenix ... Petrified Forest. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons

Forest. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; lDec69; F50584.

Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown New Orleans, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, on
verso with Mississippi Gulf Coast
& 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown.
New Orleans ... Shreveport. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; lDec69; F50569.
Best Western [United States]
travel guide and atlas. 47 p.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.:
l2Jan70; Al25723.
California. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 20.8 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co Index & mileage
chart. Inset: Yosemite Natl. Park.
Los Angeles and victnity & San
Francisco Bay Area on verso with

Los Angeles and vicinity & San Francisco Bay Area on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California, featuring Metropolitan Los Angeles ... Yosemite National Park. NM: compilation & revisions.

Park. NM: compilation & revisions.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1Dec69; F50588.

Chicago street map. Northern section;
southern section. Chicago Motor
Club. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. .7 mi. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. 3 insets.
Fold. ti.: Chicago and suburban
street map. NM: compilation & rerevisions. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; lJun69; F50576.

Colorado, Idaho-Montana-Wyoming.

Colorado, Idaho-Montana-Wyoming. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = 17.8 miles & 1" = approx. 25.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co.

Indexes & mileage charts. 2 national park insets. Fold. ti:
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming, Colorado
... Yellowstone National Park. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; IDec69; F50567.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =

elaware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Baltimore, 1" = approx. 4 mi., & Downtown Wash-ington, 1" = approx. .3 mi., on verso with Colonial Williamsburg, 1" = approx. .2 mi., 7 urban area maps, 1 national park map &

historical map. Fold. ti.: Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah National Park. NM: compilation & revisions © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50575.

Sons Co.; NNov69; F50575.

Eastern United States, featuring enlarged maps of Baltimore ...

St. Petersburg. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles & 1" = approx. 40 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Mileage chart. 18 insets. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; NApr69; F50586.

Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Miami, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Downtown Miami Beach, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Florida, featuring Metropolitan and rida, featuring Metropolitan and

rida, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50559.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. Atlanta and vicinity, 1" = 1.8 miles on verso with Downtown Atlanta, 1" = approx. .30 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Atlanta ... Tallahassee. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelly & Sons Co.; 1Dec69; Donnelly & Sons Co.; 1Dec69;

Donnelly & Sons Co.; lDeco9;
F50590.
Hawaii. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scales vary. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index. On sheet with Metropolitan Honolulu, 1" = approx.
1.15 miles, central Honolulu and
Waiktki, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles,
3 urban area maps & 2 island chain
maps. Fold. ti.: Hawaii, featuring
Metropolitan and downtown Honolulu
Hawaijan Islands group. NM: ... Hawaiian Islands group. NM:

... Hawaiian Islands group. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; IApr69; F50562.
Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 12 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Inset: Around Lake Michigan. Chicago and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3.5 miles, on verso
with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti:
Illinois, featuring metropolitan
and downtown Chicago ... Springfield. NM: compilation & revisions.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
IMay69; F50593.

1May69; F50593.
Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.7 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage Downtown Indianapolis, 1" = 0.37 miles, on verso with Metropolitan Indianapolis, Indiana lake shore cities & 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana, featuring Metro-politan and downtown Indianapolis ... Terre Haute. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50566.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

13.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Des
Moines and vicinity, 1" = approx.

1.5 miles, & Omaha-Council Bluffs
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6
miles, on verso with 5 other urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa featuring Metropolitan and downtown Des
Moines ... Waterloo. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May69; F50570.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. miles. Prepared for Shell Oil

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Pre
 pared for Ashland Oil & Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.
Tennessee Valley Authority lakes,
1" = approx. 7.7 miles, on verso
with Downtown Lexington, 1" = approx. .29 mi., Downtown Louis-ville, 1" = approx. .43 mi., 8 urban area maps & 1 national

park map. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50582.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart. Memphis, Tennessee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, Louisville, Ky. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.9 miles, & Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx. 7.7 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps & 1 national park map.

area maps & 1 national park map.
Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown.
Louisville ... TVA lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50571.
Maine; New Hampshire & Vermont.
2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1" = approx. 12.6 miles & 1" = approx. 9.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50577.
Massachusetts-Connecticut and Rhode Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = ap-

Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = ap-prox. 6.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. In-set: New Haven to New York, via turnpikes & parkways. Boston and set: New Haven to New Hork, via turnpikes & parkways. Boston and vicinity & downtown Boston, 1" = 0.4 miles, on verso with Cape Cod & 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Massachusetts, Commecticut, Amode Island featuring Metropolitan and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod. App ti.: Connecticut-Massachusetts-Rhode Island. NM: compilation.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lApr69; F50565.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;

1Apr69; F50565.

Metropolitan Los Angeles. Col. map.

Scale l" = approx. 1.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index.

Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, l" = approx. .38 mi. Los Angeles & vicinity, l" = approx. 2.49 miles, on verso with 2 urban area maps.

Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and vicinity, featuring metropolitan and downtown Los Angeles ... San Gabriel Valley. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lApr69; F50583.

Metropolitan New York. Col. map.

Scale l" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexed.

Inset: Eastern Long Island. New York City, Bronx ... Staten Island, l" = approx. 1.17 miles, on verso with Manhattan visitors guide, l" = approx. 0.25 miles. Fold. ti.: New York City and vicinity, featuring five New York Boroughs ... West-chester County. Appl. ti.: New York metro & 5 horses. NM. commilation.

chester County. Appl. ti.: New York metro & 5 boros. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov68; F50573.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.9 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset shows northwestern extension on reduced scale. Detroit and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles, on verso with Downtown Detroit, 1" = approx. 2 mi., 6 urban area maps, Around the Lakes map & Detroit-Toledo Expressway map. Fold. ti.: Michigan, featuring metropolitan and downtown Detroit

metropolitan and downtown Detroit
... Detroit-Toledo. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lMay69; F50579.
Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.2 miles. Frepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Minneapolis-St. Paul and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, on
verso with Western Ontario-Lake
Superior & 5 urban area maps. Fold
ti.: Minnesota, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Minneapolis-St.
Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compi-

itan and downtown Minneapolis-St.
Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May69; F50557.
Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 2 insets. Kansas City and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles,
on verso with St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.0 miles, 4
urban area maps & 2 area maps.
Fold. ti.: Missouri, featuring Metropolitan and downtown St. Louis ... ropolitan and downtown St. Louis ... Bull Shoals Lakes. NM: compilation.

Bull Shoals Lakes. NM: compilation.

® R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1May69; F50558.

Nevada. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 25.4 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Lake Tahoe area. Las Vegas and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 0.56 miles,
& Reno and vicinity, 1" = approx.
.81 miles, on verso with 3 national parks & 2 urban area maps. Fold.
ti.: Nevada, featuring metropolitan
and downtown Las Vegas ... Lake
Tahoe area. NM: compilation &

and downtown Las Vegas . . Lake
Tahoe area. NM: compilation &
revisions. © R. R. Domnelley &
Sons Co.; lMay69; F50574.
New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 5.6 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 2 insets. Metropolitan
New Jersey and New York City on
verso with Metropolitan Philadelphia and vicinity. Fold. ti. delphia and vicinity. Fold. ti.: New Jersey, featuring metropolitan northern New Jersey ... Trenton. NM: compilation & revisions.

NM: compilation & revisions.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1Apr69; F50581.

New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Albuquerque and vicinity, 1" = approx.

1.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, 3 urban area maps & 2 area maps. Fold. i.: New Mexico featuring Metropolitan and downtown turing Metropolitan and downtown

turing Metropolitan and downcown Albuquerque ... Taos region. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lJun69; F50556.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale
1" = 10.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset.

Metropolitan New York on verso with 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York, featuring metropolitan and downtown Buffalo-Niagara Falls ... Syracuse. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelly & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50589.

North Carolina-South Carolina, featuring city maps of Asheville ... Winston-Salem. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 15.9 miles & 1" = approx. 13.8 miles.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.-Con.

North Carolina-South Carolina.-Con.

Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts. 15 insets.

NM: compilation & revisions.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;

1May69; F50587.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

10.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Cleveland & vicinity, 1" = approx.

2.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Cleveland, 1" = approx. 0.2 mile, Downtown Cincinnati, 1" = approx.

0.2 mile & 7 other urban area maps.

NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50555.

Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset. Oologah Reservoir, Tenkiller Ferry Reservoir, and Lake O'Cherokees on verso with 2 waterways map & 4 urban area maps.

Fold. ti.: Oklahoma, featuring metropolitan and downtown Oklahoma City... Lake Texoma area. NM: metropolitan and downtown Oklahoma City .. Lake Texoma area. NM: compliation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69;

Donnelley & Sons Co.; IMAYOF, P50591.
Oregon. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Portland, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles, on verso with Portland and vicinity, 2 national park maps & 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Oregon, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Portland ... Crater Lake National Park. NM: compilation.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50568. 1May69; F50568.
Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles.
Prepared for Shell 0il Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.36 mile &
Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx.
0.3 mile, on verso with 5 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
Philadelphia ... Reading. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons

pilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50564. Co.; 10ct69; F50564.

San Diego & southern California.

Col. map. Scale I" = approx.

5.98 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil

Co. Index. San Diego metropolitan
area on verso with San Diego Old
Town, I" = approx. .1 mi., Downtown San Diego, I" = approx. .29
mi., & Mexico map. Fold. ti.: San
Diego, southern California, Mexico,
featuring metropolitan and downtown
San Diego. Mexico City. NM:

San Diego ... Mexico City. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lJun69;

F50585.

San Francisco and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 5.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. San Francisco Bay Area, 1" = 1.9 miles, on verso with Downtown San Francisco, 1" = approx. 0.2 miles, & Downtown San Jose, 1" = approx. 0.37 miles. Fold. ti.: San Francisco. Oakland... San San Francisco, Oakland ... San Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: San Francisco metro. NM: compila-tion. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co; lJun69; F50560.

Texas-Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 27 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Houston-Galveston and vicinity on verso with 17 urban area
maps & Mexico map. Fold. ti.:
Texas, featuring metropolitan and
downtown Dallas ... Mexico City. downtown Dallas ... Mexico City. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69: F50592.

Truck stop map [of United States]
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 88.5
miles. Prepared for American Oil
Co. Truck stops indicated by number. Inset of Chicago area. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1Sep69; F50561.

Sons Co.; 1Sep69; F50561.
Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset:
Ogden-Salt Lake City-Riverton.
Salt Lake City and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.97 miles, on verso with
2 city maps & 4 national park maps.
Fold. ti.: Utah, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Salt Lake City
... Zion National Park. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons lation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May68; F50563.

Co.; 1Mayoo; F30909.
Washington [State] Col. map. Scale
l" = approx. 17.1 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Central Seattle, 1" = for Shell Oil Co. Index & milea chart. Central Seattle, 1" = approx. 0.44 mi., on verso with Downtown Tacoma, 1" = approx. 0.37 mi., Downtown Spokane, 1" = approx. 0.34 mi., 4 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold ti.: Washington, featuring metropolitan and downtown Seattle ... Mt. Ranier National Park. NM compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69;

F50578.
Western and Central United States,
Seattle. Col.

Western and Central United States, featuring Alaska ... Seattle. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Mileage chart. 14 insets. Appl. ti.: Western sectional. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lApr69; F50572.
Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Around the Lakes. Milwaukee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Milwaukee, 1" = approx. .22 mi., 5 urban area maps & 2 regional maps. Fold. ti.: Wisconsin, featuring metropolitan and downtown Milwaukee ... Rhinelander region. NM: compi-... Rhinelander region. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Don-nelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50580.

DOUBLEDAY & CO., INC. Family reference world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC.

DOUGLAS NATIONAL BANK, ROSEBURG, OR. Roseburg, Oregon. See ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

DOVER PUBLICATIONS, INC.

A book of old maps delineating American history from the earliest days down to the close of the Revolutionary War. [World] Compiled & edited by Emerson D. Fite & Archibald Freeman. 299 p. NM: additions & revisions. © Dover Publications, Inc.; 31Dec69; A148035.

THE DRAFTSMEN. Regional base map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation and Eutaw formation north strip [Ala.] See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.
Regional subsurface map contoured on
top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation,
south strip [Ala. & Fla.] See
ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

DUSTIN, BOB.
West Kentucky vacationland. See
ABELL, PAUL G.

DIDITIONS MARITIMES ET D'OUTRE-MER. Courants de maree, 13 cartes heure par heure; Manche Centrale.

Cartes dresses par Alain Maupas. Paris. 1 v. ([Map no.]C 2) Echelle ca. 1:1,051,000. © Editions Maritimes et d'Outre-Mer; 20Sep69;

EDITORIAL SERVICES CO., INC.
Louisville, Kentucky. Map. Scale
not given. Oriented with north to
the upper right. © Editorial
Services Co., Inc.; 14Nov69;

ELGIN DAILY COURIER-NEWS. Map of Elgin & vicinity, Illinois. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

ELK HORN BANK & TRUST CO., ARKADELPHIA, Arkadelphia, Arkansas. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC.
Britannica atlas. Ruth M. Cole,
geography editor. l v. NM: revisions. © Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 4Mar70 (in notice:
1969); Al36980. (See also Encyclopaedia Britannica; 4Mar70;

ESPENSHADE, EDWARD B., JR.
Goode's world atlas. See RAND
MCNALLY & CO.

ESQUERRA, ROGER WILLIAM. Map of the city of Kingman and adja-cent subdivided land, Mohave County, Arizona. See MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ.

ESSO PRODUCTION RESEARCH CO. Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental margin, U.S.A. See AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.

ETHERIDGE, HARRY.
Yachtsman's guide to the Bahamas.
See TROPIC ISLE PUBLISHERS, INC.

EVERETT (WASH.) TRUST BANK.

Map of Everett [Wash.] northwest

Snohomish Co., southwest Snohomish

Co. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

FARMERS & MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK, BELLAIRE, OHIO.
Bellaire, Oiho [sic] See
COGGESHALL ENTERPHISES.

FARMERS BANK OF CLINTON, MO. Clinton, Missouri. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

FELDHAUSER ASSOCIATES, INC.
Rochester [Mich.] Heart of the hills area map. Drawn & compiled by Feldhauser Associates. Rochester Area Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Feldhauser Associates, Inc.; 2Mar70; F50749.

FERTIG, NORMAN. See NEW ENGLAND SPORTS ENTERPRISES.

FETNER. EDWARD H., JR.
A sportsman's map of Lake Murray [S.C.] See FISHUNT.

FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCATIONAL CORP. The world book atlas. 1970 ed. 392 p. © Field Enterprises Educational Corp.; 5Jan70; A122927.

FIELD ENTERPRISES, INC. A. J. NYSTROM & CO. SUBSIDIARY. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. ARCHIVIST OF THE MOTHER

Mary Baker Eddy and New England, map of historical locations. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST,
BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
Mary Baker Eddy and New England, map
of historical locations. Col. map
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles;
1:773,000. Distributed by Archivist of the Mother Church, First
Church of Christ, Scientist. 6 urban area maps on verso. Signed:
R. Lenz. Appl. author: The Christian Science Board of Directors, employer for hire. NM: additions. © Christian Science Board of Directors; 5Jun70; F50936.

FIRST CITY BANK & TRUST CO., HOPKINS-WILLE, KY.
Hopkinsville, Kentucky. See POLK
(R. L.) & CO.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., MAYFIELD, KY. Mayfield, Kentucky. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF Clarkston, 1DAHO.
Clarkston, Washington, Lewiston &
Lewiston Orchards, Idaho. See
ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Moscow, Idaho. See ALL AMERICAN
PUB. CO., INC.
LEST WEEDERAL AMERICAN LEWISTON, IDAHO.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF POTTSTOWN, PA.
[A map made for First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Pottstown] See PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF WOOSTER, ASHLAND, OHIO. Ashland, Ohio. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., TEMPLE, TEX.
Map of Temple, Texas. See COLBY
MAP CO.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. OF MIDLAND, MICH.
Map of Midland, Michigan. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, COOKEVILLE, TENN. Cookeville, Tennessee. See ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, CROOKSTON, MINN. Crookston, Minnesota. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, DEWITT, ARK.
DeWitt, Arkansas. See J & R MAP CO.

FIRST NATIONAL STATE BANK OF NEW JERSEY.
Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New
Jersey. See POIK (R. L.) & CO.

A sportsman's map of Lake Murray
[S.C.] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:61,200. Key to landings. Appl.
author: Edward H. Fetner, Jr. NM:
revisions. © Edward H. Fetner, Jr., sole owner of Fishunt; 1Mar70; F50888.

FISK, JAMES D.

Ballston [N.Y.] suburbia. By Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,600.
Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: A map
of Ballston and suburbia. Appl.
states prev. reg. 5Jan68. NM:
compilation & additions. D J. D.
Fisk; 4May70; F50919.

Fisk; 4May70; P50919.
Clifton Park [N.Y.] suburbia, incl.:
Elnora ... Round Lake. Jimapco.
Map. Scale ca. 1:19,600. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index, with public buildings & facilities indicated by letter & number.
Fold. ti.: A map of Clifton Park
suburbia. Appl. states prev. reg.
13Dec66. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 4May70; F50953.

Lake George [N.Y.] suburbia. By Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500. Oriented with north to the upper Indexed with points of interest indicated by symbol.
Fold. ti.: A map of Lake George
suburbia ... Pilot Knob. © J. D.
Fisk; 25Jun70; F51067.

Fisk; 25Jum/0; F51067.

Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Ballston Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Index, with churches, schools & public services indicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 2May66 & 21Feb69. NM: compilation & additions. @ J. D. Fisk; 4May70; F50952. F50952.

Schenectady-Scotia [N.Y.] by
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca.1:20,800.
Index, with points of interest
indicated by letter & number.
Fold. ti.: A map of Schenectady
and Scotia. © J. D. Fisk; 16Jun70;

FITE, EMERSON D.
A book of old maps delineating American history from the earliest days down to the close of the Rev-olutionary War. See DOVER PUBLICATIONS, INC.

FLORAFAX DELIVERY, INC. Leachville, Arkansas. See J & R

FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
Map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida and
vicinity. 1971 ed. Col. map.
Scale not given. Index on verso
with Map of Plantation, Florida.
Fold. ti.: Map of Fort Lauderdale,
Plantation, Lauderhill ... Lazy
Lakes, Florida. © Florida Technical Services. Inc.: 2Apr70: cal Services, Inc.; 2Apr70; F50916.

mini-map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida and vicinity. Larry Menser, chief cartographer. Scale not given. NM: revisions & additions. © Florida Technical Services, Inc.; 29Sep69; F50385.

FT. WALTON BEACH (FLA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Fort Walton Beach, Florida. See MID-SOUTH MAP CO.

FOSHEE, JOHN H.

Map of Little River Canyon [Ala.]

Grand Canyon of the South. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:18,200. Ori
ented with north to the upper right. Inset: L NM: additions. (13Feb70; F51065. Inset: Location map. itions. © J. H. Foshee;

13Feb70; F51065.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

Map of Philadelphia & suburbs. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset:

Map of western suburbs adjacent to

Philadelphia, 1:40,000. Index on

verso. Cover ti.: Street and

postal zone map of Philadelphia

and suburbs. Appl. author:

Lewis L. Amsterdam. NM: additions.

© Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H.

Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey

Co.; 15Feb70; F50924.

A book of old maps delineating American history from the earliest days down to the close of the Revolutionary War. See DOVER PUBLICATIONS, INC.

FREEMAN, BOB.

Historic & little treasure map of Lincoln County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. NM: compilation.

© Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 12Feb70; F50356.

Historic & little treasure map of Muskogee County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Inset of Oklahoma. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 23Mar70; F50526.

Historic & little treasure map of Tulsa County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Inset of Oklahoma. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 7Mar70; F50525.

FREMONT, PERRY J. Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix, Walloon Lake and Little Traverse Bay [Mich.] See MAPPING UNLIMITED.

FREMONT (NEB.) NATIONAL BANK. Fremont, Nebraska. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Atlas du monde. See SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A.

GARRISON, CHESTER A. Shakespeare's London. Se STATE UNIVERSITY PRESS. See OREGON

STATE UNIVERSITY PRESS.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Alberta & British Columbia. 1970.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000;
1" = about 31 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage
chart. 6 insets. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F48985. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50836.
California and Nevada, 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,535,000; 1" = about 24 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by
number. Inset: Relief map of California and Nevada. Index on verso
with 8 urban area maps & 1 national
park map. Appl. states prev. reg.

with 8 urben area maps & 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46184. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; F50643.

Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:950,000; 1" = about 15.0 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Chesapeake Bay region, 1:570,000, on verso with mileage chart. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48821. © General Drafting Co.; Inc.; 22Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50642.

Illinois, Indiana, 1970 Happy Motor-

notice: 1969); F50642.
Illinois, Indiana, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with
points of interest indicated by
number. 7 insets. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F49409. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Mar70;
F50645.

Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1970. anitoba and Saskatchewan; 1970.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000;
1" = about 28 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Indexes, with
points of interest indicated by
number. 2 insets. Northwestern
Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with
4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48983. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50834.

17Mar70; F50834.

New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince
Edward Island; 1970. Col. map.
Scale 1:936,000; 1" = about
14.8 miles. Lambert conformal
projection. Prepared for Imperial
Oil. Indexes & mileage chart.
Inset: Magdalen Islands. Newfoundland, 1:750,000, on verso with
6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Atlantic Provinces. Appl. states

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.-Con.
New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince
Edward Island.-Con. prev. reg. 1969, F48984. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70;

New York, 1970 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:687,000; 1" = about 10.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Northern approaches to New York City, 1:129,300. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46771. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan70;

Drafting Go., Inc.; 22Jan/0; F50641.

Northern New England; Southern New England; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1:690,000 & 1:460,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 8 insets include Northern Maine. sets include Northern Maine, 1:1,040,000. Fold. ti.: New Eng-

1:1,040,000. Fold. ti.: New England. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48822. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Feb70; F50648.

Northern Ontario; Southern Ontario. 1970. Col. map. Scale 1:855,000 (not 1:1,840,000) & 1:1,330,000.

Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. On sheet with Toronto and vicinity, 1:177,000 & Downtown Toronto, 1:19,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48982. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70: F50832.

1:19,000. Appl. States previeg.
1969, F48982. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50832.
Ohio, 1970 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:729,000; 1" =
about 11.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points
of interest indicated by number.
Index on verso with 8 urban area
maps. Appl. states prev. reg.
1969, F48819. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 26Feb70; F50647.
Oklahoma, Kansas, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,330,000; 1" = about 21 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Points of interest indicated
by number. Indexed, with 5 urban
area maps & 1 lake area map on
verso. Appl. states prev. reg.
1969, F48826. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 18Mar70; F50646.

verso. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48826. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18Mar70; F50646.

Quebec [Province] 1970. Col. map. Scale 1:940,000 & 1:1,070,000.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Imperial Oil French & English. Index & mileage chart. 5 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48981. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Apr70; F50833.

Tennessee and Kentucky, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles. Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with 9 urban area maps and 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48285. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Dec69; F50644. Co., Inc.; 4Dec69; F50644.

GENERAL INSURANCE AGENCY. Leachville, Arkansas. See J & R MAP CO.

MAP CO.

GENERAL LEARNING CORP.

Topographic maps for earth science,
by F. Martin Brown & Ray W. Thompson. Morristown, N.J., Silver
Burdett Co. 66 p. Appl. author:
General Learning Corp., employer
for hire. © General Learning
Corp.; 2Jan70; A122116.

GEOGRAPHY DEPT., STATE UNIVERSITY,
NEW YORK. See NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, ONEONTA. DEPT. OF

GEOGRAPHY.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Central Texas; T-130 permian structure contour map on base Saddle

Creek coal, base Coleman Junction.

Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap

Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30,
1969. ([Map] no.T-130) Scale

1" = 4000'. Contour interval:
25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-130. Blue line

print. NM: compilation. © Geomap

Co. of Dallas. Inc. 7 Text60 (in Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50224.
Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1

outhern Williston Easin [Mont.] M-1 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50515.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50514.
Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1
shallow structure contour map on

shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50513.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2
deep structure contour map on top
Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970.

([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'.

Contour interval: 50'. Based on
Controlled regional base map no.M-2.
Blue line print. NM: compilation.

Blue line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50518.
Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2
medium structure contour map on
base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite Geology compiled & pub by base Mississippian Greenpoint anny-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50517. Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2 shallow structure contour map on shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal las. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale I" = 8000'.
Contour interval: 50'. Based on
Controlled regional base map no.M-2.
Blue line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50516.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] muthern Williston Basin [Mont.]
M-23 deep structure contour map on
top Red River formation. Geology
compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of
Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970.
([Map] no.M-23) Scale 1" = 8000'.
Contour interval: 100'. Based on
Controlled regional base map

no.M-23(N1/2) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50505. Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] muthern Williston Basin [Mont.]
M-23 medium structure contour map
on base Mississippian Richey shale,
base Mississippian Greencoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by
Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted
Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-23)
Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval:
50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-23(N1/2) Blue

line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50504.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-23 shallow structure contour map M-23 shallow structure contour may on top Greenhorn Lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 197 ([Map] no.M-23) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Base on Controlled regional base map no.M-23(N1/2) Blue line print.

NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. The . OMARYO. FEOSO3

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50503. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4 buthern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dalas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional hos cannot be a ND-2001. Controlled regional base map no.ND-4.
Blue line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50508. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4 medium structure contour map on top Mississippian (Madison) unconformity. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-4. Blue line print. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50507.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4
shallow structure contour map on
top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-4. Blue line print. NM. compilation. Blue line print. NM compila © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50506. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology com Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.:

© Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.:

9Mar70; F50511.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5
medium structure contour map on top
Mississippian (Madison) unconformity, base state A zone, base last
salt (Charles) Geology compiled &
pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells
posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.
no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-5.
Blue line print. NM compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50510.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Con-tour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-5.

Blue line print. NM: compila © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; NM: compilation. 9Mar70; F50509.

9Mar/0; F90509.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.]
ND-6 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970.
([Map] no.ND-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base was Controlled regional base map no.ND-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50493.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.]
ND-6 medium structure contour map
on base Mississippian Greenpoint on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite, base A zone, base last salt (Charles) Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base man no.ND-6. trolled regional base map no.ND-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50492.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-6

shallow structure contour map on top shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no. no.ND-6) Scale l" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50512.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7
deep structure contour map on top
Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of
Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970.
([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'.
Contour interval. 50', 100'.
Based on Controlled regional base
map no.ND-7. Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50496.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7
medium structure contour map on
base Mississippian Greenpoint

medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50495. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology comtop Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50494. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology complete Red River formation. Geology compared Red River formation.

deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology com-piled & pub by Geomap Co. of Dallas Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no. ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no. ND-8. Blue line print NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50499.

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50499.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval; 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-8. Blue line print. NM; compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50498.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology comtop Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on

Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50497. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50502. Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50502.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9 medium structure contour map on medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-9) Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base man no.ND-Q. Plue gional base map no.ND-9. Blu line print. NM: compilation. Blue © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50501. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9

shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-9. Blue line print. No compilation © Geomap Co. of

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50500.
Southern Williston Basin [S.D.]
SD-8 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.SD-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50491. Southern Williston Basin [S.D.]

SD-8 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.SD-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour inter-val: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50490.
Southern Williston Basin [S.D.]

SD-8 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale & top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.SD-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50489.

GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-1 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line

print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50956-50957.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-2 contoured on horizon A-B. TGC-2 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.2) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50958-50959.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-3 contoured on horizon A-B.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-3 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.3) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50960-50961.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-4 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.4) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50962-50963.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-5 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.5) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50964-50965.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-6 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.6) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50966-50967.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-7 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.6) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50966-50967.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-7 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.7) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50968-50969.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-9 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.8) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F509909-5

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-12 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap

GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC.-Con. Upper Texas Gulf Coast.-Con.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast.-Con.

of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.12) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50976-50977.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-13 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.13) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50978-50979.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-14 contoured on horizon A-B.

Inc.; 21Apre9; F509/0-509/9.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-14 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.14) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50980-50981.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-15 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.15) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50982-50983.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-16 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-16 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.16) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50984-50985.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-17 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.17) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50986-50987.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-18 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.18) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50988-50989.

GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE. Georgia, 1970 aeronautical chart.
Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map.
Scale 1:1,000,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Information as of Apr. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. © Georgia Dept. of Industry & Trade; 22May70; F50889.

UNIVERSITY. The University of Georgia, a guide.

Map. Scale not given. Oriented
with north to the lower left. Index. NM: compilation & additions. © University of Georgia; 1Dec69;

GERMANIA SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., ALTON, Alton, Illinois. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

GERT, SID W.
Map of Greater Louisville [Ky.] See
COLEMAN MAP CO.

GILLON, EITENNE. Atlas general Larousse [world] Paris, Larousse. See AUGE, GILLON, HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE.

Atlas moderne Larousse. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

GIRARD TRUST BANK, PHILADELPHIA.
Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] See GOUSHA (H. M.)

GLENVIEW (ILL.) GUARANTY SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.
Glenview and vicinity, Illinois. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

GOLF AMERICA. DIF AMERICA.

Where to golf in the Washington,
D.C.-Baltimore area. Map. Scale
ca. 1:170,000. Index on verso.
Appl. author: Daniel Harold Rindfleisch. © Golf America; 8May70;

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Montana, the big sky country, 1970
highway map. See MONTANA.
STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.

PRIABLE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.

Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso. Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A. © H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

GREATER PETALUMA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Greater Petaluma, California. See BARCLAY MAPS.

GREATER PORT ARTHUR (TEX.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Port Arthur, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.

Map book, St. Louis and St. Louis
County. 8th ed. 96 p. © Henry
Emmett Gross; 29Jul69; F50595.

California and connecting routes in Los Angeles. See NATIONAL ADVERTIS-

For other works prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.

Essex County [N.J.] house number map, and sections of Passaic, Bergen, Hudson, Morris & Union Counties.

Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2206 A)
Scale ca. 1:27,000. Insets: Main through routes, Essex County and vicinity, & location map. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Essex County map.

© Hagstrom Co., Inc; 27Mar70;
F50748.

Map. Mid-town Manhattan. Col. map.

Map, Mid-town Manhattan. Col. map.
(Map no.2536A) Scale not given.
Index. Points of interest indicated by color. NM: rev. © Hagstrom.
Co., Inc.; 27Apr70; F50802.

Paterson, Clifton, Passaic [N.J.] Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2221A) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Indexes. Inset: Main automobile routes

Inset: Main automobile routes through Paterson. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 27Feb70; F50416.
Plainfield, North Plainfield, South Plainfield, Dunellen, New Jersey. Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2232A) Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. Inset: Main through routes to Plainfield. Purellen. Cover ti

set: Main through routes to Plainfield ... Dunellen. Cover ti.: Plainfield map. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 27Feb70; F50417.

Queens County [N.Y.] map, house number and transit guide. Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2060A) Scale ca. 1:30,000. 2 insets. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Queens map. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Feb70; F50418.

Westchester County [New York] atlas. 4th ed. 87 p. (Atlas no.3008A) © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 14May70;

HALDERMAN, CLEO.
City of Des Moines, Iowa and environs.
See MAHNKE (CARL F.) PRODUCTIONS,

HALTOM-RICHLAND (TEX.) CHAMBER OF

Haltom-Richland area, northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. See UNIVERSAI MAP & DRAFTING CO. See UNIVERSAL

HAMMOND, INC.

Center city; Greater Philadelphia;
Philadelphia; Fairmont Park.

4 maps (part col.) (Map 1-4)
Scales vary. (In Philadelphia
official handbook for visitors, by
R. H. Wilson. Hammond. p.4-9,
106-107) © on maps; Hammond, Inc.;
5Dec69; F50419.

Contemporary United States. Col.

Contemporary United States. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:5,900,000. Polyconic projection. 12 insets. NM:
additions & revisions. © Hammond,
Inc.; 9Feb70; F50481.

Contemporary world. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:55,000,000. Mercator projection. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 10Feb70; F50480.

Family reference world atlas. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday. 256 p. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 15Jan70; A139207.

15Jan70; A12920;.
Map of Edison Township [N.J.] Town
Col. map. Scale Map of Edison Township [N.J.] Township of Edison. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Inset showing location. Street index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Edison Township, Middlesex County, New Jersey. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 3Dec69; F50351.

Recreation map of the United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Points of interest indicated

left. Points of interest indicated by color. 2 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Mar70; F50950.

Road atlas and travel guide of the United States. 1970 ed. 48 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 26Feb70; A140179.

Scholastic magazines Nations of the world. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset of Antarctica. NM: compila-© Hammond, Inc.; 8Jan70; F50465. Scholastic news pilot world map.

Col. map. Scale not given. Inset of Antarctica. NM: compila-tion. © Hammond, Inc.; 8Jan70;

Stereographic world. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:42,900,000. Miller
Projection. NM: revisions.
© Hammond, Inc.; 23Mar70; F50608.
United Methodist tourist map, insti-

nited Methodist tourist map, institutions and projects to visit [in U.S.] 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,500,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Feb70; F50479.

World atlas. 1970 Classics ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 5Jan70; 352 p. (

HANDYMAP, INC.

Mapsco Dallas [Tex.], 1970. 1 v.
Scale of most maps ca. 1:37,000.

Handymap, Inc.; 10Jan70; A147617.

HARRISON, RICHARD EDES. Australia. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Canada. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Mexico, Central America and West Indies. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. World atlas. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

HARTMAN, CHARLES W. Environmental atlas of Alaska. See ALASKA. UNIVERSITY.

HAYES, GEORGE W.
For works with George W. Hayes
as chief cartographer See
AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

HAZARD, JAMES FRANCIS.

Lake Chippewa flowage, Hayward, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:34,000. Resorts & services indicated by number. NM: additions & revisions. © James Francis Hazard; 2May70; F50786.

Lake Chippewa flowage, Hayward, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Resorts indicated by number. © James Francis Hazard; 3Nov67; F50787.

HEDKE, RICHARD C. See YORK PUBLICATIONS.

HENSLEY, BOB.
Historical map of Long Island of the
Holston, Kingsport, Tennessee. See SPODEN, HAROLD T.

HILEMAN, DALE L.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of
Last Chance Canyon, Kern Co., Calif.,
with Mesquite Canyon and Iron Canyon. 2d ed. Col. map. ([Map]
no.1) Scale ca. 1:56,000. Inset
showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; llNov67 (in notice: 1968);
F50809.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of Opal Mountain and Black Canyon, Hinkley, San Bernardino Co., Calif. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.2) Scale ca. 1:55,000. Inset showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; 15Feb68; F50810.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of the California City area, Calif., with Castle Butte, Peerless Valley, North Edwards. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.5) Scale ca. 1:56,000. Inset showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; 27Mar70; F50813.

Hileman; 2/Mar/0; F50812.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of the Randsburg area, Calif., with El Paso Peaks, Summit Range, Lava Mountains, Rand Mountains. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.4) Scale ca. 1:57,000. Inset showing location.

© Dale L. Hileman; 29Apr69; F50812.

Recreation and geological map of Griffith Park, Los Angeles, California. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.3) Scale ca. 1:15,200. © Dale L. Hileman; 23Jun68; F50811.

Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental margin, U.S.A. See AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.

HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, JACQUES.
Atlas general Larousse [world] Paris,
Larousse. See AUGE, GILLON,
HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE.

Atlas moderne Larousse. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

HOLLISTER, DAVID G. The central Adirondacks. See HOLLIS-TER & ASSOCIATES.

HOLLISTER & ASSOCIATES. The central Adirondacks. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Compliments of North Woods Sno-Travelers Club, Inc. Moose River recreation area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Sno-mobile map of Old Forge and the central Adirondacks. Appl. author: David G. Hollister. NM: revisions. © Hollister & Associates; 300ct69;

HUBBARD PRESS. See HUBBARD SCIENTI-

HUBBARD SCIENTIFIC CO.

100 topographic maps [United States]
Text by Richard De Briun. Maps
reproduced from A set of 100 topographic maps illustrating speciographic maps illustrating specified physiographic features, created by the U.S. Geological Survey. 128 p. Index. NM: introd., captions & index. © Hubbard Press, a division of Hubbard Scientific Co. (in notice: Hubbard Scientific Co.); 13Mar70; Al52487.

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed map of Minneapolis. Scale
ca. 1:26,000. NM: additions &
revisions. © Hudson Map Co , Inc.; 15Feb70; F50420.
Indexed street map of Saint Paul and

Ramsey County including parts of Dakota & Washington Counties. C map. Scale 1:38,000. NM: additions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 23Apr70; F50781.

Map of the northern suburbs [of St. Paul & Minneapolis] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 15Jan70; F50338.

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental margin, U.S.A. See AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.

For works prepared for Humble Cil & Refining Co. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

HYMAN, C. HERBERT Mainland regional area map [Somers Point, Linwood & Northfield, N.J.] Scale not given. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. NM: revisions. © C. Herbert Hyman; 1Dec69; F50352.

IBOS-AUGE, JEAN. Atlas general Larousse [world] Paris, Larousse. See AUGE, GILLON, HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE. Atlas moderne Larousse. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

IDAHO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Official highway map of Idaho. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Illinois official highway map, 1969.
Prepared by Rand McNally & Co.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12
miles. Index & mileage chart. miles. Index & mileage chart. Chicago and vicinity, ca. 1:221,000, on verso with Chicago metropolitan expressway system and tollway connections & 11 urban area maps. © State of Illinois; 12Mar69; A138979.

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSI-TY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to given. Oriented with north to the lower right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Evergreen Terrace. On verso: City of Carbondale. NM: additions & revisions. © Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 3Jun70; F51056.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Blue Island. Feb. 1970. 1:16,000. © 2 1969); F50541. © 2Feb70 (in notice:

Downers Grove. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 2Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50547. Frankfort. Dec. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 15Dec69; F50542. Joliet, main. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 3Nov69; F50546. Lemont, north. Dec. 1969. Scale ca. 1:18,500. © 15Dec69; F50545. Lockport. Dec. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. @ 8Dec69; F50536. Naperville. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. @ 9Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50534. Palos Park. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 30Dec69; F50773. Peoria, Bartonville. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69; Peoria, east. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 10Nov69; F50533. Peoria, Jefferson. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69; nmmit. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 30Dec69; F50772. Tinley Park. Feb. 1970. Scale ca 1:16,000. © 2Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50548. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Arlington Heights. Jan. 1, 1969. © 1Jan69; F50336. Barrington. Oct. 1969. © 310ct69; F50329. Sept. 1969. © 10Sep69; Cary. Sep F50330. Cicero. Jan. 1970. © 1 notice: 1969); F50535. Elk Grove. Sept. 1969. © 29Sep69; F50335. Hinsdale. Jan. 1970. © notice: 1969); F50550. © 5Jan70 (in Joliet, west. Oct. 1969. © 200ct69; F50328. © 200ct69; F50520. La Grange. Jan. 1970. © 19 (in notice: 1969); F50530. Lake Zurich. Sept. 1969. © 15Sep69; F50533. Lemont, main. Dec. 1969. © 15Dec69; F50540. Libertyville. Sept. 1969. on 2 sheets. © 17Sep69; F50331. Mokena. Dec. 1969. © 1Dec69; F50532. New Lenox. Dec. 1969. © 22Dec69; Oak Lawn. Oct. 1969. @ 60ct69; F50539. Palatine. July 1969. © 1Jul69; F50334. Peoria Bluffs. Nov. © 17Nov69; F50543. Nov. 1969. Peoria, north. © 3Nov69; F50538. Peoria, south. Nov. 1969. © 3Nov69; F50531. Wauconda. Sept. 1969. © 1Sep69; F50332. Wheeling. Sept. 1969. © 25Sep69;

F50337.

IMPERIAL OIL, LTD. For works prepared for Imperial
Oil, Ltd. See GENERAL DRAFTING
CO., INC.

INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA, INC.
City of Wichita, Kansas courtesy map, residential demographic survey. (I.P.S.A. route map) Scale not given. Audited with cooperation of Wichita Area Metropolitan Planning Commission. Appl. author: Harland B. Lewin. NM: additions. © Independent Postal System of Kansas, Inc. d.b.a. Independent

INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA.

Postal System of America; 15 Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50378.

INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF KANSAS, INC. See INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA, INC.

UNIVERSITY. DEPT. OF An atlas of Indiana. See KINGSBURY,

ISARD, JOHN.

ROBERT C.

The radio amateurs world atlas. See RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC.

ISTITUTO GEOGRAFICO DE AGOSTINI. Atlas moderne Larousse. LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

J & R MAP CO. R MAP CO.
da, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not
given. Points of interest indicated by number. Street index on
verso with Pontotoc County, Oklahoma. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Ada, Oklahoma. Appl.
author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map
Co.; 27Sep69; F50277.
rkadelphia, Arkansas. Col. map. Ada, Oklahoma.

Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset of 2 college campus maps. Index on verso with Clark County, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J&R Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50624.

JNOv69; F50624.

Batesville, Arkansas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Independence County,
Arkansas. Fold. ti.: City map,
welcome to Batesville, Arkansas.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions & revisions. ◎ J & R
Map Co.: 24Nov69: F50627. Map Co.; 24Nov69; F50627.

additions & revisions. © J & R
Map Co.; 24Nov69; F50627.

Bay City, Texas. Map. Scale not
given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
with Matagorda County map. Fold.
ti.: City map, welcome to Bay City,
Texas. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
Milton Roth. NM: additions.
© J & R Map Co.; 20ct69; F50279.

Chanute, Kansas. Map. Scale not
given. Points of interest indicated
by number. Index on verso with
Neosho County map. Fold. ti.:
City map, welcome to Chanute,
Kansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.;
130ct69; F50282.

Chickasha, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
with Grady County map. Fold. ti.:
City map, welcome to Chickasha,
Oklahoma. Appl. author: Milton
Roth. NM: additions. © J & R
Map Co.; 20ct69; F50280.

City map., welcome to Monroe and
West Monroe [Ia.] 2 col. maps on

Map Co.; 20ct69; F50280.
City map.,. welcome to Monroe and West Monroe [La.] 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Compliments of Central Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes. Appl. author: Milton Roth, NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 8Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50633.

DeWitt. Arkansas. Map. Scale not

Witt, Arkansas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of J. W. Por-ter Lumber Co., First National Bank & Arkansas Service, Inc. Points of interest indicated by DeWitt, Arkansas. Map. number. Index on verso with Ar kansas County, Arkansas. Fold. Index on verso with Arti.: City map, welcome to DeWitt, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 12Dec69; F50631.

Co.; 12Dec69; F50631.

Dothan, Alabama. Metro Maps. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Dothan, Alabama. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. James Ja ti.: City map, welcome to Glenwood Springs, Colorado, the year-around gateway to sports, U.S.A. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 4Dec69; F50629.

Gulfport, Mississippi. alfport, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Northwood Hills & Bel-Aire subdivisions inset. Index on verso with Pass Christian, Miss. & Long Beach, Miss. Fold. tight City Long Beach, Miss. Fold. ti: City map, welcome to Gulfport and Long Beach and Pass Christian, Mississippi. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.;
5Nov69; F50625.

Independence, Missouri. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of Noland Road Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti. City map, welcome to Independence, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. © J & R Map Co.; 18Feb70; F50917.

Co.; 18Feb70; F50917.

Lake City, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Lake City recreation area map. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Lake City, Florida. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions.

J & R Map Co.; 130ct69; F50281.

Leachville, Arkansas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of General Insurance Agency, Florafax Delivery, Leachville State Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. set: Mileage shown via highway. On verse: Mississippi County, Arkansas. Fold. tl.: City map, welcome to Leachville, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 27Sep69; F50278.

27Sep69; F50278.

New Iberia, Louisiana. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper left. Points
of interest & New Iberia sub-divisions indicated by number. Index
on verso with Iberia Parish, Louisiana. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to New Iberia, Louisiana.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions. © J & R Map Co.;
10Dec69; F50630.

Ozark, Alabama. Metro Mans. Col.

Ozark, Alabama. Metro Maps. Col.
map. Scale not given. Points of
interest indicated by number.
Street index on verso with Dale
County, Alabama. Fold. ti.: City
map, welcome to Ozark, Alabama.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions. © J & R Map Co.;
23Jun69; F50276.

Scale not given. Compliments of the city of Phenix City, Alabama. Points of Interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Russell County, Alabama. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Phenix City, Phenix City, Alabama,

Alabama. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 12Nov69; F50626.

© J & R Map to., respectively.

Port Arthur, Texas. Col. map.

Scale not given. Oriented with

to the upper right. Complinorth to the upper right. Comments of city of Port Arthur & Greater Port Arthur Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Jefferson County Airport. Index on verso with Port Arthur trade & recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map,

welcome to Port Arthur, Texas.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions & revisions. © J & R
Map Co.; 24Dec69; F50632.

Rawlins, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Rawlins trade & recreational area map. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Rawlins, Wyoming. Applauthor: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 27Sep69;

Springfield, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: City map, welverso. Fold. ti.: City map, come to Springfield, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: revisions & additions. (Map Co.; 2Dec69; F50628.

Trinidad, Colorado. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Street index on verso with Trinidad recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Trinidad, Colorado. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM. additions.

© J & R Map Co.; 27Sep69; F50274.

JEFFERSON STANDARD BROADCASTING CO [City-county base map for Virginia-North Carolina and adjacent areas. Middle states] Scale ca. 1:2,100,000. NM: compilation & addition. © Jefferson Standard Broadcasting Co.; 19Dec69; F50818.

[County outline base map for Virginia-North Carolina and adjacent areas. Middle states] Scale ca. 1:3,600,000. NM: compilation & ad-dition. © Jefferson Standard Broad-casting Co.; 19Dec69; F50817.

JIMAPCO. For works by Jimapco See FISK, JAMES E.

DHNSON, FRED F.

Akron, Cuyahoga Falls & Barberton
metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:26,000. Indexed. Inset: Clinton
Village. Appl. ti.: Akron metropolitan area wall map. NM: revi-© Fred F. Johnson; 24Apr69;

Ann Arbor, Ypsilanti metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Indexed. © Fred F. Johnson; 23Dec69; F50940.

Canton and Massillon [Ohio] metro-politan area map. F. F. Johnson Go. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,500. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 19Feb69; F50946.

Cincinnati metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 7Mar69; F50947.

Cleveland metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1;32,000. Indexed.
Inset: Mentor & Mentor-on-the-Lake.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
230ct69; F50941.

Columbus [Ohio] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Indexed NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 15May69; F50930.

Dayton [Ohio] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 240ct69; F50931.

Flint metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 5Sep69; F50936.

Fort Wayne metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 3Jun69; F50942.

Grand Rapids metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Indexed. © Fred F. Johnson; 4Dec69; F50949.

Indianapolis metropolitan area map.

Indianapolis metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 12Dec69; F50932. Kalamazoo metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,900. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 15Ju169; F50937. Lansing. Fast Lansing [Mich.]

Lansing, East Lansing [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Indexed. Inset: City of Mason. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 10ct69; F50935.

Macomb County [Mich.] area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:29,500. Indexed. Fred F. Johnson; JApr69;

Milwaukee metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 12Aug69; F50943.

12Aug69; F50943.

Pontiac, Royal Oak [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,750.
Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 9Jun69; F50948.

Quad cities metropolitan area map.
[Rock Island & Moline, Ill.; Davenport & Bettendorf, Iowa] F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 22Sep69; F50939.

Saginaw metropolitan area map.

Saginaw metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:15,400. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 4Mar69; F50934.

metropolitan area map. F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. NM: revisions. © Fred F. Johnson;
1Ju169; F50944.
Toledo metropolitan area map.

F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 25Apr69; F50929.

Youngstown, Warren metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,500. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 10Feb69; F50938.

JOHNSON (FRED F.) CO. For works by Fred F. Johnson Co. See JOHNSON, FRED F.

JOHNSON, K. R. See CLARENDON PRINT. CC.

JOHNSON, PHILIP R. Environmental atlas of Alaska. See ALASKA. UNIVERSITY.

JOSEPHS, WALTER J.

Master plan for environmental improvement of San Francisco Bay, California. See TIDAL CIRCULATION

KAIMBACH PUB. CO. Campground atlas of the United States and Canada. See BIER, JAMES A.

KANTROWITZ, NATHAN.
Negro and Puerto Rican populations of
New York City in the twentieth See AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

KELLOGG CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK, GREEN BAY, WIS. Green Bay [Wis.] area street map. See CLARKSON MAP CO., INC.

KENCURT CORP.

Manasquan [N.J.] to Chincoteague
[Va.] Hydrography & typography by
the Coast & Geodetic Survey. the Coast & Geodetic Survey.

2d ed. Col. map. (Kencurt chart
no.3) Scale 1:416,944 at lat.
37°00' & 1:400,000 at lat. 40°.
Mercator projection. Inset.
Appl. authors: Kendall C. Clement
& Curtis H. Clement, Jr. © Kencurt Corp.; 10Jun70; F51055.

KESLER, JACK M.

Map of the city of Kingman and adjacent subdivided land, Mohave County, Arizona. See MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ.

KINGSBURY, ROBERT C. An atlas of Indiana. Dept. of Geography, Indiana University. 94 p.

© Robert C. Kingsbury; 20May70; F51054.

KISTLER GRAPHICS, INC.

New England in 3-D. 1st ed. Col.

map. Vertical scale 1/8" = map. Vertical scale 1/6 = approx. 1000'; horizontal scale 1^h = approx. 28 miles. © on base map; Kistler Graphics, Inc.; 29Dec69; F50285.

KLINE, HARRY. Yachtsman's guide to the Bahamas. See TROPIC ISLE PUBLISHERS, INC.

KLOBUSICKY, TIBOR.
The Coeur d'Alene mining district, Shoshone County, Idaho. See POELZ, ALLAN H.

KLOOZ, CHARLES J.
City map of Seymour, Indiana. See
COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.
Jeffersonville Township and Clark
County, Ind. See COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.

KRUM, A. LLOYD.
Turnpike S-Trip map, a guide to lodging places along the turnpikes [Eastern United States] See S-TRIP MAP CO.

KUMMERLY.
Atlas du monde. See SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A.

LADNER, HILTON L.
Regional base map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation and Eutaw formation north strip [Ala.] See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

Regional subsurface map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation, south strip [Ala. & Fla.] See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

LAKELAND (FLA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Florida air tour passport air maps; Aug. 1969. 5 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Air tour [map] no.1-5) Scale not given. Includes sketch map of Lakeland, Florida, ca. 1:49,000.

© Lakeland Area Chamber of Commerce; 70ct69; F50391.

LANG, KURT. Street map of Birmingham & vicinity, Jefferson County, Alabama. See CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.

LANGFORD, FRED.

The Delaware Valley region, transportation network, 1970-1980.

Map. Scale 1" = 1 mi. NM: compilation. © Fred Langford; 3Mar70;

ley region [Pa., Del., & N.J.] 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Golf courses indicated by symbol. Inset of shore line. @ford; 26Jun70; F51069. © Fred Lang-

LAROUSSE, JACQUES HOLLIER-. See HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, JACQUES.

LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE. Atlas general Larousse [world] Paris, Larousse. See AUGE, GILLON, HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE. Atlas moderne Larousse. [World] Avec la collaboration de Donald Curran et de Michel Coquery; pre-face de Rene Clozier. 144 p. Appl. authors: Etienne Gillon, Jean Ibos-Auge & Jacques Hollier-Larousse. © Librairie Larousse & Istituto Geografico de Agostini; 30Ju169; AF30775.

LARSON, CHARLES G. Map of Cook County, Illinois, showing highways and forest preserves. See COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

LA SALLE COUNTY, ILL.
1969 posting pages in La Salle County,
Illinois, atlas. See SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

ATSON, W. W.

Ownership map no.1-A, vicinity of regional airport, Dallas and Tarrant Counties, Texas. Cartographic compilation & drafting by W. W.

Latson. Map. Scale 1" = 1,000'. Blue line print. © W. W. Latson; 19Jun70; F51066.

Ownership map of Grapevine area, Tarrant County, Texas. Scale not given. Blue line print. Sheet 1.

NM: compilation. © W. W. Latson; 4May70; F51045.

Ownership map of South Arlington area, Tarrant County, Texas. Scale 1" = 1000'. Sheet 20.

NM: rev. © W. W. Latson; 31Mar70; F50759.

LEACHVILLE (ARK.) STATE BANK.
Leachville, Arkansas. See J & R MAP

LENON, ROBERT. EMON, ROBERT.

Map of Santa Cruz County, Arizona, showing principal mines and prospects and all patented mining claims. Compiled & sold by Robert Lenon. 1969. Scale ca. 1:130,000.

NM: additions & revisions.

© Robert Lenon; 22Dec69; F50805.

Mary Baker Eddy and New England, map of historical locations. See FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

LEWIN, HARLAND B. City of Wichita, Kansas courtesy map, residential demographic survey. See INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

LEWIS AND CLARK COUNTY (MONT.) SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT.
Lewis and Clark County land ownership map. 1969. Scale not given.
Landowners indicated by number.
Area map on verso. © Lewis and Clark County Soil & Water Conservation District; 17Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50267.

LITHOPRINT CO. OF NEW YORK, INC.

Town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity, Westchester County, New York. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500.

NM: compilation. © Lithoprint Co. of New York, Inc.; 160ct69; F50297.

F50297.
Town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity, Westchester County, New York. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with map of Westchester County. Fold. ti.: Mar of town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity. NM: revisions & additions. © Lithoprint Co. of New York, Inc.; 18Feb70; F51047.

LITTLE, DUANE E.
The north Coeur d'Alene mining district, Shoshone County, Idaho.
See SILVER DEVELOPMENT CO.

LIVELY, BRIGITTE E.
Arctic slope, Alaska, lease map. See
MAPMAKERS.

LOCKE, ALAN. See NEW ENGLAND SPORTS ENTERPRISES.

LONG (JOHN Y.) & SON.

Amistad [Tex.] recreational area.

Col. map. Scale 1:62,500. On
verso: Del Rio, Texas. NM: additions. © John Y. Long & Son;

21Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50273.

LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN CAVERNS, INC.
Free map, Lookout Mountain [Tenn.]
Drafting by Harold Miller. Col.
map. Not to scale. Oriented with
north to the right. NM: revisions
& additions. © Lookout Mtn.
Caverns, Inc.; 25Nov69; F50553.

COMMISSIONERS. BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS.
Lorain County, Ohio highway map.
Prepared by Lorain County Regional
Planning Commission. 3d ed. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Index.
Map of northern Lorain County, ca.
1:12,000, on verso with 7 urban
area maps in margin. © Lorain
County Board of County Commissioners; 15Dec69; F50519.

LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO. REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION.

Lorain County, Ohio highway map. See LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

LOWER BUCKS (PA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Lower Bucks County [Pa.] business and road map. See PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.

M

MCCLEILAN, MICKEY.
Port Angeles, Washington. See
BUSINESS PRINT. CO.

MCHENRY (ILL.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Official McHenry, Wonder Lake, Ringwood postal areas street and road
guide. Compiled by County Map Co.
54 p. NM: revisions. © McHenry
Area Chamber of Commerce; 9Mar70;
F50488.

MAHNKE (CARL F.) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
City of Des Moines, Iowa and environs.
Cleo Halderman, cartographer. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:37,500. Compliments of Peoples Abstract Co.

Index on verso with maps of Polk County & downtown Des Moines. Fold. ti.: Map of Des Moines, Iowa. NM: additions. © Carl F. Mahnke Productions, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51002.

MAINE NATIONAL BANK, PORTLAND.
Map of Greater Portland. See
POLK (R. L.) & CO.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Map of Elgin & vicinity, Illinois.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:29,000.

Distributed by Elgin Daily CourierNews. Index. Inset: Redevelopment
area for downtown Elgin. Cover
ti.: Elgin map and street guide including South Elgin and Elgin
countryside. Appl. author: John
Rogan. NM: additions. © Map
Corp. of America; 19Aug64; F50259.

Map of Greater Nashville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Indexed. Map of Davidson County, ca. 1:75,000, on verso with Downtown Nashville. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 19Aug64; F50552.

MAPMAKERS.

Arctic slope, Alaska, lease map.
Jan. 1970. Col. map. Scale
1" = 8 miles; 1:500,000. Appl.
author: Brigitte E. Lively.
© Mapmakers; 22Jan70; F51001.

MAPPING UNLIMITED.

Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix,
Walloon Lake and Little Traverse
Bay [Mich.] 1st ed. 1 v. Scale
of most maps 1:30,000. Appl.
authors: Perry J. Fremont, Jr. &
Richard E. Pajakowski. © Mapping
Unlimited; 26May70; F50897.

MARINE INVESTMENT SERVICE.
Harbor guide 12A, San Diego & Oceanside from Los Coronados Islands to San Clemente. 23 p. @ Marine Investment Service d.b. for E. S. Winlund; 21May70; A152648.

MARTON, ATTILA.
Grapevine Reservoir and Dallas-Fort
Worth Regional Airport. See A.I.D.
ASSOCIATES, INC.

Lake Ray Hubbard [Tex.] See A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.

Livingston Reservoir [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. See A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.
State of Maryland state highway system and connections. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:410,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Index. Insets: Baltimore and vicinity & Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:150,000. Mileage diagram & points of interest on verso with 7 urban area maps. © Maryland State Roads Commission; 13Feb70; F51059.

MASON, JERRY G.
Central Mexico. Map. Scale ca.
1:5,000,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Jerry G. Mason;
3Mar70; F50819.

additions. © Jerry G. Mason; 3Mar70; F50819. Spain and Portugal. Map. Scale ca 1:5,200,000. NM: compilation. © Jerry G. Mason; 9Feb70; F50602.

MASSACHUSETTS. DEPT. OF COMMERCE & DEVELOPMENT. TOURISM DIVISION. Golf, Massachusetts. See NEW ENGLAND SPORTS ENTERPRISES.

MATANUSKA VALLEY (ALASKA) BANK. Greater Anchorage [Alaska] See ALASKA MAP SERVICE, INC.

MAUPAS, ALAIN.

Courants de maree, 13 cartes heure par heure. See EDITIONS MARITIMES ET D'OUTRE-MER. MEEKINS, ROY G.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] Drawn & distributed by Roy G. Meekins.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

1.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with maps of Oak Bluffs, 1" = approx. O.10 miles, Vineyard Haven, 1" = approx. O.13 miles, & Edgartown, 1" = approx. O.13 miles.

Fold. ti.: Martha's Vineyard Island.

® Roy G. Meekins; 1Jun64; F50637.

MENSER, LARRY.
Mini-map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida,
and vicinity. See FLORIDA
TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

MESS, NORMAN.

Hydrographic map of Lake Holcombe,
Chippewa County, Wisconsin. Made
from aerial photography by Norman
Mess. Scale 1" = 660'. NM: additions. © Norman Mess; 14Mar70 (in
notice: 1969); F50891.

METRO-GUIDE, INC.

M-G code system for the state of Virginia. Map. Scale 1:500,000.

Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Metro-Guide, Inc.; 31Dec69;
F50635.

Map of Metropolitan Richmond, with the Vern-radial index system. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Feature index. NM: compilation. @ Metro-Guide, Inc.; 31Dec69; F50636.

METRO MAPS.
Ozark, Alabama. See J & R MAP CO.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Clallam County, Washington.
Jan. 1970. Metsker Maps. 48 1.
Scale of most township maps 2" =
1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas
Charles Metsker; 5Jan70; F50247.

Atlas of Jackson County, Oregon.
May 1970. Metsker Maps. 85 1.
Scale of township maps 2" =
1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas Charles Metsker; 1Jun70;
F50918.

METSKER MAPS.
Atlas of Clallam County, Washington.
See METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Jackson County, Oregon. See
METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.

MICHIGAN. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.
Michigan aeronautical chart; 1970.
Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Dept. of Commerce. Col. map. Scale
1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33° & 45°. Printed on both sides of sheet. Information as of Jan. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. 2 insets.
© Michigan Aeronautics Commission; 18Feb70; F50360.

MICHIGAN. DEPT. OF COMMERCE.
Michigan aeronautical chart. See
MICHIGAN. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY, EAST LANSING.
COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE.
Land plat book, Gogebic County,
Michigan. See ROCKFORD MAP
PUBLISHERS. INC.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC. Atlas of Benson County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 9Mar70; A160005.

Atlas of Bottineau County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 23Apr70; A160000.

- Atlas of Cavalier County, North
 Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
 maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas
 Co., Inc.; 14Feb70; A160002.
- Atlas of Dickey County, North Dakota.

 1 v. Scale of township maps ca.

 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co.,
 Inc.; 1Aug69; Al19529.
- Atlas of Emmons County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 29Dec69; A160003.
- Atlas of LaMoure County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:41,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 30Jun69; All9532.
- Atlas of McHenry County, North
 Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
 maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland
 Atlas Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; A159999.
- Atlas of McLean County, North
 Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
 maps ca. 1:42,000. @ Midland
 Atlas Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; A160004.
- Atlas of McLeod County, Minnesota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 29Nov69; A160001.
- Atlas of Ramsey County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:43,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 21May69; All9531.
- Atlas of Sargent County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:46,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 16Jul69; Al19530.
- MIDLAND MAP CO.
 Latitude 31°00' to 30°00', longitude 103°45' to 104°30', showing parts of Culberson ... & Brewster Counties, Texas. Map. ([Map] BM-2) Scale 1" = 5000'. NM: additions. @ Midland Map Co.; 5Aug69; F50358.
- AID-SOUTH MAP CO.

 Benton, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale
 not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
 with Saline County, Arkansas, map.
 Fold. ti.: Welcome to Benton, Arkansas city map. NM: additions.

 © Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50369.
- Fort Walton Beach, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Produced & distributed by Ft. Walton Beach Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Destin. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Fort Walton Beach, Florida city map. NM: revisions & additions.

 © Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50371.
- © Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50571.

 Gulfport [Miss.] Col. map. Scale
 not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset of subdivisions. Indexes on verso with
 Long Beach, Mississippi map. Fold.
 ti.: Welcome to the coast, Gulfport
 and Long Beach, Mississippi. NM:
 additions. © Mid-South Map Co.;
 3Nov69: F50370.
- MIFFLIN, A. B.
 Southern Illinois University at
 Edwardsville. See CENTRAL PUBLICATIONS.
- MILLER, HAROLD.
 Free map, Lookout Mountain. See
 LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN CAVERNS, INC.
- MILLS, BOYD C.

 Map of Meramec Heights, Fenton, Missouri, Arnold, Missouri. Scale not given. Blue line print. Index.

 © Boyd C. Mills; 270ct69; F50238.
- MINI-MAP CO. Mini-map of midtown Manhattan. Scale not given. Fold. ti.: Your personal mini-map of midtown Man-

- hattan, New York City. Appl. author: Madelyne Sturdavant.

 © Mini-Map Co. (in notice: Mini-Maps); 17Feb70; A129447.
- MISSOURI. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.

 Missouri, 1970 official highway map.

 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:860,000;

 1" = approx. 15.5 miles. Index,

 with points of interest indicated

 by symbol. Kansas City & St. Louis

 area maps on verso with 9 urban

 area maps & mileage chart. © State

 Highway Commission of Missouri;

 1Feb70; F50610.
- MOBIL OIL CO.
 Cruising guide. See RAND MCNALLY
 & CO.
- MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ.

 Map of the city of Kingman and adjacent subdivided land, Mohave County, Arizona. Drawn by Roger Wm. Esquerra & Jack M. Kesler; prepared by Mohave County Assessor's Cartography Dept. Map on 3 sheets. Scale ca. 1:7,100. Blue line print. Sheet Sheet 1-3. Includes composite map of area, ca. 1:18,000. © Mohave County, Ariz.; 14Nov69; F50357.
- MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ. ASSESSOR'S CAR-TOGRAPHY DEPT.
 - Map of the city of Kingman and adjacent subdivided land, Mohave County, Arizona. See MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ.
- MONTANA. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.
 Montana highways. Prepared by Rand
 McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 22 miles. Index &
 mileage chart with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets.
 Fold. ti.: Montana 1969 highway
 map. © Montana State Highway
 Commission; 17Jan69; A138975.
 - Montana highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 22 miles. Index & mileage table with points of interest indicated by number. 5 insets.
 2 national park maps on verso.
 Fold. ti.: Montana 1969 highway map.
 © Montana State Highway Commission;
 29May69; Al38976.
 - Montana, the big sky country, 1970 highway map. Prepared by H. M. Gousha Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,393,900; 1" = approx. 22 miles. Index & mileage table, with points of interest indicated by number. 5 insets. © Montana State Highway Commission; 15Jan70; F50266.
- MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
 Rusty's historical map of Summit and
 East Eagle Counties, Colorado.
 Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Russell A.
 Morse, Jr.; 110ct69; F50384.
- MOULTRIE (GA.) NATIONAL BANK.
 Moultrie, Georgia. See COGGESHALL
 ENTERPRISES.
- MUTUAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., KINSTON, N.C. Kinston, North Carolina. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

N

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
California and connecting routes in
Los Angeles; Travelaide freeway
map & directory, spring-summer 1970.
2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not
given. Frepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Exit descriptions. On sheet with
7 urban area maps. © National Advertising Co.; 1Feb70; F50374.

- Ill., Iowa, Neb., Wyo., Colo.; Travelaide interstate map & directory, spring-summar 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 6 urban area maps. © National Advertising Co.; 1Feb70; F50375.
- Tennessee-Georgia, Florida; Travelaide interstate map & directory, winter-spring 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps.

 © National Advertising Co.; 1Jan70; F50376.
- NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.

 Los Angeles and vicinity, with special map of the freeways. Edited & lithographed by Rand McNally & Co. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Los Angeles and vicinity map ca. 1:130,000. Index. 2 insets. NM: revisions. © National Automobile Club; 5Sep69; F50656.

 Road map of the Western States. Educations.
 - Club; 58ep69; F50656.

 Road map of the Western States. Edited & lithographed by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca.

 1:4,000,000; 1" = approx. 60 miles.

 Oriented with north to the upper right. Mileage chart on verso. NM: revisions. © National Automobile Club; 1Apr69; F50655.
- NATIONAL BANK OF ALASKA. KETCHIKAN BRANCH. Ketchikan, Alaska. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
- NATIONAL BANK OF ORRVILLE, OHIO. Orrville, Ohio. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C.
 Globe. Compiled & drawn in the
 Cartographic Division of the National Geographic Society, Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer.
 Scale 1:31,363,200 or 495 miles to the inch. NM: additions.
 © National Geographic Society;
 3Apr70 (in notice: 1969); F50808.
- NATIONAL SURVEY.

 Green Mountain Railroad Corporation
 [showing southern Vermont] Col.
 map. Scale not given. Appl.
 author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM:
 compilation. © National Survey;
 3Jan70; F50596.
 - Highway map of Schenectady County, New York. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:56,000. Index. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 6Jan70; F50597.
 - Highway map of Yates County, New York, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Index. Village of Penn Yan, ca. 1:16,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 8May70; F50887.
 - Official highway map, Vermont. See VERMONT.
 - Pictorial map of Vermont heritage.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = 5 miles.
 Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker.
 NM: compilation & additions. © National Survey; 310ct69; F50387.
- MELSON (THOMAS O.) CO.
 Atlas of Murray County, Minnesota,
 containing plats of each township,
 a county road map, a rural directory
 of farmers, a farm numbering system
 and other features. Sept. 26, 1969.
 1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
 1:43,000. © Thomas O. Nelson Co.;
 26Sep69; Al18569.

NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

Official highway map of Nevada; 1969.
Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:1,620,000. Index
with points of interest indicated by
number & mileage chart. Lake Tahoe
region & 3 urban area maps in margin.
On verso: Nevada. © Nevada Dept. of
Highways; 28Jan69; F50652.

NEW ENGLAND SPORTS ENTERPRISES.

GOIf, Massachusetts. Massachusetts
Dept. of Commerce & Development,
Division of Tourism. Col. map.
Scale not given. Golf courses indicated by number. NM: compilation. © Alan Locke & Norman Fertig,
a partnership d.b.a. New England
Sports Enterprises; 14Jul69; F50240.

NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE,
ONEONTA. DEPT. OF GEOGRAPHY.
Water balance atlas of New York State.
See NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY
COLLEGE, ONEONTA. FACULTY STUDENT
ASSN.

NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE,
ONEONTA. FACULTY STUDENT ASSN.
Water balance atlas of New York State,
by Faul R. Baumann. Dept. of Geography, S.U.N.Y. 22 1. © FacultyStudent Assn.; 1May70; A140841.

NEWPORT BALBOA SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.,
NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF.
Newport Harbor, Costa Mesa area,
Newport Beach, Balboa, Costa Mesa,
Corona del Mar map and street guide.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,300.
Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: updated from a geographic growth map. ② Newport Balboa Savings & Loan Assn.;
8Apr69; F50804.

NEWTON, M. DALE.

Jackson County [Or.] highway and
street guide. 1 v. Appl. ti.:
Highway and street guide for Jackson County. NM: additions.

© M. Dale Newton; 5Feb70; F50837.

NINNEMAN, JACK W. Libby, Lincoln County, Montana. See NINNEMAN ENGINEERING.

NINNEMAN ENGINEERING.
Libby, Lincoln County, Montana:
1970. Compiled from county
records. Map. Scale ca. 1:40,000.
Appl. author: Jack W. Ninneman.
© Ninneman Engineering; 31Mar70;
F50955.

NOLAND ROAD BANK. Independence, Missouri. See J & R MAP CO.

NORTH CAROLINA. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT.
North Carolina aeronautical chart.

North Carolina aeronautical chart.
Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp.; prepared by Commerce & Industry Division of Dept. of Conservation & Development. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Information as of Mar. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. NM: revisions & additions. © North Carolina Dept. of Conservation & Development; 31Mar70; F50529.

NORTH CAROLINA. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT. COMMERCE & INDUSTRY DIVISION.

North Carolina aeronautical chart.
See NORTH CAROLINA. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT.

NORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.
North Dakota; 1970. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Index.
Mileage chart on verso. Fold.
ti.: North Dakota, 1970 official
highway map. © North Dakota
State Highway Dept.; 1Jan70;

NORTH WOODS SNO-TRAVELERS CLUB, INC.
The central Adirondacks. See
HOLLISTER & ASSOCIATES.

NORTHERN GREAT LAKES AREA COUNCIL.

Northern Great Lakes area road map,
featuring Michigan, Minnesota, Ontario, Wisconsin. See RAND MCNALLY
& CO.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

The Bellingham [Wash.] region. 1970.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Prepared for Bellingham National
Bank. 1 inset. On verso: Bellingham, ca. 1:29,500. Fold ti.: Map
of the Bellingham region. Appl.
author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl.
states portions prev. reg. 1960,
F29061, 29072. © Northwest
Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

Puget Sound scenic guide and map [including Olympic Peninsula, northwestern Washington State & southern Vancouver Island] Washington State Ferries. Col. map. (Ferry cruises on the inland seas) Scale ca. 1:800,000. Includes State of Washington map. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48333. NM: revisions.

© Northwest Mapping Service; 5Mar70; F50406.

Service area, Water District no.75,
King County, Wash. Mar. 1970.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:57,000.
Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1966, F41557.
© Northwest Mapping Service; 2Feb70;
F50342.

NYSTROM.

United States. Col. map. Appl.
author: A. J. Nystrom & Co.
NM: design, typography & relief.
© Nystrom; 29May69; F50755.

United States. Col. map. Scale
117 miles to the in. 2 insets.
Appl. author: A. J. Nystrom & Co.
NM: design, typography & relief.
© Nystrom; 29May69; F50754.

The world. Col. map. Appl. author:
A. J. Nystrom & Co. NM: design,
typography & relief. © Nystrom;
29May69; F50756.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

Australia. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 10) Scale
1:5,400,000 or 85 miles to the in.;
53 kilometers to the cm. Secant conic conformal projection. 6 insets. NM: compilation. © A. J.
Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 15 Apr70; F50752.

Enterprises, Inc.; 15Appro; F50/52.

Canada. Landform sculptural relief
by Richard Edes Harrison. Col.
map. (Map no.SR 11) Scale
1:4.055,040 or 64 miles to the in.;
40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal
equal area projection. 5 insets.
NM: compilation & revisions.

© A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary
of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 1Ju169;
F50750.

The earth's moon; near side, far side. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. ([Overlay map no.]MIS-999) Approx. scale 1:7.200,000. Orthographic projection. Near side adapted from World book atlas map based on U.S.A.F.

photographic mosaic; far side adapted from original art based on U.S.A.F. lunar chart. NM: additions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 23Dec69; F50775.

Mexico, Central America and West Indies. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col.

Map. (Map no.SR 67) Scale
1:4,118,400 or 65 miles to the in.;
40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal equal area projection. 5 insets.

NM: compilation. © A. J. Nystrom
& Co. subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 8Sep69; F50751.

United States. See NYSTROM.

The world. See NYSTROM.

United States. See NYSTROM.
The world. See NYSTROM.
World atlas. Maps & illustrations
by Richard Edes Harrison & staff.
62 p. NM: additions & revisions.
© A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 5Sep69;
A145170.

0

OAKLAND (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. CONVENTION & VISITORS DEPT. Oakland, California, and adjacent communities of Alameda County. See THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

ODELL, C. B.
Geocraft visual-relief 16 inch globe.
See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

OHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

Official Ohio highway map and economic digest; 1969. Prepared by Ohio Dept. of Highways, Division of Operations, Bureau of Traffic. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:800,000. Indexes & mileage chart. 4 insets. 5 urban area maps in margin. Appl. author: Rand McNally & Co. © Ohio Dept. of Highways; 29Jan69; F50649.

OHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. DIVISION OF OPERATIONS. BUREAU OF TRAFFIC. Official Ohio highway map and economic digest. See OHIO. DEPT. OF

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Caddo County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. ② James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 26Jan70;
F50325.

Stephens County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale ca. 1:51.500. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps: 27May70; F51064.

ONEONTA, N.Y. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE. FACULTY STUDENT ASSN. See NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, ONEONTA. FACULTY STUDENT ASSN.

OPELIKA (ALA.) NATIONAL BANK. Lee County, Alabama, highway map. See ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY PRESS.
Shakespeare's London. By Chester
A. Garrison; cartography by Jacob
Blok. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:14,800. Points of interest indicated by letter & number. Inset.
Fold. ti.: A map of Shakespeare's
London. © Oregon State University
Press: 1Mar70; A160574.

ORR, RICHARD A.
Santa Cruz County [Calif.] atlas.
89 p. Cover ti.: Santa Cruz
County street & road atlas. NM:
additions. © Richard A. Orr;
120ct69: F50843.

OWENSBORO (KY.) NATIONAL BANK. Owensboro, Kentucky. See ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

OXLEY, MARVIN L.
Regional base map contoured on top
of Lower Tuscaloosa formation and
Eutaw formation north strip [Ala.]
See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

Regional subsurface map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation, south strip [Ala. & Fla.] See ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.

PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.
Exchange map [for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.
1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] [No.] 2856-6776. © 1Feb70; F50407. 3032-6344. © 1Feb70; F50409. 3032-6368. © 1Feb70; F50410. 3080-6416. © 1Feb70; F50411. 3176-6200. © 1Feb70; F50408.

PADUCAH (KY.) BANK. Paducah, Kentucky. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

FAJAKOWSKI, RICHARD E.
Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix,
Walloon Lake and Little Traverse
Bay [Mich.] See MAPPING UNLIMITED.

PAIMER, HENRY R., JR. Stonington Borough, Stonington, Connecticut. See PAIMER PRESS.

PALMER PRESS.
Stonington Borough, Stonington,
Connecticut. Col. map. Scale not
given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl.
author: Henry R. Palmer, Jr. NM:
text & 25 illus. © Palmer Press;
10Apr70; A151840.

PARKER, RALPH W.

Parcel post zip code custom zone map
for determining zones from all
postal units having zip codes
90001-90099 & 91001-91899. Jan 5,
1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:6,000,000. Alaska, Los Angeles,
Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands & Long Island in margin.
© Ralph W. Parker; 5Jan70; F51000.

Source map [of the U.S.] Scale not
given. NM: compilation. © Ralph
W. Parker; 5Jan70; F50806.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.
Lower Bucks County [Pa.] business and road map. Col. map. Scale not given. Sponsored by Lower Bucks Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by letter. Indexes on verso. NM: compilation, additions & revisions. @ Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 100ct69; Al16110.

[A map made for First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Pottstown. Southeastern Pennsylvania, including portions of Berks, Montgomery & Chester Counties] Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet.
NM: compilation. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 30Jan70; F50442.

PENNSYLVANIA. TURNPIKE COMMISSION. Pennsylvania Turnpike system. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

PENNY FARTHING, LTD.
Souvenir map of Freeport. See
BAHAMA MAPS, LTD.

PEOPLES ABSTRACT CO. City of Des Moines, Iowa and environs. See MAHNKE (CARL F.) PRODUCTIONS,

PEOPLES BANK OF MURRAY, KY.
Map of Murray, Kentucky. See
POLK (R. L.) & CO.

PEOPLES NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. OF BELLEVILLE, N.J.
Belleville, New Jersey. See
COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

PFANN, JOHN L. Celestial orientation map. Scale not given. © J. L. Pfann; 25Apr70; F50753.

PHENIX CITY, ALA.
Phenix City, Alabama. See J & R MAP

PHIFER, SAM.

Map of tri-city area of Albany,
Schenectady, & Troy, New York. See
CHAMPION MAP CORP.

PHIFER, SAM E.

Map of Norfolk, Virginia and
vicinity, including Chesapeake,
Portsmouth, and Virginia Beach.
See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

PHOTOGRAMMETRY & MAPPING DIVISION, ARIZONA HIGHWAY DEPT. See ARIZONA. ARIZONA HIGHWAY DEPT. See ARIZONA HIGHWAY DEPT. PHOTOGRAMMETRY & MAPPING DIVISION.

PLANTERS NATIONAL BANK, ROCKY MOUNT, M.C.
Map of Rocky Mount, North Carolina.
See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

PLATTE VALLEY STATE BANK, KEARNEY, NE Kearney, Nebraska. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

POELZ, ALLAN H.
The Coeur d'Alene mining district ne Coeur d'Alene mining district, Shoshone County, Idaho. Compiled by Tibor Klobusicky & Allan H. Poelz from data obtained from the major mining companies & other sources. April 1970. Kellogg, Idaho, Alpo Enterprises. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Blue line print. © Allan H. Poelz; 17Apr70; F50907.

The north Coeur d'Alene mining dis-trict, Shoshone County, Idaho. See SILVER DEVELOPMENT CO.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Akron & Summit County, Ohio. Akron National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:50,000. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Map of Akron & Summit County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69; F50252.

Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:50,000. Index. Cover ti.: Greater Akron and Summit County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50305.

Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:12,000. Indexes. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30Sep69; F50294.

Brockton & vicinity, Massachusetts.

Brockton & vicinity, Massachusetts.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:31,500. Distributed by Mullare
News Agency. Indexed. Cover ti:
Greater Brockton, Abington ...
W. Bridgewater. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50300.

Bryant's map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Indexes. 2 insets.

Cover ti.: Arrow map, Boston, including Brookline ... Waltham. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Ju169; F50290.

Greater Charleston, South Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:38,000. Compli-ments of South Carolina National Bank. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Charleston and vicinity, South Carolina. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F50286.

Greater Charlotte, North Carolina.
Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Dixie News Co. Index.
On verso: Mecklenburg County, North
Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.:
Arrow indexed street map, Greater
Charlotte and Mecklenburg County.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 31Jul69; F50291.

Greater Niagara Falls, United States and Canada. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:55,000. Distributed by Lindsay News Service. Indexes. Cover ti: 1:55,000. Distributed by Lindsay
News Service. Indexes. Cover ti.:
Greater Niagara Falls, United
States & Canada, including Lewiston
... Youngstown. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 230ct69;

Hopkinsville, Kentucky. First City Bank & Trust Co. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:7,500. Index. Christian County, ca. 1:35,500, on verso with Land between the Lakes, ca. 1:149,000, Fort Campbell, Kentucky-Tennessee, ca. 1:22,000, & school districts map. Fold. ti.: A map of Hopkinsville. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.: 28Nov69. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69; F50251.

Map of Albany, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by Eberhardt News Agency. Index on verso with Map of Dougherty County, Georgia. Cover ti.: Albany, including Radium Springs ... and Dougherty County. Mr. rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69; F50254.

Map of Anchorage & vicinity, Alaska.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,500. Distributed by Alaska News Agency.
Index. 2 insets. On verso: Geological map of Anchorage & vicinity, ca. 1:36,400. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Greater Anchorage area including ... Matanuska Valley. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 31De669: F50304. 31Dec69; F50304.

Map of Boston. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:15,600. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Index. On verso: Transportation route map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts, ca. 1:44,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Boston. NM: rev. version. © R. Polk & Co.; 12Sep69; F50289.

Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New Jersey. First National State Bank of New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Indexed. Cover ti: Map of Caldwell and vicinity, including North Caldwell ... Cedar Grove Twp. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69; F50253. F50253.

F50253.

Map of Elkhart and vicinity, Indiana.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by City News Agency. Map of
Elkhart County, ca. 1:70,000, &
map of Goshen, ca. 1:28,800, in
margin. Indexed. Cover ti.: Elkhart & vicinity, including Goshen
& Elkhart County. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50299.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.-Con. OLK (R. L.) & CO.-Con.

Map of Everett [Wash.] northwest
Snohomish Co., southwest Snohomish
Co. Everett Trust Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:41,000. Frinted on
both sides of sheet. Indexed.

NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 18Nov69; F50250.

Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:26,000. Distributed by
K & H News. Indexed. Cover ti.:
Greater Gary, including Hammond
... & Westchester. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;
F50256.

Map of Greater Portland, Maine. Maine National Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,200. Indexed. verso: Maine ... state map, ca. 1:126,000. Cover ti.: Greater Port-land and the state of Maine. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50303.

Map of Midland, Michigan. First
National Bank & Trust Co. of Midland. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Index. On verso: Map
of Midland County, Michigan, ca.
1:85,500. Fold. ti.: Midland city/
county map. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69;

Map of Monterey Peninsula, California.
Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale not given. Distributed
by Bell Magazine Agency. Indexed.
On verso: Map of Salinas, California, ca. 1:19,000. Cover ti:
Monterey Peninsula, Salinas, including Monterey ... and Fort Ord. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
16Ju169; F50255.

Map of Murray, Kentucky. Scale ca.
1:11,200. Compliments of Peoples
Bank of Murray, Ky. Index. On
sheet with Map of Calloway County,
Kentucky, ca. 1:95,000. Land between the Lakes map, ca. 1:8,400,
on verso with Murray State University campus guide. Fold. ti.:
City of Murray. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 220ct69; F50288.

Map of Port Charlotte, Florida. Port Charlotte Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,800. Indexed. Map of Gulf Cove area, ca. 1:10,100, & Map of North Port Charlotte, 1:10,100, on verso. Cover ti.: Here is your new map of Greater Port Charlotte.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50302.

Map of Rocky Mount, North Carolina.
Planters National Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexed. On
verso: Map of Edgecombe County &
Nash County, ca. 1:180,000. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
31De60: FSC301 rev. version. © 31Dec69; F50301.

Jacob; F50501.

Map of York, Pennsylvania. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:15,200. Distributed by
York News Agency, Inc. Indexed. On
verso: Map of York County, ca.
1:43,500. Cover ti.: Arrow map,
York and York County. NM: rev.
version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
29Dec69; F50298.

San Antonio & vicinity, Texas. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Alamo News & Book Stores. On verso: Bexar County, Texas, ca. 1:130,000. Cover ti.: San Antonic and vicinity, including Bexar County. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;

South Shore: Norwell ... & Weymouth [Mass.] upper section, lower section. (Official Arrow city map) 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:16,000 & ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Mulare News Agency. Indexes. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 8May69; F50292. Street map atlas, Greater Cincinnati, Hamilton County, and northern Kentucky. 32 p. Distributed by Bell Block News & Novelty Shop. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 160ct69; F50258.

Co.; 160cto9; F50258.

Street map of Greater Syracuse, New York. Automobile Club of Syracuse.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000,
Inset: Downtown Syracuse, ca.
1:17,000. Index on verso with map of Onondaga County, ca.
1:120,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Syracuse, New York. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 230ct69; F50287.

PORT ARTHUR, TEX.
Port Arthur, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.

PORT CHARLOTTE BANK, FLA.

Map of Port Charlotte, Florida. See
POLK (R. L.) & CO.

PORTER (J. K.) LUMBER CO. DeWitt, Arkansas. See J & R MAP CO.

PREVUE OF DALLAS, INC. Downtown Dallas. Map. Scale not given. Index. (In Prevue of Dallas/Ft. Worth, Apr. 1970, p.22-23) NM: additions. © Prevue of Dallas, Inc.; 1Apr70; F51044.

PRIZER, EDWARD L.

[Area map of Orlando, Florida]

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000.

(In Orlando-land attraction magazine, Nov. 1969, p.66) NM: additions & revisions. © E. L. Prizer; 230ct69; F50926.

Fishing and boating locations [around Orlando, Fla.] Map. Scale not given. (In Orlando-land attraction magazine, Nov. 1969, p.64) © E. L. Prizer; 230ct69; F50925.

PURDY, PETER L.

Map of Putnum [sic] County [N.Y.]

See CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. (New) Congressional districts,
Queens. June 1970. Compiled by
Chamber of Commerce, Borough of
Queens. Map. Scale not given.
On verso: (Old) Congressional
districts, Queens. © Chamber of
Commerce, Borough of Queens;
12Jun70; F50994.
New Queens school districts. Effec

New Queens school districts. Effective with Mar. 19, 1970 election.
Map. Scale not given. NM: revision. © Chamber of Commerce,
Borough of Queens; 20May70; F50890.

RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC.
Radio amateurs map of North America.
Col. map. Scale 1" = 250 miles.
Polyconic projection. NM: revisions & additions. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; 1Mar70; F50422.
The radio amateurs world atlas.

Cartographic research & compilation by John Isard. 1 v. NM: revision & addition. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; 15Apr70; F50831.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.9 miles. Index. On
verso: Southeastern United States,
1" = approx. 42.5 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 10Mar69; F50863.

Alaska. Col. map. Scale ca.

1: 3,900,000. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Index.
On verso: Main connecting routes to
Alaska, ca. 1:2,630,000. Fold.
ti.: British Columbia, Alaska and
the Alaska Highway road map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 11Apr69; F50676.
Alberta. British Columbia. Col. map.

McNally & Co.; 11Apr69; F50676.

Alberta, British Columbia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 31.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Southeastern Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon, ca. 1:3,300,000.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50871.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21 miles. Prepared for Crown Central Petroleum Corp. Index & mileage log. Bull Shoals recreation area on verso with Business district, French Quarter, 1 national park map & 5 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Mar69; F50868.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.

Co.; 5Mar69; F50808.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.8
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Index & mileage table. On verso:
Texas, 1" = approx. 25 miles.
Fold. ti.: Texas and Arkansas,
Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69;
F50608 F50695.

Atlanta and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.75 miles.
Index. (On sheet with Atlanta
street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.71 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil
Co.) © Rand McNally & Co.;
26Mar69; F50664.

26Mar69; F50664.
Atlanta street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Atlanta, 1" = approx. 0.38 mi. On sheet with Atlanta and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Atlanta. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Mar69; F50663.

& Co.; 26Mar09; F50063.

Bakersfield [Calif.] street map. Colmap. Scale ca. 1:44,500; 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index 5 urban area maps in margin. 12 urban area maps on versö. Fold. ti.: Bakersfield city map. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Apr69; F50657. NM: re-

lApr69; F50657.
Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Mount Vermon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C., street map, 1" = approx. 0.26 mi. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C., Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69; F50743.

Birmingham [Ala.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx, 0.71 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Birmingham. Fold. ti.: Birmingham Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Mar69: F50725.

Boston street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.27 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Metropolitan Boston, 1" = approx. 2.1 miles, on verso with maps of Cape Cod & Downtown Boston. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Boston and Cape Cod Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Feb69; F50702.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Col. map.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Col. map Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Pre-pared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Col. map. i. Pre-

- Ont., street map, 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity, 1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara Falls, Rochester Tourgide map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50666.
- Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50669.
- McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F5069.
 Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French Quarter, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of New Orleans street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50675.
- alifornia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.5 miles. Prepared for Culf Oil Corp. Index & mileage log on verso with Sacramento, ca. 1:130,000 & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. California. map. NM: correction & revision of Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69;
- Central America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,000,000. Prepared for Sinclair Refining Co. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Mexico, ca. 1:5,300,000. Fold. ti.: Mexico, Central America. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Apr69; F50684.
- Central Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.1 miles. Indexes. (On verso of Salt Lake City street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50701.
- Chevron marine cruising guide of nevron marine cruising guide of California. 19 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. of California. Index. Fold. ti.: California Chevron marine cruising guide.

 NM: general revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Aug69; Al38981.
- Chevron marine cruising guide of Pacific Northwest. 9 col. maps on Pacific Northwest. 9 col. maps on l sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. of California. Index. Fold. ti.: Pacific North-
- Index. Fold. ti.: Pacific Northwest Chevron marine cruising guide. MM: general revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lAug69; A138984.
 Chicago and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:195,000. Indexes. Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, 1" = approx. 4 miles, on verso with Downtown Chicago & Chicago house number map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50860.
- Chicago street map. Northern nicago street map. Northern section; southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.67 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. 2 insets. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; & revision. © R. 29Apr69; F50851.
- Cleveland street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. 3 insets. Fold. ti.:
 Cleveland Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Feb69; F50727.

- Colorado. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.8 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Wyoming, 1" = approx. 22.5 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50721.
- McNaily & Co.; 19Maro9; FDU/21.
 Colorado Springs street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 mi.
 Index. (On sheet with Denver
 street map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNaily & Co.; 29Jan69;
 FSO714.
- Commercial atlas & marketing guide; 1970. [World] 101st ed. 657 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan70;
- Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
 Island. Col. map. Scale l" =
 approx. 8.7 miles. 3 insets.
 Indexes & mileage log on verso
 with Providence, ca. 1:135,000 &
 3 urban area maps. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 3Mar69; F50704.
- & Co.; 3Mar69; F50704.

 Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
 Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Prepared for Gulf
 Oil Corp. Index & mileage table.
 On verso: New Hampshire, Vermont,
 1" = approx. 8 miles. Fold. ti.:
 New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island
 Tourgide map. NM: correction &
 revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50720.
- 20Mar69; F50720.

 Corpus Christi [Tex.] street map.

 Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.60

 mile. Oriented with north to the
 upper left. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp. Printed on both sides of
 sheet. Index. Inset: Corpus
 Christi and vicinity. Fold. ti.:
 Corpus Christi Tourgide map. NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co. 14 Wabbo. W50724 McNally & Co.; 14Feb69; F50724.
- Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
 Scales vary. Prepared for Texas Oil
 Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
 © Rand McNally & Co.
 1. Eastport, Me. to Portland, Me.;
 Portland, Me. to Block Island,
 R.I. (Coastwise cruising guide)
 © 5Jan69; Al40418.

 - Block Island, R.I to Sandy Hook, N.J., including Long Island Sound. (Coastwise cruising guide) New York Harbor. (Cruising guide) © 5Jan69; Al40417.
 - 3. New York Harbor to Cape Henlopen, Del. including Delaware Bay; Cape May, N.J. to Cape Henry, Va. including Chesapeake Bay. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69;
 - Cape Charles, Va. to St. Johns River, Fla. featuring the intra-coastal waterway; Jacksonville, Fla. to Apalachee Bay, Fla. (Atlantic Coast cruising guide) © 5Jan69; Al40415.
 - New York, Lake Ontario and adjacent Canadian waterways. (Inland cruising guide) © 5Jan69; A138974.
 - Cedar Keys, Fla. to the Rio Grande; The Bayou Country, La.-Miss.-Ala. (Gulf coast cruising chart) © 5Jan69; Al40413.
 - 7. Puget Sound Area and Columbia River; Ketchikan, Alaska to San Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69;
 - 8. San Francisco Bay and adjacent waters; Ketchikan, Alaska to San Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69;
 - 9. Southern California; Ketchikan, Alaska to San Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69; Al38977.

- 10. Lake Michigan, Lake Huron, Lake Erie. (Inland cruising guide) Fold. ti.: The Great Lakes, the Mississippi and Ohio Rivers. © 5Jan69; Al38978.
- Cruising guide. Col. map. Scales vary. Prepared for Mobil Oil Co. Mileage charts. NM: revision.

 © Rand McNally & Co.

 1. Eastport, Maine to Barnegat Inlet, New Jersey including Long Island and New York City waters.

 © 18Jan69; Alj8980.

 Dallas Fort Worth [Text] and vicin
- Dallas Fort Worth [Tex.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.2 miles. (Inset on Dallas street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F50856.
- McNally & Co.; I5Mar(O; F50050.

 Dallas [Tex.] street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Insets: Dallas-Fort Worth and vicinity, 1" = approx. 4.2 miles.—
 Downtown Dallas. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 15Mar69; F50855.
- Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Mileage log. Indexes on verso with 5 urban area maps & 1 national park map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50859.
- McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50859.

 Denver street map. Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for
 Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
 Downtown Denver. On sheet with
 Colorado Springs street map, 1" =
 approx. 0.65 mi. & Pueblo street
 map, 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Fold.
 ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50713.
- Detroit street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold, ti.: Detroit Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Feb69; F50728.
- Co.; 10Feb09; 550720.

 Downtown Atlanta. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.78 mi. Points of
 interest indicated by number &
 letter. (Inset on Atlanta street
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi.
 Prepared for Texas Oil Co.)
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Mar69;
 F50665.
- Downtown Chicago, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:195,000)

 NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50861.
- McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50861.

 East Bay [Calif.] cities street map, Northern section; southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 miles & 1" = approx. 0.55 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp, Index. Inset: Metropolitan San Francisco. Fold. ti.: Oakland, East Bay cities Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F50732.
- Evansville [Ind.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

 0.42 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Evansville. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50854.
- Fort Wayne street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.48 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both

- RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
 Fort Wayne street map.-Con.
 sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
 Fort Wayne and vicinity, 1" =
 approx. 7.7 miles. Fold. ti.:
 Fort Wayne. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50853.
 - OMAYO9; F5005).

 Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.] region. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:195,000) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50862.
 - Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. 3 insets.
 Index & mileage log on verso with 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; & revision. © R 18Mar69; F50865.
 - Greater Miami [Fla.] street map.
 Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.55
 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. Inset: South Miami to
 Homestead. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Feb69; F50733.
 - Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.5 miles. 4 insets. Tallahassee, ca. 1:120,000 on verso with index, mileage log & 2 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50686.
 - Fort Lauderdale [Fla.] and vicinity.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.59 miles. Oriented with north to
 the upper left. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
 West Palm Beach to Miami area. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69;
 - Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 9 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. 3 insets. Indexes and mileage log on verso with Atlanta, ca. 1:126,720; Augusta, ca. 1:130,000 & 2 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Maro9; F50706.
 - Goode's world atlas. Edited by Edward B. Espenshade, Jr. 13th ed. 315 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan70; A139260.
- Hampton, Newport News [Va.] street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton Roads area. On verso: Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake street map, l" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.
- Hawaii 1969 boating guide. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with launching & mooring locations indicated by number. Hawaiian Islands map on verso. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Dec68; Al40423.
- Highway map of Tennessee showing the designated system of interstate highways. See TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
- Honolulu. Col. map. Scale 1" = 3080' (approx. 7/12 mi.) Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Principal islands of Hawaii, 1" = approx. 12 5 miles. Ec. 3 l" = approx. 12.5 miles. Fold ti.: Road maps of Hawaii and Greater Honolulu. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; llApr69; F50679.

- Houston-Galveston [Tex.] area. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.1 miles.
 Indexes. (Inset on Houston street
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Jan69; F50739.
 Houston [Tex.] street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed
 on both sides of sheet. Indexes.
 2 insets include Houston-Galveston
 area, 1" = approx. 4.1 miles. Fold.
 ti.: Houston Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 15Jan69; F50738.
 Idaho. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 24 miles. Index & mileage log.
 2 insets. On verso: Montana, 1" =
 approx. 25.6 miles. NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 18Mar69; F50717.
 Illinois official highway map, 1969.
- Illinois official highway map, 1969. See ILLINOIS.
- Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.
- Indianapolis and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Index. (On verso of Indianapolis street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50690.
- McMally & Co.; IoMarroy; F50090.

 Indianapolis street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. 2 insets. Index on verso with Indianapolis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50689.
- Interstate highway map and vacation guide [U.S.] Col. map. Scale 1:5,325,000; 1" represents 84 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. NM: new textual material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; A144253.
- Iowa. Col. map. Scale ca. 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with 7 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision.

 © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69;
- Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.3 miles. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: Nebraska, 1" = approx. 18.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50875.
- Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50866.
- Long Beach [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with map of Los Angeles and vicinity. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jul68: F50673.
- Long Beach [Calif.] street map.

 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68

 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

 Extension on reduced scale on verso with index & urban area map.

 Fold. ti.: Long Beach Tourgide

 map. NM: correction & revision.

 © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Mar69;

 F50726.
- Los Angeles and vicinity, with special map of the freeways. See cial map of the freeways. NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.

- Louisville and vicinity, Jefferson County. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 1.72 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. On verso: Louisville street map, l" = approx. 0.7 mi. Fold. ti.: Louisville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally & Co.; 31Jan69; F50731.
- Louisville [Ky.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale l" = approx. 0.7 mi.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Louisville.
 On verso: Louisville and vicinity,
 l" = approx. 1.72 miles. Fold. ti.:
 Louisville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.: 311an62: F50730. & Co.; 31Jan69; F50730.
- Main connecting routes to Alaska.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,630,000.
 Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. On verso: Alaska, ca.
 1:3,900,000. Fold. ti.: British Columbia, Alaska and the Alaska Highway road map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; llApr69; F50677.
- Maine. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Maritime Provinces, 1" = approx. 24.4 miles. Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69; F50740.
- Maritime Provinces. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 24.4 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets. On verso:
 Maine, 1" = approx. 14 miles.
 Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 17Feb69; F50741.
- Memphis street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
 Prepared for American Oil Co.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. 3 insets. Fold. ti.:
 Memphis. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

 1May 100. FS0710 1May69; F50710.
- Mesa [Ariz.] Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.66 mi. Index. (On sheet with Street map of Greater Phoenix. Scale l" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) Appl. ti.: Mesa street map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50712.
- Metropolitan Boston. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexes. (On verso of Boston street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.27 mi. Prepared for Culf Oil Corp.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Feb69; F50703.
- Mexico. Col. map. Scale ca.

 1:5,300,000. Prepared for Sinclair
 Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.
 On verso: Central America, ca.

 1:3,000,000. Fold. ti.: Mexico,
 Central America. NM: correction &
 revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 15Apr69; F50685.
- 15Apro9; F50683.

 Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Ohio, 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision.

 © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50688.

 Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1"
- Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. 2 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with Metropolitan Detroit, ca. 1:250,000 & 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50705.

- Milwaukee street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile. Inset: Main highways, Milwaukee to Chicago. Index on verso with Waukesha to Milwaukee area, 1" = approx. 0.73 mile, & Central Milwaukee. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69;
- Mineral Wells, Texas and environs.
 [By] Charles A. Anderson. Map.
 Scale not given. Redrawn from an original of Joe Reith. Signed.
 © Joe J. Reith; 4May70; F51063.
- © Joe J. Reith; 4May70; F51063.

 Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.75 mile. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. In margin: Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 26Feb69; F50886.

 Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15.9 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index & mileage log on verso with 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 20Feb69; F50881.

 Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" =
- 20Feb69; F50881.

 Missouri. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 14.7 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index & mileage log on verso with 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F50880.
- Montana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25.6 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Idaho, 1" = approx. 24 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50718.
- Montana highways. See MONTANA. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.
- Nashville street map. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 0.67 mile.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. Insets: Nashville and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.4 miles.Downtown Nashville. Fold. ti.:
 Nashville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.: 10Feb69: F50734. ly & Co.; 10Feb69; F50734.
- Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.4 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Kansas, 1" = approx. 18.3 miles.

 NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50876.
- Nevada. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 25.6 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: Utah, l" = approx. 20.6 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar60. F50880 10Mar69; F50882.
- 10Mar69; F50882.

 New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, 1" = approx. 7 miles. Fold. ti.:

 New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50719.
- 20Mar69; F50719.

 New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets include Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. New York, 1" = approx. 12.3 miles on verso with map of Long Island. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69; F50660.

 New Orleans street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mi. Prepared by Gulf Oil Corp. Index on verso with Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French

- Quarter, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan New Orleans Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50674.

 New York [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with 4 urban area maps. © Rand McNally
- Index & mileage log on verso with 4 urban area maps. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50879.

 New York [State] Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Long Island.

 New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles, on verso with northeastern New Jersey & Atlantic City. ca. 1:30.000. sey & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69;
- F50659.
 Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62
 mi. Index. (On sheet with
 Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 7Feb69; F50667.
 Norfolk. Portsmouth. Chesapeake [Va.]

- prthern Great Lakes area road map, featuring Michigan, Minnesota, Ontario, Wisconsin. 12th ed. Northern Great Lakes Area Council. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,500,000; l" = approx. 40 miles. Mileage chart. Inset: Road map of United States. Points of interest indicated by number on verso. Fold. ti.: Your guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. @ Rand McNally
- guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Jun69; F50658.

 Northern Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 31 miles. Index. (On verso of Ontario. Scale 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50697.

 Official highway map of Idaho. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000; 1" = approx. 22.5 miles. Issued by Idaho Dept. of Highways. Index & mileage chart. 6 insets include Boise and vicinity, ca. 1:640,000. Foints of interest map on verso with Northwestern United States. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Jan69; F50651.
- Official highway map of Nevada. See NEVADA. DEPT OF HIGHWAYS.
- Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. See TENNESSIE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Official map of the moon. Col. map.
- Col. map. Scale not given. On verso: modern map of outer space. NM: new text material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Feb70; Al44251.

- Official Ohio highway map and economic digest. See OHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
- Ogden [Utah] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.89 mi. Index with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso of Salt Lake City street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50699.
- P50699.

 Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9.7 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with 7 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F50867.

 Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Michigan, 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50687.

 Oklahoma. Col map. Scale 1" =
- Oklahoma. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.1 miles. 2 insets. Mileage long. Index on verso with 3 recreation area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
- correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50685.

 Oklahoma City street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes. On verso: Tulsa street map, 1" = approx. 0.74 mi. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar60. F50723. 31Mar69; F50723.
- Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = appro 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standar oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets including Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Aug68; F5.0671
- F50671.

 Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets include Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50716.

 Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" =
- Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. Index. approx. 20.3 miles. Index. 3 insets. On verso: Quebec, 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50873.
- Ontario. Col. map. Scale l" = ap-prox. 20.3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & cities service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Northern Ontario, 1" = approx. 31 miles, on verso with Muskoka Lakes area & 3 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50696.
- JiMar69; F50696.

 Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.5 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Mileage log. Erie, ca. 1:105,000 & Reading, ca. 1:100,000 on verso with index & 5 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50678.
- Pennsylvania Turnpike system. Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,400,000. Mileage table, with exits indicated by number. Inset of location. Fold. ti.: Penna Turnpike. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 4Apr69;
- Philadelphia street map. Northern section; southern section. Scale 1" = approx, 0.55 miles. Prepared l" = approx, 0.55 miles. Prepared
 for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index, On sheet

- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Con. MND MCMALLY & CO.-Con.
 Philadelphia street map.-Con.
 with Central Philadelphia, 1" =
 1970'. Fold. ti.: Philadelphia.
 NM: correction & revision. © Ra
 McNally & Co.; 15 Mar69; F5 0736.
 - Portland [Or.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.57
 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. Inset: Portland and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Portland Tourgide
 map. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69;
 F50729.
 - F50729.
 Portland [Or.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.57 mile.
 Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Printed on both sides of
 sheet. Index. Inset: Portland
 and vicinity, ca. 1:270,000.
 Fold. ti.: Portland city map.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Apr69;
 F50850.
 - F50850.
 Principal islands of Hawaii. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.5
 miles. 2 insets. (On verso of
 Honolulu. Scale 1" = 3080' (approx.
 7/12 mi. Prepared for Union Oil
 Co. of California) NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Apr69; F50680.
 - llApr69; F50680.

 Provo [Utah] street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. Index.
 (On verso of Salt Lake City street
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi.
 Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50700.

 Pueblo [Colo.] street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Index.
 (On sheet with Denver street map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 29Jan69; F50715.

 Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale

 - Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale

 1" = 4.6 miles. Index & mileage
 chart. (On verso of Street map
 of San Juan. Scale 1" = 2,100'.
 Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 25Nov69; F50661.
 - correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 25Nov69; F50661.

 Quebec. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. Index. Insets: Northeastern Ontario, western Quebec, 1" = approx. 44 miles.—Gaspe Peninsula. On verso: Ontario, 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F40874.

 Richmond street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold ti.: Richmond street and vicinity maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50681.

 Road atlas and travel guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. 96 p. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar70; Al44464.

 Road atlas of Europe. Prepared by Rand McNally. 96 p. NM: revisions & additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Feb70; AI-11854.

 Road map of the Western States. See NATIONAL Ail/OMODELIE CLUB

 - Road map of the Western States. See NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.
 - MATIONAL ACTIONOBLES CLUB.

 Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Commap. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.: 7Feb69; F50668.

 Salt Lake City street Table Column
 - Salt Lake City street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes.
 On verso: Central Utah, 1" = approx.
 5.1 miles.--Ogden street map, 1" = approx. 0.89 mi.--Provo street map,
 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. Fold. ti.:

- Salt Lake City, Ogden and Provo. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50698.
- San Diego [Calif.] and vicinity. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. (Inset on San Diego street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50745.
- & Co.; 20Maroy; 1907.

 San Diego [Calif.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 mi.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. PrintPrepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes.
 The sides of sheet. Indexes. ed on both sides of sheet. Indexes
 Inset: San Diego and vicinity, 1" =
 approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: San
 Diego Tourgide map. NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; & revision. © R 20Mar69; F50744.
- San Fernando Valley [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: San Fernando Valley Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Marf9: F50670. 5Mar69; F50670.
- San Jose [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.57 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Metropolitan San Francisco. Fold. ti.: San Jose city map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Apr69; F50858.
- Scattle and vicinity. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 3.25 miles.
 (On sheet with Seattle street map.
 Scale l" = approx. 0.68 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 21Mar69; F50691.
- Seattle street map. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.68 mi. Prepared for
 Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Indexes. 4 insets.
 On sheet with Seattle and vicinity,
 1" = 3.25 miles. Fold. ti.: Seattle
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 21Mar69: F50692. 21Mar69; F50692.
- 21Maroy; FD0092.

 South Dakota. Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Index

 & mileage log. Points of interest
 indicated by symbol. 3 insets.

 On verso: North Dakota, 1" =

 approx. 18.7 miles. NM: correction approx. 18.7 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50885.
- Southeastern Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,300,000. Index. On verso: Alberta, British Columbia, 1" = approx. 31.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50872.
- Southeastern United States. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 42.5 miles.
 3 insets. On verso: Alabama, 1" =
 approx. 16.9 miles. NM: correction
 & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 10Mar69; F50864.
- Spokane street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.
 Prepared for Union Oil Co. of
 California. Index on verso with
 Downtown Spokane, ca. 1:16,000.
 Fold. ti.: Spokane city map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 1Apr69; F50857.
- McWally & Co.; laproy; P50057.

 Street map of Greater Phoenix [Ariz.]
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. On sheet with Mesa, same scale as main map. Fold. ti.:
 Phoenix Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50711.

- Street map of Greater Sacramento [Calif.] Western section; eastern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.46 miles & 1" = approx. 0.58 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Fold ti.: Sacramento Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; F50737.
- co.; Naroy; F50/57.

 Street map of northwest Orange county [Calif.] Northern section; southern section. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.75 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Northwest Orange county Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Mar69; F50682.
- Maroy; F50602.

 Street map of San Juan. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2,100'. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. English & Spanish. Index. Puerto Rico, 1" = 4.6 miles, on verso with 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Puerto Rico.

 © Rand McNally & Co.; 25Nov69; F50662. F50662.
- Texas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. 2 insets. On verso: Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, 1" = approx. 17.8 miles. Fold. ti.: Texas and Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69; F50694. F50694.
- Travel atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 220 p. Prepared for Texaco. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Mar70; A144469.
- McNally & Co.; 30Mar70; A144469.
 Tulsa [Okla.] street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.74 mi. Frepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes.
 Turner Turnpike map in margin. On
 verso: Oklahoma City street map,
 1" = approx. 0.84 mi. Fold. ti.:
 Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
 Co.; 31Mar69; F50722.

 Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" approx.
- Utah. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 20.6 miles. Index & mileage log. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On verso: Nevada, l" = approx. 25.6 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50883.
- McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50883.

 Utah official highway map. See
 UTAH. STATE ROAD COMMISSION.

 Washington, D.C., street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.26 mi.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Truck routes through.

 Washington, D.C. On verso: Baltimore, Washington, D.C., and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold.
 ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C.,
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 26Feb69: F50742.
- Vision. © Rand McMally & co.:
 26Feb69; F50742.
 Waukesha to Milwaukee area. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile.
 (On verso of Milwaukee street map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mile)
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50878.
- Misconsin. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 12.5 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. 3 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with Milwaukee and vicinity, ca. 1:150,000 & 5 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50852. Wyoming official highway map, 1969. See WYOMING. STATE HIGHWAY COM-
- MISSION.
- Yukon Territory [Can.] Col. map. Scale 1:2,500,000; 1" = 40 miles. Scale 1:2,500,000; 1° = 40 miles. Mileage guide. Inset: International Hwy. Fold. ti.: Canada's Yukon Territory, official road map. © Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69;

RAND MCNALLY, G.M.B.H.
Road atlas of Europe. See RAND
MCNALLY & CO.

RAUP, HENRY A. Campground atlas of the United States and Canada. See BIER, JAMES A.

READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITC. MIJ.
Het beste boek voor de weg. [Europe] Rev. ed. l v. Includes
sheet map, De grote verbindingswegen in Europe, scale 1:3,000,000.
© Reader's Digest N.V., Uitgeversmaatschappij; 9Feb70; AF0-61458.

REAL ESTATE RESEARCH CORP. Areas of racial residential transition [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. © Real Estate Research Corp.; 18Sep69; F50355.

Town of Hanson [Mass.] Map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Signed:
Everett G. Reed. Index on verso
with 3 suburban area maps. NM:
additions. © Everett G. Reed;
8Jun70; F50995.

Town of Pembroke [Mass.] Scale not given. Index on verso with 2 area maps. NM: additions. © Everett G. Reed; 20Feb70; F50377.

REX, ROBERT L. For works with Robert L. Rex as application author See SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

RICHARDSON COUNTY BANK, NEB. Falls City, Nebraska. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

RINDFLEISCH, DANIEL HAROLD. Where to golf in the Washington, D.C.-Baltimore area. See GOLF

RISTIC, RATKO J.

Lake Erie floor topography; 1968.

Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col.

map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000;

vertical scale 0.05" = 30". Based

on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.3 &

Bathymetric chart of Lake Erie,

compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic.

© Ratko J. Ristic; 1Nov68; F50640.

Lake Michigan floor topography; 1968.

Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col.

map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000;

Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col. map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000; vertical scale 0.05" = 30'. Based on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.7 & Bathymetric chart of Lake Michigan, compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic. © Ratko J. Ristic; 1Nov68; F50639.

© Ratko J. Ristic; INOVOO; F50059. Lake Ontario floor topography; 1968. Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col. map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000; vertical scale 0.05" = 30'. Based on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.2 & Bathymetric chart of Lake Ontario, compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic. © Ratko J. Ristic; INOV68; F50638.

ROCHESTER (MICH.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Rochester [Mich.] Heart of the hills
area map. See FELDHAUSER ASSOCIATES, INC.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Atlas & directory, Plymouth County,
Iowa. 40 p. Scale of township
maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored
by Plymouth County Farm Bureau.
Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat
book, Plymouth County, Iowa.

© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
16Jan70; F50398.

Atlas & plat book. Antrim County

Atlas & plat book, Antrim County,
Michigan. 34 p. Scale of township
maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by
Antrim County 4-H Youth Leaders
Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 21May70; F51010.

Atlas & plat book, Barron County, Wisconsin. 78 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Barron County Adult 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jun70; F51037.

Farm plat book, Gallatin County, Illinois. 30 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Distributed by Joseph R. Hale & Roger A. Valter. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Apr70; F51031.

Publishers, Inc.; 2Apr70; F51071.

Land plat book, Alpena County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Alpena County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 18May70; F51009.

Land plat book, Gogebic County, Michigan. Edited by County Extension Service of Michigan State University. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Gogebic County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Fublishers, Inc.; owners. NM: revisions & addition © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11Jun70; F51012.

Meigs County [Ohio] atlas and plat book; 1969. 38 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Spon-sored by Meigs County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: all new ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Nov69; F50309.

© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Nov69; F50309.

Plat book, Leelanau County, Michigan. 24 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Boy Scout Troop No.25 & Glen Lake Community Schools. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12May70; F51008.

State atlas, Wisconsin. 228 p. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Wisconsin state atlas. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Mar70; F51018.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Adams County, Illinois. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Adams County Rural Youth. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Mar70; F51026.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Brown County, Wisconsin. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Brown County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Feb70; F50396.

Triennial atlas & plat book. Calumet F50396.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Calumet County, Wisconsin. 18 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Calumet County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners.

NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13Jan70; F50400.

F50400.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Carroll County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Mar70; F51029.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Centre County, Pennsylvania. 59 p.
Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
1 mile. Sponsored by Centre County
4-H Leaders Organization. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Nov69; F50312.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Chippewa County, Michigan. 70 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Chippewa County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50318. Index to owners.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Clinton County, Michigan. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Clinton County 4-H

Council. Index to owners NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50319.

ers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50319.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Dearborn County, Indiana. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ohio County, Indiana. 2 v. in 1. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dearborn Soil & Water Conservation District & Ohio Soil & Water Conservation District. Indexes to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Dearborn-Ohio County, Indiana. @ Rockford Map Publishers. Inc.: 25Mar70; F51014. Publishers, Inc.; 25Mar70; F51014.

Triennial atlas & plat book, De Kalb County, Illinois. 52 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13Jan70; F50401.

ers, Inc.; 15Jan/0; F50401.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Delta
County, Michigan. 56 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Delta County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. @ Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 1Apr70; F51030.

Publishers, Inc.; lApr70; F51030.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Douglas County, Wisconsin. 56 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; llMay70; F51033.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Dunn County, Wisconsin. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Dunn County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Jun70; F51034. F51034.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Eaton County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Eaton County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Mar70; F51004.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Edgar County, Illinois. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Edgar County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14May70; F51019.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Edwards County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Apr70; F51024.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Fillmore riennial atlas & plat book, Fillmore County, Minnesota. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Fillmore County Farmers Union. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Feb70; F50393.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Franklin County, Illinois. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Franklin County 4-H
Federation. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Apr70; F51021.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Franklin County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Future Farmers of America, Brookville Chapter. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions.

© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;

8May70; F51015.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Goodhue County, Minnesota. 42 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Johnson Print. Co. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 15Jan70; F50392.

- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC .- Con. Triennial atlas & plat book, Grant County, Wisconsin. 68 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Grant County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Apr70; F51036.

 - F51036.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Gratict County, Michigan. #1 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Gratict County 4-H
 Leaders Council. Index to owners.
 NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50317.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Green County, Wisconsin. #40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Green County Farm
 Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
 Publishers, Inc.; 26May70; F51032.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Hamilton County, Indiana. 3# p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Hamilton County #-H
 Council. Index to owners. NM:
 rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50308.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock

 - ers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50308.
 Triemial atlas & plat book, Hancock
 County, Illinois. 48 p. Scale of
 township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Hancock County Farm
 Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford
 Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Jan70;
 F50404.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock County, Ohio. 56 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Hancock County Extension 4-H Committee. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Mar70; F51017.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Henry County, Indiana. 27 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by New Castle Evening Optimist Club. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50307.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Houghton County, Michigan. 43 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Houghton County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70 (in notice on cover: 1970; in notice on p.1: 1969): F50306. 1969); F50306.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Huron County, Michigan. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Huron County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Apr70;
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Ingham County, Michigan. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Ingham County 4-H
 Council. Index to owners. NM:
 revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Jan70;
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Ionia County, Michigan. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Ionia County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Apr70; F51006.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Isanti County, Minnesota. 34 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Isanti County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers. Inc.: 26Nov69: F50310. lishers, Inc.; 26Nov69; F50310.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Jefferson County, Illinois. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jefferson County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: reved. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 31Nov69; F50313.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Juneau County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Juneau County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5May70; F51028.
- F51028.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Kankakee County, Illinois. 70 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Kankakee County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Mar70; F51027.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Kewaunee County, Wisconsin. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Kewaunee County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Apr70; F51058.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Mackinac County, Michigan. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Mackinac County Board opensored by Mackinac County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 28Jan70; F50394.
- F90594.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Macoupin County, Illinois. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Macoupin County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7May70; F51020.
- Publishers, Inc.; (May/V; F51020.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Marion
 County, Illinois. 1970 ed. 39 p.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
 1 mile. Sponsored by Marion
 County 4-H federation. Index to
 owners. © Rockford Map Publishers,
 Inc.; 2Jan70 (in notice: 1969);
 #50315
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Marquette County, Michigan. 80 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Marquette County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Fublishers, Inc.; 28Apr70; F5107 F51007.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Mower County, Minnesota. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mower County Farm
- Sponsored by Mower County Farm
 Bureau. Index to owners. NM:
 rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Dec69; F50311.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Osceola
 County, Michigan. 1970 ed. 39 p.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
 1 mile. Sponsored by Osceola
 County 4-H Council. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers,
 Inc.; 2Jan70; F50322.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Ottawa
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Ottawa County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Ottawa County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50321.
- ers, inc.; 2Jan/0; FJOD21.

 Triennial atlas & plat book,
 Outagamie County, Wisconsin. 28 p.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
 1 mile. Sponsored by Outagamie
 County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Nov69; F50323.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Portage County, Wisconsin. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Portage County 4-H Scale of

- Leaders Assn. Index to owners. M revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Apr70;
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Ripley County, Indiana. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Ripley County Soil & Water Conservation District. Indet to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Feb70; F50397.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Rock of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Rock County 4-H Senior
 Council. Index to owners. NM:
 rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50320
- Triennial atlas & plat book,
 St. Clair County, Illinois. 60 p.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
 1 mile. Sponsored by St. Clair
 County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Highway map mounted on p.3
 of cover. NM: rev. ed. © Rockformap Publishers, Inc.; 13Nov69;
 F50316.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Sauk County, Wisconsin. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Sauk County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Feb70; F50402.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Sheboygan County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Spensored by Sheboygan County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners.

 NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Feb70;
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Stephenson County, Illinois. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.: 27Feb70; F50399.
- ers, Inc.; 27Feb/0; r50399.
 Triemnial atlas & plat book, Taylor
 County, Wisconsin. 40 p. Scale of
 township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Taylor County Board of
 Supervisors. Index to owners. NM:
 revisions & additions. © Rockford
 Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Jun70;
 psi30 F51039.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Vermilion County, Illinois. 56 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Vermilion County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Nov69; F50514.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Vernon County, Wisconsin. 50 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Vernon County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Apr70; P51035.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Wabash County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 22Apr70; F51022.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Missouri. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Warren County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26May70; F51016.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Wayne County, Illinois. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

 Sponsored by Wayne County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Apr70; F51025.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Woodford County, Illinois. 52 p. Scale of county, Illinois. 52 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Woodford County Farm
Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Apr70; F51023.

Triennial plat book, Charlevoix County, Michigan. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Charlevoix Soil Conservation District. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 22May70;

Map of Elgin & vicinity, Il See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Illinois.

Map of Greater Nashville, Tennessee. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

ROSEVILLE TELEPHONE CO.

[Exchange map for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.

1:12,000. Appl. author: Roseville Telephone Co., employer for hire. © on geography; Roseville Telephone Co.

[No.1]

3240-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50623.

1970); F50023.
3240-6632. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50622.
3256-6584. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50620.
3256-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50619.

3256-6632. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50618.

3256-6656. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50621.

3272-6584. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50617.

3272-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50616.

3272-6656. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50615.

3288-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50613. 3288-6632. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50614.

For works with Milton Roth as application author See J & R

Columbia, Maryland, and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale approx. 3 1/4 to
the mile. Index. Inset: Columbia
as located in the Baltimore, Washington corridor. NM: compilation
& revision. © Rouse Co.; 290ct69;
F50413.

TRIP MAP CO.
Turnpike S-Trip map, a guide to lodging places along the turnpikes [Eastern United States] 1 v.
Appl. author: A. Lloyd Krum. NM: additions. © S-Trip Map Co.; 210ct69; A141387.

SANDHILLS (N.C.) AREA CHAMBER OF The Sandhills [N.C.] area & Moore County map. See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

SECURITY BANK OF AMORY, MISS.
Amory, Mississippi. See COGGESHALL
ENTERPRISES.

SECURITY NATIONAL BANK, CAIRO, ILL.
Cairo, Illinois. See COGGESHALL
ENTERPRISES.

SEIBEL, GEORGE L.
Lehigh Valley [Pa.] map book of campus, city, county, town & township streets. 28 p. NM: additions.
© G. L. Seibel; 2Jan70; Al44675.

SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A. Atlas du monde; la cartographie originale a ete dressee par Kümmerly & Frey. 1st ed. Paris. 55 p. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 200ct69; AFO-60329.

SELEZOINE DAL READER'S DIGEST, S.P.A. Autolibro d'Italia. Milano. 362 © Selezoine dal Reader's Digest; 19Mar70; AFO-61796.

SEYMOUR [IND.] CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. City map of Seymour, Indiana. See COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.

For works prepared for Shell Oil Co. See DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

SHEPHERD, FRED C.
The 1970 atlas of Lewis County,
Missouri. See SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.
The 1970 atlas of Lewis County, Missouri. 23 p. Sponsored by the Bunker Hill Christian Church.
Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd.
© Shepherd Mapping Co.; 9Jan70; F50330 F50339.

Shelby County, Missouri. 1970. 21 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:51,000. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 29Apr70; F50922.

SHIRLEY, PHILIP.

The fabulous Antelope Valley topo-graphic map book, Area A., Los Angeles County. See ACE MAP CO.

The fabulous San Bernardino County includes Antelope Valley ... and more covering approximately 5 mil-lion acres. See ACE MAP CO. Kern County [Calif.] east. See ACE

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.
1969 posting pages in Allen County,
Indiana, atlas. Sept. 17, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 17Sep69; F50265.

1969 posting pages in Clark County, Ohio, atlas. Sept. 30, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. @ Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 30Sep69; F50244.

1969 posting pages in Lake County, Illinois, atlas. Oct. 10, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 100ct69; F50421.

1969 posting pages in La Salle County, Illinois, atlas. July 11, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 11Ju169; F50340.

1969 posting pages in McHenry County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 18, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 18Dec69 (in notice: 1970); F50598.

1969 posting pages in Mahoning County, Ohio, atlas. July 15, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. @ Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 15Ju169; F50243.

1969 posting pages in St. Joseph County, Indiana. atlas. Dec. 10, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1".

Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sid well Studio, Inc.; 10Dec69; F50524.

1969 posting pages in Stark County, Ohio, atlas. Aug. 25, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 25Aug69; F50245.

1969 posting pages in Vermilion County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 24, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 24Dec69;

F50912.

1970 posting pages in Kane County, Illinois, atlas. Jan. 23, 1970.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 23Jan70; F50611.

1970 posting pages in Will Co., Illinois, atlas. Jan. 13, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 13Jan70; F50954.

SILVER DEVELOPMENT CO.

The north Coeur d'Alene mining district, Shoshone County, Idaho.

Compiled & drawn by Allan H. Poelz, cartographer, from compilation of Duane E. Little & other sources.

January 1970. Map. Scale ca.
1:25,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Silver Development Co.;

1Mar70; F50807.

SINCLAIR REFINING CO.
Central America. See RAND MCNALLY & CO. Mexico. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

SKELLY OIL CO. Station map, truck stop [of central U.S.] See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

SKY PRINTS CORP.
Aviation enroute atlas, a companion rlation enroute atias, a compani to instrument, sectional or WAC charts, for use Jan. through Dec. 1970. [United States] 1 © Sky Prints Corp.; 2Jan70;

SONOMA VALLEY (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Map of Sonoma Valley [Calif.] See BARCLAY MAPS.

SOUTH CAROLINA NATIONAL BANK, CHARLESTON.
Greater Charleston, South Carolina.
See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

SOUTH DAKOTA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. DUTH DAKOTA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
South Dakota highway map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Black
Hills region. Fold. ti.: 1970
highway map, South Dakota.
© South Dakota Dept. of Highways;
5Jan70; F50345.

SOUTH SEA SALES. Sectional maps of Honolulu, rural
Oahu and the Hawaiian Islands. See BRYAN, EDWIN H., JR.

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY. See ILLINOIS. SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE.

SOUTHERN NATIONAL BANK, TALLULAH, LA. Tallulah, Louisiana. See COGGESHALL, L. O.

SPODEN, HAROLD T.

Historical map of Long Island of the Holston, Kingsport, Tennessee, by Muriel Clark Spoden; cartographer, H. T. Spoden; illustrator, Bob Hensley. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset: History of Kingsport area names. Bibli-ography on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © Harold T. Spoden & Muriel C. Spoden; 1Dec69; F50484.

SPODEN. MURIEL CLARK. Historical map of Long Island of the Holston, Kingsport, Tennessee. Se SPODEN, HAROLD T.

STANDARD OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA.

Chevron marine cruising guide of
California. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

STANDARD OIL DIVISION, AMERICAN OIL CO. See AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD CO. See AMER OIL DIVISION.

STATE HIGHWAY DEPT., NORTH DAKOTA. See NORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY

STEWART, DAVID P. Surficial geologic map of Vermont. See VERMONT.

STEWART, WILLIAM H.
Explorer's map of Chesapeake Bay & Virginia - Maryland's eastern shore, with Delaware's Atlantic coast. Map. Scale ca. 1:550,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. 1 inset. NM: compilation. © William H. Stewart; 13Jun70;

STURDAVANT, MADELYNE.
Mini-map of midtown Manhattan. See
MINI-MAP CO.

Shipwrecks of Cape Cod. Map. Scale ca. 1:134,900. Index, with wrecks indicated by number. NM: compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan; 200ct69; F50814.

TALLADEGA (ALA.) NATIONAL BANK. Talladega, Alabama. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

TAYLOR, HOWARD C.
Port Angeles, Washington. See BUSINESS PRINT. CO.

TELEVISION DIGEST, INC.
CATV & station coverage atlas, with
35-mile zone maps [U.S.] 1960-1970.
1 v. © Television Digest, Inc.;
15Jun69; All7094.

TENNESSEE. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.

Tennessee aeronautical chart. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Information as of Nov. 1, 1969. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others.

NM: revisions & additions. © Tennessee Aeronautics Commission: Cartognessee Aeronautics Commission; 31Dec69; F50520.

TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

Highway map of Tennessee showing
the designated system of interstate
highways. Feb. 1969. Prepared by
Rand McNally & Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:900,000; 1" = approx.
14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Tennessee
interstate highway map. © State of
Tennessee, Dept. of Highways;
15Feb69; Al40419.

Highway map of Tennessee showing ighway map of Tennessee showing the designated system of interstate highways. Feb. 1970. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:900,000; 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Tennessee interstate highway map. Appl. ti.: Tennessee highways, 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb70; F50928.

Showing the designated trunk line system of state highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,050,000; 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways. 19Mar69: F50654. Highways; 19Mar69; F50654.

Official highway map of Tennessee fficial highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000; 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Index & mileage chart. 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map in margin. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb70; F50927.

TEXACO, INC.
Travel atlas, United States, Canada,
Mexico. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

TEXAS OIL CO. For works prepared for Texas Oil Co. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

THOMAS, DON.
Historic & little treasure map of
Lincoln County, Oklahoma. See FREEMAN, BOB.

Historic & little treasure map of Muskogee County, Oklahoma. See FREEMAN, BOB.

Historic & little treasure map of Tulsa County, Oklahoma. See FREEMAN, BOB.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

HOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Alameda County [Calif.] popular
street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" = 4260', scale
of single map pages 1" = 2200'.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 25May70; A157592.
Contra Costa County [Calif.] popular
street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" = 4260', scale
of single map pages 1" = 2200'.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 26May70; A157591.
Freeway and artery map of northern

reaps; 20may/0; A15/591.

Freeway and artery map of northern California metropolitan area.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:500,000.

Points of interest indicated by number. 3 freeway maps on verso.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 3Nov69; F50486.

Golden Gate popular street atlas: Marin County street atlas, San Francisco County street atlas, Mateo County street atlas, Santa Clara County street atlas. 1 v. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 3May70; A157590.

L. A. & Orange Co. mini-wall map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. 3 insets. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 5Feb70;

Marin County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. NM: additions.

© Thomas Bros. Maps; 5Feb70;

Oakland, California, and adjacent com-munitiès of Alameda County. Pre-pared by Oakland Chamber of Com-merce, Convention & Visitors Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,700.

Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. NM: additions. © Tho Bros. Maps; 25Feb70; F50521.

Sacramento County [Calif.] Col. ma Scale 1" = 2,200'. Inset: Sacramento County freeway and ar-tery system. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 140ct69; Col. map. F50487.

San Diego County [Calif.] wall map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,700. Inset: Key map. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 25Feb70; F50522.

San Gabriel Valley [Calif.] Col.
map. (Wall map no.73) Scale ca.
1:32,300. NM: additions. © Thom
Bros. Maps; 10Dec69; F50236. © Thomas

San Mateo County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000 unless other-wise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 24Feb70; A136034.

Santa Clara County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000, unless otherwise indicated. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Apr70;

Southern Los Angeles. Col. map. (Wall map no.72) Scale ca. 1:32,300. Inset: Avalon. NM: ad-ditions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Dec69; F50235.

THOMPSON (K. R.) CO.
Atlas of Marshall County, Minnesota, containing a map for each township ... and other features. Compiled by K. R. Thompson Co. 128 p. Appl. author: K. R. Thompson d.b.a. K. R. Thompson Co. © K. R. Thompson Co.; 10Dec69; A127271.

THOMPSON, RAY W. Topographic maps for earth science. See GENERAL LEARNING CORP.

TIDAL CIRCULATION SYSTEMS.

Master plan for environmental improvement of San Francisco Bay, California. Map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Includes Profile il-lustrating the operation of the circulation channels. Appl. author: Walter J. Josephs. NM: additions. © Walter J. Josephs d.b.a. Tidal Circulation Systems; 26Feb67; F50838.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.
Lowndes County, Mississippi. Map.
Scale ca. 1:120,000. NM: cartographic material. © Trading
Enterprises, Inc.; 15Aug69; F50412.

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP Map of Louisiana continental shelf, Gulf of Mexico showing oil and gas pipe lines. Apr. 1970. Scale ca. 1:190,000. Blue line print. © Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp.; 1Apr70; F50760.

TROPIC ISLE PUBLISHERS, INC.
Yachtsman's guide to the Bahamas.
Originally compiled by Harry Ethe-Originally compiled by Harry Etheridge; Harry Kline, editor illustrator. 1970 ed. No.20. 309 p. An official publication of the Ministry of Tourism, Nassau, Bahamas. Appl. authors: Harry Kline, John A. Dey & Harry Etheridge. © Tropic Isle Publishers, Inc.; 15Jan70; Al30685.

TROTTER, JAMES JORDAN.
Caddo County, Oklahoma. See OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Stephens County, Oklahoma. See OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

TYSZKO, FREDERICK O. Map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Churches indicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Jan56, F20273. NM: revision & addition. © Frederick 0. Tyszko; 29Dec69; F50234.

UITGEVERSMAATSCHAPPIJ READER'S DIGEST N.V. See READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITG. MIJ.

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. California north coast 1969 boating guide. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68; A140421.

California south coast 1969 boating guide. 5 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68; A140420.

Washington [State] 1969 boating guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68; A140422.

For works prepared for Union Oil Co. of California See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

COAST & GEODETIC SURVEY. Block Island Sound and approaches, Rhode Island, Connecticut, New York. See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Manasquan [N.J.] to Chincoteague [Va.] See KENCURT CORF.

Martha's Vineyard. See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Massachusetts Bay. See VEC/TR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. See VEC/TRAK

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light [N.Y.] See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS.
Block Island Sound and approaches,
Rhode Island, Connecticut, New York.
See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Martha's Vineyard. rtha's Vineyard. See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. See VEC/TRAK Massachusetts Bay. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light [N.Y.] See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY. Block Island Sound and approaches, Rhode Island, Connecticut, New. Yor See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Martha's Vineyard. See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Massachusetts Bay. See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light [N.Y.] See VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Haltom-Richland area, northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. 2d ed. Haltom-Richland Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Map no.13850) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Index. On verso: Area map of Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas. Fold. ti.: Haltom-Richland area map, northeast Tarrant County. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 22Jan70; F50327.

Map of Fort Worth [Tex.] metropolitan area. ([Map no.]14086) Scale 1" = approx. 1.68 miles. Shopping centers indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Fort Worth shopping center mag. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson.

© Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 16Dec69; F50246.

Official map, city of Mansfield,
Texas, Tarrant County. Jan. 1970.
(Map no.14222) Scale 1" = 800'.
Inset: Location map, city of Mansfield, Texas, Tarrant County.
Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson.
© Universal Map & Drafting Co.;
23Jan70; F50326.

Street map of Shreveport [La.]
1970 ed. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Prepared for Continental Oil Co. Inset: Louisiana state fair grounds, 1" = approx. 0.11 miles. Index on verso with Central Shreveport, 1" = approx. 0.25 miles. Fold. ti.:
Shreveport. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Jay Morris Wilson. d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co. Co.; 1May70; F50776.

STATE ROAD COMMISSION. TAH. STATE ROAD COMMISSION.

Utah official highway map; 1969. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.4 miles. Indexed. Inset: Powell Memorial Highway. Mileage chart on verso with 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: Utah highway map. © State Road Commission of Utah; 7May69; F50650.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Block Island Sound and approaches,
Rhode Island, Connecticut, New York.
Hydrography & topography by Coast
& Geodetic Survey, with additions
& revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map.
Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41'. Mercator projection. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50828.

1969); F50828.

Cape Cod Bay, Massachusetts; Portsmouth [N.H.] to Cape Ann [Mass.]

2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1:80,000 at Lat. 41'53'. & ca.
1:117,900. Mercator projection.

Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Cape Cod Bay... Cape Ann.

NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research
& Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50826.

Cape May [N.J.] to Fenwick Island

notice: 1969); F50826.

Cape May [N.J.] to Fenwick Island
[Del.] Map. Scale ca. 1:132,300.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding
chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak
Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50823.

24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50823.
Delaware Bay, New Jersey-Delaware.
Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 39°6'.
Mercator projection. Printed on
both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.:
Radio direction finding chart.
NM: additions. © Vec-Trak Research
& Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in
notice: 1969); F50821.
Fire Island [N.Y.] to Sea Girt [N.J.]
Map. Scale ca. 1:121,900. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.:
Radio direction finding chart. NM:
additions. © Vec/Trak Research &

additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50829.

Little Egg Inlet to Hereford Inlet; Sea Girt to Little Egg [N.J.] Map. Scale 1:80,000. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset: Absecon Inlet, 1:20,000. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Sea Girt ... to Hereford. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50824.

Long Island Sound, east. Map. Scale ca. 1:105,800. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: addi-tions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50822.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] to Block Island [R.I.] Hydrography & topog-raphy by Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from with additions a revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41°27'. Mercator projection. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Inset of Rhode Island Sound. Appl. ti: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50604.

Massachusetts Bay. Hydrography & topography by Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 42 20'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset of Humarock. Appl. Scale 1:80,000 sneet. Inset of humarock. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50830.

Nantucket Sound and approaches, Massachusetts. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41*25'. Mercator projection. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions.

© Vec-Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50820.

New York Harbor entry & Long Island Sound, western part. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:61,000 & 1:80,000 at Lat. 40*57'. Mercator projection. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50827.

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light [N.Y.] Hydrography & topography by Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from Corps of Entions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 40°39'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50825.

SMONT.
Official highway map, Vermont; 1970.
Prepared by National Survey. Vermont Dept. of Highways. Col. map.
Scale 1" = 5 miles. Transverse
Mercator projection. Index & mileage chart. 12 insets. © State of Vermont; 16Feb70; F50373.

Surficial geologic map of Vermont.
[By] Vermont Geological Survey & Williams & Heintz Map of vermont. [By] Vermont Geological Survey & Williams & Heintz Map Corp.; compiled & edited under the direction of Charles G. Doll; geology by David P. Stewart. 1970. Scale 1:250,000. Contour interval 100'. 3 insets. © State of Vermont; 30Mar70 (in notice: 1969); F50527.

VERMONT. RMONT. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Official highway map, Vermont. See VERMONT.

VERMONT GEOLOGICAL SURVEY.
Surficial geologic map of Vermont. See VERMONT.

VERNON GRAPHICS, INC. Exchange map [for California counties] See PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.

[Exchange map for California counties] See ROSEVILLE TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map. See ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

IRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO.
General map of project area [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale ca. 1:70,300. Oriented with north to the upper right. Inset: Location map. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit J, sheet 1) NM: revisions & additions. © Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50892.

General map of transmission system [Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale ca. 1:1,050,000. (In Application for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit J, sheet 2) © Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50893. VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO.

13May70; F50893.

Recreation development plan [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale 1" = 1000'. Oriented with north to the upper right. 2 insets. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit R, sheet 1) Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50894.

Recreation development plan [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale 1" = 200'. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit R, sheet 2) © Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50895.

VRTEL, JOSEPH.

First map of clasified [sic] streets and waterways at Port Charlotte & Charlotte Harbor, Charlotte County, State of Florida. Drawn by Joe Vrtel. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:18,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Classified streets & waterways map of Port Charlotte, Charlotte County. Appl. authors: Joseph Vytel & Luba M. Vytel. NM. Vrtel & Luba M. Vrtel. NM: additions. © Luba M. Vrtel, exec-utrix for the Estate of Joseph Vrtel (in notice: Joseph Vrtel); 10Jan70; F50248.

VRTEL, JOSEPH, ESTATE OF.
First map of clasified [sic] streets
and waterways at Port Charlotte & Charlotte Harbor, Charlotte County, State of Florida. See VRTEL,

First map of clasified [sic] streets and waterways at Port Charlotte & Charlotte Harbor, Charlotte County, State of Florida. See VRTEL,

WALLACE, WAYNE A. Virginia. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

WASHINGTON STATE FERRIES. Puget Sound scenic guide and map.
See NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. WEBER COSTELLO.

Moon globe. [Gores] Benefic Press.

Scale 1:11,404,800 or 1" to 180

miles. © Weber Costello; 1Mar70;

F51058.

WEEDEN, JOHN W.
Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts
street maps. 195 p. NM: additions.
© John W. Weeden; 15Apr69; A150717. Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts street maps. 195 p. NM: additions. © John W. Weeden; 16Mar70; A150716.

WEISS, CARLYLE.

The Bellingham [Wash.] region. See
NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.
Puget Sound scenic guide and map. See
NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

Service area, Water District no.75, King County, Wash. See NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

WENSCHOW, KARL.
Arctic-Antarctic. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

WEST, HARRY A.
Venice, Florida. See WEST HOUSE OF
MAPS.

WEST HOUSE OF MAPS.

Venice, Florida. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:26,400. Indexes on verso
with points of interest indicated
by number & symbol. Fold. ti.:
Street map of Venice, Osprey, Nokomis, No. Port Charlotte. Appl.
author: Harry A. West. NM: additions & revisions. © West House
of Maps; 12Nov69; F50803.

WEST ORANGE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., WINTER GARDEN, FLA. Winter Carden, Florida. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

WHEAT, JAMES LYNN.
Ghost towns of Texas. Map. Sca.
ca. 1:1,200,000. © Jim Wheat;
20May70; A159193.

WHERE TO LIVE NETWORK.

ERE TO LIVE NETWORK.

Your where to live map; greater
Seattle area. 6 maps & 1 overlay
map in envelope. Scale not given.
Sheet no.1-4 & 6. Appl. author:
Harris B. Anderson. © Harris B.
Anderson d.b.a. Where to Live
Network; 1Dec69; A130570.

WHICO ATLAS CO.

oil/gas & marine Gulf Coast atlas. 1969-70 ed. 1 v. Appl. states partially based on Whico atlas no.1, South Texas and the Texas Gulf Coast. © Whico Atlas Co.; 3Sep69; F50262.

KAN. METROPOLITAN PLANNING

COMMISSION.
City of Wichita, Kansas courtesy map,
residential demographic survey.
See INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA, INC.

WILLIAMS & HEINTZ MAP CORP. Georgia, 1970 aeronautical chart. See GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE.

Michigan aeronautical chart. See MICHIGAN. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION. North Carolina aeronautical chart. See NORTH CAROLINA. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT. Surficial geologic map of Vermont. See VERMONT.

Tennessee aeronautical chart. See
TENNESSEE. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.
Wisconsin aeronautical chart. See
WISCONSIN. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION. AERONAUTICS DIVISION.

WILSON, JAY MORRIS. Haltom-Richland area, northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. See UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Map of Fort Worth [Tex.]
metropolitan area. See UNIVERSAL

MAP & DRAFTING CO.
Official map, city of Mansfield,
Texas, Tarrant County. See
UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
Street map of Shreveport [La.]
UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

WIMBROW, GENE O.

A map of Assateague Island, Virginia and Maryland. Scale ca. 1:81,100. Oriented with north to the upper right. Inset of United States.

© Gene O. Wimbrow; 11Apr70; F51049.

WINCHESTER (KY.) BANK. Winchester, Kentucky. See COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

WINLUND, E. S. See MARINE INVESTMENT SERVICE.

WISCONSIN. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.

AERONAUTICS DIVISION.

Wisconsin aeronautical chart; 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = approx. 16 miles. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33" and 45". Aeronautical information as of Feb. 1, 1970.

Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Inset: Chicago area chart. On sheet with 2 urban area maps. Air mileage chart on verso. Appl. authors: Wisconsin Division of Aeronautics & Williams & Heintz Map Corp. © Wisconsin Division of Aeronautics; 4Mar70; F50383.

WOONSOCKET, R.I. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.
City of Woonsocket, Providence County,
Rhode Island. Produced by Dept. of
Public Works, Engineering Division.
Map. Scale 1" = 600'. Street index. NM: additions. © City of
Woonsocket, Dept. of Public Works;
22Dec69; F50241.

WOONSOCKET, R.I. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS. ENGINEERING DIVISION. City of Woonsocket, Providence County, Rhode Island. See WOONSOCKET, R.I. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS. WORKS.

WYOMING. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.
Wyoming official highway map, 1969.
Prepared by Rand McNally & Co.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18 miles. Index & mileage chart.
Western United States in margin.
Wyoming & adjacent area map on
verso. © Wyoming State Highway
Commission: 7Feb69: A138983.

YORK PUBLICATIONS. Jefferson County, Kansas. April l Jefferson County, Kansas. April l 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:53,500. Blue line print. NM: revision. © Richard C. Hedke d.b.a. York Publications: 7May70; F50951.

YORKSHIRE DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
A map of Freeport. See BAHAMA MAPS,

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of maps, atlases, and other cartographic works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from other essential names associated with the work are interfiled.

```
ANDREWS, MIMI MULDROW.
    Controlled regional base map no.NM-2,
by Robert Muldrow III © 308ep42;
F4174. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
         19Mar70; R480968.
     Controlled regional base map no.NM-11, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4074. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480955.
    Controlled regional base map no.MM-12,
by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
F4075. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (G);
          19Mar70; R480954.
   Controlled regional base map no.T-1;
by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
F4076. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
         19Mar70; R480955.
    Controlled regional base map no.T-
        by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
F4077. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
         19Mar70; R480956.
  Controlled regional base map no.T-6, by Robert Muldrow III © 30Sep<sup>4</sup>2; F<sup>4</sup>078. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R<sup>4</sup>80957.
     Controlled regional base map no.T-7,
by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
                             Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
     19Mar70; R480958.
Controlled regional base map no.T-8, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
     FY Robert Muldrow III. 9 Josep42;
F4080. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
19Mar70; R480959.
Controlled regional base map no.T-19,
by Robert Muldrow III. © JOSep42;
     F4081. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
19Mar70; R480960.
Controlled regional base map nc.T-20,
by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
by Robert Muldrow Andrews (C);
           F4082. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480961.
     Controlled regional base map no.T-21,
by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42;
F4083. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C);
19Mar70; R480962.
     Controlled regional base map no.T-22, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4084. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480963.
      Controlled regional base map no.T-23, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4085. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480964.
```

```
Controlled regional base map no.T-24, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4086. Mimi Muldrow Andrews(C); 19Mar70; R480965.

Controlled regional base map no.T-25, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4087. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480966.

Controlled regional base map no.T-26, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4088. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480967.

Controlled regional base map no.T-27, by Robert Muldrow III. © 30Sep42; F4360. Mimi Muldrow Andrews (C); 19Mar70; R480969.

BUMSTEAD, ALBERT.
Pacific Ocean. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

DARLEY, JAMES M.
FOR WORKS by James M. Darley See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO. Global map for the air age. See HAMMOND, INC.

Clobal map for the air age, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 12Jan43; F17947. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 15Jan70; R476516.

LOBECK, ARMIN KOHL.
Geologic map of Europe. See MICHEL, ELMIRE L.
```

```
MULDROW, ROBERT, III.
For works by Robert Muldrow III
           See ANDREWS, MIMI MULDROW.
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON,
     Asia and adjacent areas, by James
Darley. © 9Nov42; F17813.
National Geographic Society (PWH);
5Jan70; R475489.
    Indian Ocean, including Australia,
New Zealand and Malaysia, by James
Darley. Rev. © 26May42; F17428.
National Geographic Society (PWH);
5Jan70; R475486.
     North America, by James M. Darley.

© 5Mar42; F17045. National Geo-

graphic Society (PWH); 5Jan70;

R475484.
    Pacific Ocean, by Albert Bumstead.
Rev. © 26May42; F17429. National
Geographic Society (PWH); 5Jan70;
  South America, by James Darley.

© 4Sep42; F17606. National Geographic Society (PWH); 5Jan70; R475488.
     Theater of war in Europe, Africa and Western Asia, by James M. Darley.
© 8Jun42; F17360. National Geographic Society (PWH); 5Jan70; R475485.
 OWEN, G. FREDERICK.
      Palestine in third dimension with
           mileage chart. G. Frederick Owen, ed. © 26Feb42; F17657. G. Frederick Owen (A); 24Feb70; R479564.
  RAND MCNALLY & CO.
      Cosmopolitan world on Mercator's projection. © 16Jul42; F17511.
Rand McNally & Co. (FWH); 21May70;
            R485040.
TOBIN, EDGAR.
    OBIN, EDGAR.
Claiborne County, Mississippi. See
TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
Regional survey map, 1°00'00" long.
x 1°00'00" lat., 28°00' N. to
29°00' N., 96°00' to 97°00' W.
See TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
```

MICHEL, ELMIRE L.

Geologic map of Europe, by Armin Kohl
Lobeck. © 10Aug42; F17524. Elmire
L. Michel (C); 9Feb70; R478651.

MORA, JO. Carmel-by-the-Sea. See MORA, JO

Carmel-by-the-Sea, by Jo Mora. © 17Ju142; F17502. Jo Needham Mora (C); 12Mar70; R480347.

NEEDHAM.

MORA, JO NEEDHAM.

TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.
Claiborne County, Mississippi. See
TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
Regional survey map, 1°00'00" long. x
1°00'00" lat., 28'00' N. to 29'00'
N., 96'00' to 97'00' W. See TOBIN
SURVEYS, INC.

TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
Claiborne County, Mississippi; ownership line map. By Edgar Tobin
Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin.
© 1Dec42; F17943. Tobin Surveys,
Inc. (FWH); 15Jan70; R477150.

Regional survey map, 1°00'00" long. x 1°00'00" lat., 28°00' N. to 29°00' N., 96°00' to 97°00' W. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin. Scale 1" = 8000'. © 1Dec42; F1879. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (FWH); 15Jan70; R477149.

AREA LIST

A list of the current registrations in this issue arranged by area, designed to meet the needs of those who are searching for a map of a specific area.

The area headings consist of the names of the largest geographical or political units enclosed within the borders of the several maps. When the borders of a map do not coincide in any way with a single geographical or political unit, the name of the most significant unit contained therein is used in the heading. When a map contains three or more states comprising part of one of the geographical divisions of the United States, one of the headings which is given below in the list of "Geographical Divisions of the United States" is used. If the area shown on the map does not coincide with any of these divisions, one of the more generalized headings is used, e.g., United States, Northern. Names of rivers, lakes, and other geographical features are also included.

GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS OF THE UNITED STATES

ATLANTIC SEABOARD	Kentucky	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, East	West Virginia
Connecticut	Maryland	Illinois	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, East
Delaware	Ohio	Indiana	Alabama
Florida	PennsyIvania	Michigan	Kentucky
Georgia	New Jersey	Ohio	Mississippi
Maine	New York	Wisconsin	Tennessee
Maryland	Virginia	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, West	West Virginia
Massachusetts	MOUNTAIN STATES	Iowa	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, West
New Hampshire	Arizona	Kansas	Arkansas
New Jersey	Colorado	Minnesota	Louisiana
New York	Idaho	Missouri	Oklahoma
North Carolina	Montana	Nebraska	Texas
Rhode Island	Nevada	North Dakota	UNITED STATES, Central
South Carolina	New Mexico	South Dakota	UNITED STATES, Eastern
Virginia	Utah	PACIFIC STATES	UNITED STATES, Northeastern
GULF STATES	Wyoming	California	
Alabama	NEW ENGLAND	Oregon	UNITED STATES, Northern
Florida	Connecticut	Washington	UNITED STATES, Northwestern
Louisiana	Maine	SOUTH ATLANTIC STATES	UNITED STATES, Southeastern
Mississippi	Massachusetts	Florida	UNITED STATES, Southern
Texas	New Hampshire	Georgia	UNITED STATES, Southwestern
MIDDLE STATES	Rhode Island	North Carolina	UNITED STATES, Western
Delaware	Vermont	South Carolina	
District of Columbia		Virginia	

Absecon Inlet, N.J.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Little Egg Inlet to Hereford Inlet;
Sea Girt to Little Egg [N.J.]
Map. Scale 1:80,000. Mercator
projection. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Inset: Absecon Inlet,
1:20,000. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Sea Girt ... tc
Hereford. NM: additions. © Vec/
Trak Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50824.

Ada, Okla.

J & R MAP CO.
Ada, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Street index on verso with Pontotoc County, Oklahoma. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Ada, Oklahoma. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 27Sep69; F50277.

Adams County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Adams
County, Illinois. 54 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Adams County Rural
Youth. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 23Mar70; F51026.

Adirondack Mountains

HOLLISTER & ASSOCIATES.

The central Adirondacks. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:63,360. Compliments of
North Woods Sno-Travelers Club, Inc.
Moose River recreation area, ca.
1:95,000, on verso. Fold. ti.:
Sno-mobile map of Old Forge and the
central Adirondacks. Appl. author:
David G. Hollister. NM: revisions.
© Hollister & Associates; 300ct69;
FF50594.

Akron, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.

Akron, Cuyanoga Falls & Barberton
metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:26,000. Indexed. Inset: Clinton
Village. Appl. ti.: Akron metropolitan area wall map. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 24Apr69;
F50933.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Akron & Summit County, Ohio. Akron
National Bank & Trust Co. Col.

map. (Official Arrow map) Scale
ca. 1:50,000. Indexed. Fold. ti.:
Map of Akron & Summit County. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
18Nov69; F50252.

Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:50,000. Index. Cover ti.:
Greater Akron and Summit County.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Folk &
Co. 31Dec69: F50305.

Greater Akron and Summit County.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50305.
Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:12,000. Indexes. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30Sep69; F50294.

Alabama

ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.
Regional base map contoured on top
of Lower Tuscaloosa formation and
Eutaw formation north strip [Ala.]
Geology by Hilton L. Ladner &
Marvin L. Oxley; prepared by The

Draftsmen. Posted Jan. 1, 1970. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Blue line print. © Alabama Subsurface Map Co.; 1Jan70; F50998.

Regional subsurface map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation, south strip [Ala. & Fla.] Geology by Hilton L. Ladner & Marvin L. Oxley; prepared by The Draftsmen. Posted Jan. 1, 1970. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Blue line print. © Alabama Subsurface Map Co.; 1Jan70; F50999.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Alabama - Georgia. 1970-71 ed. Col.
map. Scale I" = approx. 17 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso
with 12 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
7Apr70; F50788.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 5 insets. Birmingham & vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.7 miles, on verso with Florida Panhandle & 2 urban area maps. NM: compilation.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50554.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.9 miles. Index. On
verso: Southeastern United States,
1" = approx. 42.5 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 10Mar69; F50863.

Alameda County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Alameda County [Calif.] popular
street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" = 4260', scale
of single map pages 1" = 2200'.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 25May70; A157592.

Maps; 25May/0; AL5/592.
Oakland, California, and adjacent communities of Alameda County. Prepared by Oakland Chamber of Commerce, Convention & Visitors Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,700. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 25Feb70; F50521.

Alaska

ALASKA. UNIVERSITY.
Environmental atlas of Alaska, by
Philip R. Johnson & Charles W.
Hartman. 111 p. © University of
Alaska; 22Dec69; Al21706.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Alaska and Northwestern Canada.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 48 miles. 5 insets.

Indexes & mileage chart on verso
with Western Canada, Alberta &
British Columbia, 1" = approx.

42 miles, 5 urban area maps &
1 national park map. Fold. ti.:
Map of Alaska and Western Canada.

§ American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.

AAA: 2lapr70; F50792.

Arctic slope, Alaska, lease map.
Jan. 1970. Col. map. Scale
l" = 8 miles; 1:500.000. Appl
author: Brigitte E. Lively.
© Mapmakers; 22Jan70: F51001.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Alaska. Col. map. Scale ca.
1: 3,900,000. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Index.
On verso: Main connecting routes to
Alaska, ca. 1:2,630,000. Fold.

ti.: British Columbia, Alaska and the Alaska Highway road map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Apr69; F50676.

McNally & Co.; llAprb9; F50070.

Main connecting routes to Alaska.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,630,000.

Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. On verso: Alaska, ca.

1:3,900,000. Fold. ti.: British

Columbia, Alaska and the Alaska

Highway road map. NM: correction

& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

11Apr69; F50677.

Southeasterm Alaska with part of

Southeastern Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,300,000. Index. On verso: Alberta, British Columbia, 1" = approx. 31.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; llMar69; F50872.

Albany, Ga.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Albany, Georgia. Col. map.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by
Eberhardt News Agency. Index on
verso with Map of Dougherty County,
Georgia. Cover ti.: Albany, including Radium Springs ... and
Dougherty County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
28Nov69; F50254.

Albany, N.Y.

MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of tri-city area of Albany,
Schenectady, & Troy, New York.
Sam Phifer, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000.
Inex. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion
Map Corp.; 14Jan70; F50350.

Alberta

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Alberta & British Columbia. 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000;

1" = about 31 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage
chart. 6 insets. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F48985. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50836.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Alberta, British Columbia. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 31.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Southeastern
Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon, ca. 1:3,300,000.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50871.

Albertville, Ala.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Albertville, Alabama. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Albertville Chamber of Commerce.
Index. Fold. ti.: Your map of
Albertville, Alabama. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
28Ju165; F50438.

Albuquerque, N.M.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Albuquerque and vicinity, 1" = approx.

1.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, 3 urban area maps & 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: New Mexico featuring Metropolitan and downtown Albuquerque ... Taos region. NM:

compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Jun69; F50556.

Allen County, Ind.

ALLEN COUNTY, IND. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

Map of Allen County, Indiana. Prepared by the Allen County Plan Commission. Scale ca. 1:74,000. Index on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © The Board of Commissioners of the County of Allen, State of Indiana; 23Mar70; F50844.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.
1969 posting pages in Allen County,
Indiana, atlas. Sept. 17, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 17Sep69; F50265.

Alpena County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Land plat book, Alpena County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Alpena County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 18May70; F51009.

Alton, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Alton, Illinois. Germania Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 10Mar63; F50464.

Amistad, Tex.

LONG (JOHN Y.) & SON.

Amistad [Tex.] recreational area.

Col. map. Scale 1:62,500. On
verso: Del Rio, Texas. NM: additions. © John Y. Long & Son;

21Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50273.

Amory, Miss.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Amory, Mississippi. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Security Bank of Amory. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 13Apr65; F50601.

Anchorage, Alaska

ALASKA MAP SERVICE, INC.

Greater Anchorage [Alaska] Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:42,000. Compliments of
Matanuska Valley Bank. Compiled
from aerial photography, courtesy
of Air Photo Tech. Index. On
verso: Area recreation map & Downtown Anchorage. © Alaska Map
Service, Inc.; 29Dec69 (in notice:
1970); F50388.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Anchorage & vicinity, Alaska.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,500. Distributed by Alaska News Agency.
Index. 2 insets. On verso: Geological map of Anchorage & vicinity, ca. 1:36,400. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Greater Anchorage area including
... Matanuska Valley. NM: rev.

version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
31Dec69; F50304.

Anderson, Ind.

Anderson, Indiana. Map. Scale not given. © Wahn Dean; 13Mar70; F50467.

Ann Arbor, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Ann Arbor, Ypsilanti metropolitan
area map. F. F. Johnson Co.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000.
Indexed. © Fred F. Johnson;
23Dec69; F50940.

Antarctica

DEMOYER-GEPPERT CO.
Arctic-Antarctic. Relief cartography by Karl Wenschow. 1970
ed. 2 col. maps. (DenoyerGeppert relief-like series,
map 15057) Scale 1:10,000,000.
© Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 16Feb70;
F50405.

Antelope Valley, Calif.

ACE MAP CO.
The fabulous Antelope Valley topographic map book, Area A., Los Angeles County. 111 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. @ Ace Map Co.; 15Apr69; A124706.

Antrim County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Atlas & plat book, Antrim County,
Michigan. 34 p. Scale of township
maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by
Antrim County 4-H Youth Leaders
Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 21May70; F51010.

Arctic

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
Arctic-Antarctic. Relief cartography by Karl Wenschow. 1970 ed. 2 col. maps. (Denoyer-Geppert relief-like series, map 15057) Scale 1:10,000,000.
© Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 16Feb70; F50405.

Arizona

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Arizona, New Mexico. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage
chart on verso with 9 urban area
maps & 2 national park maps.
© American Automobile Assn.;
25Jan70; F50363.

ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT.

Arizona. Prepared by Photogrammetry & Mapping Division. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with northwestern Mexico & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona, 1970, road map. © Arizona Highway Dept.; 9Mar70; F50414.

Dept.; 9Mar70; F50414.

General highway map, State of Arizona, 1970. Frepared by Arizona State Highway Dept., Photogrammetry & Mapping Division in cooperation with United States Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:510,000. Universal transverse Mercator projection. @ Arizona Highway Dept.; 19Feb70; F50485.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Arizona. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 21.3 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Phoenix and vicinity &
Tucson and vicinity on verso with
3 national park maps. Fold. ti::
Arizona, featuring metropolitan

and downtown Phoenix ... Petrified Forest. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50584.

Arkadelphia, Ark.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Elk Horn Bank & Trust Co. Index.
Inset: Locality map. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
8May65; F50461.

J & R MAP CO.
Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset of
2 college campus maps. Index on
verso with Clark County, Arkansas.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions. ◎ J & R Map Co.;
3Nov69; F50524.

Arkansas

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale

l' = approx. 17 miles. Index on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 8 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Mar70; F50472.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown New Orleans, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, on
verso with Mississippi Gulf Coast
& 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
New Orleans ... Shreveport. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50569.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21

miles. Prepared for Crown Central

Petroleum Corp. Index & mileage
log. Bull Shoals recreation area
on verso with Business district,

French Quarter, 1 national park map

& 5 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 5Mar69; F50868.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.8
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Index & mileage table. On verso:
Texas, 1" = approx. 25 miles.
Fold. t1.: Texas and Arkansas,
Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69;
F50695.

Arlington Heights, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Arlington Heights. Jan. 1, 1969.

© 1Jan69; F50336.

Ashland, Ohio

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES:
Ashland, Ohio. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of First
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of
Wooster. Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 4Apr63;
F50462.

Assateague Island

WIMBROW, GENE O.

A map of Assateague Island, Virginia and Maryland. Scale ca. 1:81,100.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Inset of United States.

© Gene O. Wimbrow; 11Apr70; F51049.

Atlanta

DEFEE, LARRY. ES, LARKY.

ap of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W.,

Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia

Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale

1:24,000. © Larry Defee; 12Nov69;

P50782.

DONNELLY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. Atlanta and vicinity, 1" = 1.8 miles on verso with Downtown Atlanta, 1" = approx. .30 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Atlanta ... Tallahassee. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelly & Sons Co.: 1Dec69: Donnelly & Sons Co.; 1Dec69;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Atlanta street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.71 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Atlanta, l" = approx. 0.38 mi. On sheet with Atlanta and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Atlanta. @ Rand McNally & Co.; 26Mar69; F50663.

Downtown Atlanta. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.38 mi. Points of
interest indicated by number &
letter. (Inset on Atlanta street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co.)
© Rand McNally & Co.; 26Mar69; F50665.

Atlanta - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NMP MONALLY & CO.
Atlanta and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 1.75 miles.
Index. (On sheet with Atlanta
street map. Scale l" = approx.
0.71 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil
Co.) © Rand McNally & Co.;
26Mar69; F50664.

26Mar69; F50664.
Atlanta street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Atlanta, 1" = approx. 0.38 mi. On sheet with Atlanta and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Atlanta. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Mar69; F50663.

Atlantic City

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets include Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. New York, 1" = approx. 12.3 miles on verso with map of Long Island. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map.

NM: revision. © Rand McMally & Co. © Rand McNally & Co.;

York and New Jersey Tourguide map.
NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.
14Mar69; F50660.
New York [State] Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Long Island.
New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles,
on verso with northeastern New Jersey & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000.
Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey
Tourguide map. NM: revisions. Tourguide map. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69;

Atlantic Ocean

AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS. MERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.
Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental
margin, U.S.A. [Atlantic Ocean north
& south of Cape Hatteras & northern
Gulf of Mexico] Sheet 1-2 compiled
by H. F. Belding & W. C. Holland;
sheet 3 compiled by W. C. Holland;
1970. 3 col. maps. Scale
1:1,000,000. Modified universal
transverse Mercator projection.
Sponsored by Esso Production Research Co. & Humble Oil & Positions search Co. & Humble Oil & Refining Co. Sheet 1-3. Includes Control for contours maps. © American Assn. of Petroleum Geologists; 31Jan69 (in notices: 1970); F50785-50783.

Atlantic Seaboard

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scales vary. Prepared for Texas Oil

Scales vary. Prepared for Texas Uli
Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co.
3. New York Harbor to Cape Henlopen, Del. including Delaware Bay;
Cape May, N.J. to Cape Henry, Va.
including Chesapeake Bay. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69;

#. Cape Charles, Va. to St. Johns River, Fla. featuring the intracoastal waterway; Jacksonville, Fla. to Apalachee Bay, Fla. (Atlantic Coast cruising guide)
© 5Jan69; A140415.

STEWART, WILLIAM H.

Explorer's map of Chesapeake Bay & Virginia - Maryland's eastern shore, with Delaware's Atlantic coast. Map. Scale ca. 1:550,000. Printed on both sides of sheet.

1 inset. NM: compilation. © William H. Stewart; 13Jun70;

Australia

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Australia. Landform sculptural reustralia. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 10) Scale 1:5,400,000 or 85 miles to the in.; 53 kilometers to the cm. Secant conic conformal projection. 6 insets. NM: compilation. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 15Apr70; F50752.

TROPIC ISLE PUBLISHERS, INC.
Yachtsman's guide to the Bahamas.
Originally compiled by Harry Etheridge; Harry Kline, editor illustrator. 1970 ed. No.20. 309 p.
An official publication of the Ministry of Tourism, Nassau, Bahames. Appl. authors: Harry Kline, John A. Dey & Harry Etheridge.
© Tropic Isle Publishers, Inc.; 15Jan70; Al30685.

Bainbridge Island, Wash.

TYSZKO, FREDERICK O. YSZKO, FREDERICK O.
Bainbridge Island [Puget Sound, Wash.]
Map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Churches
indicated by number. Appl. states
prev. reg. 3Jan56, F20273. NM: revision & addition. © Frederick O.
Tyszko; 29Dec69; F50234.

Baja California

AMERICAN NEWS GEOGRAPHICS CO. Baja California. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,200,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset: Isla de Guadalope. NM: revisions & additions. © American News Geographics Co.; 15Dec69; F50483.

Bakersfield, Calif.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. MND MCMALLY & CO.

Bakersfield [Calif.] street map. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:44,500; 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Index.
5 urban area maps in margin. 12 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti: Bakersfield city map. NM: re-visions. © Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69; F50657.

Ballston, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D.

Ballston [N.Y.] suburbia. By Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,600.

Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: A map
of Ballston and suburbia. Appl.
states prev. reg. 5Jan68. NM:
compilation & additions. ② J. D.
Fisk; 4May70; F50919.

Baltimore

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. ONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Downtown Baltimore, 1" =
approx. 4 mi., & Downtown Washington, 1" = approx. .3 mi., on
verso with Colonial Williamsburg,
1" = approx. .2 mi., 7 urban area
maps, 1 national park map &
1 historical map. Fold + i. Pole 1 historical map. Fold. ti.: Dela-ware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virgin-ia, featuring metropolitan and down-National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50575.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.
State of Maryland state highway system and connections. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:410,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Index. Insets: Baltimore and vicinity & Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:150,000. Mileage diagram & points of interest on verso with 7 urban area maps. © Maryland State Roads Commission; 13Feb70; F51059.

Baltimore - Environs

GOLF AMERICA. Where to golf in the Washington, D.C.-Baltimore area. Map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. Index on verso. Appl. author: Daniel Harold Rindfleisch. © Golf America; 8May70; A147962.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C., street map, l" = approx. 0.26 mi. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C., Tourgide map. NN: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69; F50743.

F50743.
Washington, D.C., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.26 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Truck routes through Washington, D.C. on verso: Baltimore, Washington, D.C., and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C., Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 268266. ps/7/20 26Feb69; F50742.

Barberton, Ohio

DHNSON, FRED F.

Akron, Cuyahoga Falls & Barberton
metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:26,000. Indexed. Inset: Clinton
Village. Appl. ti.: Akron metropolitan area wall map. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 24Apr69;
F50933. JOHNSON, FRED F.

Barnegat Bay, N.J.

YEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Little Egg Inlet to Hereford Inlet; Sea Girt to Little Egg [N.J.] Map. Scale 1:80,000. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides Map. Scale 1:00,000. Metatati projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset: Absecon Inlet, 1:20,000. Appl. ti.: Radio direc-tion finding chart, Sea Girt ... to Hereford. NM: additions. © Vec/ Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50824.

Barrington, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Barrington. Oct. 19 © 310ct69; F50329.

Barron County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Atlas & plat book, Barron County, Wisconsin. 78 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Barron County Adult 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jun70; F51037.

Bartonville, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Tele-Peoria, Bartonville. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69;

Batesville, Ark.

J & R MAP CO & R MAP CO.
Batesville, Arkansas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Independence County, Arkansas. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Batesville, Arkansas.

Appl. author. Milton Beth. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 24Nov69; F50627.

Bay City, Tex.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO.
Bay City, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Matagorda County map. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Bay City, Texas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. Milton Roth. NM: additions.
© J & R Map Co.; 20ct69; F50279.

Bellaire, Ohio

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Bellaire, Oiho [sic] Col. map.

Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Farmers & Merchants
National Bank. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
9Aug62; F50463.

Belleville, N.J.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Scale not given. Compliments of Peoples National Bank & Trust Co. of Belleville. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 31Ju163; F50458.

Bellingham, Wash.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. The Bellingham [Wash.] region. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000. Prepared for Bellingham National Bank. 1 inset. On verso: Bellingham, ca. 1:29,500. Fold ti.: Map of the Bellingham region. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states portions prev. reg. 1960, F29061, 29072. © Northwest Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

Bensenville, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Elmhurst, Illinois; Bensenville,
Illinois. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Bank of Elmhurst. Indexes. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 4Feb70; F50440.

Benson County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Benson County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps
ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co.,
Inc.; 9Mar70; Al60005.

Benton, Ark.

MID-SOUTH MAP CO. D-SOUTH MAP CO.

Benton, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
with Saline County, Arkansas, map.
Fold. ti.: Welcome to Benton, Arkansas city map. NM: additions.

© Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50369.

Benton Harbor, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Benton Harbor and St. Joseph, ap of Benton Harbor and St. Joseph, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club of Michigan. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Index on verso with Stevensville and Lakeshore area, ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Benton Harbor, St. Joseph, Stevensville & Lakeshore area. NM: additions & corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50845.

Bettendorf, Iowa

JOHNSON, FRED F. Quad cities metropolitan area map. and cittes metropolitan area may.
[Rock Island & Moline, Ill.; Davenport & Bettendorf, Iowa] F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
l:21,000. Indexed. NM: revision.
© Fred F. Johnson; 22Sep69; F50939.

Bexar County, Tex.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
San Antonio & vicinity, Texas. Map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by
Alamo News & Book Stores. On verso: Bexar County, Texas, ca.
1:130,000. Cover ti.: San Antonic
and vicinity, including Bexar County. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69; F50257.

Birmingham, Ala.

CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO. Street map of Birmingham & vicinity, Jefferson County, Alabama. Com-piled & drawn by Kurt Lang, cartog-rapher. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Ori-ented with north to the upper right. Blue line print. Appl. authors: Kurt Lang & George F. Adams. NM: additions & revisions. © Carto-Craft Map Co.; 16Apr70; F50607.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for approx. 10.1 miles. Frepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 5 insets. Birmingham & vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.7 miles, on verso with Florida Panhandle & 2 urban area maps. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69: F50554. 10ct69; F50554.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Birmingham [Ala.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71
mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Inset: Downtown Birmingham. Fold. ti.: Birmingham Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
28Mar69: F50725. sion. © Rand Mc 28Mar69; F50725.

Black Canyon, Calif.

HILEMAN, DALE L. Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of em, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of Opal Mountain and Black Canyon, Hinkley, San Bernardino Co., Calif. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.2) Scale ca. 1:55,000. Inset showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; 15Feb68; F50810.

Block Island Sound

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Block Island Sound and approaches,
Rhode Island, Connecticut, New York.
Hydrography & topography by Coast
& Geodetic Survey, with additions
& revisions from Corps of Enginers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24 Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50828.

Blue Grass Region, Ky.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue Grass. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5 mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 8May70; F50907.

Blue Island, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Tele-Blue Island. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 2Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50541.

Blue Ridge Parkway

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. The Blue Ridge Parkway connecting Shenandoah National Park and Great Smoky Mts. National Park. 1970-71 ed. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 23 Mar70; F50478.

Boise, Idaho

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Official highway map of Idaho. 1969.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000;

" = approx. 22.5 miles. Issued by Idaho Dept. of Highways. Index & mileage chart. 6 insets include
Boise and vicinity, ca. 1:540,000.
Points of interest map on verso with Northwestern United States.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 16Jan69;
F50651.

Boston

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Boston and vicinity. 1970-71 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

1.6 miles. Index. On verso:
Points of interest, Boston-Cambridge-Brookline, 1" = approx.

850'. © American Automobile Assn.

a.k.a. AAA; 20May70; F50902.

BOULDRY, HOWARD E.

A plan of the town of Boston and the Charlestown Peninsula in New England, January, 1775. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,500. Points of interest indicated by letter. NM: compilation. © Howard E. Bouldry; 19Nov69; F50372.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Massachusetts-Connecticut and Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 6.7 miles. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: New Haven to New York, via
tumpikes & parkways. Boston and
vicinity & downtown Boston, l" =
0.4 miles, on verso with Cape Cod
& 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti:
Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode
Island featuring Metropolitan and
downtown Boston ... Cape Cod. Appl.
ti:: Connecticut-MassachusettsRhode Island. NM: compilation.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1Apr69; F50565.

POLK (R. L.) & CO...
Bryant's map of Boston & vicinity,
Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by
Bryant Map Co. Indexes. 2 insets.
Cover ti.: Arrow map, Boston, including Brookline ... Waltham.
NM: rev. version. @ R. L. Polk &
Co.; 31Jul69; F50290.

Map of Boston. Col. map. Scale
ca- 1:15,600. Distributed by
Bryant Map Co. Index. On verso:
Transportation route map of Boston
& vicinity, Massachusetts, ca.
1:44,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map,
Boston. NM: rev. version. © R. L.
Polk & Co.; 12Sep69; F50289.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Boston street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.27 mi. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Metropolitan Boston, 1" = approx. 2.1

miles. on verso with maps of Cape
Cod & Downtown Boston. Fold. ti.:
Metropolitan Boston and Cape Cod
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
20Feb69; F50702.

Metropolitan Boston. Col. ror

207eb69; F50702.

Metropolitan Boston. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexes. (On verso of Boston street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.27 mi.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 20Feb69; F50703.

Bottineau County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Bottineau County, North
Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland
Atlas Co., Inc.; 23Apr70; A160000.

Bowling Green, Ohio

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Bowling Green, Ohio. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Bowling Green Banking Co. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 5Jun62; F50460.

Boys Town, Neb.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for
Standard Oil Division, American
Oil Co. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Index. 2 insets include
Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet
with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50716.

British Columbia

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Alberta & British Columbia. 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000;

1" = about 31 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage
chart. 6 insets. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F48985. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50836.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Alberta, British Columbia. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 31.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Southeastern
Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon, ca. 1:3,300,000.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50871.
Southeastern Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,300,000.
Index. On verso: Alberta, British Columbia, 1" = approx. 31.4 miles.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50872.

Brockton, Mass.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Brockton & vicinity, Massachusetts.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:31,500. Distributed by Mullare
News Agency. Indexed. Cover ti.:
Greater Brockton, Abington ...
W. Bridgewater. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50300.

Brown County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Brown
County, Wisconsin. 44 p. Scale
of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Brown County 4-H
Leaders. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Feb70;
F50366.

Brunswick, Ga.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Brunswick, Georgia, and vicinity, including detailed map of Glynn County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:25,000; county map ca. 1:85,000. Index. Extension on reduced scale in margin. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50766.

Buckhead, Ga.

DEFEE, LARRY.

Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W.,

Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia

Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale
1:24,000. © Larry Defee; 12Nov69;
F50782.

Bucks County, Pa.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard.

Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso.

Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A.

© H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.
Lower Bucks County [Pa.] business and road map. Col. map. Scale not given. Sponsored by Lower Bucks Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by letter.
Indexes on verso. NM: compilation, additions & revisions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 100ct69; Al16110.

Buffalo

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. O.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, 1" = approx. O.62 mi. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara
Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity, 1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara

Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50666.

Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McMally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50669.

Burlington, Mass.

BURLINGTON, MASS.
Official map, town of Burlington,
Mass.; 1968. Burlington Planning
Board. Scale ca. 1:5,900. © Town
of Burlington, Mass.; 25 Aug69;
F50390.

Zoning map, town of Burlington, Mass.; 1968. Burlington Planning Board. Scale ca. 1:5,900. © Town of Burlington, Mass.; 17Sep69; F50389.

Burlington, Wis.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Burlington, Wisconsin. Col. map.

Scale not given. Compliments of
Bank of Burlington. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises: 150ct65; F50427.

Caddo County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Caddo County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 26Jan70;
F50325.

Cairo, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Cairo, Illinois. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Security
National Bank. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
6Apr63; F50434.

AREA LIST

Caldwell, N.J.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New
Jersey. First National State Bank
of New Jersey. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:20,000. Indexed. Cover ti.:
Map of Caldwell and vicinity, including North Caldwell ... Cedar
Grove Twp. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69;
F50253.

Calfpasture River, Va.

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO.

General map of project area [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale ca. 1:70,300. Oriented with north to the upper right. Inset: Location map. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit J, sheet 1) NM: revisions & additions. © Virginia Electric & Fower Co.; 13May70; F50892.

Recreation development plan [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale 1" = 1000'. Oriented with north to the upper right. 2 insets. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit R, sheet 1) © Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50894. 13 May 70; F50894.

Recreation development plan [Calfpasture River, Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679) Scale 1" = 200'. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Application for license for Marble Valley Pumped Storage Project, exhibit R, sheet 2) © Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50805.

California

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
California, Nevada. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18 miles. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
2 insets. © American Automobile Assn.; 4Feb70; F50365.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNI. California, north portion; south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2522, 2521) Scale ca. l:1,100,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & California-Nevada mileage chart. 2 insets. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California: sets. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Feb70; F51060.

California south portion. George
W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale
l" = 17 miles. Mileage chart.
On verso: Los Angeles and vicinity.
Fold. ti.: Guide to emergency
roadside service. NM: additions.
© Automobile Club of Southern
California; lMar70; F50849.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co Index & mileage chart. Inset: Yosemite Natl. Park. Los Angeles and vicinity & San Francisco Bay Area on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.; California, featuring Metropolitan Los Angeles ... Yosemite National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50588.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
California and Nevada, 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,535,000; l" = about 24 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.

Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of California and Nevada. Index on verso with 8 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46184. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; F50643.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.

ATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
California and connecting routes in
Los Angeles; Travelaide freeway
map & directory, spring-summer 1970.
2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not
given. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Exit descriptions. On sheet with
7 urban area maps. © National Advertising Co.; 1Feb70; F50374.

PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.

Exchange map [for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.
1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] Telephone (No.) (N

3176-6200. © 1Feb70; F50408.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
California. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx, 20.5 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage log on verso with Sacramento, ca 1:130,000 & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69; F50735.

Chevron marine cruising guide of California. 19 col. maps on 1 California. 19 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. of California. Index. Fold. ti.: California Chevron marine cruising guide. NM: general revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lAug69; Al38981.

ROSEVILLE TELEPHONE CO.

[Exchange map for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.

1:12,000. Appl. author: Roseville Telephone Co., employer for hire. © on geography; Roseville Telephone Co. [No.] 3240-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50623.

3240-6632. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50622.

3256-6584. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970; F50620.

3256-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50619.

3256-6632. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50618.

3256-6656. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50621.

3272-6584. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50617.

3272-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50616.

3272-6656. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50615. 3288-6608. © 300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50613.

3288-6632. ©300ct69 (in notice: 1970); F50614.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Freeway and artery map of northern California metropolitan area.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:500,000.

Points of interest indicated by number. 3 freeway maps on verso.

NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.

Maps; 3Nov69; F50486.

Golden Gate popular street atlas: olden Gate popular street atlas:
Marin County street atlas, San
Francisco County street atlas, San
Mateo County street atlas, Santa
Clara County street atlas. 1 v.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 3May70; A157590.

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA.
California north coast 1969 boating
guide. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union
Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68;
A140421.

California south coast 1969 boating guide. 5 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68; A140420.

California City, Calif. - Environs

HILEMAN, DALE L.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of the California City area, Calif, with Castle Butte, Peerless Valley, North Edwards. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.5) Scale ca. 1:56,000. Inset showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; 27Mar70; F50813.

Calumet County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Calumet
County, Wisconsin. 18 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Calumet County Board
of Supervisors. Index to owners.
NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13Jan70;
F50400. F50400.

Canada

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Alaska and Northwestern Canada.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 48 miles. 3 insets.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso

Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Western Canada, Alberta & British Columbia, 1" = approx. 42 miles, 3 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Map of Alaska and Western Canada. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 21Apr70; F50792.

New York [State] and adjacent Canada. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 22Apr70; F50796.

Campground atlas of the United States and Canada 1970-1971 ed. Milwaukee, Kalmbach Pub. Co. 314 p. © James A. Bier & Henry A. Raup; 11Feb70; A150982.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince
Edward Island; 1970. Col. map.
Scale 1:936,000; 1" = about
14.8 miles. Lambert conformal
projection. Prepared for Imperial
Oil. Indexes & mileage chart.
Inset: Magdalen Islands. Newfoundland, 1:750,000, on verso with
6 urban area maps. Fold ti.:
Atlantic Provinces. Annl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F48984. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70;
F50835.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Canada. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 11) Scale

Canada.-Con.
NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.-Con.
Canada.-Con.

1:4,055,040 or 64 miles to the in.; 1:4,055,040 or of miles to dict in., 40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal equal area projection. 5 insets. NM: compilation & revisions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 1Jul69;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Road atlas and travel guide, United
States, Canada, Mexico. 96 p.
NM: revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 1Mar70; Al44464.

Travel atlas, United States, Canada,
Mexico. 220 p. Prepared for
Texaco. NM: revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 30Mar70; Al44469.

Canton, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Canton and Massillon [Ohio] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson
Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,500.
Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F.
Johnson; 19Feb69; F50946.

Cape Ann, Mass.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. CAPE COD Bay, Massachusetts; Portsmouth [N.H.] to Cape Ann [Mass.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41'53'. & ca. 1:117,900. Mercator projection. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Cape Cod Bay... Cape Ann. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50826.

Cape Cod

SULLIVAN, ROBERT F. Shipwrecks of Cape Cod. Map. Scale ca. 1:134,900. Index, with wrecks indicated by number. NM: compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan; 200ct69; F50814.

Cape Cod Bay

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. EC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Cape Cod Bay, Massachusetts; Portsmouth [N.H.] to Cape Ann [Mass.]
2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1:80,000 at Lat. 41'53'. & ca.
1:117,900. Mercator projection.
Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Cape Cod Bay... Cape Ann.
NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50826.

Cape May, N.J.

TEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Cape May [N.J.] to Fenwick Island
[Del.] Map. Scale ca. 1:132,300.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak
Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50823.

Carbondale, Ill.

LINOIS. SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES. Southern Illinois University at Carbondale. Col. map. Scale not given. Orlented with north to the lower right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Evergreen Terrace. On verso: City of Carbondale. NM: additions & revisions. © Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 3Jun70; F51056.

Carlsbad, Calif.

UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Diego County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2377) Scale ca.
1:250,000. Index & recreation
guide. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.-City of Escondido, ca. 1:51,000.
Fold. ti.: San Diego County and
cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51041. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Carrboro, N.C.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Chapel Hill and Carrboro, North
Carolina. Map. Scale not given.
Compliments of Bank of Chapel Hill.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 30May63; F50455.

Carroll County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Carroll
County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Mar70; F51029.

Carrollton, Ga.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Carrollton Carrollton, Georgia. Carrollton Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 13May61; F50433.

Cary, Ill.

Converged to the content of the cont Cary. Sept. 1969. © 10Sep69; F50330.

Cavalier County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Cavalier County, North
Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 14Feb70; A160002.

Central America

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. MSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

Mexico, Central America and West Indies. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col.

map. (Map no.SR 67) Scale
1:4,118,400 or 65 miles to the in.:
40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal equal area projection. § insets.

NM: compilation. § A. J. Nystrom & Co. subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 8Sep69; F50751.

ND MCNALLY & CO.
Central America. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:3,000,000. Prepared for
Sinclair Refining Co. Index &
mileage chart. On verso: Mexico,
ca. 1:5,300,000. Fold. ti.:
Mexico, Central America. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Apr69; F50684.

Mexico. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:5,300,000. Frepared for Sinclair
Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.
On verso: Central America, ca.

1:3,000,000. Fold. ti.: Mexico,
Central America. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Apr69; F50683

Centre County, Pa.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Centre
County, Pennsylvania. 59 p.
Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
1 mile. Sponsored by Centre County
4-H Leaders Organization. Index to
owners. © Rockford Map Publishers,
Inc.; 19Nov69; F50312.

Champaign County, Ohio

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
Champaign County [Ohio] highway
map. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:64,000. Index. © Champaign
County Engineer; 12May70; F50847.

Chanute, Kan.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO.
Chanute, Kansas. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Neosho County map. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Chanute, Kansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 130ct69; F50282.

Chapel Hill, N.C.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Chapel Hill and Carrboro, North
Carolina. Map. Scale not given.
Compliments of Bank of Chapel Hill.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 30May63; F50455.

Charleston, S.C.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Charleston, South Carolina, and vicinity, including detailed insets of Folly Island, Isle of Palms, Goose Creek and Summerville. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:18,000; Goose Creek & Summerville maps ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50765. CHAMPION MAP CORP.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Greater Charleston, South Carolina.
Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:38,000. Compliments of South Carolina National
Bank. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of
Charleston and vicinity, South
Carolina. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69;
F50286.

Charlevoix, Lake, Mich.

MAPPING UNLIMITED. APPING UNLIMITED.

Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix,
Walloon Lake and Little Traverse
Bay [Mich.] lst ed. 1 v. Scale
of most maps 1:30,000. Appl.
authors: Perry J. Fremont, Jr. &
Richard E. Pajakowski. © Mapping
Unlimited; 26May70; F50897.

Charlevoix County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial plat book, Charlevoix County, Michigan. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Charlevoix Soil Conservation District. Index to owners.

NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 22May70; F51011.

Charlotte, N.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Greater Charlotte, North Carolina.
Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:28,800. Dis-

AREA LIST

tributed by Dixie News Co. Index.
On verso: Mecklenburg County, North
Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.:
Arrow indexed street map, Greater
Charlotte and Mecklenburg County.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Ju169; F50291.

Cherry Hill, N.J.

CHAPEL CO., INC.
Township of Cherry Hill, Camden
County, N.J. Cherry Hill News.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
Street directory. Appl. author:
C. L. Becker. NM: additions.
© Chapel Co., Inc.; 29Sep69; F50353.

Chesapeake, Va.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Hampton, Newport News [Va.] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil O.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton Roads area. On verso: Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake street map, 1" = approx. O.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.

Norfolk, Fortsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. O.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. On verso: Hampton,

town Norfolk. On verso: Hampton, Newport News street map, 1" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50707.

Chesapeake Bay

Chesapeake Bay map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:230,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: revisions & additions. © Burton C. Dillon & LaVerne P. Dillon; 17Nov69; F50600.

Chesapeake Bay Area

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

National Capital and the Chesapeake
Bay area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesapeake
Bay area and Tidewater Virginia map & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: National Capital, Chesapeake Bay area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 6May70; F50898.

Chicago

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Chicago and vicinity. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 2.1
miles. Indexes. On verso: Street
map of downtown Chicago and lake
front, l" = approx. 3/8 mile. Fold
ti.: Map of Chicago and vicinity.
© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 21May70; F50908. Fold.

COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT.
Township maps, Cook County, including city of Chicago. Compiled & pub. by County of Cook Dept. of Highways. 1969 ed. 63 p. Scale 2" = 1 mile. © Cook County Highway Dept.; 22Apr70 (in notice: 1969); A147855.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Chicago street map. Northern section; southern section. Chicago Motor Club. Col. map, Scale 1" = Club. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .7 mi. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Chicago and suburban street map. NM: compilation & re-revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lJun69; F50576.

Illinois. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 12 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Around Lake Michigan. Chicago and vicinity, l" = approx. 3.5 miles, on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Illinois. featuring metropolitan Illinois, featuring metropolitan and downtown Chicago ... Springfield, NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50593.

ILLINOIS.

LLINOIS.

Illinois official highway map, 1969.

Prepared by Rand McNally & Co.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12

miles. Index & mileage chart.

Chicago and vicinity, ca. 1:221,000,

on verso with Chicago metropolitan

expressway system and tollway

connections & 11 urban area maps.

© State of Illinois; 12Mar69;

A138979.

RAND MCNALLY & CO Chicago and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:195,000. Indexes. Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, oary-nammonu-Michigan City region, 1" = approx. 4 miles, on verso with Downtown Chicago & Chicago house number map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50860.

Chicago street map. Northern nicago street map. Northern section; southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. NM: correction

Index. 2 insets. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Apr69; F50851.

Downtown Chicago, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:195,000)

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50861.

REAL ESTATE RESEARCH CORP. Areas of racial residential transition [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. © Real Estate Research Corp.; 18Sep69; F50355.

Chicago - Environs

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Chicago and vicinity. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.1
miles. Indexes. On verso: Street
map of downtown Chicago and lake
front, 1" = approx. 3/8 mile. Fold.
ti.: Map of Chicago and vicinity.
© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 21May70; F50908.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. Chicago-Northwest Indiana, standard additions. © Chicago Tribune & additions. © Chicago Tribune & additions. © Chicago Tribune & co.; 29Dec69; F50242.

8-county Chicago market, Chicago -northwest Indiana standard consoli-dated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune. Map. Scale ca. 1:400,000. NM: additions & re-visions. © Chicago Tribune Co.; visions. © Chic 19Feb70; F50359.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:195,000. Indexes.
Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region,
1" = approx. Unilog Col. Proceedings. J" = approx. 4 miles on verso with Downtown Chicago & Chicago house number map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; vision. © Rand 12Mar69; F50860.

Chickasha, Okla.

J&R MAP CO.
Chickasha, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on versc
with Grady County map. Fold. ti.:
City map, welcome to Chickasha,
Oklahoma. Appl. author: Milton
Roth. NM: additions. © J&R
Map Co.; 20ct69; F50280.

HAZARD, JAMES FRANCIS.
Lake Chippewa flowage, Hayward, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Resorts & services indicated by number. NM: additions & revisions. © James Francis Hazard; 2May70; F50786.

Lake Chippewa flowage, Hayward, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Resorts indicated by number. © James Francis Hazard; 3Nov67; F50787.

Chippewa County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP FUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Chippewa County, Michigan. 70 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Chippewa County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50318.

Christian County, Ky.

Polk (R. L.) & CO.

Hopkinsville, Kentucky. First City
Bank & Trust Co. Map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:7,500. Index. Christian County,
ca. 1:35,500, on verso with Land
between the Lakes, ca. 1:14),000,
Fort Campbell, Kentucky-Tennessee,
ca. 1:22,000, & school districts
map. Fold. ti.: A map of Hopkinsville. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;

Chula Vista, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego [Calif.] area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1932) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Califolia Automobile Club of Southern California & Califolia & Ca formia State Automobile Assn. Inset: Downtown San Diego. Cities of Chula Vista . . . Tijuana, Mexico, ca. 1:47,000, in margin with Balboa Park map & recreation guide. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Diego area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51040.

Cicero, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.
© Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Cicero. Jan. 1970. © 12Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50535.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
10.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Cleveland & vicinity, 1" = approx.
2.7 miles, on verso with Downtown
Cleveland, 1" = approx. 0.2 mile,
Downtown Cincinnati, 1" = approx.

Cincinnati.-Con.
DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.-Con. Ohio.-Con.

0.12 mile & 7 other urban area maps. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelle; & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50555.

JOHNSON, FRED F.

Cincinnati metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. MM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Street map atlas, Greater Cincinnati,
Hamilton County, and northern
Kentucky. 32 p. Distributed by
Bell Block News & Novelty Shop.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 160ct69; F50258.

Clallam County, Wash.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Clallam County, Washington.
Jan. 1970. Metsker Maps. 48 1.
Scale of most township maps 2" =
1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas
Charles Metsker; 5Jan70; F50247.

Clarendon County, S.C.

Fishin's fabulous at Santee Cooper in Clarendon County, South Carolina.

Map. Scale not given. Map, Maine
to Florida, on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © K. R. Johnson
d.b.a. Clarendon Print. Co.; lJun69;
F50239.

Clark County, Ind.

COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.
Jeffersonville Township and Clark
County, Ind. Prepared by C. J.
Klooz. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
of county map ca. 1:106,000. Presented by Clark County State Bank.
Indexes, with points of interest
indicated by symbol. © Columbus
Reproduction & Supply Co.;
15 May69; F50609.

Clark County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. Ohio, atlas. Sept. 30, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 30Sep69; F50244.

DONNELEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

10.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Cleveland & vicinity, l" = approx.

2.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Cleveland, l" = approx. 0.2 mile, Downtown Cincinnati, l" = approx.

0.2 mile & 7 other urban area maps.
NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50555.

HNSOM, FRED F.
Cleveland metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed.
Inset: Mentor & Mentor-on-the-Lake.
NM: revision. S Fred F. Johnson; NM: revision. © 230ct69; F50941.

Cleveland street map Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx, 0.68 mile
Frepared for Culf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet
Index, 3 insets. Fold. ti:
Cleveland Tourglde map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Feb69; F50727.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Paterson, Clifton, Passaic [N.J]
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2221A)
Scale ca. 1:20,000. Indexes.
Inset: Main automobile routes through Paterson. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 27Feb70; F50416.

Clifton Park, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D.

Clifton Park [N.Y.] suburbia, incl.:
Elnora ... Round Lake. Jimapco.

Map. Scale ca. 1:19,600. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index, with public buildings & facilities indicated by letter & number.
Fold. ti.: A map of Clifton Park
suburbia. Appl. states prev. reg.
13Dec66. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 4May70; F50953.

Clinton, Mo.

Clinton, MO.

COCCESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Clinton, Missouri. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Farmers
Index. NM: not given. Compliments of Farmers Bank of Clinton. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enter-prises; 29Mar63; F50456.

Clinton County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Clinton County, Michigan. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Clinton County 4-H Council. Index to owners NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50319.

Clinton Village, Onio

JOHNSON, FRED F. Akron, Cuyahoga Falls & Barberton
metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:26,000. Indexed. Inset: Clinton
Village. Appl. ti.: Akron metropolitan area wall map. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 24Apr69;
F50933.

Clover, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J.

Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca.

1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca.

1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70: F50347. 28Jan70; F50347.

Cobb County, Ga.

DEFEE, LARRY. Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. © Larry Defee; 12Nov69: F50782.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps &
3 national park maps. 3 American
Automobile Assn.: 9Feb70; F50364.

Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Colorado. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.8 miles Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso:
Wyoming, 1" = approx. 22.5 miles.
NM: correction & revision. Rand
McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50721.

Colorado Springs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Colorado Springs street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 mi.
Index. (On sheet with Denver
street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil 0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69;

Denver street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Denver. On sheet with
Colorado Springs street map, 1" =
approx. 0.65 mi. & Pueblo street
map, 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Fold.
ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50713.

Columbia, Md.

ROUSE CO Columbia, Maryland, and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale approx. 3 1/4 to
the mile. Index. Inset: Columbia
as located in the Baltimore, Washington corridor. NM: compilation
& revision. © Rouse Co.; 290ct69;
PSOUTS

Columbus, Ga.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Columbus, Georgia, including Phenix City, Alabama, and an inset of Fort Benning Main Post. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. NM; compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 27 Mar 70; F50771.

Columbus, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.

Columbus [Ohio] metropolitan area
map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Indexed
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
15May69; F50930.

Connecticut

CONNECTICUT FOREST & PARK ASSN., INC.
Connecticut walk book. 8th ed.
1970. 121 p. Scale of most maps
ca. 1:75,000. © Connecticut Forest
& Park Assn., Inc.; 9Mar70:
A152560.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Massachusetts-Connecticut and Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 6.7 miles. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: New Haven to New York, via
turnpikes & parkways. Boston and
vicinity & downtown Boston, l" =
0.4 miles, on verso with Cape Cod
& 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Massachusetts, Connecticut. Rhode
Leland featuring Metropolitan and Island featuring Metropolitan and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod. ... ti.: Connecticut-Massachusetts-Rhode Island. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lApro9: F50565.

Contra Costa County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Contra Costa County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" = 4260', scale of single map pages 1"= 2200'.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps: 26May70: A157591.

Cook County, Ill.

COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS.

Map of Cook County, Illinois, showing highways and forest preserves; 1970. Chas. G. Larson, delineator. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Appl. author: Cook County Highway Dept. @ Board of County Commissioners; 16Feb70; F50634.

Township maps, Cook County, including city of Chicago. Compiled & pub. by County of Cook Dept. of Highways. 1969 ed. 63 p. Scale 2" = 1 mile. © Cook County Highway Dept.; 22Apr70 (in notice: 1969); A147855.

1969); A147855.

Township maps of Cook County, Illinois. Compiled & pub. by Cook
County Highway Dept. 1 v. 38 maps
on 34 sheets. Scale of most maps
ca. 1:16,000. Blue line print.
[Sheet no.]1-26, lc-8c. Index.
NM: additions & revisions. © Cook
County Highway Dept.; 25Mar70;
F50599.

Cookeville, Tenn.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Cookeville, Tennessee. First National
Bank. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © All
American Pub. Co., Inc.; 13 Sep68;

Corpus Christi, Tex.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Corpus Christi [Tex.] street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60
mile. Oriented with north to the
upper left. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Corpus Christi and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Corpus Christi Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Feb69; F50724.

Council Bluffs, Iowa

Council Bluffs, Iowa

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
13.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Des
Moines and vicinity, l" = approx.
1.5 miles, & Omaha-Council Bluffs
and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.6
miles, on verso with 5 other urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa featuring Metropolitan and downtown Des
Moines ... Waterloo. NM: compilation. @ R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May69; F50570.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

O.70 mile. Prepared for Standard 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets including Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Aug68; F50671.

F50671.
Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets include Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50716.

Crookston, Minn.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Crookston, Minnesota. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
First National Bank. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 12Nov62; F50457.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

Mapa de Cuba. Col. map. Scale not given. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.;

9Mar70; F50415.

Cuyahoga County, Ohio

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Cuyahoga County, Ohio. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-C) Scale ca. 1;56,500. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 6Feb70;

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F. DHNSON, FRED F.

Akron, Cuyahoga Falls & Barberton
metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:26,000. Indexed. Inset: Clinton
Village. Appl. ti.: Akron metropolitan area wall map. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 24Apr69;

Dallas, Tex.

HANDYMAP, INC. Mapsco Dallas [Tex.], 1970. 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:37,000. © Handymap, Inc.; 10Jan70; A147617.

PREVUE OF DALLAS, INC.

Downtown Dallas. Map. Scale not given. Index. (In Prevue of Dallas/Ft. Worth, Apr. 1970, p.22-23) NM: additions. © Prevue of Dallas. Dallas, Inc.; lApr70; F51044.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Dallas [Tex.] street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Insets: Dallas-Fort Worth and vicinity, l" = approx. 4.2 miles.Downtown Dallas. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar69; F50855.

Dallas, Tex. - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Dallas - Fort Worth [Tex.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
4.2 miles. (Inset on Dallas street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F50856.

Dallas County, Tex.

LATSON, W. W.

Ownership map no.1-A, vicinity of regional airport, Dallas and Tarrant Counties, Texas. Cartographic compilation & drafting by W. W. Latson. Map. Scale 1" = 1,000'. Blue line print. © W. W. Latson; 19Jun70; F51066.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Quad cities metropolitan area map.
[Rock Island & Moline, Ill.; Davenport & Bettendorf, Iowa] F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:21,000. Indexed. NM: revision.
© Fred F. Johnson; 22Sep69; F50939.

Davidson County, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Map of Greater Nashville, Tennessee.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000.
Indexed. Map of Davidson County,
ca. 1:75,000, on verso with Downtown Nashville. Appl. author: John
Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp.
of America; 19Aug64; F50552.

Daviess County, Ky.

ALL AMERICAN FUB. CO., INC.

Owensboro, Kentucky. Owensboro
National Bank. Col. map. Scale not
not given. Index on verso with
Daviess County, Kentucky, general
highway map. NM: compilation.

© All American Pub. Co., Inc.;

Dayton, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Dayton [Ohio] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 240ct69; F50931.

Dearborn County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Dearborn County, Indiana. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ohio County, Indiana.

2 v. in 1. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dearborn Soil & Water Conservation District & Ohio Soil & Water Conservation District & Ohio Soil & Water Conservation District. Indexes to owners. Appl. ti: Plat book, Dearborn-Ohio County, Indiana. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Mar70; F51014.

Death Valley National Monument

DECOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Death Valley National Monument.

George W. Hays, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.2354) Scale ca.

1:400,000. Index. Fold. ti.:

Guide to Death Valley. NM:

additions. © Automobile Club of

Southern California; 1Feb70;

F51062. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

De Kalb County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, De Kalb
County, Illinois. 52 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13Jan70; F50401.

Delaware Bay

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Cape May [N.J.] to Fenwick Island
[Del.] Map. Scale ca. 1:132,300.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding
chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak
Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50823.

Delaware Bay, New Jersey-Delaware.
Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 39°06'.
Mercator projection. Printed on
both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.:
Radio direction finding chart.
NM: additions. © Vec-Trak Research
& Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in
notice: 1969); F50821.

Delaware County, Pa.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard

Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso.

Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A.

© H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

Delta County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Delta
County, Michigan. 56 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Delta County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 1Apr70; F51030.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. MMD MCNALLY & CO.

Colorado Springs street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 mi.
Index. (On sheet with Denver
street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69;

Denver street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Denver. On sheet with
Colorado Springs street map, 1" =
approx. 0.65 mi. & Pueblo street
map, 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Fold.
ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally

rection & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50713.

Pueblo [Colo.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Index. (On sheet with Denver street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50715

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

13.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Des
Moines and vicinity, 1" = approx.

1.5 miles, & Omaha-Council Bluffs
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6
miles, on verso with 5 other urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa featuring Metropolitan and downtown Des
Moines ... Waterloo. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons tion. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50570.

MAHNKE (CARL F.) PRODUCTIONS, INC.
City of Des Moines, Iowa and environs.
Cleo Halderman, cartographer. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:37,500. Compliments of Peoples Abstract Co.
Index on verso with maps of Polk
County & downtown Des Moines.
Fold. ti.: Map of Des Moines, Iowa.
NM: additions. © Carl F. Mahnke
Productions, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51002.

Detroit

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.9 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Inset shows northwestern
extension on reduced scale. Detroit and vicinity, 1" = approx.
2.8 miles, on verso with Downtown
Detroit, 1" = approx. .2 mi.,
6 urban area maps, Around the Lakes
map & Detroit-Toledo Expressway map.
Fold ti Michigan featuring Fold. ti.: Michigan, featuring metropolitan and downtown Detroit ... Detroit-Toledo. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50579.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Detroit street map. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile.

Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: De-trolt Tourgide map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Feb69; F50728.

DeWitt, Ark.

J & R MAP CO.

DeWitt, Arkansas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of J. W. Porter Lumber Co., First National Bank & Arkansas Service, Inc.

Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Arkansas County, Arkansas. Fold.
ti.: City map, welcome to DeWitt, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map co.; 12Dec69; F50631.

Dickey County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Dickey County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co.,
Inc.; lAug69; Al19529.

Dothan, Ala.

J & R MAP CO. Dothan, Alabama. Metro Maps. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Dothan, Alabama. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 25Jul69; F50275.

Douglas County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Douglas
County, Wisconsin. 56 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11May70; F51033.

Douglasville, Ga.

DEFEE, LARRY. pof Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. © Larry Defee; 12Nov69; F50782.

Downers Grove, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Tele-Downers Crove. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 2Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50547.

Dunellen, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Plainfield, North Plainfield, South
Plainfield, Dunellen, New Jersey.
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2232A)
Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. Inset: Main through routes to Plainfield ... Dunellen. Cover ti.: Plainfield map. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 27Feb70; F50417.

Dunn County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Dunn County, Wisconsin. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dunn County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Jun70;

Durham, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Durham, North Carolina, including the Research Triangle Park.

David J. Bennett, chief cartograph-

er. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index. NM; compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50768.

East Eagle County, Colo.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
Rusty's historical map of Summit and
East Eagle Counties, Colorado.
Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 110ct69; F50384.

East Lansing, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Lansing, East Lansing [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Indexed. Inset: City of Mason. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 10ct69; F50935.

Eaton County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Eaton
County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Eaton County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 17Mar70; F51004.

Edgar County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Edgar
County, Illinois. 46 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Edgar County Farm
Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14May70; F51019.

Edgartown, Mass.

MEEKINS, ROY G.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] Drawn & distributed by Roy G. Meekins.

Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

1.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with maps of Oak Bluffs, 1" = approx. O.10 miles, Vineyard Haven, 1" = approx. O.13 miles, & Edgartown, 1" = approx. O.13 miles.

Fold. ti.: Martha's Vineyard Island © Roy G. Meekins; 1Jun64; F50637

Edgecombe County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Nash and Edgecombe Counties, ap of Mash and Edgecombe Counties, North Carolina, with detailed maps of Macclesfield ... and Tarboro. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000. Inset of Rocky Mount, ca. 1:13,000, & 5 other insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Jan70; F50349.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Rocky Mount, North Carolina.

Planters National Bank. Col. map.

Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexed. On
verso: Map of Edgecombe County &

Nash County, ca. 1:180,000. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;

Edison, N.J.

HAMMOND, INC.

Map of Edison Township [N.J.] Township of Edison. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Inset showing location. Street index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Edison Township, Middlesex County, New Jersey. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 3Dec69: FS0351. 3 Dec69; F50351.

Edwards County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Edwards
County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Apr70; F51024.

Edwardsville, Ill.

CENTRAL PUBLICATIONS.

Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset of route to university. On verso: City of Edwardsville and vicinity. Appl. author: A. B. Mifflin. NM: additions. © Central Publications, a bonafide agency of Southern Illinois University, authorized & functioning in behalf of the Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 25Feb70; F50842.

Elgin, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Map of Elgin & vicinity, Illinois.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:29,000.

Distributed by Elgin Daily CourierNews. Index. Inset: Redevelopment
area for downtown Elgin. Cover
ti.: Elgin map and street guide including South Elgin and Elgin
countryside. Appl. author: John
Rogan. NM: additions. © Map
Corp. of America; 19Aug64; F50259.

Elk Grove, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.
Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.
© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Elk Grove. Sept. 1969.
© 29Sep69; F50335.

Elkhart, Ind.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
South Bend, Mishawaka, Elkhart
metropolitan area map. F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. NM: revisions. © Fred F. Johnson;
lJul69; F50944.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Elkhart and vicinity, Indiana.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by City News Agency. Map of
Elkhart County, ca. 1:70,000, &
map of Goshen, ca. 1:28,800, in
margin. Indexed. Cover ti.: Elkhart & vicinity, including Goshen
& Elkhart County. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50299.

Elkhart County, Ind.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Elkhart and vicinity, Indiana.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by City News Agency. Map of
Elkhart County, ca. 1:70,000, &
map of Goshen, ca. 1:28,800, in
margin. Indexed. Cover ti.: Elkhart & vicinity, including Goshen
& Elkhart County. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50299.

Elmhurst, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Elmhurst, Illinois; Bensenville,
Illinois. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale not given. Compliments of

Bank of Elmhurst. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 4Feb70; F50440.

Emmons County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Emmons County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps
ca. 1:42,000. © Midland Atlas
Co., Inc.; 29Dec69; A160003.

English Channel

EDITIONS MARITIMES ET D'OUTRE-MER.

Courants de maree, 13 cartes heure
par heure; Manche Centrale.

Cartes dresses par Alain Maupas.
Paris. 1 v. ([Map no.]C 2)
Echelle ca. 1:1,051,000. © Editions
Maritimes et d'Outre-Mer; 20Sep69;
FF0-301.

Erie, Lake

RISTIC, RATKO J.

Lake Erie floor topography; 1968.
Frepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col.
map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000;
vertical scale 0.05" = 30'. Based
on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.3 &
Bathymetric chart of Lake Erie,
compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic.
© Ratko J. Ristic; 1Nov68; F50640.

Escondido, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
San Diego County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2777) Scale ca.
1:250,000. Index & recreation
guide. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.-City of Escondido, ca. 1:51,000.
Fold. ti.: San Diego County and
cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: compilation & additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51041.

Essex County, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Essex County [N.J.] house number map, and sections of Passaic, Bergen, Hudson, Morris & Union Counties.
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2206 A) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Insets: Main through routes, Essex County and vicinity, & location map. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Essex County map.

© Hagstrom Co., Inc; 27Mar70; F50748.

Europe

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Road atlas of Europe. Prepared by
Rand McNally. 96 p. NM: revisions
& additions. © Rand McNally & Co.;
16Feb70; AI-11854.

READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITG. MIJ.

Het beste boek voor de weg. [Europe] Rev. ed. 1 v. Includes
sheet map, De grote verbindingswegen in Europa, scale 13,000,000.

© Reader's Digest N.V., Uitgeversmaatschappij; 9Feb70; AFO-61458.

Evansville, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Evansville [Ind.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx.
O.42 miles. Prepared for Standard
Oil Division, American Oil Co.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.:
Evansville. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
6May69; F50854.

Everett, Wash.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Everett [Wash.] northwest
Snohomish Co., southwest Snohomish
Co. Everett Trust Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:41,000. Printed on
both sides of sheet. Indexed.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Folk &
Co.; 18Nov69; F50250.

Falls City, Neb.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Falls City, Nebraska. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Richardson County Bank. Index.
NM: compilation. © Coggeshall
Enterprises; 12May65; F50431.

Fenwick Island, Del.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Cape May [N.J.] to Fenwick Island
[Del.] Map. Scale ca. 1:132,300.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak
Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50823.

Fillmore County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Fillmore
County, Minnesota. 46 p. Scale
of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Fillmore County Farmers Union. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Feb70;
F50393.

Fire Island, N.Y.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light
[N.Y.] Hydrography & topography by
Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map.
Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 40'39'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio'direction finding chart. @ Vec/
Trak Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50825.

Flint, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Flint metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
5Sep69; F50936.

Florida

ALABAMA SUBSURFACE MAP CO.
Regional subsurface map contoured on top of Lower Tuscaloosa formation, south strip [Ala. & Fla.] Geology by Hilton L. Ladner & Marvin L. Oxley; prepared by The Draftsmen. Posted Jan. 1, 1970. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Blue line print.
© Alabama Subsurface Map Co.; 1Jan70; F50999.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Florida and West Indies. 1970 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
19 miles. Index & mileage chart.
12 insets. On verso: Recreation
in Florida. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 2Apr70; F50797.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Florida. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, l" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Miami, l" =

Florida.-Con.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.-Con.
Florida.-Con.
approx. 0.3 miles, Downtown Miamil
Beach, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles & 7
urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Florida, featuring Metropolitan and
downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1May69; F50559.

JAKELAND (FLA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Florida air tour passport air maps; Aug. 1969. 5 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Air tour [map] no.1-5) Scale not given. Includes sketch map of Lakeland, Florida, ca. 1:49,000.

© Lakeland Area Chamber of Commerce; 70ct69; F50391.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.5 milea. 4 insets.
Tallahassee, ca. 1:120,000 on verso with index, mileage log & 2 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50686.

Flowery Branch, Ga.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Gainesville, Georgia, including detailed insets of Flowery Branch and Hall County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-002-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; Flowery Branch map ca. 1:15,000; county map ca. 1:70,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 20Apr70; F50764.

Fort Campbell, Ky.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Hopkinsville, Kentucky. First City
Bank & Trust Co. Map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:7,500. Index. Christian County,
ca. 1:35,500, on verso with Land
between the Lakes, ca. 1:140,000,
Fort Campbell, Kentucky-Tennessee,
ca. 1:22,000, & school districts
map. Fold. ti.: A map of Hopkinsville. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;
F50251.

Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Florida. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Miami, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Downtown Miami Beach, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Florida, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50559.

FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

Map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida and vicinity. 1971 ed. Col. map.

Scale not given. Index on verso with Map of Plantation, Florida.

Fold. ti.: Map of Fort Lauderdale, Plantation, Lauderhill . . Lazy Lakes, Florida. © Florida Technical Services, Inc.; 2Apr70; F50916.

Mini-map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, and vicinity. Larry Menser, chief cartographer. Scale not given. NM: revisions & additions. O Florida Technical Services, Inc.: 29Sep69; F50385. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Fort Lauderdale [Fla.] and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale I" = approx.
0.59 miles. Oriented with north to
the upper left. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
West Palm Beach to Miami area.
NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69;
F50709.

Fort Mill, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca. 1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50347.

Fort Walton Beach, Fla.

MID-SOUTH MAP CO.

Fort Walton Beach, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Produced & distributed by Ft. Walton Beach Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Destin. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Fort Walton Beach, Florida city map. NM: revisions & additions.

© Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50371.

Fort Wayne

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Fort Wayne metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
3Jun69; F50942.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Fort Wayne street map. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.48 miles.

Prepared for Standard Oil Division,

American Oil Co. Printed on both

sides of sheet. Index. Inset:

Fort Wayne and vicinity, 1" =

approx. 7.7 miles. Fold. ti.:

Fort Wayne. NM: correction & revi
sion. © Rand McNally & Co.;

6May69; F50853.

Fort Worth, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Map of Fort Worth [Tex.] metropolitan area. ([Map no.]14086) Scale

1" = approx. 1.68 miles. Shopping centers indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Fort Worth shopping center map. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson.

© Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 16Dec69; F50246.

Fort Worth, Tex. - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Dallas - Fort Worth [Tex.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
4.2 miles. (Inset on Dallas street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F50856.

France

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.
Alpes-Maritimes; carte departementale
[de France. Paria] Col. map.
(Carte-guide O6) Echelle:

1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-309.

Arlege; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 09) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: addition & revision. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-303.

Doubs; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 25) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-312.

Gers; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 32) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-305.

Haute-Marne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 52) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: addition & revision. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-307.

Haute-Vienne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 87) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-308.

Hautes-Pyrenees; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 65) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-304.

Ille-et-Vilaine; carte departementale (de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 35) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery, NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-306.

Jura; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 39) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: addition & revision. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-302.

Moselle; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 57) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70; FFO-310.

Vosges; carte departementale [de France. Parls] Col. map. (Carteguide 88) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel la Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel la Rougery; 30Mar70;

Frankfort, Ill.

CLLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Frankfort. Dec. 1969. Scale ca.
1:16,000. © 15Dec69; F50542.

Franklin County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Franklin
County, Illinois. 28 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Franklin County 4-H Federation. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Apr70;

Franklin County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Franklin County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Future Farmers of America, Brookville Chapter. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions.
© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
8May70; F51015.

Freeport, Grand Bahama Island

BAHAMA MAPS, LTD.

Freeport map & guide to the business community; downtown; International Bazaar; Lucaya; Grand Bahama Island; Commonwealth of the Bahamas. 1969-70. 6 col. maps on 3 sheets. Scale of Freeport map ca. 1:20,000; scale of Lucaya ca. 1:25,400. Indexed. © Bahama Maps, Ltd.; lAug69: F50237. 1Aug69; F50237.

A map of Freeport. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,000. Compliments of Yorkshire Development Co. International Bazaar map on verso. NM: additions. © Bahama Maps, Ltd.; 1Sep69; F50295.

Souvenir map of Freeport. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Index. Inter-national Bazaar & downtown shopping district maps on verso. Appl. states special ed. for Penny Farthing, Ltd. NM: additions. © Bahama Maps, Ltd.; loct69; F50296.

Fremont, Neb.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Fremont, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Fremont National Bank. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Fremont, Nebraska. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 14Jun63; F50459.

Gainesville, Ga.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Gainesville, Georgia, including detailed insets of Flowery Branch and Hall County. Kenneth G. Brown. and Hall County. Renneth G. Brown chief cartographer. Col. map. (Mono.GJ-002-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; Flowery Branch map ca. 1:15,000; county map ca. 1:70,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 20Apr70; F50764.

Gallatin County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Farm plat book, Gallatin County, Illinois. 30 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Distributed by Joseph R. Hale & Roger A. Valter. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Apr70; F51031.

Galveston, Tex.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NAD MCNALLY & CO.

Map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.1 miles.
Indexes. (Inset on Houston street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Jan69; F50739.

Houston [Tex.] street map. Col. map Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi. Pre-pared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes.

2 insets include Houston-Galveston area, 1" = approx. 4.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Houston Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan69; F50738.

Gary, Ind.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:26,000. Distributed by
K & H News. Indexed. Cover ti:
Greater Gary, including Hammond
... & Westchester. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;
F50256.

Cary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
region. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 4 miles. (On verso of approx. 4 m.les. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:195,000) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F50862.

Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.

FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D.
Lake George [N.Y.] suburbia. By
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Indexed with points of
interest indicated by symbol.
Fold. ti.: A map of Lake George
suburbia ... Pilot Knob. © J. D.
Fisk; 25Jun70; F51067.

Georgia

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Alabama - Georgia. 1970-71 ed. Col
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 12 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 7Apr70; F50788.

DONNELLY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx, 18.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. Atlanta and vicinity, 1" = 1.8 miles on verso with Downtown Atlanta, 1" = approx.

30 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Atlanta... Tallahassee. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R.

Downelly & Sons Co.: Dec69: Donnelly & Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50590.

CORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE.
Georgia, 1970 aeronautical chart.
Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map.
Scale 1:1,000,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Information as of Apr. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. © Georgia Dept. of Industry & Trade; 22May70; F50889.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.9 miles. 3 insets.
Index & mileage log on verso with
I urban area maps. NM: correction
Manually & Co.; 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; & revision. © R: 18Mar69; F50865.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale l" =
 approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for
 Texas Oil Co. 3 insets. Indexes and mileage log on verso with

Atlanta, ca. 1:126,720; Augusta, ca. 1:130,000 & 2 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Maro9; F50706.

Georgia. University

GEORGIA. UNIVERSITY. The University of Georgia, a guide.

Map. Scale not given. Oriented
with north to the lower left. Index. NM: compilation & additions. © University of Georgia; 1Dec69;

Glenview, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Glenview and vicinity, Illinois.
Glenview Guaranty Savings & Loan
Assn. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 150ct65;

Glenwood Springs, Colo.

J & R MAP CO. Glenwood Springs, Colorado. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. In set: Glenwood Golf Course. Index on verso with Glenwood Springs trade & recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Glenwood Springs, Colorado, the year-around gateway to sports, U.S.A. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 4Dec69; F50629.

Glynn County, Ga.

CHAMPTON MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Brunswick, Georgia, and vicinity, including detailed map of Clynn County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:25,000; county map ca. 1:85,000. Index. Extension on reduced scale in margin. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50766.

Gogebic County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP FUBLISHERS, INC.
Land plat book, Gogebic County, Michigan. Edited by County Extension
Service of Michigan State University. 60 p. Scale of township maps
1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Gogebic County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions.
© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
11Jun70; F51012.

Goodhue County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Goodhue County, Minnesota. 42 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/1" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Johnson Print. Co. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishadditions. © Rockford Mapers, Inc.; 15Jan70; F50392.

Goose Creek, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Charleston, South Carolina, and vicinity, including detailed insets of Folly Island, Isle of Palms, Goose Creek and Summerville. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:18,000; Goose Creek & Summerville maps ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70: F50765. 23Mar70; F50765.

Goshen, Ind.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Elkhart and vicinity, Indiana.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distribmap) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Districtuted by City News Agency. Map of Elkhart County, ca. 1:70,000, & map of Goshen, ca. 1:28,800, in margin. Indexed. Cover ti: Elkhart & vicinity, including Goshen & Elkhart County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50299.

Grand Rapids

JOHNSON, FRED F. Grand Rapids metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:22,000. Indexed.
© Fred F. Johnson; 4Dec69; F50949.

Grant County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Grant
County, Wisconsin. 68 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Grant County 4-H
Leaders Assn. Index to owners.
NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Apr70;
F51036. F51036.

Grapevine, Tex.

LATSON, W. W. Ownership map of Grapevine area,
Tarrant County, Texas. Scale not
given. Blue line print. Sheet 1.
NM: compilation. © W. W. Latson;
4May70; F51045.

Grapevine Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Grapevine Reservoir and Dallas-Fort rapevine Reservoir and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport; fishing, tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:39,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton.
© A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 22Jan70: F50324.

Gratiot County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Gratiot
County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Gratiot County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50317.

Great Egg Harbor Bay, N.J.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. EC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Little Egg Inlet to Hereford Inlet;
Sea Girt to Little Egg [N.J.]
Map. Scale 1:80,000. Mercator
projection. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Inset: Absecon Inlet,
1:20,000. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart, Sea Girt ... to
Hereford. NM: additions. © Vec/
Trak Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50824.

Great Lakes

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co.

- New York, Lake Ontario and adjacent Canadian waterways. (Inland cruising guide) © 5Jan69; A138974.
- Lake Michigan, Lake Huron, Lake Erie. (Inland cruising guide) Fold. ti.: The Great Lakes, the Mississippi and Ohio Rivers. © 5Jan69; Al38978.

Great Smoky Mountains National Park

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Great Smoky Mountains National Park area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 4.6 miles.
2 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Great
Smoky Mountains National Park. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 7May70; F50910.

Green Bay, Wis.

CLARKSON MAP CO., INC.
Green Bay [Wis.] area street map.
Prepared & produced by Clarkson Map Co. Kellogg Citizens Map Co. Kellogg Citizens Map Co. Kellogg Citizens Map Co.; Map Co.; Map Co.; Clarkson Map Co.;

Green County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Green County, Wisconsin. 40 p. Scatownship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Green County Farm Scale of Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26May70; F51032. NM: revi-

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greeneville, Tennessee, and ap of Greeneville, Tennessee, and vicinity, including a detailed map of Greene County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:14,000; county map ca. 1:90,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar70; F50769.

Greeneville, Tenn.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Greeneville, Tennessee, and vicinity, including a detailed map of Greene County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-B) Scale ca. 1:14,000; county map ca. 1:90,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.: 26Mar70; CHAMPION MAP CORP by number. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar70; F50769

Greenville, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greenville, South Carolina, and and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map (Map no.GJ-002-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index with list of streets indicated by number. Col. map. compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Feb70; F50767.

Griffith Park, Calif.

HILEMAN. DALE L. HIEMAN, DALE L.

Recreation and geological map of

Griffith Park, Los Angeles, California. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map]
no.3) Scale ca. 1:15,200. © Dale
L. Hileman; 23Jun68; F50811.

Gulf Coast

WHICO ATLAS CO. 011/gas & marine Gulf Coast atlas. 1969-70 ed. 1 v. Appl. states partially based on Whico atlas no.1, South Texas and the Texas Gulf Coast. © Whico Atlas Co.; 3Sep69; F50262.

Gulf of Mexico. See Mexico, Gulf of.

Gulf States

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co.
6. Cedar Keys, Fla. to the Rio
Grande; The Bayou Country, La.Miss.-Ala. (Gulf coast cruising
chart) © 5Jan69; Al40413.

Gulfport, Miss.

J & R MAP CO.
Gulfport, Mississippi. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Points
of interest indicated by number.
Northwood Hills & Bel-Aire subdivisions inset. Index on verso with Pass Christian, Miss. & Long Beach, Miss. Fold. ti : City map, welcome to Gulfport and Long Beach and Pass Christian, Missis sippi. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.;
5Nov69; F50625.

MID-SOUTH MAP CO. Gulfport [Miss.] Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset of sub-divisions. Indexes on verso with Long Beach, Mississippi map. Fol ti.: Welcome to the coast, Gulfport and Long Beach, Mississippi. NM: additions. © Mid-South Map Co.; 3Nov69; F50370.

Hall County, Ga.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Gainesville, Georgia, including detailed insets of Flowery Branch and Hall County. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-002-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; Flowery Branch map ca. 1:15,000; county map ca. 1:70,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 20Apr70; F50764.

Haltom City, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Haltom-Richland area, northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. 2d ed. Haltom-Richland Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Map no.13850) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Index. On verso: Area map of Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas. Fold. ti.: Haltom-Richland area map, northeast Tarrant County. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 22Jan70; F50327.

Hamilton County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Hamilton
County, Indiama. 34 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Hamilton County 4-H
Council. Index to owners. NM:
rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50308.

Hammond, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
region. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 4 miles. (On verso of
Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca.
1:195,000) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
12Mar69; F50862.

12Mar69; F50862.

Indiana. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.

Hampton, Va.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Hampton, Newport News [Va.] street
map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton
Roads area. On verso: Norfolk,
Portsmouth, Chesapeake street map,
l" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.:
Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.

Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.] street map. Col. map. Scale i" = approx. 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. On verso: Hampton, Newport News street map, 1" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50707.

Hancock County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock
County, Illinois. 48 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Hancock County Farm
Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 23 Jan70;
F50404.

Hancock County, Ohio

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock County, Ohio. 56 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Hancock County Extension 4-H Committee. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Mar70; F51017.

Hanson, Mass.

REED, EVERETT G.

Town of Hanson [Mass.] Map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Signed:
Everett G. Reed. Index on verso
with 3 suburban area maps. NM:
additions. © Everett G. Reed;
8Jun70; F50995.

Hawaii

BRYAN, EDWIN H., JR.

Sectional maps of Honolulu, rural
Oahu and the Hawaiian Islands.
Compiled & drawn by E. H. Bryan,
Jr. Completely rev. ed. of 1970.
1 v. Exclusive distributors,
South Sea Sales. © Edwin H. Bryan,
Jr.; 8Mar70; Al36072.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Hawaii. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scales vary. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index. On sheet with Metropolitan Honolulu, 1" = approx.

1.15 miles, central Honolulu and Waikiki, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, 3 urban area maps & 2 island chain maps. Fold. ti.: Hawaii, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Honolulu... Hawaiian Islands group. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50562.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Hawaii 1969 boating guide. 4 col.

maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary.

Prepared for Union Oil Co. of
California. Index with launching
& mooring locations indicated by
number. Hawaiian Islands map on
verso. © Rand McNally & Co.;
2Dec68; Al40423.

Honolulu. Col. map. Scale 1" = 3080' (approx. 7/12 mi.) Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Principal islands of Hawaii, 1" = approx. 12.5 miles. Foldti.: Road maps of Hawaii and Greater Honolulu. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1lapr69; F50679.

Principal islands of Hawaii. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.5
miles. 2 insets. (On verso of
Honolulu. Scale 1" = 3080' (approx.
7/12 mi. Prepared for Union Oil
Co. of California) NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
11Apr69; F50680.

Hemet, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Hemet-San Jacinto [Calif.] and vicinity. Map. (Map no.2364) Scale ca. 1:21,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso with Landmarks of Ramonaland. Fold. ti.: Street map of Hemet-San Jacinto. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr70; F50778.

Henry County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Henry
County, Indiana. 27 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by New Castle Evening
Optimist Club. Index to owners.
NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50307.

Hillsborough County, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Tampa (Fla.) and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.

Distributed by ChamCo. 3 insets.

On verso: Map of Hillsborough

County, Florida, ca. 1:57,000.

NM: compilation of statistical

data & cartographic work.

© Champion Map Corp.; 26Sep69;

F50270.

Hinsdale, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Hinsdale. Jan. 1970. © 5Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50550.

Holcombe, Lake, Wis.

MESS, NORMAN.

Hydrographic map of Lake Holcombe,
Chippewa County, Wisconsin. Made
from aerial photography by Norman
Mess. Scale 1" = 660'. NM: additions. © Norman Mess; 14Mar70 (in
notice: 1969); F50891.

Honolulu

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Hawaii. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scales vary. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index. On sheet with Metropolitan Honolulu, 1" = approx.

1.15 miles, central Honolulu and
Waikiki, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles,
3 urban area maps & 2 island chain
maps. Fold. ti.: Hawaii, featuring
Metropolitan and downtown Honolulu
... Hawaiian Islands group. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; lApr69; F50562.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Honolulu. Col. map. Scale 1" = 3080' (approx. 7/12 mi.) Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California.

Index. 2 insets. On verso:

Principal islands of Hawaii,

1" = approx. 12.5 miles. Fold.

ti.: Road maps of Hawaii and

Greater Honolulu. NM: correction

& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

11Apr69; F50679.

Hopkinsville, Ky.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Hopkinsville, Kentucky. First City
Bank & Trust Co. Map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:7,500. Index. Christian County,
ca. 1:35,500, on verso with Land
between the Lakes, ca. 1:147,000,
Fort Campbell, Kentucky-Tennessee,
ca. 1:22,000, & school districts
map. Fold. ti.: A map of Hopkinsville. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;
F50251.

Houghton County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Houghton County, Michigan. 43 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Houghton County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners.

NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70 (in notice on cover: 1970; in notice on p.1: 1969); F50306.

Houston, Tex.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Houston-Galveston [Tex.] area. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.1 miles.
Indexes. (Inset on Houston street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 mi.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Jan69; F50739.

Houston [Tex.] street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.71 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 2 insets include Houston-Galveston area, l" = approx. 4.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Houston Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan69; F50778.

Huntsville, Ala.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Huntsville, Alabama, including detailed map of Madison County.

Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B)

Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexes.

Inset: Madison County, Alabama, ca. 1:170,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50348.

Huron County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Huron
County, Michigan. 58 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Huron County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Apr70;
F51005.

Idaho

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Idaho, Montana. 1970 ed. Col. mag
Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso Col. map. with Western Canada, 6 urban area maps & 4 national park maps.

© American Automobile Assn.; 6Feb70; F50367.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MUNALLY & CO.
Idaho. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
24 miles. Index & mileage log.
2 insets. On verso: Montana, 1" =
approx. 25.6 miles. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
18Mar69; F50717.

Montana. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 25.6 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Idaho, l" = approx. 24 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50718.

McMally & Co., lonaros, 156,16.

Official highway map of Idaho. 1969.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000;
l" = approx. 22.5 miles. Issued by
Idaho Dept. of Highways. Index &
mileage chart. 6 insets include
Boise and vicinity, ca. 1:640,000.
Points of interest map on verso
with Northwestern United States.

© Band McNally & Co.: 16Jan69: Rand McNally & Co.; 16Jan69;

Illinois

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Illinois. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 11 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 27Feb70; F50475.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 12 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart Inset: Around Lake Michigan. Chicago and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3.5 miles, on verso
with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti:
Illinois, featuring metropolitan
and downtown Chicago ... Springfield. NM: compilation & revisiors.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.: © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50593.

CENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Illinois, Indiana, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble oil & Refining
Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with
points of interest indicated by
number. 7 insets. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1969, F49409. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Mar70;
F50645.

LINOIS.
Illinois official highway map, 1969.
Prepared by Rand McMally & Co.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12
miles. Index & mileage chart.
Chicago and vicinity, ca. 1:221,000,
on verso with Chicago metropolitan
expressway system and tollway
connections & 11 urban area maps.
© State of Illinois; 12Mar69;
A138979.

Southern Illinois University,

LINOIS. SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES. Southern Illinois University at Carbothern Illinois University at Carbondale. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the lower right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Evergreen Terrace. On verso: City of Carbondale. NM: additions & revisions. © Board of Trustees Southern Illinois of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 3Jun70; F51056.

Illinois. Southern Illinois University, Edwardsville

CENTRAL PUBLICATIONS.

Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. of interest indicated by number. Inset of route to university. On verso: City of Edwardsville and vicinity. Appl. author: A. B. Mifflin. NM: additions. © Central Publications, a bonafide agency of Southern Illinois University, authorized & functioning in behalf of the Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University; 25Feb70: P50842. 25Feb70; F50842.

Independence, Mo.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO.
Independence, Missouri. Map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Noland
Road Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome
to Independence, Missouri. Appl.
author: Milton Roth. © J & R Map
Co.; 18Feb70; F50917.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Indiana. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. On
sheet with 3 urban area maps.
Index & mileage chart on verso with
9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 27Mar70; F50800.

2/Mar/9; F50000.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Indianapolis, 1" = 0.37 miles, on verso with Metropolitan Indianapolis, Indiana lake shore cities & 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Indianapolis ... Terre Haute. NM: compilation.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.: © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50566.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Illinois, Indiana, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:760,000: 1" = about 12 miles. 1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 7 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49409. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Mar70;

KINGSBURY, ROBERT C. An atlas of Indiana. Dept. of Geography, Indiana University. 94 p. © Robert C. Kingsbury; 20May70;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mile-

age log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:150,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.

Indianapolis

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Indianapolis, 1" = 0.37 miles, on verso with Metropolitan Indianapolis, Indiana lake shore cities & 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Indianapolis ... Terre Haute. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50566.

Indianapolis metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Indexed. MM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 12Dec69; F50932.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.

Indianapolis street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. 2 insets. Index on verso with Indianapolis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50689.

Indianapolis - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Indianapolis and vicinity. Col.
map. Scale l" = approx. 1.5
miles. Index. (On verso of
Indianapolis street map. Scale
l" = approx. 0.62 mi.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50690.

Ingham County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Ingham
County, Michigan. 40 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Ingham County 4-4
Council. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Jan70;
F50395.

Ionia County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Ionia
County, Michigam. 44 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Ionia County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.: 16Apr70;
F51006.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Iowa. 1970-71 ed Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 11 miles. Indexes on
verso with mileage chart & 10 urban
area maps. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 6Mar70; F50474.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
13.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Des

AREA LIST

Moines and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, & Omaha-Council Bluffs and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa featuring Metropolitan and downtown Des Moines ... Waterloo. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50570.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale ca. 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with 7 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50870.

Isanti County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Isanti
County, Minnesota. 34 p. Scale
of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Isanti County 4-H
Leaders Council. Index to owners.
NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Nov69; F50310.

Italy

SELEZOINE DAL READER'S DIGEST, S.P.A.
Autolibro d'Italia. Milano. 362 p.
© Selezoine dal Reader's Digest;
19Mar70; AFO-61796.

Jackson County, Or.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Jackson County, Oregon.
May 1970. Metsker Maps. 83 1.
Scale of township maps 2" =
1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas Charles Metsker; lJun70;
F50918.

NEWTON, M. DALE.
Jackson County [Or.] highway and
street guide. 1 v. Appl. ti.:
Highway and street guide for Jackson County. NM: additions.

© M. Dale Newton; 5Feb70; F50837.

Jamaica

DESIGN/PRINT, INC.

Jamaica. Col. map. Scale not given.

Points of interest indicated by
number. Map of Kingston area on
verso with 3 urban area maps.
Fold. ti.: Jamaica map/guide.

© Design/Print, Inc.; 5Jan70;
Al38312.

Jefferson, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.
Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Peoria, Jefferson. Nov. 1969.
Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69;

Jefferson County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Jefferson County, Illinois. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Jefferson County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 31Nov69; F50313.

Jefferson County, Kansas

YORK PUBLICATIONS.

Jefferson County, Kansas. April 1,
1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:53,500.

Blue line print. NM: revision. © Richard C. Hedke d.b.a. York Publications; 7May70; F50951.

Jefferson County, Ky.

OLEMAN MAP CO.

Map of Greater Louisville [Ky.] Rev. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500.

Street index. Pioneer map of Jefferson County, Kentucky, ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Official 1970 map of Louisville and Jefferson County. Appl. author: Sid W. Gert. © Sid W. Gert d.b.a. Coleman Map Co.; 9Jan70; F50341.

Jeffersonville, Ind. (Twp.)

COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.
Jeffersonville Township and Clark
County, Ind. Prepared by C. J.
Klooz. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
of county map ca. 1:106,000. Presented by Clark County State Bank.
Indexes, with points of interest
indicated by symbol. © Columbus
Reproduction & Supply Co.;
15May69; F50609.

Joliet, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Joliet, main. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 3Nov69; F50546.

Joliet, west. Oct. 1969.
© 200ct69; F50328.

Juneau County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP FUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Juneau
County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Juneau County 4-H
Leaders Assn. Index to owners.
NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5May70;
F51028

Kalamazoo, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.

Kalamazoo metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:18,900. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
15Jul69; F50937.

Kane County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1970 posting pages in Kane County,
 Illinois, atlas. Jan. 23, 1970.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
 township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
 author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
 Studio, Inc.; 23Jan70; F50611.

Kankakee County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Kankakee County, Illinois. 70 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Kankakee County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Mar70; F51027.

Kansas

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Kansas, Nebraska. 1970-71 ed. Col.

map. Scale l" = approx. 20 miles.

Indexes on verso with mileage

chart, national park map & 7 urban

area maps. © American Automobile

Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 11Mar70; F50477.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Oklahoma, Kansas, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale

1:1,330,000; 1" = about 21 miles.

Lambert conformal projection.

Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Points of interest indicated
by number. Indexed, with 5 urban
area maps & 1 lake area map on
verso. Appl. states prev. reg.

1969, F48826. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 18Mar70; F50646.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.3 miles. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: Nebraska, 1" = approx. 18.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50875.

Kansas City, Mo.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for Shell oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Kansas City and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles, on verso with St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.0 miles, 4 urban area maps & 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: Missouri, featuring Metropolitan and downtown St. Louis ... Bull Shoals Lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50558.

Kearney, Neb.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Kearney, Nebraska. Flatte Valley
State Bank. Col. map. Scale not
given. Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 23Jan63;
F50443.

Kent County, Del.

DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.

General highway map, Kent County,
Delaware; 1963. Prepared by Delaware State Highway Dept., Bureau of Highway Planning, in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation,
Federal Highway Administration,
Bureau of Public Roads. Rev.
June 1, 1969. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:130,000. Transverse Mercator
projection. Sheet 1. Key map &
9 area maps in margin. © Delaware
State Highway Dept.; 15Mar70 (in notice: 1969); F50523.

Kentucky

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Kentucky - Tennessee. 1970-71 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

15 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 5 urban area maps,
1 national park map & 2 area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.

AAA; 3Apr70; F50789.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Ashland Oil & Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.
Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx. 7.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Lexington, 1" = approx. 29 mi., Downtown Louisville, 1" = approx. .43 mi., 8 urban area maps & 1 national park map. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50582.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Scale
I" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage
chart. Memphis, Tennessee and vi-

Kentucky.-Con.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.-Con.

Kentucky-Tennessee.-Con.

cinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles,
Louisville, Ky. and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.9 miles, & Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx.
7.7 miles, on verso with 8 urban
area maps & 1 national park map.
Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
Louisville ... TVA lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May69; F50571.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Tennessee and Kentucky, 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Points of interest indicated
by number. Index on verso with
9 urban area maps and 1 national
park map. Appl. states prev. reg.
1969, F48285. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 4Dec69; F50644.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Street map atlas, Greater Cincinnati,
Hamilton County, and northern
Kentucky. 32 p. Distributed by
Bell Block News & Novelty Shop.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 160ct69; F50258.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles.

3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50866.

Kentucky Lake

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Hopkinsville, Kentucky. First City
Bank & Trust Co. Map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:7,500. Index. Christian County,
ca. 1:35,500, on verso with Land
between the Lakes, ca. 1:140,000,
Fort Campbell, Kentucky-Tennessee,
ca. 1:22,000, & school districts
map. Fold. ti.: A map of Hopkinsville. NM: rev. version.

© R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69;
F50251.

Map of Murray, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:11,200. Compliments of Peoples Bank of Murray, Ky. Index. On sheet with Map of Calloway County, Kentucky, ca. 1:95,000. Land between the Lakes map, ca. 1:8,400, on verso with Murray State University campus guide. Fold. ti.: City of Murray. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 220ct69; F50288.

Kern County, Calif.

ACE MAP CO.

Kern County [Calif.] east; topographical map book B. 61 p.

Appl. author: Philip Shirley.

© Ace Map Co.; 15May69; Al24705.

Ketchikan, Alaska

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Ketchikan, Alaska. Ketchikan Branch,
National Bank of Alaska. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index.
Inset: Ketchikan vicinity road
map. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 17Sep62;
F50444.

Kewaunee County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Kewaunee County, Wisconsin. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Kewaunee County 4-H
Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Apr70;
F51038.

King County, Wash.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

Service area, Water District no.75,
King County, Wash. Mar. 1970.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:57,000.
Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1966, F41557.

Northwest Mapping Service; 2Feb70;
F50342.

Kingman, Ariz.

MOHAVE COUNTY, ARIZ.

Map of the city of Kingman and adjacent subdivided land, Mohave County, Arizona. Drawn by Roger Wm. Esquerra & Jack M. Kesler; prepared by Mohave County Assessor's Cartography Dept. Map on 3 sheets. Scale ca. 1:7,100. Blue line print. Sheet Sheet 1-3. Includes composite map of area, ca. 1:18,000. © Mohave County, Ariz.; 14Nov69; F50357.

Kingsport, Tenn.

SPODEN, HAROLD T.

Historical map of Long Island of the Holston, Kingsport, Tennessee, by Muriel Clark Spoden; cartographer, H. T. Spoden; illustrator, Bob Hensley. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: History of Kingsport area names. Bibliography on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © Harold T. Spoden & Muriel C. Spoden; 1Dec69; F50484.

Kinston, N.C.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Kinston, North Carolina. Mutual
Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map.
Scale not given. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 7Dec62; F50445.

Lafayette, La.

DOMINGUE, SZABO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Map of the city of Lafayette, Louisiana, and vicinity. June 1969.

Scale ca. 1:12,000. © Domingue,
Szabo & Associates, Inc.; 1Jun69;
F50284.

La Grange, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
La Grange. Jan. 1970. © 19Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50530.

Lake Charlevoix, Mich. See Charlevoix,
Lake, Mich.

Lake Chippewa. See Chippewa, Lake.

Lake City, Fla.

J & R MAP CO. Lake City, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Lake City recreation area map. Fold ti.: City map, welcome to Lake City, Florida. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 130ct69; F50281.

Lake County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Lake County,
Illinois, atlas. Oct. 10, 1969.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 100ct69; F50421.

Lake Erie. See Erie, Lake.

Lake George, N.Y. See George, Lake, N.Y.

Lake Holcombe, Wis. See Holcombe, Lake, Wis.

Lake Michigan. See Michigan, Lake.

Lake Murray, S.C. See Murray, Lake, S.C.

Lake Ontario. See Ontario, Lake.

Lake Powell, Utah. See Powell, Lake, Utah.

Lake Ray Hubbard, Tex. See Ray
Hubbard, Lake, Tex.

Lake Zurich, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Lake Zurich. Sept. 1969.

© 15Sep69; F50333.

LaMoure County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of LaMoure County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:41,000. © Midland Atlas Co.,
Inc.; 30Jun69; All9532.

Land Between the Lakes, Ky.

West Kentucky vacationland. Drawn by Bob Dustin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:213,000. Index. Land Between the Lakes, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Kentucky Lake, Lake Barkley boat docks. Fold. ti.: Maps of Lake Barkley, Kentucky Lake, Land Between the Lakes. NM: revisions & additions. © Paul G. Abell; 15Mar70; F51048.

Land Between the Lakes, Tenn.

ABELL, PAUL G.
West Kentucky vacationland. Drawn by
Bob Dustin. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:213,000. Index. Land Between the
Lakes, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with
Kentucky Lake, Lake Barkley boat
docks. Fold. ti.: Maps of Lake
Barkley, Kentucky Lake, Land Between the Lakes. NM: revisions &
additions. © Paul G. Abell;
15Mar70; F51048.

Lansing, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Lansing, East Lansing [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson

Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Indexed. Inset: City of Mason. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 10ct69; F50935.

La Salle County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in La Salle County,
Illinois, atlas. July 11, 1969.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 11Ju169; F50340.

Last Chance Canyon, Calif.

HILEMAN, DALE L.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of
Last Chance Canyon, Kern Co., Calif.,
with Mesquite Canyon and Iron Canyon. 2d ed. Col. map. ([Map]
no.1) Scale ca. 1:56,000. Inset
showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; llNov67 (in notice: 1968);
F50809.

Las Vegas, Nev.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Nevada. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:

Lake Tahoe area. Las Vegas and vicinity, 1" = approx. 0.56 miles, & Reno and vicinity, 1" = approx. .81 miles, on verso with 3 national parks & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Nevada, featuring metropolitan and downtown Las Vegas ... Lake Tahoe area. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50574.

Laurel, Miss.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Laurel, Mississippi; 1966. Col. map.
Scale not given. Compliments of
Commercial National Bank & Trust
Co. Index. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 25Jul66; F50432.

Leachville, Ark.

J & R MAP CO.
Leachville, Arkansas. Map. Scale
not given. Compliments of General
Insurance Agency, Florafax Delivery,
Leachville State Bank. Points of
interest indicated by number. Inset: Mileage shown via highway.
On verso: Mississippi County,
Arkansas. Fold. ti.: City map,
welcome to Leachville, Arkansas.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions. © J & R Map Co.;
27Sep69; F50278.

Lee County, Ala.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Lee County, Alabama, highway map.
1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:130,000. Courtesy of Opelika
National Bank. © All American Pub.
Co., Inc.; 2Jan70; F50430.

Leelanau County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Plat book, Leelanau County, Michigan.
24 p. Scale of township maps
1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Boy
Scout Troop No.25 & Glen Lake Community Schools. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12May70; F51008.

Lehigh County, Pa.

SEIBEL, GEORGE L.
Lehigh Valley [Pa.] map book of campus, city, county, town & township streets. 28 p. NM: additions.
© G. L. Seibel; 2Jan70; A144675.

Lemont, Ill.

CLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Lemont, main. Dec. 1969.

© 15Dec69; F50540.

Lemont, north. Dec. 1969. Scale ca. 1:18,500.

© 15Dec69; F50545.

Lewis and Clark County, Mont.

LEWIS AND CLARK COUNTY (MONT.) SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT.
Lewis and Clark County land ownership map. 1969. Scale not given.
Landowners indicated by number.
Area map on verso. © Lewis and Clark County Soil & Water Conservation District; 17Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50267.

Lewis County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

The 1970 atlas of Lewis County, Missouri. 23 p. Sponsored by the Bunker Hill Christian Church.

Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd.

© Shepherd Mapping Co.; 9Jan70; F50339.

Lexington, Ky.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue
Grass. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on
1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5

mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. @ American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; &May70; F50907.

Libby, Mont.

NINNEMAN ENGINEERING.
Libby, Lincoln County, Montana:
1970. Compiled from county
records. Map. Scale ca. 1:40,000.
Appl. author: Jack W. Ninneman.
© Ninneman Engineering; 31Mar70;
F50955.

Libertyville, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Libertyville. Sept. 1969. Map on 2 sheets. © 17Sep69;
F50331.

Lincoln County, Okla.

FREEMAN, BOB.

Historic & little treasure map of Lincoln County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. NM: compilation.

© Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 12Feb70; F50356.

Linwood, N.J.

BLOOM, ALBERT A.
Map of Somers Point, Linwood and
Northfield, New Jersey, 1970.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Albert
A. Bloom; 10Apr70; F51050.

HYMAN, C. HERBERT.

Mainland regional area map [Somers Point, Linwood & Northfield, N.J.]

Scale not given. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. NM: revisions. © C. Herbert Hyman; 1Dec69; F50352.

Lithia Springs, Ga.

DEFEE, LARRY.

Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W.,

Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia

Springs; 1969-70. Col. map. Scale

1:24,000. © Larry Defee; 12Nov69;

F50782.

Little River Canyon, Ala.

FOSHEE, JOHN H.

Map of Little River Canyon [Ala.]

Grand Canyon of the South. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:18,200. Ori
ented with north to the upper

right. Inset: Location map.

NM: additions. © J. H. Foshee;

13Feb70; F51065.

Little Traverse Bay, Mich.

MAPPING UNLIMITED.

Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix,
Walloon Lake and Little Traverse
Bay [Mich.] 1st ed. 1 v. Scale
of most maps 1:30,000. Appl.
authors: Perry J. Fremont, Jr. &
Richard E. Pajakowski. © Mapping
Unlimited; 26May70; F50897.

Livingston Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Livingston Reservoir [Tex.] fishing,
tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col
map. (Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:115,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset
locating area. Appl. author: Attila
Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.;
15Dec69; F50272.

Lockport, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Lockport. Dec. 1969. Scale ca.
1:16,000. © 8Dec69; F50536.

London

OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY PRESS.
Shakespeare's London. By Chester
A. Garrison; cartography by Jacob
Blok. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:14,800. Points of interest indicated by letter & number. Inset.
Fold. ti.: A map of Shakespeare's
London. @ Oregon State University
Press; 1Mar70; A160574.

Long Beach, Calif.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Long Beach [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet

Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. On sheet with map of Los
Angeles and vicinity. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 30Jul68; F50673.
Long Beach [Calif.] street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68
mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Extension on reduced scale on verso with index & urban area map. Fold. ti.: Long Beach Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Mar69;

Long Island

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

New York City and vicinity. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
1.4 miles. Index & Long Island
mileage chart on verso with Long
Island, 1" = approx. 2.4 miles, &
map of Manhattan, ca. 1:27,000.
Fold. ti.: New York City and vicinity including Long Island. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
14May70; F50905. 14May70; F50905.

Long Island Sound

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Long Island Sound, east. Map. Scale ca. 1:105,800. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1960): F50822 1969); F50822.

New York Harbor entry & Long Island Sound, western part. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:61,000 & 1:80,000 at Lat. 40°57'. Mercator projection. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50827.

Lookout Mountain

LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN CAVERNS, INC.

Free map, Lookout Mountain [Tenn.]

Drafting by Harold Miller. Col.

map. Not to scale. Oriented with

north to the right. NM: revisions

& additions. © Lookout Mtn.

Caverns, Inc.; 25Nov69; F50553.

Lorain County, Ohio

LORAIN COUNTY, OF COMMISSIONERS. OHIO. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.
Lorain County, Ohio highway map.
Prepared by Lorain County Regional
Planning Commission. 3d ed. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Index.
Map of northern Lorain County, ca.
1:12,000, on verso with 7 urban
area maps in margin. © Lorain
County Board of County Commissioners; 15Dec69; F50519.

Los Angeles

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Dodger Stadium, Los Angeles. 3 maps
on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:22,500.

NM: compilation & additions.

© Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51042.

Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1235) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Index. On verso: Freewap no.1235) Scale ca.
1:130,000. Index. On verso: Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity,
ca. 1:138,000. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Los Angeles and freeway
system. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California;
1Feb70; F50848.
an Fernando Vall

1Feb70; F50848.

San Fernando Valley [Calif.] area,
Metropolitan Los Angeles. George
W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.1884) Scale ca.
1:45,000. Issued by Automobile
Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Recreation areas indicated by symbol.
Index & recreation guide on verso.
Fold ti Street man of San Fer-Fold. ti.: Street map of San Fernando Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr70; F50780. Southern area Metropolitan Los Ange-

les. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.1930) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Is-sued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index & recreation guide on verso. Fold ti.: Street map of southern area Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lMar70; F51061.

COOPER ENTERPRISES.

Map of Greater Los Angeles, Calif.
Col. map. Scale not given. Signed:
Jack H. Moffett. Appl. author:
Robert L. Cooper. © Robert L.
Cooper d.b.a. Cooper Enterprises;
14Apr70; F50896.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Metropolitan Los Angeles. Col. map.

Scale l" = approx. 1.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. pared for Shell Oil Co. Index.
Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, 1" =
approx. .38 mi. Los Angeles &
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.49 miles,
on verso with 2 urban area maps.
Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and vicinity
featuring metropolitan and downtown Los Angeles ... San Gabriel Valley. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50583.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Los Angeles and vicinity, with special map of the freeways. Edited lithographed by Rand McNally & Co. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Los Angeles and vicinity map ca. 1:130,000. Index. 2 insets. NM: revisions. © National Automobile Club; 5Sep69; F50656.

(Wall map no.72) Scale ca.
1:32,300. Inset: Avalon. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps;
10Dec69; F50235.

Los Angeles County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
L. A. & Orange Co. mini-wall map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000.
3 insets. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 5Feb70;

Loudoun County, Va.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC.
Loudoun County [Va.] aerial photo
maps. Photo date July 1969. Map

on 109 sheets. ([Map] section 1-108) Scale 1" = 1200'. Includes county key map. © Air Photo-graphics, Inc.; 11Ju169; A127689.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Index on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Mar70; F50472.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown New Orleans, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, on
verso with Mississippi Gulf Coast
& 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
New Orleans ... Shreveport. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50569.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21

miles. Prepared for Crown Central

Petroleum Corp. Index & mileage

log. Bull Shoals recreation area
on verso with Business district,

French Quarter, 1 national park map

& 5 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &

Co.; 5Mar69; F50868.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.8

miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Index & mileage table. On verso:
Texas, 1" = approx. 25 miles.
Fold. ti.: Texas and Arkansas,
Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide

map. NM: correction & revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69;
F50695.

Louisville, Ky.

COLEMAN MAP CO. DLEMAN MAP CO.

Map of Greater Louisville [Ky.] Rev.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500.

Street index. Pioneer map of Jefferson County, Kentucky, ca.
1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.:
Official 1970 map of Louisville and
Jefferson County. Appl. author:
Sid W. Gert. © Sid W. Gert d.b.a.
Coleman Map Co.; 9Jan70; F50341.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage
chart. Memphis, Tennessee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles,
Louisville, Ky. and vicinity. 1" =
approx. 1.9 miles, & Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx.
7.7 miles, on verso with 8 urban
area maps & 1 national park map.
Fold ti. Kentucky Tennessee Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee, featuring Metropolitan and downtown. Louisville ... TVA lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50571.

Louisville, Kentucky. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Editorial Services Co., Inc.; 14Nov69;

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Louisville and vicinity. Jefferson County. Col. map. Scale 1" = aprox. 1.72 miles. Prepared for

Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. On verso: Louisville street map, 1" = approx. O.7 mi. Fold. ti.: Louisville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Jan69; F50731.

Joanoy; F50771.

Louisville [Ky.] street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.7 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Louisville. On verso: Louisville and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.72 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Jan69; F50730.

Lower New York Bay

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Fire Island [N.Y.] to Sea Girt [N.J.]

Map. Scale ca. 1:121,900. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.:
Radio direction finding chart. NM:
additions. © Vec/Trak Research &
Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in
notice: 1969); F50829.

Lowndes County, Miss.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.
Lowndes County, Mississippi. Map.
Scale ca. 1:120,000. NM: cartographic material. © Trading
Enterprises, Inc.; 15Aug69; F50412.

Lucaya, Grand Bahama Island

BAHAMA MAPS, LTD.

Freeport map & guide to the business community; downtown; International Bazaar; Lucaya; Grand Bahama Island; Commonwealth of the Bahamas. 1969-70. 6 col. maps on 5 sheets. Scale of Freeport map ca. 1:20,000; scale of Lucaya ca. 1:25,400. Indexed. © Bahama Maps, Ltd.; lAug69; F50237.

McHenry, Ill.

MCHENRY (ILL.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Official McHenry, Wonder Lake, Ringwood postal areas street and road
guide. Compiled by County Map Co.
54 p. NM. revisions. © McHenry
Area Chamber of Commerce; 9Mar70;
F50488.

McHenry County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.
1969 posting pages in McHenry County,
Illinois, atlas. Dec. 18, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 18Dec69 (in notice:
1970); F50598.

McHenry County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of McHenry County, North
Dakota. l v. Scale of township
maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland
Atlas Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; A159999.

Mackinac County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Mackinac County, Michigan. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Mackinac County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners.

NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 28Jan70; F50394.

McLean County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of McLean County, North
Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township
maps ca. 1:42,000. © Midland
Atlas Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; A160004.

McLeod County, Minn.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of McLeod County, Minnesota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:42,000. © Midland Atlas Co.,
Inc.; 29Nov69; A160001.

Macomb County, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Macomb County [Mich.] area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:29,500. Indexed.
D Fred F. Johnson; 3Apr69;
F50045.

Macoupin County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Macoupin County, Illinois. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Macoupin County 4-H
Clubs. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 7May70; F51020.

Madison County, Ala.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Huntsville, Alabama, including detailed map of Madison County.

Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B)

Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexes.

Inset: Madison County, Alabama,

ca. 1:170,000. NM: cartographic

& statistical data compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70;

F50348.

Madison River, Mont.

AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.

Madison River [Mont.] fishing & camping map & guide. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:130,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Montana stream fishing classification map & vicinity map on verso. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. @ American Adventures Assn.; 11Jun69; F50382.

Mahoning County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Mahoning County, Ohio, atlas. July 15, 1969.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 15Ju169; F50243.

Maine

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Greater Portland, Maine.

Maine National Bank. Col. map.

Scale ca. 1:11,200. Indexed. On

verso: Maine ... state map, ca.

1:126,000. Cover ti.: Oreater Port
land and the state of Maine. NM:

rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;

31Dec69; F50303.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Maine. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
14 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Indexes & mileage log.

2 insets. On verso: Maritime Provinces, 1" = approx. 24.4 miles. Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69; F50740.

Maritime Provinces. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 24.4 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets. On verso:
Maine, 1" = approx. 14 miles.
Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
17Feb69; F50741.

Manhattan (Borough) See New York (City)

Manitoba

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000;

1" = about 28 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Indexes, with
points of interest indicated by
number. 2 insets. Northwestern
Ontario, 1:1,775,000; on verso with
4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan
and Northwestern Ontario. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F48983.

© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
17Mar70; F50834.

Mansfield, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
Official map, city of Mansfield,
Texas, Tarrant County. Jan. 1970.
(Map no.14222) Scale 1" = 800'.
Inset: Location map, city of Mansfield, Texas, Tarrant County.
Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson.
© Universal Map & Drafting Co.;
23Jan70; F50326.

Maricopa County, Ariz.

ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT.

Atlas of Maricopa County. 1969 ed.
Prepared by Arizona Highway Dept.,
Photogrammetry & Mapping Division
in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of
Transportation, Bureau of Public
Roads. 1 v. Scale ca. 1:127,500 &
ca. 1:24,000. Transverse Mercator
projection. © Arizona Highway
Dept.; 8Jan70; F50551.

Marin County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Marin County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. NM: additions.

© Thomas Bros. Maps; 5Feb70;

Marion County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAF PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Marion County, Illinois. 1970 ed. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Marion County 4-H federation. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50315.

Maritime Provinces

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Maine. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
14 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Indexes & mileage log.

Maritime Provinces.-Con.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con. Maine.-Con.

2 insets. On verso: Maritime Provinces, 1" = approx. 24.4 miles. inces, 1" = approx. 24.4 miles.
Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction. & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69; F50740.

Maritime Provinces. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 24.4 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets. On verso:
Maine, 1" = approx. 14 miles.
Fold. ti.: Maine and Maritime Provinces Tourgide map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
17Feb60. F50741. 17Feb69; F50741.

Marquette County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Marquette
County, Michigan. 80 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Marquette County 4-H
Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 28Apr70;
F51007. F51007.

Marshall County, Minn.

THOMPSON (K. R.) CO.

Atlas of Marshall County, Minnesota, containing a map for each township ... and other features. Compiled by K. R. Thompson Co. 128 p. by K. R. Thompson Co. 128 p.
Appl. author: K. R. Thompson d.b.a.
K. R. Thompson Co. © K. R. Thompson Co.; 10Dec69; A127271.

Martha's Vineyard, Mass.

MEEKINS, ROY C.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] Drawn & distributed by Roy G. Meekins. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

1.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with maps of Oak Bluffs, l" = approx. O.10 miles, Vineyard Haven, l" = approx. O.13 miles, & Edgartown, l" = approx. O.13 miles. Fold. ti.: Martha's Vineyard Island. © Roy G. Meekins; 1Jun64; F50637.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] to Block
Island [R.I.] Hydrography & topography by Coast & Geodetic Survey,
with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41°27'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet.
Inset of Rhode Island Sound. Appl. ti: Radio direction finding chart. NM; additions. @ Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50604.

Maryland

ARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.
State of Maryland state highway system and connections. 1970. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:410,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Index.
Insets: Baltimore and vicinity & Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:150,000. Mileage diagram & points of interest on verso with 7 urban area maps. © Maryland State Roads Commission; 13Feb70; F51059.

Mason, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Lansing, East Lansing [Mich.] metro-politan area map. F. F. Johnson

Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Indexed. Inset: City of Mason. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Massachusetts-Connecticut and Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.7 miles. Prepared for Shell ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: New Haven to New York, via turnpikes & parkways. Boston and vicinity & downtown Boston, 1" = 0.4 miles, on verso with Cape Cod & 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Massachusetts. Connecticut, Rhode

Meigs County, Ohio
Meigs County, Ohio
Meigs County, Ohio
Meigs County, Ohio
1 atlas and plat book; 1969. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Meigs County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: all new ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Nov69; F50309. Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island featuring Metropolitan and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod. ti.: Connecticut-Massachusetts-Rhode Island. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; Appl. Memphis lApr69; F50565.

NEW ENGLAND SPORTS ENTERPRISES. Golf, Massachusetts. Massachusetts Dept. of Commerce & Development, Division of Tourism. Col. map. Scale not given. Golf courses in-dicated by number. NM: compilation. © Alan Locke & Norman Fertig, a partnership d.b.a. New England Sports Enterprises; 14Jul69; F50240.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
South Shore: Norwell ... & Weymouth
[Mass.] upper section, lower section. (Official Arrow city map) 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:16,000 & ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Mulare News Agency. Indexes. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 8May69; F50292.

WEEDEN, JOHN W.
Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts
street maps. 195 p. NM: additions.

© John W. Weeden; 15Apr69; A150717. Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts street maps. 195 p. NM: additions. street maps. 195 p. NM: additions © John W. Weeden; 16Mar70; A150716.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Massachusetts Bay. Hydrography & topography by Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geologifrom Corps of Engineers & Geologi-cal Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 42°20'. Mercator projec-tion. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset of Humarock. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50830.

Massillon, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Canton and Massillon [Ohio] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson
Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,500.
Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F.
Johnson; 19Feb69; F50946.

Mayfield, Ky.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Mayfield, Kentucky. First Federal
Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map.
Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises;
15Apr65; F50428.

Mecklenburg County, N.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Greater Charlotte, North Carolina.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city

tributed by Dixie News Co. Index. On verse: Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Arrow indexed street map, Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Ju169; F50291.

26Nov69; F50309.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage
chart. Memphis, Tennessee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles,
Louisville, Ky. and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.9 miles, & Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx.
7.7 miles, on verso with 8 urban
area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee, featuring Metropolitan and downtown. Louisville ... TVA lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50571.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Memphis street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
Prepared for American Oil Co.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 3 insets. Fold. ti.:
Memphis. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
IMay60: F50710. sion. © Rand M 1May69; F50710.

Mentor, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F. Cleveland metropolitan area map. Leveland metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed.
Inset: Mentor & Mentor-on-the-Lake.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; NM: revision. © 230ct69; F50941.

Meramec Heights, Mo.

Map of Meramec Heights, Fenton, Missouri, Arnold, Missouri. Scale not given. Blue line print. Index. © Boyd C. Mills; 270ct69; F50238.

Merchantville, N.J.

CHAPEL CO., INC.

Borough of Merchantville; township of Pennsauken [N.J.] Community News.

Col. map. Scale 7/8" = 1000'. Oriented with north to the upper right. Street directory. Appl. author: C. L. Becker. NM: additions. © Chapel Co., Inc.; tions. © Chapel 29Sep69; F50354.

Mesa, Ariz.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Mesa [Ariz.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Index. (On sheet with Street map of Greater Phoenix. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) Appl. ti.: Mesa street map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50712. Street map of Greater Phoenix [Ariz.]
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

AREA LIST

rrinted on both sides of sheet. Indexes. On sheet with Mesa, same scale as main map. Fold. ti.:
Phoenix Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50711.

Mexia, Tex.

COLBY MAP CO. DLBY MAP CO.
City map of Mexia, Texas. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Bi-Stone Savings & Loan Assn. Index with points of interest indicated by number. General highway map, Limestone County, Freestone County, Texas, on verso. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 15Mar66; F51052.

MASON, JERRY G. Central Mexico. Map. Scale ca. 1:5,000,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Jerry G. Mason; 3Mar70; F50819.

Mexico, Central America and West Indies. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 67) Scale 1:4,118,400 or 65 miles to the in.; 40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal equal area projection. 5 insets. NM: compilation. @ A. J. Nystrom & Co. subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 8Sep69; F50751.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. ND MCNALLY & CO.
Central America. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:3,000,000. Prepared for
Sinclair Refining Co. Index &
mileage chart. On verso: Mexico,
ca. 1:5,300,000. Fold. ti.:
Mexico, Central America. MM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Apr69; F50684.
Mexico, Col. map. Scale ca.

McNally & Co.; 15Apro9; F50684.

Mexico. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:5,300,000. Prepared for Sinclair
Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.
On verso: Central America, ca.,
1:3,000,000. Fold. ti.: Mexico,
Central America. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Apr69; F50683.

Road atlas and travel guide, United

15Aprb9; F50683
Road atlas and travel guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. 96 p.
NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1MarT0; Al44464.
Travel atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 220 p. Prepared for Texaco. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Mar70; Al44469.

AMERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS. MERICAN ASSN. OF PETROLEUM GEOLOGISTS.
Bathymetric maps, Eastern continental margin, U.S.A. [Atlantic Ocean north & south of Cape Hatteras & northern Gulf of Mexico] Sheet 1-2 compiled by H. F. Belding & W. C. Holland; sheet 3 compiled by W. C. Holland. 1970. 3 col. maps. Scale 1:1,000,000. Modified universal transverse Mercator projection. Sponsored by Esso Production Research Co. & Humble Oil & Befining search Co. & Humble Oil & Refining Co. Sheet 1-3. Includes Control for contours maps. @ American Assn. of Petroleum Geologists; 31Jan69 (in notices: 1970); F50785-50783.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co. © Rand McNally & Co.

6. Cedar Keys, Fla. to the Rio
Grande; The Bayou Country, La.Miss.-Ala. (Gulf coast cruising
chart) © 5Jan69; A140413. TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP. Map of Louisiana continental shelf, Gulf of Mexico showing oil and gas pipe lines. Apr. 1970. Scale ca. 1:190,000. Blue line print. © Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp.; 1Apr70; F50760.

Miami, Fla.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Miami, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Downtown Miami Beach, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Florida, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM: downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50559.

NMD MCNALLY & CO.

Greater Miami [Fla.] street map.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.55

mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Index. Inset: South Miami to

Homestead. Fold. ti.: Miami, Mia
mi Beach Tourgide map. NM: cor
rection & revision. © Rand McNal
ly & Co.; 18Feb69; F50733.

Miami Beach, Fla.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Miami, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Downtown Miami Beach, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Florida, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Miami ... Palm Beach. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50559.

Michigan

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Michigan. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. 2 insets include mileage chart. 2 urban area maps in margin. Index on verso with Upper Peninsula of Michigan & Detroit area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 23Mar70; F50801.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.9 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. lndex & mileage Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset shows northwestern extension on reduced scale. Detroit and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles, on verso with Downtown Detroit, 1" = approx. 2 mi., 6 urban area maps, Around the Lakes map & Detroit-Toledo Expressway map. map a Between Trible and Employer Fold. ti.: Michigan, featuring metropolitan and downtown Detroit ... Detroit-Toledo. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50579.

ICHIGAN. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.
Michigan aeronautical chart; 1970.
Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Dept. of Commerce. Col. map. Scale
1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33° & 45°. Printed on both sides of sheet. Information as of Jan. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. 2 insets.

© Michigan Aeronautics Commission: MICHIGAN. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION © Michigan Aeronautics Commission; 18Feb70; F50360.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Ohio, 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50688.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" -

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. 2 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with Metropol-itan Detroit, ca. 1:250,000 & 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50705.

Northern Great Lakes area road map, featuring Michigan, Minnesota, Ontario, Wisconsin. 12th ed. Northern Great Lakes Area Council. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,500,000; 1" = approx. 40 miles. Mileage chart. Inset: Road map of United States. Points of interest indicated by number on verso. Fold. ti.: Your guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Jun69; F50658.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Michigan, 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50687.

Michigan, Lake

RISTIC, RATKO J.

Lake Michigan floor topography; 1968.

Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col.

map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000;

vertical scale 0.05" = 30'. Based

on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.7 &

Bathymetric chart of Lake Michigan,

compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic.

© Ratko J. Ristic; 1Nov68; F50639.

Michigan City, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
region. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 4 miles. (On verso of
Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca.
1:195,000) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
12Mar69; F50862.
Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond.

approx. 11.6 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50869.

Middle States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Delaware - Maryland, Virginia - West
Virginia. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles.
Index & mileage chart on verso
with 9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 9Apr70; F50799.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Downtown Baltimore, 1" =
approx. .4 mi., & Downtown Wash
ington, 1" = approx. .3 mi., on
verso with Colonial Williamsburg,
1" = approx. .2 mi., 7 urban area
maps, 1 national park map &

Middle States-Con.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.-Con.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginia.-Con.

l historical map. Fold. ti.: Dela-ware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50575.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West
Virginia, 1970 Happy Motoring
guide. Col. map. Scale 1:950,000;
l" = about 15.0 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Chesapeake Bay
region, 1:570,000, on verso with
mileage chart. Appl. states prev.
reg. 1969, F48821. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan70 (in
notice: 1969); F50642.

LANGFORD, FRED.

The Delaware Valley region, transportation network, 1970-1980.

Map. Scale 1" = 1 mi. NM: compilation. © Fred Langford; 3Mar70;

Golf course guide, the Delaware Valley region [Pa., Del., & N.J.] 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Golf courses indicated by symbol. Inset of shore line. © Fred Langford; 26Jun70; F51069.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 14.5 miles. Mileage log.
Indexes on verso with 5 urban area
maps & 1 national park map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; llMar69; F50859.

Midland, Mich.

K (R. L.) & CO. ap of Midland, Michigan. First National Bank & Trust Co. of Midland. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,200. Index. On verso: Map of Midland County, Michigan, ca. 1:85,500. Fold. ti.: Midland city/county map. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69; F50249.

Midland County, Mich.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Midland, Michigan. First
National Bank & Trust Co. of Midland. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Index. On verso: Map
of Midland County, Michigan, ca.
1:85,500. Fold. ti.: Midland city/
county map. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 18Nov69;
F50249.

Milwaukee

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Around the Lakes.

Milwaukee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Milwaukee, 1" = approx. .22 mi., 5 urban area maps & 2 regional maps. Fold. ti.: Wisconsin, featuring metropolitan and downtown Milwaukee ... Rhinelander region. NM: compilation & revisions. \odot R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50580.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Milwaukee metropolitan area map.

F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;
12Aug69; F50943.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Milwaukee street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile. Inset: Main highways, Milwaukee to
Chicago. Index on verso with
Waukesha to Milwaukee area, 1" =
approx. 0.73 mile, & Central Milwaukee. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 16Mar69;
F50877. RAND MCNALLY & CO

Milwaukee - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Waukesha to Milwaukee area. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile.
(On verso of Milwaukee street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile)
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50878.

Mineral Wells, Tex. - Environs

Mineral Wells, Texas and environs.

[By] Charles A. Anderson. Map.

Scale not given. Redrawn from an original of Joe Reith. Signed.

© Joe J. Reith; 4May70; F51063.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1"

= approx. 2.5 miles. Index on
verso with Downtown Minneapolis,
ca. 1:18,500, & Downtown St. Paul,
ca. 1:18,500. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 12May70;
F5.0001.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Minneapolis-St. Faul and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, on verso with Western Ontario-Lake Superior & 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Minnesota, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Minneapolis-St. itan and downtown Minneapolis-St.
Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50557.

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed map of Minneapolis. Scale
ca. 1:26,000. NM: additions &
revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.;
15Feb70; F50420.

MIND MCNALLY & CO.
Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
0.75 mile. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. In margin: Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69; F50886.

Minneapolis - Suburbs

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.

Map of the northern suburbs [of St. Paul & Minneapolis] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index. NM: additions & revisions. @ Hudson Map Co.. Inc.: 15Jan70; F50338.

Minnesota

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Minnesota. 1970-71 ed. Col. m Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Col. map. miles. Inset

shows northeastern extension on reduced scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 3Mar70; F50471.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Minneapolis-St. Paul and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, on
verso with Western Ontario-Lake
Superior & 5 urban area maps. Fold.
ti.: Minnesota, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Minneapolis-St.
Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May69; F50557.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15.9 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index & mileage log on verso with 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Feb69; F5081.

Northern Great Lakes area road map, orthern Great Lakes area road map, featuring Michigan, Minnesòta, Ontario, Wisconsin. 12th ed. Northern Great Lakes Area Council. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,500,000; 1" = approx. 40 miles. Mileage chart. Inset: Road map of United States. Points of interest indicated by number on verso. Fold. ti.: Your guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Jun69; F50658.

Mishawaka, Ind.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
South Bend, Mishawaka, Elkhart
metropolitan area map. F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. NM: 1
visions. © Fred F. Johnson;
1Jul69; F50944.

Mississippi

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Index on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA. 13Mar70. F50Uro. AAA; 13Mar70; F50472

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown New Orleans, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, on
verso with Mississippi Gulf Coast
& 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
New Orleans ... Shreveport. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.: 1Dec59: F50509.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.

Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 21

miles. Frepared for Crown Central

Fetroleum Corp. Index & mileage

log. Bull Shoals recreation area

on verso with Business district.

French Quarter, l national park map

% 5 urban area maps. NM: correc
tion & revision. © Rand McNally &

Co.: 5Mar69; F50668.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Index & mileage table. On verso: Texas, 1" = approx. 25 miles. Fold. ti.: Texas and Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69; F50695.

Missouri

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Missouri. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles.
Index & mileage chart on verso,
with 10 urban area maps & 2 lakes
maps. © American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 3Mar70; F50469.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Kansas City and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles, on verso with St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.0 miles, 4 urban area maps & 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: Missouri, featuring Metropolitan and downtown St. Louis... Bull Shoals Lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50558.

MISSOURI. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.

Missouri, 1970 official highway map.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:860,000;

1" = approx. 13.5 miles. Index,

with points of interest indicated
by symbol. Kansas City & St. Louis
area maps on verso with 9 urban
area maps & mileage chart. © State
Highway Commission of Missouri;
1Feb70; F50610.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index & mileage log on verso with 6 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F50880.

Mobile, Ala.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Mobile, Alabama, including Chickasaw, Prichard and Saraland. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:22,800. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50770.

Mojave Desert

DESERT ENTERPRISES.

Overview of the Mojave Desert.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:450,300.

Appl. author: Wesley T. Chambers.

© Desert Enterprises; 28Jan70;

F50482.

Mokena, Ill.

CILINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.

Mokena. Dec. 1969. © 1Dec69;

F50532.

Moline, Ill.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Quad cittes metropolitan area map.
[Rock Island & Moline, Ill.; Davenport & Bettendorf, Iowa] F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:21,000. Indexed. NM: revision.
© Fred F. Johnson; 22Sep69; F50939.

Monroe, La.

J & R MAP CO.
City map ... welcome to Monroe and
West Monroe [La.] 2 col. maps on
l sheet. Scale not given. Compliments of Central Bank. Points
of interest indicated by number.
Indexes. Appl. author: Milton
Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
© J & R Map Co.; 8Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50633.

Montana

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Idaho, Montana. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles.
Indexes & mileage chart on verso
with Western Canada, 6 urban area
maps & 4 national park maps.
© American Automobile Assn.;
6Feb70; F50367.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas,

Inc.; 9Mar70; F50515.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jen. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50514.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-1 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50513.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50518.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.: 9Mar70: F50517.

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50517.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.] M-2 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50516.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.]
M-23 deep structure contour map on
top Red River formation. Geology
compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of
Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970
([Map] no.M-23) Scale 1" = 8000'.
Contour interval: 100'. Based on
Controlled regional base map
no.M-23(N1/2) Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas. Inc.: 9Mar70: F50505.

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50505.
Southern Williston Basin [Mont.]
M-23 medium structure contour map
on base Mississippian Richey shale,
base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by
Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted
Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-23)
Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval:
50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-23(N1/2) Blue
line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50504.

% Geomap Co. of Darial State (1984) 9Mar70; F50504.

Southern Williston Basin [Mont.]
M-23 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn Lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.M-23) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.M-23(N1/2) Blue line print.

NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50503.

MONTANA. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION.

Montana highways. Prepared by Rand

McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 22 miles. Index &

mileage chart with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets.

Fold. ti.: Montana 1969 highway

map. © Montana State Highway

Commission; 17Jan69; AJS8975.

Montana highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 22 miles. Index & mileage table with points of interest indicated by number. 5 insets. 2 national park maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Montana 1969 highway map. © Montana State Highway Commission; 29May69; Al38976.

29May09; Al38976.
Montana, the big sky country, 1970
highway map. Prepared by H. M.
Gousha Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:1,393,900; 1" = approx. 22 miles.
Index & mileage table, with points
of interest indicated by number.
5 insets. © Montana State Highway
Commission; 15Jan70; F50266.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Idaho. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
24 miles. Index & mileage log.
2 insets. On verso: Montana, l" = approx. 25.6 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50717.

Montana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25.6 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Idaho, 1" = approx. 24 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50718.

Monterey Peninsula, Calif.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Monterey Peninsula, California.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale not given. Distributed
by Bell Magazine Agency. Indexed.
On verso: Map of Salinas, California, ca. 1:19,000. Cover ti.:
Monterey Peninsula, Salinas, including Monterey ... and Fort Ord. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
16Jul69; F50255.

Montgomery County, Pa.

BOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Philadelphia area, 4 complete counhiladelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso. Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A. © H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

The earth's moon; near side, far side.

2 col. maps on 1 sheet. ([Overlay map no.]MIS-999) Approx. scale

1:7,200,000. Orthographic projection. Near side adapted from World book atlas map based on U.S.A.F. photographic mosaic; far side adapted from original art based on U.S.A.F. lunar chart. NM: additions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.;

23Dec69; F50775.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

23Dec69; PD0779.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Official map of the moon. Col. map.
Scale not given. On verso: modern
map of outer space. NM: new text
material. © Rand McNally & Co.;

WEBER COSTELLO. Moon globe. [Gores] Benefic Press. Scale 1:11,404,800 or 1" to 180 miles. © Weber Costello; 1Mar70;

Moore County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.
The Sandhills [N.C.] area & Moore
County map. Sandhills Area Chamber
of Commerce. 2 maps on 1 sheet.
Scale ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:130,000.
5 insets. NM: cartographic &
statistical data compilation. Champion Map Corp.; 22Jan70; F5 03 46

Moorestown, N.J.

CHAPEL CO., INC. MAPEL CO., INC.
Moorestown township [N.J.] Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:16,000. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Indexed.
2 insets. Appl. author: C. L.
Becker. Appl. ti.: Moorestown
street map. NM: additions.
© Chapel Co., Inc.; 5Mar70; F50747.

Moscow, Idaho

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Moscow, Idaho; Pullman, Washington.
First Federal Savings & Loan Assn.
of Lewiston. 2 col. maps on
l sheet. Scale not given. Indexed.
NM: compilation. © All American
Pub. Co., Inc.; 5Apr68; F50426.

COCCESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Moultrie, Georgia. Moultrie National Bank. Map. Scale not given.

Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 20Aug62; F50446.

Mountain States

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico,
Utah & Colorado. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map.
(Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000.
Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide
to Indian country. NM: compilation
& additions. © Automobile Club of
Southern California: lApr70: & additions. © Automobile C Southern California; 1Apr70; F51043.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Colorado, Idaho-Montana-Wyoming. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = 17.8 miles & 1" = approx. 25.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts. 2 national park insets. Fold. ti.:
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming, Colorado
... Yellowstone National Park. NM:
compilation. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50567.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill., Iowa, Neb., Wyo., Colo.; Travelaide interstate map & directory, spring-summer 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 6 urban area maps. © National Advertising Co.; 1Feb70; F50375. F50375.

Mower County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mower County, Minnesota. 44 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mower County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 2Dec69; F50311.

Murphysboro, Ill.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Murphysboro, Illinois. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of City National Bank. Index. Map of southern Illinois on verso. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 30Dec64; F50439. Col. map.

Murray, Ky.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Murray, Kentucky. Scale ca.

1:11,200. Compliments of Peoples
Bank of Murray, Ky. Index. On
sheet with Map of Calloway County,
Kentucky, ca. 1:95,000. Land between the Lakes map, ca. 1:8,400,
on verso with Murray State University campus guide. Fold. ti.:
City of Murray. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 220ct69; F50288.

Murray, Lake, S.C.

A sportsman's map of Lake Murray
[S.C.] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:61,200. Key to landings. Appl.
author: Edward H. Fetner, Jr. NM:
revisions. © Edward H. Fetner, Jr.,
sole owner of Fishunt; lMar70;
F50888.

Murray County, Minn.

SON (THOMAS 0.) CO.
tlas of Murray County, Minnesota,
containing plats of each township,
a county road map, a rural directory
of farmers, a farm numbering system
and other features. Sept. 26, 1969.
l v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:43,000. © Thomas O. Nelson Co.:
26Sep69; Al18569.

Muskegon, Mich.

Map of Muskegon, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club of Michigan. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Muskegon County, Michigan, ca. 1:95,000. Fold. ti.: Greater Muskegon, Muskegon County. NN: additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50846. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Drawn by

Muskegon County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Muskegon, Michigan. Drawn Automobile Club of Michigan. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Muskegon County, Michigan, ca. 1:95,000. Fold. ti.: Greater Muskegon, Muskegon County. NM: additions. © Automobile Club. Drawn by County. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50846.

Muskogee County, Okla.

Historic & little treasure map of Muskogee County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Inset of Oklahoma. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 23Mar70; F50526.

Nantucket Sound

EC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. Nantucket Sound and approaches, Massachusetts. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41°25'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions.

© Vec-Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50820. VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Naperville, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Naperville. Feb. 1970. Scale ca 1:16,000. @ 9Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50534. Scale ca.

Nash County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Nash and Edgecombe Counties, ap of Nash and Edgecombe Counties, North Carolina, with detailed maps of Macclesfield ... and Tarboro. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000. Inset of Rocky Mount, ca. 1:13,000, & 5 other insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. F50349.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Rocky Mount, North Carolina.

Planters National Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexed. On
verso: Map of Edgecombe County &
Nash County, ca. 1:180,000. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
31Dec69; F50301.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Map of Greater Nashville, Tennessee.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000.

Indexed. Map of Davidson County,
ca. 1:75,000, on verso with Downtown Nashville. Appl. author: John
Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. America; 19Aug64; F50552.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Nashville street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 mlle.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Insets: Nashville and victinity, 1" = approx. 1.4 mlles.Downtown Nashville. Fold. ti.:
Nashville Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Feb69; F50734.

Nebraska

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Kansas, Nebraska. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, national park map & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 11Mar70; F50477.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.4 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso:

Kansas, 1" = approx. 18.3 miles.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50876.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
California, Nevada. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18 miles. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
2 insets. © American Automobile
Assn.; 4Feb70; F50365.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Nevada. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Lake Tahoe area. Las Vegas and vicinity, 1" = approx. 0.56 miles, & Reno and vicinity, 1" = approx.

.81 miles, on verso with 3 national parks & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Nevada, featuring metropolitan and downtown Las Vegas ... Lake Tahoe area. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50574.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

California and Nevada, 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,535,000; l" = about 24 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by
number. Inset: Relief map of California and Nevada. Index on verso
with 8 urban area maps & 1 national
park map. Appl. states prev. reg.
1968, F46184. © General Drafting 1968, F46184. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; F50643.

DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS SVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
Official highway map of Nevada; 1969.
Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:1,620,000. Index
with points of interest indicated by
number & mileage chart. Lake Tahoe
region & 3 urban area maps in margin.
On verso: Nevada. © Nevada Dept. of
Highways; 28Jan69; F50652.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Nevada. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 25.6 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Index
& mileage log. 3 insets. On
verso: Utsh, l" = approx.
20.6 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
lOMar69; F50882.

New England

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Connecticut - Massachusetts, Rhode
Island. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles.
Mileage chart. Indexes on verso
with Cape Cod, 1" = approx.
2.5 miles, & Boston & vicinity.
© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 24Apr70; F50798.

New England. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset
Eastern Maine. Index & mileage
chart on verso with 10 urban area
maps. © American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 28Apr70; F50906.

Inset:

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Maine; New Hampshire & Vermont.

2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1" = approx. 12.6 miles & 1" =
approx. 9.4 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 3 insets. NM: compilation
& revisions. © R. R. Donnelley &
Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50577.

FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST, BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. BOSTON. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
Mary Baker Eddy and New England, map
of historical locations. Col. map
Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles;
1:773,000. Distributed by Archivist of the Mother Church, First
Church of Christ, Scientist. 6 urban area maps on verso. Signed:
R. Lenz. Appl. author: The Christian Science Board of Directors. tian Science Board of Directors, employer for hire. NM: additions. © Christian Science Board of Directors; 5Jun70; F50976.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Northern New England; Southern New
England; 1970 Happy Motoring
guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale 1:690,000 & 1:460,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 8 insets include Northern Maine, 1:1,040,000. Fold. ti.: New England. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48822. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Feb70; F50648.

KISTLER GRAPHICS, INC.

New England in 3-D. 1st ed. Col.
map. Vertical scale 1/8" =
approx. 1000'; horizontal scale
1" = approx. 28 miles. © on base
map; Kistler Graphics, Inc.;
29Dec69; F50285.

MMD MCMALLY & CO.
Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 8.7 miles. 3 insets.
Indexes & mileage log on verso
with Providence, ca. 1:135,000 &
3 urban area maps. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 3Mar69; F50704.

& Co.; 3Mar69; F50704.

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Prepared for Gulf
Oil Corp. Index & mileage table.
On verso: New Hampshire, Vermont,
1" = approx. 8 miles. Fold. ti.:
New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

20Mar69; F50720.

20Mar69; F50720.

Cruising guide. Col. map. Scales vary. Prepared for Mobil Oil Co. Mileage charts. NM: revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.

1. Eastport, Maine to Barnegat Inlet, New Jersey including Long Island and New York City waters.

© 18Jan69; A138980.

2. Block Island, R.I to Sandy Hook, N.J., including Long Island Sound. (Coastwise cruising guide) New York Harbor. (Cruising guide)

© 5Jan69; Al40417.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.

© 5Jan69; Al40417.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, 1" = approx. 7 miles. Fold. ti.:

New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50719.

New Hanover County, N.C.

CHAMPTON MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Wilmington, North Carolina,
with detailed maps of the beach
area and an inset map of New Hanover
County. David J. Bennett, chief
cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.03-002-B) Scale ca. 1:17,400;
county map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes
with historical buildings indicated
by number. NM: compilation. © Chamby number. NM: compilation. © C pion Map Corp.; 13Feb70; F50761.

New Iberia, La.

J & R MAP CO. New Iberia, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Points of interest & New Iberia sub-diviof interest & New Iberia sub-divi-sions indicated by number. Index on verso with Iberia Parish, Loui-siana. Fold. ti.: City map, wel-come to New Iberia, Louisiana. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; additions, © J 10Dec69; F50630.

New Jersey

MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

New Jersey. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 5.7 miles.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index. Mileage chart on
verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:100,000, & 4 other urban
area maps. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Apr70; F50791.

Pennsylvania - New Jersey. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
10 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps
& 1 historic area map. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
15Apr70; F50790. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

15Apr70; F50790.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.6 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Metropolitan New Jersey and New York City on verso with Metropolitan Philadeli verso with Metropolitan Filladelphia and vicinity. Fold. ti.:
New Jersey, featuring metropolitan
northern New Jersey ... Trenton.
NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50581.

lApr69; F50581.
Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.36 mile &
Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx.
0.3 mile, on verso with 5 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
Philadelphia ... Reading. NM: com-Philadelphia . . Reading . NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50564.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets include Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. New York, 1" = approx. 12.3 miles on verso with map of Long Island. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map.

NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69; F50660.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Long Island.

New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles,
on verso with northeastern New Jersey & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000.

New Jersey-Con.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
New York [State]-Con. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69; F50659.

New Lenox, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon
Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.
© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
New Lenox. Dec. 1969. © 22Dec69;

New Mexico

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Arizona, New Mexico. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage
chart on verso with 9 urban area
maps & 2 national park maps.
© American Automobile Assn.;
25Jan70; F50363.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Albuquerque and vicinity, 1" = approx.

1.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, 3 urban area maps & 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: New Mexico featuring Metropolitan and downtown Albuquerque ... Taos region. NM: Albuquerque ... Taos region. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Jun69; F50556.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Arkansas-Louisiana-Mississippi. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles.

Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown New Orleans, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles, on
verso with Mississippi Gulf Coast
& 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown.
New Orleans... Shreveport. NM: New Orleans ... Shreveport. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50569. NM:

Sons Co.; 1Dec69; F50569.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French Quarter, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of New Orleans street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50675.

New Orleans street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mi. Prepared by Gulf Oil Corp. Index on verso with Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French Quarter, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan New Orleans Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50674.

New York (City)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

New York City and vicinity. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

1.4 miles. Index & Long Island
mileage chart on verso with Long
Island, 1" = approx. 2.4 miles, &
map of Manhattan, ca. 1:27,000.

Fold. tl.: New York City and vicinity including Long Island. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
14 Mey 70. F50005 AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

Negro and Puerto Rican populations of New York City in the twentieth century, by Nathan Kantrowitz.

12 maps (part col.) on 5 sheets in folder. (Studies in urban geography, no.1) Scale of most maps ca. 1:98,000. Plate 1-5. Includes Upper Manhattan settlement.

© American Geographical Society; 220ct69; A153031.

BROMLEY (G. W.) & CO., INC.

Manhattan land book of the City of

New York, 1970. Desk & library

ed. l v. Scale of most maps

160 feet to an inch. ② G. W.

Bromley & Co., Inc.; 25Fet70;

A145166.

A145166.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Metropolitan New York. Col. map.

Scale l" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexed.

Inset: Eastern Long Island. New

York City, Bronx ... Staten Island,

l" = approx. 1.17 miles, on verso

with Manhattan visitors guide, l" =

approx. 0.25 miles. Fold. ti.: New

York City and vicinity, featuring

five New York Boroughs ... West
chester County. Appl. ti. New York chester County. Appl. ti.: New York metro & 5 boros. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov68; F50573.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Map, Mid-town Manhattan. Col. map.
(Map no.2536A) Scale not given.
Index. Points of interest indicated by color. NM: rev. © Hagstrom.
Co., Inc.; 27Apr70; F50802.

Mini-map of midtown Manhattan.
Scale not given. Fold. ti.: Your
personal mini-map of midtown Manhattan, New York City. Appl. author: Madelyne Sturdavant.

© Mini-Map Co. (in notice: Mini-Maps); 17Feb70; A129447.

QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. JEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
(New) Congressional districts,
Queens. June 1970. Compiled by
Chamber of Commerce, Borough of
Queens. Map. Scale not given.
On verso: (Old) Congressional
districts, Queens. © Chamber of
Commerce, Borough of Queens;
12Jun70; F50994.

New Queens school districts. Effective with Mar. 19, 1970 election.
Map. Scale not given. NM: revision. © Chamber of Commerce,
Borough of Queens; 20May70; F50890.

New York (State)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

New York [State] and adjacent Canada.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index
& mileage chart on verso with New
York City and vicinity, ca.

1:110,000, & 2 other urban area
maps. Fold. ti.: New York.

3 American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 22Apr70; F50796.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale
1" = 10.5 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset.
Metropolitan New York on verso with
4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
New York, featuring metropolitan
and downtown Buffalo-Niagara Falls
... Syracuse. NM: compilation &
revisions. © R. R. Donnelly & Sons
Co.; 10ct69; F50589.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

New York, 1970 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:687,000; 1" = about 10.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Points

of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Northern approaches to New York City, 1:129,300. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46771. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan70; F50641.

NEW YORK. STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, ONEONTA. FACULTY STUDENT ASSN. Water balance atlas of New York State, by Paul R. Baumann. Dept. of Geography, S.U.N.Y. 22 1. © Faculty-Student Assn.; 1May70; A140841.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co.
5. New York, Lake Ontario and adjacent Canadian waterways. (Inland cruising guide) © 5Jan69;
A138974.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" -

Aljegy4.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets include Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. New York, 1" = approx. 12.3 miles on verso with map of Long Island. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map.

NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co. 14Mar69; F50660.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with 4 urban area maps. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50879.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Long Island. New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles, on verso with northeastern New Jersey & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourguide map. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Mar69; F50659. F50659.

New York Harbor

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas Oil
Co. Indexes & mileage charts.

© Rand McNally & Co.
2. Block Island, R.I to Sandy
Hook, N.J., including Long Island
Sound. (Coastwise cruising guide)
New York Harbor. (Cruising guide)
© 5Jan69; A140417.

EC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

New York Harbor entry & Long Island
Sound, western part. 2 maps on
1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:61,000 &
1:80,000 at Lat. 40'57'. Mercator
projection. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions.

© Vec/Trak Research & Development
Corp.: 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969);
F50827. VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Newfoundland

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Eastern States, north. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
On sheet with Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 56 miles. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 30Apr70;

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince
Edward Island; 1970. Col. map.
Scale 1:936,000; 1" = about
14.8 miles. Lambert conformal
projection. Prepared for Imperlal
Oil. Indexes & mileage chart.
Livet: Mardelon Islands. Newfound. Inset: Magdalen Islands.

land, 1:750,000, on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Atlantic Provinces. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48984. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70;

Newport Beach, Calif.

EWPORT BALBOA SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.,
NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF.
Newport Harbor, Costa Mesa area,
Newport Beach, Balboa, Costa Mesa,
Corona del Mar map and street guide.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,300.
Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: updated from a geographic growth map. © Newport
Balboa Savings & Loan Assn.;
8Apr69; F50804. NEWPORT BALBOA SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.,

Newport News, Va.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Hampton, Newport News [Va.] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
O.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton
Roads area. On verso: Norfolk,
Portsmouth, Chesapeake street map,
1" = approx. O.67 mi. Fold. ti.:
Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.
Norfolk Portsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.]

Co.; 2/Marb9; F5070c.

Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.]
street map. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf
Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. On verso: Hampton,
Newport News street map, l" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk
Tourguide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
27Mar60: F50707 27Mar69; F50707.

Nez Perce County, Idaho

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Clarkston, Washington, Lewiston &
Lewiston Orchards, Idaho. First
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of
Lewiston. Col. map. Scale not
given. Index. NM: compilation.
© All American Pub. Co., Inc.;
25Apr68; F50425.

Niagara Falls, N.Y.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Greater Niagara Falls, United States and Canada. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:53,000. Distributed by Lindsay News Service. Indexes. Cover ti.: Greater Niagara Falls, United States & Canada, including Lewiston... Youngstown. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 230ct69; F5023.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map. 1" = approx. 0.62
mi. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara
Falls N.Y. Ont. m1. On Verso: Bullato-Magala
Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50666.

McNally & Co.; 7Feb09; F50000.

Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont.,
and vicinity. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 3 miles. Index.
(On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50669.

Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. Index. (On sheet with Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf 0il Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50667.

Niagara Falls, Ont.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Greater Niagara Falls, United States and Canada. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:53,000. Distributed by Lindsay News Service. Indexes. Cover ti.: Greater Niagara Falls, United States & Canada, including Lewiston... Youngstown. NM: rev. version.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 230ct69; F50293.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, l" = approx. 0.62 mi. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara
Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.5 miles. -Rochester and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.5 miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls, Rochester Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50666.
Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 3 miles. Index.
(On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale l" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50669.
Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.62 mi. Index. (On sheet with Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale l" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50667. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Norfolk, Va.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Norfolk, Virginia and vicinity, including Chesapeake, Portsmouth, and Virginia Beach. Chief cartographer, Sam E. Phifer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. Index on verso.

NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 21Nov69; F50269.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Hampton, Newport News [Va.] street
map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
O.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton
Roads area. On verso: Norfolk,
Portsmouth, Chesapeake street map,
l" = approx. O.67 mi. Fold. ti.:
Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.: 27Mar69: F50708. Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.

Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.

Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.]
street map. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf
Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Norfolk. On verso: Hampton,
Newport News street map, l" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk
Tourguide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
27Mar69: F50707.

North America

RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC.
Radio amateurs map of North America.
Col. map. Scale 1" = 250 miles.

Polyconic projection. NM: revisions & additions. © Radio Amateur Call-& additions. © Radio Amatebook, Inc.; 1Mar70; F50422.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

North Carolina, South Carolina.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17 miles. Index &
mileage chart. 9 insets. On
verso: Recreation in North Carolina
and South Carolina. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
9Apr70; F50793.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

North Carolina-South Carolina, featuring city maps of Asheville ...

Winston-Salem. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 15.9 miles & 1" = approx. 13.8 miles.

Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage charts. 15 insets.

NM: compilation & revisions.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;

1Mav69: F50587. 1May69; F50587.

NORTH CAROLINA. & DEVELOPMENT. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION North Carolina aeronautical chart cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp.; prepared by Commerce & Industry Division of Dept. of Conservation & Development. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Information as of Mar. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. NM: revisions & additions. © North Carolina Dept. of Conservation & Development; 31Mar70; F50529.

MCNALLY & CO.
North Carolina, South Carolina. Col.
Map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles.
2 insets. Index & mileage log on
verso with 6 urban area maps & 1
national park map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
3Mar69; F50693.

North Central States

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill., Iowa, Neb., Wyo., Colo.; Travel-aide interstate map & directory, spring-summer 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 6 urban area maps.

© National Advertising Co.; lFeb70;

North Dakota

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

North & South Dakota. 1970-71 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & urban area map. Fold ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. © American Automobile Dakota. © American Aut Assn.; 19Feb70; F50361.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4
deep structure contour map on top
Red River formation. Geology com-Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4) Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-4. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50508.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4 medium structure contour map on top Mississippian (Madison) unconform-ity. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted North Dakota-Con.
GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.-Con.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D]-Con.
Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4)
Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval:
50'. Based on Controlled regional
base map no.ND-4. Blue line print.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50507.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-4 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-4. Blue line print. NM compilation. @ Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50506.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map.no.ND-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50511.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-5 medium structure contour map on top Mississippian (Madison) unconformity, base state A zone, base last salt (Charles) Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no. no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-5. Blue line print. NM compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50510.

Southern Williston Basin [N.L.] ND-5

Southern Williston Basin [N.L.] ND-5 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50509.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.]
ND-6 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-6. Blue line print. NM. compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50493.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.]
ND-6 medium structure contour map
on base Mississippian Greenpoint
anhydrite, base A zone, base last
salt (Charles) Geology compiled
& pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas.
Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map]
no.ND-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-6.
Blue line print. NM: compilation.
@ Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50492.
Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-6

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-6 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no. no.ND-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

9Mar70; F50512. Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval. 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50496.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50495.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-7 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Eased on Controlled regional base map no.ND-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50494.

Southern Williston Easin [N.D.] ND-8 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no. ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no. ND-8. Blue line print NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50499.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8 medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50498.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-8 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50497.

Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50497.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50502.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9 medium structure contour map on base Mississipplan Greenpoint anhydrite. Ceology compiled & party here.

medium structure contour map on base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.ND-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50501.

Southern Williston Basin [N.D.] ND-9 shallow structure contour map on top Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled & pub by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Jan. 29. 1970.

([Map] no.ND-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.ND-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50500.

NORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.
North Dakota; 1970. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Index.
Mileage chart on verso. Fold.
ti.: North Dakota, 1970 official
highway map. © North Dakota
State Highway Dept.; 1Jan70;
FF0260

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

North Dakota. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Index
& mileage log. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. Inset:
Fargo. On verso: South Dakota,
1" = approx. 18.7 miles. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50884.

North Plainfield, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Plainfield, North Plainfield, South
Plainfield, Dunellen, New Jersey.
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2232A)
Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. Inset: Main through routes to Plainfield ... Dunellen. Cover ti.:
Plainfield map. © Hagstrom Co.,
Inc.; 27Feb70; F50417.

North Port Charlotte, Fla.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Port Charlotte, Florida. Fort
Charlotte Bank. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:10,800. Indexed. Map of Gulf
Cove area, ca. 1:10,100, & Map of
North Port Charlotte, 1:10,100, on
verso. Cover ti.: Here is your
new map of Greater Port Charlotte.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50302.

Northfield, N.J.

BLOOM, ALBERT A.

Map of Somers Point, Linwood and

Northfield, New Jersey, 1970.

Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. @ Albert

A. Bloom; 10Apr70; F51050.

HYMAN, C. HERBERT.

Mainland regional area map [Somers Point, Linwood & Northfield, N.J.]

Scale not given. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. NM: revisions. © C. Herbert Hyman; 1Dec69; F50352.

Oak Bluffs, Mass.

MEEKINS, ROY G.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] Drawn & distributed by Roy G. Meekins. Col. map. Scale !! = approx. 1.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with maps of Oak Bluffs, 1" = approx. 0.10 miles, Vineyard Haven, 1" = approx. 0.13 miles, & Edgartown, 1" = approx. 0.13 miles, Edgarfown, 1" = approx. 0.13 miles, Fold. ti.: Martha's Vineyard Island. © Roy G. Meekins; 1Jun64; F50637.

Oak Lawn, Ill.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Oak Lawn. Oct. 1969. © 60ct69; F50539.

Oakland, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Oakland. California, and adjacent communities of Alameda County. Pre-

pared by Oakland Chamber of Commerce, Convention & Visitors Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,700. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 25Feb70; F50521.

Oceanside, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Diego County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2377) Scale ca.
1:250,000. Index & recreation
guide. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.-City of Escondido, ca. 1:51,000.
Fold. ti.: San Diego County and
cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51041.

MARINE INVESTMENT SERVICE. Harbor guide 12A, San Diego & Ocean-side from Los Coronados Islands to San Clemente. 23 p. © Marine Investment Service d.b. for E. S. Winlund; 21May70; A152648.

Ogden, Utah

Ogden [Utah] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.89 mi. Index with points of interest indicated by with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso of Salt Lake City street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69;

Ohio

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Ohio. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset
shows extension on enlarged scale.
Index & mileage chart on verso
with 7 urban area maps & 2 lakes
maps. © American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 25Mar70; F50476.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
10.4 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Cleveland & vicinity, 1" = approx.
2.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Cleveland, 1" = approx. 0.2 mile, Downtown Cincinnati, 1" = approx.
0.2 mile & 7 other urban area maps.
NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50555.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Ohio, 1970 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:729,000; 1" =
about 11.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points
of interest indicated by number.
Index on verso with 8 urban area
maps. Appl. states prev. reg.
1969, F48819. © General Drafting
Co., Inc.; 26Feb70; F50647.

HIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

Official Ohio highway map and economic digest; 1969. Prepared by Ohio Dept. of Highways, Division of Operations, Bureau of Traffic. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:800,000. Indexes mileage chart. 4 insets. 5 urban area maps in margin. Appl. author: Rand McNally & Co. © Ohio Dept. of Highways; 29Jan69; F50649.

HAND MCNALLY & CO.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Ohio, 1" =

approx. 11.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50688.

P50688.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9.7 miles. Index & mileage log on verso with 7 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F50867.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. On verso: Michigan, 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50687.

Ohio County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Dearborn County, Indiana. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ohio County, Indiana.

2 v. in 1. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dearborn Soil & Water Conservation District & Ohio Soil & Water Conservation District & Ohio Soil & Water Conservation District. Indexes to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Dearborn-Ohio County, Indiana. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Mar70; F51014.

Oklahoma

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Oklahoma, Texas. 1970-71 ed. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 13Mar70; F50470.

CECIL, RICHARD JAMES.

Treasure and historical map of Oklahoma. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset showing Indian territory.

© Richard James Cecil; 10Apr70;

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset. Oologah Reservoir, Tenkiller Ferry Reservoir, and Lake O'Cherokees on verso with 2 waterways map & 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Oklahoma, featuring metropolitan and downtown Oklahoma City... Lake Texoma area. NM: compliation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50591.

Texas-Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 27 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Houston-Galveston and vicinity on verso with 17 urban area maps & Mexico map. Fold. ti.:
Taxas, featuring metropolitan and
downtown Dallas ... Mexico City.
NM: compilation & revisions.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lNov69; F50592.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Oklahoma, Kansas, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,330,000; 1" = about 21 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Frepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Points of interest indicated
by number. Indexed, with 5 urban
area maps & 1 lake area map on
verso. Appl. states prev. reg. verso. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48826. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18Mar70; F50646.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Oklahoma. Col map. Scale 1" =
approx. 19.1 miles. 2 insets.
Mileage long. Index on verso with
3 recreation area maps. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50685.

Oklahoma City

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Oklahoma City street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes.
On verso: Tulsa street map, 1" = approx. 0.74 mi. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; revision. © Rand 31Mar69; F50723.

Jamarb9; F50722.

Tulsa [Okla.] street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.74 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes.
Turner Turnpike map in margin. On verso: Oklahoma City street map,
l" = approx. 0.84 mi. Fold. ti.:
Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50722.

Omana

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
13.7 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Des
Moines and vicinity, 1" = approx.
1.5 miles, & Omaha-Council Bluffs
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6
miles, on verso with 5 other urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa featuring Metropolitan and downtown Des
Moines ... Waterloo. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons tion. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50570.

map. Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets including Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Aug68;

F50671.
Omaha, Council Bluffs [Iowa] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 mile. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets include Boys Town, 1" = 1330'. On sheet with Downtown Omaha, ca. 1:26,250. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F50716.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Ontario. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles.
Oriented with north to the upper
right. Indexes & mileage chart on right. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Northern Ontario, 3 urban area maps & 1 route map. American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 17Apr70; F50794.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000;

1" = about 28 miles. Lambert
conformal projection. Prepared
for Imperial Oil. Indexes, with
points of interest indicated by
number. 2 insets. Northwestern
Ontario, 1:1,775,000; on verso with
4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan
and Northwestern Ontario. Appl. and Northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48983. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50834.

Ontaric-Con.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.-Con.

Northern Ontario; Southern Ontario.

1970. Col. map. Scale 1:855,000

(not 1:1,840,000) & 1:1,330,000.

Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. On sheet with Toronto and vicinity,

1:177.000 & Downtown Toronto. 1:177,000 & Downtown Toronto, 1:19,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48982. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50832.

RAND MCNALLY & CO Northern Great Lakes area road map, featuring Michigan, Minnesota, Ontario, Wisconsin. 12th ed. Northern Great Lakes Area Council. Colmap. Scale ca. 1:2,500,000; 1" = approx. 40 miles. Mileage chart. Inset: Road map of United States. Points of interest indicated by number on verso. Fold. ti.: Your guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Jun69; F50658.

Northern Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 31 miles. Index. (On verso of Ontario. Scale 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50697.

Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" = Northern Great Lakes area road map,

Ontario. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. Index. 3 insets. On verso: Quebec, 1" = approx. 20.3 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Mar69; F50873.

Ontario. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 20.3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Northern Ontario, l" = approx. 31 miles, on verso with Muskoka Lakes area & 3 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69: F50696.

Ontario, Lake

RISTIC, RATKO J.

Lake Ontario floor topography; 1968.
Prepared by Ratko J. Ristic. Col.
map. Horizontal scale 1:500,000;
vertical scale 0.05" = 30'. Based
on U.S. Lake Survey Chart no.2 &
Bathymetric chart of Lake Ontario,
compiled & drawn by Ratko Ristic.
© Ratko J. Ristic; 1Nov68; F50638.

Orange County, Calif.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Street map of northwest Orange
county [Calif.] Northern section;
southern section. Col. map. Scale
l" = approx. 0.75 mile. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets.
Fold. ti.: Northwest Orange county
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
7Mar69: F50682. 7Mar69; F50682.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
L. A. & Orange Co. mini-wall map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000.
3 insets. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 5Feb70;
F50612.

Orange County, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. AMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.

Distributed by ChamCo. On verso:

Map of Orange & Seminole Co.,

Florida, ca 1:81,000. MM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. ⊗ Champion Map Corp.; 28Mar69; F50268.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Oregon, Washington [State] 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 scenic area maps & 4 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.;

28Jan(9; F50562.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Oregon. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Portland, 1" = approx. 0.4
miles, on verso with Portland and
vicinity, 2 national park maps &
4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Oregon, featuring Metropolitan and
downtown Portland ... Crater Lake
National Park. NM: compilation.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1May69; F50568.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNAILY & CO.
Chevron marine cruising guide of
Pacific Northwest. 9 col. maps on
1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared
for Standard Oil Co. of California.
Index. Fold. ti.: Pacific Northwest Chevron marine cruising guide.
NM: general revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; lAug69; Al38984.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.
Distributed by ChamCo. On verso:
Map of Orange & Seminole Co.,
Florida, ca. 1:81,000. NM: compilation of statistical data &
cartographic work. © Champion Map
Corp.; 28Mar69; F50268.

[Area map of Orlando, Florida]
[Area map of Orlando, Florida]
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000.
(In Orlando-land attraction magazine, Nov. 1969, p.66) NM: additions & revisions. DE. L. Prizer;

Orlando, Fla. - Environs

PRIZER, EDWARD L.

Fishing and boating locations
[around Orlando, Fla.] Map.
Scale not given. (In Orlando-land attraction magazine, Nov. 1969, © E. L. Prizer; 230ct69;

Orrville, Ohio

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Orrville, Ohio. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of National
Bank of Orrville. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 5Dec62; F50447.

Osceola County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Osceola County, Michigan. 1970 ed. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Osceola County 4-H Council. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50322.

Ottawa County, Mich.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Ottawa
County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Ottawa County +-H
Council. Index to owners. NM:
rev. ed © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70: F50321.

Outagamie County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Outagamie County, Wisconsin. 20 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Outagamie County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed.
© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Nov69; F50323.

Owensboro, Ky.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Owensboro, Kentucky. Owensboro
National Bank. Col. map. Scale not
not given. Index on verso with
Daviess County, Kentucky, general
highway map. NM: compilation.
© All American Pub. Co., Inc.;
17Feb70; F50441.

Ozark, Ala.

J & R MAP CO. Ozark, Alabama. Metro Maps. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Street index on verso with Dale County, Alabama. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Ozark, Alabama. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 23Jun69; F50276.

Pacific States

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Cruising chart. 1969 ed. Col. map.
Scales vary. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts.
© Rand McNally & Co.
7. Puget Sound Area and Columbia
River; Ketchikan, Alaska to San
Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise
cruising guide) © 5Jan69;
Al40414.

A140414

8. San Francisco Bay and adjacent waters; Ketchikan, Alaska to San Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69;

Southern California; Ketchikan, Alaska to San Quintin, Mexico. (Coastwise cruising guide) © 5Jan69; A138977.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.

Paducah, Kentucky. Paducah Bank.

Col. map. Scale not given. Index.

NM: compilation. © Coggeshall

Enterprises; 90ct62; F50448.

Palatine, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.

© Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Palatine. July 1969. © 1Ju169;

Palo Pinto County. Tex.

REITH, JOE J. Mineral Wells, Texas and environs.
[By] Charles A. Anderson. Mao.
Scale not given. Redrawn from an original of Joe Reith. Signed.

© Joe J. Reith: -May70; F51063.

Palos Park, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Falos Park. Feb. 1970. Scale 1:16,000. © 30Dec69; F50773

AREA LIST

Paris

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.
Paris. Paris. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest
indicated by buildings. 3 transportation maps on verso. Appl.
author: Max Andre Blondel La
Rougery. © Blondel La Rougery;
30Dec59; FF6.

Plan Paris et proche banlieue. Paris. Col. map. Echelle au 1:15000. With guide, 48 p. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel La Rougery: © Blondel La Rougery; 30Dec65; FF7.

Paris, Ky.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Paris, Kentucky. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Bourbon-Agricultural Bank & Trust Co Index. NM: compliation. © Cogge-shall Enterprises; 170ct62; F50449.

Parker County, Tex.

REITH, JOE J. Mineral Wells, Texas and environs. [By] Charles A. Anderson. Map. Scale not given. Redrawn from an original of Joe Reith. Signed. © Joe J. Reith; 4May70; F51063.

Passaic, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Paterson, Clifton, Passaic [N.J.]
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2221A)
Scale ca. 1:20,000. Indexes.
Inset: Main automobile routes
through Paterson. © Hagstrom Co.,
Inc.; 27Feb70; F50416.

Paterson, N.J.

Paterson, Clifton, Passaic [N.J]
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2221A)
Scale ca. 1:20,000. Indexes.
Inset: Main automobile routes
through Paterson. © Hagstrom Co.,
Inc.; 27Feb70; F50416.

Pembroke, Mass.

REED, EVERETT G. Town of Pembroke [Mass.] Scale not given. Index on verso with 2 area maps. NM: additions. © Everett G. Reed; 20Feb70; F50377.

Penn Yan, N.Y.

NATIONAL SURVEY Highway map of Yates County, New York, gnway map of fates county, New York 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Index. Village of Penn Yan, ca. 1:16,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 8May70; F50887.

Pennsauken, N.J.

CHAPEL CO., INC.

Borough of Merchantville; township of Pennsauken [N.J.] Community News.

Col. map. Scale 7/8" = 1000'.

Oriented with north to the upper right. Street directory. Appl. author: C. L. Becker. NM: additions. © Chapel Co., Inc.; 29Sep69; F50354.

Pennsylvania

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. derican Automobile ASSN.

Pennsylvania - New Jersey. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
10 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps
& 1 historic area map. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
15Apr70; F50790. DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. ONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.36 mile &
Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx.
0.3 mile, on verso with 5 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
Philadelphia ... Reading. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 10ct69; F50564.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.
[A map made for First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Pottstown. Southeastern Pennsylvania, including portions of Berks, Montgomery & Chester Counties] Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. NM: compilation. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 30Jan70; F50442.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NAD MCNALLY & CO.

Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.5 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Mileage log. Erie, ca. 1:103,000 & Reading, ca. 1:100,000 on verso with index & 1:100,000 on verso with index & 5 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50678.
Pennsylvania Turnpike system. Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,400,000. Mileage table, with exits indicated by number. Inset of location. Fold. ti.: Penna Turnpike. NM: revisions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 4Apr69; F50658

F50653. Peoria, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO.

Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co.
Peoria, Bartonville. Nov. 1969.
Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69; Peoria, east. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 10Nov69; F50533. Peoria, Jefferson. Nov. 1969. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 17Nov69; F50544. Peoria, north. Nov. 1969. © 3Nov69; F50538. Peoria, south. Nov. 1969. @ 3Nov69; F50531.

Peoria Bluffs, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.
© Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Peoria Bluffs. Nov. 1969.
© 17Nov69; F50543.

Petaluma, Calif.

BARCLAY MAPS.

Map of Greater Petaluma, California.
Greater Petaluma area Chamber of
Commerce. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2000'. Points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Index on verso with locator map. Fold ti.: Map of Petaluma, California. Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay. © Eclay Maps; 23Mar70; F50839. © Rar-

Phenix City, Ala.

Map CORP.

Map of Columbus, Georgia, including
Phenix City, Alabama, and an inset
of Fort Benning Main Post. David
J. Bennett, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale
ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
27Mar70; F50771. CHAMPION MAP CORP.

J & R MAP CO. Phenix City, Alabama. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of the city of Phenix City, Alabama. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Rus-sell County, Alabama. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Phenix City, Alabama. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 12Nov69; F50626.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Philadelphia, Delaware Valley,
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso
with Visitor's guide to Philadelphia, l" = approx. 1300'. @ American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
15May70; F50899.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.36 mile & Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.5 mile, on verso with 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Philadelphia. Reading NM: companion of the Philadelphia ... Reading. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50564.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

Map of Philadelphia & suburbs. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset:

Map of western suburbs adjacent to

Philadelphia, 1:40,000. Index on

verso. Cover ti.: Street and

postal zone map of Philadelphia and suburbs. Appl. author: Lewis L. Amsterdam. NM: additions. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 15Feb70; F50924.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard
Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso.
Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A.
© H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

HAMMOND, INC. Center city; Greater Philadelphia; Philadelphia; Fairmont Park. 4 maps (part col.) (Map 1-4) Scales vary. (In Philadelphia official handbook for visitors, by R. H. Wilson. Hammond. p.4-9, 106-107) © on maps; Hammond, Inc.; 5Dec69; F50419.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Philadelphia street map. Northern section; southern section. Scale
l" = approx. 0.55 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Central Philadelphia, l" = 10721. Fold ti. Philadelphia. 1970'. Fold. ti.: Philadelphia. NM: correction & revision. © Ra Mc Nally & Co.; 15 Mar 69; F5 0736.

Philadelphia County, Pa.

DUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Philadelphia area, 4 complete counties [Philadelphia, Bucks, Delaware & Montgomery] 1969 ed. Girard
Trust Bank. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Banks indicated by number. Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.95 miles, on verso.
Fold. ti.: Girard-land, U.S.A.
© H. M. Gousha Co.; 15Sep69; F50263.

Phoenix, Ariz.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Mesa [Ariz.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Index. (On sheet with Street map of Greater Phoenix. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) Appl. ti.: Mesa street map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50712.

Street map of Greater Phoenix [Ariz.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. On sheet with Mesa, same scale as main map. Fold. ti.:

scale as main map. Fold. ti.: Phoenix Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F50711.

Pittsburgh

MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Pittsburgh and vicinity. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
2.0 miles. Prepared in cooperation with West Penn Motor Club.
Index. North Park & South Park
in margin. Pittsburgh & environs,
1" = approx. 0.6 miles, on verso
with 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
22May70; F50904. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. Downtown Fittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.36 mile &
Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx.
0.3 mile, on verso with 5 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania,
featuring Metropolitan and downtown
Philadelphia... Reading. NM: com-Philadelphia ... Reading. NM: com-pilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50564.

Plainfield, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Plainfield, North Plainfield, South
Plainfield, Dunellen, New Jersey.
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2232A)
Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. Inset: Main through routes to Plainfield... Dunellen. Cover ti.:
Plainfield map. © Hagstrom Co.,
Inc.; 27Feb70; F50417.

Plantation, Fla.

FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

Map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida and vicinity. 1971 ed. Col. map.

Scale not given. Index on verso with Map of Plantation, Florida.

Fold. ti.: Map of Fort Lauderdale, Plantation, Lauderhill ... Lazy Lakes, Florida. © Florida Technical Services, Inc.; 2Apr70; F50916.

Plymouth County, Iowa

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Atlas & directory, Plymouth County,
Iowa. 40 p. Scale of township
maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored
by Plymouth County Farm Bureau.
Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat
book, Plymouth County, Iowa.
© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
16Jan70; F50398.

Pocono Mountains

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. The Pocono Mountains area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Index on verso. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15May70; F50909.

Pontiac, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Pontiac, Royal Oak [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,750.
Indexed. NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; 9Jun69; F50948.

Port Angeles, Wash.

BUSINESS PRINT. CO. Port Angeles, Washington. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the lower right. Signed: Mickey McClellan. Appl. author: Howard C. Taylor. NM: compilation. © Howard C. Taylor d.b.a. Business Print. Co.; 2Mar70; F50913.

Port Arthur, Tex.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO.
Port Arthur, Texas. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Compliments of city of Port Arthur &
Greater Port Arthur Chamber of
Commerce. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Jefferson County Airport. Index on verso with Port Arthur trade & recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map,
welcome to Port Arthur, Texas.
Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM:
additions & revisions. © J & R
Map Co.; 24Dec69; F50632.

Port Charlotte, Fla.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Port Charlotte, Florida. Port Charlotte Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,800. Indexed. Map of Gulf Cove area, ca. 1:10,100, & Map of North Port Charlotte, 1:10,100, on verso. Cover ti.: Here is your new map of Greater Port Charlotte.

© R. L. Polk & Co.: 29Dec69: F50302. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50302.

JOSEPH.

First map of clasified [sic] streets and waterways at Port Charlotte & And Waterways at Fort tharforce and Charlotte Harbor, Charlotte County, State of Florida. Drawn by Joe Vrtel. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Classified streets & waterways map of Port Charlotte, Charlotte County. Appl. authors: Joseph Vrtel & Luba M. Vrtel. NM: additions. © Luba M. Vrtel, executrix for the Estate of Joseph Vrtel (in notice: Joseph Vrtel); 10Jan70; F50248.

Portage County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Portage
County, Wisconsin. 54 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Portage County 4-H
Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Apr70;
F51013.

Portland, Me.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. K (R. L.) & CO.
ap of Greater Portland, Maine.
Maine National Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:11,200. Indexed. On
verso: Maine ... state map, ca.
1:126,000. Cover ti.: Greater Portland and the state of Maine. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
31Dex66. FS0303 31Dec69; F50303.

Portland, Or.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Oregon. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
18.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil

Co. Index & mileage chart. Downtown Portland, 1" = approx. 0.4 miles, on verso with Portland and vicinity, 2 national park maps & 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Oregon, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Portland ... Crater Lake National Park. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50568.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Portland [Or.] street map. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.57

mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Printed on both sides of sheet,

Index. Inset: Portland and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Portland Tourgide

map. NM: correction & revision.

D. Rand McNally & Co.: 20Mar69; © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50729.

F50729.
Portland [Or.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.57 mile.
Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Index. Inset: Portland
and vicinity, ca. 1:270,000.
Fold. ti.: Portland city map.
© Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69;
F50850. F50850.

Portsmouth, N.H.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP. EC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Cape Cod Bay, Massachusetts; Portsmouth [N.H.] to Cape Ann [Mass.]
2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1:80,000 at Lat. 41*53'. & ca.
1:117,900. Mercator projection.
Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding
chart, Cape Cod Bay... Cape Ann.
NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research
& Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in
notice: 1969); F50826.

Portsmouth, Va.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Mampton, Newport News [Va.] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Hampton Roads area. On verso: Norfolk, Fortsmouth, Chesapeake street map, 1" = approx. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50708.

Norfolk, Portsmouth, Chesapeake [Va.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Down-Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Down-town Norfolk. On verso: Hampton, Newport News street map, 1" = ap-prox. 0.67 mi. Fold. ti.: Norfolk Tourguide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Mar69; F50707.

MASON, JERRY G.
Spain and Fortugal. Map. Scale ca
1:5,200,000. NM: compilation.
© Jerry G. Mason; 9Feb70; F50602. Scale ca.

Powell, Lake, Utah

AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN. MERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.
Lake Powell [Utah] Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:260,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. 2 insets.
Fold. ti.: Map. Lake Powell guide.
Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering &
Drafting, Inc. NM: additions.
© American Adventures Assn.;
18 1460. F50381 18Ju169; F50381.

Provo, Utah

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Provo [Utah] street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. Index.
(On verso of Salt Lake City street

AREA LIST

map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50700.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Denver street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for

Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Denver. On sheet with
Colorado Springs street map, 1" =
approx. 0.65 mi. & Pueblo street
map, 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Fold.
ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50713.

& Co.; 29Jan69; F50715.

Pueblo [Colo.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Index. (On sheet with Denver street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan69; F50715.

Puerto Rico

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NND MCNALLY & CO.

Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale
1" = 4.6 miles. Index & mileage
chart. (On verso of Street map
of San Juan. Scale 1" = 2,100'.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 25Nov69; F50661.

McNally & Co.; 25Novo9; 750001.

Street map of San Juan. Col. map.

Scale 1" = 2,100'. Prepared for
Texas Oil Co. English & Spanish.
Index. Puerto Rico, 1" = 4.6
miles, on verso with 5 urban area
maps. Fold. ti.: Puerto Rico.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 25Nov69;

Puget Sound

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

Puget Sound scenic guide and map [including Olympic Peninsula, northwestern Washington State & southern Vancouver Island] Washington State Ferries. Col. map. (Ferry cruises on the inland seas) Scale ca. 1:800,000. Includes State of Washington map. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48333. NM: revisions. © Northwest Mapping Service; 5Mar70; F50406.

Pullman, Wash.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

Moscow, Idaho; Pullman, Washington.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn.

of Lewiston. 2 col. maps on

1 sheet. Scale not given. Indexed.

NM: compilation. © All American

Pub. Co., Inc.; 5Apr68; F50426.

Putnam County, N.Y.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Map of Putnum [sic] County [N.Y.]

P. L. Purdy, editor-publisher. Col

map. Scale ca. 1:56,000. Index.

9 urban area maps on verso. Cover

ti.: Putnam County atlas. NM: com
pilation & revision. © City Street

Directory, Inc.; 10Jul69; F50368.

Quebec

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NUM MCNALLY & CO.
Quebec. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 20.3 miles. Index. Insets: Northeastern Ontario, western
Quebec, 1" = approx. 44 miles.-Gaspe Peninsula. On verso: Ontario,
1" = approx. 20.3 miles. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; llMar69; F40874.

Quebec (Province)

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Quebec [Province] 1970. Col. map.
Scale 1:940,000 & 1:1,070,000.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Imperial Oil. French & English. Index & mileage chart.
5 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, P48981. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Apr70; F50833.

Queens County, N.Y.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.

Queens County [N.Y.] map, house
number and transit guide. Rev.
Col. map. (Map no.2060A) Scale
ca. 1:30,000. 2 insets. Index on
verso. Cover ti.: Queens map. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Feb70;

Ramsey County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Ramsey County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:43,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 21May69; Al19531.

Randsburg, Calif. - Environs

HILEMAN, DALE L.

Gem, mineral & 4-wheel drive map of the Randsburg area, Calif., with El Paso Peaks, Summit Range, Lava Mountains, Rand Mountains. 1st ed. Col. map. ([Map] no.4) Scale ca. 1:57,000. Inset showing location. © Dale L. Hileman; 29Apr69; F50812.

Rawlins, Wyo.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO.
Rawlins, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale
not given, Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
with Rawlins trade & recreational
area map. Fold. ti.: City map,
welcome to Rawlins, Wyoming. Appl,
author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 27Sep69;
F50283.

Ray Hubbard, Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.

Lake Ray Hubbard [Tex.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:44,000. Points of interest
indicated by number. Inset
locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 10Apr70; F51068.

Reno, Nev.

Reno, Nev.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Nevada. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 25.4 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Lake Tahoe area. Las Vegas and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 0.56 miles,
& Reno and vicinity, 1" = approx.
.81 miles, on verso with 3 national parks & 2 urban area maps. Fold.
ti.: Nevada, featuring metropolitan
and downtown Las Vegas ... Lake
Tahoe area. NM: compilation &
revisions. © R. R. Domnelley &
Sons Co.; 1May69; F50574.

Rhode Island

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Massachusetts-Connecticut and Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.7 miles. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: New Haven to New York, via
turnpikes & parkways. Boston and
vicinity & downtown Boston, 1" = 0.4 miles, on verso with Cape Cod & 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode

Island featuring Metropolitan and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod. Appl. ti.: Connecticut-Massachusetts-Rhode Island. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50565.

WEEDEN, JOHN W.
Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts
street maps. 195 p. NM: additions.
© John W. Weeden; 15Apr69; A150717.

Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts street maps. 195 p. NM: additions. © John W. Weeden; 16Mar70; A150716.

Rhode Island Sound

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] to Block
Island [R.I.] Hydrography & topography by Coast & Geodetic Survey,
with additions & revisions from with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map. Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 41°27'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset of Rhode Island Sound. Appl. ti: Radio direction finding chart. NM: additions. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.; 24Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50604.

Richland Hills, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Haltom-Richland area, northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. 2d ed. Haltom-Richland Chamber of Commerce. Haltom-Hichland Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Map no.13850) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Index. On verso: Area map of Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas. Fold. ti.: Haltom-Richland area map, northeast Tarrant County. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 22Jan70; F50327.

Richmond

METRO-GUIDE, INC.

Map of Metropolitan Richmond, with
the Vern-radial index system. Colmap. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Feature
index. NM: compilation. © MetroGuide, Inc.; 31Dec69; F50636.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Richmond street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold ti.: Richmond street and vicinity maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50681.

Ripley County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Ripley
County, Indiana. 38 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Ripley County Soil &
Water Conservation District. Indeto owners. NM: revisions & additions. @ Rockford Map Publishers,
Inc.; 26Feb70; F50397.

Rochester, Mich.

FELDHAUSER ASSOCIATES, INC. RIDHAUSER ASSOCIATES, INC., Rochester [Mich.] Heart of the hills area map. Drawn & compiled by Feldhauser Associates. Rochester Area Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Feldhauser Associates, Inc.; 2Mar70; F50749.

Rochester, N.Y.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.

Rochester, N.Y.-Con.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.

Buffalo, N.Y., street map.-Con.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, 1" = approx. 0.62
mi. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara
Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3 miles.-Rochester
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls, Rochester Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 7Feb69; F50666.

Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Index. (On verso of
Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 7Feb69; F50668.

Rock County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Rock
County, Wisconsin. 48 p. Scale
of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile
Sponsored by Rock County 4-H Senior
Council. Index to owners. NW:
rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Jan70; F50320.

Rock Hill, S.C.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J.

Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-OOJ-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca. 1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50347. 28Jan70; F50347.

Quad cities metropolitan area map.

[Rock Island & Moline, Ill.; Davenport & Bettendorf, Iowa] F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:21,000. Indexed. NM: revision.

© Fred F. Johnson; 22Sep69; F50939.

Rocky Mount, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Nash and Edgecombe Counties,
North Carolina, with detailed maps
of Macclesfield ... and Tarboro.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000.
Inset of Rocky Mount, ca. 1:13,000,
& 5 other insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 7Jan70;

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Rocky Mount, North Carolina.

Planters National Bank. Col. map.

Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexed. On
verso: Map of Edgecombe County &
Nash County, ca. 1:180,000. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec69; F50301.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.
Roseburg, Oregon. Douglas National
Bank. Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © All
American Pub. Co., Inc.; 1May69:
F50424.

Royal Oak, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Pontiac, Royal Oak [Mich.] metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23 Indexed. NM: revision. Johnson; 9Jun69; F50948. Scale ca. 1:23,750. WM: revision. © Fred F.

Russellville, Ky.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.

© Coggeshall Enterprises; 30Dec65;

Sacramento, Calif.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.5 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage log on verso with Sacramento, ca. 1:130,000 & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69;

Street map of Greater Sacramento [Calif.] Western section; eastern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.46 miles & 1" = approx. o.58 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Fold ti.: Sacra-mento Tourgide map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; F50737.

Sacramento County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Sacramento County [Calif.] Col. may Scale 1" = 2,200'. Inset: Sacramento County freeway and ar-Col. map. tery system. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 140ct69;

Saginaw, Mich.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Saginaw metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:15,400. Indexed. MM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; NM: revision. 4Mar69; F50934.

St. Clair County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book,
St. Clair County, Illinois. 60 p.
Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
1 mile. Sponsored by St. Clair
County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Highway map mounted on p.3
of cover. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 13Nov69;
F50316.

St. Croix, V.I.

DESIGN/PRINT, INC.

Map of the island of St. Croix, U.S.

Virgin Island. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:82,000. Businesses indicated
by number. Map of Frederiksted in
margin. On verso: Christiansted.
Fold. ti.: St. Croix map guide 1970.
© Design/Print, Inc.; 15Jan70:
A138311.

St. John, V.I.

DESIGN/PRINT, INC.

Road map of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:49,000. Businesses indicated by number. Inset: Road map of St.
St. John, ca. 1:58,000. Map of Charlotte Amalie on verso. Fold.
ti.: St. Thomas & St. John map guide 1970. © Design/Print, Inc.;
5Jan70; Al38313.

St. Joseph, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Benton Harbor and St. Joseph,
Michigan. Drawn by Automobile
Club of Michigan. Scale ca.
1:15,000. Index on verso with
Stevensville and Lakeshore area,
ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Benton
Harbor, St. Joseph, Stevensville &
Lakeshore area. INM: additions &
corrections. © Automobile Club of
Michigan; 25May70; F50845.

St. Joseph County, Ind.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 10well Studio, Inc.

1969 posting pages in St. Joseph
County, Indiana, atlas. Dec. 10,
1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of
most township maps 200' to 1".

Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sid
well Studio, Inc.: 10Dec69; F50524.

St. Louis

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 2 insets. Kansas City and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles,
on verso with St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.0 miles, 4
urban area maps & 2 area maps.
Fold. ti.: Missouri, featuring Metropolitan and downtown St. Louis.
Bull Shoals Lakes. NM: compilation.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1May69; F50558.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT. Map book, St. Louis and St. Louis County. 8th ed. 96 p. © Henry Emmett Cross; 29Ju169; F50595.

St. Louis County, Mo.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.

Map book, St. Louis and St. Louis

County. 8th ed. 96 p. © Henry

Emmett Gross; 29Ju169; F50595.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1"
= approx. 2.5 miles. Index on
verso with Downtown Minneapolis,
ca. 1:18,500, & Downtown St. Paul,
ca. 1:18,500. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 12May70;

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Minneapolis-St. Paul and
vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, on
verso with Western Ontario-Lake
Superior & 5 urban area maps. Fold
ti.: Minnesota, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Minneapolis-St.
Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compi-Paul ... Lake Superior. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50557.

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed street map of Saint Paul and Ramsey County including parts of Dakota & Washington Counties. Col map. Scale 1:38,300. NM: additions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 23Apr70; F50781.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 mile. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. 2 insets. In
margin: Minneapolis-St. Paul and
vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
26Feb69; F50886.

St. Paul - Suburbs

HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Map of the northern suburbs [of St. Paul & Minneapolis] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 15Jan70; F50338.

St. Thomas, V.I.

DESIGN/PRINT, INC.

Road map of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Businesses indicated by number. Inset: Road map of St. St. John, ca. 1:58,000. Map of Charlotte Amalie on verso. Fold. ti.: St. Thomas & St. John map guide 1970. © Design/Print, Inc.; 5Jan70; Al38313.

Salinas, Calif.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Monterey Peninsula, California.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale not given. Distributed
by Bell Magazine Agency. Indexed.
On verso: Map of Salinas, California, ca. 1:19,000. Cover ti.:

Monterey Peninsula, Salinas, including Monterey ... and Fort Ord. NM:
rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
16Jul69; F50255.

Salt Lake City

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset:
Ogden-Salt Lake City-Riverton.
Salt Lake City and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.97 miles, on verso with
2 city maps & 4 national park maps.
Fold. ti.: Utah, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Salt Lake City
... Zion National Park. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons lation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May68; F50563.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Salt Lake City street map. Co Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes. On verso: Central Utah, 1" = approx. 5.1 miles.--Ogden street map, 1" = approx. 0.89 mi.--Provo street map, 1" = approx. 0.62 mi. Fold. ti.: Salt Lake City, Ogden and Provo. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50698.

San Antonio, Tex.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. San Antonio & vicinity, Texas. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Alamo News & Book Stores. On verso: Bexar County, Texas, ca. 1:130,000. Cover ti.: San Antonic and vicinity, including Bexar County. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Nov69; F50257.

San Bernardino County, Calif.

ACE MAP CO. The fabulous San Bernardino County includes Antelope Vailey ... and more covering approximately 5 million acres; topographic map book, Area C, west half. 114 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 15Jun69; A124704.

San Bruno, Calif.

BARCLAY MAPS. Map of San Bruno, California. San Bruno Chamber of Commerce. Scale 1" = 2222'. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Street map, city of San Bruno. Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay. © Barclay Maps; 28Jul69;

San Clemente Island, Calif.

MARINE INVESTMENT SERVICE. Harbor guide 12A, San Diego & Ocean-side from Los Coronados Islands to San Clemente. 23 p. © Marine Investment Service d.b. for E. S. Winlund; 21May70; A152648.

San Diego, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego [Calif.] area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1932) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. set: Downtown San Diego. Cities of Chula Vista ... Tijuana, Mexico, ca. 1:47,000, in margin with Balboa Park map & recreation guide. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Diego area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51040.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO ONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

San Diego & southern California.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
5.98 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index. San Diego metropolitan
area on verso with San Diego Old
Town, 1" = approx. .1 mi., Downtown San Diego, 1" = approx. .29
mi., & Mexico map. Fold. ti.: San
Diego, southern California, Mexico,
featuring metropolitan and downtown
San Diego ... Mexico City. NM:
compilation & revisions. © R. R.
Donnelley & Sons Co.; lJun69;
F50585.

MARINE INVESTMENT SERVICE.

Harbor guide 12A, San Diego & Oceanside from Los Coronados Islands to San Clemente. 23 p. © Marine Investment Service d.b. for E. S. Winlund; 21May70; A152648.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

San Diego [Calif.] and vicinity. Col
map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles.
(Inset on San Diego street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally

rection & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50745.

San Diego [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset: San Diego and vicinity, 1" = approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: San Diego Tourgide map. NM: correctior & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar69; F50744.

San Diego County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Diego County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2377) Scale ca.
1:250,000. Index & recreation
guide. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.-City of Escondido, ca. 1:51,000.
Fold. ti.: San Diego County and
cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51041.

COPLEY PRESS, INC. San Diego County shopping center map. San Diego union & Evening tribune. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:162,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Shopping centers indicated

by number. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Copley Press, Inc.; lApr70; F50923.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
San Diego County [Calif.] wall map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,700.
Inset: Key map. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 25Feb70;

San Fernando Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Fernando Valley [Calif.] area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1884) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Index & recreation guide on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Fernando Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr70; F50780.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
San Fernando Valley [Calif.] street
map. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. On sheet
with Los Angeles and vicinity.
Bold ti. San Fernando Valley Fold. ti.: San Fernando Valley Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Mar69; F50670.

San Francisco

DONNELLEY.(R. R.) & SONS CO.

San Francisco and vicinity. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 5.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. San Francisco Bay Area, 1" = 1.9 miles, on verso with Downtown San Francisco, 1" = approx. 0.2 miles, & Downtown San Jose, 1" = approx. 0.37 miles. Fold. ti.:

San Francisco, Oakland ... San Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: San Francisco metro. NM: compila-tion. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; lJun69; F50560.

San Francisco Bay

TIDAL CIRCULATION SYSTEMS.

Master plan for environmental improvement of San Francisco Bay, California. Map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Includes Profile illustrating the operation of the circulation channels. Appl. author: Walter J. Josephs. NM: additions. © Walter J. Josephs d.b.a. Tidal Circulation Systems; 26Feb67; F50838.

San Francisco Eay Area
DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

San Francisco and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 5.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. San Francisco Bay Area, 1" = 1.9 miles, on verso with Downtown San Francisco, 1" = approx. 0.2 miles, & Downtown San Jose, 1" = approx. 0.37 miles. Fold. ti.: San Francisco, Oakland ... San Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: San Francisco metro. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co; 1Jun69; F50560.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
East Bay [Calif.] cities street map.
Northern section; southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 miles & 1" = approx.

San Francisco Bay Area.-Con.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
East Bay [Calif.] cities street

nap.-Con.

0.55 miles, Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Index. Inset: Metropolitan
San Francisco. Fold. tl.: Oakland,
East Bay cities Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F50732.

San Cabriel Valley, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS San Gabriel Valley [Calif.] map. (Wall map no.73) Scale ca. 1:32,300. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Dec69; F50236.

San Jacinto, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Hemet-San Jacinto [Calif.] and vicinity. Map. (Map no.2364) Scale ca. 1:21,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso with Landmarks of Ramonaland. Fold. ti.: Street map of Hemet-San Jacinto. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California: largo. F50778 ern California; lApr70; F50778.

San Jose, Calif.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. ONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

San Francisco and vicinity. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 5.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index with

points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. San Francisco Bay

Area, 1" = 1.9 miles, on verso with

Downtown San Francisco, 1" = approx.

O.2 miles, & Downtown San Jose,

1" = approx. 0.37 miles. Fold. ti.:

San Francisco, Oakland... San

Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: Francisco Peninsula. Appl. ti.: San Francisco metro. NM: compila-tion. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co; lJun69; F50560.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
San Jose [Calif.] street map. Col.
map. Scale I" = approx. 0.57 mile.
Prepared for Union Oil Co. of
California. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. Inset: Metropolitan San Francisco. Fold. ti.:
San Jose city map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
lApr69; F50858. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

San Juan, P.R.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale

1" = 4.6 miles. Index & mileage
chart. (On verso of Street map
of San Juan. Scale 1" = 2,100'.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 25Nov69; F50661.

Street map of San Juan. Col. map.
Scale 1" = 2,100'. Prepared for
Texas Oil Co. English & Spanish.
Index. Puerto Rico, 1" = 4.6
miles, on verso with 5 urban area
maps. Fold. ti.: Puerto Rico.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 25Nov69;
F50662. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

San Juan County, Wash.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. ORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.
The Bellingham [Wash.] region. 1970.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Prepared for Bellingham National
Bank. 1 inset. On verso: Bellingham, ca. 1:29,500. Fold ti: Map
of the Bellingham region. Appl.
author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl.
states portions prev. reg. 1960,
F29061, 29072. © Northwest
Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

San Luis Obispo, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. City of San Luis Obispo [Calif.]
Map. (Map no.2340) Scale ca.
1:35,000. Issued by Automobile
Club of Southern California & Calclub of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Luis Obispo. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr70; F50777.

San Mateo County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
San Mateo County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000 unless otherwise shown. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 24Feb70;

Sandhills, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. AMPION MAP COMP.
The Sandhills [N.C.] area & Moore
County map. Sandhills Area Chamber
of Commerce. 2 maps on 1 sheet.
Scale ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:130,000.
5 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 22Jan70; F50346.

Santa Barbara, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Santa Barbara County and city of Santa Barbara [Calif.] George W. Mayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1947, 2004) Scale ca. 1:208,000 & ca. 1:36,000. Indexed, with recreation guides. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec69; F50344.

Santa Barbara County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Santa Barbara County and city of Santa Barbara [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1947, 2004) Scale ca. 1:208,000 & ca. 1:36,000. Indexed, with recreation guides. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec69; F50344.

Santa Clara County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS Santa Clara County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000, unless other-wise indicated. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Apr70;

Santa Cruz County, Ariz.

LENON, ROBERT. ENON, ROBERT.

Map of Santa Cruz County, Arizona, showing principal mines and prospects and all patented mining claims. Compiled & sold by Robert Lenon. 1969. Scale ca. 1:130,000.

NM: additions & revisions. © Robert Lenon; 22Dec69; F50805.

Santa Cruz County, Calif.

ORR, RICHARD A. RR, RICHARD A. Santa Cruz County [Calif.] atlas. 89 p. Cover ti.: Santa Cruz County street & road atlas. NM: additions. © Richard A. Orr; 120ct69; F50843.

Santa Maria, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Santa Maria [Calif.] and vicinity.
Map. (Map no.2373) Scale ca.
1:38,000. Issued by Automobile Club 1:50,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Santa Maria. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec69; F50343.

Sargent County, N.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Sargent County, North Dakota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:46,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 16Juí69; Al19530.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1970.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000;
1" = about 28 miles. Lambert 1" = about 28 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. Northwestern Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps & mileage chart. Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48983. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50834.

Sauk County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Sauk
County, Wisconsin. 58 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Sauk County 4-H Leaders
Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map
Publishers, Inc.; 6Feb70; F50402.

Scarsdale, N.Y.

LITHOPRINT CO. OF NEW YORK, INC.

Town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity, Westchester County, New York. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500.

NM: compilation. © Lithoprint Co. of New York, Inc.; 160ct69;

F50297.
Town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity, Westchester County, New York. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with map of Westchester County. Fold. ti.: May of town and village of Scarsdale and vicinity. NM: revisions & additions. © Lithoprint Co. of New York, Inc.; 18Feb70; F51047.

Schenectady, N.Y.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of tri-city area of Albany,
Schenectady, & Troy, New York.
Sam Phifer, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000.
Inex. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion
Map Corp.; 14Jan70; F50350.

ISK, JAMES D.

Schenectady-Scotia [N.Y.] by
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca.1:20,800.
Index, with points of interest
indicated by letter & number.
Fold. ti.: A map of Schenectady
and Scotia. Ø J. D. Fisk; 16Jun70;

Schenectady County, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Ballston Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] Jimapco.

Map. Scale ca. 1:19,800. Index, with churches, schools & public services indicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 2May66 & 21Feb69. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 4May70; F50952.

NATIONAL SURVEY.
Highway map of Schenectady County,
New York. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:56,000. Index. Appl. author:
Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 6Jan70;

Scotia, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D.
Schenectady-Scotia [N.Y.] by
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca.1:20,800.
Index, with points of interest
indicated by letter & number.
Fold. ti.: A map of Schenectady
and Scotia. © J. D. Fisk; 16Jun70;
F51003.

Seattle

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Washington [State] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17.1 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Central Seattle, 1" =
approx. 0.44 mi., on verso with
Downtown Tacoma, 1" = approx.
0.37 mi., Downtown Spokane, 1" =
approx. 0.34 mi., 4 urban area
maps & 1 national park map.
Fold ti.: Washington, featuring
metropolitan and downtown Seattle
... Mt. Renier National Park. NM:
compilation & revisions. © R. R.
Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69;
F50578.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Seattle street map. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.68 mi. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes. 4 insets.
On sheet with Seattle and vicinity,
1" = 3.25 miles. Fold. ti.: Seattle
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
21Mar69; F50692.

WHERE TO LIVE NETWORK.
Your where to live map; greater
Seattle area. 6 maps & 1 overlay
map in envelope. Scale not given.
Sheet no.1-4 & 6. Appl. author:
Harris B. Anderson. © Harris B.
Anderson d.b.a. Where to Live
Network; 1Dec69; A130570.

Seattle - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Seattle and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 3.25 miles.
(On sheet with Seattle street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mi. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 21Mar69; F50691.

Seminole County, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.

Distributed by ChamCo. On verso:

Map of Orange & Seminole Co.,

Florida, ca. 1:81,000. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Mar69; F50268.

Seymour, Ind.

COLUMBUS REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY CO.
City map of Seymour, Indiana. Prepared & drawn by C. J. Klooz.
Seymour Chamber of Commerce.
Scale not given. Index, with
points of interest indicated by

number & industries by letter. Inset: Seymour Municipal Airport. © Columbus Reproduction & Supply Co.; 11Nov67; F51057.

Sheboygan County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Sheboygan County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Sheboygan County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners.

NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Feb70;

FSO403.

Shelby County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

Shelby County, Missouri. 1970.
21 p. Scale of township maps ca.
1:51,000. © Shepherd Mapping Co.;
29Apr70; F50922.

Shinnecock, N.Y.

VEC/TRAK RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Shinnecock Light to Fire Island Light
[N.Y.] Hydrography & topography by
Coast & Geodetic Survey, with additions & revisions from Corps of Engineers & Geological Survey. Map.
Scale 1:80,000 at Lat. 40'39'. Mercator projection. Printed on both sides of sheet. Appl. ti.: Radio direction finding chart. © Vec/Trak Research & Development Corp.;
24Jan70 (in .tice: 1969); F50825.

Shoshone County, Idaho

POELZ, ALLAN H.

The Coeur d'Alene mining district,
Shoshone County, Idaho. Compiled
by Tibor Klobusicky & Allan H.
Poelz from data obtained from the
major mining companies & other
sources. April 1970. Kellogg,
Idaho, Alpo Enterprises. Map.
Scale ca. 1:25,000. Blue line
print. © Allan H. Poelz; 17Apr70;
F50997.

SILVER DEVELOPMENT CO.

The north Coeur d'Alene mining district, Shoshone County, Idaho.

Compiled & drawn by Allan H. Poelz, cartographer, from compilation of Duane E. Little & other sources.

January 1970. Map. Scale ca.

1:25,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Silver Development Co.;

1Mar70; F50807.

Shreveport, La.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Street map of Shreveport [La.]
1970 ed. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Prepared for Continental Oil Co. Inset: Louisians state fair grounds, 1" = approx. 0.11 miles. Index on verso with Central Shreveport, 1" = approx. 0.25 miles. Fold. ti.: Shreveport. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Jay Morris Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co. Co.; 1May70; F50776.

Skagit County, Wash.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

The Bellingham [Wash.] region. 1970.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Prepared for Bellingham National
Bank. 1 inset. On verso: Bellingham, ca. 1:29,500. Fold ti.: Map
of the Bellingham region. Appl.
author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl.
states portions prev. reg. 1960,
F29061, 29072. © Northwest
Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

Snohomish County, Wash.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of Everett [Wash.] northwest
Snohomish Co., southwest Snohomish
Co. Everett Trust Bank. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:41,000. Printed on
both sides of sheet. Indexed.
NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk &
Co.; 18Nov69; F50250.

Somers Point, N.J.

BLOOM, ALBERT A.

Map of Somers Point, Linwood and

Northfield, New Jersey, 1970.

Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Albert

A. Bloom; 10Apr70; F51050.

HYMAN, C. HERBERT.

Mainland regional area map [Somers Point, Linwood & Northfield, N.J.] Scale not given. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. NM: revisions. © C. Herbert Hyman; 1Dec69; F50352.

Sonoma Valley, Calif.

MARCLAY MAPS.

Map of Sonoma Valley [Calif.] Sonoma Valley Chamber of Commerce.

Scale grid squares = 5000' square.

Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Map of enlarged area & locator map on verso. Fold. ti.: Sonoma Valley.

Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay.

Appl. ti.: Sonoma in the Valley of the Moon. © Barclay Maps;

180ct68; F50840.

South Bend, Ind.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
South Bend, Mishawaka, Elkhart
metropolitan area map. F. F.
Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:25,000. Indexed. NM: revisions. © Fred F. Johnson;
lJul69; F50944.

South Carolina

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

North Carolina, South Carolina.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 17 miles. Index &
mileage chart. 9 insets. On
verso: Recreation in North Carolina
and South Carolina. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
9Apr70; F50793.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

North Carolina-South Carolina, featuring city maps of Asheville ...

Winston-Salem. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 15.8 miles.

Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexes mileage charts. 15 insets.

NM: compilation & revisions.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;

1May69; F50587.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
North Carolina, South Carolina. Col.
Map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles.
2 insets. Index & mileage log on
verso with 6 urban area maps & 1
national park map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
3Mar69; F50693.

South Dakota

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

North & South Dakota. 1970-71 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with Black Hills area of
South Dakota & urban area map.

Fold ti.: North Dakota, South
Dakota. © American Automobile
Assn.; 19Feb70; F50361.

South Dakota. - Con.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Southern Williston Basin [S.D.]

SD-8 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.SD-8) Scale

1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3)

Blue line print. NM; compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.:

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70; F50491 Southern Williston Basin [S.D.] SD-8 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation base on top Minnelusa formation base Mississippian Greenpoint anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970. ([Map] no.SD-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3)

led regional base map no.SD-8(N1/3)
Blue line print. NM: compilation.
© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
9Mar70; F50490.
Southern Williston Basin [S.D.]
SD-8 shallow structure contour
map on top Mowry shale & top
Greenhorn lime. Geology compiled
& pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas.
Wells posted to Jan. 29, 1970.
([Map] no.SD-8) Scale 1" = 8000'.
Contour interval: 50'. Based on
Controlled regional base map
no.SD-8(N1/3) Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap
Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 9Mar70;
F50489.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
South Dakota. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Index
& mileage log. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. 3 insets.
On verso: North Dakota, 1" =
approx. 18.7 miles. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
10Mar69; F50885.

DEFT. OF HIGHWAYS. South Dakota highway map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Black Hills region. Fold. ti.: 1970 highway map, South Dakota.

© South Dakota Dept. of Highways; 5Jan70; F50345.

South Plainfield, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Plainfield, North Plainfield, South
Plainfield, Dunellen, New Jersey.
Rev. Col. map. (Map no.2232A)
Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexes. Inset: Main through routes to Plainfield ... Dunellen. Cover ti:
Plainfield map. @ Hagstrom Co.,
Inc.; 27Feb70; F50417.

JERRY G. Spain and Fortugal. Map. Scale ca. 1:5,200,000. NM: compilation. © Jerry G. Mason; 9Feb70: F50602.

Spokane

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Washington [State] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17.1 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Central Seattle, 1" =
approx. 0.44 mi., on verso with
Downtown Tacoma, 1" = approx.
0.37 mi., Downtown Spokane, 1" =
approx. 0.34 mi., 4 urban area
maps & 1 national park map.

Fold ti.: Washington, featuring Fold ti.: Washington, featuring metropolitan and downtown Seattle ... Mt. Ranier National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50578.

Spokane street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.
Prepared for Union Oil Co. of
California. Index on verso with Downtown Spokane, ca. 1:16,000. Fold. ti.: Spokane city map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69; F50857.

Springfield, Mo.

J & R MAP CO. Springfield, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Springfield, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: revisions & additions. © J & R Map Co.; 2Dec69; F50628.

Stark County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Stark County,
Ohio, atlas. Aug. 25, 1969. 1 v.
(looseleaf) Scale of most township
maps 200' to 1". Appl. author:
Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio,
Inc.; 25Aug69; F50245.

Stephens County, Okla.

Stephens County, UKIA.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Stephens County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale ca. 1:51,500. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 27May70; F51064.

Stephenson County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Stephenson County, Illinois. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Feb70; F50399.

Stevensville, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Benton Harbor and St. Joseph, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club of Michigan. Scale ca.

1:15,000. Index on verso with Stevensville and Lakeshore area, ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Benton Harbor, St. Joseph, Stevensville & Lakeshore area. NM: additions & corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25May70; F50845.

Stonington, Conn.

PALMER PRESS ALMER PRESS

Stonington Forough, Stonington,
Connecticut. Col. map. Scale not
given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl.
author: Henry R. Palmer, Jr. NM:
text & 23 illus. Palmer Press;
10Apr70; A151840.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Charleston. South Carolina.

and vicinity, including detailed insets of Folly Island, Isle of Palms, Goose Creek and Summerville. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-003-A) Scale ca. 1:18.000; Goose Creek & Summerville maps ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 23Mar70; F50765. CHAMPION MAP CORP.

TLLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Telephone Summit. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 30Dec69; F50772.

Summit County, Colo.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
Rusty's historical map of Summit and
East Eagle Counties, Colorado.
Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 110ct69; F50384.

Summit County, Ohio

POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO.

Akron & Summit County, Ohio. Akron

National Bank & Trust Co. Col.

map. (Official Arrow map) Scale

ca. 1:50,000. Indexed. Fold. ti.:

Map of Akron & Summit County. NM:

rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;

18Nov69; F50252.

Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Col. map
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:50,000. Index. Cover ti.:
Greater Akron and Summit County.
NM: rev. version. @ R. L. Polk &
Co.; 31Dec69; F50305.
Akron & Summit Co., Ohio. Map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:12,000. Indexes. NM: rev.
version. @ R. L. Polk & Co.;
30Sep69; F50294.

Syracuse, N.Y.

DLK (R. L.) & CO.

Street map of Creater Syracuse, New York. Automobile Club of Syracuse. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000.

Inset: Downtown Syracuse, ca. 1:17,000. Index on verso with map of Onondaga County, ca. 1:120,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Syracuse, New York. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 230ct69; F50287.

Tacoma

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Washington [State] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17.1 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Central Seattle, 1" =
approx. 0.44 mi., on verso with
Downtown Tacoma, 1" = approx.
o.37 mi., Downtown Spokane, 1" =
approx. 0.34 mi., 4 urban area
maps & 1 national park map.

Fold ti. Washington featuring Fold ti.: Washington, featuring metropolitan and downtown Seattle ... Mt. Ranier National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50578.

Talladega, Ala.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Talladega, Alabama. Talladega National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 10Mard2; F50437.

Tallulah, La.

COGGESHALL, L. O. Tallulah, Louisiana. Southern National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.

© L. O. Coggeshall; 20ct61; F50450.

Tampa, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Tampa (Fla.) and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000.

Distributed by ChamCo. 3 insets.

On verso: Map of Hillsborough

County, Florida, ca. 1:57,000.

NM: compilation of statistical

data & cartographic work.

O Champion Map Corp.; 26Sep69;

F50270.

Tarrant County, Tex.

LATSON, W. W. Ownership map no.1-A, vicinity of regional airport, Dallas and Tarrant Counties, Texas. Cartographic compilation & drafting by W. W. Latson. Map. Scale 1" = 1,000'. Blue line print. © W. W. Latson; 19Jun70; F51066.

Ownership map of South Arlington area, Tarrant County, Texas.
Scale 1" = 1000'. Sheet 20.
NM: rev. © W. W. Latson; 31Mar70;

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Taylor
County, Wisconsin. 40 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Taylor County Board of
Supervisors. Index to owners. NM:
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Jun70;
PS 1030

Temple, Tex.

COLBY MAP CO. Map of Temple, Texas. 1st Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index with points of interest indicated by number.

© Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 29Apr67;

Tennessee

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Kentucky - Tennessee. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
15 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 5 urban area maps, 1 national park map & 2 area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 3Apr70; F50789.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. NNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Ashland Oil & Refining Co. Index & mileage chart.

Tennessee Valley Authority lakes,
1" = approx. 7.7 miles, on verso with Downtown Lexington, 1" = with Downtown Lexington, 1" = approx. 29 mi., Downtown Louisville, 1" = approx. 43 mi., 8 urban area maps & 1 national park map. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50582.

Kentucky-Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart. Memphis. Tennessee and vi-

Shell Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart. Memphis, Tennessee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, Louisville, Ky. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.9 miles, & Tennessee Valley Authority lakes, 1" = approx. 7.7 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps & 1 national park map. fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee, featuring Metropolitan and downtown. Louisville ... TVA lakes. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; F50571.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Tennessee and Kentucky, 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Points of interest indicated
by number. Index on verso with
9 urban area maps and 1 national
park man. Appl. states prev. reg. park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48285. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Dec69; F50644.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Mar69; F50866.

TENNESSEE. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.

Tennessee aeronautical chart. Cartog raphy & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Information as of Nov. 1, 1969. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others.

NM: revisions & additions. © Tennessee Aeronautics Commission: nessee Aeronautics Commission; 31Dec69; F50520.

TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Highway map of Tennessee showing ighway map of Tennessee snowing the designated system of interstate highways. Feb. 1969. Prepared by Rand McNelly & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:900,000; 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Tennessee interstate highway map. © State of Tennessee, Dept. of Highways; 15Feb69; A140419.

15Feb69; Á140419.
Highway map of Tennessee showing
the designated system of interstate
highways. Feb. 1970. Prepared by
Rand McNally & Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:900,000; 1" = approx.
14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban
area maps. Fold. ti.: Tennessee
interstate highway map. Appl. ti:
Tennessee highways, 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb70;
F50928.

official highway map of Tennessee, showing the designated trunk line system of state highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,050,000; 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways: 19Mar69. F5065#.

see highways. © Tennessee Dept. o Highways; 19Mar69; F50654.
Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000; l" = approx. 16.5 miles. Index & mileage chart. 6 urban area maps & 1 national perk map in margin. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb70; F50927.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Oklahoma, Texas. 1970-71 ed. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles.
Inset shows extension on enlarged
scale. Indexes & mileage chart on
verso with 10 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 13Mar70; F50470.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Texas-Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 27 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Houston-Galveston and vicinity on verso with 17 urban area
maps & Mexico map. Fold. ti.:
Texas, featuring metropolitan and
downtown Dallas Mexico City downtown Dallas ... Mexico City. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50592.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.
Central Texas; CT-25 permian-Pennsylvanian structure contour map on base Saddle Creek coal, base upper Capps limestone. Geology compiled pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas.
Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-25) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-25. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50205. Central Texas; T-130 permian struc-ture contour map on base Saddle Creek coal, base Coleman Junction. Creek coal, base Coleman Junction.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30,
1969. ([Map] no.T-130) Scale
1" = 4000'. Contour interval:
25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-130. Blue line
print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50224.

GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-1 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.1) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50956-50957.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-2 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.2) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50958-50959.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-3 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.3) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50960-50961.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-4 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.4) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50960-50963.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-5 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.4) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50964-50965.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-5 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.5) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50964-50965.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map
TGC-6 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
of the Gulf Coast. Posted to
Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional
map no.6) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 21Apr69; F50966-50

pper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-9 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.9) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Inc.; 21Apr69; F50972-50973.

Texas . - Con .

GEMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC.-Con.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-10 contoured on horizon A-B.
Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.10) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50990-50991.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-11 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.11) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50974-50975.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-12 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.12) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50976-50977.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-12 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50976-50977.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-13 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.13) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50978-50979.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-14 contoured on horizon A-B. GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC .- Con.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-14 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.14) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50980-50981.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-15 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.15) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50982-50983.
Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-16 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-16 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.16) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50984-50985.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-17 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.17) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50986-50987.

Upper Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-18 contoured on horizon A-B. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap of the Gulf Coast. Posted to Jan. 16, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.18) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 21Apr69; F50988-50989.

MIDLAND MAP CO.
Latitude 31°00' to 30°00', longitude 103°45' to 104°30', showing parts of Culberson ... & Brewster Counties, Texas. Map. ([Map] BM-2) Scale 1" = 5000'. NM: additions. © Midland Map Co.; 5Aug69; F50358.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. exas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. 2 insets. On verso: Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, 1" = approx. 17.8 miles. Fold. ti.: Texas and Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 23Jan69; F50694.

WHEAT, JAMES LYNN.
Ghost towns of Texas. Map. Scale
ca. 1:1,200,000. © Jim Wheat;
20May70; A159193.

Thomaston, Ga.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Thomaston, Georgia. Bank of Upson.
Col. map. Scale not given.
Index. NM: compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 10May61; F50451.

Tifton, Ga.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.
Tifton, Georgia. Col. map. Scale
not given. Compliments of Citzens
Bank of Tifton. Index. NM:
compilation. © Coggeshall Enterprises; 8Aug65; F50454.

Tijuana, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Diego [Calif.] area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col.

map. (Map no.1932) Scale ca.

1:45,000. Issued by Automobile

Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Asson. The fornia State Automobile Assn. set: Downtown San Diego. Cities of Chula Vista ... Tijuana, Mexico, ca. 1:47,000, in margin with Balboa Park map & recreation guide. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Diego area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51040.

Tinley Park, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. © Illinois Bell Tele-Tinley Park. Feb. 1970. Scale ca. 1:16,000. © 2Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F50548.

Toledo

JHNSON, FRED F.
Toledo metropolitan area map.
F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson; NM: revision. © 25Apr69; F50929.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Northern Ontario; Southern Ontario.

1970. Col. map. Scale 1:855,000
(not 1:1,840,000) & 1:1,330,000.

Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. On sheet with Toronto and vicinity,
1:177,000 & Downtown Toronto,
1:19,000. Appl. states prev. reg.
1969, F48982. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Mar70; F50832.

Trinidad, Colo.

J & R MAP CO. Trinidad, Colorado. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Street index on verso with Trinidad recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Trinidad, Colorado. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions.
© J & R Map Co.; 27sep69; F50274.

Troy, N.Y.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of tri-city area of Albany,
Schenectady, & Troy, New York.
Sam Phifer, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000.
Inex. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion
Map Corp.; 14Jan70; F50350.

Tulsa, Okla.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Oklahoma City street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes.
On verso: Tulsa street map, 1" = approx. 0.74 mi. Fold. ti.: Tulsa. Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50725.

Tulsa [Okla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.74 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Indexes. Turner Turnpike map in margin. On verso: Oklahoma City street map, 1" = approx. 0.84 mi. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F50722. RAND MCNALLY & CO. Tulsa,

FREEMAN, BOB. Historic & little treasure map of Tulsa County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Inset of Oklahoma. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 7Mar70; F50525.

Uinta County, Utah

AMERICAN ADVENTURES ASSN.

Uinta [County, Utah] east. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:130,000. Key map on
verso with camping & fishing guides.
Fold. ti.: Map & guide, Uinta Lakes
east. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. NM: additions. @ American Adventures Assn.;
8Sep69; F50379.

Scapb9; F50379.

Uinta [County, Utah] west. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Key map on verso with camping & fishing guides. Fold. ti.: Map & guide, Uinta Lakes west. Appl. author: A.A.A. Engineering & Drafting, Inc. NM: additions. © American Adventures Assn.; 8Sep69; F50380.

United States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Detour & construction base maps.
[U.S.] 1970 ed. 47 l. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
15 May70; F50914.
United States. 1970-71 ed. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 90 miles.
Lambert conformal conic projection. Mileage chart on verso with Alaska & Hawaii. Fold. ti.;
U.S.A. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 1May70; F50900.

BIER, JAMES A. Campground atlas of the United Milwaukee, Kalmbach Fub. Co. 314 p. © James A. Bier & Henry A. Raup; 11Feb70; A150982.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Best Western [United States] 1970

travel guide and atlas. 47 p.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.:

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.: 12Jan7C; A125723.

Truck stop map [of United States] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 88.5 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Truck stops indicated by number. Inset of Chicago area. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Sep69; F50561.

AMMOND, INC.
Contemporary United States. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:5,900,000. Polyconic projection. 12 insets. NM:
additions & revisions. © Hammond,
Inc.; 9Feb70; F50481.
Recreation map of the United States.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400,000.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400,000.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Points of interest indicated
by color. 2 insets. NM: additions

& revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Mar70; F50950. Road atlas and travel guide of the United States. 1970 ed. 48 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 26Feb70; Al⁴0179.

United Methodist tourist map, institutions and projects to visit [in U.S.] 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,500,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Feb70; F50479.

HUBBARD SCIENTIFIC CO.

100 topographic maps [United States]
Text by Richard De Briun. Maps
reproduced from A set of 100 topographic maps illustrating specified physiographic features, created by the U.S. Geological Survey. 128 p. Index. NM: introd., captions & index. © Hubbard Press, a division of Hubbard Scientific Co. (in notice: Hubbard Scientific Co.); 13Mar70; A152487.

united States. Col. map. Appl. author: A. J. Nystrom & Co. NM: design, typography & relief. © Nystrom; 29May69; F50755.

United States. Col. map. Scale 117 miles to the in. 2 insets. Appl. author: A. J. Nystrom & Co. NM: design, typography & relief. © Nystrom; 29May69; F50754.

PARKER, RALPH W.
Parcel post zip code custom zone map
for determining zones from all for determining zones from all postal units having zip codes 90001-90099 & 91001-91899. Jan 5, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Alaska, Los Angeles, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands & Long Island in margin. © Ralph W. Parker; 5Jan70; F51000. Source map [of the U.S.] Scale not given. NM: compilation. © Ralph W. Parker; 5Jan70; F50806.

NMD MCNALLY & CO.

Interstate highway map and vacation guide [U.S.] Col. map. Scale 1:5,325,000; 1" represents 84 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. NM: new textual material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; Al44253. Road atlas and travel guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. 96 p.

NM. revision. © Rand McNally &

Road atlas and travel guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. 96 p. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar70; A144464.

Travel atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 220 p. Prepared for Texaco. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Mar70; A144469.

Aviation enroute atlas, a companion to instrument, sectional or WAC charts, for use Jan. through Dec. 1970. [United States] 1 v. Sky Prints Corp.; 2Jan70; A127313.

TELEVISION DIGEST, INC.

CATV & station coverage atlas, with 35-mile zone maps [U.S.] 1960-1970. 1 v. © Television Digest, Inc.; 15 Jun69; Al 17094.

United States, Central

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Central States. Spring 1970 ed. Colmap. Scale 1" = approx. 40 miles.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Index & mileage chart. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;

19Mar70; F50468.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

VYERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Station map, truck stop [of central
U.S.] Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 82 miles. Prepared for
Skelly Oil Co. Truck & fuel stops
indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & revisions. © Diversified tion & revisions. © Divers Map Corp.; 23Jun69; F50921.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Western and Central United States,
featuring Alaska ... Seattle. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Mileage
chart. 14 insets. Appl. ti.: Western sectional. NM: compilation.

© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1Apr69; F50572.

United States, Eastern

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Eastern United States, featuring enlarged maps of Baltimore ... larged maps of Baltimore ...
St. Petersburg. 2 col. maps on l
sheet. Scale l" = approx. 35 miles
& l" = approx. 40 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Mileage chart.
18 insets. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; lApr69; F50586.

KENCURT CORP.

Manasquan [N.J.] to Chincoteague

[Va.] Hydrography & typography by
the Coast & Geodetic Survey.
2d ed. Col. map. (Kencurt chart
no.3) Scale 1:416,944 at lat.
37.00' & 1:400,000 at lat. 40°. Mercator projection. Inset.
Appl. authors: Kendall C. Clement
& Curtis H. Clement, Jr. © Kencurt Corp.; 10Jun70; F51055.

Turnpike S-Trip map, a guide to lodging places along the turnpikes [Eastern United States] l v. Appl. author: A. Lloyd Krum. additions. © S-Trip Map Co.; 210ct69; A141387.

United States, Northeastern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Eastern States, north. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale l' = approx. 30 miles. Printed on both sides of Sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
On sheet with Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 56 miles. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 30Apr70;

United States, Southeastern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Eastern States south. Spring 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. Inset: West Indies. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15Apr70; F50795.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Southeastern United States. map. Scale ca. 1:1,480,000. Index. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 12Sep69;

JEFFERSON STANDARD BROADCASTING CO. [City-county base map for Virginia-North Carolina and adjacent areas. Middle states] Scale ca.

1:2,100,000. NM: compilation & addition. © Jefferson Standard Broadcasting Co.; 19Dec69; F50818.

Casting co.; 19Deco9; F50018.

[County outline base map for Virginia-North Carolina and adjacent areas. Middle states] Scale ca.

1:3,600,000. NM: compilation & addition. © Jefferson Standard Broadcasting Co.; 19Dec69; F50817.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
Tennessee-Georgia, Florida; Travelaide interstate map & directory,
and an arrange 1970. Col. map. winter-spring 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps.

National Advertising Co.; lJan70; F50376.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Southeastern United States. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 42.5 miles.
3 insets. On verso: Alabama, 1" =
approx. 16.9 miles. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
10Mar69; F50864. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

United States, Western

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Western States. 1970 ed. Col Scale 1" = approx. 40 miles. Col. map. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. © American Automobile Assn.; 17Feb70; F50366.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Western and Central United States,
featuring Alaska ... Seattle. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles.
Frepared for Shell Oil Co. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Mileage
chart. 14 insets. Appl. ti.: Western sectional. NM: compilation.
© R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.;
1Apr69; F50572.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.
Road map of the Western States. Edited & lithographed by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:4,000,000; l" = approx. 60 miles.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Mileage chart on verso. NM revisions. © National Automobile Club; lApr69; F50655.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps &
3 national park maps. © American
Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364. 1970-71 ed.

Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

18.5 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil
Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset:
Ogden-Salt Lake City-Riverton.
Salt Lake City and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.97 miles, on verso with
2 city maps & 4 national park maps.
Fold. ti.: Utah, featuring Metropolitan and downtown Salt Lake City
... Zion National Park. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons
Co.; 1May68; F50563. Co.; 1May68; F50563.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Central Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.1 miles. Indexes. (On verso of Salt Lake City street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 mi. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F50701.

Can. -Con.

With Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

20.6 miles. Index & mileage log.

Points of interest indicated by
symbol. 3 insets. On verso:
Nevada, 1" = approx. 25.6 miles.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 10Mar69; F50883.

UTAH. STATE ROAD COMMISSION. IAH. STATE ROAD COMMISSION.

Utah official highway map; 1969. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.4 miles. Indexed. Inset: Powell Memorial Highway. Mileage chart on verso with 2 area maps. Fold. ti.: Utah highway map. © State Road Commission of Utah; 7May69; F50650.

Venice, Fla.

WEST HOUSE OF MAPS.
Venice, Florida. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:26,400. Indexes on verso
with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Fold. ti.: Street map of Venice, Osprey, Nokomis, No. Port Charlotte. Appl. author: Harry A. West. NM: additions & revisions. © West House of Maps; 12Nov69; F50803.

Ventura County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Ventura County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca.
1:200,000. Indexes with recreation
areas indicated by symbol. On
verso: City of Ventura, ca.
1:28,000.--City of Oxnard and Port
Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:39,000.-City of Santa Paula, ca. 1:27,750.
Fold. ti.: Ventura County and
cities of Santa Paula, Ventura. cities of Santa Paula, Ventura, Oxnard. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California;

Vermilion County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Vermilion County, Illinois. 56 p.
Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Vermilion County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Nov69; F50314.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Vermilion
County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 24,
1969. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of
most township maps 200' to 1".

Appl. author: Robert L. Rex.
© Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 24Dec69;

Vermont

NATIONAL SURVEY. ATIONAL SURVEY.

Green Mountain Railroad Corporation
[showing southern Vermont] Col.
map. Scale not given. Appl.
author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM:
compilation. © National Survey;
3Jan70; F50596.

Pictorial map of Vermont heritage.
Col. map. Scale 1" = 5 miles.
Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker.
NM: compilation & additions. © National Survey; 310ct69; F50387.

Official highway map, Vermont; 1970. Prepared by National Survey. Vermont Dept. of Highways. Col. map. Scale 1" = 5 miles. Transverse Mercator projection. Index & mileage chart. 12 insets. © State of Vermont; 16Feb70; F50373.

Surficial geologic map of Vermont.

[By] Vermont Geological Survey & Williams & Heintz Map Corp.; compiled & edited under the direction of Charles G. Doll; geology by David P. Stewart. 1970. Scale 1:250,000. Contour interval 100'. 3 insets. © State of Vermont; 30Mar70 (in notice: 1969); F50527.

Vernon County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Vernon
County, Wisconsin. 50 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Vernon County 4-H
Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM
revisions & additions. © Rockford
Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Apr70;
F51035.

Vineyard Haven, Mass.

WEEKINS, ROY G.

Martha's Vineyard [Mass.] Drawn & distributed by Roy G. Meekins.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

1.5 miles. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with maps of Oak Bluffs, 1" = approx. O.10 miles, Vineyard Haven, 1" = approx. O.13 miles, & Edgartown, 1" = approx. O.13 miles. Fold. ti.: Martha's Vineyard Island. © Roy G. Meekins; 1Jun64; F50637.

ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. wirginia salt water sport fishing atlas. Compiled & pub. by Alexandria Drafting Co. l v. Scale of most maps 1:80,000. NM: compilation. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 21Feb70; F50603.

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. NOYER-GEPPERT CO.
Virginia. Edited by Wayne A. Wallace. Ed. 1970. Col. map.
(Denoyer-Geppert visual-relief series, map 12145) Scale 8 miles to the inch; 1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 2 insets. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 6Apr70; F50774.

METRO-GUIDE, INC. M-G code system for the state of Virginia. Map. Scale 1:500,000.
Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Metro-Guide, Inc.; 31Dec69;

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO.

General map of transmission system
[Va.] (F.P.C. project no.2679)
Scale ca. 1:1,050,000. (In Application for Marble Valley Pumped
Storage Project, exhibit J, sheet 2)
© Virginia Electric & Power Co.; 13May70; F50893.

Wabash County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Wabash
County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 22Apr70; F51022.

Waikiki, Hawaii Waikiki, Hawaii

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Hawaii. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scales vary. Prepared for Shell
Oil Co. Index. On sheet with Metropolitan Honolulu, 1" = approx.

1.15 miles, central Honolulu and
Waikiki, 1" = approx. 0.32 miles,
3 urban area maps & 2 island chain
maps. Fold. ti.: Hawaii, featuring
Metropolitan and downtown Honolulu
... Hawaiian Islands group. NM: compilation. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Apr69; F50562.

Walloon Lake, Mich.

MAPPING UNLIMITED.
Navigation charts of Lake Charlevoix, avigation charts of Lake Charlevoi: Walloon Lake and Little Traverse Bay [Mich.] 1st ed. 1 v. Scale of most maps 1:30,000. Appl. authors: Perry J. Fremont, Jr. & Richard E. Pajakowski. © Mapping Unlimited; 26May70; F50897.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Youngstown, Warren metropolitan area
map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:23,500. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;

Warren County, Mo.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren
County, Missouri. 40 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Warren County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26May70; F51016.

Washington (State)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. oregon, Washington [State] 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
17 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 3 national park maps,
1 scenic area map & 4 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 28Jan70; F50362.

28Jan70; F50362.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Washington [State] Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 17.1 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. Central Seattle, 1" =
approx. 0.44 mi., on verso with
Downtown Tacoma, 1" = approx.
0.37 mi., Downtown Spokane, 1" =
approx. 0.34 mi., 4 urban area
maps & 1 national park map.
Fold ti.: Washington, featuring
metropolitan and downtown Seattle
... Mt. Ranier National Park. NM:
compilation & revisions. © R. R.
Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1May69; Donnelley & Sons Co.; LMay69;

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Chevron marine cruising guide of Pacific Northwest. 9 col. maps on Pacific Northwest. 9 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. of California. Index. Fold. ti.: Pacific Northwest Chevron marine cruising guide. NM: general revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lAug69; Al38984.

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA.

Washington [State] 1969 boating
guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. © Union
Oil Co. of California; 2Dec68;
A140422.

Washington, D.C.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Visitor's map of Washington, D.C.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:16,700. Indexes on verso with
3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Visitor's guide to Washington,
Annapolls, Mount Vernon. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
8May70; F50903.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage

chart. Downtown Baltimore, 1" = approx. .4 mi., & Downtown Washington, 1" = approx. .3 mi., on verso with Colonial Williamsburg, 1" = approx. .2 mi., 7 urban area maps, 1 national park map &

l historical map. Fold. ti.: Dela-ware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginware-Maryland-Viginia-West Vilginia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50575.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.
State of Maryland state highway system and connections. 1970. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:410,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Index. Insets: Baltimore and vicinity & Washington and vicinity, ca. washington and vielentry, ca.
1:150,000. Mileage diagram &
points of interest on verso with 7
urban area maps. © Maryland State
Roads Commission; 13Feb70; F51059.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C., street map, 1" = approx. 0.26 mi. Fold. ti. Metropolitan Washington, L.C., Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69;

F50743.
Washington, D.C., street map. Col.
map. Scale l" = approx. 0.26 mi.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Truck routes through
Washington, D.C. On verso: Baltimore, Washington, D.C., and vicinity, l" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold.
ti: Metropolitan Washington, D.C.,
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69; F50742.

Washington, D.C. - Environs

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

National Capital and the Chesapeake
Bay area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesapeake
Bay area and Tidewater Virginia map & 7 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: National Capital, Chesapeake Bay area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 6May70; F50898.

Where to golf in the Washington,
D.C.-Baltimore area. Map. Scale
ca. 1:170,000. Index on verso.
Appl. author: Daniel Harold Rindfleisch. © Golf America; 8May70;

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for approx. 2.6 miles. Frepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C., street map, 1" = approx. 0.26 mi. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C., Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69;

Washington, D.C., street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.26 m1.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Indexes. Inset: Truck routes through.
Washington, D.C. On verso: Baltimore, Washington, D.C., and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold.
ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C.,
Tourside map. NM: correction & re-Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Feb69; F50742.

Wauconda, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. © Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Wauconda. Sept. 1969. © 1Sep69;

Waukesha, Wis. - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Waukesha to Milwaukee area. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile.
(On verso of Milwaukee street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.73 mile)
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 16Mar69; F50878.

Waxahachie, Tex.

COLBY MAP CO. Waxahachie, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Compliments of Citizens National Bank. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset of Lake Waxahachie. General highway map, Ellis County, Texas, on verso. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 21Feb66; F51051.

Wayne County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Wayne
County, Illinois. 44 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
Sponsored by Wayne County 4-H Clubs.
Index to owners. NM: revisions &
additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Apr70; F51025.

West Indies

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Florida and West Indies. 1970 ed.
Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
19 miles. Index & mileage chart.
12 insets. On verso: Recreation
in Florida. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 2Apr70; F50797.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Mexico, Central America and West Indies. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 67) Scale
1:4,118,400 or 65 miles to the in.;
40 kilometers to the cm. Azimuthal
equal area projection. 5 insets. equal area projection. 5 insets. NM: compilation. © A. J. Nystrom & Co. subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 8Sep69; F50751.

West Monroe, La.

J & R MAP CO.

City map ... welcome to Monroe and
West Monroe [La.] 2 col. maps on
l sheet. Scale not given. Compliments of Central Bank. Points
of interest indicated by number. Interest indicated by number. Indexes. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 8Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50633.

Westchester County, N.Y.

HAGSTROM CO., INC.
Westchester County [New York] atlas.
4th ed. 87 p. (Atlas no.3008A)
© Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 14May70;

Whatcom County, Wash.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. The Bellingham [Wash.] region. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000. Prepared for Bellingham National Bank. l inset. On verso: Belling-ham, ca. 1:29,500. Fold ti.: Map of the Bellingham region. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states portions prev. reg. 1960, F29061, 29072. © Northwest Mapping Service; 12Jun70; F50993.

Wheeling, Ill.

ILLINOIS BELL TELEPHONE CO. Outside plant map; wire center [for Illinois] Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000.
© Illinois Bell Telephone Co. Wheeling. Sept. 1969. © 25Sep69;

Wichita, Kan.

INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA, City of Wichita, Kansas courtesy map, residential demographic sur-vey. (I.P.S.A. route map) Scale vey. (I.P.S.A. route map) Scale not given. Audited with cooperation of Wichita Area Metropolitan Planning Commission. Appl. author: Harland B. Lewin. NM: additions. © Independent Postal System of Kansas, Inc. d.b.a. Independent

Postal System of America; 15Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F50378.

Will County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1970 posting pages in Will Co., Illi-nois, atlas. Jan. 13, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 13Jan70; F50954.

Williamsburg, Va.
DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SUNS CO.

Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 15 miles. Prepared for
Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage Shell Oil Co. Index & mlleage chart. Downtown Baltimore, 1" = approx. .4 mi., & Downtown Washington, 1" = approx. .3 mi., on verso with Colonial Williamsburg, 1" = approx. .2 mi., 7 urban area maps, 1 national park map & historical maps. l historical map, Fold. ti.: Dela-ware-Maryland-Virginia-West Virginia, featuring metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah National Park. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & revisions. © R. R. Donne Sons Co.; 1Nov69; F50575.

Wilmington, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Wilmington, North Carolina, with detailed maps of the beach area and an inset map of New Hanover area and an inset map of New Hanover County. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-002-B) Scale ca. 1:17,400; county map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes with historical buildings indicated by number. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Feb70; F50761.

Winchester, Ky.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Winchester, Kentucky. Winchester Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © Cogge-shall Enterprises; 16Mar63; F50452. Winchester

Winter Garden, Fla.

COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES. Winter Garden, Florida. West Orange Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. Winter Garden, Fla.-Con.
COGGESHALL ENTERPRISES.-Con. Winter Garden, Florida.-Con.
Fold. ti.: Map of Winter Garden,
Florida. NM: compilation.
© Coggeshall Enterprises; 24Aug63;

Wisconsin

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Wisconsin. 1970-71 ed. Col. ma Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Col. map. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & Lake Superior map. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 26Feb70; F50473.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.
Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Around the Lakes. Milwaukee and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with Downtown Milwaukee, 1" = approx. 22 mi., 5 urban area maps & 2 regional maps. Fold. ti.: Wisconsin, featuring metropolitan and downtown Milwaukee ... Rhinelander region. NM: compilation & revisions. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 10ct69; F50580.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Northern Great Lakes area road map, featuring Michigan, Minnesòta, Ontario, Wisconsin. 12th ed. Northern Great Lakes Area Council. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:2,500,000; 1" = approx. 40 miles. Mileage chart. Inset: Road map of United States. Points of interest indicated by number on verso. Fold. ti.: Your guide to vacation variety, northern Great Lakes area. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Jun69; F50658.

Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.5 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. 3 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with Milwaukee and vicinity, ca. 1:150,000 & 5 other urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50852. Northern Great Lakes area road map,

McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F50852.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
State atlas, Wisconsin. 228 p.
Appl. ti.: Plat book, Wisconsin
state atlas. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers,
Inc.; 10Mar70; F51018.

WISCONSIN. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION.
AERONAUTICS DIVISION.
Wisconsin aeronautical chart; 1970.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" =
approx. 16 miles. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard
parallels 33" and 45". Aeronautical
information as of Feb. 1, 1970.
Data compiled from Federal Aviation
Agency & others. Inset: Chicago
area chart. On sheet with 2 urban
area maps. Air mileage chart on
verso. Appl. authors: Wisconsin
Division of Aeronautics & Williams
& Heintz Map Corp. © Wisconsin
Division of Aeronautics; 4Mar70; Division of Aeronautics; 4Mar70; F50383.

Wonder Lake, Ill.

MCHENRY (ILL.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Official McHenry, Wonder Lake, Ring-wood postal areas street and road guide. Compiled by County Map Co. 54 p. NM: revisions. © McHenry Area Chamber of Commerce; 9Mar70;

Woodford County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Woodford
County, Illinois. 52 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.

Sponsored by Woodford County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Apr70; F51023.

Woonsocket, R.I.

WOONSOCKET, R.I. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.
City of Woonsocket, Providence County,
Rhode Island. Produced by Dept. of
Public Works, Engineering Division.
Map. Scale 1" = 600'. Street index. NM: additions. © City of
Woonsocket, Dept. of Public Works;
22Dec69; F50241.

AUGE, GILLON, HOLLIER-LAROUSSE, MOREAU & CIE.

Atlas general Larousse [world] Paris, Larousse. 1 v. Appl. authors: Etienne Gillon, Jean Ibos-Auge & Jacques Hollier-Larousse. © Auge, Gillon, Hollier-Larousse, Moreau & Cie, Librairie Larousse; 30Apr59; AF30164.

CATHOLIC STUDENTS' MISSION CRUSADE. C.S.M.C. world mission map, 1969 Scale not given. MM: compilation & revision. © Catholic Students' Mission Crusade; 25Sep69; F50261.

Geocraft visual-relief 16 inch globe.
Edited by C. B. Odell. Scale
1:31,000,000; 1" = 500 miles.
Oct. 1, 1969 de facto boundaries
are shown without reference to
their status in international agreements. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Dec69, F50168. NM: revisions. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 30Dec69;

PORTS of call world map. Col. map.
Scale at the equator 1:81,900,000;
I" = approx. 1,300 miles. NM: compilation & revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Aug69; F50920.

DOVER PUBLICATIONS, INC.

A book of old maps delineating American history from the earliest days down to the close of the Revolutionary War. [World] Compiled & edited by Emerson D. Fite & Archibald Freeman. 299 p. NM: additions & revisions. © Dover Publications. Toc.: 31De669: Publications, Inc.; 31Dec69;

ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC.
Britannica atlas. Ruth M. Cole,
geography editor. 1 v. NM: revisions. © Encyclopaedia Britannica., Inc.; 4Mar70 (in notice:
1969); Al36980. (See also Encyclopaedia Britannica; 4Mar70; A170709)

FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCATIONAL CORP. The world book atlas. 1970 ed. 392 p. © Field Enterprises Educational Corp.; 5Jan70; A122927.

GENERAL LEARNING CORP. NNERAL LEARNING CORP.
Topographic maps for earth science,
by F. Martin Brown & Ray W. Thompson. Morristown, N.J., Silver
Burdett Co. 66 p. Appl. author:
General Learning Corp., employer
for hire. © General Learning
Corp.; 2Jan70; Al22116.

HAMMOND, INC. AMMOND, INC.
Contemporary world. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:55,000,000. Mercator projection. NM: additions & revisions.
© Hammond, Inc.; 10Feb70; F50480.
Family reference world atlas. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday. 256 p.
NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.;
15Jan70; A139207.

Scholastic magazines Nations of the world. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset of Antarctica. NM: compila-© Hammond, Inc.; 8Jan70; F50465.

Scholastic news pilot world map.
Col. map. Scale not given.
Inset of Antarctica. NM: compilation. © Hammond, Inc.; 8Jan70; F50466.

Scale ca. 1:42,900,000. Miller Projection. NM: revisions.

© Hammond, Inc.; 23Mar70; F50608. World atlas. 1970 Classics ed.

World atlas. 1970 Classics ed. 352 p. @ Hammond, Inc.; 5Jan70;

LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE. Atlas moderne Larousse. [World] Avec la collaboration de Donald Avec la collaboration de Donald Curran et de Michel Coquery; pre-face de Rene Clozier 144 p.
Appl. authors: Etienne Gillon,
Jean Ibos-Auge & Jacques Hollier-Larousse. © Librairie Larousse &
Istituto Geografico de Agostini;
30Jul69; AF30775.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-

TON, D.C.
Globe. Compiled & drawn in the
Cartographic Division of the Na-Cartographic Division of the National Geographic Society, Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Scale 1:31,363,200 or 495 miles to the inch. NM: additions.

© National Geographic Society;
3Apr70 (in notice: 1969); F50808.

The world. Col. map. Appl. author:
A. J. Nystrom & Co. NM: design,
typography & relief. © Nystrom;

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. World atlas. Maps & illustrations by Richard Edes Harrison & staff. 62 p. NM: additions & revisions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 5Sep69;

RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC. The radio amateurs world atlas.
Cartographic research & compilation by John Isard. 1 v. NM: revision & addition. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; 15Apr70; F50831.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Commercial atlas & marketing guide;
1970. [World] 101st ed. 657 p.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 29Jan70; A143976.

Goode's world atlas. Edited by Edward B. Espenshade, Jr. 13th ed. 315 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan70; A139260.

SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A. Atlas du monde; la cartographie originale a ete dressee par Kümmerly & Frey. 1st ed. Paris. 55 p. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 200ct69; AFO-60329.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1970-71 ed
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart
on verso with 7 urban area maps &
3 national park maps. © American
Automobile Assn.; 9Feb70; F50364. 1970-71 ed.

Automobile Assn.; 9reb/o; F50504.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Colorado. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 20.8 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Wyoming, 1" = approx. 22.5 miles.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Mar69; F50721.

STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION Wyoming official highway map, 1969. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Index & mileage chart.

Western United States in margin. Wyoming & adjacent area map on verso. © Wyoming State Highway Commission; 7Feb69; Al38983.

Yates County, N.Y.

NATIONAL SURVEY ATIONAL SURVEY.
Highway map of Yates County, New York, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:65,000. Index. Village of Penn Yan, ca. 1:16,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 8May70; F50887.

Yazoo City, Miss.

COGGESHALL, L. O.
Yazoo City, Mississippi. Delta National Bank. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation.
© L. O. Coggeshall; 20Jul67; F50435.

York, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of York, Pennsylvania. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:15,200. Distributed by
York News Agency, Inc. Indexed. Or
verso: Map of York County, ca.
1:43,500. Cover ti.: Arrow map,
York and York County. NM: rev.
version. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
29Dec69; F50298.

York, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col.

map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca. 1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. O Chammion Mon. Corp. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50347.

York County, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Map of York, Fennsylvania. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:15,200. Distributed by
York News Agency, Inc. Indexed. Or
verso: Map of York County, ca. Yerk and York County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 29Dec69; F50298.

York County, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of York County, S.C., including detailed maps of Clover, Fort Mill, Rock Hill, and York. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Inch. Posts. map. (Map no.GJ-001-B) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexes. Insets: Rock Hill, ca. 1:13,000.--York, ca. 1:16,000.--Clover, ca. 1:13,500.--Fort Mill, ca. 1:12,000. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Jan70; F50347.

Yosemite National Park, Calif.

COOPER ENTERPRISES. Yosemite [National Park, Calif.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Cooper Enterprises, Robert L. Cooper, Prop.; 24Dec69; F50264.

Youngstown, Ohio

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Youngstown, Warren metropolitan area
map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:25,500. Indexed.
NM: revision. © Fred F. Johnson;

Ypsilanti, Mich.

JOHNSON. FRED F. Ann Arbor, Ypsilanti metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Indexed. © Fred F. Johnson; 23Dec69; F50940.

Yukon

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Southeastern Alaska with part of outheastern Alaska with part of British Columbia and Yukon. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,300,000. Index. On verso: Alberta, British Columbia, 1" = approx. 31.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Marf9; F50872.

McNaily & Co.; Immarog; Foota.

Yukon Territory [Can.] Col. map.

Scale 1:2,500,000; l" = 40 miles.

Mileage guide. Inset: International Hwy. Fold. ti.: Canada's

Yukon Territory, official road map.

© Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69; F50672.



PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

A list of publishers of the maps, atlases, and other cartographic works described in the Current Registrations section, together with the latest address for each as given in the application or copy.

- A.I.D. Associates, Inc. 3000 Turtle Creek Plaza Dallas, Tex. 75219
- Abell, Paul G. P.O. Box 1506 Paducah, Ky. 42001
- Ace Map Co. P.O. Box 188 Little Rock, Calif. 93543
- Air Photographics, Inc. 2417 Linden Lane Silver Spring, Md. 20910
- Alabama Subsurface Map Co. 903 First National Bank Bldg. Jackson, Miss. 39201
- Alaska. University College, Alaska 99701
- Alaska Map Service, Inc. 723 W. Sixth Ave. Anchorage, Alaska 99501
- Albertville Chamber of Commerce P.O. Box 231 Albertville, Ala.
- Alexandria Drafting Co. 417 E. Clifford Ave. Alexandria, Va. 22305
- All American Pub. Co., Inc. P.O. Box 2064 Roswell, N.M. 88201
- Allen County, Ind. Board of Commissioners Allen County Court House Fort Wayne, Ind. 46802
- American Adventures Assn. 349 E. 900 South Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
- American Assn. of Petroleum Geologists 144 S. Boulder Ave. Tulsa, Okla. 74119
- American Automobile Assn. 1712 G St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006

- American Geographical Society Broadway at 156th St. New York, N.Y. 10032
- American News Geographics Co. 1615 60th Ave. S. St. Petersburg, Fla. 33712
- Archivist of The Mother Church, First Church of Christ, Scientist. SEE First Church of Christ, Scientist. Archivist.
- Arizona. Highway Dept. 206 S. 17th Ave. Phoenix, Ariz. 85007
- Automobile Club of Michigan 139 Bagley Ave. Detroit, Mich. 48226
- Automobile Club of Southern California 2601 S. Figueroa St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90054
- Automobile Club of Syracuse 514 W. Onondaga St. Syracuse, N.Y.
- Bahama Maps, Ltd. P.O. Box 501 Freeport, Grand Bahama Is.
- Bank of Burlington 500 N. Pine St. Burlington, Wis.
- Bank of Chapel Hill Chapel Hill, N.C.
- Bank of Elmhurst 990 N. York Rd. Elmhurst, Ill. 60126
- Barclay Maps 1206 Panoche Ave. San Jose, Calif. 95122
- The Bellingham National Bank Bellingham, Wash. 98225
- Benefic Press Chicago, Ill.
- Bier, James A. Rt. 2, S. 1st St. Champaign, Ill. 61820

- Bi-Stone Savings & Loan Assn. P.O. Box 311 Mexia, Tex. 76667
- Blondel La Rougery 7 rue Saint-Lazare Paris 9, France
- Bloom, Albert A. 1055 Shore Rd. Linwood, N.J. 08221
- Board of County Commissioners. SEE Cook County, Ill. Board of County Commissioners.
- Board of Trustees, Southern Illinois University. SEE Illinois. Southern Illinois University, Carbondale. Board of Trustees.
- Bouldry, Howard E. 45 Yarmouth Dr. Nashua, N.H. 03060
- Bourbon-Agricultural Bank & Trust Co. Paris, Ky.
- Bowling Green Banking Co. 222 S. Main St. Bowling Green, Ohio
- Bromley (G. W.) & Co., Inc. 325 Spring St. New York, N.Y. 10013
- Bryan, Edwin H., Jr.
 Bernice P. Bishop Museum
 P.O. Box 6037
 Honolulu, Hawaii 96819
- Burlington, Mass., Town of Town Hall Center St. Burlington, Mass. 01803
- Business Print. Co. 218 E. First St. Port Angeles, Wash. 98362
- Carrollton Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Carrollton, Ga.

- Carto-Craft Map Co. 310 N. 21st St. Birmingham, Ala. 35203
- Catholic Students' Mission Crusade 5100 Shattuc Ave. Cincinnati, Ohio 45226
- Cecil, Richard James 9108 E. Marshall St. Tulsa, Okla. 74115
- Central Publications
 Southern Illinois University
 Edwardsville, Ill. 62025
- Chamber of Commerce, Borough of Queens. SEE Queens (Borough) Chamber of Commerce.
- Champion Map Corp. P.O. Box 17435 420 Hawthorne Lane Charlotte, N.C. 28211
- Chapel Co., Inc. P.O. Box 1 3rd & Chapel Ave. Cherry Hill, N.J. 08034
- Cherry Hill News 1111 Union Ave. Cherry Hill, N.J. 08034
- Chicago Tribune Co. 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago. Ill. 60611
- The Christian Science Board of Directors. SEE First Church of Christ, Scientist. Board of Directors.
- Citizens Bank of Tifton 8th St. & Love Ave. Tifton, Ga.
- Citizens National Bank Russellville, Ky.
- Citizens National Bank
 Waxahachie, Tex. 75165
- City National Bank Murphysboro, Ill.

City of Woonsocket, R.I.
Dept. of Public Works.
SEE Woonsocket, R.I., City
of. Dept. of Public Works.

City Street Directory, Inc. 35 Sandi Dr. Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

Clarendon Print. Co. Box 576 Manning, S.C. 29102

Clarkson Map Co., Inc. 724 Desnoyer St. Kaukauna, Wis. 54130

Coggeshall Enterprises P.O. Box 3254 Jacksonville, 6, Fla.

Colby Map Co. Box 1371 Eagle Pass, Tex. 78852

Coleman Map Co. 800 S. 4th St. Louisville, Ky. 40203

Columbus Reproduction & Supply Co. 2303 Cherry St. Columbus, Ind. 47201

Commercial National Bank & Trust Co.
Main Office
Laurel, Miss.

Community News Pennsauken, N.J.

Connecticut Forest & Park Assn., Inc. 1010 Main St. East Hartford, Conn. 06108

Cook County, Ill. Board of County Commissioners 118 N. Clark St. Chicago, Ill. 60602

Cook County, Ill. Highway Dept. Chicago Civic Center Randolph & Clark Sts. Chicago, Ill. 60602

Cooper Enterprises 5020 N. 70th St. Scottsdale, Ariz. 85251

The Copley Press, Inc. 940 Third Ave. San Diego, Calif. 92112

Dean, Wahn 626 Main St. Anderson, Ind. 46016

Defee, Larry P.O. Box 203 Marietta, Ga. 30060

Delaware. State Highway Dept. Bureau of Highway Planning P.O. Box 778 Dover, Del. 19901

Delta National Bank 205 S. Main St. Yazoo City, Miss.

Denoyer-Geppert Co. 5235 Ravenswood Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60640

Desert Enterprises Box 286 Ontario, Calif. 91764 Design/Print, Inc. 1942 N.W. 1st Court Miami, Fla. 33136

Dillon, Burton C. 2410 St. Paul St. Baltimore, Md. 21218

Dillon, LaVerne P. 2410 St. Paul St. Baltimore, Md. 21218

Diversified Map Corp. 9677 Page Blvd. St. Louis, Mo. 63132

Dolph Map Co., Inc. 430 N. Federal Hwy. Fort Lauderdale, Fla. 33301

Domingue, Szabo & Associates, Inc. P.O. Box 52115 117 Calco Blvd. Lafayette, La. 70501

Donnelley (R. R.) & Sons Co. 2223 Martin Luther King Dr. Chicago, Ill. 60616

Doubleday & Co., Inc. Garden City, N.Y.

Douglas National Bank Kane & Oak St. Roseburg, Or.

Dover Publications, Inc. 180 Varick St. New York, N.Y. 10014

Edison, N.J.

Municipal Bldg.
Edison, N.J.

Editions Maritimes et d'Outre-Mer 17, Rue Jacob Paris VIeme, France

Editorial Services Co., Inc. 445 Baxter Ave. Louisville, Ky. 40204

Elgin Daily Courier-News 300 Lake St. Elgin, Ill. 60120

Elk Horn Bank & Trust Co. Arkadelphia, Ark.

Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc. 425 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611

Everett Trust Bank 2817 Colby Ave. Everett, Wash. 98201

Farmers & Merchants National Bank Belaire, Ohio

Farmers Bank of Clinton Clinton, Mo.

Feldhauser Associates, Inc. 5775 Dixie Highway Waterford, Mich. 48095

Field Enterprises Educational Corp. Merchandise Mart Plaza Chicago, Ill. 60654

First Church of Christ, Scientist. Archivist 107 Falmouth St. Boston, Mass. 02115

First Church of Christ, Scientist. Board of Directors 107 Falmouth St. Boston, Mass. 02115 First City Bank & Trust Co. Hopkinsville, Ky.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 408 E. Broadway Mayfield, Ky.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Temple, Tex.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Lewiston 10th & F St. Lewiston, Idaho

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Pottstown High & Hanover Sts. Pottstown, Pa.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Wooster Main at Claremont Ashland, Ohio

First National Bank Crookston, Minn.

First National Bank Main Office Cookeville, Tenn.

First National State Bank of New Jersey 333 Bloomfield Ave. Caldwell, N.J. 07006

Fishunt 3423 Kaiser Ave. Columbia, S.C. 29204

Fisk, James D. 15 Lawmar Lane Burnt Hills, N.Y. 12027

Florida Technical Services, Inc. 351 N.W. 40 Ave. Plantation, Fla. 33313

Ft. Walton Beach Chamber of Commerce Ft. Walton Beach, Fla.

Foshee, John H. 4820 Court V Birmingham, Ala. 35208

Franklin Survey Co. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107

Freeman, Bob 4437 E. Xyler Tulsa, Okla. 74115

Fremont National Bank Fremont, Neb.

General Drafting Co., Inc. Convent Station, N.J. 07961

General Learning Corp. Morristown, N.J. 07960

Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230

Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230

Georgia. Dept. of Industry & Trade P.O. Box 38097 Atlanta, Ga. 30334 Georgia. University Athens, Ga. 30601

Germania Savings & Loan Assn. 543 E. Broadway Alton, Ill.

Girard Trust Bank Central Office Broad & Chestnut St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19101

Glenview Guaranty Savings & Loan Assn. 990 River Dr. Glenview, Ill. 60025

Golf America P.O. Box 16181 Washington, D.C. 20023

Gousha (H. M.) Co. 2001 The Alameda San Jose, Calif. 95114

Greater Petaluma area Chamber of Commerce 10 Petaluma Blvd., N. Petaluma, Calif. 94952

Gross, Henry Emmett 1141 Elm Ave. Webster Groves St. Louis, Mo. 63119

Hagstrom Co., Inc. 311 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10007

Hammond, Inc. 515 Valley St. Maplewood, N.J. 07040

Handymap, Inc. P.O. Box 19832 Dallas, Tex. 75219

Hazard, James Francis 3602 Heather Ct. Alexandria, Va. 22310

Hileman, Dale L. 3387 Livonia Ave. Los Angeles, Calif. 90034

Hollister & Associates Old Forge, N.Y. 13420

Hubbard Scientific Co. 2855 Shermer Rd. Northbrook, Ill. 60062

Hudson Map Co., Inc. 721 3d Ave. S. Minneapolis, Minn. 55402

Hyman, C. Herbert 636 Tilton Rd. Northfield, N.J. 08225

Idaho Dept. of Highways P.O. Box 7129 Boise, Idaho 83707

Illinois. Southern Illinois
 University, Carbondale.
 Board of Trustees
Carbondale, Ill. 62901

Illinois Bell Telephone Co. 225 W. Randolph St. Chicago, Ill. 60606

Independent Postal System of America 1250 S. Broadway Wichita, Kan. 67211

Indiana. University. Dept. of Geography Bloomington, Ind. 47401

- Istituto Geografico de Agostini Corso della Vittoria 91 Novare, Italy
- J & R Map Co. 510 Main St. Van Buren, Ark. 72956
- Jefferson Standard Broadcasting Co. 1 Julian Price Pl. Charlotte, N.C. 28208
- Jimapeo
 Box no.1
 Burnt Hills, N.Y. 12027
- Johnson, Fred F. 900 40th St., S.E. Grand Rapids, Mich. 49508
- Johnson (Fred F.) Co. P.O. Box 7035 Grand Rapids, Mich. 49510
- Kencurt Corp. 623 Van Hook St. Camden, N.J. 08101
- Kingsbury, Robert C.
 Dept. of Geography
 Indiana University
 Bloomington, Ind. 47401
- Kistler Graphics, Inc. P.O. Box 5467 4000 Dahlia St. Denver, Colo. 80217
- Lakeland (Fla.) Chamber of Commerce P.O. Box 3538 Lakeland, Fla. 33802
- Langford, Fred 18 Mayfair Circle Willingboro, N.J.
- Larousse, Librairie 17 Rue du Montparnasse Paris 6, France
- Latson, W. W. 4030 Modlin Ave. Fort Worth, Tex. 76107
- Lenon, Robert P.O. Box 525 Patagonia, Ariz. 85624
- Lewis and Clark County Soil & Water Conservation District P.O. Box 591 Helena, Mont. 59601
- Librairie Larousse. SEE Larousse, Librairie.
- Lithoprint Co. of New York, Inc. 145 Hudson St. New York, N.Y. 10013
- Long (John Y.) & Son 505 S. Main St. Del Rio, Tex. 78840
- Lookout Mountain Caverns, Inc. Rt. 4 Chattanooga, Tenn. 37409
- Chattanooga, Tenn. 37409

 Lorain County, Ohio. Board
 of County Commissioners
- Lorain County, Ohio. Board of County Commissioners County Administration Bldg. 328 Broad St. Elyria, Ohio 44035
- McHenry Area Chamber of Commerce 3717 W. Elm St. McHenry, Ill. 60050

- Mahnke (Carl F.) Productions, Inc. 1721 Pleasant St. Des Moines, Iowa 50314
- Maine National Bank Main Office 400 Congress St. Portland, Me.
- Map Corp. of America 1000 Washington St. Boston, Mass. 02118
- The Mapmakers P.O. Box 145 Anchorage, Alaska 99501
- Mapping Unlimited Box 1681 Detroit, Mich. 48231
- Marine Investment Service 2016 N. Capella Court Costa Mesa, Calif. 92626
- Maryland. State Roads Commission 300 W. Preston St. Baltimore, Md. 21201
- Mason, Jerry G. 142 Junipero Serra Dr. San Gabriel, Calif. 91776
- Massachusetts. Dept. of Commerce & Development. Tourism Division State Office Bldg. Boston, Mass. 02202
- Meekins, Roy G. P.O. Box 353 Hyannis, Mass. 02601
- Mess, Norman 2905 3d Ave. S. Minneapolis, Minn. 55408
- Metro-Guide, Inc. 5724 Hull St. Rd. Richmond, Va. 23224
- Metro Maps P.O. Box 4422 Mobile, Ala. 36604
- Metsker Maps 111 S. 10th St. Tacoma, Wash. 98402
- Michigan. Aeronautics Commission Capital City Airport Lansing, Mich. 48906
- Midland Atlas Co., Inc. 101 N. Main St. Milbank, S.D. 57252
- Midland Map Co. 106 N. Marienfeld St. Midland, Tex. 79701
- Mid-South Map Co. P.O. Box 7858 Pine Bluff, Ark. 71601
- Mills, Boyd C. 883 Weedel Lane Arnold, Mo. 63010
- Mini-Map Co. 410 S.W. 6th Ave. Rochester, Minn. 55901
- Missouri. State Highway Commission Thomas A. David, Director of Highways Missouri State Highway Commission Jefferson City, Mo. 65101

- Mohave County, Ariz. Assessor's Cartography Dept. P.O. Box 351
 Kingman, Ariz. 86401
- Montana State Highway Commission Highway Bldg. Helena, Mont. 59601
- Morse, Russell A., Jr. 7314 W. 57th Ave. Arvada, Colo. 80002
- Moultrie National Bank Moultrie, Ga.
- Mutual Savings & Loan Assn. 612 N. Queen St. Kinston, N.C.
- National Advertising Co. 6850 S. Harlem Ave. Bedford Park Argo, Ill. 60501
- National Automobile Club 65 Battery St. San Francisco, Calif. 94111
- National Bank of Alaska. Ketchikan Branch Ketchikan, Alaska
- National Bank of Orrville 112 W. Market St. Orrville, Ohio
- National Geographic Society Washington, D.C. 20036
- National Survey Chester, Vt. 05143
- Nelson (Thomas O.) Co. Box 767 406 S. Cascade St. Fergus Falls, Minn. 56537
- Nevada. Dept. of Highways Carson City, Nev.
- New England Sports Enterprises 53 State St. Boston, Mass. 02109
- New York. State University College, Oneonta. Dept. of Geography. Old Main 10⁴ Oneonta, N.Y. 13820
- Newport Balboa Savings & Loan Assn. 3366 Via Lido Newport Beach, Calif. 92663
- Newton, M. Dale 55 Scenic Drive Ashland, Or. 97520
- Ninneman Engineering P.O. Box 306 Troy, Mont. 59935
- Noland Road Bank 3413 S. Noland Independence, Mo. 64055
- North Carolina. Dept. of Conservation & Development P.O. Box 2719 Raleigh, N.C. 27602
- North Dakota State Highway Dept. Bismarck, N.D. 58501

- North Woods Sno-Travelers Club, Inc. Old Forge, N.Y. 13420
- Northern Great Lakes Area Council P.O. Box 5439 Chicago, Ill. 60680
- Northwest Mapping Service 7731 23d Ave., N.W. Seattle, Wash. 98107
- Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. 3333 Elston Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60618
- Ohio Dept. of Highways 25 S. Front St. Columbus, Ohio 43216
- Oklahoma Oil Maps 515 N. Robinson Suite 303 Oklahoma City, Okla. 73102
- Opelika National Bank Opelika, Ala.
- Oregon State University Press P.O. Box 689 Corvallis, Or. 97330
- Orr, Richard A. 240 Miraflores Road Santa Cruz, Calif. 95060
- Owensboro National Bank 4th at Hathaway Owensboro, Ky.
- Pacific Telephone & Telegraph
 Co.
 85 Second St.
 San Francisco,
- Paducah Bank Broadway at 6th Paducah, Ky.
- Palmer Press 182 Water St. Stonington, Conn. 06378
- Parker, Ralph W. 5168 San Lucas Way Santa Barbara, Calif. 93105
- Patton (Alfred B.) Inc. 31 E. Swamp Rd. Doylestown, Pa. 18901
- Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission Harrisburg, Pa. 17120
- Peoples Abstract Co. 4th floor 317-6th Ave. Des Moines, Iowa 50309
- Peoples Bank of Murray, Ky. 500 W. Main St. Murray, Ky.
- Peoples National Bank & Trust Co. of Belleville Belleville, N.J.
- Pfann, John L. 40 Green Village Rd. Madison, N.J. 07940
- Planters National Bank 131 N. Church St. Rocky Mount, N.C.
- Platte Valley State Bank 2222 lst Ave. Kearney, Neb.

Poelz, Allan H. 618 McKinley Ave. Kellogg, Idaho 83837

Polk (R. L.) & Co. 600 Washington St. Boston, Mass. 02111

Port Charlotte Bank Olean Blvd. & Aaron St. Port Charlotte, Fla.

Prevue of Dallas, Inc. P.O. Box 31434 Dallas, Tex. 75231

Prizer, Edward L. Box 2207 Orlando, Fla. 32802

Queens (Borough) Chamber of Commerce 24-16 Bridge Plaza South Long Island City, N.Y. 11101

Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc. 925 Sherwood Dr. Lake Bluff, Ill. 60044

Rand McNally & Co. P.O. Box 7600 Chicago, Ill. 60680

Raup, Henry A. 910 Farrell Ave. Kalamazoo, Mich. 49007

Reader's Digest N.V., Uitg. Mij. Amsterdam, Holland Netherlands

Real Estate Research Corp. 73 W. Monroe St. Chicago, Ill. 60603

Reed, Everett G. 499 Mattakeesett St. Bryantville, Mass. 02327

Reith, Joe J. Lazy Acres Box 357 Mineral Wells, Tex. 76067

Richardson County Bank 17th & Stone St. Falls City, Neb.

Ristic, Ratko J. 3558 N. Murray Ave. Milwaukee, Wis. 53211

Rochester Area Chamber of Commerce 435 1/2 Main St. Rochester, Mich.

Rockford Map Publishers, Inc. 4525 Forest View Ave. Rockford, Ill. 61108

Roseville Telephone Co. 99 Yosemite St. Roseville, Calif.

Rouse Co. 2 Wincopin Circle Columbia, Md. 21043

S-Trip Map Co. P.O. Box 8 Reading, Pa. 19603 San Bruno Chamber of Commerce 540 San Mateo Avenue San Bruno, Calif. 94066

Sandhills Area Chamber of Commerce P.O. Box 458 Southern Pines, N.C. 28387

Security Bank of Amory 129 N. Main St. Amory, Miss.

Security National Bank 8th & Commercial Ave. Cairo, Ill.

Seibel, George L. 4 Dell Rd. Stanhope, N.J. 07874

Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A. Paris, France

Seymour Chamber of Commerce 224 S. Chestnut St. Seymour, Ind. 47274

Shepherd Mapping Co. 418 Summit Ave. Webster Groves, Mo. 63119

Sidwell Studio, Inc. 28W240 North Ave. West Chicago, Ill. 60185

Silver Burdett Co. Morristown, N.J. 07960

Silver Development Co. Box A Osburn, Idaho 83849

Sky Prints Corp. 5743 W. Park Ave. St. Louis, Mo. 63110

Sonoma Valley Chamber of Commerce 461 First Street West Sonoma, Calif. 95476

South Carolina National Bank 14 - 16 Broad St. Charleston, S.C.

South Dakota Dept. of Highways Pierre, S.D. 57501

South Sea Sales P.O. Box 3076 Honolulu, Hawaii 96802

Southern National Bank Tallulah, La.

Spoden, Harold T. 1638 Crescent Drive Kingsport, Tenn. 37664

Spoden, Muriel Clark 1638 Crescent Drive Kingsport, Tenn. 37664

State Highway Commission of Missouri. SEE Missouri. State Highway Commission.

State of Vermont. SEE Vermont, State of.

State Road Commission of Utah. SEE Utah. State Road Commission.

Stewart, William H. 3528 Camino Real Sarasota, Fla. 33579

Sullivan, Robert F. 60 Kingman St. Weymouth, Mass. 02188

Talladega National Bank Talladega, Ala.

Television Digest, Inc. 2025 Eye St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006

Tennessee. Aeronautics Commission P.O. Box 3557 Nashville, Tenn. 37217

Tennessee Dept. of Highways 105 Highway Bldg. Nashville, Tenn. 37219

Thomas, Don 6948 E. 6th St. Tulsa, Okla. 74112

Thomas Bros. Maps 1326 S. Broadway Los Angeles, Calif. 90015

Thompson (K. R.) Co. 523 N. 18th St. Moorhead, Minn. 56560

Tidal Circulation Systems Box 11159, Piedmont Station Oakland, Calif. 94611

Town of Burlington, Mass. SEE Burlington, Mass. Town of.

Trading Enterprises, Inc. P.O. Box 432 Richton, Miss. 39476

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp. 3100 Travis St. P.O. Box 1396 Houston, Tex. 77001

Tropic Isle Publishers, Inc. P.O. Box 613 Coral Gables, Fla. 33134

Tyszko, Frederick O. P.O. Box 668 Bainbridge Island, Wash. 98110

Union Oil Co. of California P.O. Box 7600 Los Angeles, Calif. 90054

Universal Map & Drafting Co. Neil P. Anderson Bldg. Fort Worth, Tex. 76102

University of Alaska. SEE Alaska. University.

University of Georgia. SEE Georgia. University. Utah. State Road Commission Salt Lake City, Utah

Vec-Trak Research & Development Corp. 75 Grand Ave. Englewood, N.J. 07631

Vermont, State of Montpelier, Vt. 05602

Virginia Electric & Power Co. 700 E. Franklin St. Richmond, Va. 23209

Wahn, Dean 626 Main St. Anderson, Ind. 46016

Weber Costello 1900 North Narragansett Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60639

Weeden, John W. 91 Waterman Ave. Cranston, R.I. 02903

West House of Maps 2260 Roselawn Circle Sarasota, Fla. 33581

Sarasota, Fla. 33581
West Orange Federal Savings

& Loan Assn.
Winter Garden, Fla.
Wheat, Jim
1202 Oriole Lane

Garland, Tex.

Where to Live Network Box 1443 Bellevue, Wash. 98004

Whico Atlas Co. 2310 Bissonnet Houston, Tex. 77005

Wimbrow, Gene O. 4513 William Pitt Lane Virginia Beach, Va. 23462

Winchester Bank 66 S. Main St. Winchester, Ky.

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation, Aeronautics Division 4802 Sheboygan Ave. Madison, Wis. 53702

Woonsocket, R.I., City of.
Dept. of Public Works
169 Main St.
Woonsocket, R.I. 02895

York Publications 1001 Taylor Topeka, Kan. 66612

Yorkshire Development Co., Ltd. P.O. Box 684, Dept. M Freeport, Grand Bahama Island

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1970 O - 409-155





Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series*Volume 24, Part 6, Number 2

Maps and Atlases

July–December
1970



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON: 1971



Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series



Catalog of Copyright Entries: Third Series

Volume 24, Part 6, Number 2

Maps and Atlases

July–December 1970



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON: 1971

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the Catalog of Copyright Entries.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the Catalog of Copyright Entries should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete Catalog at \$50 a year, for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

v

F	Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for	O 1	Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the <i>United States Code</i>). (BIO, GFO)
	ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which	Р :	Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)
	are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF)	U	Unpublished works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished
I	Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)		works. (DU, EU)
	Price per		Price per
	semiannual		semiannual
	issue		issue
Part 1	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials	Parts 7-	11A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works
and	d Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7.50	of .	Art, Scientific and Technical Drawings,
Α	Books		tographic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illus-
BB	Contributions to periodicals		ions\$2.50
R	Renewal registrations	G	Works of art and models or designs for
Part 2	Periodicals (Annual issue) 5. 00		works of art
В	Periodicals	Н	Reproductions of works of art
R	Renewal registrations	I	Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific
	-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral		or technical character
	livery	J	Photographs
С	Lectures and other works prepared for	K	Prints and pictorial illustrations
W-76	oral delivery	R	Renewal registrations
D	Dramatic or dramatico-musical works	Part 111	
R	Renewal registrations	KK	Commercial prints and labels
Part 5	Music (In 2 sections)	R	Renewal registrations
E	Musical compositions		2-13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips 2. 50
R	Renewal registrations	L	Motion-picture photoplays

Subscription price: Complete *Catalog* for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

Part 6 Maps and Atlases....

Renewal registrations

F

R

Maps

М

R

Motion pictures other than photoplays

Renewal registrations

Table of Contents

									Page
Current Registrations.									89
Renewal Registrations									119
Area List									121
Publishers Directory .									165

Introduction

PART 6 lists domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered in class F, together with similar works currently registered in other classes. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registration section.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References are made from the names of joint claimants, authors, and other contributors to the works, from the names of publishers, and from variant forms of names.

The Area List for currently registered works is arranged alphabetically by area. The Publishers Directory lists the publishers of current registrations together with the latest address for each as given in the application or the work.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief identification of the area covered by the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Place of publication for all foreign works; for domestic atlases and plat books the place of publication if given in the imprint on the work, unless the work is entered under the name of the publisher as copyright claimant.

- 5) Name of the first-named publisher; when the publisher is also the claimant, the name is omitted.
- 6) Physical description using terms descriptive of the work, including number of pages or volumes if applicable.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Special descriptive data which includes scale, projection, and statement of insets and other supplementary maps.
- 9) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 10) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol ©.
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 16) Date of publication as given in the application.
- 17) Registration number.

Whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © Richard Roe & Co.; 8Aug70 (in notice: 1969); F51200.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including area.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, pre-

- ceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe & Co. (PWH)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe & Co. as proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Registrations July-December 1970

Class F—Domestic published maps										
Foreign published maps	4									
Maps and atlases registered in										
class A	63									
Total	791									
Renewals	15									

These figures represent the number of registrations for maps for July–December 1970, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

MAPS AND ATLASES

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. References from names of joint claimants, authors, and publishers and variant forms of names are interfiled.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Cedar Creek Lake [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:56,000. Points of Scale ca. 1:56,000. Points o interest indicated by number.

interest indicated by number.
Inset locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 17Ju170; F51242.
Garza-Little Elm Reservoir [Tex.]
Col. map. (Special sportsman's
series) Scale ca. 1:54,000.
Points of interest indicated by
number. Inset locating area.
Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM:
revisions & changes. © A.I.D.
Associates, Inc.; 3Ju170; F51243.
Lake Eufaula [Okia.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:125,000. Points of interest
indicated by number & symbol. Inset locating area. Appl. author:

ca. 1:12,000. Foints of interest indicated by number & symbol. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 25Apr70; F51070.

Lake o' the Pines [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:57,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 24Jun70; F51247.

Lake Tawakoni [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:64,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 13Jun70; F51171.

Lake Texoma [Tex., Okla.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series)

Inc.; 13Jun70; F51171.

Lake Texoma [Tex., Okla.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:120,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. Inset
locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 8Apr70; F51071.

Lake Whitney [Tex.] contoured depth
aerial map. Col. map. (Special
sportsman's series) Scale ca.
1:65,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Location map on

verso. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revision. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 4Sep70; F51688.

Sam Rayburn Reservoir and Dam B [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sports-man's series) Scale ca. 1:125,700. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NN

Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 28Apr70; F51072. Somerville Reservoir [Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:42,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 29Jun70; F51246.

Toledo Bend Reservoir [Tex.] Col.
map. (Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:160.000. Points of
interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions % changes. © A.I.D. Associates. Inc.; 5May70; F51170.

ABSTRACT & GUARANTY CO.
Lincoln County, Oklahoma. See
OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Riverside County [Calif.] topographical map book no.3. 108 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 10Apr70 (in notice: 1969); A170057.

ADAMS, GEORGE F.
Boating and fishing on Martin Lake
[Ala.] See CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Street map of Greater Kansas City
[Mo.] Scale 1" = approx.
.80 miles. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.:
Greater Kansas City map and street
index. NM: compilation & additions. © Aerial Photography International Inc. 15Jan70: ternational, Inc.; 15Jan70;

AERO DISTRIBUTING CO.
Map, Metropolitan Chicago, Illinois.
See ARROW MAPS, INC.

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC.
Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas.
Oct. 1970 to Oct. 1971. 59 p.
© Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys
of Georgia, Inc.; 26Sep70; F51571.

AGUILAR, ENRIQUE BARRUETA. Baja California. Compilado, preparado y dibujado por Enrique Barrueta Aguilar. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Oriented with north to 1:125,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. English & Spanish. Inset: Isla de Guadalupe. Drivers information & Pilots information maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the magnificent Baja, Mexico travel guide. NM: compilation. © Enrique Barrueta Aguilar; 20Jul70; F51225.

ALFONSO, DOMINGO Z.

Mapa panoramico de la Habana de ayer
[Cuba] See ZOMAR MAP ENTERPRISES.

ALLEN COUNTY-FORT WAYNE HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

Map of the city of Fort Wayne,
Indiana, 1914. East portion showing extent of flooding, West portion showing extent of flooding.
Col. map. Scale not given.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Inset of proposed Trier Ditch cutoff. Allen County on inside cover.
© Ellen County-Fort Wayne Historical Society; 23Jun70; F51176.

ALISTATE ENTERPRISES, INC.
[Minnesota, Ontario & Mexico] Unit
M1, S15 & S42. (In Trip plan.
1970 ed. Prepared by Allstate
Motor Club; pub. by H. M. Gousha
Co.) © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.;
27Mar70; A171437.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
101-199. [New England, Quebec &
Maritime Provinces] NM: revision.
© 27Jul70; F51388.

201-299. [Middle States, North Central States, East & Ont.] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51389. 301-399. [Middle States & North Central States] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51390.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. - Con.

AAA triptik maps.

401-499. [South Atlantic States & South Central States] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51391.

00-599. [Mountain States, North Central States, Man. & Sask.] NM: revision. © 27Ju170; F51392. NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51393.

701-799. [Northwestern United States, Alberta & British Colum-States, Alberta & British Columbia NM: revisions. © 27Jul70; F51406.

801-899. [Calif. & Mountain States] NM: revision. © 27Ju170; F51394.

NM: revision. © 2/Jul/(); F51394.
Cleveland and Cuyahoga County.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 2/3 miles. Prepared in cooperation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 5Nov70;

Detroit and southeastern Michigan. 1970-71 ed. Automobile Club of Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile & 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51473.

Detroit, northeast suburbs and Macomb County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 of a mile. Prepared in cooperation with Auto Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Detroit's freeways, Metropolitan Beach & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 60ct70; F51495.

Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile. Prepared in co-operation with the Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51472.

AAA; 25sep(0; F514/2.

Detroit, southern suburbs. 1970-71
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.7 of a mile. Prepared in cooperation with Auto Club of Michigan.
Index on verso with Detroit area
map & 7 interchange maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;

Goct70; F51494.
Eastern States, south. Fall 1970 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
30 miles. Printed on both sides of

30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 150ct70; F51668. Florida and West Indies. Fall 1970 ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Recto: [Map of Florida] 1" = approx. 19 miles. Verso: Recreation in Florida.—West Indies. Includes Florida index & mileage chart & 12 insets. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 150ct/7; F51669. Mexico and Central America. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale

Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 1500000; F51669. Mexico and Central America. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx. 45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage chart. On sheet with Visitor's guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx. 1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 10Nov70: F51671. 10Nov70; F51671.

Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauderdale area. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA: 20Nov70: F51665.

AAA: 20Nov70; F51665.

New Orleans and vicinity. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
.8 miles. Index. On verso: Metro-

politan New Orleans, ca. 1:14,500.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 20Nov70; F51666.
Northeastern Onio. 1970-71 ed.
Cleveland Automobile Club. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to
Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125'.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 5Nov70 (in notice: 1971);
F51672.
Northern Virginia. 1970-71 ed. Col.

F51672.

Northern Virginia. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6/10 of a mile. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.:

Northern Virginia metropolitan area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15Sep70; F51469.

area. © American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 15Sep70; F51469.

Street map of Baltimore and metropolitan area. 1970-71 ed. Map (part col.) Scale 1" = approx. 7 tenths of a mile. Prepared in co-operation with the Auto Club of Maryland.
Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Downtown Baltimore, ca. 1:18,750. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 230ct70; F51673.

Street map of Cincinnati. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6 tenths of a mile. Inset: Greater Cincinnati ainport, Boone County, Ky. Index on verso with Cincinnati and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles. Fold. ti.: Cincinnati, Northern Kentucky. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Nov70; F51670.

Street map of Montgomery County [Md.] and suburban area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000 & 2 county area maps. Fold. ti.: Montgomery county and suburban area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 10Sep70; F51470.

Street map of Prince Georges County

F51470.

Street map of Prince Georges County [Md.] 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1/2 of a mile. Index on verso with 5 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 10Sep70; F51474.

Street map of Washington [D.C.] and suburban Maryland. 1970-71 ed. Map (part col.) Scale ca. 1:26,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Washington, D.C. and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15Sep70; F51471.

AMERICAN BANK OF COMMERCE, GRAPEVINE,

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth [Tex.] Regional Airport, including Bedford ... Westlake. See UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

AMERICAN BANK OF COMMERCE, ODESSA, TEX. Odessa, Texas. See ESMOND (KENNETH Odessa, Texas. See E.) & ASSOCIATES.

AMERICAN OIL CO. For works prepared for American Oil Co. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD OIL DIVISION.
For works prepared for Standard Oil
Division, American Oil Co. See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AMOSKEAG BANKS. Map of Manchester & vicinity, New Hampshire. See ARROW MAPS, INC.

AMSTERDAM, ANDREW H. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

AMSTERDAM, LEWIS L. See FRANKLIN

NSPACH, THOMAS E. Central Pittsburgh. Map. Scal 1:24,000. NM: compilation. © Thomas E. Anspach; 18Nov70; Scale ca. F51660.

APACHE JUNCTION [ARIZ.] CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE.
Apache Trail and Superstition Mountain area [Ariz.] See BERRIDGE, CATHERINE P.

APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES.
KCLA, Pine Bluff, Arkansas. Design
by Appalachian Advertising Associates. Col. map. Scale not given.
Appl. author: W. H. Welch. Appl.
ti.: Coverage mapform: KCLA Radio,
Pine Bluff, Arkansas. NM: revisions. © Appalachian a.a.d.o. Appalachian Advertising Associates,
solely owned by William H. Welch: solely owned by William H. Welch; 120ct63; F51475. WZOE, Princeton, Illinois. Design by Appalachian Advertising Associ-

by Appalachian Advertising Associates. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. author: W. H. Welch. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform: WZOE Radio, Princeton, Illinois. NM: revisions. © Appalachian a.a.d.o. Appalachian Advertising Associates, solely owned by W. H. Welch; 3Jul63; F51476.

ARIZONA GUIDE. Map of Phoenix downtown business district. Scale not given. (In Arizona guide, Sept. 1970, p.25) NM: revisions. © Arizona Guide; 8Sep70; F51523.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Aurora & vicinity, Illinois. Col.

map. (Official Arrow city map)

Scale ca. 1:14,900. Distributed by

Aurora News Agency. Index. Inset:

Downtown Aurora. Appl. authors:

Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyer
hoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow

Maps, Inc.; 6Jul70; F51365.

Ballas Tex. & vicinity. Map.

Maps, Inc.; Ostury, F9109.

Dallas, Tex. & vicinity. Map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:54,000. Distributed by Ancorp
National Services, Inc. Indexes.
Cover ti.: Dallas and vicinity.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70: tion. @ F51364.

[Decatur, Springfield and vicinity] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:23,500 & ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Springfield News Agency. Indexes. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 10Jul70; F5367 F51367

Toology arrow maps, Inc.; 10000/0; F51367.

Dover, Rochester, Somersworth, Durham, including the University of New Hampshire. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31.500. Distributed by Dover News, Inc. Indexes. Inset: Campus map, University of New Hampshire. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T, Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51484.

Map, Erie [Pa.] & vicinity, including Erie County & Presque Isle. 2 maps (part col.) on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scale of Erie map ca. 1:21,100; scale of county map not given. Distributed by Lakeport Distributors, Inc. Indexes. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 7Ju170; F51488.

Map, Metropolitan Chicago, Illinois.
Aero Distributing Co. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:77,400. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map,
Chicago and the metropolitan area.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 18Jun70;

F51376.

Map of Abilene, Texas. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:25,000. Distributed by Temple
News Agency. Index. Taylor County,
Texas, ca. 1:160,000, in margin with
Dyess Air Force Base & 3 campus maps.
Cover ti.: Greater Abilene including
Taylor County ... McMurray College.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 7Ju170; F51520.

Map of Beaumont & vicinity. Texas.

Man of Beaumont & vicinity, Texas. (Official Arrow city map) Scale c 1:25,600. Distributed by Edwards News Co. Index with points of in-Scale ca. The west of the state of the state of the state of Jefferson County, Texas, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Map of Port Arthur, including Nederland Groves, Port Neches, Texas, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Beaumont-Port Arthur, including ... Jefferson County.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51482.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51482.

Map of Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,800. Distributed by Rainier News Agency.

Index. Map of Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Map of Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600.

Fold. ti.: Bellingham and Skagit County, including Anacortes...
Sedro-Woolley. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51485.

Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachu-

Inc.; 12Jul70; F51485.

Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Interstate Distributors Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:15,600. Indexes. On verso: Transportation route map of Boston & vicinity, ca. 1:43,500. Cover ti.: Map, Boston. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51366.

row Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51366.

Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Interstate Distributors Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexes. 2 insets. Cover ti: Map, Boston and suburbs, including Brookline... Waltham. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc. Inc.; 30Jul70; F51375.

Map of Eugene & Springfield, Oregon. Citizens Bank. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Springfield, Oregon. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 6Jul70; F51374.

Map of Greater Atlanta, Georgia. Col.

Map of Greater Atlanta, Georgia. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale 1:35,000. Distributed by Scale 1:35,000. Distributed by Atlanta News Agency. Inset: Atlanta central business district. Index on verso with Map of Marietta, Smyrne area, Georgia, ca. 1:37,000. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Atlanta. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51369.

Map of Greater Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Bonded Messenger Service. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index. 100 mile service area map on verso with Route map of Greater Milwaukee. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 20Ju170; F51521.

20Jul70; F51521.

Map of Greenville & vicinity, South Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,400. Distributed by Palmetto News Co. Index. Map of Greenville County, ca. 1:800,000 on verso. Cover ti: Greater Greenville, including Greenville County. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.

NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 10Jul70; F51372.

10Jul70; F51372.

Map of Joliet & vicinity, Illinois.
Joliet News Agency. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:19,500. Index. Inset: Joliet
downtown area. Map of Joliet area,
ca. 1:49,000 on verso with Map of
Will County. Fold. ti.: Map, Greater Joliet, including Shorewood ...
Lemont. Appl. authors: Elliot L.
Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM:
compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.: @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; compilation. 6Jul70; F51371.

Map of Livingston and vicinity, New Jersey. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:21,900. Compliments of Livingston National Bank. Indexes. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 13Ju170; F51487.

revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.,
13Jul70; F51487.

Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconsin. Rev. Col. map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,200.
Distributed by Madison News Agency.
Index. Dane County, Wisconsin, ca.
1:140.000, on verso with maps of
central Madison & University of Wisconsin. Appl. authors: Elliot L.
Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 8Jul70; F51519.

Map of Manchester & vicinity, New
Hampshire. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Amoskeag Banks. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Index.
Cover ti.: Map of Manchester, New
Hampshire, with indexed streets.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 4Jul70; F51486.

Map of Poughkeepsie & Wappingers Falls,

Map of Poughkeepsie & Wappingers Falls New York; Map of Dutchess County, New York; Map of Dutchess County, New York. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,000 & ca. 1:73,000. Dis-tributed by Progress News Co. Intributed by Progress News CO. Indexes. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Poughkeepsie and Dutchess County, including separate maps of Beacon ... Wappingers Falls. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 31Ju170; F51373.

F51373.

Map of Reno -- Sparks, Nevada. Col.
map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale ca. 1:22,200. Distributed by
Sierra News Co. Indexes. Map of
Carson City, Nevada, ca. 1:18,800,
& Stead housing area map in margin.
Cover ti.: Map of Reno -- Sparks and
Carson City. Appl. authors: Elliot
L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
26,1170. F51483.

26Ju170; F51483.

26Jul70; F51483.

Map of Rochester and vicinity, New York. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,400. Distributed by Manson News Distributors. Index. Map of Rochester & six county area on verso. Fold. ti.: Rochester & vicinity. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 9Jul70; F51370.

Map of Rockford & vicinity, Illinois. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Register-Republic, Morning

Star & Sunday Register-Star. Inset: Map of Winnebago County, ca. 1:170,000. Index on verso with Map of Belvidere, ca. 1:20,700. Cover ti.: Map of remarkable Rockford, Illinois metropolitan area, Winnebago and Boone Counties. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 20Jul70; F51368.

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CO. Bakersfield [Calif.] See WESTERN

Michigan, Wisconsin ski map and directory. See DONNELLEY PRINT

Santa Barbara [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

AUTO CLUB OF MARYLAND. Street map of Baltimore and metropolitan area. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE

AUTO TAPE TOURS DIVISION, COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. See COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AUTO TAPE

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Delta County, Michigan. Scale ca.

1:162,000. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Blue line print. NM:
revisions & corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 31Aug70;

Detroit, northeast suburbs and Macomb County. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE

Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Detroit, southern suburbs.
AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Map of Cheboygan, Michigan. Scale
ca. 1:25,500. ([Map no.]52570)

Blue line print. Index. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 6Jul70; F51467.

gan; 6.017(0; F5146).

Map of Midland, Michigan. Scale ca.
1:25,500. Blue line print. Index
on verso with Map of Midland County,
Michigan, ca. 1:85,000. Fold. tl.:
Midland, Midland County. NM: correction. © Automobile Club of
Michigan; 300ct70; F51782.

Map of Traverse City, Michigan.
Scale ca. 1:14,800. Blue line
print. Index on verso with Map of
Traverse City area. Fold. ti.:
Traverse City and area. NM: corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 300ct70; F51781.

gan; 300ct/0; F51/61.
Menominee County, Michigan. Scale
ca. 1:315,000. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Blue line print.
NM: revisions & corrections.
© Automobile Club of Michigan;
31Aug70; F51783.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Anaheim Stadium [Calif.] 3 maps of 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:56,000.

NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51265.

Baja California; north portion, south portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On shee with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000 & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: new compilation, On sheet additions & revisions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; lAug70; F51539.

Bay and river area [California] Se CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN

UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA.-Con.
California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief certographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Emergency service telephone numbers indicated.
California-Neveds mileage chart. On verso: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti,: Guide to emergency roadside service. NM: compilation & additions. Dautomobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51266
California, south portion; north portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2321 & 2322) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000 & 1:1,000,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 2 urben area maps. M: additions. Oautomobile Club of Southern California; 1Jul70; Eraligo

of Southern California; 1Jul70;

F51410.
Camping in California, north portion.
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.2322) Scale ca.
1:1,080,000. Issued by Automobile
Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn.
Camping sites indicated by number & Camping sites indicated by number & symbol. Index on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51263.

Camping in California, south portion.
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca.
1:1,500,000. Issued by Automobile
Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn.
Camping sites indicated by number &
symbol. Index on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile
Club of Southern California: Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51262

lJum70; F51262.
Central area, Metropolitan Los
Angeles. Col. map. (Map no.1813)
Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California
& California State Automobile Assn.
Inset: Los Angeles civic center.

Inset: Los Angeles civic center.
Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street
map of central area, Metropolitan
Los Angeles. NM: additions.

© Automobile Club of Southern California; Isep70; F51602.
Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands
[Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2020)
Scale ca. 1:49,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California &
California State Automobile Assn.
Indexes on verso with Yuzaina and Talifornia State Automotice Assi.
Indexes on verso with Yuzaipa and
vicinity, ca. 1:48,000. Fold. ti.:
Street map of Sen Bernardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile
Club of Southern California; lSep70;

Death Valley National Monument. Col. map. (Map no.2354) Scale ca. 1:500,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Califormia State Automobile Assn. Index. Points of interest indicated by number. Fold. t1.: Guide to Death Valley. NM: compilation & additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; loct70; F51756.

Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:320,000.
Index. On verso: Freeway system
thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM:
additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70;

Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;325,000. Index. On verso: Freeway system thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec70; F51758.

Greater San Jose [Calif.] See CALI-FORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Guide to Eastern Sierra. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Area 1-4; map no.2379-2381, 2378) Scales vary. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile. Assn. Points of interest indicated by purpose. by number. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct70; F51759.

ern California; 10ct70; F51759.

Guide to San Bernardino Mountains.

3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map
no.2369-2371) Scales vary. Issued
by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile
Assn. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Contents: Barton Flats and vicinity.-Big Bear Lake and vicinity.--Lake
Arrowhead and vicinity. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile
Club of Southern California; 1Nov70;
F51760.

F51760.

Imperial County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca. 1:276,000. Index. City of Brawley, ca. 1:17,500, on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Imperial County and cities of El Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma. NM: compilation, additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51137.

Kern County [Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:303,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield and vicinity, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County. Lake Isabella and city of Bakersfield. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51603.

Lompoc [Calif.] and vicinity. Map. (Map no.2366) Scale ca. 1:54,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index. Fold. ti.: Street map of Lompoc. NM: additions. © Automobile Club Southern California; 1Jun70; F51408

MM.

Angeles and vicinity. Col. map.
(Map no.2324) Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Index on
verso with map of freeway system thru
Los Appeles downtown area. MM. Los Angeles downtown area. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of additions. © Automobile Clu Southern California; 1Sep70; F51599

Los Angeles points of interest. Col.
map. (Map no.2376) Scale ca.
1:130,000. Issued by Automobile
Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes, with golf courses indicated
by number & symbol. Inset: Los Angeles Civic Center. Fold. ti.:
Cuide to Los Angeles points of interest. © Automobile Club of Southern
California; 10ct70; F51542.
Map of Yosemite National Park area.

Map of Yosemite National Park area.
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
(Map no.2320) Scale 1" = 5 miles.
Index on verso with Yosemite Valley,
ca. 1:300,000, & 2 urban area maps.
NM: additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 9Aug70; F51556.

9Aug70; F51556.

Metropolitan Los Angeles and Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity.
2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1235, 2319) Scale ca. 1:130,000 & ca. 1:140,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lAug70; F51541.

Orange County [Calif.] Ceorge W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 1 v NM: additions, compilation.
© Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr70; F51138.

Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. Col. map. (Map no.2317) Scale ca. 1:43,300. Issued by Auto-mobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51600.

Routes to Ontario Motor Speedway [Calif.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lAug70; F51621.

San Bernardino County [Calif.]
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.1995) Scale ca.
1:410,000. Indexes on verso with
Lake Mead and vicinity, ca.
1:380,000. Fold. ti.: San Bernardino County and Lake Mead. NM:
compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California;
1May70; F51264.
San Gabriel Valley area. Metropoliten

IMay/O; F51204.
San Gabriel Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2316) Scale ca. 1:44,500. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California & Catal Automobile Assay. Index cm. Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Gabriel Valley area. NM: compilation, additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51136.

bile Club of Southern California;
1Jun70; F51136.

Sanitary disposal stations in California; north portion, south portion.
Col. map. (Map no.2322-2321)
Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Issued by
Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile
Assn. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Facilities indicated by number. Inset. NM: new compilation,
additions & revisions. Automobile
Club of Southern California;
1Sep70; F51540.

Santa Maria [Calif.] and vicinity.
Map. (Map no.2373) Scale ca.
1:38,000. Index on verso. Fold.
ti.: Street map of Santa Maria. NM:
compilation & additions. Automobile Club of Southern California;
10ct70; F51757.

Taft [Calif.] and vicinity. Map.

Taft [Calif.] and vicinity. Map.
(Map no.2567) Scale ca. 1:52,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Index.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Taft.
NM: additions. @ Automobile Club
of Southern California: Ljun70: of Southern California; 1Jun70;

Tour map of Monterey Peninsula [Calif.] See CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AUTOMOBÎLE ASSN.
Tulare County [Calif.] Col. map.
(Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Indexes,
with recreation areas indicated by
symbol. 3 urban area maps & 1 national park map on verso. Fold.
ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest
and cities of Porterville,
Tulare Visalia. NM: additions. Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; lJul70; F51411.

AUX-ARC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES. Atlas of Missouri. By Milton D.
Rafferty, Russel L. Gerlach &
Dennis J. Hrebec. 1 v. @ Aux-Arc
Research Associates; 19Sep70;
A189055. AVIS RENT-A-CAR.
Road map of California. See NORTH
AMERICAN MAPS.

Oklahoma's historical treasures. By Frank Jared. Map. Scale ca.
1:1,050,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Signed. © Aztec Co., solely owned by Frank Jared; 6May70; F51449.

BAIER, MARTIN.
Zip code atlas [for U.S.] See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

BANK OF A. LEVY, SIMI, CALIF. Simi Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

BARAGA COUNTY, MICH. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. Visit Baraga County in Michigan's upper peninsula. Design & litho by Globe. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Prepared in cooperation with Upper Michigan Tourist Assn. Inset showing driving time. Baraga County Board of Commissioners; 24Jul70; A186879.

BARNARD, CHARLES W.
South Oakland County [Mich.] atlas.
See PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO.

Southeast Asia in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

BAUGH, W. HERB.
Fishing guide map for Center Hill
Lake ... at Smithville, Tennessee.
See OLE' GUIDE PUBLICATIONS.

JOSEPH RADFORD. willacy County, Texas. Map. (Ma no.11) Scale 1" = 2000'. Blue line print. @ Joseph Radford Beard; 18May70; F51227.

BEAZLEY (MITCHELL) LTD.
The atlas of the universe, by Patrick
Moore; foreword by Sir Bernard
Lovell. New York, Rand McNally;
London, Mitchell Beazley. 272 p.

© Mitchell Beazley, Ltd.; 24Aug70;

BEGUIN, FLORENCE ESTHER.
Treasure map of Oklahoma. See
PHILIP'S MAP DEPT.

BEGUIN, PHILIP MORRIS. Treasure map of Oklahoma. See PHILIP'S MAP DEPT.

BENNETT, DAVID J. For works with David J. Bennett as chief cartographer See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

BERRIDGE, CATHERINE P.

Apache Trail and Superstition Mountain area [Ariz.] Drawn by Mel Counseller. Map. Scale not given. Sponsored by Chamber of Commerce, Apache Junction, Ariz. © Catherine P. Berridge; 20Dec67; F51734.

BERRY, WALTER H., JR.
I-70 recreation belt [middle Colorado]
See STARK, WILLIAM JAMES.

District de Paris. Paris, Credit Lyonnais. Col. map. Echelle au 1:125,000. Appl. author: Blondel La Rougery, Max Andre. NM: revi-sion & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 30Jul70; FF0-315.

Finistere: carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. ([Map no.]29) Echelle: 1:200,000. Inset: Ile d'Ouessant. Appl. author: Max Andre Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addi-tions. © Blondel La Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-314.

France. Paris. Col. map. Echelle au 1:2,000,000. Appl. author: Max André Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & additions. © Blondel La Rougery; 12Jun70; FF0-313.

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY, MAX ANDRE. District de Paris. See BLONDEL LA

ROUGERY.
Finistere. See BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.
France. See BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.

BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY ASSN.

Blue Ridge Parkway accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. See DANIELS BUSINESS SERVICE, INC.

BONDED MESSENGER SERVICE, INC.
Map of Greater Milwaukee, Wisconsin.
See ARROW MAPS, INC.

BOWELLE, MARK M. OWELLE, MARK M.
Business and residential Oak Ridge
[Tenn.] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Index on verso.
Inset: City of Oak Ridge, Fold.
ti.: Map of Oak Ridge, Tennessee.
© Mark M. Bowelle; 10ct70; F51526.

BRADLEY, ELLIOT L.
For works with Elliot L. Bradley as application author See ARROW MARS,

BRIDGE CITY PUB. CO., INC.

Pike capital of the world, Lake Cahe [S.D.] recreation access map.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:220,000.

Appl. states prev. copyrighted 1966. NM: additions & revisions.

© Bridge City Pub. Co., Inc.; 20Jun70; F51402.

BRIDGHAM, WILLIAM.
The great Danbury [Conn.] State Fair souvenir map. Scale not given.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. states 17 Grawings prev. put. © William Bridgham;

BROMLEY (G. W.) & CO., INC.

Downtown and midtown Manhattan maps.

Ely-Cruikshank Co. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale of downtown map ca. 1:4,750; scale of midtown map not given. NM: rev. © G. W.

Bromley & Co., Inc.; 30Mar70;

Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina including detailed insets of Inman, Cowpens and Spartanburg County. See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

BROWN, KENNETH G. For works with Kenneth G. Brown as chief cartographer See CHAMPION

BUENA PARK (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST BUREAU. Buena Park [Calif.] See WESTERN

BULLARD, B. L.
Asheville [N.C.] and environs. See
DANIELS GRAPHICS.

BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS, DEPT. OF PROP-ERTY & SUPPLIES, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA. See PENNSYLVANIA. DEPT. OF PROPERTY & SUPPLIES. BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS.

CCI. AUTO TAPE TOURS DIVISION. COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AUTO TAPE TOURS DIVISION.

CTA PUBLIC RELATIONS, INC.
Map of Greater Kingston [N.Y.]
KINGSTON (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Bay and river area [Califormia] Col.
map. ([Map no.]M-102) Scale ca.
1:260,000. Issued by California
State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California.
Mileage chart on verso. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 9Apr70; F51180.
Greater San Jose [Calif.] Northern
area; southern area. Col. map on
2 sheets. ([Map no.]M-138, M-140)
Scale ca. 1:30,500. Issued by
California State Automobile Assn.
& Automobile Club of Southern Cal-

& Automobile Club of Southern California. Indexes on verso. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 31Mar70; F51178-

Tour map of Monterey Peninsula [Cal-if.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-139) Scale ca. 1:24,500. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Downtown Monterey. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 19Jun70; F51258.

For other works issued by California State Automobile Assn. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE. Map of the city and county of San Francisco; 1968. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset showing boundaries

1:35,000. Inset showing boundaries of the city & county. Appl. author: Audrey Rodgers. Appl. states prev. pub. as San Francisco Bureau of Public Works map. © Canpaign [sic] Data Service; 200ct70; F51553.

San Francisco, 1970 precincts; preliminary, August '70. Map. Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: Audrey Rodgers. © Campaign Data Service; 200ct70; F51554.

CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO. ARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.
Boating and fishing on Martin Lake [Ala.] Cartography by Kurt Lang. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000.
Inset showing central Alabama.
Fold. ti.: Martin Lake. Appl. authors: Kurt Lang & George F. Adams. © Carto-Craft Map Co.; lJun70; F51385.

CASTILLO, JOSEPH A.

Map of Tucson, Arizona and vicinity, including South Tucson, Ajo, Green Valley, New Tucson, Summer Haven, University of Arizona. See PIMA BLUEPRINT CO., INC.

CEDAR POINT, INC.
Cedar Point on Lake Erie at Sandusky,
Ohio. Col. map. Scale not given.
Signed: E. Horvath. Appl. states
prev. pub. & reg. 1969. NM: revisions & additions. © Cedar Point,
Inc.; 23May70; F51650.

CENTRAL BUCKS (PA.) CHAMBER OF COM-MERCE.
Upper central Bucks County [Pa.]
street and road map. See PATTON
(ALFRED B.) INC.

CERAFA CO.
Treasure hunting map of pirates loot, sunken and buried. See EVANS, STAFFORD W.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

CHADWICK, CHARLES C.
City of Maumee [Ohio] east part.
See CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.
Part of T.7S..R.6E. Mich. survey
[Sylvania-Toledo area] See CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.
City of Maumee [Ohio] east part.
Plate 7. Col. map. Scale approx.
300' = 1". Appl. author: Charles C.
Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 21Ju170; F51535.

wick Map Publ. Co.; 21341(0; F313)5

Part of T.7S..R.6E. Mich. survey
[Sylvania-Toledo area] Plate 31.
Col. map. Scale approx. 300' = 1".
Sub plan no.1, city of Toledo,
400' = 1". Appl. author: Charles C.
Chadwick. NM: revisions & additions.
© Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 21Ju170;
F5156

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

High pressure gas pipe lines [S.C.]
Feb. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:63,360. Oriented with north to
the upper left. Prepared for
Commission of Public Works. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
15May70; F51273.

Map of Allentown, Bethlehem and Easton, Pa. and vicinity. J. Fatrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. Inset. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 14Jul70; F51384.

14Jul70; F51384.

Map of Asheboro-Randolph Co., with inset maps of Archdale, Liberty, Ramseur, and Randleman [N.C.] J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-B) Scale of Asheboro map ca. 1:12,000; scale of county map ca. 1:64,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Sep70; F51790.

Map of Austin, Texas, and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-010-A) Scale ca. 1:21,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 280ct70; F51768.

Map of Charlotte, North Carolina and

280ct70; F51768.

Map of Charlotte, North Carolina and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ 005 A) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 12Jun70; F5184.

Map of Columbia, South Carolina and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Jul70; F51382.

Map of Columbus County, North Carotions. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Dec70;

Map of Dallas and Dallas County [Tex.]
Chief cartographer, Sam E. Phifer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Inset: Downtown Dallas, ca. 1:23,400.
Index on verso. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 7Nov69; F51379.

Map of Denver, Colorado, including detailed map of Boulder. See GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

Map of Evansville, Indiana, including a detailed inset of Vandenburgh County. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map.

(Map order no.GJ-006-B) Scale ca. 1:85,500. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Jun70; F51183.

Map of Fayetteville, N.C., including Cumberland County, Fort Bragg...

Spring Lake. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on

l sheet. (Map no.GJ-004-B) Scale of Fayetteville map ca. 1:18,500, & county map ca. 1:90,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 15May70; F51570.

Map of Goldsboro, N.C.. with insets of Fremont, Mt. Olive and Wayne Co. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of city map ca. 1:15,600; scale of county map ca. 1:64,000. Goldsboro index. 4 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Jul70; F51380.

Map of Greater Knoxville, Tennessee.

David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.0J-008-A) Scale
ca. 1: 26,000. Index. Portions
of Knox County in 3 insets. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Sep70; F51789.

Compilation. Comminion Map Corp., 18sep70; F51789.

Map of Harrisburg, Pa., and vicinity.
J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-011-A) Scale ca. 1:24,000.

Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 2Dec70; F51773.

Map of Indianapolis and Marion County, Indiana. Kenneth G.
Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Jun70; F51276.

Map of Jacksonville and Duval County, Florida, including Atlantic Beach ... airport. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:35,000 & ca. 1:165,000. 2 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 1May70; F51568.

F51568.

Map of Lexington, Kentucky, and vicinity. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-009-B) Scale ca. 1:15,000.

Indexes. Inset: Kayette County, Kentucky and portions of surrounding counties, ca. 1:133,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Nov70; F51772.

Map of New Haven, Conn. and vicinity. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 21Ju170; F51567.

Map of New Orleans, Louisiana, and vicinity. J. Pavid J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale

cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 19Jun70; F51275.

Map of Northern Pinellas County, Florida. J. Patrick Stanton, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:27,500. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion

tographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:27,500. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 160ct70; F51774.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order no.GJ-005-A) Scale ca. 1:24,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 5Jun70; F51182.

Map of Pensacola, Florida, including a detailed map of Escambia and Santa Rose Counties. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Sep70; F51565.

Map of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:34,500. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Apr70; F50762.

Map of Polk County, Florida. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-012-B) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexes. On sheet with 6 urban area maps. On verso: Map of Lakeland and Winter Haven, Florida,

and vicinity, ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; compilation. © (18Nov70; F51767.

Map of quad city area, Davenport [& ap of quad city area, Davemport [& Bettendorf, Iowa] Rock Island, Moline [Ill.] and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Apr70; F51569.

29Apr70; F51569.

Map of Raleigh, North Carolina and vicinity including a detailed map of the Research Triangle Park.

Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:23,200; Research Triangle Park map ca. 1:30,500. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 11Sep70; F51785.

Map of Richmond County. North Caro-

NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; l1Sep70; F51785.

Map of Richmond County, North Carolina. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.GJ-011-B) Scale ca. 1:64,000.
Index. Inset: Ellerbe, ca. 1:4,800.
On sheet with map of Hamlet & Rockingham and vicinity, ca. 1:17,000.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; l3Nov70; F51769.

Map of Richmond, Virginia and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order
no.GJ-006-A) Scale ca. 1:27,000.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; 3Ju170; F51185.

Map of Roanoke, Virginia including
Salen and Vinton. David J. Bennett,
chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:19,500.
Indexes. Inset: Central Roanoke.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; l0ct70; F51787.

Map of Rockford, Illinois, including
Cherry Valley and Loves Park.
David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Index. Inset: Belvidere,
ca. 1:10,200. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 3Jun70;
F51274.

Map of Rowan County, North Carolina

Map of Rowan County, North Carolina with insets of Salisbury, Granite with insets of Salisbury, Granite Quarry, East Spencer, Spencer, China Grove, Landis. and Rockwell. David J. Bennett, Chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of county map ca. 1:63,360; scale of Salisbury map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes. 3 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Jul70;

F51381.

Map of Shelby, Cleveland Co. and Kings Mountain, N.C. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.6J-009-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; ca. 1:63,360 & ca. 1:13,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 300ct70; F51566.

of Southern Pinellas County,

Map of Southern Pinellas County,
Florida, St. Petersburg and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no. no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Aug70; F51786.

Map of Spartanburg, South Caroline including detailed insets of Inman, Cowpens and Spartanburg County.
Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale of city map ca. 1:19,000; scale of county map ca. 1:19,000; scale of county map ca. 1:100,000. Index. 3 insets.
NM: compilation © Champion Map Corp.; 15Ju170; F51383.

Map of Tucson, Arizona. Kenneth G.

Map of Tucson, Arizona. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-007-B) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Index. Inset: Pima County. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10ct70; F51775.

Map of Tucson, Arizona, including a detailed map of Pima County, Arizona. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.0J-007-B) Scale of city map ca. 1:32,000: scale of county map ca. 1:560,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 25Sep70; F51788.

F51788.

Map of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and vicinity.
Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-010-A)
Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexes. Inset: Sand Springs. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 4Nov70;
F51771.

CHAMPLIN.
Missouri. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

CHEVRON OIL CO.
Kentucky, Tennessee. See GOUSHA
(H. M.) CO.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE. ADVERTISING DEPT. Chicago-Northern Indiana, standard consolidated area. See CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO.
Chicago-Northern Indiana, standard
consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune.
Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Inset
showing Chicago community boundaries. NM: new cartographic detail. © Chicago Tribune Co.;
27 Aug70; F51412.

CHRONIC, R. W.

Lake Coeur d'Alene and St. Joe River [Idaho] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:122,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: additions.
© R. W. Chronic; 10May70; F51229.

Priest Lake [Idaho] Map by R. W. Chronic. Scale ca. 1:110,000.
NM: revisions & additions. © R. W. Chronic; 10Ju170; F51280.

CITIES SERVICE OIL CO.
Toll roads, Illinois to the Eastern
Seaboard. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
United States. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

CITIZENS BANK, EUGENE, OR.
Map of Eugene & Springfield, Oregon.
See ARROW MAPS, INC.

CITY MAP SERVICE.

Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. By
Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer.
1970. Independent Postal System
of America. Col. map. Scale not
given. Inset: General highway map
of Tulsa County. © City Map Service; 1Jan70; F51405.

CITY OF LAFAYETTE, TENN. See LAFAYETTE, TENN.

CITY OF PORTLAND, TENN. See PORTLAND, TENN.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L.

Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexes. 17
insets. Map of city and town of
Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:51,000,
on verso. Cover ti.: Dutchess
County atlas. NM: revisions & additions. © City Street Directory,
Inc.; 10Nov69 (in notice: 1968);
F51245.

CLAGG, SAM.
West Virginia conceptual atlas, to be used with West Virginia Fact Bank.
See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

CLARK (BRUCE) & ASSOCIATES.

Lake Nasworthy [Tex.] See POLUNSKY,

SYLVAN IRWIN.

CLEMMONS, ROY W. Tacoma, Washington & vicinity. See PLANNERS NORTHWEST, INC.

CLEVELAND AUTOMOBILE CLUB.
Cleveland and Cuyahoga County. See
AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Northeastern Ohio. See AMERICAN
AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

CLOSSON, PETER J.
Marine disasters of Cape Cod [Mass.]
See LUTHER, BRADFORD W., JR.

CLUTE, JOHN W. Atlas internacional. See HAMMOND, INC.

Marketing map, Chicago north/north-west. 2 maps (part col.) Scale not given. Company location indicated by number on 1st map, with index by zip code, 1 v. Employment size indicated by color code on 2d map. NM: additons. © B. J. Coil; 14Sep70; F51779.

Ten/plus, a sales territory map for the office industry. [Chicago] May 18, 1970. Scale 1/2 mile = 1 3/4". ⊗ B. J. Coil; 18May70; F51226.

Ten plus, Chicago central. June 1 1970. Map. Scale not given. Signed. © B. J. Coil; lJun70; F51241.

COLBY MAP CO.

City of Temple, Texas. First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with points of interest indicated by number.

Appl. author: R. L. Colby d.b.a.
Colby Map Co. NM: additions. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 18Nov68; F51761.

COLBY, R. L. See COLBY MAP CO.

COLE, RUTH M.
Britannica atlas. See ENCYCLOPAEDIA
BRITANNICA, INC.

COMACO. See COLBY MAP CO.

COMMISSION OF PUBLIC WORKS, GREENWOOD, S.C. See GREENWOOD, S.C. COMMISSION OF PUBLIC WORKS.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, PENNSYLVANIA FISH COMMISSION. See PENNSYLVANIA. FISH COMMISSION.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, STATE CORP. COMMISSION, DIVISION OF AERONAUTICS. See VIRGINIA. STATE CORP. COMMISSION. AERONAUTICS DIVISION.

COMPASS MAPS.

Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,250.

Compliments of Denison & Casey.

Index. Map of Stanislaus County on
verso with Scenic route to Yosemite.

Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus

County. Appl. authors: Shirley F.

Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: additions & revisions. © Compass Maps;

31Jul70; F51711.

Map of Redwood City, Atherton -- Woodside and vicinity. Redwood City

Chamber of Commerce. Col. map.

side and vicinity. Redwood City
Chamber of Commerce. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Pub. &
distributed in cooperation with
the City of Redwood City, Calif.
Index. Map locating area on verso.
Fold. ti.: Info-map of Redwood City
... Woodside. Appl. authors:
Shirley F. Elke & Ridhard [sic]
L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 19Sep70;
F51709.

Map of Sonoma County [Calif.] with the cities of Santa Rosa ... and others. Title Insurance & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. On sheet with 12 urban area maps. Appl. authors: Shirley Elke & Richard Elke. © Compass Maps; 174ug70; F51715.

Pittsburg, California. Greater Pitts-

Pittsburg, California. Greater Pitts burg Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. authors: Shirley Elke & Richard Elke. © Compass Maps; 25Jul70; F51710.

25Jul70; F51710.

Tulare County. Tulare County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:190,000. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Tulare County in the western High Sierras of California. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: additions & revisions. © Compass Maps; 5Jun70; F51712.

COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
AUTO TAPE TOURS DIVISION.
The battle of Gettysburg [Pa.] Col
map. Scale not given. Points of
interest indicated by number. NM:
additions & revisions. © CCI, Auto
Tape Tours Division; 20May70;
F51735.

COMPTON PRINT. & ENGRAVING CO.

Greater Portsmouth [Ohio] area. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index. On
sheet with Portsmouth. © Compton
Print. & Engraving Co.; 150ct70;
F51537.

CONTINENTAL AIRLINES.
[Freeway/airport map of Greater Los Angeles and Greater San Francisco]
See WESTERN MAP CO.

COOK COUNTY, ILL. FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT. Forest Preserve District area map of Cook County, Illinois. 33 p. © Forest Preserve District of Cook County; 17Ju170; A174696.

COOPER ENTERPRISES.
Greater San Diego, California. By
Jack Moffett. 1970. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper left. Signed.
Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper.
© Robert L. Cooper d.b.a. Cooper
Enterprises; 12Aug70; F51447.

Enterprises; 12Aug70; F51447.
Sequoia and Kings Canyon National
Parks, California. By Jack H.
Moffett. 1970. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:200,000. Signed. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. NM: new
matter. © Robert L. Cooper d.b.a.
Cooper Enterprises; 1Jun70;
F51446.

COOPER, ROBERT L.
Greater San Diego, California. See
COOPER ENTERPRISES.
Sequoia and Kings Canyon National
Parks, California. See COOPER
ENTERPRISES.

CORNELL, CARL M.
Harding County, South Dakota. Map.
Scale not given. NM: revision.
© Carl M. Cornell; loDec70; F51792.

COUNSELLER, MEL.
Apache Trail and Superstition
Mountain area [Ariz.] See BERRIDGE,
CATHERINE P.

COVINA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Official Covina [Calif.] street and vicinity maps. See WESTERN MAP CO.

CREDIT LYONNAIS, PARIS.
District de Paris. See BLONDEL LA
ROUGERY.

CROCKER, VINCENT P.
For works with Vincent P. Crocker as application author See NATIONAL

CUSTER COUNTY ABSTRACT CO. Custer County, Oklahoma. See OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

D & L PUB. CO.
Costa Mesa [Calif.] city map, 1971.
Cartography by Geo. W. Hayes. Sca.
not given. Index on verso. Appl.
authors: Patricia Wright Lung &
Charlie Lung. © D & L Pub. Co.;
280ct70; F51616.

280ct/0; F51010.

Newport Harbor area map ... Newport, Lido, Balboa, Corona del Mar; 1970. Cartography by Geo. W. Hayes. Scale not given. Index on verso. Appl. author: Patricia Wright Lung & Charlie Lung. NM: additions.

© D & L Pub. Co.; 20Jul70; F51267.

DANBURY (CONN.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Indexed street maps of the Greater
Danbury area including Brookfield,
Bethel, Redding, New Fairfield &
Ridgefield, Connecticut. See
GOOLEY, J. W.

DANIELS BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
Blue Ridge Parkway accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. 21st ed., 1970-71. 28 p. Officially issued by Blue Ridge Parkway Assn. Appl. author: James W. Daniels. © Daniels Business Services, Inc.; 15Jun70; A182554.

DANIELS GRAPHICS.

Asheville [N.C.] and environs. Map.
Scale not given. (In This week in the land of the sky, June 14June 20, p.16) Appl. authors:
William M. Peyton & B. L. Bullard.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1954,
F17252. NM: additions. © Daniels
Graphics; 26Apr70; F51319.

DANIELS, JAMES W.
Blue Ridge Parkway accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. See DANIELS EUSINESS SERVICE, INC.

City of Cookeville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Index on verso with enlargement of downtown area. Fold. ti.: Map of Cookeville, Tennessee. NM: new cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis; 22May70; ing. © F51283.

DAVIS, JAMES. See PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.

DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. ELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.
General highway map, Kent County,
Delaware; 1963. Prepared by Delaware State Highway Dept., Bureau of
Highway Planning, in cooperation
with U.S. Dept. of Transportation,
Federal Highway Administration,
Bureau of Public Roads. Rev.
Apr. 1, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:21,300. Transverse Mercator projection. Sheet A. Key map in margin. © Delaware State Highway
Dept.; 1Jul70; F51450.

STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU OF HIGHWAY PLANNING.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:222,500.

Index; points of interest indicated

by symbol. On sheet with Northern New Castle County, ca. 1:128,000, Atlantic Ocean area, Wilmington, Dover & Delaware Counties maps. Interstate highways in Delaware, on verso with mileage chart & map locating area. © Delaware State Highway Dept, Bureau of Highway Planning; lMay70; F51175.

General highway map, Kent County, Delaware. See DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DETE

HIGHWAY DEPT.

DELTA AIR LINES, INC.
System route map [of the U.S.] See
GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

DELTA MARINA YACHT HARBOR, INC.

Map of Sacramento, San Joaquin Rivers and the fabulous delta region

[Calif.] Delineation by Albert G.

Johnson. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:112,500. Index. Inset showing fishing resorts. Appl. states

prev. reg. F34,349. NM: revisions & additions. © Delta Marina Yacht Harbor, Inc.; 15Apr70; F51277.

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

China-Japanese domination in the Pacific world, 1905-1945. Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20461, H41) Scale 1:6,000,000. Inset: Dutch East Indies, 1:20,000,000. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 14Jul70 (in notice: 1969); F51613.

1909); F31012.

Disintegration of Manchu power, 18651905 [in China] Flemmings Verlag.
Col. map. (Map 20460, H40) Scale
1:6,000,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: compilation
& translation. © Denoyer-Geppert
Co.; 145u170; F51612.

co.; 1450170; r51012.

Expansion and decline of Manchu power, 1644-1864 [in China] Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20459, H39)

Scale 1:6,000,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Connect Co. 14.0179 (in notice: Geppert Co.; 14Jul79 (in notice: 1969); F51614.

Southeast Asia in maps. By Thomas F. Barton, Robert C. Kingsbury & Gerald R. Showalter. 96 p. (Atlas no.81381) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 17Aug70; A184770.

DENVER BUILDING OWNERS & MANAGERS ASSN.
Land use map, Denver central business district. Spring 1970. Scale ca. 1:1,600. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Denver Building Owners & Managers Assn.; 3Aug70; F51278.

DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS, STATE OF NEBRASKA. See NEBRASKA. DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS.

DEPT. OF CONSERVATION, NEW YORK STATE. See NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CON-

DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS, STATE OF NEVADA. See NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS, KING COUNTY, WASH. See KING COUNTY, WASH. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.

DICKERSON, CZERWINSKI & WARNECK.
For works prepared by Dickerson,
Czerwinski & Warneck See NEW YORK
(STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVATION.

DILLON, BURTON C. Chesapeake Bay fishing map, 1971. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:225,000. © Burton C. Dillon & LaVerne P. Dillon; 9Nov70; F51617. 1971 tide tables, Chesapeake Bay area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:275,000. © Eurton C. Dillon & LaVerne P. Dillon; 200ct70; Al89338. DILLON, LAVERNE P. Chesapeake Bay fishing map, 1971. See DILLON, BURTON C.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

Map of Dublin, Georgia. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:16,500. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Compliments of Graves & Kellam Co. Index. with schools indicated by number. On verso: Laurens County,
Georgia, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.:
Map of Dublin and Laurens County,
Georgia. Abpl. states copyright Georgia. Appl. states copyright not claimed on Laurens County map. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70;

F51077.

Map of San Angelo, Texas. Latest ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,500. Distributed by Concho News Agency. Index, with schools indicated by number. On verso: Tom Green County, Texas, ca. 1:100,000. Fold. ti.: Map of San Angelo and Tom Green County, Texas. Appl. states copyright not claimed on map of Tom Green County. © Dolph map Co., Inc.; 30Apr70; F51076.

DONNELLEY PRINT. CO. DNNELLEY PRINT. CO.
Michigan, Wisconsin ski map and directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale 1" = approx. 15.9 Miles & 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Indexes, with points of interest indiated by symbol. Mileage chart. 2 insets.

© Connelley Print. Co., cartographic services, wholly owned subsidiary of R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co. (in notice: R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.); 2Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F51679.
Shell U.S.A. travel guide. 31 p.

20an/0 (in notice: 1909); F51079.
Shell U.S.A. travel guide. 31 p.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Mileage
chart. © Donnelley Print. Co.,
cartographic services, wholly
owned subsidiary of R. R. Donnelley
& Sons Co. (in notice: R. R.
Donnelley & Sons Co.); 2Jan70;
F51680.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Best Western travel guide and atlas [U.S.] 1970. 47 p. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 25 Jun70;

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. DONNELLEY PRINT. CO. SUBSIDIARY. See DONNELLEY PRINT. CO.

DRIEVER, MICHAEL F.
Marion County [Fla.] the kingdom of
the sun. See MARION ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

Metropolitan Tulsa [Okla.] residential
map. See MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.

ELKE, RICHARD L.

For works with Richard L. Elke as
application author See COMPASS

ELKE, SHIRLEY F.
For works with Shirley F. Elke as
application author See COMPASS

ELLIS COUNTY ABSTRACT CO. Ellis County, Oklahoma. OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

ELMER'S AGENCY.
Major County, Oklahoma. See
OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

ELY-CRUIKSHANK CO., INC.
Downtown and midtown Manhattan maps. See BROMLEY (G. W.) & CO., INC.

EMBREE, CHARLES R.

Trail map of Finger Lakes Trail, Bowman Lake to Berry Hill, west of Norwich, N.Y. June 17, 1970. Scale ca. 1:24,000. On verso: The woods as seen from the Finger Lakes Trail, Bowman Lake to Berry Hill map. NM: additions & revisions. © Charles R. Embree; 21Aug70; F51505.

ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC.
Britannica atlas. Ruth M. Cole,
geography editor. Chicago,
W. Benton. l v. MM: revisions.
© Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.;
4Mar70; Al70709. (See also Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 4Mar70; A136980)

ESMOND (KENNETH E.) & ASSOCIATES.

Odessa, Texas. Rev. June 1970. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Oriented

with north to the upper right. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Odessa,
Texas street guide map. © Kenneth
E. Esmond & Associates; lJun70;
F51762.

EVANS, ROBERT W.

Map of Texas gulf coast and Texas
continental shelf showing natural
gas pipe lines. See TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP.

Treasure hunting map of pirates loot, sunken and buried. [Caribbean area] Designed & created by Stafford W. Evans. Pittsburgh, Cerafa Co. Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with treasure indicated by number. © Stafford W. Evans; 15Dec68; A167945.

EVERETT (WASH.) OPERA GUILD. Everett, Marysville, and Mukilteo [Wash.] Tourmap, 1970. See TOURMAP

EXECUTIVE ENTERPRISES, INC. Metropolitan Dade County, Florida street map guide. 1970/71 ed. 80 p. English & Spanish. © Exec-utive Enterprises, Inc.; 28Mar70; F51082.

FIELD ENTERPRISES, INC. A. J. NYSTROM & CO. SUBSIDIARY. See NYSTROM (A. J.)

IRENE MANOUSSOS. Map of Pahrump Valley basin, Nye County, Nevada. See GENERAL DRAFTING SERVICE.

FINNELL, ARTHUR.
Ski guide [for U.S. & Canada] See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE CO. Street map of Ventura County [Calif.] including incorporated cities, ranchos, townships, ranges. WESTERN MAP CO.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., TEMPLE, TEX.
City of Temple, Texas. See COLBY
MAP CO.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CINCINNATI. Downtown area map of Cincinnati.
Col. map. Scale not given. Points
of interest indicated by letter & number. Inset showing sports stadium. Hamilton County, Ohio map on verso. NM: compilation. © First National Bank of Cincinnati; 25May70; F51386.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NEVADA. Las Vegas [Nev.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO. Reno -- Sparks [Nev.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

FIRST NATIONAL STATE BANK OF NEW JERSEY, NUTLEY.
Nutley [N.J.] See HAMMOND, INC.

FISHER, DAVID B.
For works with David B. Fisher as
application author See TWIN PUB.

FISK, JAMES D.
Glens Falls and Suburbia [N.Y.]

Glens Falls and Suburbia [N.Y.]

Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Oriented with north to the upper
right. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Glens Falls ... Glen Lake. NM:
compilation & additions. © J. D.
Fisk; 22Sep70; F51508.

Hudson Falls -- Fort Edward [N.Y.]
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Oriented with north to the upper
right. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Hudson Falls and Fort Edward incl.
... Warren County Airport. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk;
210ct70; F51561.

Machanicville -- Waterford [N.Y.]

210ct70; F515b1.

Mechanicville - Waterford [N.Y.]
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:21,000.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Mechanicville ... Halfmoon.
© J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51676.

Rotterdam suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.

Map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of Rotterdam
suburbia ... Pattersonville.

© J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51675.

© J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51675.

Routes 5/7, suburbia [Colonie & Niskayuna, N.Y.] Jimapco. Map.

Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: A map of routes 5/7 suburbia, incl. Niskayuna & Colonie. NM: compilation.

Q. D. Fisk; 11Aug70; F51363.

Scratoga/suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.

Saratoga/suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.
Map. Scale ca. 1:25,250. Oriented
with north to the upper right.
Index. Appl. states prev. reg.
12Feb68. NM: additions & revisions.
© J. D. Fisk; 30Nov70; F51683.

FITCHET, DUNCAN M. 1970-1971 master navigation chart 1970-1971 master navigation chart of Lake Winnipesaukee [N.H.] 1st ed. Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; 1" = approx. 1 statute mile. Elevation & depth contour interval 20'. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by the Lakes Region Assn. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 24Jun70; F51075.

1970-1971 navigation chart of Lake Winnipesaukee [N.H.] Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; 1" = approx. 1 statute mile. Polyconic projection. 1927 North American Datum (mean sea level) Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by the Lakes Region Assn. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 24Jun70; F51074.

1970-1971 navigation chart of New-found Lake [N.H.] Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; l"=approx.lstat-ute mile. Polyconic projection 1927 North American Datum (mean sea level) Oriented with north to

the upper left. Distributed by the Lakes Region Assn. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Duncan M. Fitchet: 24Jun70;

FLEMING ABSTRACT OFFICE.
Washita County, Oklahoma. See
OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

FLEMMINGS VERLAG.

China-Japanese domination in the Pacific world, 1905-1945. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

Disintegration of Manchu power, 1865-1905. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
Expansion and decline of Manchu power,
1644-1864 [in China] See DENOYERGEPPERT CO.

FLORIDA PUB. CO.
Shopping centers and areas in Metropolitan Jacksonville.[Fla.] map. Scale not given. Shopping centers & areas indicated by number. Beach area map in margin. NM: revision & addition. © Florida Pub. Co.; 26Dec69; F51687.

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF COOK COUNTY.
See COOK COUNTY, ILL. FOREST PRESERVE

FORSTALL, RICHARD L.
Zip code atlas [for U.S.] See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

FOUNDATION OF THE BANCO FRANCES DEL RIO DE LA PLATA.
Tierra del Fuego, Republica Argentina territorio nacional de Tierra del Fuego, Antartida, e Islas del Atlantico Sur. See PROSSER DE GOODALL, RAE NATALIE.

4-D ASSOCIATES. A fishing guide to Santee-Cooper,
Lake Marion [S.C.] Col. map.
Scale ca.1:92,000. NM: revision &
compilation. © 4-D Associates; 18Sep70; F51590.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. RANKLIN SURVEY CO.

Property atlas of Chester County,
Penna., including the following
townships; Schuylkill, Charlestown,
East Pikeland, West Pikeland,
Uwchlan, Upper Uwchlan, East Caln
& East Bradford. Compiled from
official records, private plans
and actual field research. Vol.A. 1969. 1 v. Scale of all plates 400' to 1". © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 26Nov69; F51166.

REEMAN, BOB.
Historic & little treasure map of Crawford County, Arkansas. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 1Aug70; F51439.

Mistoric & little treasure map of Mayes County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 25Aug70; F51440.

25Aug70; F51440.

Historic & little treasure map of Okmulgee County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 25Aug70; F51438.

Historic & little treasure map of Wagoner County, Oklahoma. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 1Aug70; F51441.

FREESE, NICHOLS & ESMOND, INC.
Midland (Tex.) map & street guide.
Rev. Oct. 1969. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:22,200. Oriented with north
to the upper right. Presented by
Midland National Bank. Points of
interest indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Downtown Midland.
© Freese, Nichols & Esmond, Inc.;
lFeb70 (in notice: 1969); F51169.

FROME, MICHAEL.
National park guide [for U.S.] See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

GEM TRAILS PUB. CO.

Gem trails of Arizona. See SIMPSON,
BESSIE W.

Gem trails of Texas, a field guide for collectors. See SIMPSON,

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Arizona, New Mexico; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 urban area maps & 2 relief maps in margin.

Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48820. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 20Mar70: F51215. Inc.; 20Mar70; F51215

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi;
1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col.
map. Scale 1:1,120,000; l" = approx. 17.7 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble
Oil & Refining Co. Indexes with
points of interest indicated by number on verso with 11 urban area maps & 1 national park map. App states prev. reg. 1969, F48290. Appl. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18May70; F51223.

© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18May70; F51223.

Birmingham [Ala.] 1970-1971 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Birmingham. Indexes. On verso: Birmingham and vicinity, 1:107,000; 1" = about 1.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Birmingham and vicinity, 1:107,000; 1" = about 1.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Birmingham and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48294. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Jun70; F51587. Chicago; 1971 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:42,000; 1" = about 0.66 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Inset: Downtown Chicago, 1:20,000; 1" - about 0.32 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Chicago and vicinity, 1:184,000; 1" = about 2.9 miles. Fold. ti.: Chicago and vicinity with expressways directory. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F48056. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170; F51583.

F51583.
Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale 1" = approx. 16.5 miles & 1"= approx. 17.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49665. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 1Apr70; F51214.

Dallas, Fort Worth; 1971 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:52,000; l" = about 0.8 miles & 1:46,600; l" = about 0.73 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes

map of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F49667. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Aug70 (in notice: 1969); F51577.

notice: 1969); F51577.

Eastern States; north section, south section; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1:2,130,000; 1" = about 33.5 miles & 1:2,720,000; 1" = about 45 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Eastern United States. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49410. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Aug70; F51579.

Florida west coast, Ocala to Everglades; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:497,000; 1" = approx. 8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Oriented with north to the upper right. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index. West Coast Springs map in margin. 3 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Florida west coast, St. Petersburg, Tampa. Appl. states

Fold. ti.: Florida west coast, St.Petersburg, Tampa. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47718. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Jun70; F51221. Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,761,000; 1" = approx. 28 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of Idaho, Montana and Wyoming. Indexes on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 national monument map, 4 recreation national monument map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F50164. © General Drafting Co.,

F50164. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 10Apr70; F51218.

Louisville [Ky.] 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County (Kentucky), 1:100,000; 1" = about 1.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville and Jefferson County, Ky. App1. and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48293. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5Jun70; F51586.

Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. Norman J. W. Thrower, edit-or. 2d ed. New York, McGraw-Hill. 80 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, Al08759. © General Drafting Co.,

A108759. © General Drafting Co., Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 145ep70; A182020.

Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. Norman J. W. Thrower, editor. 2d ed. New York, McGraw-Hill Book Co. 80 p. © General Drafting Co., Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 23sep70; A183324.

23Sep70; A183324.

Michigan; 1970 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:901,600; 1" =
approx. 14.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of
interest indicated by number. Inset: Isle Royale. Index on verso
with 7 urban area maps. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F49412.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
17Apr70; F51219.

Milwaukee: 1971 Happy Motories and services.

Milwaukee; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:46,500; l" =
about 0.73 miles. Prepared for
Humble oil & Refining Co. On verso:
Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000;
l" = about 2.9 miles. Fold. ti:
Milwaukee and Southeastern Wisconsin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48292. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170; F51582.

North Carolina, South Carolina, 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal pro-

jection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F50157. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170; F51581

North Dakota and South Dakota; 1971 orth Dakota and South Dakota; 1971
Happy Motoring guide. Col. map.
Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about
19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil
& Refining Co. Index, with points
of interest indicated by number.
Nebraska, 1:1,267,000; 1" = about
20 miles, on verso with 6 urban
area maps & Black Hills map.
Fold. ti.: North Dakota. South Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F50165. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 26Aug70; F51578.

Oregon, Washington; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:309,000; l" = approx. 20.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verse with 5 urban. ber. Index on verso with 5 urban area maps, 3 national park maps & 1 relief map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47171. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24 Mar 70;

F51210.

Philadelphia and vicinity; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:95,000; 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes on verso with Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.2 miles, & map of Valley Forge. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, FLOGIAL. @ General Drafting Co..

Appl. states prev. reg. 1909,
F49414. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc.; 8May70; F51220.

Pittsburgh; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:24,000; 1" =
about 0.38 miles. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes.
On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity,
1:84,000; 1" = about 1.3 miles.
Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh and vicinity.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1968. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47714. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Ju170; F51581.

Inc.; 6Jul70; F51581.

Richmond, 1971 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:35,600; 1" =
about 0.56 miles. Prepared for
Humble 0il & Refining Co. Extension on reduced scale. Inset:
Downtown Richmond, 1:17,500; 1" =
about 0.28 miles. Index on verso
with Richmond to Petersburg.

1:155,000; 1" = about 2.4 miles &
2 historic landmark maps. Fold.

ti. Richmond and the historic ti.: Richmond and the historic

ti.: Richmond and the historic Richmond-Petersburg area. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47719. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Jul70; F51585.

Road map of Hunterdon County, New Jersey. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Hunterdon County, New Jersey showi principal highway routes. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41647. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 3Jul70; F51580.

Texas: 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,633,000; 1" = approx. 25.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Highways in Mexico. Index on verso with map of U.S. & 10 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. ban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49411. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Jul70; F51222. Travel atlas [North America] Humble Travel Club. 96 p. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, A970055. NM: changes, corrections & additions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Feb70;

Washington, D.C., and vicinity; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:71,000; 1" = about 1.1 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index. On verso: Pictorial guide to Central Washington and nearby Arlington County, Va., 1:13,600. Fold. ti.: Washington, D.C. map and visitor's guide. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49663. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Aug70; F51576. 28Aug70; F51576.

28Aug/0; F515/0.
Western United States; south section, north section; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:3,600,000; 1" = about 57 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Mileage chart. 4 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49418. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1Sep70; F51575.

lsep70; F51575.

Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49664.

© General Drafting Co.. Inc.: © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1Apr70; F51217.

GENERAL DRAFTING SERVICE. Map of Pahrump Valley basin, Nye
County, Nevada. Scale 1" = 2500'.
Blue line print. Appl. author:
Irene Manoussos Fields. © General
Drafting Service; 3Aug70; F51663.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Butte County,
S.D.] SD-8 medium structure contour
map on top Minnelusa formation.
Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.SD-8,
S2/3) Scale I" = 8000'. Contour
interval 100'. Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas, Inc.; JJun70; F51309.
Powder Piver Basin [Butte County.

Powder River Basin [Butte County, S.D.] SD-8 shallow structure contour S.D.) SD-8 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.SD-8, S2/3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51308.

Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10un/0; F91000.

Powder River Basin [Campbell & Converse Counties, Wyo.] W-2 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Parkman sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.: 1Jun70: F51303. lation. © Geomap Co. Inc.; 1Jun70; F51303.

Powder River Basin [Carter County,
Mont.] M-23 deep structure contour
map on top Red River formation.
Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23,
S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour
interval 100'. Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51299.

Powder River Basin [Carter County, Mont.] M-23 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23,

S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51298.

Powder River Basin [Carter County, Mont.] M-23 shallow structure con-tour map on top Mowry shale, top tour map on top Mowry shale, top Greenhorn lime. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23, S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; JJun70; F51300.

Powder River Basin [Converse County, Wyo.] W-13 shallow structure contour

Wyo.] W-13 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-13, N1/4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51302.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51316.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud

Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51316.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51317.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51313.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 mediators with the same map inc.; 1Jun70; F51313.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation, base Mississippian greenpoint anhydrite. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 50', 100'. Blue line print NM: compilation. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51314.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51315.

Jun70; F51315.

Powder River Basin [Natrona County, Wyo.] W-12 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no W-12, N1/4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; Jun70; F51301.

Powder River Basin [S.D.] SD-9 shallow

Powder River Basin [S.D.] SD-9 shallow structure contour map on top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.SD-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51310. Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-1 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51312.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-1 shallow owder River Basin [Wyo.] W-1 shallow structure contour map on top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51311.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-2 medium Structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no W-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51304.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-3 medium owder River Basin [Wyo.] W-3 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51306.

Use Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;

1Jun70; F51306.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-3 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Parkman sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51305.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-14 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-14, N1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51307.

GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC.
Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure
map TGC-246 contoured on horizon
A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

map TGC-246 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

2 maps. (Regional map no.246)

Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51293-51294.

iddle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-265 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.265) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51285-51286.

iddle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-266 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.266) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51287-51288.

iddle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-267 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.267)

Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval Scale 1" = 4000'. Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval

A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.
2 maps. (Regional map no.267)
Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval
100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 15May70; F51289, 51295.
Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure
map TGC-270 contoured on horizon
A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.
2 maps. (Regional map no.270)

A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

2 maps. (Regional map no.270)

Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51296-51297.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-271 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

2 maps. (Regional map no.271)

2 maps. (Regional map no.271) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51290-51291. GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST, INC .- Con. Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-272 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.272) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51292, 51284.

GERLACH, RUSSEL L. Atlas of Missouri. See AUX-ARC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES.

GIBRALTAR SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. [Freeway and artery map with Southern California attractions] See THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

Map of Denver, Colorado, including detailed map of Boulder. Sam E. Phifer, chief cartographer. Champion Map Corp. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-A) Scale ca. 1:36,000. 4 insets. NM: compilation.

© Global Mapping Enterprises, Ltd.; 23Mar70; F51135.

Visit Baraga County in Michigan's up-per peninsula. See BARAGA COUNTY, MICH. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

GOLF GUIDE SERVICE. Golf guide for Rio Pinar Country Club, Orlando, Florida. See LANGLEY, JOHN B.

GOODALL, RAE NATALIE PROSSER DE. PROSSER DE GOODALL, RAE NATALIE.

DOLEY, J. W.

Indexed street maps of the Greater

Danbury area including Brookfield,

Bethel, Redding, New Fairfield &

Ridgefield, Connecticut. 5 maps on

1 sheet. (Mail-A-Map) Scale not

given. Prepared for the Danbury

Chamber of Commerce & Greater Dan
bury Board of Realtors. Compliments

of Emil J. Morey Associates, Inc.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Locator map: Western gateway to New England. NM: additions. © J. W. Gooley; 30Jun70; F51357.

© J. W. Gooley; 30Jun70; F51357.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Arkansas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 14.9 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. Little

Rock, North Little Rock, Arkansas,
1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso
with 7 urban area maps & Central
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51201.

Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, W. Virginia. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Charleston, West Virginia. Eastern
States mileage chart on verso with
10 urban area maps & 1 national
park map. Fold. ti.: Delaware,
Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia
featuring Metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah
National Park. © H. M. Gousha Co.,
a subsidiary of the Times Mirror
Co.; 18Jun70; F51200.

Idaho. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 21.3 miles. Prepared

Co.; 18Jun70; F51200.

Idaho. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

l" = approx. 21.5 miles. Prepared
for Texaco. Index. 5 urban area
maps & 2 national park maps on
verso with mileage table. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 24Apr70; F51205.

Illinois. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
l" = approx. 15.3 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
St. Louis and vicinity. Chicago
and vicinity on verso with 4 urban
area maps & Central States mileage

chart. Fold. ti.:Illimis featuring Metropolitan and downtown Chicago... Springfield. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51194. Indiana. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Eastern States mileage chart on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana featuring Metropolitan and downtown Indianapolis... Terre Haure. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51193. Kentucky, Tennessee. 1970 ed. Col.

Kentucky, Tennessee. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Chevron Oil Co. Indexes. 7 urban area maps & 1

dexes. 7 urban area maps & 1
national park map on verso with
Eastern States mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee
road map. © H. M. Gousha Co., a
subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.;
5Jan70; F51208.
Louisiana. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Index.
New Orleans and vicinity, on verso
with 5 urban area maps & Central
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51204.
Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode

Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51204.

Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode
Island. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 8.7 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 3 insets. Boston and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, & 5
urban area maps on verso. Fold.
ti.: Massachusetts, Connecticut,
Rhode Island featuring Metropolitan
and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary
of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70;
F51190. F51190.

F51190.

Mexico. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

l" = approx. 86 miles. Prepared

for Texaco. English & Spanish.

Index & mileage chart. 3 insets

include Enlarged map of Central

Mexico, ca. 1:1,800,000. Metropolitan Mexico City, ca. 1:110,000, &

4 urban area maps on verso. © H. M.

Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the

Times Mirror Co.; 7Apr70; F51197.

Michigan. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

l" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared

for Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both

sides of sheet. Index. On sheet

with Detroit and vicinity, & 3 urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co.,

a subsidiary of the Times Mirror

Co.; 2Apr70; F51202.

[Minnesota, Ontario & Mexico] See

Co.; 2Apr70; F51202.

[Minnesota, Ontario & Mexico] See
ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Mississippi. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 14.1 miles.
Prepared for Texaco. Index. New
Orleans and vicinity, on verso with
6 urban area maps & mileage table.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of
the Times Mirror Co.; 8Apr70;
F51206.

the Times Mirror Co.; Oapr/o; F51206. Ohio. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. ll miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset: Toledo, Ohio. Cleveland and vicin-ity % 5 urban area maps on verso with Eastern States mileage chart.

with Eastern States mileage chart. Fold. ti.: Ohio featuring Metropolitan and downtown Cleveland...
Youngstown. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51189.
Pennsylvania. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.7 miles. Prepared for Quaker State Oil Refining Corp. Index & Eastern States mileage chart on verso with Philadelphia and vicinity, & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Road map of Pennsylvania. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51192.

Street map of Louisville [Ky.] and Jefferson County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.7 miles. Prepared for Louisville Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Jefferson County, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, & Central Louisville, 1" = approx. 0.20 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville, Jefferson County and surrounding areas. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 3Jun70; F51188.

Street map of Portland [Or.] 1970

sidiary of the Times Mirror Co.;

3Jun70; F51188.

Street map of Portland [Or.] 1970
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

0.60 miles. Prepared for Texaco.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 2 insets include Central
Portland, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles.
Fold. ti.: Portland street and vicinity maps. © H. M. Gousha Co.,
a subsidiary of the Times Mirror
Co.; 5Mar70; F51196.

Street map of San Jose [Calif.] including Campbell ... Sunnyvale and
portions of Los Altos ... Palo Alto
and adjoining communities. 1970 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6
miles. Prepared for Texaco.
Printed on borth sides of sheet.
Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: San Francisco Bay area. Fold. ti.: San
Jose street and vicinity maps.
⑤ H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary
of the Times Mirror Co.; 5Mar70;
F51195.
System route map [of the U.S.] F51195.

System route map [of the U.S.] 1970
ed. Delta Air Lines. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 112 miles. On
verso: Caribbean routes, 1" =
approx. 121 miles. © H. M. Gousha
Co., a subsidiary of the Times
Mirror Co.; 13Mar70; F51199.

Texas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 25.5 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. 2 insets. Index & Central States mileage chart on verso with 11 urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51191.

Toll roads, Illinois to the Eastern Seaboard. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 33 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index. 4 urban area maps on verso. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 29Apr70; F51198.

Utah. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 17.6 miles. Prepared
for Texaco. Index. Inset: Las
Vegas. Salt Lake City and vicinity,
1 urban area map & 3 national park
maps on verso with mileage table.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of
the Times Mirror Co.; 10Apr70;
F51207. F51207.

F51207.

Wyoming, 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 22.6 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. 5 insets. Black Hills region on verso
with 5 urban area maps & Western
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51203.

GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE.
Farr's detailed map of Salt Lake
City and County. Scale not given.
Index. 4 insets of 3 urban areas
& postal delivery districts, Salt
Lake City, showing postal zone
boundries. NM: additions. © Fred
C. Graham; 24Feb70; F51165.

GRAND CANYON (ARIZ.) NATURAL HISTORY

Preliminary geologic map of the Grand Canyon and vicinity, Arizona; 1969. Western and central sections by John H. Maxson; geologic cartogra-phy by Melvin R. Hennerman. Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; contour interval 40' & 80'. Index map. © Canyon Natural History Assn.; Index map. © Grand 21May70; F51522.

Map of Dublin, Georgia. See DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

GREATER DANBURY (CONN.) BOARD OF Indexed street maps of the Greater Danbury area including Brookfield, Bethel, Redding, New Fairfield & Ridgefield, Connecticut. See GOOLEY, J. W.

GREATER FITCHBURG (MASS.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Fitchburg-Leominster [Mass.] See NATIONAL SURVEY.

GREATER NEWBURYPORT (MASS.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Newburyport [Mass.] See NATIONAL

GREENWOOD, S.C. COMMISSION ON PUBLIC High pressure gas pipe lines [S.C.]
See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

GREER, G. BARRY. Oneida west oil field, Scott County, Tennessee. Map. Scale: 1" = 400'. Oriented with north to the right. © G. Barry Greer; 31Aug70; F51458.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.
Map of St. Louis. Rev. Scale ca. ap of St. Louis. Rev. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset. On verso: St. Louis County, ca. 1:140,000. Mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Street guide of St. Louis and St. Louis County with map. © Henry Emmett Gross; 275ebv2. 116388 27Feb70; A163884.

Lake Monroe [Ind.] 9th advertiser ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Tourist guide to Lake Monroe. Appl. author: Jack E. Skirvin. © Guide Art Co.; 3Ju170; F51240.

GULF OIL CORP. For works prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

HAMMOND, COLLIER & WADE & ASSOCIATES.
Marysville [Wash.] and vicinity.
Map. Scale not given. Blue line
print. © Hammond, Collier & Wade
& Associates & City of Marysville; 3Feb70; F51465.

Atlas internacional, por John W. Clute. Edicion de lujo. Mexico, D.F., C. I.-John W. Clute, Dist., S.A. 224 p. (Atlas mundial) © Hammond, Inc.; 190ct70; A185854.

Citation world atlas. New Perspective ed. 352 p. @ Hammond, Inc.; 1May70; A162411.

Earth and space. 192 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 8Sep70; Al76787.

Historical atlas [of the world] 48 p.

MM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; NM: revisions. © 25Aug70; Al76630.

2)Aug/0; Al/0090.
International atlas. Lexicon Publications. 352 p. NM: revisions.
© Hammond, Inc.; 12May/0; Al/7/015.
Nutley [N.J.] Nutley offices of First National State Bank of New Jersey.
Map. Scale ca. 1:9,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with bus routes indicated by number. On verse, Approaches to On verso: Approaches to

Nutley, ca. 1:103,000. Fold. t1.:
Map of Mutley, New Jersey. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond,
Inc.; 21Jan70; F51776.

Omega 360,12 inch diameter globe. [World] Natural scale 1:42,000,000; = 660 statute miles. NM: revi-ons. O Hammond, Inc.; 120ct70;

Standard world atlas. Deluxe ed. 320 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 280ct70;

HANSEN PLANETARIUM.

A chart of the heavens. Star maps by Mark B. Peterson. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. © Hansen Planetarium, a division of Salt Lake City Corp.; 210ct68;

HARDIN & STOCKTON CO.
Olathe [Kan.] street map. See
PARIS PRINT. CO.

HARPER & ROW, PUBLISHERS, INC. Harper encyclopedia of the modern world. See TANZER, LILLI.

West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas Panhandle. See HEYDRICK, LAWRENCE C.

HAYES, GEORGE W.
Costa Mesa [Calif.] city map, 1971.
See D & L PUB. CO.

Newport Harbor area map ... Newport, Lido, Balboa, Corona del Mar. See D & L PUB. CO.

For other works with George W. Hayes as chief cartographer See AUTOMO-BILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

HENNERMAN, MELVIN R. Preliminary geologic map of the Grand Canyon and vicinity, Arizona. See GRAND CANYON (ARIZ.) NATURAL HISTORY

HERCULES, C. DE JEAN.
Originatio. [Eurasia] Map. Scale
ca. 1:10,000,000. Crusades indicated by letter. © C. De Jean Hercules a.k.a. Hercules; 24Nov70; A203009.

HEREFORD, JOSEPH P., JR.

Logging railroad of the Hallack &
Howard Lbr. Co., Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:58,000. © Joseph P. Hereford,
Jr.; 20Jul70 (in notice: 1969):
F51573

HEYDRICK, LAWRENCE C.
West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas
Panhandle. Heydrick Mapping Co.
Map. (Base combination map) Scale
not given. Blue line print. NM:
additions. © Waldo H. Haven (in netice: Lawrence C. Heydrick & Waldo
H. Haven); 10Apr70; F50606.
West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas

West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas Panhandle. Heydrick Mapping Co.
Map. (Ownership combination map)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
NM: additions. © Waldo H. Haven (in notice: Lawrence C. Heydrick & Waldo H. Haven); 10Apr70; F50605.

REYDRICK MAPPING CO. West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas Panhandle. See HEYDRICK, LAWRENCE C.

HICKEL, WALTER J. ational park guide [for U.S.] See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

HISTORIC BEAUFORT (S.C.) FOUNDATION.

Beaufort, South Carolina, architectural inventory. Map. Scale not given. NM: compilation. © Historic Beaufort Foundation; 10Jul70; F51468.

HORVATH, E. Cedar Point on Lake Erie at Sandusky, Ohio. See CEDAR POINT, INC.

Atlas of Missouri. See AUX-ARC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES.

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed map of Minneapolis. Scale
ca. 1:26,000. © Hudson Map Co.,
Inc.; 2Mar70; F51244.
Indexed map of Minneapolis and sub-

Indexed map of Minneapolis and sub-urbs. Scale ca. 1:37,500. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co.; 22Sep70; F51516. Street map of the Twin Cities metro-politan area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. With index, 44 p. NM: additions & revisions. © Hud-son Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70; F51134.

HUDSON RIVER MUSEUM, YONKERS, N.Y. Official map of the moon. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

HUESERS, ROBERT E. Tacoma, Washington & vicinity. See PLANNERS NORTHWEST, INC.

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
For works prepared for Humble Oil &
Refining Co. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

HUMBLE TRAVEL CLUB, INC.
Travel atlas [North America] See
GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

ILLINOIS PRINT. CO. Danville, Illinois and vicinity.

Map. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index.

NM: revisions & additions. © Illinois Printing Co.; 50ct70; F51515.

INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA.

Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. See
CITY MAP SERVICE.
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, LOS
ANGELES AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
See LOS ANGELES AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COM-

INGALLS, D.
Everett, Marysville, and Mukilteo
[Wash.] Tourmap, 1970. See
TOURMAP CO.

INGALLS, MARJORIE D. See TOURMAP CO. INTERSTATE DISTRIBUTORS CO., INC.
Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. See ARROW MAPS, INC.
IRWIN, GRAHAM W.
Harper encyclopedia of the modern world. See TANZER, LILLI.

JARED, FRANK. Oklahoma's historical treasures. See AZTEC CO.

JELSMA ABSTRACT CO.
Logan County, Oklahoma. See
OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

JERSEY CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Atlas of bus routes, Jersey City, New Jersey. 37 p. @ Jersey City Chamber of Commerce; 8Sep70; A179154.

JIMAPCO. For works by Jimapco See FISK, JAMES D.

JOBOUL PUB. CO., INC.

Pocket directory of Chicago. 80 p.

Cover ti.: Street guide, Chicago.

NM: revision & addition. © Joboul

Pub. Co., Inc.; 31Aug70; F51791.

JOHNSON, ALBERT G.
Map of Sacramento, San Joaquin Rivers
and the fabulous delta region
[Calif.] See DELTA MARINA YACHT
HARBOR, INC.

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Gary [Ind.] and other Calumet [Ill.]
areas. Map. Scale ca 1:24,500.
Indexes. NM: revision & addition.
© Fred F. Johnson; 15 Dec 68; F51238.

Louisville [Ky.] metropolitan area wall map. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
Indexes. NM: revision & addition.
© Fred F. Johnson; 22Dec68; F51239.

JOHNSON, WOODROW M.
Cross Lake [La.] chart. Woody's
Cameraland. Map. Scale ca.
1:21,000. Index, with camps & clubs indicated by number. © Woodrow M. Johnson; 1Aug70;

JOLIET NEWS AGENCY, INC.
Map of Joliet & vicinity, Illinois. See ARROW MAPS, INC.

JOLIET RADIO CORP.
WJRC Radio 1510, Joliet, Illinois.
See WELCH, W. H.

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Ada county, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:115,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51631.

Boise County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexed. Mm: additions & revisions. Sk.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51630.

F51629.

Cassia County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70;

Elmore County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51628.

Gem County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:106,000. In-dexed. NM: additions & revisions. K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70;

Gooding County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:110,000. Indexed. Mm: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51626.

Jerome County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70;

Minidoka County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:110,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70; F51763.

Owyhee County, Idaho. Map. (Big sk maps) Scale ca. 1:350,000. In-dexed. Mn: additions * revisions. O K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51624.

Payette County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. MM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51623.

Twin Falls County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. In-dexed. MM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51622.

Valley County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:195,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70; F51765.

KAPP, KIT S. Republica de Columbia, costa norte; fondeaderos Golfo de Uraba, profundidades en pies por Capt. S. Kapp. 10 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Proyeccion de Merca-tor. © Kit S. Kapp; 20Dec65;

KESTING, BERNARD G. Lucas County [Ohio] highway map, 1971. See SAMBORN, STEKETEE, 1971. See SA OTIS & EVANS.

KING COUNTY, WASH. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.
King County, Washington.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Public road map, western part of King County, State of Washington. NM: additions. © King County Dept. of Public Works; 17Aug70; F51678.

KING, HELEN H.
Cornplanter's kingdom, a handy field
map for better outdoors enjoyment
of the Allegheny National Forest and the Kinzua Country [Pa.] See KING, SAMUEL A.

KING, SAMUEL A. Cornplanter's kingdom, a handy field ornplanter's kingdom, a nandy field map for better outdoors enjoyment of the Allegheny National Forest and the Kinzua Country [Pa.] 4th ed. Scale ca. 1:153,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol.

© Samuel A. King & Helen H. King; 7Nov70; F51677.

Southeast Asia in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

KINGSTON (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK.

Map of Greater Kingston [N.Y.] Prepared by Norman H. Luedtke. Rev. July 7, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Map of Stone Ridge area, Town of Marbletown. 4 urban area maps & Main highways of Ulster County on verso. Fold. ti.: Street maps Greater Kingston, Ulster County, N.Y. Appl. authors: Kingston Savings bank & CTA Public Relations, Inc. © Kingston Savings Bank; 6Nov70 (in notices: 1966 & 1970);

KNOX COUNTY, MO. COURT.
Atlas, Knox County, Missouri. See
SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

LAFAYETTE, TENN.
City of Lafayette, Tennessee. See
PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.

LAKES REGION ASSN.
1970-1971 master navigation chart of
Lake Winnipesaukee [N.H.] See
FITCHET, DUNCAN M.

1970-1971 navigation chart of Lake Winnipesaukee [N.H.] See FITCHET, DUNCAN M.

1970-1971 navigation chart of Newfound Lake [N.H.] See FITCHET,

LANG, KURT.

Boating and fishing on Martin Lake.

[Ala.] See CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO.

LANGLEY, JOHN B.

Golf guide for Rio Piner Country Club,
Orlando, Florida. June 15, 1970.
Winter Park, Fla., Golf Guide
Service. Scale ca. 1:3,550. Oriented with north to the right. © John B. Langley; 19Jun70; A190848.

LATSON, W. W. Ownership map of southeast part Tarrant County, Texas. Scale 1" = 1000'. NM: new compilation.

© W. W. Latson; 17Dec70; F51766.

LEXICON PUBLICATIONS, INC.
International atlas. See HAMMOND.

LIVELY, BRIGITTE E.
Map of Alaska's Matanuska Valley. See THE MAPMAKERS.

LIVINGSTON (M.J.) NATIONAL BANK.
Map of Livingston and vicinity, New
Jersey. See ARROW MAPS, INC.

LOS ANGELES AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. Industrial development map, Los Angeles five-county area. See WESTERN MAP CO.

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC CO.
[Louisville Gas and Electric Company 400' base maps] 1 v. Scale l" = 400'. © Louisville Gas & Electric Co.; 7Dec70; F51732.

LOUISVILLE (KY.) AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Street map of Louisville [Ky.] and Jefferson County. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

LOVELL, SIR BERNARD.
The atlas of the universe.
BEAZLEY (MITCHELL) LTD.

LUEDTKE, LOUIS W. See WEISNER STUDIO.

LUEDTKE, NORMAN H.
Map of Greater Kingston [N.Y.] See KINGSTON (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK.

City map of Ankeny [Iowa] See NORTH POLK PRINTERS.

LUNG, CHARLIE.

Costa Mesa [Calif.] city map, 1971.

See D & L PUB. CO.

Newport Harbor area map ... Newport,
Lido, Balboa, Corona del Mar. See
D & L PUB. CO.

LUNG, PATRICIA WRIGHT.

Costa Mesa [Calif.] city map, 1971.

See D & L PUB. CO.

Newport Harbor area map ... Newport, Lido, Balboa, Corona del Mar. See D & L PUB. CO.

LUTHER, BRADFORD W., JR.
Marine disasters of Cape Cod [Mass.]
Material compiled by B. W. Luther; Natural Compiled by B. W. Eddiel, lettering by Paulette Richard. Sandwich, Mass., Peter J. Closson. Col. map. Scale not given. Index © Bradford W. Luther, Jr.; 80ct70;

MCCANN, WILBUR. Shopping center map of the Los Angeles five county area. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:115,000. Inset: Ventura County. Appl. state prev. rev. 14Feb66 as Shopping center map of the Los Angeles-Orange County regions. © Wilbur McCann; Appl. states

MCCANN, WILBUR. See WESTERN ECONOMIC RESEARCH CO.

MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO.,

MACKOWSKI, LEONARD L. Immediate Bradford [Pa.] area. See MACKOWSKI, MRS. LEONARD L.

MACKOWSKI, MRS. LEONARD L.

Immediate Bradford [Pa.] area. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,500. Index. Greater Bradford area, ca. 1:16,800, on verso. Fold. ti.: Bradford area indexed street and road guide. Appl. authors: Mrs. Leonard L. Mackowski & Leonard L. Mackowski. Mr. additions. © Mrs. Leonard L. Mackowski; 2Sep70; F51443.

MAFFETT, WILLIAM C.
For works with William C. Maffett as application author See OLE' GUIDE

MALERNEE, ROY CO. Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. See CITY MAP SERVICE.

THE MAPMAKERS

HE MAPMAKERS.

Map of Alaska's Matanuska Valley.

Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Prepared for Valley Abstract & Title

Co. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset showing location.

Appl. author: Brigitte E. Lively.

© The Mapmakers; 9Jun70; F51461.

MARATHON.

Interstate 75 [Michigan to Florida] featuring Marathon stations. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

MARION ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. Marion County [Fla.] the kingdom of the sun. Prepared by Marion Enginthe sun. Prepared by Marion Engliering Associates, Inc., drawn by Michael F. Driever. Nov. 1970.
Map. (File no.151-D1) Scale ca. 1:66,400. Blue line print. Appl states prev. reg. 1951 & 1960.

Marion Engineering Associates, Inc.; 14Dec70; F51778.

MARKET DATA ASSOCIATES.
For works prepared by Market Data
Associates See WELCH, W. H.

For works with Attila Marton as application author See A.I.D. ASSOCIATES,

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryby State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.3, state index no.All) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51497.

land; 1Jul70; F51497.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.4, state index no.412) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Jul70; F51498.

altimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.5, state index no.A13) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51499. Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

land; 1Ju170; F51499.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.6, state index no.A14) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51496.
Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Mary-land, Bureau of Highway Statistics land, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.10, state index no.B12) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.
© State Roads Commission of Maryland; ISep70; F51593.

land; ISep70; F51593.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.11, state index no.B15) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; ISep70; F51594.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

land; 1Sep70; F51594.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.12, state index no.814) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Sep70; F51595.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

land; Isep 70; F51595.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area man sories man no 15 state index map series, map no.15, state index no.Cll) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Jul70; F51500.

land; lJul70; F51500.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.16, state index no.Cl2) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Mary-

bert conformal conic projection.

State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51501.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.17, state index no.Cl3) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. bert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51502.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.18, state index no.014) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

bert conformal conic projection.

State Roads Commission of Maryland; lJul70; F51503.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series. map no.21. state index Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.21, state index no.Dll) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Aug70; F51636.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Mary-land, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area maps series, map no.22, state index no.Dl2) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Aug70; F51637.

land; laug/0; F51637.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Eureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.23, state index no.Dl3) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Mary-© State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Aug70; F51638.

land; lAug70; F51638.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Eureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.24, state index no.D14) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lamvert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; lAug70; F51639.

Garrett County, Maryland. Prepared

Iand; IAug/O; F51039.

Garrett County, Maryland. Prepared by Maryland State Roads Commission, Division of Planning in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. 1968; roads correct to Jan. 1, 1970.

Col. map. (General.highway map, 12) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 6 insets. © Maryland State Roads Comsets. © Maryland State Roads Commission; 5Mar70; F51462.

MARYSVILLE, WASH.
Marysville [Wash.] and vicinity.
See HAMMOND, COLLIER & WADE & ASSOCIATES.

Alberta-Saskatchewan, Canada, geo-morphic formline. Map. Scale 1:1,000,000. © Fred D. Mason; 5Jun70; F51186.

MASON, JERRY G.
Alpine countries [including Switzerland, Austria & adjacent countries]
Map. Scale ca. 1:4,000,000. NM:
compilation. © Jerry G. Mason;
8Aug70; F51442.

Coachella Valley [Calif.] Map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. NM: compila-tion & additions. © Jerry G. Mason; 29Jun70; F51356.

Scandinavia. Map. Scale ca. 1:5,250,000. NM: compilation. © Jerry G. Mason; 20Jul70; F51224.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

MASSA ENGINEERING. City of Crossville, Tennessee. PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. Tennessee. See

MATTSON, L. A. Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle, Carlton County, Minnesota. See MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

MAUI PRINT. & PAPER PRODUCTS CO., INC.
Island of Maui U-drive & tour map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:360,000. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:360,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. 2 insets. NM: additions. © Maui Print. & Paper Products Co., Inc.; 27 May 70; F51174.

MAXSON. JOHN H. Preliminary geologic map of the Grand Canyon and vicinity, Arizona. See GRAND CANYON (ARIZ.) NATURAL HISTORY

EDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA.
Augusta/MCC vicinity [Ga.] Col. map.
Scale not given. Distributed by
Office of Campus Safety. College
buildings indicated by number. Inset showing location. Fold. ti.:
MCG. © Medical College of Ceorgia;
290ct70; F51572. MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA.

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA. OFFICE OF CAMPUS SAFETY.
Augusta/MCG vicinity [Ga.] See
MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA,

MELTON, H. K.
Civil War battlefields. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on separate sheet. NM: compilation. © H. K. Melton; 1Jul70; F51691.

METROPOLITAN TULSA (OKLA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
Metropolitan Tulsa [Okla.] residential
map. See MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.

METSKER MAPS. Atlas of Josephine County, Oregon. See METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Josephine County, Oregon.
Nov. 1970. Metsker Maps. 52 1.
Scale of township maps 2" = 1 mile.
Blue line print. © Thomas Charles
Metsker; 2Nov70; F51648.

MEYERHOFF, FRANK T.
For works with Frank T. Meyerhoff as application author See ARROW MAPS,

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.
Investor's guide to Denver area real estate, landowner's index, 1969-1970 ed. l v. Scale l" = 4,000'. Indexes. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 27Aug69; F51272.

Investor's guide to Oklahoma County real estate, landowner's index, 1969-1970.ed. l v. Scale of maps l" = 4,000'. Indexes. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 15May69; F51268.

Investor's guide to Rogers County [Okla.] real estate, landowner's index, 1970-71 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 4,000'. Indexes. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 25May70; F51269.

Investor's guide to Wagoner County Nestor's guide to wagoner county [Okla.] real estate, landowner's index, 1970-1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 4,000'. Indexes.

Midcontinent Map Co.; 25May70;

Metropolitan Tulsa [Okla.] residential map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Distributed by Economic Development Commission & Metropoli-

tan Tulsa Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indicated by color, symbol & number. NM: compilation & additions. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 20Mar70; F51270.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC.
Atlas of Crant County, Minnesota.
1 v. Scale of township maps ca.
1:41,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 12Aug70; A185422.

Atlas of Stark County, North Dakota. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:41,000. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 20Jul70; A185421.

MIDLAND (TEX.) NATIONAL BANK.
Midland [Tex.] map & street guide.
See FREESE, NICHOLS & ESMOND, INC.

MILLER, E. RODGER.
The top of the Poconos [Pa.] See
PRINTING CRAFTSMEN, INC.

MILLS, BOYD C.

Rock community fire protection district [Jefferson County, Mo.] Map. Scale not given. Blue line print. Index. NM: revisions & additions.

© Boyd C. Mills; 13Aug70; F51489.

MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC.

Main principal power supply facilities [in central U.S.] Jan. 1970.

Col. map. Scale 1" = 25 miles.

Appl. authors: Charles A. Swain,

Jan J. Swain & Quentin W. Swain.

© Milwaukee Map Service, Inc.;

9Jan70; F51459.

MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle,
Carlton County, Minnesota. Bedrock
geology by L. A. Mattson & J. A.
Thomas, 1958; glacial geology by
J. A. Thomas, 1958, & H. E. Wright,
Jr., 1964. 1970. University of
Minnesota Press. Col. map. (Geologic map series GMJ, plate 1)
Scale 1:24,000. Contour interval title, plate in pocket mounted on p.3 of cover) © University of Minnesota; 16Nov70; F51731.

MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS.
Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle, Carlton County, Minnesota. See MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

MINTON (J. D.) AGENCY.
Garfield County, Oklahoma. See
OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

MOFFETT, JACK H. Greater San Diego, California. See COOPER ENTERPRISES.

Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks, California. See COOPER ENTERPRISES.

MONROE COUNTY, MICH. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. Road map of Monroe County, Michigan. See NATIONAL SURVEY.

MOORE, PATRICK.
The atlas of the universe. See
BEAZLEY (MITCHELL) LTD.

MOREY (EMIL J.) ASSOCIATES, INC.
Indexed street maps of the Greater
Danbury area including Brookfield,
Bethel, Redding, New Fairfield &
Ridgefield, Connecticut. See GOOLEY, J. W.

MORRIS, RICHARD B.
Harper encyclopedia of the modern world. See TANZER, LILLI.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
Rusty's historical map of nerrow
gauge country Colorado and New Mexico, U.S.A. Arvada, Colo., Rusty's Maps. Map. (Map no.6) Scale ca. 1:350,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 20Feb70; F51320.

MOSURE-FOK ENGINEERING CO., LTD.
Mahoning County [Ohio] highway map.
See NATIONAL SURVEY.

MUSIC CITY WEEKEND, INC.

Tour guide map, Music City, U.S.A.

[Nashville] Scale not given. Homes of country music stars & other points of interest indicated by number. © Music City Weekend, Inc.; 17Sep70; F51684.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. High Sierra region, north section; south section [Calif.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400,000 & 1:330,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile

Club; 7Jan70; F51232. Lake Tahoe and Feather River region. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:315,000. Index. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club;

18Jul69; F51233.

Map of Los Angeles area freeways and arterial system. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset. Los Angeles & vicinity, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and vicinity with special map of the freeways. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club. 1904/160. tional Automobile Club; 19Aug69;

Road map of the United States. Edited by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = 85 miles approx. Mileage chart on verso with Alaska, Hawaii & transcontinental mileage & driving time maps. NM: revision & correction. © National Automobile Club; 12Jun70; F51511.

San Francisco Bay region and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000. Index. Inset of Monterey Bay area. San Francisco Bay area, ca. 1:70,000 on verso. NM: correction & revision. © National Conference of Santal Conference tional Automobile Club; 4Jan70;

South central California. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:600,000. Index on verso. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club; 9Sep68; F51234.

Southern California. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:590,000. Index on verso with San Diego, ca. 1:88,000. NM: revision. © National Automobile Club; 31Ju170; F51279.

NATIONAL SURVEY.

Auglaize County [Ohio] road map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 9 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Auglaize County, Ohio highway map. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 19Aug70; F51395.

Fitchburg-Leominster [Mass.] Greater Fitchburg Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Indexes. Map of Gardner, ca. 1:16,000, in margin. Map of Ashburnam ... Westminster, ca. 1:63,360, on verso with Montachusett Region. Fold. ti.:

- Map and visitors guide to north central Massachusetts (the Montachusett area) including maps of Fitchburg ... Westminster. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compila-tion. © National Survey; 25Jun70;
- Highway map of Warren County, Ohio; 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Indexes. 7 urban area maps on verso. Appl. author: Vin-cent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 10Jun70; F51396.
- Mahoning County [Ohio] highway map; 1970. Compiled by Mosure-Fok En-gineering Co., Ltd. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. City of Youngstown, ca. 1:19,300, on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. author: Vin-cent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 22Ju170; F51397.
- Map of Joes Pond [Vt.] Scale 1" = approx. 775'. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Joes Pond, West Danville, Vermont. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compila-tion. © National Survey; 23Jul70;
- Newburyport [Mass.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1300'. Issued through the cooperation of Greater Newbury-port Chamber of Commerce. Index, with businesses indicated by number. Inset: Eastern Newburyport township,
 1" = approx. 2000'. Area map of
 Newburyport, Salisbury and Newbury,
 ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.:
 Newburyport, Massachusetts, including Salisbury, Newbury. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 23Ju170; F51398.
- Road map of Monroe County, Michigan. Board of County Road Commissioners. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Inset showing location. 5 urban Inset showing location. 5 urban area maps on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 19Aug70;
- NATIONWIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP. Metropolitan St. Louis. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 7,100'. Indexes.
 Inset: Downtown St. Louis. NM: compilation & additions. © Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp.; 1Aug70; F51689.
- NEBRASKA. DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS. raphy & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33 & 45°. Printed on both sides of sheet. Information as of Oct. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Index & course and distance table. NM: revisions & additions. © Dept. of Aeronautics, State of Nebraska; 25Nov70; F51674.
- NEFF, H. POPE.

 Map of Duval County, Florida, 1967

 Council district lines. Scale ca.

 1:63,300. Sine line print. 9 H. Pope Neff; LJano7; F51780.
- DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. General highway base map, State of Nevada, 1970. Prepared by the State of Nevada Dept. of Highways Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public

- Roads. Scale ca. 1:640,000. Insets: Las Vegas area, ca. 1:105,000, & Reno and Sparks area, ca. 1:32,000. Appl. states prev. pub. 1969. NM: revisions & editorial changes. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 15Jun70; F51354.
- General highway map, Esmeralda County, Nevada, 1970; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1969. (General highway map, 5) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 2. 2 insets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1955. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 210ct70; F51739.
- General highway map, Esmeralda County, Nevada, 1970; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1969. Prepared by Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Maministration. (General highway map, 5) Scale ca.1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 1. 2 insets. Appl. states Sheet 1. 2 insets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1955. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 210ct70; F51738.
- General highway map, State of Nevada, 1970. Prepared by the State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads.
 Scale ca. 1:633,600. Appl. states prev. pub. 1967. NM: revisions & editorial changes. © State of Nevada. Dept. of Mishways. Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 15Jun70; F51355.
- NEW ENGLAND MARINE ARCHEOLOGY & Nantucket [Mass.] shipwrecks.
 - antucket [Mass.] shipwrecks. Map. Scale ca. 1:74,500. Index, with wrecks indicated by number. Appl. author: Robert F. Sullivan. NM: compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan d.b.a. New England Marine Archeology & Research; 2.5170. F5.173. @ Robert 2Ju170; F51173.
 - Shipwrecks of Cape Cod. Map. Scale ca. 1:134,900. Index, with wrecks indicated by number. Appl. author: Robert F. Sullivan. Appl. states prev. reg. F50814. NM: compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan d.b.a. New England Marine Archeology & Research; 29Jun70; F51172.
- NEW JERSEY MAP CO. Street map of North Bergen, Guttentreet map of North Bergen, Guttenberg, West New York, Union City, Weehawken in north Hudson County [N.J.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000. Indexes on verso with Map of the town of Secaucus, ca. 1:8,600 & Map of the city of Hoboken, ca. 1:8,700. Cover ti.: Street map of north Hudson County with index. © New Jersey Map Co.; 16Jun70; F51403.
- NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVA-
 - Cranberry Lake [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1-3) Scale 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection. © New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51361.
 - Lake Placid [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1) Scale 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection. © New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51360.

- Tupper Lake and Raquette River [N.Y.]
 Base chart prepared by Dickerson,
 Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col.
 map. (Chart no.1-5) Scale
 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator
 projection. © New York State Dept. ojection. © New York State Dept Conservation; 16Apr70; F51358.
- Upper Saranac Lake [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1-2) Scale 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection.

 New York State Dept. of Conservation. FAbra? FSISO. tion; 16Apr70; F51359.
- NINNEMAN ENGINEERING. Libby and vicinity, Lincoln County, Montana. June 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Appl. author: Jack W. Ninneman. NM: revisions, compilation. © Ninneman Engineering; 23 Jup 70. F61323
- NINNEMAN, JACK W. Libby and vicinity, Lincoln County, Montana. See NINNEMAN ENGINEERING.

23 Jun70; F51133.

- NOBLE COUNTY ABSTRACT CO. Noble County, Oklahoma. See OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
- NORTH AMERICAN EXPLORATION CO., INC. Eastern Wyoming, Atlantic Richfield Company seismic data. Map. Scale not given. Blue line print. © North American Exploration Co., Inc.; 1Dec70; F51708.
 - Wyoming, west half, Atlantic Richfield Company seismic data. Map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. Blue line print. © North American Exploration Co., Inc.; lDec70; F51707.
- NORTH AMERICAN MAPS.

 Golden Gate Park, San Francisco,
 California. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:14,000. On verso: locator map.
 Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM
 additions & revisions. © North American Maps, a sole proprietor-ship of Fred R. Tanner; 19Jun70; F51281.
- Road map of California. Avis Rentoad map of California. Avis Rent-A-Car. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:267,200. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM: revisions & additions. © North American Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 30Jul70; F51456.
- Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. Scale ca. 1:28,750. Index on verso with San Francisco downtown, ca. 1:18,000 & map of Bay area. Fold. ti.: Street map, view guide of San Francisco. Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM: additions & revisions. © North Ameritance. can Maps, a sole proprietorahip of Fred R. Tanner; 1Dec70; F51755.
- NORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. ORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.

 North Dakota city atlas of incorporated cities; 1970. 358 l. Prepared by North Dakota State Highway Dept. Planning & Research Division in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. © North Dakota State Highway Dept.; 17 Aug70; A194781.
- NORTH POLK PRINTERS.

 City map of Ankeny [Iowa] Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Lundstrom Realty. © North Polk Printers; 1Aug70; F51681.
- NORTHERN COMMERCIAL CO. Alaska, 1970. See NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

Alaska, 1970. Col. map. ([Map]
no.70598) Scale ca. 1:6,500,000.
Prepared for Northern Commercial
Co. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1968,
F47722. © Northwest Mapping
Service; 10Aug70; F51404.

NYSTROM.

Continental shelf and parts of the land areas of the Northeastern
United States [in relief] Col. map.
([Map no.]91NR1706) Scale
1:1,000,000; 16 miles to the inch.
Inset showing population density by counties. Appl. author: A. J.
Nystrom & Co. © Nystrom; 20Aug69;
F51704.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
Continental shelf and parts of the
land areas of the Northeastern
United States [in relief] See
NYSTROM.

Eurasia panorama [with northwest Africa] Col. map. ([Map] no.EP 23) Scale not given. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 30Sep70; F51777.

Raised relief map of Canada. Col.
map. ([Map no.] 91NR116) Scale
1" = 75 miles. Conic projection
with standard parallels at 48 & 65.
© A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of
Field Enterprises, Inc.; 7Aug69;
F51703.

12 inch sculptural relief globe. Scale 660 miles to the inch. Appl. ti.: 12 inch shaded relief globe. MM: additions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; 12Sep67; F51387.

0

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Alfalfa County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownersnip maps)
Scale ca. 1:52,000. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions
& revisions. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 29Sep70;
F51504.

Beckham County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 50ct70; F51517.

Blaine County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 30Jun70; F51163.

Canadian County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 24Jul70; F51249.

Custer County, Oklahoma. Custer County Abstract Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Elue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 10Aug70; F51362.

F51)b2.

Dewey County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 1Dec70; F51705.

Ellis County, Oklahoma. Ellis County
Abstract Co. Map. (County lease
and ownership maps) Scale not
given. Blue line print. Appl.
author: James Jordan Trotter. NM:
additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 190ct70; F51552.

Garfield County, Oklahoma. J. D. Minton Agency. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 23Sep70; F51491.

Grady County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions & additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 15,1170: F31212.

Harper County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter.
NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 13Aug70;
F51377.

Kingfisher County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; llNov70; F51651.

Latimer County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter.
NM: revision. © James J: Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 300ct70;
F51592.

Le Flore County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale 1" = 4000'. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 30Nov70; F51706.

Lincoln County, Oklahoma. Abstract & Guaranty Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 12Aug70; F51378.

Logan County, Oklahoma. Jelsma Abstract Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 12Nov70; F51642.

Major County, Oklahoma. Elmer's Agency. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 9Sep70; F51457.

Noble County, Oklahoma. Noble County Abstract Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 22

Roger Mills County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale ca. 1:8,400. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. ames J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oll Maps: 5Aug70: F51318.

Washita County, Oklahoma. Fleming Abstract Office. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 16Sep70; F51477.

Woods County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 3Nov70; F51598.

Woodward County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 260ct70; F51574.

OLE' GUIDE PUBLICATIONS.

Billy Westmoreland's fishing guide map
for Dale Hollow Reservoir ... at
Celina, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:85,000. Bass bait chart.
Appl. author: William C. Maffett.
© Ole' Guide Publications; 11Sep70;
A184792.

Clyde Hill Jr.'s fishing guide map for Woods Reservoir ... at Tallahoma, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,100. Bass bait chart. Recreation areas indicated by number. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole' Guide Publications; 21Aug70; A184791.

Don Simms' fishing guide map for Lake Eufaula ... at Eufaula, Alabama. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Bass bait chart. Bass channel hot spots indicated by number. Inset showing enlarged portion of lake. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole' Guide Publications; 190ct70; A191414.

Fishing guide map for Center Hill Lake ... at Smithville, Tennessee. By Bill Maffett (William C. Maffett) & Herb Baugh. Col. map. Scale not given. Bass bait chart. Points of interest indicated by symbol.

© Ole' Guide Publications; 30Jul70; A176421.

Hermitage Sportsman Club's fishing guide map for J. Percy Priest Reservoir ... at Nashville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Bass bait chart. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole' Guide Fublications; 2Nov70; A191413.

OTTAWA BROADCASTING CO.
KOFO, the radio voice for the heart
of eastern Kansas. See WELCH,
W. H.

OY VALITUT PALAT - READER'S DIGEST.
A.B.
Koko perheen sutokirja (Det bastas bilbok) [Northern Europe] Helsinki, Finland. 484 p. NM: translation & adaptation. © Oy Valitut Palat - Reader's Digest, A.B.; 27Apr70; AFO-62477.

P

PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.
Exchange map [for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by
Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.
1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific
Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer
for hire. © Pacific Telephone &
Telegraph Co.
[No.]
2936-6944. © 1Apr70; F51481.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

PARIS PRINT. CO.
Olathe [Kan.] street map. Hardin &
Stockton Co. Col. map. Scale not
given. © Paris Print. Co.; 12Aug70;
F51557.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.
Realtor road atlas. Upper and Central
Bucks County [Pa.] 1 v. Index.
NM: compilation, additions & revisions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 23Nov70; F51754.

Upper central Bucks County [Pa.]
street and road map. Central Bucks
Chamber of Commerce. Scale not
given. Oriented with north to the
upper right. Index with points of
interest indicated by letter on
verso with Doylestown Boro map.
NM: additions. © Alfred B. Patton,
Inc.; 27Ju170; F51460.

PENNSYLVANIA. AERONAUTICS COMMISSION. DEPT. OF MILITARY AFFAIRS.
Pennsylvania aeronautical chart and
airport directory. See PENNSYLVANIA. DEPT. OF PROPERTY & SUPPLIES.
BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS.

PENNSYLVANIA. DEPT. OF PROPERTY & SUPPLIES. BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS. emnsylvania aeronautical chart and airport directory. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Assembled & printed under the direction of the Pennsylvania Aeronautics Commission, Dept. of Military Affairs. Col. map. Scale 1:500,000. Information as of May 1,1970. Data obtained from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Index on verso. © Bureau of Publications, Dept. of Property & Supplies, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; 22May70; F51682. Pennsylvania aeronautical chart and

PENNSYLVANIA. FISH COMMISSION.
Fishing and boating map(s of the counties of Pennsylvania) 67 col. maps on 64 sheets. Scales vary. Trout & warm water areas indicated by symbols & numbers. © Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Pennsylvania Fish Commission; 4Feb70; F51662.

PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO.
South Oakland County [Mich.] atlas.
Publisher: Charles W. Barnard.
33 p. Scale of maps ca. 1:28,500.
Polyconic projection based on
U.S.G.S. quadrangles. Appl. states
prev. reg. 4Jan60, F28285. NM:
additions. © Perfect Survey Engineering Co.; 1Mar70; F51589.

PETERSON, MARK B.
A chart of the heavens. See HANSEN PLANETARIUM.

PEYTON, WILLIAM M.
Asheville [N.C.] and environs. See
DANIELS GRAPHICS.

PHIFER, SAM E.
Map of Dallas and Dallas County [Tex.]
See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Denver, Colorado, including detailed map of Boulder. See GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

PHILADELPHIA AREA COUNCIL ON TOURISM.

Where to go, what to see in Center
City Philadelphia. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:7,000. Oriented with
north to the upper left. Index
with points of interest indicated by
number. Appl: states prev. pub.
1968. NM: revisions & additions.
© Philadelphia Area Council on Tourism; 1Ju170; F51615.

PHILIP'S MAP DEPT.

Treasure map of Oklahoma. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. authors: Philip Morris Beguin & Florence Esther Beguin. © Philip Morris Beguin & Florence Esther Beguin d.b.a.

Philip's Map Dept.; 3Apr70; F51463.

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO.
For works prepared for Phillips
Petroleum Co. See RAND MCNALLY

PIMA BLUEPRINT CO., INC.

Map of Tucson, Arizona and vicinity, including South Tucson, Ajo, Green Valley, New Tucson, Summer Haven, University of Arizona. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset: Downtown Tucson. Appl. author: Joseph A. Castillo.

© Pima Blueprint Co., Inc.; 1May70; F51177.

PITTSBURG (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Pittsburg, California. See COMPASS MAPS.

PLANNERS NORTHWEST, INC.
Tacoma, Washington & vicinity. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:48.000. Index.
Appl. authors: Roy W. Clemmons &
Robert E. Huesers. NM: new cartographic detail & text. © Planners Northwest, Inc.; 24Aug70; F51558.

PLUMMER, JAMES W. Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. See CITY MAP SERVICE.

POLUNSKY, BOB.
Lake Nasworthy [Tex.] See POLUNSKY, SYLVAN IRWIN.

POLUNSKY, SYLVAN IRWIN.

Lake Nasworthy [Tex.] Quik Stop

Stores. Map. Scale not given. Quik Stop Food Stores. Map. Scale not given.
Appl. states based on Lake, river &
park plan for San Angelo, Tex., by
Bruce Clark & Associates. © Syl
Polunsky & Bob Polunsky; 3Aug70;

POMONA (CALIF.) FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS

Hi-Desert community street maps for ... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP

Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

PORTLAND, TENN.
City of Portland, Tennessee.
PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.

PORTLAND (TENN.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. City of Portland, Tennessee. See PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.

PRESTON, RALPH N.
Historical Oregon. Corvallis, Or.,
Treasure Chest Maps. 34 p. NM:
compilation & adaptation. ⊗ Ralph
Preston; 21Aug70; A174025.

PRINTING CRAFTSMEN, INC:
The top of the Poconos [Pa.] Col.
map. Scale not given. Appl. author: E. Rodger Miller. Appl. Highway Systems map of Monroe Co.

© Printing Craftsmen, Inc.; 15Jun70;

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
Cities of Carthage and South Carthage,
Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:9,500. Indexes on verso. NM:
compilation. © James Davis d.b.a.
Professional Map Publishers; 28sep70; F51507.

Cities of Maryville and Alcoa, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Maryville-Alcoa, Tennessee. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 22Jul70; F51490.

City of Crossville, Tennessee. Prepared by Massa Engineering. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Map of Crossville. Tenn. Appl. author: Crossville, Tenn. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 24Sep70; F51492.

City of Gallatin, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:16,500. Inset:
Proposed annexation, Nashville Pike
area, ca. 1:45,000. Index on verso.
Fold. ti.: Map of Gallatin, Tenn.
Appl. author: James Davis. NM:
cartographic compilation & drawing.
© James Davis d.b.a. Professional
Map Publishers; 24Aug70; F51633.

City of Lafayette, Tennessee. Map. Scale ca. 1:10,400. Pub. in cooperation with the City of Lafayette. Points of interest indicated by letter. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Lafayette, Tennessee. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: new cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 20ct70; F51509.

City of McMinnville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,500. Index on verso. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 17Aug70; F51518.

City of Manchester, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. Oriented with north to the upper left. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold ti. Map of Manchester, Tennessee. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 210ct70; F51562.

City of Murfreesboro, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index. Inset: Our area's newest recreation center. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: new cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 280ct70;

City of Portland, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:8,600. Pub. in cooperation with the City of Portland
& the Portland Chamber of Commerce.
Inset: Portland Airport. Index on
verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Portland,
Tenn. Appl. author: James Davis.
NM: new cartographic compilation &
drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 26Aug70;
E51634. F51634.

City of Tullahoma, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Public buildings indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Tullahoma, Tennessee. Appl. author James Davis. NM: compilation.

© James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 10Nov70; F51641. author:

PROSSER DE GOODALL, RAE NATALIE. Tierra del Fuego, Republica Argentina territorio nacional de Tierra del Fuego, Antartida, e Islas del Atlantico Sur. Col. map. Scale

PROSSER DE GOODALL, RAE NATALIE-Con.

Tierra del Fuego.-Con.
ca. 1:300,000. Aprobado por la
Direccion General del Instituto Geografico Militar y el Servicio de
Hidrografia Naval; pub. with the
col[1]aboration of the Foundation of
the Banco Frances del Rio de la
Plata. English & Spanish. NM:
additions & revisions. © Rae
Natalie Prosser (de) Goodall;
17 Apr70; F51717.

PUBLICATIONS OFFICE, UNITED STATES
CATHOLIC CONFERENCE. See UNITED
STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE. PUBLICATIONS OFFICE.

PURDY, PETER L.

Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] See

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Q

QUAKER STATE OIL REFINING CORP. Pennsylvania. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

QUIK STOP FOOD STORES.

Lake Nasworthy [Tex.] See POLUNSKY,

SYLVAN IRWIN.

R

RAFFERTY, MILTON D.
Atlas of Missouri. See AUX-ARC
RESEARCH ASSOCIATES.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. 8 insets. On verso: Kentucky, Tennessee, 1" = approx. 16.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51161.

Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.9 milea. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. Inset: Huntaville. On verso: Southeastern United States, 1" = approx. 42.5 miles & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Southeastern U.S. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51345.

Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.49 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.18 mlle, & University of New Mexico campus, 1" = approx. 0.26 mlle. Index on verso with North Valley & South Valley maps, 1" = approx. 0.66 milea. Fold. tl.: Albuquerque Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jul68; F51118.

Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.49 miles. Prepared for Tenneco Oil Co. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.18 mile, & University of New Mexico campus, 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Index on verso with North Valley & South Valley maps, 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Bay country, Albuquerque. NM; correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co; 17Mar69; F51112.

The altas of the universe. See BEAZLEY (MITCHELL) LTD.

Anchorage [Alaska] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.34 miles. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index. On verso: Alaska. Fold. ti.: Anchorage city map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69; F51114.

Arizona. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: New Mexico, 1" = approx. 25 miles.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Mar69; F51085.

Arizona. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 23.4 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: New Mexico, l" = approx. 25 miles. Fold. ti.: Arizona, New Mexico. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51352.

Atlanta and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.75 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Atlanta street map,
1" = approx. 0.71 miles. Fold.
ti.: Metropolitan Atlanta Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
F51146.

Atlanta street map. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.

Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Index. Inset: Downtown Atlanta,

1" = approx. 0.38 miles. On sheet

with Atlanta and vicinity, 1" =

approx. 1.75 miles. Fold. ti.:

Metropolitan Atlanta Tourgide map.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand

McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51147.

Austin [Tex.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On verso: San Antonio street map, 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Fold. ti.: Austin, San Antonio Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F5148.

Austin [Tex.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 mile. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. On verso: San Antonio street map, 1" = approx. 0.61 miles. Fold. ti.: San Antonio, Austin. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51111.

Baltimore street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
Prepared for American Oil Co.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Inset: Downtown Baltimore.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15May69; F51093.

Baltimore street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
Inset: Downtown Baltimore. Fold.
ti.: Baltimore Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51331.

Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset: Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C. street map, 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C. Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb70; F51156.

Birmingham [Ala.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.71 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Birmingham. Fold. ti.: Birmingham Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rend McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F5J326.

Boston street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.27 mile. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Metropolitan Boston, 1" = approx. 2.1
miles, on verso with maps of Cape
Cod & Downtown Boston. Fold. ti.:
Metropolitan Boston and Cape Cod
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
31Mar70; F51724.

31Mar70; F51724.

Buffalo, N.Y. street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, l" = approx.
0.62 miles. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
l" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester
and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.

Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51721.

Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French Quarter [New Orleans] featuring points of interest, parks and principle buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. (On verso of New Orleans street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51337.

California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.5 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage log on verso with Metropolitan Los Angeles, ca. 1:385,000, Metropolitan San Francisco, ca. 1:400,000 & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51143.

Central Philadelphia featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of Philadelphia and vicinity. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51145.

Central United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 8 insets: On verso: Western United States, 1" = approx. 49 miles. Fold. ti.: Central and Western United States Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rend McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51338.

Central United States. Col. map.
Scale I" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division,
American Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 8 insets. On verso: 16
Interstate strip maps. Fold. ti.:
Central United States with Interstate strip maps. NM: new map
material. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Dec69; A166289.

- Central United States; Western United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage charts. 12 insets. Hawaii map in margin. Fold. ti.: Central U.S., Western U.S. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51089-51090.
- Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
 Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for
 Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Downtown
 Chicago on verso with Gary-HammondMichigan City region, l" = approx.
 4 miles, & Chicago house number map.
 Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Chicago
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 20Mar70; F51726.
- Chicago street map; northern section, southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 2 insets. On sheet with Chicago house number map. (In Chicago street guide and transportation directory. Mounted on p.3 of cover) NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19,1070. A164696. 19Jun70; A164696.
- Cleveland street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
 2 insets. Fold. ti.; Cleveland
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51351.
- Colorado Springs street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 mile.
 Index. (On sheet with Denver
 street map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70;
 p51343
- Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: New Hampshire, Vermont, l" = approx. 8 miles. Fold. ti.: New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51328. 15Mar70; F51328.
- Dallas-Fort Worth and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.2 miles. (On sheet with Street map of Dallas, 1" = approx. 0.70 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.)
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51348.
- laware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. .Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for approx. 15.2 miles. Frepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Pennsylvania, l" = approx. 10 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51130.
- Denver street map. Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
 Downtown Denver. On sheet with
 Pueblo street map, 1" = approx.
 0.75 mile & Colorado Springs street
 map, 1" = approx. 0.65 mile. Fold.
 ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 15Mar70; F51342.
- Des Moines street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index on verso with 3 urban area maps in-

- cluding Ames street map, 1" = approx. 0.55 miles. Fold. ti.: Des Moines. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F51120.
- Detroit street map. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.73 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets.
 Fold. ti.: Detroit Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51329.
- Downtown Chicago, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51727.
- Eastern Long Island. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. (On sheet with Westchester County and Metropolitan New York City. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F51100.
- Tapros; F51100.

 Eastern Long Island. Col. map.
 Scale 1" represents approx. 2.7
 miles. Mileage log. (On verso of
 New York City and counties of Nassau, N.Y. ... Fairfield, Conn.
 Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9
 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil
 Co.) Fold. ti.: Long Island, New
 York City & metro area counties.
 NM: new map material. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Sep69; F51257.
- Eastern Long Island [N.Y.] Col. map. Scale 1" represents approx. 2.7 miles. Index. (On verso of New York City. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51747.
- Evansville [Ind.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.42 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Evansville. NM; correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Aug68; F51254.
- Florida. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:725,000. Oriented with no Oriented with north to the upper right. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index, fishing & wild life charts. Mileage table on verlife charts. Mileage table on verso with Florida, western section, Southeastern United States & 2 other maps. Fold. ti.: Florida Tourgide vacation map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51332.
- Fort Wayne [Ind.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.48 miles,
 Prepared for Standard Oil Division,
 American Oil Co. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
 Fort Wayne and vicinity. Fold. ti.:
 Fort Wayne. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 5Aug68; F51255.
- Fort Worth [Tex.] street map. Comap. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 3 insets. Fold ti.: Fort Worth. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Apr69; F51104.
- Fresno [Calif.] street map. Northern section; southern section.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.43
 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Printed on both

- sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with national parks regional map. Fold. ti.: Fresno city map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69; F51119.
- Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
 region. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. Index. (On verso
 of Chicago and vicinity. Scale
 ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf
 Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 20Mar70; F51728.
- Georgia. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 16.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Main routes between the North and the South in the Eastern United States. On verso: North Carolina, South Carolina, 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina 1670 Tricentennial 1970 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; F51123.
- Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with Atlanta and vicinity, ca. 1:125,000, & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Georgia with Atlanta and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51153.
- Greater Miami [Fla.] street map.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.55
 miles. Prepared for Gulf 0il Corp. miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: South Miami to Homestead. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51719.
- Guidebook to campgrounds, a family directory of campgrounds throughout the United States and Canada. 303 p. NM: additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan70; A162458.
- Hazelwood to Kirkwood [Mo.] area.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.7;
 mile. Index. (On verso of St.
 Louis street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles. Prepared for
 Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction &
 revision. © Rend McNally & Co.;
 31Mar70; F51730.
- Houston, Galveston area. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.1 miles. Index. (Inset on Houston street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan70; F51122.
- Houston street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Index. 2 insets include Houston,
 Galveston area, 1" = approx. 4.1
 miles. Fold. ti.: Houston Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 30Jan70: F51121. 30Jan70; F51121.
- daho. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Montana, 1" = approx. 25.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Idaho, Montana. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51140. Idaho.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.

- Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Mileage log. Inset: Springfield. Index on verso with Metropolitan Chicago, ca. 1:250,000, & 5 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51106.
- Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.6 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51142.
- Indianapolis and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Index. (On verso of Indianapolis street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70;
- Indianapolis street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. 2 insets. Index on verso with Indianapolis and vicinity, 1" = approx.
 1.5 miles. Fold. ti.: Indianapolis Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 31Mar70: F51751. 31Mar70; F51751.
- Interstate 75 [Michigan to Florida]
 featuring Marathon stations. Col.
 map. Scale not given. Oriented
 with north to the upper right.
 Prepared for Marathon. Interchange maps on verso. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
 Co.; 15Jan70; F51126.
- Co.; 15Jan/0; F51120.

 Kansas City, Kans. Mo. street map.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp. Printed on both sides of
 sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown
 Kansas City, Mo. Fold. ti.: Kansas
 City, Kansas/Missouri Tourgide map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51323.
- Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
 & mileage table. Inset: Great
 Smoky Mountains National Park. On
 verso: Alabama, 1 " = approx.
 16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama
 and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide
 map. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
 F51162.
- Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles.
 Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
 3 insets. Index, with points of
 interest indicated by number &
 mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNelly & Co.; 15Mar70; F51330. McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51330.
- Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. (On sheet with Los Angeles street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F51253.
- Los Angeles street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Ccrp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset; Pacific Palisades. On sheet with Los Angeles and vicinity, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F51282.

- Los Angeles street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
 On sheet with Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51753.
- Lower Manhattan [N.Y.] Col. map.

 Scale 1" = approx. 0.33 miles.

 Index, with points of interest indicated by color. (On verso of New York City. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

 31Mar70; F51748.
- 31Mar70; F51748.

 14 miles. Prepared for Phillips
 Petroleum Co. Index, with points
 of interest indicated by number.
 & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: New Hampshire, Vermont, 1" =
 approx. 9.9 miles. Fold. ti.:
 Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51349.
- Memphis street map. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.55 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. 3 insets.
 Fold. ti.: Memphis Tourgide map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51335.
- Metropolitan Boston. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Index. (On verso of Boston street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.27 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51725.
- Metropolitan Chicago. Col. map.
 Scale ca. 1:250,000. (On verso of
 Illinois. Scale 1" = approx. 13.3
 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil
 Co.) NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F5 1105.
- F51105.

 Metropolitan New York City area, including Westchester County, N.Y. and northeastern New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index with points of interest indicated by number. On verso: New York City street map, 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.—Long Island, eastern section, 1" = approx. 3.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Tourgide map, New York City, Westchester County, Bergen County, and Long Island. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69: F51097.

 Michigan. Col. map. Scale ?" =
- Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Isle Royale table. Inset: Isle Royale
 National Park. On verso: Ohio,
 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Fold.
 ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide
 map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51128.
- Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.75 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp. Printed on both sides of
 sheet. Indexes. 2 insets. Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity map
 in margin. Fold. ti.: Minneapolis,
 St. Paul Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51150.
- Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.3 miles. Prepared for Champlin. Index & mileage log on verso with Kansas City and vicinity, ca. 1:170,000, St. Louis and vicinity, ca. 1:190,000. & 4 urban

- area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51154.
- Montana. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 25.6 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Idaho, l" = approx. 24 miles. Fold. ti.: Idaho, Montana. NM: correction & revision. ⊚ Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51141.
- National park guide [for U.S.] by Michael Frome; foreward by Walter J. Hickel. 176 p. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Apr70;
- A162462.

 New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
 On verso: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, l" = approx.
 7 miles. Fold. ti.: New Hampshire,
 Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island Tourgide map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; I5Mar70; F51327.

 New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 9.9 miles.
 Index & mileage log. 3 insets.
 On verso: Maine, l" approx.
 14 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 3Mar69; F51102.

 New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
- New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 9.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
 Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. oficated by number, & mileage 10, 3 insets. On verso: Maine, 1" approx. 14 miles. Fold. ti.: Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont. NM: correction & revision. © R. McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51350. © Rand
- New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Insets: Northeastern New Jersey, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles, & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. On verso: New York [State], 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Col. 5.1an70. Fill32 McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51132.
- New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Arizona, 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Mar69; F51086.
- New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, wi points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Arizona, 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. Fold. ti.: Arizona, New Mexico. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51353. Index, with
- New Orleans street map. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 0.60 mile.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
 on verso with Business district,
 Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French
 Quarter. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan
 New Orleans Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 15Mar70; F51336.
- & Co.; 15Mer70; F51336.

 New York City and counties of Nassau,
 N.Y... Fairfield, Conn. Col. map.
 Scale l" represents approx. 1.9
 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
 Index. On verso: Eastern Long Island, l" represents approx. 2.7
 miles & Lower Manhattan, l" = approx.
 0.33 miles. Fold. ti.: Tourgide map
 Greater New York City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
 Co.; 31Mar70; F51746.

- New York City and counties of
 Nassau, N.Y. ... Fairfield, Conn.
 Col. map. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for
 Texas Oil Co. Index, with points
 of interest indicated by symbol.
 On verso: Eastern Long Island,
 1" represents approx. 2.7 miles, &
 Lower Manhattan, 1" = approx. 0.33
 mile. Fold. ti.: Long Island,
 New York City & metro area counties. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 15Sep69; F51256.
- New York City street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.
 Oriented with north to the upper
 left. Index with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso
 of Metropolitan New York City area.
 Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally
 & Co.; 12Mar69; F51098.

 New York City street map. Col. map.
- New York City street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by letter & number. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: New York City NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Apr69; F51117.
- New York [State] Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Long Island,

 1" = approx. 7.2 miles. On verso:
 New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles.
 Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey
 Tourgide map. NM; correction &
 revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 5Jan70; F51131.
- News atlas of the world. 96 p. NM: additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Jul70; A176649.
- Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles. Index. Inset: Downtown Niagara Falls. (On sheet with Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51722.
- North Carolina, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina 1670 Tricentennial 1970 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; F51124.
- North Dakota. Col. map. Scale l"

 = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. Inset: Fargo. On verso: South Dakota, 1" = approx. 18 miles. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51324.
- North Park [Pa.] Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 0.44 miles. Index.

 (On verso of Pittsburgh street map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51159.
- Northeastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 10 insets. On verso: 14 Interstate strip maps. Fold. ti.: Northeastern United

- States with Interstate strip maps. NM: new map material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Dec69; Al66291.
- Northeastern United States; Southeastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. (Ohio) Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 18 insets including United States, featuring transcontinental mileage and driving time. Fold. ti.: Eastern United States road map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McMally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51340-F51341.
- Northeastern United States; Southeastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & Eastern United States mileage chart. 18 insets. NM; correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F51107-51108.
- Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. See TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
- Official map of the moon. Hudson River Museum. Col. map. Scale not given. Modern map of outer space on verso. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Aug70; Al73874.
- Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9.7 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. (Ohio) Index & mileage log. 9 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Road map of Ohio. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb70; F51151.
- McNally & Co.; 15Feb/0; F51151.

 Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 11.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp. Index & mileage table. On
 verso: Michigan, 1" = approx.
 13.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and
 Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
 Co.; 5Jan70; F51127.
- Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.1 miles. Mileage log. 2 insets. Index on verso with 3 recreation & 2 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51152.
- Oklahoma City street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
 Tulsa street map, 1" = approx.
 0.74 miles, on verso with Turner
 Turnpike. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 25Jul68; F51088.
- Oklahoma City street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. Tulsa street map, 1" = approx. 0.74 miles, on verso with Turner Turnpike. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51083.
- Peninsula cities [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. (Extension of San Francisco street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F51095.
- Peninsula cities street map [San Francisco, Calif.] Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.54 mile. Index. (On verso of San Francisco street map. Scale l" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51750.

- Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51129.
- Philadelphia and vicinity. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
 On verso: Central Philadelphia
 featuring points of interest.
 Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Philadelphia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 1Feb70; F51144.
- Pittsburgh and vicinity. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 1.3 miles. Index. (On verso of Pittsburgh street map. Scale 1" = approx.
 0.47 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
 F51157.
- Policy.

 Pittsburgh and vicinity. Col. map.

 Scale 1" = approx. 1.7 miles.

 Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.

 On sheet with North Park, 1" = approx. 0.44 miles, & South Park, 1"

 = approx. 0.41 miles. On verso:

 Pittsburgh street map, 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

 15Mar69; F51115.

 Pittsburgh street map. Col. map.
- 15Mar69; F51115.
 Pittsburgh street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
 Inset: Pittsburgh, the Golden Triangle, ca. 1:9,500. On verso:
 Pittsburgh and vicinity, 1" =
 approx. 1.3 miles.-North Park,
 1" = approx. 0.44 miles.-South
 Park, 1" = approx. 0.41 miles.
 Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh Tourgide map
 with sight-seeing tour. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51158.
- McNally & Co.; Ireb/O; F91190.

 Pittsburgh street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
 Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.
 Inset: Pittsburgh, the Golden Triangle, 1" approx. .133 miles.
 On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity,
 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 15Mar69; F51116.
- Pocket world atlas. 316 p. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 21Sep70; A192204.
- Pueblo [Colo.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mile. Index. (On sheet with Denver street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51344.
- Republica Dominicana. Col. map.

 Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. English & Spanish. Index & mileage chart.

 On verso: Santo Domingo, 1 cm. = 279 metros, & Santiago. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Dec68; F51250.
- Road atlas of Europe. Prepared by Rand McNally, G.M.B.H. Stuttgart, W. Germany. 96 p. NM: revision & addition. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Feb70; AF31064.
- Road map of the United States. See NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.

- RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
 - Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51723.
 - St. Louis street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
 on verso with Hazelwood to Kirkwood
 area, 1" = approx. 0.71 mile, &
 St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx.
 3.5 miles. Fold. t1.: St. Louis
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 31Mar70; F51729.
 - St. Petersburg [Fla.] street map.
 Col. map. Scale l" = approx.
 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
 Corp. Index. Inset showing Clearwater coastline. In margin: Tampa,
 St. Petersburg and vicinity. On
 verso: Tampa street map, l" = approx. 0.64 miles. Fold. ti.:
 Tampa, St. Petersburg Tourgide map.
 NM: correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51334.
 - St. Petersburg [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. 2 insets. In margin: Tampa, St. Petersburg and vicinity. On verso: Tampa street map, 1" = approx. 0.64 miles. Fold. ti.: Tampa and St. Petersburg. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F5102.
 - San Antonio street map. Col. map.
 Scale l" = approx. 0.61 miles.
 Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.
 Inset: San Antonio and vicinity.
 On verso: Austin street map, l" =
 approx. 0.47 mile. Fold. ti.:
 San Antonio, Austin. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
 & Co.; 15Mar69; F51110.
 - San Antonio street map. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
 Inset: San Antonio and vicinity.
 On verso: Austin street map,
 1" = approx. 0.47 mile. Fold.
 ti.: Austin, San Antonio Tourgide
 map. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
 F51149.
 - San Diego [Calif.] and vicinity. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. (Inset on San Diego street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51742.
 - San Diego [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: San Diego and vicinity, 1" = approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: San Diego Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51741.
 - San Francisco street map. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset: Downtown San Francisco, ca. 1:21,000 & Metrogolitan San Francisco. On verso: Peninsula cities street map, 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Fold. ti.: San Francisco Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51749.

- San Francisco street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Peninsula cities street map, 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Fold. ti.: San Francisco Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F51094.
- Santo Domingo [Dominican Republic] Col. map. Scale 1 cm. = 279 metros. English & Spanish. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & letter. (On verso of Republica Dominicana. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Dec68; F51251.
- Seattle and vicinity. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 3.25 miles.
 (On sheet with Seattle street map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51744.
- Seattle street map. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.68 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. 4 insets.
 On sheet with Seattle and vicinity,
 1" = 3.25 miles. Fold. ti.: Seattle
 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 31Mar70; F51743.
- Ski guide [for U.S. & Canada] Editorial acquisition & research: Ski Research Associates, Art Finnell, executive director. Premiere ed. 124 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Feb70; A162461.
- South Dakota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: North Dakota, 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51325.
- South Park [Pa.] Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.41 miles. Index.
 (On verso of Pittsburgh street map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
 Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51160.
- Southeastern United States. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles.
 Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index &
 mileage chart. 6 insets. On verso: 14 Interstate strip maps.
 Fold. ti.: Southeastern United
 States with Interstate strip maps.
 NM: new map material. © Rand
 McNally & Co.; 15Dec69; A166290.
- Southeastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 42.5 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. 3 insets. On verso: Alabama, 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Southeastern U.S. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51346.
- Street map of Dallas [Tex.] Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx.
 O.70 miles. Prepared for Phillips
 Petroleum Co. Printed on both
 sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
 Downtown Dallas. On sheet with
 Dallas-Ft. Worth and vicinity, 1" =
 approx. 4.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Dallas street and vicinity maps. NM:
 correction & revision. © Rand
 McMally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51347.

- Street map of San Gabriel Valley [Calif.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index on verso with Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: San Gabriel Valley Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 26Jun69; F51096.
- Tacoma street map. Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 0.60 miles. Prepared
 for American Oil Co. Index on
 verso with Seattle, Tacoma and
 vicinity, ca. 1:184,000, & Downtown Tacoma, ca. 1:17,600. Fold.
 ti.: Tacoma. NM: correction &
 revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
 11Aug69; F51101.
- Tampa [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.64 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On verso: St. Petersburg street map, 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Tampa, St. Petersburg Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15May70; F51333.
- Tampa [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.64 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index On verso: St. Petersburg street map, 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Tampa and St. Petersburg. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51091.
- Telephone area code map of the United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:9,500,000. Fold. ti:: Telephone area code & time zone map of the United States. © Rand McNally & Co.; 23Oct70; F51745.
- Texas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Index. 2 insets. Mileage log on verso with 9 urban area maps & 1 national park map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F51109.
- Travel trailer guide, a family directory of travel trailer parks throughout the United States & Canada. 315 p. NM: additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; A162459.
- Tucson [Ariz.] street map. Col.
 map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70
 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co.
 of California. 6 insets. Index
 on verso. Fold. ti.: Tucson city
 map. NM: correction & revision.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Apr69;
 F51113.
- Tulsa street map. Col. map. Scale

 1" = approx. 0.74 miles. Prepared
 for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On
 sheet with Turner Turnpike. On
 verso: Oklahoma City street map,
 1" = approx. 0.84 miles. Fold.
 ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City Tourgide
 map. NM: correction & revision.

 Rand McNally & Co.; 25Jul68;
 F51087.
- Tulsa street map. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 0.74 miles. Prepared
 for Texas Oil Co. Index. On
 sheet with Turner Turnpike. On
 verso: Oklahoma City street map,
 1" = approx. 0.84 miles. Fold.
 ti.: Tulsa. Oklahoma City. NM:
 correction & revision. ◎ Rand
 McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51084.
- 12 inch lunar globe. Scale 1" = 180 miles. NM: compilation.
 © Rand McNally & Co.: 3Jun69;

United States. Col. map. Scale 1"
= approx. 112 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index.
4 insets. Mileage chart on verso. Fold. ti.: United States, a nice place to visit. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51103.
Washington, D.C. street map. Col.

31Mar69; F51103.
Washington, D.C. street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.26 mile.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
Inset: Truck routes through Washington, D.C. On verso: Baltimore,
Washington, D.C. and vicinity, 1"
= approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.:
Metropolitan Washington, D.C.
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Feb70, F51155.
West Virginia conceptual atlast to be

West Virginia conceptual atlas, to be used with West Virginia Fact Bank, by Sam Glagg. 1 v. Scale of West Virginia maps ca. 1:2,000,000.

MM: new cartographic drawing.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 19Aug70;

© Rand McNally & Co.; 19Aug70;
A192347.
Westchester County and Metropolitan
New York City. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared
for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. On sheet with
Eastern Long Island. Fold. ti.:
Long Island, Westchester County.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F51099.
Western United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Index
& mileage chart. 4 insets. On
verso: 14 Interstate strip maps &
3 maps of Hawaii. Fold. ti.:
Western United States with Interstate strip maps. NM: new map material. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Dec69; A174964.
Western United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
4 insets. In margin: Hawaii.
Mileage chart on verso with Central
United States, 1" = approx.
49 miles. Fold. ti.: Central and
Western United States Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51339.
Zip code atlas [for U.S.] Introd. by
Martin Baier, edited by Richard L.
Forstall. 136 p. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 14Appr70; A162457.
ND MCNALLY, G.M.B.H.

RAND MCNALLY, G.M.B.H.
Road atlas of Europe. See RAND
MCNALLY & CO.

RANG CORP. Map of Metropolitan Boston, Massachuap of Metropolitan Boston, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:14,100. Distributed by Bryent
Map Co. Index. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Boston map including Brookline ... Watertown. © Rang Corp.;
21Sep70; F51560.

READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITG. MIJ.
Grote wereld atlas (Great world atlas)
204 p. NM: Dutch translation; revision. © Uitgeversmaatschappij The
Reader's Digest N.V.; 25Sep70;
AFO-62968.

REDWOOD CITY, CALIF. Map of Redwood City, Atherton --Woodside and vicinity. See COMPASS

REDWOOD CITY (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF Map of Redwood City, Atherton --Woodside and vicinity. See COMPASS

REINHART, M. E.
Map for Port Charlotte, Florida.
See STYLECRAFT CO.

REX, ROBERT L.
For works with Robert L. Rex as
application author See SIDWELL

RICHARD, PAULETTE.

Marine disasters of Cape Cod [Mass.]

See LUTHER, BRADFORD W., JR.

RICHARDS, HOMER A.
[Kansas map, State of Kansas]
Scale not given. Blue line print.
NM: compilation, duplication, overlay & revision. © Homer A.
Richards; 17Ju170; F51733.

RODGERS, AUDREY.
Map of the city and county of San
Francisco. See CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE.

San Francisco, 1970 precincts. See CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE.

ROMAN, LARS.
Mille Lacs Lake [Minn.] Col. map.
Scale not given. © Lars Roman;
15Jun70; F51513.

ROSS, FRANK E. Historic Pioneer Jacksonville Cemetery, Southern Oregon; 1970.

F. E. Ross & S. O. Historical Society. Map. Scale ca. 1:600. Blue line print. Index. NM: compila-© Frank E. Ross; 19May70; F51455.

Motor route map of North California. See SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES, CALIF.

RUSTY'S MAPS. Rusty's historical map of narrow gauge country Colorado and New Mexico, U.S.A. See MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.

SALT LAKE CITY CORP. HANSEN PLANETAR-IUM DIVISION. See HANSEN PLANE-

SAMBORN, STEKETEE, OTIS & EVANS.
Lucas County [Ohio] highway map, 1971.
County engineer, Bernard G. Kesting.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:70,000. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Principal traffic routes, streets & roads of Greater Toledo, Ohio, ca. 1:32,000.
© Samborn, Steketee, Otis & Evans; 17Sep70 (in notice: 1971); F51620.

SCAN-GLOBE COPENHAGEN CORP.
[6 inch celestial globe] Copenhagen.
© Scan Globe A/S translated as Scan-Globe Copenhagen Corp.; 4Feb69; FF8.

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS SCURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS
ANGELES, CALIF.
Motor route map of Northern California. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:300,000. Inset: Freeways and bart
system in San Francisco. Index &
California mileage chart on verso
with Motor route map of California.
Fold. ti.: Map of Northern California.
Roth. © Security Pacific National Bank; 7Aug70; F51716.

SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A.
Cent itineraires pour vos loisirs.
[France] Cartographie originale
de Selection du Reader's Digest. lst ed. Paris. 251 p. (Autoguic selection-Dunlop) © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 24Apr70; AFO-62596.

SENNINGER, EARL JOSEPH, JR.
Atlas of Michigan. 3d ed. Flint,
Mich., Flint Geographical Press.

103 p. Scale of most maps ca. 1:3,200,000. © Earl Joseph Senninger, Jr.; 9Apr70; A194816.

SENTERFITT, ARNOLD D.
The complete map of Baja Californe complete map of Baja California. Cartography, compilation by
Arnold Senterfitt. 1970 ed. San
Francisco, Miller Freeman Publications. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:1,000,000. Oriented with north
to the upper right. Inset: Bahia
de San Quentin. Fold. ti.: The
complete chart of Baja California. © Arnold D. Senterfitt;
16Jun70: A167034. 16Jun70; A167034.

SHASTA DAM (CALIF.) AREA CHAMBER OF Shasta Lake and Shasta Dam [Calif.] area. 16th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:75,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol: In margin: The Golden Circle. © Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce; 5Jan70; F51228.

SHELL OIL CO.
Shell U.S.A. travel guide. See
DONNELLEY PRINT. CO. For other works prepared for Shell Oil Co. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

SHEPHERD, FRED C.
Atlas, Knox County, Missouri. See
SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

General atlas of Crawford County, Missouri. See SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO. Atlas, Knox County, Missouri; 1970. 21 p. Sponsored by the Knox County Court. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd. NM: corrected & up-dated. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 22May70; F51181.

General atlas of Crawford County, Missouri. 50 p. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd. NM: corrected & updated. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 29Jun70; F51209.

SHIRLEY, PHILIP.
Riverside County [Calif.] topographical map book no.3. See ACE MAP

SHOWALTER, GERALD R.
Southeast Asia in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Sangamon
County, Illinois, atlas. Nov. 10,
1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of
most township maps 200' to 1".

Appl. author: Robert L. Rex.
© Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51230.

1970 posting pages in Champaign County, Illinois, atlas. May 25, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex.

Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 25May70; F51451.

1970 posting pages in Flint [Mich.] & environs atlas. Mar. 27, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 27Mar70; F51524.

1970 posting pages in Lorain Co. Ohio, atlas. Jan. 1, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; Jan70; F51493.

1970 posting pages in Peoria County, Illinois, atlas. Jan. 1, 1970.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 1Jan70; F51139.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC .- Con. 1970 posting pages in Polk County,
1970 posting pages in Polk County,
10wa, atlas. Apr. 22, 1970. 1 v.
(looseleaf) Scale of most township
maps 200' to 1". Appl. author:
Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio,
Inc.; 22Apr70; F51466.

1970 posting pages in Racine County, Wisconsin, atlas. Jan. 14, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to ". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 14Jan70; F51444.

Studio, Inc.; 14Jan70; F51444.

1970 posting pages in the Kent Co.,
Michigan, atlas. Dec. 5, 1969.
1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 5Dec69 (in notice:
1970); F51187.

Official tax maps of Boone County,
Illinois, permanent parcel numbering
system. 2 v. (looseleaf) Scale of
most maps 1" = 400'. Appl. author:
Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio,
Inc.; 2Nov70; F51715.

SIMPSON, BESSIE W.

Gem trails of Arizona. 2d rev. ed.,
1970. Glen Rose, Tex., Gem Trails
Pub. Co. 88 p. © Bessie W. Simpson; 1Sep70; A176960.

Gem trails of Texas, a field guide for
collectors. 3d rev. ed. Gem Trails
Pub. Co. 88 p. © Bessie W. Simpson; 3Aug70; A169708.

SKELLY OIL CO.
For works prepared for Skelly Oil Co.
See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

SKI RESEARCH ASSOCIATES. Ski guide [for U.S. & Canada] See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

SKIRVIN, JACK E.
Lake Monroe [Ind.] See GUIDE ART CO.

SLATICK, MARILYN S. Lake Meade, Pennsylvania. Map. Scale ca. 1:10,500. Index. © M. S. Slatick; 4Jul70; F51464.

SLUSARCUQUE (A. I.) MAPS. Sixty seven cities of California, S.F.N.B. branch locator maps. See SLUSARCUQUE, ARSENIUS.

SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS.
Sixty seven cities of California,
S.P.N.B. branch locator maps.
Los Angeles, A. I. Slusaroque Maps.
129 1. ② Arsenius Slusaroque;
1Aug7; F51322.

AITH, F. E.
[Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.1) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles.
NM: additions & revisions.
© F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51259.

[Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.5) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles. NM: additions & revisions. © F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51260.

[Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.6) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles. NM: additions & revisions. © F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51261.

Shenandoah Forest, Fort Mountain area, Luray district -- Page County, Virginia. Map. Scale ca. 1:9600. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. © John A. Somori; 9Mar70; F51448.

SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE Telephone map of South Carolina.
2d ed. Apr. 15, 1970. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:625,000. Index.
© South Carolina Independent Telephone Assn.; 4May70; F51282. SPRANKLE, LEW. High Sierra year around recreation wonderland [Calif.-Nev.] Col. map. Scale not given. © Lew Sprankle; 4Sep70; F51664.

STANDARD OIL CO. (OHIO)
Northeastern United States. See RAND MCNALLY & CO. Ohio. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

STANDARD OIL DIVISION, AMERICAN OIL CO. See AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD OIL DIVISION.

STANLEY, MILES F.
Map of Texas gulf coast and Texas
continental shelf showing natural
gas pipe lines. See TRANS-CONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP.

STANTON, J. PATRICK.

Map of Northern Pinellas County,
Florida. See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

STANTON, J. PATRICK, JR.

For works with J. Patrick Stanton, Jr
as chief cartographer See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

STARK, WILLIAM JAMES.

I-70 recreation belt [middle Colorado]
Map. Scale ca. 1:24,300. @ William
James Stark & Walter H. Berry, Jr.
(in notice: William James Stark &
Walter H. Berry); 15Sep70; F51514.

STATE OF NEBRASKA, DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS. See NEBRASKA. DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS.

PATE OF NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. See NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. STATE OF NEVADA.

STATE ROADS COMMISSION OF MARYLAND. See MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.

STEARLEY (K. D.) CO.

New Albany, Indiana. 1970. Map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Index,
with points of interest indicated
by number. On verso: Floyd County, Indiana. Fold. ti.: Map of
New Albany, Indiana. Appl. author: Kenneth D. Stearley.

© K. D. Stearley Co.; 8Jun70;
F51445. © K. D. F51445.

STEARLEY, KENNETH D.
New Albany, Indiana. See STEARLEY
(K. D.) CO.

STICKLE, MRS. GAYLORD.

Hurricane tracking map. See STICK
(GAYLORD) CO. & ASSOCIATES, INC. See STICKLE

STICKLE (GAYLORD) CO. & ASSOCIATES, INC. Hurricane tracking map [Western Hemisphere] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. Mercator projection. Appl. author: Mrs. Gaylord Stickle. NM: revisions. © Gaylord Stickle Co. & Asso., Inc.; 11Sep70; F51714.

Map for Port Charlotte, Florida.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Index.
On verso: A map of Punta Gorda.
Appl. author: M. E. Reinhart.
NM: additions. © Stylecraft Co.,
solely owned by M. E. Reinhart;
lApr66; F51718.

SULLIVAN, ROBERT F. SEE NEW ENGLAND MARINE ARCHEOLOGY & RESEARCH.

SUWANEE BROADCASTING CO.
Wher radio, Live Oak, Florida, covering all north central Florida. See WELCH, W. H.

Main principal power supply facili-ties [in central U.S.] See MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC.

SWAIN, JAN J. Main principal power supply facili-ties [in central U.S.] See MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC.

SWAIN, QUENTIN W.
Main principal power supply facilities [in central U.S.] See
MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC.

SZAFRAN, GAIL M.

General subdivision areas [Monterey Peninsula, Calif.] See TRI-CITY REAL ESTATE & INSURANCE, MONTEREY, CALIF.

TANNER, FRED R.
Golden Gate Park, San Francisco,
California. See NORTH AMERICAN

Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. See NORTH AMERICAN

TANZER, LILLI. Harper encyclopedia of the modern

world. Edited by Richard B. Morris & Graham W. Irwin. 1st ed. New York, Harper & Row. 1271 p. © on maps; Lilli Tanzer; 16Sep70; F51512.

TAYLOR, JOHN W.

Map of Haywood County, North Carolina.
1969. Compiled & drawn from authentic federal, state & county date by
John W. Taylor. Scale ca. 1:95,000.
Fold. ti.: Map of Haywood County,
Waynesville, North Carolina. © John
W. Taylor; 21Nov69; F51478.

TELEVISION DIGEST, INC.
CATV and station coverage atlas and
35-mile zone maps [of the U.S. 19701971. 1 v. NM: additions & revisions. © Television Digest, Inc.; 4Sep70; A180161.

TENNECO OIL CO.
Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. See
RAND MCNALLY & CO.

TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
Official highway map of Tennessee
showing the designated trunk line showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000; 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways, 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 5Jan70; F51125.

TEXACO, INC.
For works prepared for Texaco, Inc.
See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

TEXAS CIL CO. For works prepared for Texas Oil Co. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Alameda County [Calif.] Col. map.
Scale 1" = 2,200'. NM: revisions
& additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps: 22May70: F51081.

Contra Costa County [Calif.] Col.
map. Scale 1" = 2,2001. 3 insets.
NM: revisions & additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 22May70;

[Freeway and artery map with Southern California attractions; Los Angeles & vicinity] Col. map. Scale not & vicinity] Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Gibraltar Savings & Loan Assn. Attractions indicated by number & Gibraltar offices by symbol. On verso: California, San Francisco to Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps: 29May70; F51078.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Irvine [Calif.] street guide. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index
on verso with Freeway guide to
Irvine. Fold. ti.: Street guide for
Greater Irvine. NM: additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Apr70;

Los Angeles and vicinity freeway and artery map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Jul70; F51607.

Los Angeles and vicinity sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale
1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; NM: additions. @ 10Jul70; F51608.

Los Angeles County popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless otherwise shown. 3 Thomas Bros. Maps; 18Nov70; A204892.

Orange County [Calif.] Col. map.
(Wall map no.74) Scale 1" =
1/2 mile. Inset: Key map 70 series
wall maps. NM: revisions & additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps;
22May70; F51079.

Orange County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 18Nov70; A204891.

Sacramento County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" to 4260; single map pages 1" to 2200 ft. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 27 Aug70; A191173.

San Diego County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v.
Scale of map pages 400-409 ca.
1:225,000 & 1" to 2900' approx.
scale of map pages unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 4Sep70;

Southern California freeway and artery map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions.

© Thomas Blos.
F51610.
Southern California sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; ditions. © Thomas 10Jul70; F51609.

Ventura County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" to 1/2 mile unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 28Sep70; A191174.

THOMAS, DON. For works claimed by Don Thomas See FREEMAN, BOB.

Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle, Carlton County, Minnesota. See MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

THROWER, NORMAN J. W.
Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the
world. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO.,

TIMES MIRROR CO. H. M. GOUSHA CO. SUBSIDIARY. See GOUSHA (H M.) CO.

TITLE INSURANCE & TRUST CO.

Map of Sonoma County [Calif.] with the cities of Santa Rosa ... and others. See COMPASS MAPS.

TORRES, ROLANDO E. City of Mexicali, Baja California. See TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

TOURMAP CO. Everett, Marysville, and Mukilteo [Wash.] Tourmap. 1970. Signed: D. & M. Ingalls. Col. map. Sca D. & M. Ingalis. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the lower left. Presented by Everett Opera Guild. On verso: Marysville. Appl. author: Marjorie D. Ingalls. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Apr67, F44961 & 30Jul69, F49713. © Marjorie D. Ingalls reg. 20Apr67, F44961 & 30Jul69, F49713. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 8Jun67 (in notice: 1967, 1968, 1969, 1970);

Poverty Dick's Seattle Tourmap, 1970. 1st ed. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Marjorie D. Ingalls. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tour-map Co.; 1Ju170; F51211.

map Co.; IJul70; F51211.

Seattle Center, site of Seattle's World Fair, 1962. Signed:

M. Ingalls. Col. map. Scale not given. On verso: Seattle Center.

Appl. states prev. reg. 22Jul68, F48556 & 25May69, F49114. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 15Jun70 (in notice: 1968, 1969, 1970); F51168.

Seattle, Washington, U.S.A. Col.
map. Scale not given. Oriented
with north to the upper left.
Signed: M. Ingalls. Fold. ti.:
Seattle tourmap, 1970. Appl. states
prev. reg. 29May69, F49288. NM:
revision. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 8Jun70; F51210.

TOWILL, INC.

Downtown San Francisco. See

WESTERN ECONOMIC RESEARCH CO.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.

Pascagoula, Mississippi. Col. map.

Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: est indicated by number. Inset:
Gautier. Index on verso with Moss
Point, Mississippi. Fold. ti.: City
map, Pascagoula-Moss Point, Mississippi. NM: addition. © Trading
Enterprises, Inc.; 17Dec70; F51793.

Enterprises, Inc.; 17Dec70; F51795. Vicksburg, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Vicksburg, Mississippi, city map. NM: new cartographic material. Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 160ct70; F51506

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP. RANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP.
Map of Texas gulf coast and Texas
continental shelf showing natural
gas pipe lines. Prepared by Miles
F. Stanley & Robert W. Evans.
Oct. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:490,000. Oriented with north to
the upper right. © Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp.; 150ct70;
F51564.

TREASURE CHEST MAPS. Historical Oregon. See PRESTON, RALPH N.

TRI-CITY REAL ESTATE & INSURANCE, MON-RI-CITY REAL ESTATE & INSURANCE, MON-TEREY, CALLF.
General subdivision areas [Monterey Peninsula, Calif.] Map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Gail M. Szafran. © Tri-City Real Estate & Insurance; 15Jun70; F51534.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Anza-Borrego State Park, Cleveland National Forest [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.46) Scale ca.

1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Anza-Borrego... Lake Cuyamaca, California. NM: revision. © Triumph
Press, Inc.; 15Feb70; F51695.

Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake [Calif.] business directory -- rec-reational map. Chart & map prepared

by Kym's Guide. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Inset: Directions to Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake. Area map on verso. NM: compilation & revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51692.

Bridgeport, Twin Lakes area [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.23) Scale ca. 1:65,000. Fold. ti.: Map of the High Sierra, Bridgeport, Twin Lakes area, California. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 38ep70 (in notice: 1969); F51653.

Chart and map of Lake Tahoe, Nevada-California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.33) Scale ca. 1:85,000. Mileage chart. Inset. Fold. ti: Chart of Lake Tahoe, California, Nevada. NM: additions & revisions. Triumph Press, Inc.; 15May70;

F51543.
Chart of Dana Point, San Clemente,
Oceanside [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.48) Scale ca.
1:248,400. Inset of Oceanside Harbor. Dana Point Harbor, ca. 1:9,000,
& Oceanside small craft harbor, ca.
1:11,000, on verso. NM: revisions.
© Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69;
F51603.

Charts of Lake Mead. Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.4) Scale 1:48,
Printed on both sides of sheet.
2 insets. NM: additions & revi-Scale 1:48,000.

Printed on both sides of sheet.
2 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
25Jun70; F51546.
City of Mexicali, Baja California.
Compiled through the effort & assistance of Rolando E. Torres. Col.
map. (Kym's guide, no.55) Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset showing location. On verso: San Felipe & Valle de Mexicale, scale ca. 1:180,000.
Fold. ti.: Map of Mexicali, San Felipe, Baja California, Mexico.
NM: revisions. © Triumph Press,

lipe, Baja California, Mexico.

NM: revisions. © Triumph Press,
Inc.; 10Dec69; F51699.

Folsom Lake [Calif.] state recreation
area. Col. map. (Kym's guide,
no.59) Scale ca. 1:50,000. Inset:
Location map. Fold. ti.: Map of
Folsom Lake, Lake Natoma, Sacramento-Placer-El Dorado Counties, California. NM: compilation. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Aug70; F51685.

Golf courses of Southern California.
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.102)
Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Index.
Fold. ti.: Map of Golf courses of
Southern California. NM: compilation. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
15Dec69; F51694.

Lake Crowley [Calif.] area. Col.

15Dec69; F51694.
Lake Crowley [Calif.] area. Col.
map. (Kym's guide, no.20) Scale
ca. 1:63,360. Location map on
verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High
Sierra, Crowley Lake, Long Valley
... Convict Lake. NM: revisions.
© Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51479.

Lake Mojave, i.e., Mohave; Hoover Dam to Davis Dam [Nev. & Ariz.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.5) Scale ca. 1:63,360. Area map on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River, Lake Mohave. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51551.

Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51551.

Lone Pine and Mount Whitney area [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.16) Scale ca. 1:63,560. Map of Inyo National Forest, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High Sierra, Lone Pine, Olancha. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51658.

Map of Kern River, Lake Isabella, Kernville, Wofford-Heights, Calif. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.ll) Scale ca. 1:110,000. 2 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51661.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.-Con.

Map of Lake Almanor, Mountain Meadows,
Butt Valley, California. (Kym's
guide, no.39) Col. map. Scale ca.
1:100,000. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Jul70; F51480.

Map of Lake Berryessa, Napa County, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.49) Scale ca. 1:73,000. Inset showing location. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Dec69; F51696.

Map of San Bernardino National Forest,

Map of San Bernardino National Forest Idyllwild, Mt. San Jacinto State Park, .. California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.50) Scale ca. 1:83,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51697.

Map of the Colorado River, Blythe [Calif.]-Yuma [Ariz.] area. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.3) Scale ca. 1:172,000. Inset. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River, Blythe-Yuma, Palo Verde. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51544.

Map of the Colorado River, Davis Dam

25Jun70; F51544.

Map of the Colorado River, Davis Dam to Topock [Nev., Ariz. & Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.12) Scale ca. 1:100,000. Jinsets. On sheet with Topock [Ariz.] area, ca. 1:44,000, & area map. Fold. ti.; Map of Colorado River... Needles area. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51549.

Map of the Colorado River, Lake Havasu. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.2) Scale ca. 1:65,000. Jinsets. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River, Lake Havasu, California, Arizona. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51545.

Map of the Colorado River, Parker

Map of the Colorado River, Parker area [Ariz.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.25) Scale ca. 1:65,000. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River ... California, Arizona. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 6Feb70; F51550.

Map of the High Sierre, Big Pine, Independence [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.17) Scale ca. 1:135,000. 2 insets. Town of Independence map on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 9Sep69; F51656.

Press, Inc.; 9Sep69; F51656.

Map of the High Sierra, Bishop, Owens River, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.18) Scale ca. 1:125,000. Map of Inyo National Forest area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51654.

Map of the High Sierra, June Lake loop, Upper Owens [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.21) Scale ca. 1:120,000. Inset: June Mountain ski lift. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Sep70; F51657.

Map of the High Sierra, Lee Vining, Tioga, Mono [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.22) Scale ca. 1:104,000. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 9Sep70; F51655.

Map of the High Sierra, Mammoth Moun-

Map of the High Sierra, Mammoth Mountain area, Mammoth Lekes [Calif.]
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.19)
Scale ca. 1:65,000. NM: additions
& revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.: & revisions. © 9Sep70; F51652.

Ssep70; F51652.

Map of the Mojave Desert area; Mojave, Boron, Rosamond, ... California.

Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.51)

Scale ca. 1:51,000. On verso: map showing location. NM: compilation & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;

additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 1May70; F51698. Map of the San Bernardino Mountain area, Lake Arrowhead, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide,

no.47) Scale ca. 1:100,000. stations, ranger stations & camp-grounds indicated by symbol. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51700.

Newport Bay, California. Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.8) Scale 1:10,000
at lat. 33° 37'. Mercator projection. Points of interest indicated

tion. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Chart of Newport Bay. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 6Nov69; F51547.

Oroville Reservoir [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.60) Scele ca. 1:87,000. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Oroville Reservoir, California. NM: compilation. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Aug70; F51686.

San Diego to Santa Rosa Island. Cali-

Press, Inc.; 15Aug70; F51600.

San Diego to Santa Rosa Island, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.9) Scale 1:234,270 at lat. 33°20'. Mercator projection. Inset: Oceanside harbor, 1:20,000. On verso: Santa Catalina Island, 1:40,000 at lat. 35°23'. Fold. ti.: Chart of Catalina and the Channel Islands. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Aug70; F51548.

JAMES JORDAN. See OKLAHOMA TROTTER, JA

TULSA POSTAL SERVICES, INC. D.B.A.
INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA. See INDEPENDENT POSTAL SYSTEM OF AMERICA.

TUSTIN, CALIF.
Tustin [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

TUSTIN (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COLMERCE.
Tustin [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

TWIN PUB. CO.

Aurora [Ill.] Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest, industries & schools inditerest, industries & number. Appl. terest, industries & schools indi-cated by letter & number. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: com-pilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; llNov70;

Decatur [Ill.] and metropolitan area. catur [III.] and metropolitan area. Col. map. Scale not given. Indexes, with points of interest & industries indicated by number & letter. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; 25Sep70; F51643.

Map of Elkhart [Ind.] and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale not given. Indexes, with points of interest & schools indicated by letter & number. Inset: Goshen. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation.
© Twin Pub. Co.; 6Nov70; F51646.

[Marion, Gas City, Jonesboro, Ind.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Indexes, with points of interest, schools & industries indicated by

schools & industries indicated by letter & number. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; 210ct70; F51645.

[Muncie, Ind.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,600. Indexes, with points of interest, schools & industries indicated by letter & number. 2 insets. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; 270ct70; F51644.

UITGEVERSMAATSCHAPPIJ THE READER'S DIGEST N.V., See READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITG. MIJ.

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA.
Anchorage [Alaska] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Fresno [Calif.] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Tucson [Ariz.] street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

For other works prepared for Union Oil Co. of California See WESTERN

UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK.
Five county freeway and artery map,
Los Angeles and vicinity. See
WESTERN MAP CO.

UNITED STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE. Map of the archdioceses and dioceses of the United States. See UNITED STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE. PUBLICATIONS OFFICE.

UNITED STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE. PUBLICATIONS OFFICE. Map of the archdioceses and dioceses of the United States. Overlay map prepared by Publications Office, United States Catholic Conference.

Col. msp. Scale ca. 1:5,000,000.
4 insets. Appl. author: United
States Catholic Conference. MM:
revisions. © United States Catholic
Conference, Publications Office; 21Apr70; F51619.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Killeen, Texas. 5th ed. Prepared by
Greater Killeen Chamber of Commerce
& City of Killeen. Col. map. (Map
no.14400) Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left.
Indexes. Downtown Killeen, 1" =
500', & Harker Heights, 3" = 1 mile,
on verso with Killeen vicinity map.
Fold. ti.: Shop Greater Killeen Fold. ti.: Shop Greater Killeen first. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Jay Morris Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 22Sep70; F51597.

Excepto, F91997.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth
[Tex.] Regional Airport, including
Bedford ... Westlake. Col. map.
([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx.
0.67 miles. Compliments of Ameri-([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Index on verso with Grapevine street map, 1" = approx. 900', & Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas area map. Fold. ti.: Area map, Grapevine ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: compilation. © Jay M. Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 13Jul70; F51533.

UPPER MICHIGAN TOURIST ASSN Visit Baraga County in Michigan's upper peninsula. See BARAGA COUNTY, MICH. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

PTON, WILLIAM BAYLY, JR.
Landforms and topographic maps
illustrating landforms of the
continental United States. So
WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC.

VALLEY ABSTRACT & TITLE CO. Map of Alaska's Matanuska Valley. See THE MAPMAKERS.

VAN HELLER, MARCUS, pseud. See MOORE,

VERNON GRAPHICS, INC. Exchange map [for California counties] See PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH

RGINIA. STATE CORP. COMMISSION. AERONAUTICS DIVISION. VIRGINIA. Virginia aeronautical chart; 1970-71. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:500,000. Lambert conformal

conic projection; standard parallels 33 and 45 . Aeronautical information as of May 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Commonwealth of Virginia map on verso. © Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corp. Commission, Division of Aeronautics; 17Jul70;

WALTERS, C. J., JR.
Boone County, Missouri, 1970 plat.
Compiled by C. J. Walters, Jr. Map. Jr.; 248-p70; F5150

Plat book and ownership atlas of Boone County, Missouri; 1970. Compiled by C. J. Walters, Jr. 52 p. © C. J. Walters, Jr.;

WANENMACHER & MUELLER, INC.

Developed natural gas fields, Arkoma basin area, Oklahoma and Arkansas. Wanenmacher & Mueller, petroleum engineers. Map. Scale ca.

1:250,000. Inset: Map showing location of report area. NM: additions & revisions. © Wanenmacher & Mueller; 190ct70; F51588.

Genoa City, Walworth County, Wisconsin. Checked to May 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:8,000. Index. © Louis W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio; 18Ju170; F51606.

Lake Geneva and vicinity, Walworth County, Wisconsin; June 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:11,000. Index. © Louis W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio; W. Luedtke 4.5. 18Jul70; F51605.

Pell Lake, Walworth County, Wisconsin. Checked to May 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:8,000. Index. © Louis W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio; 18Ju170; F51604.

WEISS, CARLYLE.
Alaska, 1970. See NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE.

WELCH, W. H.

KOFO, the radio voice for the heart of
eastern Kansas. Prepared by Market
Data Associates. Ottawa Broadcasting. Col. map. Scale not given.
NM: revisions. © W. H. Welch;
12Jun67; F51736.

Radio 1580 KWNT, the Quint Cities [Davenport, Iowa] Prepared by Market Data Associates. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform. NM: revision. © W. H. Welch; 27Jun66; F51701.

WGRI, pleasant sounds for 1410 Music Street, Criffin, Georgia. Prepared by Market Data Associates. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: revisions. © W. H. Welch; 27 Aug66;

WJRC Radio 1510, Joliet, Illinois.
Prepared by Market Data Associates.
Joliet Radio Corp. Map. Scale not
given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform.
NM: revision. © W. H. Welch; 27Jun66; F51702.

WNER radio, Live Oak, Florida, covering all north central Florida. Prepared by Market Data Associates. Suwanee Broadcasting Co. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform. NM: revision. © W. H. mapform. Welch; 8Apr67; F51690.

WELCH, WILLIAM H. KCLA, Pine Bluff, Arkansas. See APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES. WZOE, Princeton, Illinois. See APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES.

WESTERN ECONOMIC RESEARCH CO. Downtown San Francisco. The base aerial photo for this map was flown by Towill, Inc. in July 1970; building identification & other facts added to the map are current to October 1, 1970. Scale ca. 1:3,600. Oriented with north to the right. © Western Economic Research Co. Wilbur McCann. owner: 2Nov70: right. © Western Economic Researc Co., Wilbur McCann, owner; 2Nov70;

WESTERN MAP CO.

Bakersfield [Calif.] Map. Scale ca.

1:38,500. Prepared for Atlantic
Richfield Co. Schools indicated by
symbol. Inset: Downtown. On sheet
with 3 urban area maps. Index on
verso with 5 urban area maps.
Fold. ti.: Bakersfield and vicinity
street map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; sions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51453.

maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oii Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Washington.

NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51416.

ern Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51416.
Billings [Mont.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:33,400; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Extension on reduced scale. Index on verso with Downtown Billings, ca. 12,500. Fold. ti.: Billings city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51454.
Boise [Idaho] and vicinity street

map. NM: additions & revisions.

© Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51454.

Boise [Idaho] and vicinity street
map. Scale ca. 1:31,000; l index
grid = l mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso.
Fold. ti.: Boise city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 15Apr70; F51420.

Buena Park [Calif.] Col. map Scale
ca. 1:16,600; l index grid = l mile.
Compliments of Buena Park Chamber of
Commerce & Tourist Bureau. Schools
indicated by symbol. Index on verso
with Arterial map. Fold. ti.:
Street map of Buena Park and vicinity, California. NM: additions.
© Western Map Co.; 27Oct69; F51531.

Butte, Missoula [Mont.] city maps.
2 maps on l sheet. Scale ca.
1:24,000 & ca. 1:27,800. Prepared
for Union Oil Co. of California.
Indexes with schools indicated by
symbol. NM: additions & revisions.
© Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51431.

Cheyenne [Wyo.] and vicinity street

© Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51431.
Cheyenne [Wyo.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,800; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Casper and vicinity street map. ca. 1:29,000. Fold. ti.: Cheyenne, Casper city maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 20May70; F51424.
Engene. Springfield. Sclem [On.] city

20May70; F51424.
Eugene, Springfield, Salem [Or.] city maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Eugene-Springfield map ca. 1:41,500; Salem map ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Oregon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51419.

Everett and southwest Snohomish County

Everett and southwest Snohomish County verett and southwest Snohomish County [Wash.] street maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca. 1:31,000; l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe. 2 urban area maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51418.

Five county freeway and artery map,
Los Angeles and vicinity. United
California Bank. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:325,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. 3 insets.
NM: additions & revisions. © West
ern Map Co.; 25Jun70; F51430.
[Freeway/airport map of Greater Los
Angeles and Greater San Francisco]
2 col. mans on 1 sheet. (Micro O West-

maps on 1 sheet. (Micro map) Scale ca. 1:410,000 d ca. 1:477,000. Compliments of Continental Airlines. Mileage tables. NM: revisions. © Western Map Co.; 4Aug70; F51528.

Great Falls [Mont.] and vicinity

Great Falls [Mont.] and vicinity
street map. Scale ca. 1:26,300;
1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared
for Union Oil Co. of California.
Schools indicated by symbol. Index
on verso. Fold. ti.: Great Falls
city map. NM: additions & revisions.
© Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51452.
Hi-Desert community street maps for
... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo
Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on
1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery
map & 29 Palms Marine Corps Base.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.
Industrial development map, Los Ange-

ern Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.

Industrial development map, Los Angeles five-county area. Industrial Development Committee, Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:294,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 4 insets. Fold. ti.: Official industrial development map of the Los Angeles five county area; Los Angeles ... Ventura Counties. NM: additions & regisions. O Western Man. tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 200ct69; F51436.

Juneau, Ketchikan, Fairbanks [Alaska]

Juneau, Ketchikan, Fairbanks [Alaska] city maps. 3 maps on 1 sheet.
Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile.
Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions.

Western Map Co.; 31Mar70; F51429.
Las Vegas [Nev.] and vicinity street map. First National Bank of Nevada. Scale ca. 1:38,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso with Lake Mead recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map, Las Vegas ... Henderson. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 60ct70; Henderson. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 60ct70;

Lewiston [Idaho] -- Clarkston [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:28,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of Cali-fornia. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso. NM: addi-tions. © Western Map Co.; 16Jun70; tions. F51426

Medford [Or.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:20,600; l index grid = l mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. l mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Downtown Medford, ca. 1:12,500. Fold. ti.: Medford city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51428.

Map Co.; 15Apr/o; F51420.

Monterey Peninsula [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:28,500; lindex grid = l mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Monterey Peninsula city maps. NM:

Monterey Peninsula City maps. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 26Mar/O; F51415.

Official Covina [Calif.] street and
vicinity maps. Covina Chamber of
Commerce. Scale ca. 1:25,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index with
schools indicated by symbol. East San Gabriel Valley map on verso with WESTERN MAP CO.-Con. Official Covina [Calif.]-Con.

2 Covina town center maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 30Jan70; F51425.

ditions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 30Jan70; F51425.

Olympia, Longview, Kelso [Wash.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Olympia map ca. 1:26,500; LongviewKelso map ca. 1:27,500; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 20May70; F51427.

Ontario [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. World Savings & Loan Assn.
Scale ca. 1:34,000; 1 index grid =
1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Diamond Bar. Index on
verso with Freeway and artery map.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Ontario..
Diamond Bar and vicinity. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 18Mar70; F51432.

Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity
street map. 1970 ed. Pomona First
Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale
ca. 1:36,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile.
Schools indicated by symbol. 3 insets. Extension on reduced scale
on verso with index & 3 urban area
maps. Fold. ti.: Pomona Valley
street maps. © Western Map Co.;
20Jul70; F51435.

Reno -- Sparks [Nev.] and vicinity
street map. First National Bank of
Nevada. Scale ca. 1:26,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index
on verso. Fold. ti.: Reno, Sparks
city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 10Apr70;
F51434.

Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatches [Wash] aity maps.

F51454.

Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes Washington map. Ni additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51437.

Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Corona and vicinity street map. ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside. Corona city maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 28May70; F51423.

San Bernardino [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:38,000; lindex grid = l mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map, ca. 1:32,000; Big Bear and vicinity street map, ca. 1:34,000 & Victor Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:46,000, on verse. NM: additions & revisions. verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

© Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

Santa Barbara [Califr.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:34,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Schools indicated by symbol. Carpinteria, ca. 1:34,000, in margin. Index on verso with Downtown Santa Barbara, ca. 1:16,300. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51422.

29May/0; #51422.

Simi Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:27,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Courtesy of Bank of A. Levy. Index with schools indicated by symbol. Inset. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 3Apr70; F51437.

Street map of Ventura County [Calif.] including incorporated cities, ranchos, townships, ranges. First American Title Insurance Co. 10 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Indexes. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Dec69; F51530.

Tustin [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000; l index grid = 1 mile. Compliments of Tustin Chamber of Commerce & City of Tustin. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Irvine Industrial Complex & Freeway and artery map. Fold. ti.: City of Tustin, California and vicinity.

NM: revisions. © Western Map Co.; 16Ju170; F51527.

WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.
Man's domain, a thematic atlas of
the world. See GENERAL DRAFTING

WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC.

Landforms and topographic maps illustrating landforms of the continental United States. By William Bayly Upton, Jr. 134 p. @ John Wiley & Sons, Inc.; 7Aug70; Al81431.

WILLIAMS & HEINTZ MAP CORP.

Boating atlas of Tidewater Virginia,
an atlas of 53 charts covering the Atlantic coast, the Chesapeake Bay, the James, York, Rappahannock and Potomac Rivers. 5th ed. 1 v. © Williams & Heintz Map Corp.: 30Jul70; F51321.

Nebraska aeronautical chart. See NEBRASKA. DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS. Pennsylvania aeronautical chart and airport directory. See PENNSYL-VANIA. DEPT. OF PROPERTY & SUPPLIES. BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS.

Virginia aeronautical chart. See VIRGINIA. STATE CORP. COMMISSION.

WILLIAMS COLLEGE, WILLIAMSTOWN, MASS. Williams College, Williamstown,
Mass. Col. map. Scale not given.
Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso with locator map. Fold. ti.: Campus map. Williams College. NM: additions & revisions. Williams College; revisions. © W 1Sep70; F51414.

WILLIAMS, ORVILLE N. Jade map of California, north portion, south portion; 1970. Map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Jade sites indicated by number. © O. N. Williams; 15May70;

WILSON, JAY MORRIS.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort
Worth [Tex.] Regional Airport,
including Bedford ... Westlake.
See UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

WOODY'S CAMERALAND. Cross Lake [La.] chart. See JOHNSON, WOODROW M.

WORLD SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. (CALIF.)
Ontario [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

WRIGHT, H. E., JR.
Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle,
Carlton County, Minnesota. See
MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

ZOMAR MAP ENTERPRISES.

Mapa panoramico de la Habana de ayer
[Cuba] Map. Scale not given.

Oriented with north to the lower
right. Based on a map of the Instituto Cubano del Turismo. Appl. author: Domingo Z. Alfonso. 3 Zomar
Map Enterprises; 2Nov70; F51640.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of maps, atlases, and other cartographic works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from other essential names associated with the work are interfiled.

DARLEY, JAMES M. For works by James M. Darley See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO. For works by C. S. Hammond & Co. See HAMMOND, INC.

HAMMOND, INC.
Air age map of the world, a polar may of the world, a polar projection. Author of renewable matter; C. S. Hammond & Co. © 3Aug⁴3; F18202. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 120ct70; R492160.

Air age map of the world; azimuthal equidistant projection, tangent at North Pole. Author of renewable matter: C. S. Hammond & Co. © 12Apr45; F18045. Hammond, Inc. (FWH): 120ct70; R492157.

Air age map of the world; azimuthal equidistant projection, tangent at Washington, D.C. Author of renewable matter: C. S. Hammond & Co. © 12Apr43; F18044. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 120ct70; R492156.

Florida. Author of renewable matter: C. S. Hammond & Co. © 3Aug43; F18200. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 120ct70; R492158.

llinois. Author of renewable matter: C. S. Hammond & Co. © 3Aug45; F18201. Hammond, Inc. (PWH): 120ct70; R492159. Illinois.

Western Hemisphere. Author of renewable matter: C. S. Hammond & Co. © 10Aug43; F18205. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 120ct70; R492161.

LEPPARD, HENRY M.

rance. Henry M. Leppard, ed. Rev. (Goode's series of base maps, no. no.217) © 29Dec42; F17916. Henry M. Leppard (A); 31Aug70; R490549.

Italy. Henry M. Leppard, ed. Rev. (Goode's series of base maps, no.219) © 29Dec42; F17965. Henry M. Leppard (A); 31Aug70; R490551.

South America. Henry M. Leppard, ed. Revision. (Goode's series of base maps, no.3) © 60ct42, F18050. Henry M. Leppard (A); 31Aug70; Phoses

Spain and Portugal. Henry M. Leppard, ed. Rev. ed. (Goode's series of base maps, no.218) © 29Dec42; F17964. Henry M. Leppard (A); 31Aug70; R490550.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON,

Africa. Author of renewable matter: National Geographic Society, employer for hire of James M. Darley.

© 13Jan43; F17972. National Geographic Society (PHW); 3Dec70; R496268.

Europe and the Near East. Author of renewable matter: National Geograph-ic Society, employer for hire of James Darley. © 10May43; F18109. National Geographic Society (PWH);

National Geographic Society (PWH);
3Dec70; R496270.

Northern and southern hemispheres.
Author of renewable matter: National
Geographic Society, employer for
hire of James M. Darley. © 11Mar43;
F18028. National Geographic Society (PWH); 3Dec70; R496269.

Pacific Ocean and the Bay of Bengal.
Author of renewable matter: National
Geographic Society, employer for hire
hire of James M. Darley. © 4Aug43;
F18223. National Geographic Society
(PWH); 3Dec70; R496271.

The world. Author of renewable mat-

The world. Author of renewable matne world. Author of renewable matter: National Geographic Society, employer for hire of James Darley. © 10Nov43; F18400. National Geographic Society (PWH); 3Dec70; R496272.

AREA LIST

A list of the current registrations in this issue arranged by area, designed to meet the needs of those who are searching for a map of a specific area.

The area headings consist of the names of the largest geographical or political units enclosed within the borders of the several maps. When the borders of a map do not coincide in any way with a single geographical or political unit, the name of the most significant unit contained therein is used in the heading. When a map contains three or more states comprising part of one of the geographical divisions of the United States, one of the headings which is given below in the list of "Geographical Divisions of the United States" is used. If the area shown on the map does not coincide with any of these divisions, one of the more generalized headings is used, e.g., United States, Northern. Names of rivers, lakes, and other geographical features are also included.

GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS OF THE UNITED STATES

ATLANTIC SEABOARD	Kentucky	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, East	West Virginia
Connecticut	Maryland	Illinois	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, East
Delaware	Ohio	Indiana	Alabama
Florida	Pennsylvania	Michigan	Kentucky
Georgia	New Jersey	Ohio	Mississippi
Maine	New York	Wisconsin	Tennessee
Maryland	Virginia	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, West	West Virginia
Massachusetts	MOUNTAIN STATES	lowa	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, West
New Hampshire	Arízona	Kansas	Arkansas
New Jersey	Colorado	Minnesota	Louisiana
New York	Idaho	Missouri	Oklahoma
North Carolina	Montana	Nebraska	Texas
Rhode Island	Nevada	North Dakota	UNITED STATES, Central
South Carolina	New Mexico	South Dakota	UNITED STATES, Eastern
Virginia	Utah	PACIFIC STATES	UNITED STATES, Northeastern
GULF STATES	Wyoming	California	UNITED STATES, Northern
Alabama	NEW ENGLAND	Oregon	UNITED STATES, Northwestern
Florida	Connecticut	Washington	UNITED STATES, Southeastern
Louisiana	Maine	SOUTH ATLANTIC STATES	
Mississippi	Massachusetts	Florida	UNITED STATES, Southern
Texas	New Hampshire	Georgia	UNITED STATES, Southwestern
MIDDLE STATES	Rhode Island	North Carolina	UNITED STATES, Western
Delaware	Vermont	South Carolina	
District of Columbia		Virginia	

Abilene, Tex.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Abilene, Texas. Col. map.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.

1:25,000. Distributed by Temple
News Agency. Index. Taylor County,
Texas, ca. 1:160,000, in margin with
Dyess Air Force Base & 3 campus maps.
Cover ti.: Greater Abilene including
Taylor County ... McMurray College.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 7Ju170; F51520.

Ada County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Ada county, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:115,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions. & K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51631.

Alabama

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage
table. 8 insets. On verso: Kentucky, Tennessee, 1" = approx.
16.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama
and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; lFeb70;
F51161.

© Rand McNally & Co.; lFeb7U; F51161.
Alabama. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. Inset: Huntsville. On verso: Southeastern United States, l" = approx. 42.5 miles & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Southeastern U.S. NM; correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51345.

Alameda County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Alameda County [Calif.] Col. map.
Scale 1" = 2,200'. NM: revisions
& additions. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 22May70; F51081.

Alaska

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. Alaska, 1970. Col. map. ([Map) no.70598) Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Prepared for Northern Commercial Co. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47722. © Northwest Mapping Service; 10Aug70; F51404

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. @ American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

701-799. [Northwestern United
States, Alberta & British Columbia] NM: revisions. © 27Jul70: F51406.

MASON, FRED D. Alberta-Saskatchewan, Canada, geo-morphic formline. Map. Scale 1:1,000,000. © Fred D. Mason; 5Jun70; F51186.

Albuquerque, N.M.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Albuquerque [N.M.] street map.
map. Scale l" = approx. 0.49

miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.18 mile, &
University of New Mexico campus,
1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Index on
verso with North Valley & South
Valley maps, 1" = approx. 0.66
miles. Fold. ti.: Albuquerque
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. @ Rand McNally & Co.;
30Jul68; F51118.
Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.49
miles. Prepared for Tenneco Oil
Co. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque,
1" = approx. 0.18 mile, & University of New Mexico campus, 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Index on verso
with North Valley & South Valley
maps, 1" = approx. 0.66 miles.
Fold. ti.: Welcome to Bay country,
Albuquerque. NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally & Co;
17Mar69; F51112.

Alcoa, Tenn.

PROFESIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
Cities of Maryville and Alcoa, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,000.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso.
Fold. ti.: Map of Maryville-Alcoa, Tennessee. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 22Ju170; F51490.

Alfalfa County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. KLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Alfalfa County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale ca. 1:52,000. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions
& revisions. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 29Sep70;
F51504.

Allentown, Pa. - Environs

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Allentown, Bethlehem and
Easton, Pa. and vicinity.

J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Æcale ca.
1:25,000. Index. Inset. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
14Jul70; F51384.

Almanor, Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of Lake Almanor, Mountain Meadows,
Butt Valley, California. (Kym's
guide, no.39) Col. map. Scale ca.
1:100,000. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Ju170; F51480.

Ames, Iowa

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Des Moines street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index on verso with 3 urban area maps including Ames street map, 1" = approx. 0.55 miles. Fold. ti.: Des Moines. NN: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F51120.

Anacortes, Wash.

RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,800. Distributed by Rainier News Agency.

Index. Map of Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Map of Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600.

Fold. ti.: Bellingham and Skagit County, including Anacortes. County, including Anacortes ... Sedro-Woolley. Appl. authors: El-

liot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51485.

Anadarko Basin, Tex.

HEYDRICK, LAWRENCE C.

West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas Panhandle. Heydrick Mapping Co.

Map. (Base combination map) Scale not given. Blue line print. NM:
additions. © Waldo H. Haven (in notice: Lawrence C. Heydrick & Walfo H. Haven); 10Apr76; F50606.

West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas

West portion of Anadarko Basin, Texas Panhandle. Heydrick Mapping Co. Map. (Ownership combination map) Scale not given. Blue line print. NM: additions. © Waldo H. Haven (ir notice: Lawrence C. Heydrick & Waldo H. Haven); 10Apr70; F50605.

Anaheim, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Anaheim Stadium [Calif.] 3 maps on
1 sheet. Scale of map showing r sneet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:56,000. NM: compilation & additions. D Automobile Club of Southern California; lJun70; F51265.

Anchorage, Alaska

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Anchorage [Alaska] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0,34
miles. Prepared for Union Oil Co.
of California. Index. On verso:
Alaska. Fold. ti.: Anchorage city
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; lApr69;
F51114.

Anderson County, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. High pressure gas pipe lines [S.C.]
Feb. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:63,360. Oriented with north to
the upper left. Prepared for
Commission of Public Works. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;

Ankeny, Iowa

NORTH POLK PRINTERS. City map of Ankeny [Iowa] Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Lundstrom Realty. © North Polk Printers; 1Aug70; F51681.

Anza-Borrego State Park, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Anza-Borrego State Park, Cleveland National Forest [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.46) Scale ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Anza-Borrego ... Lake Cuyamaca, California. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.: 15Feb70; F51695.

BERRIDGE, CATHERINE P.

Apache Trail and Superstition Mountain area [Ariz.] Drawn by Mel Counseller. Map. Scale not given. Sponsored by Chamber of Commerce, Apache Junction, Ariz. © Catherine P. Berridge; 20DecCT; F51734.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC Arizona, New Mexico; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 urban area maps & 2 relief maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1069. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48820. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 20Mar70; F51215.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Arizona. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: New Mexico, 1" = approx. 25 miles.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Mar69; F51085.

Arizona. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index. with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: New Mexico, 1" = approx. 25 miles. Fold. ti.: Arizona, New Mexico. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51352.

SIMPSON, BESSIE W MPSON, BESSIE W.

Gem trails of Arizona. 2d rev. ed., 1970. Glen Rose, Tex., Gem Trails

Pub. Co. 88 p. © Bessie W. Simpson; 1Sep70; A176960.

APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES. PPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES.

KCLA, Pine Bluff, Arkansas. Design
by Appalachian Advertising Associates. Col. map. Scale not given.
Appl. author: W. H. Welch. Appl.
ti.: Coverage mapform: KCLA Radio,
Pine Bluff, Arkansas. NM: revisions. © Appalachian a.a.d.o. Appalachian Advertising Associates,
solely owned by William H. Welch: solely owned by William H. Welch; 120ct63; F51475.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi;
1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col.
map. Scale 1:1,120,000; 1" = approx. 17.7 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 11 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48290.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
18May70; F51223.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Arkansas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 14.9 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. Little
Rock, North Little Rock, Arkansas,
1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso NOCK, NORTH BITTLE ROCK, ARRAINSAS " = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso with 7 urban area maps & Central States mileage chart. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51201.

WANENMACHER & MUELLER, INC.
Developed natural gas fields, Arkoma basin area, Oklahoma and Arkansas.
Wanenmacher & Mueller, petroleum engineers. Map. Scale ca.
1:250,000. Inset: Map showing location of report area. NM: additions & revisions. © Wanenmacher & Mueller; 190ct70; F51588.

Arrowhead, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

San Bernardino [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:38,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map, ca. 1:32,000; Big Bear and vicinity street map, ca. 1:34,000 & Victor Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:46,000, on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Man Co.: 20May70: F51421. @ Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

Asheboro, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Asheboro-Randolph Co., with inset maps of Archdale, Liberty, Ramseur, and Randleman [N.C.] J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-B) Scale of Asheboro map ca. 1:12,000; scale of county map ca. 1.64,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Sep70; F51790.

Asheville, N.C. - Environs

DANIELS GRAPHICS. Asheville [N.C.] and environs. Map. Asheville [N.C.] and environs. Map. Scale not given. (In This week in the land of the sky, June 14-June 20, p.16) Appl. authors: William M. Peyton & B. L. Bullard. Appl. states prev. reg. 1954, F17252. NM: additions. © Daniels Graphics; 26Apr7); F51319.

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Southeast Asia in maps. By Thomas F. Barton, Robert C. Kingsbury & Gerald R. Showalter. 96 p. (Atlas no.81381) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 17Aug70; A184770.

HERCULES, C. DE JEAN.
Originatio. [Eurasia] Map. Scale
ca. 1:10,000,000. Crusades indicated by letter. © C. De Jean Hercules a.k.a. Hercules; 24Nov70;

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Eurasia panorama [with northwest Africa] Col. map. ([Map] no.EP 23)
Scale not given. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 30Sep70; F51777.

Atlanta

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas. Oct. 1970 to Oct. 1971. 59 p. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 26Sep70; F51571.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Greater Atlanta, Georgia. Col
map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale 1:35,000. Distributed by
Atlanta News Agency. Inset: Atlanta central business district. Index on verso with Map of Marietta, Smyrne area, Georgia, ca. 1:33,000. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Atlanta. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51360.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Atlanta and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.75 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Atlanta street map,
1" = approx. 0.71 miles. Fold.
ti.: Metropolitan Atlanta Tourgide NM: correction & revision. Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51146.

F51146.
Atlanta street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Inset: Downtown Atlanta,
1" = approx. 0.38 miles. On sheet
with Atlanta and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 1.75 miles. Fold. ti.:
Metropolitan Atlanta Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; lFeb70; F51147.
Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" =

McNally & Co.; lFeb70; F51147.
Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with Atlanta and vicinity, ca. 1:125,000, & 3 urban area maps.

Fold. ti.: Georgia with Atlanta and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51153.

Atlantic City

RAND MCNALLY & CO. New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Insets: Northeastern New Jersey, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles. & Jersey, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles, & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. On verso: New York [State], 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51132.

Auglaize County, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY. Auglaize County [Ohio] road map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 9 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Auglaize County, Ohio highway map. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 19Aug70; F51395.

Aurora, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC. www MAPS, INC.
Aurora & vicinity, Illinois. Col.
map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale ca. 1:14,900. Distributed by
Aurora News Agency. Index. Inset:
Downtown Aurora. Appl. authors:
Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow
Maps. Inc. 6 11/70, F613/65 hoff. NM: compilation. Maps, Inc.; 6Jul70; F51365.

Aurora [III.] Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest, industries & schools indicated by letter & number. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; llNov70;

Austin, Tex.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Austin, Texas, and vicinity.

Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-OlO-A)
Scale ca. 1:21,000. Index. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
280ct70; F51768.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Austin [Tex.] street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 mile.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
On verso: San Antonio street map,
1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Fold.
ti.: Austin, San Antonio Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;

Austin [Tex.] street map. Col. map Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 mile. Pr pared for Texas Oil Co. Index. On verso: San Antonio street map, 1" = approx. 0.61 miles. Fold. ti.: San Antonio, Austin. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51111.

Baja California

AGUILAR, ENRIQUE BARRUETA.

Baja California. Compilado, preparado y dibujado por Enrique Barrueta Aguilar. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:125,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. English & Spanish.

Baja California .- Con. AGUILAR, ENRIQUE BARRUETA.-Con. Baja California.-Con.

AGUILAR, ENRIQUE BARRUETA.-Con.

Inset: Isla de Guadalupe. Drivers information & Pilots information maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the magnificent Baja, Mexico travel guide. NM: compilation. © Enrique Barrueta Aguilar; 20Jul70; F51225.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. lo miles & I" = approx. 20 miles. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000 & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70;

SENTERFITT, ARNOLD D.

The complete map of Baja Californe complete map of Baja California. Cartography, compilation by
Arnold Senterfitt. 1970 ed. San
Francisco, Miller Freeman Publications. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:1,000,000. Oriented with north
to the upper right. Inset: Bahia
de San Quentin. Fold. ti.: The
complete chart of Baja California. © Arnold D. Senterfitt;
16Jun70: 4167034 16Jun70; A167034.

Bakersfield, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Kern County [Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield and vicinity, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Lake Isabella and city of Bakersfield. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51603.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Bakersfield [Calif.] Map. Scale ca.
1:38,500. Prepared for Atlantic
Richfield Co. Schools indicated by
symbol. Inset: Downtown. On sheet
with 3 urban area maps. Index on
verso with 5 urban area maps.
Fold. ti.: Bakersfield and vicinity
street map. NM: additions & revistreet map. NM: additions of revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70;

Baltimore

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Ealtimore and metropolitan area. 1970-71 ed. Map (part col.) Scale 1" = approx. 7 tenths of a mile. Prepared in co-operation with the Auto Club of Maryland. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Downtown Baltimore, ca. 1:18,750. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 230ct70; F51673.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Baltimore street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
Prepared for American Oil Co.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Inset: Downtown Baltimore.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15May69; F51093.
Baltimore street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles.
Prepared for Culf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
Inset: Downtown Baltimore. Fold.
ti.: Baltimore Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51331. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51331.

Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset: Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso: Washington, D.C. street map, 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C. Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb70; F51156.

Baltimore - Environs

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Baltimore and metropolitan area. 1970-71 ed. Map (part col.) Scale 1" = approx. 7 tenths of a mile. Prepared in co-operation with the Auto Club of Maryland. Printed on both sides of sheet. In dex. On sheet with Downtown Baltimore, ca. 1:18,750. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 230ct70; F51673.

Baraga County, Mich.

BARAGA COUNTY, MICH. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. Visit Baraga County in Michigan's upper peninsula. Design & litho by Globe. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by num-Points of Interest Indicated by Man-ber & symbol. Prepared in coopera-tion with Upper Michigan Tourist Assn. Inset showing driving time. © Baraga County Board of Commissioners; 24Jul70; A186879.

HISTORIC BEAUFORT (S.C.) FOUNDATION.
Beaufort, South Carolina, architectural inventory. Map. Scale not given. NM: compilation. © Historic Beaufort Foundation; 10Jul70;

Beaumont, Tex.

RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Beaumont & vicinity, Texas.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.

1:25,600. Distributed by Edwards
News Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Map of
Jefferson County, Texas, ca.

1:140,000, on verso with Map of Port
Arthur, including Nederland Groves,
Port Neches, Texas, ca. 1:30,000.

Cover ti.: Beaumont-Port Arthur,
including ... Jefferson County.

Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Jul70; F51482. ARROW MAPS, INC.

Beckham County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. Beckham County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) County lease and ownership maps; Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 50ct70; F51517.

Bellingham, Wash.

ARROW MAPS, INC. Map of Bellingham and vicinity, Washap of Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,800. Distributed by Rainier News Agency. Index. Map of Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Map of Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Fold. ti.: Bellingham and Skagit County, including Anacortes... Sedro-Woolley. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51485. WESTERN MAP CO. Bellingham, Bremerton [Wash.] city maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51416.

Belvidere, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Rockford & vicinity, Illinois.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Register-Republic, Morning
Star & Sunday Register-Star. Inset: Map of Winnebago County, ca.
1:170,000. Index on verso with
Map of Belvidere, ca. 1:20,700.

Cover ti.: Map of remarkable Rockford, Illinois metropolitan area, ford, Illinois metropolitan area, Winnebago and Boone Counties. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 20Jul70; F51368.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Rockford, Illinois, including Cherry Valley and Loves Park.

David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:19,200. Index. Inset: Belvidere, ca. 1:10,200. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 3Jun70: F51274.

Berryessa, Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of Lake Berryessa, Napa County,
California. Col. map. (Kym's
guide, no.49) Scale ca. 1:73,000.
Inset showing location. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Dec69; F51696.

Bethel Island, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake thel Island and Franks Tract Lake [Calif.] business directory -- recreational map. Chart & map prepared by Kym's Guide. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Inset: Directions to Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake. Area map on verso. NM: compilation & revision. © Triumph Press. Inc.: 15De69: © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51692.

Bettendorf, Iowa

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of quad city area, Davenport [& Bettendorf, Iowa] Rock Island, Moline [Ill.] and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.CJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Apr70; F51569.

Big Bear, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

San Bernardino [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:38,000; lindex grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map, ca. 1:32,000; Big Bear and vicinity street map, ca. 1:34,000 & Victor Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:46,000, on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.: 29May70: F51421. @ Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

Big Pine, Calif.

Map of the High Sierra, Big Pine, Independence [Calif.] Col. map.

(Kym's guide, no.17) Scale ca. 1:135,000. 2 insets. Town of Independence map on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph additions & revisions. © Tr Press, Inc.; 9Sep69; F51656.

WESTERN MAP CO. Battern MAP CO.

Billings [Mont.] and vicinity street
map. Scale ca. 1:33,400; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Extension on reduced scale. Index on verso with Downtown Billings, ca. 12,500. Fold. ti.: Billings city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51454.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Birmingham [Ala.] 1970-1971 Happy

Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:39,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles.

Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Inset: Downtown Birmingham.

Indexes. On verso: Birmingham and
vicinity, 1:107,000; 1" = about
1.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Birmingham
and vicinity. Appl. states prev.

reg. 1969, F48294. © General

Drafting Co.. Inc.: 2Jun70; F51587 Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Jun70; F51587.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Birmingham [Ala.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.71 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Birmingham. Fold. ti.: Birmingham Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51326.

Bishop, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, Bishop, Owens
River, California. Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.18) Scale ca.
1:125,000. Map of Inyo National
Forest area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso.
NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51654.

Blaine County, Okla.

Blaine County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 30Jun70; F51163.

Blue Ridge Parkway

DANIELS BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
Blue Ridge Parkway accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. 21st ed., 1970-71. 28 p. Officially issued by Blue Ridge Parkway Assn. Appl. author: James W. Daniels. © Daniels Business Services, Inc.; 15Jun70; A182554.

Blythe, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Map of the Colorado River, Blythe ap of the Colorado River, Blythe [Calif.]-Yuma [Ariz.] area. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.3) Scale ca. 1:172,000. Inset. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River, Blythe-Yuma, Palo Verde. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25,11170. F515/hl sions. © Triump 25Jun70; F51544.

Boise County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Boise County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. In-

dexed. NM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51630.

Boise, Idaho

ESTERN MAP CO.

Boise [Idaho] and vicinity street

map. Scale ca. 1:31,000; l index

grid = l mile. Prepared for Union

Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso.

Fold. ti.: Boise city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map

Co.; 15Apr70; F51420. WESTERN MAP CO.

Boone County, Ill

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.
Official tax maps of Boone County, Illinois, permanent parcel numbering system. 2 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 1" = 400'. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 2Nov70; F51715.

Boone County, Mo.

WALTERS, C. J., JR.
Boone County, Missouri, 1970 plat.
Compiled by C. J. Walters, Jr. Map.
Scale not given. 9 C. J. Walters, Jr.; 24Sepyn: 151,06 Plat book and ownership atlas of Boone County, Missouri; 1970. Compiled by C. J. Walters, Jr. 52 p. © C. J. Walters, Jr.; 31Ju170; F51559.

ARROW MAPS, INC. Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Interstate Distributors Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:15,600. Indexes. On verso: Transportation route map of

verso: Transportation route map of Boston & vicinity, ca. 1:43,500.
Cover ti.: Map, Boston. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51366.

Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Interstate Distributors Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexes. 2 insets. Cover ti.: Map, Boston and suburbs, including Brookline... Waltham. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc. Inc.; 30Jul70; F51375. Inc.; 30Ju170; F51375.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode
Island. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 8.7 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 3 insets. Boston and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, & 5
urban area maps on verso. Fold.
ti.: Massachusetts, Connecticut,
Rhode Island featuring Metropolitan
and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod.

© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51190.

RAND MCNAILY & CO.

Boston street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.27 mile. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Metropolitan Boston, 1" = approx. 2.1
miles, on verso with maps of Cape
Cod & Downtown Boston. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Boston and Cape Cod Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51724.

Metropolitan Boston. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 2.1 miles. Index. (On verso of Boston street map. Scale l" = approx. 0.27 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51725.

RANG CORP. Map of Metropolitan Boston, Massachuap of Metropolitan Boston, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,100. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Index. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Boston map including Brookline ... Watertown. © Rang Corp.; 21Sep70; F51560.

Boston - Environs

ARROW MAPS, INC. Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachusetts. Interstate Distributors Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:15,600. Indexes. On verso: Transportation route map of Boston & vicinity, ca. 1:43,500. Cover ti.: Map, Boston. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70; F51366.

RANG CORP ANG CORP.

Map of Metropolitan Boston, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:14,100. Distributed by Bryant
Map Co. Index. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Boston map including Brookline ... Watertown. © Rang Corp.; 21Sep70; F51560.

Boulder, Colo.

GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

Map of Denver, Colorado, including detailed map of Boulder. Sam E.

Phifer, chief cartographer. Champion Map Corp. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-A) Scale ca. 1:36,000.

4 insets. NM: compilation.

© Global Mapping Enterprises, Ltd.;
23Mar70: F51135. 23Mar70; F51135.

Bradford, Pa.

MACKOWSKI, MRS. LEONARD L.

Immediate Bradford [Pa.] area. Map.
Scale ca. 1:13,500. Index. Great
er Bradford area, ca. 1:16,800, on
verso. Fold. ti.: Bradford area
indexed street and road guide. Appl. authors: Mrs. Leonard L. Mackowski & Leonard L. Mackowski. NM: additions. © Mrs. Leonard L. Mackowski; 2Sep70; F51443.

Brawley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Imperial County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca.
1:276,000. Index. City of Brawley, ca. 1:17,500, on verso with
3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Imperial County and cities of El
Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma.
NM: compilation, additions.
© Automobile Club of Southern
California; 1May70; F51137. California; 1May70; F51137.

Bremerton, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. Bellingham, Bremerton [Wash.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca.
1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes.
On sheet with map of Washington.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51416.

Bridgeport, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Bridgeport, Twin Lakes area [Calif.]

Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.23)

Scale ca. 1:65,000. Fold. ti.:

Map of the High Sierra, Bridgeport,
Twin Lakes area, California. NM:
additions & revisions. © Triumph
Press. Inc. 3Sen70 (in notice: Press, Inc.; 3Sep70 (in notice: 1969); F51653.

British Columbia

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
701-799. [Northwestern United
States, Alberta & British Columbial NM: revisions. © 27Jul70; F51406.

Bucks County, Pa.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.
Realtor road atlas, Upper and Central
Bucks County [Pa.] 1 v. Index.
NM: compilation, additions & revisions. S Alfred B. Patton, Inc.;
23Mov70; F51754.
Upper central Bucks County [Pa.]

pper central Bucks County [Pa.] street and road map. Central Bucks Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index with points of interest indicated by letter on verso with Doylestown Boro map.

NM: additions. @ Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 27Jul70; F51460.

Buena Park, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Buena Park [Calif.] Col. map Scale
ca. 1:16,600; 1 index grid = 1 mile.
Compliments of Buena Park Chamber of
Commerce & Tourist Bureau. Schools
indicated by symbol. Index on verso
with Arterial map. Fold. ti.:
Street map of Buena Park and vicinity, California. NM: additions.
© Western Map Co.; 270ct69; F51531.

Buffalo

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Buffalo, N.Y. street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, 1" = approx.
0.62 miles. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls. Rochester Tourgide men. NM: Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.

buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Frepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51721.

Butte County, S.D.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin (Butte County,
S.D.] SD-8 medium structure contour
map on top Minnelusa formation.

Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.SD-8,
S2/3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour
interval 100'. Blue line print.
NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51309.

Powder River Basin [Butte County,
S.D.] SD-8 shallow structure contour
map on top Mowry shale, top Dakota
sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970.
(Controlled regional base map
no.SD-8, S2/3) Scale 1" = 8000'.
Contour interval 100'. Blue line
print. NM: compilation. © Geomap
Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51308.

Butte, Mont.

Butte, Missoula [Mont.] city maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca.

1:24,000 & ca. 1:27,800. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. NM: additions & revisions Western Map Co.; 15 Apr 70; F51431.

California

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

801-899. [Calif. & Mountain States]
NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51394.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Emergency service telephone numbers indicated. California-Nevada mileage chart. On verso: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Guide to emergency roadside service. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; Jun73; F51266. California; south portion: porth

Southern California; 1Jun7]; F51266 California, south portion; north portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2321 & 2322) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000 & 1:1,000,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cal-ifornia & California State Automo-bile Assn. Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 2 urban area maps. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Ju170; F51410.

Camping in California, north portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322) Scale ca. 1:1,080,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cali-Crub of Southern Calliornia & Cali-fornia State Automobile Assn. Camping sites indicated by number & symbol. Index on verso. NM: com-pilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lJun70; F51263.

Camping in California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Camping sites indicated by number & symbol. Index on verso. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51262.

Sanitary disposal stations in Californitary disposal stations in Calliornia; north portion, south portion.
Col. map. (Map no.2322-2321)
Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Issued by
Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile
Assn. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Facilities indicated by number Inset NM: new compliation sneet. Facilities indicated by number. Inset. M: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51540.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Bay and river area [California] Col.

map. ([Map no.]M-102) Scale ca.

1:260,000. Issued by California

State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California.

Mileage chart on verso. NM: additions. © California State Automobila Assn. QApp70: F51180. bile Assn.; 9Apr70; F51180.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. High Sierra region, north section; south section [Calif.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400.700 & 1:333,273. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club; 7Jan70; F51232.

Lake Tahoe and Feather River region. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:315,300. Index. M4: correction & revision.

Index. NM: correction & revision.

National Automobile Club;
18Jul69; F51233.

South central California. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:600,000. Index on
verso. NM: correction & revision.

National Automobile Club; 9Sep68;

Scale ca. 1:590,000. Index on verso with San Diego, ca. 1:88,000. NM: revision. © National Automo-Southern California. NM: revision. © National Abile Club; 31Jul70; F51279.

NORTH AMERICAN MAPS.

ORTH AMERICAN MAPS.
Road map of California. Avis Rent-A-Car. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:267,200. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol.
2 insets. Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM: revisions & additions.
© North American Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner;
30Jul70; F51456.

PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.
Exchange map [for California counties] Issue no.1. Prepared by
Vernon Graphics. Scale ca.
1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific
Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer
for hire. © Pacific Telephone &
Telegraph Co. Telegraph Co. 2936-6944. © 1Apr70; F51481.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCMALLY & CO.
California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.5 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage log on verso with Metropolitan Los Angeles, ca. 1:385,000, Metropolitan San Francisco, ca. 1:400,000 & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: California Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51143.

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES, CALIF.
Motor route map of Northern California. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:300,000. Inset: Freeways and bark system in San Francisco. Index & California mileage chart on verso with Motor route map of California. Fold. ti.: Map of Northern California... map. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. © Security Pacific National Bank; 7Aug70; F51716. ANGELES, CALIF.

SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Sixty seven cities of California,
S.P.N.B. branch locator maps.
Los Angeles, A. I. Slusaroque Maps.
129 1. 2 Arsenius Slusaroque; 129 1. ① Arsen lAug70; F51322.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Southern California freeway and artery map. Col. map Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions.

© Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Ju170;

Southern California sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:30.500. NM: additions. 3 Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Jul70; F51609.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Golf courses of Southern California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.102)
Scalc ca. 1:1,500,000. Index.
Fold. ti.: Map of Golf courses of
Southern California. NM: compilation. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
15Deco9: F51694.

WESTERN MAP CO.

ESTERN MAP CO.

Five county freeway and artery map,
Los Angeles and vicinity. United
California Bank. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:325,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. 3 insets.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 25Jun70; F51430.
Industrial development map. Los Angeles five-county area. Industrial
Development Committee, Los Angeles
Area Chamber of Commerce. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:294,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 4 insets. Fold. ti.: Official industrial development map of the Los
Angeles five county area; Los Angeles ... Ventura Counties. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 200ct69; F51436.

ILLIAMS, ORVILLE N.

WILLIAMS, ORVILLE N. Jade map of California, north portion, south portion; 1970. Map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Jade sites indicated by number. © O. N. Williams; 15May70;

Calumet, Ill.

JOHNSON, FRED F.

Gary [Ind.] and other Calumet [Îll.]
areas. Map. Scale ca 1:24,500.
Indexes. NM: revision & addition.

© Fred F. Johnson; 15Dec68; F51238.

Campbell County, Wyo.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Campbell & Converse Counties, Wyo.] W-2 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Parkman sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51303.

Canada

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
Raised relief map of Canada. Col.
map. ([Map no.] 91NR116) Scale
1" = 75 miles. Conic projection
with standard parallels at 48 & 65. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 7Aug69; F51703.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Guidebook to campgrounds, a family directory of campgrounds throughout the United States and Canada.

303 p. NM: additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan70; A162458.

Ski guide [for U.S. & Canada] Editorial acquisition & research: Ski Research Associates, Art Finnell, executive director. Premiere ed. 124 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Feb70; A162461.

Travel trailer guide, a family directory of travel trailer parks throughout the United States & Canada. 315 p. NM: additions.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; A162459.

Canyon County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Canyon County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:115,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70;

Cape Cod, Mass.

LUTHER, BRADFORD W., JR.
Marine disasters of Cape Cod [Mass.]
Material compiled by B. W. Luther;

lettering by Paulette Richard. Sandwich, Mass., Peter J. Closson. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. 9 Bradford W. Luther, Jr.; 80ct70;

NEW ENGLAND MARINE ARCHEOLOGY &

RESEARCH.

Shipwrecks of Cape Cod. Map. Scale ca. 1:134,900. Index, with wrecks indicated by number. Appl. author: Robert F. Sullivan. Appl. states prev. reg. F50814. NM: compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan d.b.a. New England Marine Archeology & Research; 29Jun70;

Caribbean Area

EVANS, STAFFORD W. Treasure hunting map of pirates loot, sunken and buried. [Caribbean area] Designed & created by Stafford W. Evans. Pittsburgh, Cerafa Co. Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with treasure indicated by number. © Stafford W. Evans; 15Dec68; A167945.

System route map [of the U.S.] 1970
ed. Delta Air Lines. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 112 miles. On
verso: Caribbean routes, 1" =
approx. 121 miles. © H. M. Gousha
Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 13Mar70; F51199.

Carlton County, Minn.

MINNESOTA. UNIVERSITY.

Geologic map of Cloquet Quadrangle,
Carlton County, Minnesota. Bedrock
geology by L. A. Mattson & J. A.
Thomas, 1958; glacial geology by
J. A. Thomas, 1958, & H. E. Wright,
Jr., 1964. 1970. University of
Minnesota Press. Col. map. (Geologic map series GM3, plate 1)
Scale 1:24,000. Contour interval
10'. (In pamphlet of the same
title, plate in pocket mounted on title, plate in pocket mounted on p.3 of cover) © University of Minnesota; 16Nov70; F51731.

Carpinteria, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Santa Barbara [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:34,000; lindex grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Schools indicated by symbol. Carpinteria, ca. 1:34,000, in margin. Index on verso with Downtown Santa Barbara, ca. 1:16,300. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70: F51422. visions. © West 29May70; F51422.

Carson City, Nev.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Reno -- Sparks, Nevada. Col.
map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale ca. 1:22,200. Distributed by
Sierra News Co. Indexes. Map of
Carson City, Nevada, ca. 1:18,800,
& Stead housing area map in margin.
Cover ti.: Map of Reno -- Sparks and
Carson City. Appl. authors: Elliot
L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
26Jul70; F51483.

Carter County, Mont.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Carter County,
Mont.] M-23 deep structure contour
map on top Red River formation.

Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23,
S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour
interval 100'. Blue line print.

NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
Dallas. Inc.: 11,070. F51209 Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51299.

Powder River Basin [Carter County, Mont.] M-23 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation.

Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23, S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print.

NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51298.

Powder River Basin [Carter County. Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51298.

Powder River Basin [Carter County, Mont.] M-23 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Greenhorn lime. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-23, S1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51300.

Carthage, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. Cities of Carthage and South Carthage,
Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:9,500. Indexes on verso. NM:
compilation. © James Davis d.b.a.
Professional Map Publishers; 28Sep70; F51507.

Casper, Wyo.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Cheyenne [Wyo.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:33,800; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Casper and vicinity street map. ca. 1:29,000. Fold. ti.: Cheyenne, Casper city maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 20May70; F51424.

Cassia County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Cassia County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70; F51764.

Cedar Creek Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Cedar Creek Lake [Tex.] Col. map.
(Speciál sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:56,000. Points of
interest indicated by number.
Inset locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 17Jul70; F51242.

Cedar Point, Ohio

CEDAR POINT, INC.
Cedar Point on Lake Erie at Sandusky, ohio. Col. map. Scale not given. Signed: E. Horveth. Appl. states prev. pub. & reg. 1969. NM: revisions & additions. © Cedar Point, Inc.; 23May70; F51650.

Central America

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Mexico and Central America. 1970-71
ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx.
45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage
chart. On sheet with Visitor's
guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx.
1200', & 2 urban area maps. ② American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
10Nov70: F51671. 10Nov70; F51671.

Champaign County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1970 posting pages in Champaign County, Illinois, atlas. May 25, 1970. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of

Champaign County, Ill.-Con.
SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.-CON.
1970 posting pages.-Con.
most township maps 200' to 1".
Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 25 May 70;

Charlotte, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Charlotte, North Carolina and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ 005 A) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 12Jun70; F51184.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Cheboygan, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:25,500. ([Map no.]52570) Blue line print. Index. NM: addi-tions. © Automobile Club of Michi-gan; 6Jul70; F51467.

Chenango County, N.Y.

EMBREE, CHARLES R.

Trail map of Finger Lakes Trail, Bowman Lake to Berry Hill, west of Norwich, N.Y. June 17, 1970. Scale ca. 1:24,000. On verso: The woods as seen from the Finger Lakes Trail, Bowman Lake to Berry Hill map. NM: additions & revisions. © Charles R. Embree; 21Aug70; F51505.

Chesapeake Bay

DILLON, BURTON C. Chesapeake Bay fishing map, 1971.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:225,000.

Burton C. Dillon & LaVerne P.
Dillon; 9Nov70; F51617.

Chesapeake Bay Area

DILLON, BURTON C.

1971 tide tables, Chesapeake Bay area.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:275,000.

© Burton C. Dillon & LaVerne P.

Dillon; 200ct70; A189338.

Chester County, Pa.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.

Property atlas of Chester County,
Penna., including the following
townships; Schuylkill, Charlestown,
East Pikeland, West Pikeland,
Uwchlan, Upper Uwchlan, East Caln
& East Bradford. Compiled from
official records, private plans
and actual field research. Vol.A.
1969. 1 v. Scale of all plates
400' to 1". © Lewis L. Amsterdam
& Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin
Survey Co.; 26Nov69; F51166.

Cheyenne, Wyo.

WESTERN MAP CO.

ESTERN MAP CO.
Cheyenne [Wyo.] and vicinity street
map. Scale ca. 1:33,800; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso
with Casper and vicinity street map,
ca. 1:29,000. Fold. ti.: Cheyenne,
Casper city maps. NM: additions &
revisions. © Western Map Co.;
20May70: F51424. revisions. © We 20May70; F51424.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map, Metropolitan Chicago, Illinois.

Aero Distributing Co. Col. map.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.

1:77,400. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map.

Chicago and the metropolitan area.

Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &

Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 18Jun70; tion. F51376.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO.
Chicago-Northern Indiana, standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune.
Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Inset showing Chicago community boundaries. NM: new cartographic detail. © Chicago Tribune Co.; 27Aug70; F51412.

Marketing map, Chicago north/northwest. 2 maps (part col.) Scale not given. Company location indicated by number on 1st map, with index by zip code, 1 v. Employment size indicated by color code on 2d map. NM: additons. © B. J. Coil; 14Sep70; F51779.

Ten/plus, a sales territory map for the office industry. [Chicago] May 18, 1970. Scale 1/2 mile = 1 3/4". © B. J. Coil; 18May70; F51226.

Ten/plus, Chicago central. June 1, 1970. Map. Scale not given. Signed. © B. J. Coil; 1Jun70; F51241. Marketing map, Chicago north/north-

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Chicago; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:42,000; 1" =
about 0.66 miles. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Inset:
Downtown Chicago, 1:20,000; 1" =
about 0.32 miles. Indexes. On
sheet with Chicago and vicinity,
1:184,000; 1" = about 2.9 miles.
Fold ti. Chicago and vicinity wide 1:164,500; 1" = about 2.9 miles. Fold. ti.: Chicago and vicinity with expressways directory. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F48056. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170;

JOBOUL PUB. CO., INC.

Pocket directory of Chicago. 80 p.
Cover ti.: Street guide, Chicago.

NM: revision & addition. © Joboul
Pub. Co., Inc.; 31Aug70; F51791.

NM: revision & addition. © Joboul Pub. Co., Inc.; 31Aug70; F51791.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Downtown Chicago on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, 1" = approx. 4 miles, & Chicago house number map. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Chicago Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51726.

Chicago street map; northern section, southern section. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 2 insets. On sheet with Chicago house number map. (In Chicago street guide and transportation directory. Mounted on p.3 of cover) NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Jun70; Al64696.

Downtown Chicago, featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51727.

Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" = ap-

© Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51727.
Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Mileage log. Inset: Springfield. Index on verso with Metropolitan Chicago, ca. 1:250,000, & 5 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51106.
Metropolitan Chicago. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. (On verso of Illinois. Scale 1" = approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51105.

Chicago - Environs

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. Chicago-Northern Indiana, standard hicago-Northern Indiana, standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune.

Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Inset showing Chicago community boundaries. NM: new cartographic detail. © Chicago Tribune Co.; 27Aug70; F51412.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Chicago; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:42,000; 1" =
about 0.66 miles. Prepared for
Humble 0il & Refining Co. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Inset:
Downtown Chicago, 1:20,000; 1" =
about 0.32 miles. Indexes. On
sheet with Chicago and vicinity,
1:184,000; 1" = about 2.9 miles.
Fold. ti.: Chicago and vicinity with
expressways directory. Appl. states
prev. reg. 1968, F48056. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170;
F51583.

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

China-Japanese domination in the Panna-Japanese domination in the Pacific world, 1905-1945. Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20461, H41) Scale 1:6,000,000. Inset: Dutch East Indies, 1:20,000,000. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 14Jul70 (in notice: 1969); F51613.

Disintegration of Manchu power, 1865-1905 [in China] Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20460, H40) Scale 1:6,000,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 14Jul70; F51612.

Expansion and decline of Manchu power, 1644-1864 [in China] Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20459, H39) Scale 1:6,000,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 14Ju179 (in notice: 1969); F51614.

Cincinnati

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Cincinnati. 1970-71 ed.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.

6 tenths of a mile. Inset: Greater Cincinnati airport, Boone County, Ky. Index on verso with Cincinnati and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles. Fold. ti.: Cincinnati, Northern Kentucky. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Nov70; F51670.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CINCINNATI.

Downtown area map of Gincinnati.

Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by letter & number. Inset showing sports stadium. Hamilton County, Ohio map on verso. NM: compilation.

© First National Bank of Cincinnati; 25Mav70: F51386. 25 May 70; F51386.

Cincinnati - Environs

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Cincinnati. 1973-71 ed
Col. map. Scale I" = approx.
6 tenths of a mile. Inset: Greater
Cincinnati airport, Boone County,
Ky. Index on verso with Cincinnati
and vicinity, I" = approx. 2 miles.
Fold. ti.: Cincinnati, Northern
Kentucky. © American Automobile 1970-71 ed. Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Nov70; F51670.

Clarkston, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. Lewiston [Idaho] -- Clarkston [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca.

1:28,500; l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Western Map Co.; 16Jun70;

Cleveland

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Cleveland and Cuyahoga County.
1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2/5 miles. Prepared in co-operation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 5Nov70; F51667.

F51667.
Northeastern Ohio. 1970-71 ed.
Cleveland Automobile Club. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to
Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125'.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 5Nov70 (in notice: 1971);
F51672.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Cleveland street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
2 insets. Fold. ti.: Cleveland
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar70; F51351.

Cleveland County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Shelby, Cleveland Co. and Kings Mountain, N.C. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.GJ-009-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; ca. 1:63,360 & ca. 1:13,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 300ct70; F51566.

Cleveland National Forest

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Anza-Borrego State Park, Cleveland National Forest [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.46) Scale ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Anza-Borrego ... Lake Cuyamaca, California. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Feb70; F51695.

Coachella Valley, Calif.

MASON, JERRY G.
Coachella Valley [Calif.] Map.
Scale ca. 1:650,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Jerry G.
Mason; 29Jun70; F51356.

Coeur d'Alene, Lake, Idaho

CHRONIC, R. W.

Lake Coeur d'Alene and St. Joe River [Idaho] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:122,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: additions.

© R. W. Chronic; 10May70; F51229.

Colonie, N.Y. - Environs

FISK, JAMES D.

Routes 5/7, suburbia [Colonie & Niskayuna, N.Y.] Jimapco. Map.

Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: A map of routes 5/7 suburbia, incl. Niskayuna & Colonie. NM: compilation.

© J. D. Fisk; llAug70; F51363.

Colorado

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring
guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1" = approx. 16.5 miles & 1" = approx. 17.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, pt/9665. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; lapr70; F51214.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
Rusty's historical map of narrow gauge country Colorado and New Mexico, U.S.A. Arvada, Colo.,
Rusty's Maps. Map. (Map no.6)
Scale ca. 1:350,000. © Russell
A. Morse, Jr.; 20Feb70; F51320.

STARK, WILLIAM JAMES.

I-70 recreation belt [middle Colorado]

Map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © William

James Stark & Walter H. Berry, Jr.

(in notice: William James Stark &

Walter H. Berry); 15Sep70; F51514.

Colorado Springs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Colorado Springs street map. Col.
map. Scale I" = approx. 0.65 mile.
Index. (On sheet with Denver
street map. Scale I" = approx.
0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70;
F51343.

Columbia

KAPP, KIT S.
Republica de Columbia, costa norte;
fondeaderos Golfo de Uraba, profundidades en pies por Capt. Kit
S. Kapp. 10 maps on 1 sheet.
Scales vary. Proyeccion de Mercator. © Kit S. Kapp; 20Dec65;
F51740.

Columbia, S.C.

MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Columbia, South Carolina and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Ju170; F51382.

Columbus County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Columbus County, North Carolina. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.FJ-Oll-B) Scale ca. 1:87,000. 6 insets. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Dec70; F51770.

Contra Costa County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Contra Costa County [Calif.] Col.
map. Scale l" = 2,2001. 3 insets.
NM: revisions & additions.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 22May70;
F51080.

Converse County, Wyo.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Campbell & Converse Counties, Wyo.] W-2 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Parkman sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; Jun70; F51303.

Powder River Basin [Converse County, Wyo.] W-13 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-13, N1/4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51302.

Cookeville, Tenn.

DAVIS, JAMES.
City of Cookeville, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Index
on verso with enlargement of downtown area. Fold. ti.: Map of
Cookeville, Tennessee. NM: new
cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis; 22May70;
F51283.

Corona, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Corona and vicinity street map, ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside. Corona city maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 28May70: F51423.

Costa Mesa, Calif.

D & L PUB. CO.
Costa Mesa [Calif.] city map, 1971.
Cartography by Geo. W. Hayes. Scale
not given. Index on verso. Appl.
authors: Patricia Wright Lung &
Charlie Lung. © D & L Pub. Co.;
280ct70; F51616.

Covina, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Official Covina [Calif.] street and vicinity maps. Covina Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:25,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index with schools indicated by symbol. East San Gabriel Valley map on verso with 2 Covina town center maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 30Jan70; F51425.

Cranberry Lake, N.Y.

NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVATION.

Cranberry Lake [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1-3) Scale 1:15,840.

Transverse Mercator projection.

© New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51361.

Crawford County, Ark.

FREEMAN, BOB.

Historic & little treasure map of
Crawford County, Arkansas. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM:
compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don
Thomas; lAug70; F51439.

Crawford County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

General atlas of Crawford County,
Missouri. 50 p. Appl. author:
Fred C. Shepherd. NM: corrected &
updated. © Shepherd Mapping Co.;
29Jun70; F51209.

Cross Lake, La.

JOHNSON, WOODROW M.
Cross Lake [La.] chart. Woody's
Cameraland. Map. Scale ca.
1:21,000. Index, with camps &
clubs indicated by number.
© Woodrow M. Johnson; lAug70;
F51413.

Crossville, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. ROPESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.

City of Crossville, Tennessee. Prepared by Massa Engineering. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Map of
Crossville, Tenn. Appl. author:
James Davis. NM: compilation.

© James Davis d.b.a. Professional
Map Publishers; 24Sep70; F51492.

Crowley, Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Lake Crowley [Calif.] area. Col.

map. (Kym's guide, no.20) Scale
ca. 1:63,360. Location map on
verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High
Sierra, Crowley Lake, Long Valley
... Convict Lake. NM: revisions.
© Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69;
F51479.

Cumberland County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Fayetteville, N.C., including Cumberland County, Fort Bragg... Spring Lake. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.GJ-004-B) Scale of Fayetteville map ca. 1:18,500, & county map ca. 1:90,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 15May70; F51570.

Custer County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Custer County, Oklahoma. Custer County
Abstract Co. Map. (County lease
and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 10Aug70; F51362.

Cuyahoga County, Ohio .

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Cleveland and Cuyahoga County.

1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 2/3 miles. Prepared in cooperation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 5Nov70;

EXECUTIVE ENTERPRISES, INC. Metropolitan Dade County. Florida street map guide. 1970/71 ed. 80 p. English & Spanish. © Exec-utive Enterprises, Inc.; 28Mar70; F51082.

Dale Hollow Reservoir, Celina, Tenn.

OLE: GUIDE PUBLICATIONS. Billy Westmoreland's fishing guide map for Dale Hollow Reservoir ... at Celina, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Bass bait chart. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole! Guide Publications; 11Sep70;

Dallas County, Tex.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Dallas and Dallas County [Tex.]
Chief cartographer, Sam E. Phifer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Inset: Downtown Dallas, ca. 1:23,400.
Index on verso. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Nov69;

NIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth
[Tex.] Regional Airport, including
Bedford ... Westlake. Col. map.
([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx.
0.67 miles. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Index on verso with Grapevine street map, 1" = approx. 900', & Tarrant and Dallas
Counties, Texas area map. Fold.
ti.: Area map, Grapevine ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. ford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: compilation. © Jay M. Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 13Ju170; F51533.

Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth [Tex.] Regional Airport, including Bedford ... Westlake. Col. map. ([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Index on verso with Grapevine street map, 1" = approx. 900', & Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas area map. Fold. ti.: Area map, Grapevine ... Bedford Appl. author: Jay Morris ford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: compilation. © Jay M. Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 13Jul70; F51533.

Dallas, Tex.

ARROW MAPS, INC.
Dallas, Tex. & vicinity. Map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale
ca. 1:54,000. Distributed by Ancorp
National Services, Inc. Indexes.
Cover ti.: Dallas and vicinity.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70;
E51364. tion. (

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Dallas and Dallas County [Tex.] chief cartographer, Sam E. Phifer.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Inset: Downtown Dallas, ca. 1:23,400.
Index on verso. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 7Nov69;

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Dallas, Fort Worth; 1971 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1;52,300; 1" = about 0.8 miles & 1:46,600; 1" = about 0.73 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes map of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1979, F49667. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Aug70 (in notice: 1969): F51577. notice: 1969); F51577.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Street map of Dallas [Tex.] Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.70 miles. Prepared for Phillips
Petroleum Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
Downtown Dallas. On sheet with
Dallas-Ft. Worth and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 4.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Dallas street and vicinity maps. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70: F51347.

Dallas, Tex. - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Dallas-Fort Worth and vicinity. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.2 miles.

(On sheet with Street map of Dallas, 1" = approx. 0.70 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.)

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70: F51348.

Dana Point, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC. RIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Chart of Dana Point, San Clemente,
Oceanside [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.48) Scale ca.
1:248,400. Inset of Oceanside Harbor. Dana Point Harbor, ca. 1:9,000,
& Oceanside small craft harbor, ca.
1:11,000, on verso. NM: revisions.
© Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69;
F51693.

Danbury, Conn. - Suburbs

BRIDGHAM, WILLIAM. The great Danbury [Conn. | State Fair souvenir map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. states 17 drawings prev. pub. © William Bridgham; 27Sep69; F51632.

Dane County, Wis.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconsin. Rev. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,200.

Distributed by Madison News Agency. Index. Dane County, Wisconsin, ca. 1:140.000, on verso with maps of central Madison & University of Wisconsin. Appl. authors: Elliot L.

Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. ⊗ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 8Jul70; F51519.

Danville, Illinois

ILLINOIS PRINT. CO.

Danville, Illinois and vicinity.

Map. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index.

NM: revisions & additions. © Illinois Printing Co.; 50ct70; F51515.

Davenport, Iowa

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of quad city area, Davenport [& Bettendorf, Iowa] Rock Island, Moline [Ill.] and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Apr70; F51569.

Davenport, Iowa - Environs

WELCH. W. H.
Radic 1580 KWNT, the Quint Cities
[Davenport, Iowa] Prepared by Market Data Associates. Col. map.
Scale not given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform. NM: revision. © W. H.
Welch; 27Jun66: F51701.

Death Valley National Monument

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. DEATH Valley National Monument. Col. map. (Map no.2354) Scale ca. 1:500,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index. Points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Guide to Death Valley. NM: compilation & additions. The Automobile Club of Southern California: loct70; Additions. C Automobile Clu Southern California; 10ct70;

Decatur, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC. [Decatur, Springfield and vicinity] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:23.500 & ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Springfield News Agency. Indexes. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compila-tion. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 10Jul70;

TWIN PUB. CO.

Decatur [III.] and metropolitan area.

Col. map. Scale not given. Indexes, with points of interest & industries indicated by number & letter.

Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.;

25 Sep70; F51643.

CLAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU
OF HIGHWAY PLANNING.
Delaware highways, 1970 official map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:222,500.
Index; points of interest indicated
by symbol. On sheet with Northern
New Castle County, ca. 1:128,000,
Atlantic Ocean area, Wilmington,
Dover & Delaware Counties maps.
Interstate highways in Delaware, Interstate highways in Delaware, on verso with mileage chart & map locating area. © Delaware State Highway Dept, Bureau of Highway Planning; 1May70; F51175.

Delta County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. JEOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Delta County, Michigan. Scale ca.

1:162,700. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Blue line print. NM:
revisions & corrections. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 31Aug70;

DENVER BUILDING OWNERS & MANAGERS ASSN. Land use map, Denver central business district. Spring 1970. Scale ca. 1:1,600. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Denver Building Owners & Managers Assn.; jAug70; F51278.

GLOBAL MAPPING ENTERPRISES, LTD.

Map of Denver, Colorado, including detailed map of Boulder. Sam E. Phifer, chief cartographer. Champion Map Corp. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-001-A) Scale ca. 1:36,000.

4 insets. NM: compilation.

© Global Mapping Enterprises, Ltd.; 23Mar70: F51135. 23Mar70; F51135

Investor's guide to Denver area real estate, landowner's index, 1969-1970 ed. 1 v. Scale 1" = 4,000'. Indexes. S Midcontinent Map Co.;

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Denver street map. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Denver. On sheet with
Pueblo street map, 1" = approx.
0.75 mile & Colorado Springs street
map, 1" = approx. 0.65 mile. Fold.
ti.: Denver Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 15Mar70; F51342.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Des Moines street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Divi-sion, American Oil Co. Index on verso with 3 urban area maps in-cluding Ames street map, 1" = ap-prox. 0.55 miles. Fold. ti.: Des Moines. NM: correction & revi-sion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6May69; F51120.

Detroit

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Detroit and southeastern Michigan.

1970-71 ed. Automobile Club of
Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile
& 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51473.

Detroit, northeast suburbs and Macomb
County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 of a mile.
Prepared in cooperation with Auto
Club of Michigan. Index on verso
with Detroit's freeways, Metropolitan Beach & 2 urban area maps.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 60ct70; F51495.

Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland

Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile. Prepared in co-operation with the Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51472.

Detroit, southern suburbs. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.7 of a mile. Prepared in cooper-ation with Auto Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Detroit area map & 7 interchange maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 60ct70; F51494.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Detroit street map. Col. map. Scale

l" = approx. 0.73 miles. Prepared

for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets.

Fold. ti.: Detroit Tourgide map.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51329.

Dewey County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS Dewey County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 1Dec70; F51705.

Dominican Republic

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Republica Dominicana. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. English & Spanish. Index & mileage chart.

On verso: Santo Domingo, 1 cm. = 270 metros. & Santiago. NM: cor-RAND MCNALLY & CO. 279 metros, & Santiago. NM: corection & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Dec68; F51250.

Dover, N.H.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Dover, Rochester, Somersworth, Durham, including the University of New Hampshire. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,500. Distributed by Dover News, Inc. Indexes. Inset: Campus map, University of New Hampshire. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T, Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Jul70; F51484.

Dublin, Ga.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

Map of Dublin, Georgia. Col. map.

Scale ca. 1:16,500. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Compliments of Graves & Kellam Co. Index, with schools indicated by number. On verso: Laurens County,
Georgia, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.:
Map of Dublin and Laurens County,

Georgia. Appl. states opyright not claimed on Laurens County map. Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70;

Durham, N.H.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Dover, Rochester, Somersworth, Durham, including the University of New Hampshire. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,500. Distributed by Dover News, Inc. Indexes. Inset: Campus map, University of New Hampshire. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Jul70; F51484.

Dutch East Indies

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. China-Japanese domination in the Pacific world, 1905-1945. Flemmings Verlag. Col. map. (Map 20461, H41) Scale 1:6,000,000. Inset: Dutch East Indies, 1:20,000,000. NM: compilation & translation. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 14Ju170 (in notice: 1969); F51613.

Dutchess County, N.Y.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L.

Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexes. 17
insets. Map of city and town of
Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:31,000,
on verso. Cover ti.: Dutchess
County atlas. NM: revisions & additions. © City Street Directory,
Inc.; 10Nov69 (in notice: 1968);
F51245.

Duval County, Fla.

Map of Jacksonville and Duval County, Florida, including Atlantic Beach ... airport. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:35,000 & ca. 1:165,000. 2 insets. NM: compila-tion. © Champion Map Corp.; 1May70;

NEFF, H. POPE.
Map of Duval County, Florida, 1967
Council district lines. Scale ca.
1:63,500. Slue line print.
D H. Pope Neff; lJant(); F51780.

E

HAMMOND, INC. Earth and space. 192 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 8Sep70; A176787.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Allentown, Bethlehem and
Easton, Pa. and vicinity.
J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:25,300. Index. Inset. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
14Ju170; F51384.

Elkhart, Ind.

NIN PUB. CO.

Map of Elkhart [Ind.] and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale not given. Indexes, with points of interest & schools indicated by letter & number. Inset: Goshen. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation.

© Twin Pub. Co.; 6Nov70; F51646.

Ellis County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. RIAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Ellis County, Oklahoma. Ellis County
Abstract Co. Map. (County lease
and ownership maps) Scale not
given. Blue line print. Appl.
author: James Jordan Trotter. NM:
additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 190ct70; F51552.

Elmore County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Elmore County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.
© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70;

Ensenada, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Issued by Automobile Club of Southactions a California State
Automobile Assn. Indexes. On sheet
with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000 & Mexicali, ca.
1:48,000. NM: new compilation,
additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70;

Erie County, Pa.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map, Erie [Pa.] & vicinity, including
Erie County & Presque Isle. 2 maps
(part col.) on 1 sheet. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale of Erie map
ca. 1:21,100; scale of county map
not given. Distributed by Lakeport
Distributors, Inc. Indexes. Appl.
authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank
T. Meyerhoff. NN: revisions.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 7Jul70; F51488.

Erie, Pa.

ARROW MAPS, INC.
Map, Erie [Pa.] & vicinity, including
Erie County & Presque Isle. 2 maps
(part col.) on 1 sheet. (Official
Arrow city man) Scale of Erie map
ca. 1:21,100; scale of county map
not given. Distributed by Lakeport
Distributors, Inc. Indexes. Appl.
authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank
T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 7Ju170; F51488.

Esmeralda County, Nev.

Esmeralda County, Nev.

NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

General highway map, Esmeralda County,
Nevada, 1970; culture & road types
as of Dec. 31, 1969. (General highway map, 5) Scale ca. 1:130,000.

Transverse Mercator projection,
Mount Diablo base & meridian.
Sheet 2. 2 insets. Appl. states
prev. pub. 1955. © State of Nevada,
Dept. of Highways; 210ct70; F51739.

General highway map, Esmeralda County,
Nevada, 1970; culture & road types
as of Dec. 31, 1969. Prepared by
Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning
Survey Division, in cooperation with
U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. (General
highway map, 5) Scale ca. 1:130,000.
Transverse Mercator projection,
Mount Diablo base & meridian.
Sheet 1. 2 insets. Appl. states
prev. pub. 1955. © State of Nevada,
Dept. of Highways; 210ct70; F51738.

Eufaula, Lake, Ala.

OLE' GUIDE PUBLICATIONS. Don Simms' fishing guide map for Lake Eufaula ... at Eufaula, Alabama. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Bass bait chart. Bass channel hot spots indicated by number. Inset showing enlarged portion of lake. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole! Guide Publications; 196et70; Al91414.

Eufaula, Lake, Okla.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Eufaula [Okla.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:125,000. Points of interest
indicated by number & symbol. Inset locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 23Apr70; F51070.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Eugene & Springfield, Oregon.
Citizens Bank. Col. map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000.
Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Springfield, Oregon. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow
Maps, Inc.; 6Jul70; F51374.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Eugene, Springfield, Salem [Or.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Eugene-Springfield map ca. 1:41,500;
Salem map ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil
Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. On
sheet with map of Oregon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 26Mar70; F51419.

Europe

HERCULES, C. DE JEAN. Originatio. [Eurasia] Map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. Crusades indicated by letter. © C. De Jean Hercules a.k.a. Hercules; 24Nov70; A203009.

ASON, JERRY G.
Alpine countries [including Switzer-land, Austria & adjacent countries]
Map. Scale ca. 1:4,000,000. NM:
compilation. © Jerry G. Mason;
8Aug70; F51442.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

Eurasia panorama [with northwest Africa] Col. map. ([Map] no.EP 23)

Scale not given. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 30Sep70; F51777.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Road atlas of Europe. Road atlas of Europe. Prepared by Rand McNally, G.M.B.H. Stuttgart, W. Germany. 96 p. NM: revision & addition. © Rand McNally & Co.; 16Feb70; AF31064.

Europe - Northern

OY VALITUT PALAT - READER'S DIGEST, A.B.

A.B.

Koko perheen autokirja (Det bastas bilbok) [Northern Europe] Helsinki, Finland. 484 p. NM: translation & adaptation. © Oy Valitut Palat - Reader's Digest, A.B.; 27Apr70; AFO-62477.

Evansville, Ind.

HAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Evansville, Indiana, including a detailed inset of Vandenburgh County. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order no.GJ-006-B) Scale ca. 1:183,000; county inset ca.

1:85,500. Indexes. NM: compila-tion. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Jun70; F51183.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Evansville [Ind.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.42 miles.
Prepared for Standard Oil Division,
American Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. 2 insets.
Fold. ti.: Evansville. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 5Aug68; F51254.

Everett, Wash.

TOURMAP CO. OURMAP CO.
Everett, Marysville, and Mikilteo
[Wash.] Tourmap. 1970. Signed:
D. & M. Ingalls. Col. map. Scale
not given. Oriented with north to
the lower left. Presented by
Everett Opera Guild. On verso:
Marysville. Appl. author: Marjorie
D. Ingalls. Appl. states prev.
reg. 20Apr67, F44961 & 30Jul69,
F49713. © Marjorie D. Ingalls
d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 8Jun67 (in
notice: 1967, 1968, 1969, 1970);
F51167.

ESTERN MAP CO.

Everett and southwest Snohomish County [Wash.] street maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile.

Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe. 2 urban area maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51418.

Fairbanks, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Juneau, Ketchikan, Fairbanks [Alaska]
city maps. 5 maps on 1 sheet.
Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile.
Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes map of
Alaska. NM: additions & revisions.
© Western Map Co.; 31Mar70; F51429.

Fairfield County, Conn.

Indexed street maps of the Greater ndexed street maps of the Greater Danbury area including Brookfield, Bethel, Redding, New Fairfield & Ridgefield, Connecticut. 5 maps on 1 sheet. (Mail-A-Map) Scale not given. Prepared for the Danbury Chamber of Commerce & Greater Danbury Board of Realtors. Compliments of Emil J. Morey Associates. Inc. Printed on both sides of sheet. Locator map: Western gateway to New England. NM: additions.
© J. W. Cooley; 30Jun70; F51357.

Fayette County, Ky.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Lexington, Kentucky, and vicinity. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.0J-009-B) Scale ca. 1:15,000. Indexes. Inset: Kayette County, Kentucky and portions of surrounding counties, ca. 1:133,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Nov70; F51772.

Fayetteville, N.C.

IAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Fayetteville, N.C., including Cumberland County, Fort Bragg...

Spring Lake. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on

l sheet. (Map no.GJ-004-B) Scale of Fayetteville map ca. 1:18,500, & county map ca. 1:90,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 15May70; F51570.

ATIONAL SURVEY.

Fitchburg-Leominster [Mass.] Greater
Fitchburg Chamber of Commerce. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Indexes.
Map of Gardner, ca. 1:16,000, in
margin. Map of Ashburnam ... Westminster, ca. 1:63,360, on verso with
Montachusett Region. Fold. ti.:
Map and visitors guide to north central Massachusetts (the Montachusett
area) including maps of Fitchburg
... Westminster. Appl. author: NATIONAL SURVEY. ... Westminster. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compila-tion. © National Survey; 25Jun70;

SENNINGER, EARL JOSEPH, JR.
Atlas of Michigan. 3d ed. Flint,
Mich., Flint Geographical Press.
103 p. Scale of most maps ca.
1:3,200,000. © Earl Joseph
Senninger, Jr.; 9Apr70; Al94816.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1970 posting pages in Flint [Mich.]
& environs atlas. Mar. 27, 1970.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 27Mar70; F51524.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Florida and West Indies. Fall 1970
ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Recto:
[Map of Florida] 1" = approx.
19 miles. Verso: Recreation in
Florida. --West Indies. Includes
Florida index & mileage chart &
12 insets. ② American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 1500070; F51669.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Florida west coast, Ocala to Everglades; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:497,000; 1" = approx. 8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Oriented with north to the upper right. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index. West Coast Springs map in margin. 3 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Florida west coast, St. Petersburg, Tampa. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47718. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Jun70; F51221.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NMD MCNALLY & CO.
Florida. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:725,000. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Prepared for Gulf
Oil Corp. Index, fishing & wild
life charts. Mileage table on verso with Florida, western section,
Southeastern United States & Tourgide vacation map. MM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51332.

Folsom Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Folsom Lake [Calif.] state recreation area. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.59) Scale ca. 1:50,000. Inset: Location map. Fold. ti.: Map of Folsom Lake, Lake Natoma, Sacramento-Placer-El Dorado Counties, California. NM: compilation. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Aug70; F51685.

Fort Edward, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D.
Hudson Falls -- Fort Edward [N.Y.]
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Oriented with north to the upper
right. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Hudson Falls and Fort Edward incl.
... Warren County Airport. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk;
210ct70; F51561.

Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauderdale area. 1970-71 ed. 2 col.
maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx.
3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile.
Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami
Beach, Fort Lauderdale area.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 20Nov70; F51665.

ALLEN COUNTY-FORT WAYNE HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

Map of the city of Fort Wayne,
Indiana, 1914. East portion showing extent of flooding, West portion showing extent of flooding.
Col. map. Scale not given.
Frinted on both sides of sheet.
Inset of proposed Trier Ditch cutoff. Allen County on inside cover.
© Ellen County-Fort Wayne Historical Society; 23Jun70; F51176.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Fort Wayne [Ind.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.48 miles.
Prepared for Standard Oil Division,
American Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. Inset:
Fort Wayne and vicinity. Fold. ti.:
Fort Wayne. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5 Aug 68; F51255.

Fort Worth, Tex.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Dallas, Fort Worth; 1971 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:52,000; 1" = about 0.8 miles & 1:46,600; 1" = about 0.75 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes map of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F49667. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Aug70 (in notice: 1969); F51577.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NND MCNALLY & CO.
Fort Worth [Tex.] street map. C
map. Scale 1" = approx, 0.67
miles. Prepared for Texas Oil
Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Fort Worth. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; revision. © Ran 16Apr69; F51104.

Fort Worth, Tex. - Environs

AND MCNALLY & CO.

Dallas-Fort Worth and vicinity. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.2 miles.
(On sheet with Street map of Dallas, 1" = approx. 0.70 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.)

MM: correction & revision. © Rand RAND MCNALLY & CO. NM: correction & revision. © R McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51348.

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY. Finistere; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. ([Map no.]29) Echelle: 1:200,000. Inset: Ile d'Ouessant. Appl. au-

thor: Max Andre Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & additions. © Blondel La Rougery; 30Mar70; FF0-314.

France. Paris. Col. map. Echelle au 1:2,000,000. Appl. author: Max André Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & additions. © Blondel La Rougery; 12Jun70; FF0-313.

SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A.
Cent itineraires pour vos loisirs.
[France] Cartographie originale
de Selection du Reader's Digest.
lst ed. Paris. 251 p. (Autoguid
selection-Dunlop) © Selection du
Reader's Digest, S.A.; 24Apr70;
AFO-62596.

Franks Tract Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC. Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake [Calif.] business directory -- rec-[Calli.] business directory -- recreational map. Chart & map prepared by Kym's Guide. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Inset: Directions to Bethel Island and Franks Tract Lake. Area map on verso. NM: compilation & revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; 75,1602

Fresno, Calif.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Fresno [Calif.] street map. Northern section; southern section.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.43 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with national parks regional map.

Fold. ti.: Fresno city map. NM: Fold. ti.: Fresno city map. No correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Apr69; F51119.

Gallatin, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. City of Gallatin, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:16,500. Inset:
Proposed annexation, Nashville Pike
area, ca. 1:45,000. Index on verso. area, ca. 1:45,000. Index on verso Fold. ti.: Map of Gallatin, Tenn. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 24Aug70; F51633.

Galveston, Tex.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. MND MCMALLY & CO.

Houston, Galveston area. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 4.1 miles. Index. (Inset on Houston street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision. @ Rand Mc Nally & Co.; 30Jan70; F51122.

Gardner, Mass.

NATIONAL SURVEY.

ATIONAL SURVEY.

Fitchburg-Leominster [Mass.] Greater
Fitchburg Chamber of Commerce. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Indexes.
Map of Gardner, ca. 1:16,000, in
margin. Map of Ashburnam... Westminster, ca. 1:63,360, on verso with
Montachusett Region. Fold. ti.:
Map and visitors guide to north central Massachusetts (the Montachusett
area) including maps of Fitchburg
... Westminster. Appl. author:
Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 25Jun70;
F51401. F51401.

Garfield County, Mont.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51316.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51317.

Garfield County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Garfield County, Oklahoma. J. D. Minton Agency. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 23Sep70; F51491.

Garrett County, Md.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.

Garrett County, Maryland. Prepared
by Maryland State Roads Commission,
Division of Planning in cooperation
with U.S. Dept. of Transportation,
Bureau of Public Roads. 1968;
roads correct to Jan. 1, 1970.
Col. map. (General.highway map,
12) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert
conformal conic projection. 6 insets. © Maryland State Roads Commission; 5Mar70; F51462.

Gary, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Downtown
Chicago on verso with Gary-HammondMichigan City region, 1" = approx.
4 miles, & Chicago house number map.
Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Chicago
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
20Mar70; F51726.

Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.] region. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 4 miles. Index. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51728.

Gary, Ind. - Environs

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Gary [Ind.] and other Calumet [III.]
areas. Map. Scale ca 1:24,500.
Indexes. NM: revision & addition.
© Fred F. Johnson; 15Dec68; F51238.

Garza-Little Elm Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.

Garza-Little Elm Reservoir [Tex.]

Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:54,000.

Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area.

Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D.

Associates, Inc.; 3Jul70; F51243.

Gas City, Ind.

TWIN PUB. CO.
[Marion, Gas City, Jonesboro, Ind.]
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000.

Indexes, with points of interest, schools & industries indicated by letter & number. Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.; 210ct70; F51645.

Gem County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Gem County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:106,000. Indexed. NM: additions * revisions.
© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51627.

Genoa City, Wis.

WEISNER STUDIO.

Genoa City, Walworth County, Wisconsin. Checked to May 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:8,000. Index. © Louis W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio; 18Ju170; F51606.

Georgia

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Main routes between the North and the South in the Eastern United States. On verso: North Carolina, South Carolina, 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina 1970 Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; F51123.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" -

15Jan70; F51123.

Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index & mileage log on verso with Atlanta and vicinity, ca. 1:125,000, & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Georgia with Atlanta and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51153.

WELCH, W. H.

WGRI, pleasant sounds for 1410 Music
Street, Griffin, Georgia. Prepared
by Market Data Associates. Col.

map. Scale not given. NM: revisions. © W. H. Welch; 27 Aug66;

Georgia. Medical College. See Medical College of Georgia, Augusta.

Cettysburg, Pa.

COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

AUTO TAPE TOURS DIVISION.

The battle of Gettysburg [Pa.] Colmap. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. NM: additions & revisions. © CCI, Auto Tape Tours Division; 20May70; F51735.

Glens Falls, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D.

Glens Falls and Suburbia [N.Y.]

Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:2',').

Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of Glens Falls ... Glen Lake. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D.

Fisk; 22Sep70: F51508.

Golden Gate Park, San Francisco

NORTH AMERICAN MAPS.
Golden Gate Park, San Francisco,
California. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:14,000. On verso: locator map.
Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM:
additions & revisions. © North
American Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 19Jun70;
F51281.

Goldsboro, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Goldsboro, N.C., with insets of Fremont, Mt. Olive and Wayne Co.

J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of city map ca. 1:15,600; scale of county map ca. 1:64,000. Goldsboro index. 4 insets. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 30Jul70: F51380.

Coleta, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Santa Barbara [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:34,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Schools indicated by symbol. Carpinteria, ca. 1:34,000, in margin. Index on verso with Downtown Santa Barbara, ca. 1:16,300. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51422.

Gooding County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Gooding County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:110,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51626.

Grady County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Grady County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions & additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 15Jul70; F51212.

Grand Canyon National Park

GRAND CANYON (ARIZ.) NATURAL HISTORY ASSN.

Preliminary geologic map of the Grand Canyon and vicinity, Arizona; 1969.

Western and central sections by John H. Maxson; geologic cartography by Melvin R. Hennerman. Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; contour interval 40' & 80'. Index map. © Grand Canyon Natural History Assn.; 21May70; F51522.

Grapevine, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth

[Tex.] Regional Airport, including
Bedford .. Westlake. Col. map.

([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx.

0.67 miles. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Index on verso with Grapevine street map. 1" = approx. 900', & Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas area map. Fold.

ti.: Area map, Grapevine ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris
Wilson. NM: compilation. © Jay M.
Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.: 13Ju170; F51533.

Great Falls, Mont.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Great Falls [Mont.] and vicinity
street map. Scale ca. 1:26,300;
l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared
for Union Oil Co. of California.
Schools indicated by symbol. Index
on verso. Fold. ti.: Great Falls
city map. NM: additions & revisions.
© Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51452.

Greenville County, S.C.

ARROW MAPS, INC.
Map of Greenville & vicinity, South
Carolina. Col. map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,400.

Distributed by Palmetto News Co. Index. Map of Greenville County, ca. 1:80,000 on verso. Cover ti.: Greater Greenville, including Greenville County. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 10Ju170; F51372.

Greenville, S.C.

RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Greenville & vicinity, South
Carolina. Col. map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,400.
Distributed by Palmetto News Co.
Index. Map of Greenville County,
ca. 1:80,000 on verso. Cover ti:
Greater Greenville, including Greenville County. Appl. authors: Elliot
L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
10Jul70: F51372. ARROW MAPS, INC. 10Ju170; F51372.

Greenwood County, S.C.

CHAMPTON MAP CORP. High pressure gas pipe lines [S.C.] Feb. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Oriented with north to 1:63,560. Oriented with north to the upper left. Prepared for Commission of Public Works. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 15May70; F51273.

Gulf of San Clemente. See San Clemente,

Hammond, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Downtown
Chicago on verso with Gary-HammondMichigan City region, 1" = approx.
4 miles, & Chicago house number map.
Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Chicago
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
200mary 0. F51726. 20Mar70; F51726.

20Mary0; F51/20.

Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
region. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. Index. (On verso of Chicago and vicinity. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mary0; F51/28.

Harding County, S.D.

CORNELL, CARL M. Harding County, South Dakota. Map. Scale not given. NM: revision. © Carl M. Cornell; 10Dec70; F51792. Map.

Harker Heights, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Killeen, Texas. 5th ed. Prepared by
Greater Killeen Chamber of Commerce
& City of Killeen. Col. map. (Map
no.14400) Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left.
Indexes. Downtown Killeen, 1" =
500', & Harker Reights, 3" = 1 mile,
on verso with Killeen vicinity map.
Fold. ti. Shop Greater Killeen. Fold. ti.: Shop Greater Killeen first. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Jay Morris Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 22Sep70; F51597.

Harper County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS Harper County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print.

Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 13 Aug70;

Harrisburg, Pa.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Harrisburg, Pa., and vicinity.
J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.GJ-011-A) Scale ca. 1:24,000.
Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 2Dec70; F51773.

ZOMAR MAP ENTERPRISES.

Mapa panoramico de la Habana de ayer
[Cuba] Map. Scale not given.

Oriented with north to the lower right. Based on a map of the Instituto Cubano del Turismo. Appl. author: Domingo Z. Alfonso. © Zomar Map Enterprises; 2Nov70; F51640.

Havasu, Lake

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Lake Havasu. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.2)
Scale ca. 1:65,000. 3 insets.
Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River,
Lake Havasu, California, Arizona.
NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51545.

Map of the Colorado River, Parker ap of the Colorado River, Parker area [Ariz.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.25) Scale ca. 1:65,000. 3 insets. Fold. ti: Map of Colorado River ... California, Arizona. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 6Feb70; F51550.

Haywood County, N.C.

TAYLOR, JOHN W.
Map of Haywood County, North Carolina. ap of Haywood County, North Carolina. 1969. Compiled & drawn from authentic federal, state & county date by John W. Taylor. Scale ca. 1:95,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Haywood County, Waynesville, North Carolina. © John W. Taylor; 21Nov69; F51478.

Houston, Tex.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Houston, Galveston area. Col. map. Scale 1 = approx. 4.1 miles. In dex. (Inset on Houston street
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan70; F51122.

Houston street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 2 insets include Houston,
Galveston area, 1" = approx. 4.1
miles. Fold. ti.: Houston Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
30Jim70; F51121.

Hudson County, N.J.

NEW JERSEY MAP CO.

EW JERSEY MAP CO.

Street map of North Bergen, Guttenberg, West New York, Union City, Weehawken in north Hudson County [N.J.] Col. map. Scale ca.

1:10,000. Indexes on verso with Map of the town of Secaucus, ca.

1:8,600 & Map of the city of Hoboken, ca. 1:8,700. Cover ti.:

Street map of north Hudson County with index. © New Jersey Map Co.;

16,1070: F31403. with index. © N 16Jun70; F51403.

Hudson Falls, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D.
Hudson Falls -- Fort Edward [N.Y.]
Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500.
Oriented with north to the upper
right. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Hudson Falls and Fort Edward incl.
... Warren County Airport. NM: compilation & additions. © J. D. Fisk;
210ct70; F51561.

Hunterdon County, N.J.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Road map of Hunterdon County, New
Road map. Scale oad map of Hunterdon County, New Jersey. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:90,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Hunterdon County, New Jersey showing principal highway routes. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41647.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 31Ju170; F51580.

Idaho

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,761,000; 1" = approx. 28 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of Idaho,
Montana and Wyoming. Indexes on
verso with 3 national park maps, 1
national monument map, 4 recreation
area maps & 9 urban area maps.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1969,
F50164. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc.; 10Apr70; F51218.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Idaho. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 21.3 miles. Prepared
for Texaco. Index. 5 urban area
maps & 2 national park maps on
verso with mileage table. © H. M. map. Scare Prepared verso with mileage table. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 24Apr70; F51205.

AND MCNALLY & CO.
Idaho. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 24 miles. Prepared for
Phillips Petroleum Co. Index &
mileage log. 2 insets. On verso
Montana, 1" = approx. 25.6 miles.
Fold. ti.: Idaho, Montana. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51140. RAND MCNALLY & CO.

SMITH, F. E.
[Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.1) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles
NM: additions & revisions.
© F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51259. [Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.5) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles. NM: additions & revisions. © F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51260. [Idaho] Col. map. (Smitty maps, area no.6) Scale 1 1/4" = 6 miles. NM: additions & revisions. © F. E. Smith; 27May70; F51261.

Idyllwild, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Map of San Bernardino National Forest, ap of San Bernardino National Fores Idyllwild, Mt. San Jacinto State Park, ... California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.50) Scale ca. 1:83,000. NM: compilation % additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51697.

Illinois

APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES.
WZOE, Princeton, Illinois. Design
by Appalachian Advertising Associates. Col. map. Scale not given.

Illinois.-Con.

APPALACHIAN ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES.-Con.

WZOE, Princeton, Illinois.-Con.

Appl. author: W. H. Welch. Appl.

ti.: Coverage mapform: WZOE Radio,
Princeton, Illinois. NM: revisions. © Appalachian a.a.d.o. App
palachian Advertising Associates,
solely owned by W. H. Welch;
3/ul63; F51476.

3Jul63; F51470.

GOUSHA.(H. M.) CO.

Illinois. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 15.5 miles. Prepared

for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:

St. Louis and vicinity. Chicago

and vicinity on verso with 4 urban

area maps & Central States mileage

chart. Fold. ti.: Illinois featur
ing Metropolitan and downtown Chicago ... Springfield. © H. M.

Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the

Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51194.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Illinois. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Mileage log. Inset: Springfield. Index on verso with Metropolitan Chicago, ca. 1:250,000, & 5 urban area maps.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51106.

Imperial County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Imperial County [Calif.] George W.
Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca.
1:276,000. Index. City of Brawley, ca. 1:17,500, on verso with
3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Imperial County and cities of El
Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma.
NM: compilation, additions.
© Automobile Club of Southern
California; 1May70; F51137.

Imperial National Wildlife Refuge

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Blythe

[Calif.]-Yuma [Ariz.] area. Col.

map. (Kym's guide, no.3) Scale

ca. 1:172,000. Inset. Fold. ti.:

Map of Colorado River, Blythe-Yuma,

Palo Verde. NM: additions & revi
sions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;

25Jun70; F51544.

Independence, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, Big Pine,
Independence [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.17) Scale ca.
1:155,000. 2 insets. Town of
Independence map on verso. NM:
additions & revisions. © Triumph
Press, Inc.; 9Sep69; F51656.

Indiana
GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Indiana. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index. Eastern
States mileage chart on verso with
6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.:
Indiana featuring Metropolitan and
downtown Indianapolis ... Terre
Haure. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.;
18Jun70; F51193.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.6 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index & mileage log on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, ca. Hammond-Michigan City region, Ci 1:200,000, Indianapolis, ca. 1:130,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © R McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51142.

Indianapolis

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Indianapolis and Marion
County, Indiana. Kenneth G.
Brown, chief cartographer. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Index.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; 18Jun70; F51276.

NAD MCNALLY & CO.
Indianapolis street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.62 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. 2 insets. Index on verso with Indianapolis and vicinity, l" = approx.
1.5 miles. Fold. ti.: Indianapolis
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
31Mar70; F51751.

Indianapolis - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Indianapolis and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles.
Index. (On verso of Indianapolis
street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.62 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70;

Inyo County, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, Big Pine,
Independence [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.17) Scale ca.
1:135,000. 2 insets. Town of
Independence map on verso. NM:
additions & revisions. © Triumph
Press, Inc.; 9Sep69; F51656.

Map of the High Sierra, Bishop, Owens River, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.18) Scale ca. 1:125,000. Map of Inyo National Forest area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51654.

Inyo National Forest, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Lone Pine and Mount Whitney area

[Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.16) Scale ca. 1:63,360. Map of Inyo National Forest, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High Sierra, Lone Pine, Olancha. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51658.

Map of the High Sierra, Bishop, Owens River, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.18) Scale ca. 1:125,000. Map of Inyo National Forest area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.: 3Sep70; F51654.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Irvine [Calif.] street guide. Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Oriented

with north to the upper left. Index
on verso with Freeway guide to
Irvine. Fold. ti.: Street guide for
Greater Irvine. NM: additions.

© Thomas Bros. Maps: 27Apr70;
F51649.

Isabella, Lake, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Kern County [Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:300,000.

Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes.

City of Bakersfield and vicinity, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recrea-

tion map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County. Lake Isabella and city of Bakersfield. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51603.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of Kern River, Lake Isabella,
Kernville, Wofford-Heights, Calif.
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.11)
Scale ca. 1:110,000. 2 insets.
NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51661.

Jacksonville, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Jacksonville and Duval County,
Florida, including Atlantic Beach
... airport. David J. Bennett,
chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on
l sheet. Scale ca. 1:35,000 & ca.
l:165,000. 2 insets. RM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 1May70;

FLORIDA PUB. CO.
Shopping centers and areas in Metropolitan Jacksonville.[Fla.] Col. map. Scale not given. Shopping centers & areas indicated by number. Beach area map in margin. NM: revision & addition. © Florida Pub. Co.; 26Dec69; F51687.

Jefferson County, Ky.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Louisville [Ky.] 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County
(Kentucky), 1:100,000; 1" = about
1.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville
and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F48293.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
5Jun70; F51586.

5Jun70; F51586.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Street map of Louisville [Ky.] and Jefferson County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

O.7 miles. Prepared for Louisville Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Jefferson County. 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, & Central Louisville, 1" = approx. 0.20 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville, Jefferson County and surrounding areas. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 3Jun70; F51188.

Jefferson County, Mo.

MILLS, BOYD C.

*Rock community fire protection district [Jefferson County, Mo.] Map Scale not given. Blue line print. Index. NM: revisions & additions.

© Boyd C. Mills; 13Aug70; F51489.

Jefferson County, Tex.

ARROW MAPS, INC. RROW MAPS, INC.
Map of Beaumont & vicinity, Texas.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:25,600. Distributed by Edwards
News Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Map of
Jefferson County, Texas, ca.
1:140,000, on verso with Map of Port
Arthur, including Nederland Groves,
Port Neches, Texas, ca. 1:30,000.
Cover ti.: Beaumont-Port Arthur. including ... Jefferson County.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Jul70; F51482.

Jerome County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Jerome County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. MM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70;

Joes Pond, Vt.

NATIONAL SURVEY. ATIONAL SURVEY.

Map of Joes Pond [Vt.] Scale 1" = approx. 775'. Index on verso.

Fold. ti.: Map of Joes Pond, West Danville, Vermont. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 23Jul70;

Joliet, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Joliet & vicinity, Illinois.
Joliet News Agency. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:19,500. Index. Inset: Joliet
downtown area. Map of Joliet area,
ca. 1:49,000 on verso with Map of
Will County. Fold. ti.: Map, Greater Joliet, including Shorewood ...
Lemont. Appl. authors: Elliot L.
Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM:
compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
6Jul70; F51371. 6Ju170; F51371.

Joliet, Ill. - Environs

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Joliet & vicinity, Illinois.
Joliet News Agency. Col. map.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:19,500. Index. Inset: Joliet
downtown area. Map of Joliet area,
ca. 1:49,000 on verso with Map of
Will County. Fold. ti.: Map, Greater Joliet, including Shorewood ...
Lemont. Appl. authors: Elliot L.
Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM:
compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
6Jul70; F51371.

WELCH, W. H.

WJRC Radio 1510, Joliet, Illinois.

Prepared by Market Data Associates.

Joliet Radio Corp. Map. Scale not given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform.

NM: revision. © W. H. Welch; given. Appl. ti. NM: revision. © 27Jun66; F51702.

Jonesboro, Ind.

[Marion, Gas City, Jonesboro, Ind.]
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000.
Indexes, with points of interest,
schools & industries indicated by David B. Fisher. NM: compilation. Twin Pub. Co.; 210ct70; F51645.

Josephine County, Or.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
Atlas of Josephine County, Oregon.
Nov. 1970. Metsker Maps. 52 l.
Scale of township maps 2" = 1 mile.
Blue line print. © Thomas Charles
Metsker; 2Nov70; F51648.

Joshua Tree, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Hi-Desert community street maps for
... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo
Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on
l sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corps Base. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.

June Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, June Lake
loop, Upper Owens [Calif.] Col.
map. (Kym's guide, no.21) Scale
ca. 1:120,000. Inset: June Mountain ski lift. NM: additions &
revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; revisions. © Tr 10Sep70; F51657.

Juneau, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO. Juneau, Ketchikan, Fairbanks [Alaska] city maps. 3 maps on 1 sheet. city maps. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes map of Alaska. NN: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 31Mar70; F51429.

Kansas

RICHARDS, HOMER A.
[Kansas map, State of Kansas]
Scale not given. Blue line print.
NM: compilation, duplication, overlay & revision. © Homer A.
Richards; 17Ju170; F51733.

WELCH, W. H.

KOFO, the radio voice for the heart of
eastern Kansas. Prepared by Market
Data Associates. Ottawa Broadcasting. Col. map. Scale not given.
NM: revisions. © W. H. Welch;
12Jun67; F51736.

Kansas City, Kan.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Kansas City, Kans.-Mo. street map.
Kansas City, Kans.-Mo. street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Kansas City, Mo. Fold. ti.: Kansas City, Kansas/Missouri Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51323.

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Street map of Greater Kansas City
[Mo.] Scale 1" = approx.
.80 miles. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.:
Greater Kansas City map and street
index. NM: compilation & additions. © Aerial Photography International. Inc.: 15Jan70; ternational, Inc.; 15Jan70;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Kansas City, Kans.-Mo. street map.

Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown
Kansas City, Mo. Fold. ti.: Kansas
City, Kansas/Missouri Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51323.

Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.3 miles. Prepared for Champlin. Index & mileage log on verso with Kansas City and vicinity, ca. 1:170,000, St. Louis and vicinity, ca. 1:190,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70: F51154. sion. © Rand Mc 28Feb70; F51154.

Kansas City, Mo. - Environs

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Street map of Greater Kansas City
[Mo.] Scale 1" = approx.
.80 miles. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.:
Greater Kansas City map and street
index. NM: compilation & additions. © Aerial Photography International, Inc.; 15Jan70;
F51231.

Kelso, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Olympia, Longview, Kelso [Wash.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Olympia map ca. 1:26,500; LongviewKelso map ca. 1:27,500; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. NM: schools indicated by symbol. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 20May70; F51427.

Kennewick, Wash.

ESTERN MAP CO.

Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes Washington map. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

Kent County, Del.

DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT.

General highway map, Kent County,
Delaware; 1963. Prepared by Delaware State Highway Dept., Bureau of
Highway Planning, in cooperation
with U.S. Dept. of Transportation,
Federal Highway Administration,
Bureau of Public Roads. Rev.
Apr. 1, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:21,300. Transverse Mercator projection. Sheet A. Key map in margin. © Delaware State Highway
Dept.; 1Ju170; F51450.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1970 posting pages in the Kent Co., Michigan, atlas. Dec. 5, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 5Dec69 (in notice: 1970); F51187.

NUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Kentucky, Tennessee. 1970 ed. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles.

Prepared for Chevron Oil Co. Indexes. 7 urban area maps & 1

national park map on verso with

Eastern States mileage chart.

Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee

road map. © H. M. Gousha Co., a

subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.;

5Jan70; F51208. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC CO. [Louisville Gas and Electric Company 400' base maps] 1 v. Scale 1" = 400'. © Louisville Gas & Electric Co.; 7Dec70; F51732.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. MND MCNALLY & CO.

Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles.

Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index

& mileage table. Inset: Great

Smoky Mountains National Park. On

verso: Alabama, 1 " = approx. verso: Alabama, 1 " = approx. 16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide

Kentucky.-Con.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
Kentucky, Tennessee.-Con.
map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;

Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles.
Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
3 insets. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51330.

Kern County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Gromobile Club of Southern California.

Kern County [Calif.] Col. map. (Map. no.2046) Scale ca. 1:300,000.

Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Asn. Indexes.

City of Bakersfield and vicinity, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Lake Isabella and city of Bakersfield. MM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California: 1Sep70: field. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70;

Kern River, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of Kern River, Lake Isabella,
Kernville, Wofford-Heights, Calif.
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.11)
Scale ca. 1:110,000. 2 insets.
NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51661.

Kernville, Calif. - Environs

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of Kern River, Lake Isabella,
Kernville, Wofford-Heights, Calif.
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.11)
Scale ca. 1:110,000. 2 insets.
NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Nov69; F51661.

Ketchikan, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO. Juneau, Ketchikan, Fairbanks [Alaska] city maps. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of Cali-fornia. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 31Mar70; F51429.

Killeen, Tex.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Killeen, Texas. 5th ed. Prepared by
Greater Killeen Chamber of Commerce
& City of Killeen. Col. map. (Map
no.14400) Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left.
Indexes. Downtown Killeen, 1" =
500', & Harker Heights, 3" = 1 mile,
on verso with Killeen vicinity map.
Fold. ti.: Shop Greater Killeen
first. Appl. author: Jay Morris
Wilson. © Jay Morris Wilson d.b.a.
Universal Map & Drafting Co.;
22Sep70; F51597. 22Sep70; F51597.

King County, Wash.

KING COUNTY, WASH. DEPT. OF PUBLIC King County, Washington. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 3 insets. Fold. ti.: Public road map, western part of King County, State of Washington. NM: additions. © King County Dept. of Public Works; 17Aug70; F51678.

Kingfisher County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. KLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Kingfisher County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter.
NM: additions. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 11Nov70;

Kings Canyon National Park

COOPER ENTERPRISES. Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Farks, California. By Jack H.
Moffett. 1970. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:200,000. Signed. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. NM: new
matter. © Robert L. Cooper d.b.a.
Cooper Enterprises; 1Jun70; F51446.

Kings Mountain, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Shelby, Cleveland Co. and Kings Mountain, N.C. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.GJ-009-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000; ca. 1:63,360 & ca. 1:13,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 300ct70; F51566.

Kingston, N.Y.

KINGSTON (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK.

Map of Greater Kingston [N.Y.] Prepared by Norman H. Luedtke. Rev.

July 7, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:40,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Map of Stone Ridge area, Town of Marbletown. 4 urban area maps & Main highways of Ulster County on verso. Fold. ti.: Street maps Greater Kingston, Ulster County,
N.Y. Appl. authors: Kingston N.Y. Appl. authors: Kingston Savings bank & CTA Public Relations, Inc. © Kingston Savings Bank; 6Nov70 (in notices: 1966 & 1970);

Knox County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO. #EPHERD MAPPING CO.
Atlas, Knox County, Missouri; 1970.
21 p. Sponsored by the Knox
County Court. Appl. author: Fred
C. Shepherd. NM: corrected & updated. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 22May70; F51181.

Knox County, Tenn.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Greater Knoxville, Tennessee.

David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale
ca. 1: 26,000. Indox. Portions
of Knox County in 3 insets. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Sep70: F51789.

Knoxville, Tenn.

KNOXVIIIe, Tenn.
CHAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Greater Knoxville, Tennessee.
David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.GJ-DO8-A) Scale
ca. 1: 26,000. Indox. Portions
of Knox County in 3 insets. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
18Sep70; F51789.

Lafayette, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. City of Lafayette, Tennessee. Map. Scale ca. 1:10,400. Pub. in cooper-ation with the City of Lafayette.

Points of interest indicated by letter. Index on verso. Fold. ti.:
Map of Lafayette, Tennessee. Appl.
author: James Davis. NM: new cartographic compilation & drawing.

© James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 20ct70; F51509.

Lake Almanor, Calif. See Almanor, Lake, Calif.

Lake Berryessa, Calif. See Berryessa, Lake, Calif.

Lake Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. See Coeur d'Alene, Lake,

Lake Crowley, Calif. See Crowley,
Lake, Calif.

Lake Eufaula, Ala. See Eufaula, Lake,

Lake Eufaula, Okla. See Eufaula, Lake, Okla.

Lake Geneva, Wis.

Lake Geneva and vicinity, Walworth
County, Wisconsin; June 1970. Map.
Scale ca. 1:11,000. Index. © Louis
W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio;
18Jul70; F51605.

Lake Havasu. See Havasu, Lake.

<u>Lake Isabella, Calif.</u> See <u>Isabella, Lake, Calif.</u>

Lake Marion, S.C. See Marion, Lake,

Lake Mead. See Mead. Lake.

Lake Meade, Pa. See Meade, Lake, Pa.

Lake Mohave. See Mohave, Lake.

Lake Monroe, Ind. See Monroe, Lake,

Lake Nasworthy, Tex. See Nasworthy, Lake, Tex.

Lake o' the Pines, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake o' the Pines [Tex.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:57,000. Points of interest
indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila
Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D.
Associates, Inc.; 24Jun70; F51247.

Lake Oahe, S.D. See Oahe, Lake, S.D.

Lake Placid, N.Y. See Placid, Lake, N.Y.

Lake Tahoe. See Tahoe, Lake.

Lake Tawakoni, Tex. See Tawakoni, Lake. Tex.

Lake Texoma, Okla. See Texoma, Lake,

Lake Texoma, Tex. See Texoma, Lake.

Lake Whitney, Tex. See Whitney, Lake,

Lake Winnipesaukee, N.H. Se Winnipesaukee, Lake, N.H.

Lakeland, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Polk County, Florida. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-012-B) Scale ca.

1:170,000. Indexes. On sheet with 6 urban area maps. On verso: Map of Lakeland and Winter Haven, Florida, and vicinity, ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation. compilation. © 18Nov70; F51767.

Las Vegas, Nev.

TERN MAP CO. as Vegas [Nev.] and vicinity street map. First National Bank of Nevada. Scale ca. 1:38,000; l index grid = 1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso with Lake Mead recreation area. Fold. ti.: City map, Las Vegas... Henderson. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 60ct70; F51529. WESTERN MAP CO.

Latimer County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Latimer County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter.
NM: revision. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 300ct70;

Laurens County, Ga.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

Map of Dublin, Georgia. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:16,500. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Compliments of Graves & Kellam Co. Index, with schools indicated by number. On verso: Laurens County,
Georgia, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.:
Map of Dublin and Laurens County,
Georgia. Appl. states copyright
not claimed on Laurens County map.

Dolph Map Co., Inc.: 1,10170: © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70;

Le Flore County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Le Flore County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale 1" = 4000'. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 30Nov70; F51706.

Leominster, Mass.

NATIONAL SURVEY.

Fitchburg-Leominster [Mass.] Greater
Fitchburg Chamber of Commerce. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Indexes.
Map of Gardner, ca. 1:16,000, in
margin. Map of Ashburnam ... Westminster, ca. 1:63,360, on verso with
Montachusett Region. Fold. ti.:
Map and visitors guide to north central Massachusetts (the Montachusett
area) including maps of Fitchburg
Westminster. Appl. author: ... Westminster. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compila-tion. © National Survey; 25Jun70; tion. (F51401.

Lewiston, Idaho

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Lewiston [Idaho] -- Clarkston [Wash.]
and vicinity street map. Scale ca.
1:28,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile.

Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Western Map Co.; 16Jun70; F51426.

Lexington, Ky.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Lexington, Kentucky, and vicinity. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief

cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-009-B) Scale ca. 1:15,000. Indexes. Inset: Kayette County, Kentucky and portions of surrounding counties, ca. 1:133,000. NM: com-pilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Nov70; F51772.

Libby, Mont.

NINNEMAN ENGINEERING.

LINNEMAN ENGINEERING.
Libby and vicinity, Lincoln County,
Montana. June 1970. Map. Scale
ca. 1:36,000. Appl. author: Jack
W. Ninneman. NM: revisions, compilation. © Ninneman Engineering;
23Jun70; F51133.

Lincoln County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

KLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Lincoln County, Oklahoma. Abstract
& Guaranty Co. Map. (County lease
and ownership maps) Scale not given.
given. Blue line print. Appl.
author: James Jordan Trotter. NM:
revisions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 12Aug70; F51378.

Little Rock, Ark.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Arkansas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 14.9 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. Little
Rock, North Little Rock, Arkansas,
1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso
with 7 urban area maps & Central
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51201.

Live Oak, Fla.

WELCH, W. H. WNER radio, Live Oak, Florida, covering all north central Florida. Prepared by Market Data Associates. Suwanee Broadcasting Co. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. ti.: Coverage mapform. NM: revision. © W. H. Welch; 8Apr67; F51690.

Livingston, N.J.

ARROW MAPS, Map of Livingston and vicinity, New Jersey. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:21,900. Com-pliments of Livingston National Bank Indexes. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 13Jul70; F51487.

Logan County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. KLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Logan County, Oklahoma. Jelsma Abstract Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given.
Blue line print. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision.
© James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma
Oil Maps; 12Nov70; F51642,

Lompoc, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Lompoc [Calif.] and vicinity. Map.
(Map no.2366) Scale ca. 1:54,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Index.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Lompoc.
NM: additions. © Automobile Club
of Southern California; lJun70;
F51408.

Lone Pine, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Lone Pine and Mount Whitney area
[Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.16) Scale ca. 1:63,360. Map of Inyo National Forest, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High Sierra, Lone Pine, Olancha. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51658.

Long Island

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Eastern Long Island. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. (On
sheet with Westchester County and Metropolitan New York City. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F51100.

TAPTEGS, F51100.

Eastern Long Island. Col. map.
Scale 1" represents approx. 2.7
miles. Mileage log. (On verso of
New York City and counties of Nassau, N.Y. ... Fairfield, Conn.
Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9
miles. Prepared for Texas Oil
Co.) Fold. ti.: Long Island, New
York City & metro area counties.
NM: new map material. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Sep69; F51257.

Eastern Long Island [N.Y.] Col. map.
Scale 1" represents approx. 2.7
miles. Index. (On verso of New
York City. Scale 1" represents
approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
31Mar70; F51747.

Longview, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Olympia, Longview, Kelso [Wash.] city maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Olympia map ca. 1:26,500; Longview-Kelso map ca. 1:27,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 20May70; F51427.

Lorain County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1970 posting pages in Lorain Co.,
Ohio, atlas. Jan. 1, 1970. 1 v.
(100seleaf) Scale of most township
maps 200' to 1". Appl. author:
Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio,
Inc.; 1Jan70; F51493.

Los Angeles

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Central area, Metropolitan Los
Angeles. Col. map. (Map no.1813)
Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California
& California State Automobile Assn.
Inset: Los Angeles civic center.
Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street
map of central area, Metropolitan
Los Angeles. NM: additions.
© Automobile Club of Southern California: ISENZO. F51602

© Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51602.

Los Angeles and vicinity. Col. map. (Map no.2324) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso with map of freeway system thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51599.

Los Angeles.-Con.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA.-Con.
Los Angeles points of interest. Col. os Angeles points of interest. Col. map. (Map no.2376) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes, with golf courses indicated by number & symbol. Inset: Los Angeles Civic Center. Fold. ti.: Cuide to Los Angeles points of interest. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct/0; F51542.

Metropolitan Los Angeles and Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity.

2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1235, 2319) Scale ca. 1:130,000 & ca. 1:140,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lAug70; Ft.1541.

F5.1541.

Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. Col. map. (Map no.2517)
Scale ca. 1:43,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California: LSep70: F51600. fornia; lSep70; F51600.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Map of Los Angeles area freeways and arterial system. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset. Los Angeles & vicinity, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and vicinity with special map of the freeways. NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club 100.460. tional Automobile Club; 19Aug69; F51235.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCMALLY & CO.

Los Angeles street map. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile.

Prepared for Culf Oil Ccrp.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

Index. Inset: Pacific Palisades.

On sheet with Los Angeles and vicinity, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles.

Fold. ti.: Los Angeles Tourgide

map. NM: correction & revision.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69;

F51252.

Los Angeles street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index.
On sheet with Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51753.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Los Angeles and vicinity freeway and artery map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Ju170; F51607.

Los Angeles and vicinity sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale
1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset:
Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500.
NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps;
10Jul70; F51608.

Southern California freeway and artery map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Ju170; F51610.

F51610.

Southern California sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Jul70; F51609.

Los Angeles County

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Los Angeles County popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 18Nov70; A204892.

Los Angeles - Environs

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:320,000.
Index. On verso: Freeway system
thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM:
additions & revisions. © Automobile
Club of Southern California; 1Jun70;

Follows. Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:325,000. Index. On verso: Freeway system thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Dec70; F51758.

Los Angeles and vicinity. Col. map (Map no.2324) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso with map of freeway system thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70;

Metropolitan Los Angeles and Freeway etropolitan Los Angeles and Freeway system, Los Angeles & vicinity. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1235, 2319) Scale ca. 1:130,000 & ca. 1:140,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & california State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70; F51541.

MCCANN, WILBUR.

CCANN, WILBUR.

Shopping center map of the Los Angeles five county area. 1970 ed.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:115,000.

Inset: Ventura County. Appl. states prev. rev. 14Feb66 as Shopping center map of the Los Angeles-Orange County regions. © Wilbur McCann; 27Apr70; F51237.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.

Map of Los Angeles area freeways and arterial system. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset. Los Angeles & vicinity, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and vicinity with special map of the freeways.

NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club; 19Aug69: F51335

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Los Angeles and vicinity. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. (On sheet with Los Angeles street map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 mile.

Prepared for Culf Oil Corp.) NM:

correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 19Feb69; F51253.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

HOMAS BROS. MAPS.

[Freeway and artery map with Southern California attractions; Los Angeles & vicinity] Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Gibraltar Savings & Loan Assn. Attractions indicated by number & Gibraltar offices by symbol. On verso: California, San Francisco to Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 29May70; F51078.

Los Angeles and vicinity freeway and artery map. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Ju170; F51607.

ditions. © Thom 10Jul70; F51607.

Los Angeles and vicinity sales and marketing map. Col. map. Scale l" = 2 miles. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Los Angeles, ca. 1:32,500. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Jul70; F51608.

[Freeway/airport map of Greater Los Angeles and Greater San Francisco] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Microman) Scale ca. 1:410,000 & ca. 1:477,000. Compliments of Continental Airlines. Mileage tables. NM: revisions. © Western Map Co.; 4Aug70; F51528.

Louisiana

CENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi;

1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col.

map. Scale 1:1,120,000; 1" = approx. 17.7 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble
Oil & Refining Co. Indexes with
points of interest indicated by number on verso with 11 urban area
maps & 1 national park map. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F48290.

© General Drafting Co.. Inc.: © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18May70; F51223.

COUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Louisiana. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Index.
New Orleans and vicinity, on verso with 5 urban area maps & Central States mileage chart. © H. M.
Cousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51204.

Louisville, Ky.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Louisville [Ky.] 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County
(Kentucky), 1:100,000; 1" = about
1.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville
and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F48293.
© General Drafting Co.. Inc.: © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5Jun70; F51586.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Street map of Louisville [Ky.] and Jefferson County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale !" = approx.

O.7 miles. Prepared for Louisville Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Jefferson County, !" = approx. 1.5 miles, & Central Louisville, !" = approx. 0.20 miles. Fold. ti.: Louisville, Jefferson County and surrounding areas. © H. M. Cousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 3Jun70; F51188.

Louisville, Ky. - Environs

JOHNSON, FRED F.
Louisville [Ky.] metropolitan area
wall map. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
Indexes. NM: revision & addition.
© Fred F. Johnson; 22Dec68; F51239.

Lucas County, Ohio

SAMBORN, STEKETEE, OTIS & EVANS.
Lucas County [Ohio] highway map, 1971.
County engineer, Bernard G. Kesting.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:70,000. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Principal traffic routes, streets & roads of Greater Toledo, Ohio, ca. 1:32,000.
Samborn, Steketee, Otis & Evans; 17sep70 (in notice: 1971); F51620.

McMinnville, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. City of McMinnville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,500. Index on verso. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 17Aug70; F51518.

Madison, Wis.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconsin. Rev. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,200. Distributed by Madison News Agency. Index. Dane County, Wisconsin, ca. 1:140.000, on verso with maps of central Madison & University of Wisconsin. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 8Ju170; F51519.

Mahoning County, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY. Mahoning County [Ohio] highway map; 1970. Compiled by Mosure-Fok Engineering Co., Ltd. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. City of Youngstown, ca. 1:19,300, on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 22Ju170; F51397.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: New Hampshire, Vermont, 1" = approx. 9.9 miles. Fold. ti.: Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51349.

Major County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. MIAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Major County, Oklahoma. Elmer's Agency. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 9Sep70; F51457.

Mammoth Lakes, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, June Lake loop, Upper Owens [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.21) Scale ca. 1:120,000. Inset: June Mountain ski lift. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Sep70; F51657.

Map of the High Sierra, Mammoth Mountain area, Mammoth Lakes [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.19) Scale ca. 1:65,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 9Sep70; F51652.

9Sep70; F51652.

Manchester, N.H.

ARROW MAPS, INC. Map of Manchester & vicinity, New Hampshire. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Amoskeag Banks. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Manchester, New Hampshire, with indexed streets.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.

© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 4Jul70; F51486.

Manchester, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. City of Manchester, Tennessee. map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. O with north to the upper left. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti:: number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.:
Map of Manchester, Tennessee. Appl.
author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 210ct70;

Manhattan (Borough) See New York (City)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. ARA triptik maps. 1 v. @ American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA. 500-599. [Mountain States, North Central States, Man. & Sask.] NM: revision. @ 27Ju170; F51392.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Greater Atlanta, Georgia. Col.

map. (Official Arrow city map)

Distributed by map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale 1:35,000. Distributed by
Atlanta News Agency. Inset: Atlanta central business district. Index on verso with Map of Marietta,
Smyrne area, Georgia, ca. 1:33,000.
Cover ti.: Map, Greater Atlanta.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70;
F51369.

Marion County, Fla.

MARION ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
Marion County [Fla.] the kingdom of
the sun. Prepared by Marion Engineering Associates, Inc., drawn by
Michael F. Driever. Nov. 1970.
Map. (File no.151-Dl) Scale ca.
1:66,400. Blue line print. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1951 & 1960.
© Marion Engineering Associates,
Inc.; 14Dec70; F51778.

Marion County, Ind.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Indianapolis and Marion
County, Indiana. Kenneth G.
Brown, chief cartographer. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Index.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; 18Jun70; F51276.

Marion, Ind.

TWIN PUB. CO. [Marion, Gas City, Jonesboro, Ind.]
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000.
Indexes, with points of interest,
schools & industries indicated by letter & number. Appl. author:
David B. Fisher. NM: compilation.

© Twin Pub. Co.; 210ct70; F51645.

Marion, Lake, S.C.

4-D ASSOCIATES -D ASSOCIATES.

A fishing guide to Santee-Cooper,
Lake Marion [S.C.] Col. map.
Scale ca.1:92,000. NM: revision &
compilation. © 4-D Associates; compilation. © 18Sep70; F51590.

Maritime Provinces

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA triptik maps. l v. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA. 101-199. [New England, Quebec & Maritime Provinces] NM: revision. Maritime Provinces]
© 27Ju1/0; F51388.

Martin Lake, Ala.

CARTO-CRAFT MAP CO. Boating and fishing on Martin Lake [Ala.] Cartography by Kurt Lang. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Inset showing central Alabama. Fold. ti.: Martin Lake. Appl, authors: Kurt Lang & George F. Adams. © Carto-Craft Map Co.; 1Jun70; F51385.

Maryland

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryby State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.3, state index no.All) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.
© State Roads Commission of Maryland: July20: F51497. land; 1Ju170; F51497

land; lJul70; F51497.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.4, state index no.Al2) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; lJul70; F51498.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryand, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area Moads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.5, state index no.Al3) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Jul70; F51499.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Mary-land, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.6, state index no.Al4) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lam bert conformal conic projection.
© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51496.

land; 1Ju170; F51496.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.10, state index no.B12) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Sep70; F51593.

land; 1SepTO; F51595.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.11, state index no.Bl3) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Mary-© State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 1Sep70; F51594.

Maryland.-Con.
MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.-Con.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.12, state index no.B14) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Sep70; F51595.
Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

land; 1Sep70; F51595.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.15, state index no.Cl1) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51500.

Baltimore-Washington (including sur-

land; 1Ju170; F51500.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.16, state index no.C12) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.
© State Roads Commission of Mary-

no.Cl2) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; lJul70; F51501.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.17, state index no.Cl3) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; lJul70; F51502.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.18, state index no.Cl4) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland LJul70. F51503.

bert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Ju170; F51503.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.21, state index no.Dl1) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Aug70; F51636.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-

land; lAug70; F51636.

Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area maps series, map no.22, state index no.D12) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Aug70; F51637

land; lAug70; F51637.
Baltimore-Washington [including surrounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Maryland, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area

map series, map no.23, state index no.D13) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lambert conformal conic projection.
© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Aug70; F51638.

Baltimore-Washington [including sur-rounding counties] 1970. Prepared by State Roads Commission of Mary-land, Bureau of Highway Statistics land, Bureau of Highway Statistics in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. Map. (Metropolitan area map series, map no.24, state index no.Dl4) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Lamvert conformal conic projection.

© State Roads Commission of Maryland; 1Aug70; F51639.

Marysville, Wash.

HAMMOND, COLLIER & WADE & ASSOCIATES.

Marysville [Wash.] and vicinity.

Map. Scale not given. Blue line
print. © Hammond, Collier & Wade & Associates & City of Marysville; 3Feb70; F51465.

Maryville, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
Cities of Maryville and Alcoa, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,000.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso.
Fold. ti.: Map of Maryville-Alcoa, Tennessee. Appl. author: James Davis. NM: compilation. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 22Jul70; F51490.

Matanuska Valley, Alaska

THE MAPMAKERS.

HE MAPMAKERS.

Map of Alaska's Matanuska Valley.

Col. map. Scale 1" = 2 miles. Pre
pared for Valley Abstract & Title

Co. Points of interest indicated
by symbol. Inset showing location.

Appl. author: Brigitte E. Lively.

© The Mapmakers; 9Jun70; F51461.

Maui, Hawaii

MAUI PRINT. & PAPER PRODUCTS CO., INC. Island of Maui U-drive & tour map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:360,000.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. 2 insets. NM: additions.
© Maui Print. & Paper Products Co.,
Inc.; 27May70; F51174.

Maumee, Ohio

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.
City of Maumee [Ohio] east part.
Plate 7. Col. map. Scale approx.
300' = 1". Appl. author: Charles C.
Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 21Jul70; F51535.

Mayes County, Okla.

REEMAN, BOB.
Historic & little treasure map of
Mayes County, Oklahoma. Scale not
given. Points of interest indicated
by number & symbol. NM: compilation. @ Bob Freeman & Don Thomas;
25Aug70; F51440.

Mead, Lake.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Bernardino County [Calif.]
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.1995) Scale ca.
1:410,000. Indexes on verso with
Lake Mead and vicinity, ca.
1:380,000. Fold. ti.: San Bernar-

dino County and Lake Mead. NM: compilation & additions. © Automo-bile Club of Southern California; 1May70; F51264.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Charts of Lake Mead. Col. map.

(Kym's guide, no.4) Scale 1:48,000.

Printed on both sides of sheet.

2 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;

Meade, Lake, Pa.

SLATICK, MARILYN S. Lake Meade, Pennsylvania. Map. ca. 1:10,500. Index. © M. S. Slatick; 4Jul70; F51464

FISK, JAMES D.

Mechanicville -- Waterford [N.Y.]

Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:21,000.

Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Mechanicville ... Halfmoon.

© J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51676.

Medford, Or.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Medford [Or.] and vicinity street map.
Scale ca. 1:20,600; 1 index grid =
1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co.
of California. Schools indicated
by symbol. Index on verso with
Downtown Medford, ca. 1:12,500.
Fold. ti.: Medford city map. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51428.

Medical College of Georgia, Augusta

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA.
Augusta/MCG vicinity [Ga.] Col. map.
Scale not given. Distributed by
Office of Campus Safety. College
buildings indicated by number. Inset showing location. Fold. ti.:
MCG. @ Medical College of Georgia;
290ct70; F51572.

Memphis

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Memphis street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.55 miles. Prepared

for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. 3 insets.

Fold. ti.: Memphis Tourgide map.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.: 15Mar70; F51335.

Menominee County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. MENOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Menominee County, Michigan. Scale
ca. 1:315,000. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Blue line print
NM: revisions & corrections.

Automobile Club of Michigan;
31Aug70; F51783. Blue line print.

Mexicali, Baja California

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Baja California; north portion, south portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

(Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles.

Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State

Automobile Assn. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000. Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000 & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70; F51539.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

City of Mexicali, Baja California.

Compiled through the effort & assistance of Rolando E. Torres. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.55) Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset showing location. On verso: San Felipe & Valle de Mexicale, scale ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Mexicali, San Felipe, Baja California, Mexico.

NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 10Dec69; F51699.

Mexicali Valley, Baja California

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

City of Mexicali, Baja California.

Compiled through the effort & assistance of Rolando E. Torres. Col.

map. (Kym's guide, no.55) Scale

not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset showing location. On verso: San Felipe & Valle de Mexicale, scale ca. 1:180,000.

Fold. ti.: Map of Mexicali, San Felipe, Baja California, Mexico.

NM: revisions. © Triumph Press,

Inc.; 10Dec69; F51699.

Mexico

ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC.
[Minnesota, Ontario & Mexico] Unit
M1, S15 & S42. (In Trip plan.
1970 ed. Prepared by Allstate
Motor Club; pub. by H. M. Gousha
Co.) © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.;
27Mar70; A171437.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Mexico and Central America. 1970-71
ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx.
45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage
chart. On sheet with Visitor's
guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx.
1200', & 2 urban area maps. ® American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
10Nov70; F51671.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Mexico. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 86 miles. Prepared
for Texaco. English & Spanish.
Index & mileage chart. 3 insets
include Enlarged map of Central
Mexico, ca. 1:1,800,000. Metropolitan Mexico City, ca. 1:110,000, &
4 urban area maps on verso. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 7Apr70; F51197.

Mexico City

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Mexico and Central America. 1970-71
ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx.
45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage
chart. On sheet with Visitor's
guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx.
1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA;
10Nov70; F51671.

Miami Beach, Fla.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauderdale area. 1970-71 ed. 2 col.
maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx.
3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile.
Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami
Beach, Fort Lauderdale area.

© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 20Nov70; F51665.

Miami, Fla.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauderdale area. 1970-71 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. @ American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 20Nov70; F51665.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Greater Miami [Fla.] street map.
Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.55
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. Inset: South Miami to Homestead. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami
Beach Tourgide map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
20Mar70; F51719.

Michigan

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Detroit and southeastern Michigan.

1970-71 ed. Automobile Club of
Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile
& 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51473.

DONNELLEY PRINT. CO.

Michigan, Wisconsin ski map and directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1" = approx. 13.9 Miles & 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Indexes, with points of interest indiated by symbol. Mileage chart. 2 insets.

© Connelley Print. Co., cartographic services, wholly owned subsidiary of R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co. (in notice: R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.);

2Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F51679.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Michigan; 1970 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:901,600; 1" =
approx. 14.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Isle Royale. Index on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49412.

© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
17Apr70; F51219.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Michigan. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index. On sheet
with Detroit and vicinity, & 3 urban area maps. © H. M. Cousha Co.,
a subsidiary of the Times Mirror
Co.; 2Apr70; F51202.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Isle Royale
National Park. On verso: Ohio, 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Fold.
ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70;
F51128.

Michigan City, Ind.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Chicago and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Downtown Chicago on verso with Gary-Hammond-Michigan City region, 1" = approx. 4 miles, & Chicago house number map. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Chicago Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 20Mar70; F51726.

Gary-Hammond-Michigan City [Ind.]
region. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles. Index. (On verso
of Chicago and vicinity. Scale
ca. 1:200,000. Prepared for Gulf
Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
20Mar70; F51728.

Middle States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

201-299. [Middle States, North
Central States, East & Ont.]
NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51389.

301-399. [Middle States & North
Central States] NM: revision.
© 27Jul70; F51390.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, W. Virginia. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

l" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Charleston, West Virginia. Eastern
States mileage chart on verso with
10 urban area maps & 1 national
park map. Fold. ti.: Delaware,
Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia
featuring Metropolitan and downtown Baltimore ... Shenandoah
National Park. ② H. M. Gousha Co.,
a subsidiary of the Times Mirror
Co.; 18Jun70; F51200.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West
Virginia. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage
table. On verso: Pennsylvania,
1" = approx. 10 miles. Fold. ti.:
Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
5Jan70; F51130.

Midland County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Midland, Michigan. Scale ca.
1:25,500. Blue line print. Index
on verso with Map of Midland County,
Michigan, ca. 1:85,000. Fold. ti.:
Midland, Midland County. NM: correction. © Automobile Club of
Michigan; 300ct70; F51782.

Midland, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Midland, Michigan. Scale ca.
1:25,500. Blue line print. Index
on verso with Map of Midland County,
Michigan, ca. 1:85,000. Fold. ti.:
Midland, Midland County. NM: correction. © Automobile Club of
Michigan; 300ct70; F51782.

Midland, Tex.

FREESE, NICHOLS & ESMOND, INC.
Midland [Tex.] map & street guide.
Rev. Oct. 1969. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:22,200. Oriented with north
to the upper right. Presented by
Midland National Bank. Points of
interest indicated by symbol. Index on verso with Downtown Midland.
© Freese, Nichols & Esmond, Inc.;
1Feb70 (in notice: 1969); F51169.

Mille Lacs Lake, Minn.

ROMAN, LARS.
Mille Lacs Lake [Minn.] Col. map.
Scale not given @ Lars Roman;
15Jun70; F51513.

Milwaukee

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. EMERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Milwaukee; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:46,500; 1" =

about 0.73 miles. Prepared for

Humble 0il & Refining Co. On verso:

Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000;

1" = about 2.9 miles. Fold. ti.:

Milwaukee and Southeastern Wisconsin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969,

F48292. © General Drafting Co.,

Inc.: 21Ju170; F51582.

Milwaukee - Environs

RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Greater Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Bonded Messenger Service. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:40,000.

Index. 100 mile service area map
on verso with Route map of Greater
Milwaukee. Appl. authors: Elliot L.
Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM:
compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
20Ju170; F51521.

Minidoka County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC. Minidoka County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:110,000. In dexed. NM: additions & revisions. © K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70; F51763.

Minneapolis

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed map of Minneapolis. Scale
ca. 1:26,000. © Hudson Map Co.,
Inc.; 2Mar70; F51244. Street map of the Twin Cities metropolitan area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. With index, 44 p. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70; F51134.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Printed on both sides of
sheet. Indexes. 2 insets. Minneapolts-St. Paul and vicinity map
in margin. Fold. ti.: Minneapolis,
St. Paul Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51150.

Minneapolis - Suburbs

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
Indexed map of Minneapolis and sub-urbs. Scale ca. 1:37,500. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co.; 22Sep70; F51516.

ALLSTATE EMTERPRISES, INC.
[Minneacta, Ontario & Mexico] Unit
Ml, S15 & S42. (In Trip plan.
1970 ed. Prepared by Allstate
Motor Club; pub. by H. M. Gousha
Co.) © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.;
27Mar70; A171437.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. ENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49664.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1Apr70; F51217.

Mississippi

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi;
1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col.

map. Scale 1:1,120,000; 1" = approx. 17.7 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble
Oil & Refining Co. Indexes with
points of interest indicated by number on verso with 11 urban area
maps & 1 national park map. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F48290.

© General Prafting Co.. Inc.: @ General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18May70; F51223.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Mississippi. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale l' = approx. 14.1 miles.
Prepared for Texaco. Index. New
Orleans and vicinity, on verso with
6 urban area maps & mileage table.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of
the Times Mirror Co.; 8Apr70;
PS1206. F51206.

Missoula, Mont.

WESTERN MAP CO. Dutte, Missoula [Mont.] city maps.

2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca.

1:24,000 & ca. 1:27,800. Prepared
for Union Oil Co. of California.

Indexes with schools indicated by
symbol. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 15Apr70; F51431.

Missouri

AUX-ARC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES.

Atlas of Missouri. By Milton D.
Rafferty, Russel L. Gerlach &
Dennis J. Hrebec. l v. © Aux-Arc
Research Associates; 19Sep70; A189055.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Missouri, Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.3 miles. Prepared for Champlin. Index & mileage log on verso with Kansas City and vicinity, ca. 1:170,000, St. Louis and vicinity, ca. 1:190,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51154.

Modesto, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS. OMPASS MAPS.

Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,250.

Compliments of Denison & Casey.

Index. Map of Stanislaus County on verso with Scenic route to Yosemite.

Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus County. Appl. authors: Shirley F.

Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM; additions & revisions. © Compass Maps; 31Ju170; F51711.

Mohave, Lake

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Lake Mojave, i.e., Mohave; Hoover Dam to Davis Dam [Nev. & Ariz.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.5) Scale ca. 1:63,360. Area map on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River, Lake Mohave. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51551.

Mohave Valley

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Davis Dam
to Topock [Nev., Ariz. & Calif.]
Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.12)
Scale ca. 1:100,000. 3 insets. On
sheet with Topock [Ariz.] area. ca.
1:44,000, & area map. Fold. ti.:
Map of Colorado River... Needles
area. NM: revision. © Triumph
Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51549.

Mojave Desert, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Mojave Desert area; Mojave,
Boron, Rosamond, ... California.

Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.51)
Scale ca. 1:51,000. On verso: map
showing location. NM: compilation &
additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
1May70; F51698.

Mojave, Lake. See Mohave, Lake.

Moline, Ill.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of quad city area, Davenport [& Bettendorf, Iowa] Rock Island,

Moline [Ill.] and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer.

Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;

29Apr70; F51569.

Mono County, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, Lee Vining, Tioga, Mono [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.22) Scale ca. 1:104,000. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 9Sep70; F51655.

Mono Lake, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the High Sierra, Lee Vining,
Tioga, Mono [Calif.] Col. map.

(Kym's guide, no.22) Scale ca.
1:104,000. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
9Sep70; F51655.

Monroe County, Mich.

NATIONAL SURVEY. WIGNAL SURVEY.

Road map of Monroe County, Michigan.
Board of County Road Commissioners.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000.

Inset showing location. 5 urban
area maps on verso. Appl. author:
Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 19Aug70;

Monroe, Lake, Ind.

GUIDE ART CO. Lake Monroe [Ind.] 9th advertiser ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Tourist guide to Lake Monroe. Appl. author: Jack E. Skirvin. © Guide Art Co.; 3Jul70; F51240.

Montana

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,761,000; 1" = approx. 28 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of Idaho,
Montana and Wyoming. Indexes on
verso with 3 national park maps, 1
national monument map, 4 recreation
area maps & 9 urban area maps.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F50164. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 10Apr70; F51218.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 deep structure contour map on top Red River formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale 1" = 8000'.

Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51313.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 medi-Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation, base Mississippian greenpoint anhydrite. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 50', 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51314.

Powder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 shallow structure contour map on top

owder River Basin [Mont.] M-22 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51315.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Montana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25.6 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: mileage log. 2 insets. On ver Idaho, 1" = approx. 24 miles. Fold. ti.: Idaho, Montana. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51141.

Monterey, Calif.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Tour map of Monterey Peninsula [Cal-if.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-139) Scale ca. 1:24,500. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Downtown Monterey. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 19Jun70; F51258.

Monterey Peninsula, Calif.

TRI-CITY REAL ESTATE & INSURANCE, MON-TEREY, CALIF.
General subdivision areas [Monterey Peninsula, Calif.] Map. Scale no given. Appl. author: Gail M. Szafran. © Tri-City Real Estate & Insurance; 15Jun70; F51534.

Monterey Peninsula [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:28,500; lindex grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Monterey Peninsula city maps. NM: additions & revisions. © Western additions & revisions. © Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51415.

Montgomery County, Md.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Street map of Montgomery County [Md.] treet map of Montgomery County [Md.] and suburban area. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000 & 2 county area maps. Fold. ti.: Montgomery county and suburban area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 10Sep70; F51470.

Moon

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Official map of the moon. Hudson
River Museum. Col. map. Scale
not given. Modern map of outer
space on verso. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 5Aug70; A173874.

12 inch lunar globe. Scale 1" = 180 miles. NM: compilation.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 3Jun69;

Morongo Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Hi-Desert community street maps for
... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo
Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on
l sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery
map & 29 Palms Marine Corps Base.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.

Mt. San Jacinto State Park, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Map of San Bernardino National Forest, p or San Bernardino National Fores
Idyllwild, Mt. San Jacinto State
Park, ... California. Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.50) Scale ca.
1:83,000. NM; compilation & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; tions. © Triump 15Dec69; F51697.

Mount Whitney, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Lone Pine and Mount Whitney area [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.16) Scale ca. 1:63,360. Map of Inyo National Forest, ca. 1:130,000 on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of the High Sierra, Lone Pine, Olancha. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51658.

Mountain States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. 1 v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
500-599. [Mountain States, North
Central States, Man. & Sask.]

NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51592. 801-899. [Calif. & Mountain States] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51394.

Muncie, Ind.

TWIN PUB. CO.

[Muncie, Ind.] Col. map. Scale ca.

1:21,600. Indexes, with points of
interest, schools & industries indicated by letter & number. 2 insets.
Appl. author: David B. Fisher. NM:
compilation. © Twin Pub. Co.;

Murfreesboro, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS. ROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
City of Murfreesboro, Tennessee. Colmap. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Index.
Inset: Our area's newest recreation center. Appl. author: James Davis.
NM: new cartographic compilation & drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 280ct70;

Nantucket, Mass.

NEW ENGLAND MARINE ARCHEOLOGY & Nantucket [Mass.] shipwrecks. Map.
Scale ca. 1:74,500. Index, with
wrecks indicated by number. Appl.
author: Robert F. Sullivan. NM:
compilation & additions. © Robert F. Sullivan d.b.a. New England Marine Archeology & Research; 2Jul70; F51173.

MUSIC CITY WEEKEND, INC.

Tour guide map, Music City, U.S.A.

[Nashville] Scale not given. Homes of country music stars & other points of interest indicated by number.

Music City Weekend, Inc.; 17Sep70; F51684.

Nasworthy, Lake, Tex.

POLUNSKY, SYLVAN IRWIN.

Lake Nasworthy [Tex.] Quik Stop food stores. Map. Scale not given.

Appl. states based on Lake, river & park plan for San Angelo, Tex. by Bruce Clark & Associates. © Syl Polunsky & Bob Polunsky; 3Aug70;

Natrona County, Wyo.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Natrona County,
Wyo.] W-12 shallow structure contour
map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no W-12, N1/4)
Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval
500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas,
Inc.; lJun70; F51301.

Nebraska

NEBRASKA. DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS. Nebraska aeronautical chart. Cartogchraska aeronautical chart. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33° & 45°. Printed on both sides of sheet. Information as of Oct. 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Index & course and distance table. NM: revisions & additions. © Dept. of Aeronautics, State of Nebraska; 25Nov70; F51674.

DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

Nevada

NEVADA.

SVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.

General highway base map, State of
Nevada, 1970. Prepared by the
State of Nevada Dept. of Highways
Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of
Transportation, Federal Highway
Administration, Bureau of Public
Roads. Scale ca. 1:640,000. Insets: Las Vegas area. ca. sets: Las Vegas area, ca. 1:105,000, & Reno and Sparks area, ca. 1:32,000. Appl. states prev. pub. 1969. NM: revisions & editorial changes. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 15Jun70; F51354. Dept. of Highways; 15Jun70; F51354.

General highway map, State of Nevada, 1970. Frepared by the State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways Flanning Survey Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads.

Scale ca. 1:633,600. Appl. states prev. pub. 1967. NM: revisions & editorial changes. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways: Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 15Jun70; F51355.

New Albany, Ind.

STEARLEY (K. D.) CO.

New Albany, Indiana. 1970. Map.

Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Index,
with points of interest indicated
by number. On verso: Floyd County, Indiana. Fold. ti.: Map of

New Albany, Ind.-Con.
STEARLEY (K. D.) Co.-Con.
New Albany, Indiana.-Con. New Albany, Indiana. Appl. author: Kenneth D. Stearley. © K. D. Stearley Co.; 8Jun70; Appl. au-F51445.

New Castle County, Del.

DELAWARE. STATE HICHWAY DEPT. BUREAU
OF HIGHWAY PLANNING.
Delaware highways, 1970 official map.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:222,500.
Index; points of interest indicated
by symbol. On sheet with Northern
New Castle County, ca. 1:128,000,
Atlantic Ocean area, Wilmington,
Dover & Delaware Counties maps.
Interstate highways in Delaware,
on verso with mileage chart & map
locating area. © Delaware State locating area. © Delaware State Highway Dept, Bureau of Highway Planning; 1May70; F51175.

New_England

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA triptik maps. l v. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA. 101-199. [New England, Quebec & Maritime Provinces] NM: revision. © 27Ju170; F51388.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode
Island. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 8.7 miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 3 insets. Boston and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2 miles, & 5
urban area maps on verso. Fold.
ti.: Massachusetts, Connecticut,
Rhode Island featuring Metropolitan
and downtown Boston ... Cape Cod.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary
of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70;
F51190.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
Island. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 7 miles. Prepared for Gul:
Oil Corp. Index & mileage table.
On verso: New Hempshire, Vermont,
1" = approx. & miles. Fold. ti.:
New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar70; F51328.

New Hampshire

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On verso: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, 1" = approx.
7 miles. Fold. ti.: New Hampshire.
Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51327.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 9.9 miles.
Index & mileage log. 3 insets.
On verso: Maire, 1" - approx.
14 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
3 Mar69; F51102.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 9.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
Index. with points of interest indicated by number. & mileage log.
3 insets. On verso: Maine, 1" = approx. 14 miles. Fold. ti.:
Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51350.

New Haven

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map 10N MAP CORP.

Map of New Haven, Conn. and vicinity.
J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:24,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 21Ju170; F51567.

New Jersey

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Insets: Northeastern New Jersey, 1" = approx. 2.8 miles, & Atlantic City, ca. 1:30,000. On verso: New York [State], 1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey Tourgide map.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51132.

New Mexico

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Arizona, New Mexico; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 urban area maps & 2 relief maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48820. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Mar70; F51215.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR.
Rusty's historical map of narrow gauge country Colorado and New Mexico, U.S.A. Arvada, Colo., Rusty's Maps. Map. (Map no.6) Scale ca. 1:350,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 20Feb70; F51320.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Index & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Arizona, 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Mar69; F51086.

New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 2 insets. On verso: Arizona, 1" = approx. 23.4 miles. Fold. ti.: Arizona, New Mexico. NM: correction & revision. © Rend McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51353.

University, Albuquerque.

revision. © Ran 15Mar70; F51353.

RAND McNALLY & CO.

Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.49
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.18 mile, &
University of New Mexico campus,
1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Index on
verso with North Valley & South
Valley maps, 1" = approx. 0.66
miles. Fold. ti.: Albuquerque
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
30Ju168; F51118.

Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col.

30Jul68; F51118.

Albuquerque [N.M.] street map. Col. map. Scale !" = approx. 0.49 miles. Prepared for Tenneco Oil Co. Insets: Downtown Albuquerque, 1" = approx. 0.18 mile, & University of New Mexico campus, 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Index on verso with North Valley & South Valley maps, 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Bay country, Albuquerque. NM: correction & revision. ⊗ Rand McNally & Co; 17Mar69; F51112.

New Orleans

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mew Orleans and vicinity. 1970-71 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Index. On verso: Metropolitan New Orleans, ca. 1:14,500. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 20Nov70; F51666.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of New Orleans, Louisiana, and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 19Jun70;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Business district, Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French Quarter [New Orleans] featuring points of interest, parks and principle buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. (On verso of New Orleans street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51337.

New Orleans street map. Col. map.

New Orleans street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 mile.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
on verso with Business district,
Vieux Carre (Old Square) or French
Quarter. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan
New Orleans Tourgide map. NM. corr. New Orleans Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rend McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51336.

New Orleans - Environs

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of New Orleans, Louisiana, and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 19Jun70; F51275

New York (City)

BROMLEY (G. W.) & CO., INC.
Downtown and midtown Manhattan maps. DWILTOWN and midtown Manhattan maps. Ely-Cruikshank Co. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale of downtown map ca. 1:4,750; scale of midtown map not given. NM: rev. © G. W. Bromley & Co., Inc.; 30Mar70; F50716.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Lower Manhattan [N.Y.] Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.33 miles.
Index, with points of interest indicated by color. (On verso of New York City. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mer70; F51748.

Metropolitan New York City area, including Westchester County, N.Y. and northeastern New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index with points of interest indicated by number. On verso: New York City street map, 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.—Long Island, eastern section, 1" = approx. 3.6 miles.
Fold. ti.: Tourgide map, New York

section, 1" = spprox. 3.6 miles.
Fold. ti.: Tourgide map, New York City, Westchester County, Bergen County, and Long Island. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69: F51097.
New York City and counties of Nassau, N.Y. . . . Fairfield, Conn. Col. map. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. On verso: Eastern Long Island, 1" represents approx. 2.7 miles, & Lower Manhattan, 1" = approx. 0.33 mile. Fold. ti.: Long Island,

New York City & metro area counties. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Sep69; F51256.

15Sep69; F51256.

New York City street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso
of Metropolitan New York City area.
Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared for Culf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 12Mar69; F51098.

New York City street map. Col. map.

New York City street map. Col. n Scale l" = approx. 0.70 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by letter & number. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: New York City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Apr69;

Westchester County and Metropolitan
New York City. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared
for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. On sheet with ior Texas Off to. Frinced on toth sides of sheet. On sheet with Eastern Long Island. Fold. ti.: Long Island, Westchester County. NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F51099.

New York (City) - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO.

New York City and counties of Nassau,

N.Y... Fairfield, Conn. Col. map.

Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9

miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.

Index. On verso: Eastern Long Island, 1" represents approx. 2.7

miles & Lower Manhattan, 1" = approx.

0.33 miles. Fold. ti.: Tourgide map.

Greater New York City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51746.

New York City and counties of

New York City and counties of ew York City and counties of Nassau, N.Y. ... Fairfield, Conn. Col. map. Scale 1" represents approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. On verso: Eastern Long Island, 1" represents approx. 2.7 miles, & Lower Manhattan, 1" = approx. 0.33 mile. Fold. ti.: Long Island, New York City & metro area coun-

mile. Fold. ti.: Long Island,
New York City & metro area counties. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15sep69; F51256.
New York City street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.61 miles.
Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index with points of interest indicated by number. (On verso
of Metropolitan New York City area.
Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 12Mar69; F51098.

New York (State)

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New York [State] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 12.3 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Long Island,
1" = approx. 7.2 miles. On verso:
New Jersey, 1" = approx. 5.7 miles.
Fold. ti.: New York and New Jersey
Tourgide map. NM correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
5Jan70; F51131.

Newbury, Mass.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Newburyport [Mass.] Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 1300'. Issued through
the cooperation of Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce. Index,
with businesses indicated by number.
Inset: Eastern Newburyport township, 1" = approx. 2000'. Area map of Newburyport, Salisbury and Newbury, ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Newburyport, Massachusetts, including Salisbury, Newbury. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 23Jul70; F51398.

Newburyport, Mass.

NATIONAL SURVEY.

Newburyport [Mass.] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 1300'. Issued through
the cooperation of Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce. Index,
with businesses indicated by number.
Inset: Eastern Newburyport township,
1" = approx. 2000'. Area map of
Newburyport, Salisbury and Newbury,
ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.:
Newburyport, Massachusetts, including Salisbury, Newbury. Appl. ing Salisbury, Newbury. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 23Jul70; F51398.

Newfound Lake, N.H.

FITCHET, DUNCAN M.

1970-1971 navigation chart of Newfound Lake [N.H.] Col. map.

Scale 1:62,500; l" = approx. l statute mile. Polyconic projection Scale 1:62,500; 1'= approx. Issuatute mile. Polyconic projection 1927 North American Datum (mean sea level) Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by the Lakes Region Assn. Points of interest indicated by symbol.

© Duncan M. Fitchet; 24Jun70;

Newport Bay, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC. Newport Bay, California Col. map.

(Kym's guide, no.8) Scale 1:10,000
at lat. 33 37'. Mercator projection. Points of interest indicated
by symbol. Fold. ti.: Chart of Newport Bay. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
6Nov69; F51547.

Newport Beach, Calif.

D & L PUB. .CO. & L POB. CO.

Newport Harbor area map ... Newport,
Lido, Balboa, Corona del Mar; 1970.
Cartography by Geo. W. Hayes.
Scale not given. Index on verso.
Appl. author: Patricia Wright Lung
& Charlie Lung. NM: additions.
© D & L Pub. Co.; 20Jul70; F51267.

Niagara Falls, N.Y.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Buffalo, N.Y. street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, 1" = approx.
0.62 miles. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.
Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.
Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51721.
Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.62 miles. Index. Inset: Downtown Niagara Falls. (On sheet with Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale

l" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51722.

Niagara Falls, Ont.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Buffalo, N.Y. street map. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, l" = approx.
0.62 miles. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
l" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester
and vicinity, l" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.
Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and

Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51721.

Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. C.62 miles. Index. Inset: Downtown Niagara Falls. (On sheet with Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. O.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51722.

Niskayuna, N.Y. - Environs

FISK, JAMES D.
Routes 5/7, suburbia [Colonie & Niskayuna, N.Y.] Jimapco. Map.
Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes with points of interest indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: A map of routes 5/7 suburbia, incl. Niskayuna & Colonie. NM: compilation.
© J. D. Fisk; 11Aug70; F51363.

Noble County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. KIAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Noble County, Oklahoma. Noble County Abstract Co. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 220ct70; F51563.

North America

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Travel atlas [North America] Humble
Travel Club. 96 p. Indexes, with
points of interest indicated by
number. Appl. states prev. reg.
1968, A970053. NM: changes, corrections & additions. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Feb70;
F51407. F51407.

North Carolina

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
North Carolina, South Carolina, 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal pro-15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F50157. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170; F51584. F51584.

North Carolina, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7 = approx. 16.7

North Carolina .- Con. RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con.
North Carolina, South Carolina.-Con. miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina 1670 Tricentennial 1970 Trungide man. NM: correction & Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70; F51124.

North Central States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. 1 v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

301-399. [Middle States & North
Central States] NM: revision. © 27Ju170; F51390.

500-599. [Mountain States, North Central States, Man. & Sask.] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51392.

North Central States, East

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
201-299. [Middle States, North
Central States, East & Ont.]
NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51389.

North Central States, West

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

North Dakota and South Dakota; 1971

Happy Motoring guide. Col. map.

Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about
19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil

& Refining Co. Index, with points
of interest indicated by number.

Nebraska, 1:1,267,000; 1" = about
20 miles, on verso with 6 urban
area maps & Black Hills map.

Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Pold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F50165. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 26Aug70; F51578.

North Dakota

NORTH DAKOTA. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. North Dakota city atlas of incorporated cities; 1970. 358 l. Prepared by North Dakota State Highway Dept. Planning & Research Division in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Public Roads. © North Dakota State Highway Port. 170,270. A10/181 Dept.; 17Aug70; A194781.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

North Dakota. Col. map. Scale 1"

= approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. Inset: Fargo. On verso: South Dakota, 1" = approx. 18 miles. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51324.

North Little Rock, Ark.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Arkansas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 14.9 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. Little
Rock, North Little Rock, Arkansas,
1" = approx. 1.6 miles, on verso
with 7 urban area maps & Central
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.: 2Apr70: F51201. Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51201.

North Park, Pa.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
North Park [Pa.] Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.44 miles. Index.

(On verso of Pittsburgh street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; lFeb70; F51159.

Nutley, N.J.

HAMMOND, INC.

Nutley [N.J.] Nutley offices of First
National State Bank of New Jersey.

Map. Scale ca. 1:9,800. Oriented
with north to the upper left. Index, with bus routes indicated by
number. On verso: Approaches to
Nutley, ca. 1:103,000. Fold. ti.:
Map of Nutley, New Jersey. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond,
Inc.; 21Jan70; F51776.



Oahe, Lake, S.D.

BRIDGE CITY PUB. CO., INC.

Pike capital of the world, Lake Oahe
[S.D.] recreation access map.

Col. map. Scale ca. 1:220,000.

Appl. states prev. copyrighted
1966. NM: additions & revisions.

© Bridge City Pub. Co., Inc.;
20Jun70; F51402.

Oak Ridge, Tenn.

BOWELLE, MARK M.

OWELLE, MARK M.
Business and residential Oak Ridge
[Tenn.] Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Index on verso.
Inset: City of Oak Ridge. Fold.
ti.: Map of Oak Ridge, Tennessee.

© Mark M. Bowelle; 10ct70; F51526.

Oakland County, Mich.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland
County. 1970-71 ed. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile.

Prepared in co-operation with the
Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland
County Michigan as 1130,000 County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 25Sep70; F51472.

PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO. South Oakland County [Mich.] atlas.
Publisher: Charles W. Barnard.
33 p. Scale of maps ca. 1:28,500.
Polyconic projection based on U.S.G.S. quadrangles. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Jan60, F28285. NM: additions. © Perfect Survey Engineering Co.; 1Mar70; F51589.

Oceanside, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

RIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Chart of Dana Point, San Clemente,
Oceanside [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.48) Scale ca.
1:248,400. Inset of Oceanside Harbor. Dana Point Harbor, ca. 1:9,000,
& Oceanside small craft harbor, ca.
1:11,000, on verso. NM: revisions.
© Triumph Press, Inc.; 15 Dec69;
F51693.

San Diego to Santa Rosa Island, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.9) Scale 1:234,270 at lat. 33.20'. Mercator projection. Inset: Oceanside harbor, 1:20,000. On verso: Santa Catalina Island, 1:40,000 at lat. 33'23'. Fold. ti.: Chart of Catalina and the Channel Islands. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Aug70; F51548.

Odessa, Tex.

ESMOND (KENNETH E.) & ASSOCIATES.
Odessa, Texas. Rev. June 1970. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Oriented

with north to the upper right. with north to the upper right. Com-pliments of American Bank of Com-merce. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Odessa, Texas street guide map. © Kenneth E. Esmond & Associates; lJun70;

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN
Northeastern Ohio. 1970-71 ed.
Cleveland Automobile Club. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles.
Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to
Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125'.
© American Automobile Assn. a.k.a.
AAA; 5Nov70 (in notice: 1971);
F51672

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Ohio. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. ll miles. Prepared
for Shell Oil Co. Index. Inset:
Toledo, Ohio. Cleveland and vicinity & 5 urban area maps on verso ity & 5 urban area maps on verso with Eastern States mileage chart. Fold. ti.: Ohio featuring Metropolitan and downtown Cleveland ... Youngstown. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51189.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9.7 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. (Ohio) Index & mileage log. 9 urban area maps on verso.

log. 9 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Road map of Ohio. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb70; F51151.

Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Michigan, 1" = approx. 13.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Ohio and Michigan Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51127.

AZTEC CO.

Oklahoma's historical treasures. By Frank Jared. Map. Scale ca. 1:1,050,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Signed. © Aztec Co., solely owned by Frank Jared; 6May70; F51449.

PHILIP'S MAP DEPT.

Treasure map of Oklahoma. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. authors: Philip Morris Beguin & Florence Esther Beguin. © Philip Morris Beguin & Florence Esther Beguin d.b.a. Philip's Map Dept.; 3Apr70; F51463.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 19.1 miles. Mileage log.
2 insets. Index on verso with 3
recreation & 2 urban area maps.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51152.

WANENMACHER & MUELLER, INC.
Developed natural gas fields, Arkoma basin area, Oklahoma and Arkansas. Wanenmacher & Mueller, petroleum engineers. Map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Inset: Map showing location of report area. NM: additions & revisions. © Wanenmacher & Mueller; 190ct70; F51588.

Oklahoma City

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.
Oklahoma City street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
Tulsa street map, 1" = approx.
0.74 miles, on verso with Turner
Turnpike. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 25Jul68; F51088. Oklahoma City street map. Col. Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 miles. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.84 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. Tulsa street map, 1" = approx. 0.74 miles, on verso with Turner Turppike. Fold. ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51083.

Oklahoma County, Okla.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Investor's guide to Oklahoma County real estate, landowner's index, 1969-1970 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 4,000'. Indexes. Smideontinent Map Co.; 15May69; F51268.

Okmulgee County, Okla.

FREEMAN, BOB. REEMAN, BOB.
Historic & little treasure map of
Okmulgee County, Oklahoma. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM:
compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don Thomas; 25 Aug70; F51438.

PARIS PRINT. CO. Olathe [Kan.] street map. Hardin & Stockton Co. Col. map. Scale not © Paris Print. Co.; 12Aug70;

Olympia, Wash.

STERN MAP CO.
Olympia, Longview, Kelso [Wash.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Olympia map ca. 1:26,500; LongviewKelso map ca. 1:27,500; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.: 20May70: F51427 Map Co.; 20May70; F51427.

Ontario

ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC.
[Minnesota, Ontario & Mexico] Unit
MI, S15 & S42. (In Trip plan.
1970 ed. Prepared by Allstate
Motor Club; pub. by H. M. Gousha
CO.) © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.; 27Mar70; A171437.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
201-299. [Middle States, North
Central States, East & Ont.]
NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51389.

Ontario, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. Ontario [Calif.] and vicinity street map. World Savings & Loan Assn. Scale ca. 1:34,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Diamond Bar. Index on verso with Freeway and artery map. Fold. ti.: Street map of Ontario... Diamond Bar and vicinity. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 18Mar70; F51432.

Ontario, Calif. - Environs

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA Routes to Ontario Motor Speedway [Calif.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70; F51621.

Orange County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Orange County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 1 v

NM: additions, compilation.

© Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr70; F51138.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS HOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Orange County [Calif.] Col. map.

(Wall map no.74) Scale l" =

1/2 mile. Inset: Key map 70 series

wall maps. NM: revisions & additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps;

22May70; F51079.

Orange County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 18Nov70; A204891.

Oregon

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Oregon, Washington; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:309,000; 1" = approx. 20.6 miles. 1:309,000; l" = approx. 20.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with 5 urban area maps, 3 national park maps & 1 relief map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47171. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Mar70; F51216. F51216.

Orlando, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Orlando, Florida and vicinity.

Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order no.GJ-005-A) Scale ca. 1:24,000.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 5Jun70; F51182.

Oroville Reservoir, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC. RIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Oroville Reservoir [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.60) Scale ca.
1:87,000. 2 insets. Fold. ti.:
Map of Oroville Reservoir, California. NM: compilation. © Triumph
Press, Inc.; 15Aug70; F51686.

Owens River, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC. Map of the High Sierra, Bishop, Owens River, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.18) Scale ca. 1:125,000. Map of Inyo National Forest area, ca. 1:95,000, on verso. NM: revisions & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Sep70; F51654.

Owyhee County, Idaho

INC. Map. K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.

Owyhee County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:350,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51624.

Pahrump Valley, Nev.

GENERAL DRAFTING SERVICE. Map of Pahrump Valley basin, Nye County, Nevada. Scale 1" = 2500'. Blue line print. Appl. author: Irene Manoussos Fields. © General Drafting Service; 3Aug70; F51663.

BLONDEL LA ROUGERY.
District de Paris. Paris, Credit
Lyonnais. Col. map. Echelle au
1:125,000. Appl. author: Blondel
La Rougery, Max Andre. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La
Rougery; 30Jul70; FF0-315.

Parker, Ariz. - Environs

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Parker area [Ariz.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.25) Scale ca. 1:65,000.

3 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River ... California, Arizona.

NM: revision. © Triumph Press,
Inc.; 6Feb70; F51550.

149

Pascagoula, Miss.

TRADING'ENTERPRISES, INC. ADING ENTERPRISES, INC.
Pascagoula, Mississippi. Col. map.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset:
Gautier. Index on verso with Moss
Point, Mississippi. Fold. ti.: City
map, Pascagoula-Moss Point, Mississippi. NM. addition. © Trading sippi. NM: addition. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 17Dec70; F51793.

Pasco, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1
dex grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. In-Union Oil Co. of Calliornia. dexes with schools indicated by symdexes with schools indicated by symdexes Washington map. NM: bol. Includes Washington map. N additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

Payette County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Payette County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.
© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 17Aug70; F51623.

Pell Lake, Wis.

WEISNER STUDIO Pell Lake, Walworth County, Wisconsin. Checked to May 1970. Map. Scale ca. 1:8,000. Index. © Louis W. Luedtke d.b.a. Weisner Studio; 18Jul70; F51604.

Pennsylvania

OUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Pennsylvania. 1970 ed. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 10.7 miles.
Prepared for Quaker State Oil Refining Corp. Index & Eastern
States mileage chart on verso with
Philadelphia and vicinity, & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti. Road
map of Pennsylvania. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 18Jun70; F51192.

ING, SAMUEL A.
Cornplanter's kingdom, a handy field
map for better outdoors enjoyment of
the Allegheny National Forest and
the Kinzua Country [Pa.] 4th ed.
Scale ca. 1:157,000. Points of
interest indicated by symbol.

© Samuel A. King & Helen H. King;
TNOVIC. FEIGT 7Nov70; F51677.

PENNSYLVANIA. DEPT. OF PROPERTY & SUPPLIES. BUREAU OF PUBLICATIONS. Pennsylvania aeronautical chart and airport directory. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Assembled & printed under the direction of the Pennsylvania Aeronautics Commission, Dept. of Military Affairs. Col. map. Scale 1:500,000. Information as of May 1, 1970. Data obtained from Federal 1970. Bata obtained from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Index on verso. © Bureau of Publications, Dept. of Property & Supplies, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; 22May70; F51682.

Pennsylvania. - Con.

PENNSYLVANIA. FISH COMMISSION.
Fishing and boating map[s of the counties of Pennsylvania] 67 col. maps on 64 sheets. Scales vary. Trout & warm water areas indicated by symbols & numbers. © Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Pennsylvania Fish Commission; 4Feb70; F51662.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage Gulf Gil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 5Jan70; F51129.

Pensacola, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Pensacola, Florida, including a detailed map of Escambia and Santa Rose Counties. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Sep70; F51565.

Peoria County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1970 posting pages in Peoria County,
Illinois, atlas. Jan. 1, 1970.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 1Jan70; F51139.

Petersburg, Va.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Richmond, 1971 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:35,600; 1" =
about 0.56 miles. Prepared for about 0.56 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Extension on reduced scale. Inset: Downtown Richmond, 1:17,500; 1" = about 0.28 miles. Index on verso with Richmond to Petersburg, 1:155,000; 1" = about 2.4 miles & 2 historic landmark maps. Fold. ti.: Richmond and the historic Richmond-Petersburg area. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47719. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Jul70; F51585.

Philadelphia

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Philadelphia and vicinity; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:95,000; 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes on verso with Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.2 miles, & map of Valley Forge. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49414. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 8May70; F51220.

PHILADELPHIA AREA COUNCIL ON TOURISM. Where to go, what to see in Center City Philadelphia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:7,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Appl: states prev. pub. 1968. NM: revisions & additions. © Philadelphia Area Council on Tourism; 1Ju170; F51615.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Central Philadelphia featuring points of interest, parks and

principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. (On verso of Philadelphia and vicinity. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51145.

Philadelphia and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Inde On verso: Central Philadelphia featuring points of interest.
Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Philadelphia Tourgide map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
lFeb70; F51144.

Philadelphia - Environs

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Philadelphia and vicinity; 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:95,000; 1" = approx. 1.5 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by
number. Indexes on verso with
Downtown Philadelphia, 1" = approx.
0.2 miles, & map of Valley Forge.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1969,
F49414. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc.; 8May70; F51220.

Phoenix, Ariz.

Map of Phoenix downtown business district. Scale not given. (In Arizona guide, Sept. 1970, p.25) NM: revisions. © Arizona Guide; 8Sep70; F51523.

Pima County, Ariz.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Tucson, Arizona, including a detailed map of Pima County, Arizona. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.0J-007-B) Scale of city map ca. 1:32,000; scale of county map ca. 1:560,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 25Sep70; F51788.

Pinellas County, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Northern Pinellas County, Florida. J. Patrick Stanton, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:27,500.

Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 160ct70; F51774.

Map of Southern Pinellas County, Florida, St. Petersburg and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no. no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:20,500.

Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Aug70; F51786.

Pioneer Jacksonville (Or.) Cemetery

ROSS, FRANK E.

Historic Pioneer Jacksonville Cemetery, Southern Oregon; 1970.

F. E. Ross & S. O. Historical Society. Map. Scale ca. 1:600. Blue line print. Index. NM: compilation. © Frank E. Ross; 19May70;

Pittsburg, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

Pittsburg, California. Greater Pittsburg Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. authors: Shirley Elke & Richard Elke. © Compass Maps; 25Ju170; F51710.

Pittsburgh

ANSPACH, THOMAS E.
Central Pittsburgh. Map. Scale ca.
1:24,000. NM: compilation.
© Thomas E. Anspach; 18Nov70;

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:34,500.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Apr70; F50762.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Pittsburgh; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:24,000; 1" =
about 0.38 miles. Prepared for
Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes.
On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity,
1:84,000; 1" = about 1.3 miles.
Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh and vicinity.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1968,
F47714. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc.; 6Jul70; F51581.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Pittsburgh and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.3 miles. Index. (On verso of Pittsburgh street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.47 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
F51157.

F51157.

Pittsburgh and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.3 miles.

Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. On sheet with North Park, 1" = approx. 0.44 miles, & South Park, 1" = approx. 0.41 miles. On verso:

Pittsburgh street map, 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. NM: correction

Pittsburgh street map, 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51115.

Pittsburgh street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset: Pittsburgh, the Golden Triangle, ca. 1:9,500. On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles.—North Park, 1" = approx. 0.44 miles.—South Park, 1" = approx. 0.41 miles. Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh Tourgide map with sight-seeing tour. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51158. Pittsburgh street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index Inset: Pittsburgh and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.37 miles. On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.37 miles. On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.37 miles, 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51116.

Pittsburgh - Environs

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:34,500.

NM: compliation. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Apr70; F50762.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Pittsburgh; 1971 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:24,000; 1" =
about 0.78 miles. Prepared for
Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexes.
On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity,
1:84,000; 1" = about 1.3 miles.
Fold. ti: Pittsburgh and vicinity.
Appl. states prev. reg. 1968,
F47714. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc.; 6Jul70; F51581.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Pittsburgh and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 1.3 miles.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.
On sheet with North Park, 1" = approx. 0.44 miles, & South Park, 1"
= approx. 0.44 miles. On verso:
Pittsburgh street map, 1" = approx. 0.47 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar69; F51115.

Pittsburgh street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.
Inset: Pittsburgh, the Golden Triangle, 1" - approx. 133 miles.
On verso: Pittsburgh and vicinity,
1" = approx. 1.3 miles, & 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Pittsburgh and vicinity. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar69; F51116.

Placid, Lake, N.Y.

NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVATION.

Lake Placid [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1) Scale 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection. © New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51360.

Pocono Mountains

PRINTING CRAFTSMEN, INC.

The top of the Poconos [Pa.] Col.
map. Scale not given. Appl. author: E. Rodger Miller. Appl.
states map partially based on a Pa.
Highway Systems map of Monroe Co.
© Printing Craftsmen, Inc.; 15Jun70;
F51510.

Polk County, Fla.

CHAMFION MAP CORP.

Map of Polk County, Florida. Kenneth
G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col.
map. (Map no.GJ-012-B) Scale ca.
1:170,000. Indexes. On sheet with
6 urban area maps. On verso: Map of
Lakeland and Winter Haven, Florida,
and vicinity, ca. 1:25,000. NM:
compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
18Nov70; F51767.

Polk County, Iowa

Pomona Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los
Angeles. Col. map. (Map no.2317)
Scale ca. 1:43,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California
& California State Automobile Assn.
Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street
map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions.

© Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70; F51600.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. 1970 ed. Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale ca. 1:36,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Schools indicated by symbol. 3 insets. Extension on reduced scale on verso with index & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Pomona Valley street maps. © Western Map Co.; 20Jul70; F51435.

Port Arthur, Tex.

ABROW MAPS, INC.

Mao of Beaumont & vicinity, Texas.
(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:25,600. Distributed by Edwards
News Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Map of
Jefferson County, Texas, ca.
1:140,000, on verso with Map of Port
Arthur, including Nederland Groves,
Port Neches, Texas, ca. 1:30,000.
Cover ti.: Beaumont-Port Arthur,
including ... Jefferson County.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: revisions.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Jul70; F51482.

Port Charlotte, Fla.

STYLECRAFT CO.

Map for Port Charlotte, Florida.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Index.
On verso: A map of Punta Gorda.
Appl. author: M. E. Reinhart.
NM: additions. © Stylecraft Co.,
solely owned by M. E. Reinhart;
lApr66; F51718.

Portland, Or.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Street map of Portland [Or.] 1970
ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
O.60 miles. Prepared for Texaco.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 2 insets include Central
Portland, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles.
Fold. ti.: Portland street and vicinity maps. © H. M. Gousha Co.,
a subsidiary of the Times Mirror
Co.; 5Mar70; F51196.

Portland, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
City of Portland, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:8,600. Pub. in cooperation with the City of Portland
& the Portland Chamber of Commerce.
Inset: Portland Airport. Index on
verso. Fold. ti.: Map of Portland,
Tenn. Appl. author: James Davis.
NM: new cartographic compilation &
drawing. © James Davis d.b.a. Professional Map Publishers; 26Aug70;
F51634.

Portsmouth, Ohio

COMPTON PRINT. & ENGRAVING CO.

Greater Portsmouth [Ohio] area. Col.
map. Scale not given. Index. On
sheet with Portsmouth. © Compton
Print. & Engraving Co.; 150ct70;
F51537.

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Poughkeepsie & Wappingers Falls, New York; Map of Dutchess County, New York. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,000 & ca. 1:73,000. Distributed by Progress News Co. Indexes. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Poughkeepsie and Dutchess County, including separate maps of Beacon... Wappingers Falls. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 31Ju170; F51373.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L.
Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexes. 17
insets. Map of city and town of
Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:31,000,
on verso. Cover ti.: Dutchess
County atlas. NM: revisions & addi-

tions. © City Street Directory, Inc.; 10Nov69 (in notice: 1968); F51245.

Priest (J. Percy) Reservoir, Nashville

OLE' GUIDE PUBLICATIONS.

Hermitage Sportsman Club's fishing guide map for J. Percy Priest Reservoir ... at Nashville, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Bass bait chart. Appl. author: William C. Maffett. © Ole' Guide Fublications; 2Nov70; Al91413.

Priest Lake, Idaho

CHRONIC, R. W.
Priest Lake [Idaho] Map by R. W.
Chronic. Scale ca. 1:110,000.
NM: revisions & additions. © R. W.
Chronic; 10Ju170; F51280.

Prince Georges County, Md.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Prince Georges County
[Md.] 1970-71 ed. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 1/2 of a mile.

Index on verso with 5 urban area
maps. © American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 10Sep70; F51474.

Pueblo, Colo.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Pueblo [Colo.] street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 mile.
Index. (On sheet with Denver
street map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil
Corp.) NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70;
F51344.

Q

Quebec (Province)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. 1 v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

101-199. [New England, Quebec &
Maritime Provinces] NM: revision.
© 27Ju170; F51388.

R

Racine County, Wis.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1970 posting pages in Racine County,
Wisconsin, atlas. Jan. 14, 1970.

1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most
township maps 200' to 1". Appl.
author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell
Studio, Inc.; 14Jan70; F51444.

Raleigh, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Raleigh, North Carolina and vicinity including a detailed map of the Research Triengle Park.

Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:23,200; Research Triangle Park map ca.1:30,500. Index.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 11Sep70; F51785.

Randolph County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Asheboro-Randolph Co., with inset maps of Archdale, Liberty, Ramseur, and Randleman [N.C.] J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-008-B) Scale of Asheboro map ca. 1:12,000; scale of county map ca. 1:64,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Sep70; F51790.

Raquette River, N.Y.

NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVA-Tupper Lake and Raquette River [N.Y.]

Base chart prepared by Dickerson,
Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col.
map. (Chart no.1-5) Scale
1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection. © New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51358.

Redlands, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands [Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:48,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Bernardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; ISep70; F51601.

Redwood City, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

DMPASS MAPS.

Map of Redwood City, Atherton -- Woodside and vicinity. Redwood City
Chamber of Commerce. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper right. Pub. &
distributed in cooperation with
the City of Redwood City, Calif.
Index. Map locating area on verso.
Fold. ti.: Info-map of Redwood City
... Woodside. Appl. authors:
Shirley F. Elke & Ridhard [sic]
L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 19Sep70;
F51709.

ARROW MAPS, INC,

Map of Reno -- Sparks, Nevada. Col.

map. (Official Arrow city map)

Scale ca. 1:22,200. Distributed by
Sierra News Co. Indexes. Map of
Carson City, Nevada, ca. 1:18,800,
& Stead housing area map in margin.
Cover ti.: Map of Reno -- Sparks and
Carson City. Appl. authors: Elliot
L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.;
26Jul70: F51483. 26Ju170; F51483.

WESTERN MAP CO Reno -- Sparks [Nev.] and vicinity street map. First National Bank of Nevada. Scale ca. 1:26,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Schools indi-cated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Reno, Sparks city map. NM: additions & revi-sions. © Western Map Co.; 10Apr70; F51434.

Richland, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes Washington map. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

Richmond

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Richmond, Virginia and vicinity. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order no.GJ-006-A) Scale ca. 1:27,000.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Jul70; F51185.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Richmond, 1971 Happy Motoring guide.
Col. map. Scale 1:35,600; 1" =

about 0.56 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Extension on reduced scale. Inset:
Downtown Richmond, 1:17,500; 1" =
about 0.28 miles. Index on verso about 0.28 miles. Index on verso with Richmond to Petersburg, 1:155,000; 1" = about 2.4 miles & 2 historic landmark maps. Fold. ti.: Richmond and the historic Richmond-Petersburg area. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47719. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Ju170; F51585.

Richmond County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Richmond County, North Carolina. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-Oll-B) Scale ca. 1:64,000.

Index. Inset: Ellerbe, ca. 1:4,800.
On sheet with map of Hamlet & Rockingham and victinity, ca. 1:17,000.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Nov70; F51769.

Rio Arriba County, N.M.

HEREFORD, JOSEPH P., JR.
Logging railroad of the Hallack &
Howard Lbr. Co., Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:58,000. © Joseph P. Hereford,
Jr.; 20Jul70 (in notice: 1969);
F51573

Rio Pinar Country Club, Orlando, Fla.

LANGLEY, JOHN B. Orlf guide for Rio Pinar Country Club, Orlando, Florida. June 15, 1970. Winter Park, Fla., Golf Guide Service. Scale ca. 1:3,550. Oriented with north to the right. © John B. Langley; 19Jun70; A190848.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. Scale ca. 1:35,500; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso
with Corona and vicinity street map,
ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside,
Corona city maps. NM: additions &
revisions. © Western Map Co.;
28May70: F51425. 28May70; F51423.

Riverside County, Calif.

Riverside County [Calif.] topographical map book no.3. 108 p. Appl. author: Philip Shirley. © Ace Map Co.; 10Apr70 (in notice: 1969); A170057.

Roanoke County, Va.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Roanoke, Virginia including
Salen and Vinton. David J. Bennett,
chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:19,500.
Indexes. Inset: Central Roanoke.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; 10ct70; F51787.

Roanoke, Va.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Roanoke, Virginia including
Salen and Vinton. David J. Bennett,
chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map
no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:19,500.
Indexes. Inset: Central Roanoke.
NM: compilation. © Champion Map
Corp.; loct70; F51787.

Rochester, N.H.

ARROW MAPS, INC. Dover, Rochester, Somersworth, Durham, including the University of New Hampshire. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,500. Distributed by Dover News, Inc. Indexes. Inset: Campus map, University of New Hampshire. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T, Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51484.

Rochester, N.Y.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Rochester and vicinity, New York. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,400. Distributed by Manson News Distributors. Index. Map of Rochester & County area on yers. Fold. six county area on verso. Fold. ti: Rochester & vicinity. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 9Jul70; F51370.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Buffalo, N.Y. street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On sheet with Niagara Falls, N.Y.Ont., street map, 1" = approx.
0.62 miles. On verso: Buffalo-Niagara Falls, N.Y.-Ont., and vicinity,
1" = approx. 3 miles.--Rochester
and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.5
miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara
Falls. Rochester Tourgide map. NM;

miles. Fold. ti.: Buffalo, Niagara Falls, Rochester Tourgide map. MM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51720.

Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 miles. Index. (On verso of Buffalo, N.Y., street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51723.

Rock Island, Ill.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. AMPION MAP CORP.

Map of quad city area, Davenport [& Bettendorf, Iowa] Rock Island, Moline [Ill.] and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-004-A) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Apr70; F51569.

Rockford, Ill

ARROW MAPS, INC. RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Rockford & vicinity, Illinois.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Register-Republic, Morning
Star & Sunday Register-Star. Inset: Map of Winnebago County, ca.
1:170,000. Index on verso with Map of Belvidere, ca. 1:20,700. Cover ti.: Map of remarkable Rock-ford, Illinois metropolitan area, Winnebago and Boone Counties. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.
© Arrow Maps, Inc.; 20Jul70; F51368.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Rockford, Illinois, including
Cherry Valley and Loves Park.
David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:19,200. Index. Inset: Belvidere,
ca. 1:10,200. NM: compilation.
© Champion Map Corp.; 5Jun70;

Rockford, Ill. - Environs

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Rockford, Illinois, including Cherry Valley and Loves Park.

David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:19,200. Index. Inset: Belvidere, ca. 1:10,200. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 3Jun70;

Rockingham, N.C. - Environs

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Richmond County, North Carolina. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.3J-011-B) Scale ca. 1:64,000.

Index. Inset: Ellerbe, ca. 1:4,800.
On sheet with map of Hamlet & Rockingham and vicinity, ca. 1:17,000.

NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Nov70; F51769.

Roger Mills County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. CLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Roger Mills County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale ca. 1:8,400. Appl. author:
James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. % James J. Trotter d.b.a.
Oklahoma Oil Maps; 5Aug70; F51318.

Rogers County, Okla.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Investor's guide to Rogers County [Okla.] real estate, landowner's index, 1970-71 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 4,000'. Indexes. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 25May70; F51269.

Rosebud County, Mont.

Rosebud County, Mont.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'.

Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51316.

Powder River Basin [Garfield & Rosebud Counties, Mont.] M-21 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.M-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 50'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51317.

Rotterdam, N.Y. - Suburbs

FISK. JAMES D. Rotterdam suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.

Map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of Rotterdam suburbia ... Pattersonville. suburbia ... Pattersonville. © J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51675.

Rowan County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Rowan County, North Carolina with insets of Salisbury, Granite with insets of Salisbury, Grante Quarry, East Spencer, Spencer, China Grove, Landis, and Rockwell. David J. Bennett, Chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of county map ca. 1:63,360; scale of Salisbury map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes. 3 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Jul70; F51381.

Sacramento County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. HOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Sacramento County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" to 4260'; single map pages 1" to 2200 ft. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Aug70; Al91173.

Sacramento River, Calif.

DELTA MARINA YACHT HARBOR, INC.
Map of Sacramento, San Joaquin Rivers
and the fabulous delta region and the fabulous delta region [Calif.] Delineation by Albert G. Johnson. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:112,500. Index. Inset showing fishing resorts. Appl. states prev. reg. F34349. NM: revisions & additions. © Delta Marina Yacht Harbor, Inc.; 15Apr70; F51277.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.

Map of St. Louis. Rev. Scale ca.

1:36,000. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Index. Inset.
On verso: St. Louis County, ca.

1:140,000. Mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Street guide of
St. Louis and St. Louis County
with map. © Henry Emmett Gross; with map. © Henry Emmett Gross; 27Feb70; A163884.

NATIONWIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP.

Metropolitan St. Louis. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 7,100'. Indexes.
Inset: Downtown St. Louis. NM: compilation & additions. @ Nationwide
Design & Drafting Corp.; lAug70;

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.3 miles. Prepared for Champlin. Index & mileage log on verso with Kansas City and vicin ity, ca. 1:170,000, St. Louis and vicinity, ca. 1:190,000, & 4 urban area maps. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51154.

28Feb70; F51154.

t. Louis street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
on verso with Hazelwood to Kirkwood
area, 1" = approx. 0.71 mile, &
St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx.
3.5 miles. Fold. ti.: St. Louis
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
31Mar70; F51729.

St. Louis County, Mo.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.
Louis. Rev. SS, HERRY EMMETT.

1:36,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset. On verso: St. Louis County, ca. 1:140,000. Mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Street guide of St. Louis and St. Louis County with map. @ Henry Emmett Gross; 27Feb70; A163884.

St. Louis - Environs

Metropolitan St. Louis. Col. map.
Scale l" = approx. 7,100'. Indexes.
Inset: Downtown St. Louis. NM: compilation & additions. © Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp.; lAug70; F51689. NATIONWIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Hazelwood to Kirkwood [Mo.] area.

Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71

mile. Index. (On verso of St.

Louis street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles. Prepared for

Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

31Mar70; F51730.

St. Louis street map. Col. map.

St. Louis street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.71 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index
on verso with Hazelwood to Kirkwood
area, 1" = approx. 0.71 mile, &
St. Louis and vicinity, 1" = approx.
3.5 miles. Fold. ti.: St. Louis

Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. @ Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51729.

St. Paul

HUDSON MAP CO., INC.

Street map of the Twin Cities metropolitan area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. With index, 44 p.

NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Jun70; F51134.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Minneapolis, St. Paul street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.75 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 2 insets. Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity map in margin. Fold. ti.: Minneapolis, St. Paul Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51150.

St. Petersburg, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Southern Pinellas County,
Florida, St. Petersburg and vicinity. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no. no.GJ-008-A) Scale ca. 1:20,500.

Index. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Aug70; F51786.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

St. Petersburg [Fla.] street map.

Col. map. Scale l" = approx.

0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil

Corp. Index. Inset showing Clearwater coastline. In margin: Tampa,

St. Petersburg and vicinity. On

verso: Tampa street map, l" = approx. 0.64 miles. Fold. ti.:

Tampa. St. Petersburg Tourgide map prox. 0.64 miles. Fold. ti.:
Tampa, St. Petersburg Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51334.

St. Petersburg [Fla.] street map.
Col. map. Scale 1 = approx.
0.75 miles. Prepared for Texas
Oil Co. Index 2 insets In

Oil Co. Index. 2 insets. In margin: Tampa, St. Petersburg and vicinity. On verso: Tampa street map, 1" = approx. 0.64 miles. Fold. ti.: Tampa and St. Petersburg. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69;

Salem, Or.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Eugene, Springfield, Salem [Or.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Eugene-Springfield map ca. 1:41,500;
Salem map ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil
Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. On
sheet with map of Oregon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 26Mar70; F51419.

Salisbury, Mass.

NATIONAL SURVEY ATIONAL SURVEY.

Newburyport [Mass.] Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 1300'. Issued through
the cooperation of Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce. Index,
with businesses indicated by number.
Inset: Eastern Newburyport township,
1" = approx. 2000'. Area map of
Newburyport, Salisbury and Newbury,
ca. 1:48,000, on verso. Fold. ti.:
Newburyport, Massachusetts, including Salisbury. Newbury. ing Salisbury, Newbury. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilation. © National Survey; 23Ju170; F51398.

Salisbury, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Rowan County, North Carolina with insets of Salisbury, Cranite Quarry, East Spencer, Spencer, China Grove, Landis, and Rockwell. David J. Bennett, Chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of county map ca. 1:63,360; scale of Salisbury map ca. 1:18,000. Indexes. 3 insets. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 29Jul70;

Salt Lake City

GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE.
Farr's detailed map of Salt Lake
City and County. Scale not given.
Index. 4 insets of 3 urban areas
& postal delivery districts, Salt
Lake City, showing postal zone
boundries. NM: additions. © Fred
C. Graham; 24Feb70; F51165.

Salt Lake County, Utah

GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE. City and County. Scale not given.

Index. 4 insets of 3 urban areas
& postal delivery districts, Salt Lake City, showing postal zone boundries. NM: additions. © Fred C. Graham; 24Feb70; F51165.

Sam Rayburn Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Sam Rayburn Reservoir and Dam B
[Tex.] Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:125,000.
Points of interest indicated by
symbol. Inset locating area.
Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM:
revisions & changes. © A.I.D.
Associates, Inc.; 28Apr70; F51072.

San Angelo, Tex.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.

Map of San Angelo, Texas. Latest ed.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,500.
Distributed by Concho News Agency.
Index, with schools indicated by
number. On verso: Tom Green
County, Texas, ca. 1:100,000.
Fold. ti.: Map of San Angelo and
Tom Green County, Texas. Appl.
states copyright not claimed on
map of Tom Green County. © Dolph
map Co., Inc.; 30Apr70; F51076.

San Antonio

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

San Antonio street map. Col. map.

Scale l" = approx. 0.61 miles.

Frepared for Texas Oil Co. Index.

Inset: San Antonio and vicinity.

On verso: Austin street map, l" = approx. 0.47 mile. Fold. ti.:

San Antonio, Austin. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51110.

San Antonio street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.67 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
Inset: San Antonio and vicinity.
On verso: Austin street map,
1" = approx. 0.47 mile. Fold.
ti.: Austin, San Antonio Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70;
F51149.

San Bernardino, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands
[Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2020)
Scale ca. 1:49,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California &
California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:48,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Bernardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep70;

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

San Bernardino [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:38,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map. ca. 1:32,000: Big Bear. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map, ca. 1:32,000; Big Bear and vicinity street map, ca. 1:34,000 & Victor Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:46,000, on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

San Bernardino County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Bernardino County [Calif.]
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.
Col. map. (Map no.1995) Scale ca.
1:410,000. Indexes on verso with Lake Mead and vicinity, ca. 1:380,000. Fold. ti.: San Bernar-dino County and Lake Mead. NM: compilation & additions. © Automo-bile Club of Southern California; lMay70; F51264.

San Bernardino Mountains

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Guide to San Bernardino Mountains. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2369-2371) Scales vary. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Contents: Barton Flats and vicinity. Brig Bear Lake and vicinity. --Lake Arrowhead and vicinity. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Nov70;

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the San Bernardino Mountain area, Lake Arrowhead, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.47) Scale ca. 1:100,000. Fire stations, ranger stations & campgrounds indicated by symbol. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69; F51700.

San Bernardino National Forest

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Map of San Bernardino National Forest, Idyllwild, Mt. San Jacinto State
Idyllwild, Mt. San Jacinto State
Park, ... California. Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.50) Scale ca.
1:83,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;
15Dec69; F51697.

San Clemente, Gulf of.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
Chart of Dana Point, San Clemente,
Oceanside [Calif.] Col. map.
(Kym's guide, no.48) Scale ca.

1:248,400. Inset of Oceanside Harbor. Dana Point Harbor, ca. 1:9,000, & Oceanside small craft harbor, ca. 1:11,000, on verso. NM: revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 15Dec69;

San Diego, Calif.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.
Southern California. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1,590,000. Index on
verso with San Diego, ca. 1:88,000.
NM: revision. © National Automobile Club; 31Jul70; F51279.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

San Diego [Calif.] street map. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 miles.

Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Index.

Inset: San Diego and vicinity, 1" =
approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: San
Diego Tourgide map. NM: correction
& revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
31Mar70; F51741.

San Diego, Calif. - Environs

COOPER ENTERPRISES. OPER ENTERPRISES.
Greater San Diego, California. By
Jack Moffett. 1970. Col. map.
Scale not given. Oriented with
north to the upper left. Signed
Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper.
© Robert L. Cooper d.b.a. Cooper
Enterprises; 12Aug70; F51447. Signed.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

San Diego [Calif.] and vicinity. Col
map. Scale 1" = approx. 4 miles.
(Inset on San Diego street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally
& Co.; 31Mar70; F51742.

San Diego County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS MAPS San Diego County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 400-409 ca. 1:225,000 & 1" to 2900' approx. scale of map pages unless otherwise shown. (© Thomas Bros. Maps; 4Sep70;

San Francisco

CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE.

Map of the city and county of San
Francisco; 1968. Scale ca.
1:35,000. Inset showing boundaries
of the city & county. Appl. author:
Audrey Rodgers. Appl. states prev.
pub. as San Francisco Bureau of Public Works map. © Campaign [sic]
Data Service; 200ct70; F51553.

San Francisco, 1970 precincts; preliminary, August '70. Map. Scale
not given. Blue line print. Appl.
author: Audrey Rodgers. © Campaign
Data Service; 200ct70; F51554.

ORTH AMERICAN MAPS.

Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. Scale ca. 1:28,750. Index on verso with San Francisco downtown, ca. 1:16,000 & map of Bay area. Fold. ti.: Street map, view guide of San Francisco. Appl. author: Fred R. Tanner. NM: additions & revisions. @ Morth American Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 1Dec70; F51755. NORTH AMERICAN MAPS.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Peninsula cities [Calif.] street map.

Peninsula cities [Calif.] street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.54 mile. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Index. (Extension of San Francisco street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf 0il Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F51095.
San Francisco street map. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile.
Prepared for Gulf 0il Corp. Index.
Inset: Downtown San Francisco, ca.
1:21,000 & Metropolitan San Francisco. On verso: Peninsula cities
street map, 1" = approx. 0.54 mile.
Fold. ti.: San Francisco Tourgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70;
F51749.

rol(49.
San Francisco street map. Col. map
Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Index. 2 insets. On verso:
Peninsula cities street map, 1" =
approx. 0.54 mile. Fold. ti.:
San Francisco Tourgide map. NM. San Francisco Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F51094.

WESTERN ECONOMIC RESEARCH CO.

Downtown San Francisco. The base aerial photo for this map was flown by Towill, Inc. in July 1970; building identification & other facts added to the map are current to October 1, 1970. Scale ca. 1:7,600. Oriented with north to the right. © Western Economic Research Co., Wilbur McCann, owner; 2Nov70; F51618.

San Francisco Bay

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. San Francisco Bay region and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:300,000. Index. Inset of
Monterey Bay area. San Francisco
Bay area, ca. 1:70,000 on verso.
NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Clab. June 20. tional Automobile Club; 4Jan70;

San Francisco - Environs

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. ATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB.

San Francisco Bay region and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:300,000. Index. Inset of Monterey Bay area. San Francisco Bay area, ca. 1:70,000 on verso.

NM: correction & revision. © National Automobile Club; 4Jan70; F51236

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Peninsula cities [Calif.] street map.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
0.54 mile. Oriented with north to 0.54 mile. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. (Exten-sion of San Francisco street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Pre pared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Feb69; F51095.

Peninsula cities street map [San Francisco, Calif.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Index. (On verso of San Francisco street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.54 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51750.

WESTERN MAP CO. [Freeway/airport map of Greater Los Angeles and Greater San Francisco] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Micro map) Scale ca. 1:410,000 à ca. 1:477,000. Compliments of Continental Airlines. Mileage tables. NM: revisions. © Western Map Co.; NM: revisions. 4Aug70; F51528.

San Gabriel Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
San Cabriel Valley area, Metropolitan
Los Angeles. George W. Hayes,
chief cartographer. Col. map.
(Map no.2316) Scale ca. 1:44,500.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assp. Index on Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Cabriel Valley area. NM: compilation, additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun70; F51136.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Street map of San Gabriel Valley
[Calif.] Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index on verso
with Los Angeles and vicinity.
Fold. ti.: San Gabriel Valley
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
26 Jur60. F5 1096. revision. © Ran 26Jun69; F51096.

San Joaquin River, Calif.

DELTA MARINA YACHT HARBOR, INC.

Map of Sacramento, San Joaquin Rivers and the fabulous delta region [Calir.] Delineation by Albert G. Johnson. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:112,500. Index. Inset showing fishing resorts. Appl. states prev. reg. F34349. NM: revisions & additions. © Delta Marina Yacht Harbor, Inc.; 15Apr70; F51277.

San Jose, Calif.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Greater San Jose [Calif.] Northern area; southern area. Col. map on 2 sheets. ([Map no.]M-138, M-140) Scale ca. 1:30,500. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Indexes on verso. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 31Mar70; F51178-51179.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Street map of San Jose [Calif.] including Campbell ... Sunnyvale and portions of Los Altos ...Palo Alto and adjoining communities. 1970 ed Col. map. Scale I" = approx. .6 miles. Prepared for Texaco.

Printed on borth sides of sheet. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: San Francisco Bay area. Fold. ti.: San 1970 ed. Jose street and vicinity maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 5Mar70; F51195.

San Jose, Calif. - Environs

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Greater San Jose [Calif.] Northern area; southern area. Col. map on 2 sheets. ([Map no.]M-138, M-140) Scale ca. 1:30,500. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Indexes on verso. NM: additions. © California State Automobile Assn.; 31Mar70; F51178-

Sangamon County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

1969 posting pages in Sangamon
County, Illinois, atlas. Nov. 10,
1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of
most township maps 200' to 1".

Appl. author: Robert L. Rex.
© Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 10Nov69;

155

Santa Barbara, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Santa Barbara [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:34,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. School: indicated by symbol. Carpinteria, ca. 1:34,000, in margin. Index on verso with Downtown Santa Barbara, ca. 1:16,300. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; visions. © West 29May70; F51422.

Santa Catalina, Gulf of.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.
San Diego to Santa Rosa Island, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.9) Scale 1:254,270 at lat.
33°20'. Mercator projection. In-33°20'. Mercator projection. Inset: Oceanside harbor, 1:20,000. On verso: Santa Catalina Island, 1:40,000 at lat. 33°25'. Fold. ti.: Chart of Catalina and the Channel Islands. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Aug70; F51548.

Santa Catalina Island

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

San Diego to Santa Rosa Island, California. Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.9) Scale 1:234,270 at lat. 33°20'. Mercator projection. Inset: Oceanside harbor, 1:20,000. On verso: Santa Catalina Island, 1:40,000 at lat. 33°23'. Fold. ti.: Chart of Catalina and the Channel Islands. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 3Aug70; F51548.

Santa Maria, Calif. - Environs

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Santa Maria [Calif.] and vicinity.

Map. (Map no.2373) Scale ca.

1:38,000. Index on verso. Fold.

ti.: Street map of Santa Maria. NM compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct70; F51757.

Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Santo Domingo [Dominican Republic]
Col. map. Scale 1 cm. = 279 metros. English & Spanish. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & letter. (On verso of Republica Dominicana. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co.) © Rand McNally & Co.; 27Dec68; F51251.

Saratoga, N.Y. - Suburbs

FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D.
Saratoga/suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.
Map. Scale ca. 1:25,250. Oriented
with north to the upper right.
Index. Appl. states prev. reg.
12Feb68. NM: additions & revisions.
© J. D. Fisk; 30Nov70; F51683.

Saratoga Springs, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. Saratoga/suburbia [N.Y.] Jimapco.

Map. Scale ca. 1:25,250. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Appl. states prev. reg. 12Feb68. NM: additions & revisions. © J. D. Fisk; 30Nov70; F51683.

Saskatchewan

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA triptik maps. l v. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA. 500-599. [Mountain States, North Central States, Man. & Sask.] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51392.

Alberta-Saskatchewan, Canada, geo-morphic formline. Map. Scale 1:1,000,000. © Fred D. Mason; 5Jun70; F51186.

Scandinavia

MASON, JERRY G.
Scandinavia. Map. Scale ca.
1:5,250,000. NM: compilation.
© Jerry G. Mason; 20Jul70; F51224.

Scott County, Tenn.

GREER, G. BARRY.
Oneida west oil field, Scott County,
Tennessee. Map. Scale: 1" = 400'.
Oriented with north to the right. © G. Barry Greer; 31Aug70; F51458.

Seattle

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO.

Seattle street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.68 miles. Prepared

for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both

sides of sheet. Index. 4 insets.

On sheet with Seattle and vicinity,

1" = 3.25 miles. Fold. ti.: Seattle

Tourgide map. NM: correction & re
vision. © Rand McNally & Co.;

31Mar70; F51743.

Tacoma street map. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.60 miles. Prepared
for American Oil Co. Index on
verso with Seattle, Tacoma and
vicinity, ca. 1:184,000, & Downtown Tacoma, ca. 1:17,600. Fold.
ti.: Tacoma. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
llAug69; F51101.

Poverty Dick's Seattle Tourmap, 1970.

1st ed. Col. map. Scale not given.

Appl. author: Marjorie D. Ingalls.

Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 1Jul70; F51211.

Seattle Center, site of Seattle's World Fair, 1962. Signed:
M. Ingalls. Col. map. Scale not given. On verso: Seattle Center. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Ju168, F48556 & 25May69, F49114. @ Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 15Jun70 (in notice: 1968, 1969, 1970); F51168.

Seattle, Washington, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Signed: M. Ingalls. Fold. ti.: Seattle tourmap, 1970. Appl. states prev. reg. 29May69, F49288. NM: revision. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 8Jun70; F51210.

Seattle - Environs

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Scattle and vicinity. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 3.25 miles.
(On sheet with Seattle street map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.68 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar70; F51744.

Sequoia National Park

COOPER ENTERPRISES. DOPER ENTERPRISES.
Sequoia and Kings Canyon National
Parks, California. By Jack H.
Moffett. 1970. Col. map. Scale
ca. 1:200,000. Signed. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. NM: new
matter. © Robert L. Cooper d.b.a.
Cooper Enterprises; lJun70;
F51446.

Shasta Lake, Calif.

SHASTA DAM (CALIF.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCS.

Shasta Lake and Shasta Dam [Calif.] area. 16th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:75,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. In margin: The Golden Circle. © Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce; 5Jan70; F51228.

Shelby, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Shelby, Cleveland Co. and Kings Mountain, N.C. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.GJ-009-B) Scale ca. 1:12,000. [ca. 1:63,360 & ca. 1:13,000. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;

Shenandoah National Park

SOMORI, JOHN A. DMORI, JOHN A.
Shenandoah Forest, Fort Mountain
area, Luray district -- Page County, Virginia. Map. Scale ca.
1:9600. Oriented with north to
the upper right. Index. © John
A. Somori; 9Mar70; F51448.

Sierra Nevada Mountains

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Guide to Eastern Sierra. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Area 1-4; map no.2379-2381, 2378) Scales vary. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Points of interest indicated by number. NM: compilation & additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct70; F51759.

SPRANKLE, LEW. High Sierra year around recreation wonderland [Calif.-Nev.] Col. map. Scale not given. © Lew Sprankle; 4Sep70; F51664.

Simi Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Simi Valley [Calif.] and vicinity
street map. Scale ca. 1:27,000;
l index grid = 1 mile. Courtesy of
Bank of A. Levy. Index with schools
indicated by symbol. Inset. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 3Apr70; F51437.

Skagit County, Wash.

ARROW MAPS, INC. RROW MAPS, INC.
Map of Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,800. Distributed by Rainier News Agency.
Index. Map of Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:140,000, on verso with Map of Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Fold. ti.: Bellingham and Skagit County, including Anacortes . . . Sedro-Woolley. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyer-hoff. NM: revisions. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170: F51485.

Smyrne, Ga.

ARROW MAPS, INC. RROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Greater Atlanta, Georgia. Col.

map. (Official Arrow city map)

Scale 1:35,000. Distributed by

Atlanta News Agency. Inset: Atlanta central business district. Index on verso with Map of Marietta,

Smyrne area, Georgia, ca. 1:33,000.

Cover ti.: Map, Greater Atlanta.

Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &

Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 30Jul70;

F51369.

Snohomish County, Wash.

Everett and southwest Snohomish County verett and southwest Snohomish Count; [Wash.] street maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe. 2 urban area maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51418.

Somersworth, N.H.

RROW MAPS, INC.
Dover, Rochecter, Somersworth, Durham, including the University of New Hampshire. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:31,500. Distributed by Dover News, Inc. Indexes. Inset: Campus map, University of New Hampshire. Appl: authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T, Meyerhoff. NM: revisions. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 12Ju170; F51484.

Somerville Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Somerville Reservoir [Tex.] Col.
map. (Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:42,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 29Jun70; F51246.

Sonoma County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS. Map of Sonoma County [Calif.] with the cities of Santa Rosa ... and others. Title Insurance & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. On sheet with 12 urban area maps. Appl. authors: Shirley Elke & Richard Elke. © 17Aug70; F51713. © Compass Maps;

South Atlantic States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. 1 v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.

401-499. [South Atlantic States &
South Central States] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51391.

South Carolina

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
North Carolina, South Carolina, 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map.
Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about

15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1970, F50157. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Ju170; F51584.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

North Carolina, South Carolina. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7
miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.
Index & mileage table. Inset:
Creat Smoky Mountains National
Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" =
approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.:
Georgia and North Carolina, South
Carolina 1670 Tricentennial 1970
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Jan70; F51124.

SOUTH CAROLINA INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE ASSN.
Telephone map of South Carolina.
2d ed. Apr. 15, 1970. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:625,000. Index.
© South Carolina Independent Telephone Assn.; 4May70; F51282.

South Carthage, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
Cities of Carthage and South Carthage,
Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:9,500. Indexes on verso. NM:
compilation. © James Davis d.b.a.
Professional Map Publishers;
28Sep70; F51507.

South Central States

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. 1 v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
401-499. [South Atlantic States &
South Central States] NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51391.

600-699. [South Central States]
NM: revision. © 27Jul70; F51393.

South Dakota

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [S.D.] SD-9 shallow structure contour map on top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.SD-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print.

NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51310.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

South Dakota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: North Dakota, 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51325.

South Park, Pa.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
South Park [Pa.] Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 0.41 miles. Index.
(On verso of Pittsburgh street map.
Scale 1" = approx. 0.47 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp.) NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51160.

Sparks, Nev.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Reno -- Sparks, Nevada. Col.

map. (Official Arrow city map)

Scale ca. 1:22,200. Distributed by
Sierra News Co. Indexes. Map of
Carson City, Nevada, ca. 1:18,800,
& Stead housing area map in margin.
Cover ti.: Map of Reno -- Sparks and
Carson City. Appl. authors: Elliot
L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff.
NM: revisions. @ Arrow Maps, Inc.;
26Jul70; F51483.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Reno -- Sparks [Nev.] and vicinity street map. First National Bank of Nevada. Scale ca. 1:26,000; l index grid = l mile. Schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Reno, Sparks city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; lOApr70; F51434.

Spartanburg County, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina including detailed insets of Inman, Cowpens and Spartanburg County.

Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer.

Col. map. Scale of city map ca.
1:19,000; scale of county map ca.
1:100,000. Index. 3 insets.

NM: compilation © Champion Map Corp.; 15Ju170; F51383.

Spartanburg, S.C.

HAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina including detailed insets of Inman, Cowpens and Spartanburg County.

Kenneth Brown, chief cartographer.
Col. map. Scale of city map ca.
1:19,300; scale of county map ca.
1:100,000. Index. 3 insets.

NM: compilation © Champion Map Corp.; 15Jul70; F51383.

Springfield, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC.
[Decatur, Springfield and vicinity]
2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:25,500
& ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by
Springfield News Agency. Indexes.
Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 10Jul70;
F51367.

Springfield, Or.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Eugene & Springfield, Oregon.
Citizens Bank. Col. map. (Official
Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000.
Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Springfield, Oregon. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. © Arrow
Maps, Inc.; 6Jul70; F51374.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Eugene, Springfield, Salem [Or.] city
maps. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of
Eugene-Springfield map ca. 1:41,500;
Salem map ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil
Co. of California. Indexes with
schools indicated by symbol. On
sheet with map of Oregon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map
Co.; 26Mar70; F51419.

Stanislaus County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,250.
Compliments of Denison & Casey.
Index. Map of Stanislaus County on
verso with Scenic route to Yosemite.
Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus
County. Appl. authors: Shirley F.
Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: additions & revisions. © Compass Maps;
31Ju170; F51711.

Star Map

HANSEN PLANETARIUM.

A chart of the heavens. Star maps by Mark B. Peterson. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given.

© Hansen Planetarium, a division of Salt Lake City Corp.; 210ct68; F51164.

SCAN-GLOBE COPENHAGEN CORP.
[6 inch celestial globe] Copenhagen.
© Scan Globe A/S translated as Scan-Globe Copenhagen Corp.; 4Feb69; FF8.

Superstition Mountains

BERRIDGE, CATHERINE P.
Apache Trail and Superstition Mountain area [Ariz.] Drawn by Mel Counseller. Map. Scale not given. Sponsored by Chamber of Commerce, Apache Junction, Ariz. © Catherine P. Berridge; 20Dec67; F51734.

Sylvania, Ohio

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.
Part of T.7S..R.6E. Mich. survey
[Sylvania-Toledo area] Plate 31.
Col. map. Scale approx. 300' = 1".
Sub plan no.1, city of Toledo,
400' = 1". Appl. author: Charles C.
Chadwick. NM: revisions & additions.
© Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 21Ju170;
F51536.

T

Tacoma

PLANNERS NORTHWEST, INC.
Tacoma, Washington & vicinity. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:48.000. Index.
Appl. authors: Roy W. Clemmons &
Robert E. Huesers. NM: new cartographic detail & text. © Planners
Northwest, Inc.; 24Aug70; F51558.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Tacoma street map. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 0.60 miles. Prepared
for American Oil Co. Index on
verso with Seattle, Tacoma and
vicinity, ca. 1:184,000, & Downtown Tacoma, ca. 1:17,600. Fold.
ti.: Tacoma. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
11Aug69: F51101.

Taft, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Taft [Calif.] and vicinity. Map.
(Map no.2367) Scale ca. 1:52,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Index.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Taft.
NM: additions. © Automobile Club
of Southern California; lJun70;
F51409.

Tahoe, Lake

SPRANKLE, LEW. High Sierra year around recreation wonderland [Calif.-Nev.] Col. map. Scale not given. © Lew Sprankle; 4Sep70; F51664.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Chart and map of Lake Tahoe, NevadaCalifornia. Col. map. (Kym's
guide, no.33) Scale ca. 1:85,000.
Mileage chart. Inset. Fold. ti.:
Chart of Lake Tahoe, California,
Nevada. NM: additions & revisions. Triumph Press, Inc.; 15May70;

Tampa, Fla.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. NND MCNALLY & CO.

Tampa [Fla.] street map. Col. map.

Scale 1" = approx. 0.64 miles.

Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On verso: St. Petersburg street
map, 1" = approx. 0.75 miles.

Fold. ti.: Tampa, St. Petersburg

Tourgide map. NM: correction &

Tourgide map. Pand Markly & Co. Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15May70; F51333.

Tampa [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.64 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Index. On verso: St. Petersburg street map, 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Fold. ti.: Tampa and St. Peters-burg. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69;

Tarrant County, Texas

LATSON, W. W. Ownership map of southeast part Tarrant County, Texas. Scale 1" = 1000'. NM: new compilation.
© W. W. Latson; 17Dec70; F51766.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

Street map featuring Dallas-Fort Worth
[Tex.] Regional Airport, including
Bedford ... Westlake. Col. map.
([Map no.]14200) Scale 1" = approx.
0.67 miles. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Index on verso with Grapevine street map, 1" = approx. 900', & Tarrant and Dallas
Counties, Texas area map. Fold.
ti.: Area map, Grapevine ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris ford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: compilation. © Jay M. Wilson d.b.a. Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 13Jul70; F51533.

Tawakoni, Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Tawakoni [Tex.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:64,000. Points of
interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 13Jun70; F51171.

Taylor County, Tex.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Abilene, Texas. Col. map.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:25,000. Distributed by Temple
News Agency. Index. Taylor County,
Texas, ca. 1:160,000, in margin with
Dyess Air Force Base & 3 campus maps.
Cover ti.: Greater Abilene including
Taylor County ... McMurray College.
Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &
Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation.
© Arrow Maps, lnc.; 7Ju170; F51520.

Temple, Tex.

COLBY MAP CO.

City of Temple, Texas. First Federal
Savings & Loan Assn. Map. Scale
not given. Oriented with north to
the upper left. Index, with points
of interest indicated by number.
Appl. author: R. L. Colby d.b.a.
Colby Map Co. NM: additions. © Comaco (Colby Map Co.); 18Nov68;
F51761.

Tennessee

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Kentucky, Tennessee. 1970 ed. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles.
Prepared for Chevron Oil Co. Indexes. 7 urban area maps & 1
national park map on verso with
Eastern States mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee Fold. ti.: Kentucky, Tennessee road map. ⊕ H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 5Jan70; F51208.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles.
Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great
Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Alabama, 1 " = approx.
16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.: 1Feb70: © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Feb70; F51162.

F51162.
Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 19.4 miles.
Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
3 insets. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & mileage log on verso with 3 national park maps & 4 urban area maps.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51330.

TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
Official highway map of Tennessee
showing the designated trunk line showing the designated trunk line system of State highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000; 1" = approx. 16.5 miles Index & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways, 1970. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 5Jan70; F51125.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Texas; 1970 Happy Motoring guide.

Col. map. Scale 1:1,635,000; 1" = approx. 25.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number.

Inset: Highways in Mexico. Index on verso with map of U.S. & 10 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. ban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49411. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Jul70; F51222.

GEOMAP OF THE GULF COAST. INC.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure
map TGC-246 contoured on horizon
A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.
2 maps. (Regional map no.246)
Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval
100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 15May70; F51293-51294.

Inc.; 15May/0; F51297-51294.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-265 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.265) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51285-51286.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TCC-266 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.266) Scale 1" = (Regional map No.200) Scale I = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51287-51288.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure
map TGC-267 contoured on horizon
A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.
2 maps. (Regional map no.267)
Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15 May 70; F5 1289, 51295.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-270 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970. 2 maps. (Regional map no.270) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51296-51297.

Inc.; 15May70; F51296-51297.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-271 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

2 maps. (Regional map no 271)

Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval 100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc.; 15May70; F51290-51291.

Middle Texas Gulf Coast; structure map TGC-272 contoured on horizon A-B. Posted to June 22, 1970.

2 maps. (Regional map no 272)

22 maps. (Regional map no.272)
Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval
100'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap of the Gulf Coast,
Inc.; 15May70; F51292, 51284.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Texas. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 25.5 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. 2 insets. Index & Central States mileage chart
on verso with 11 urban area maps.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary
of the Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70;
F51191.

ND MCNALLY & CO.
Texas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Index. 2 insets
Mileage log on verso with 9 urban
area maps & 1 national park map.

NM. correction & revision. © Rand RAND MCNALLY & CO. NM: correction & revision. © McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F51109.

SIMPSON, BESSIE W.

Gem trails of Texas, a field guide for collectors. 3d rev. ed. Gem Trails Pub. Co. 88 p. © Bessie W. Simpson; 3Aug70; A169708.

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP.

Map of Texas gulf coast and Texas continental shelf showing natural gas pipe lines. Prepared by Miles F. Stanley & Robert W. Evans.

Oct. 1970. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:490,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp.; 150ct70; F51564.

Texoma, Lake, Okla.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Texoma [Tex., Okla.] Col. map.
(Special sportsman's series) Scale
ca. 1:120,000. Points of interest
indicated by symbol. Inset
locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 8Apr70; F51071.

Texoma, Lake. Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Texoma [Tex., Okla.] Col. map.
(Special sportsmen's series) Scale
ca. 1:120,000. Points of interest
by symbol. Inset

Inc.; 8Apr70; F51071.

Tidewater Virginia

WILLIAMS & HEINTZ MAP CORP.

Boating atlas of Tidewater Virginia, an atlas of 53 charts covering the Atlantic coast, the Chesapeake Bay, the James, York, Rappahannock and Potomac Rivers. 5th ed. 1 v.

Williams & Heintz Map Corp.;
30Jul70; F51321.

Tierra del Fuego, Argentina

PROSSER DE GOODALL, RAE NATALIE.

Tierra del Fuego, Republica Argentina territorio nacional de Tierra del Fuego, Antartida, e Islas del Atlantico Sur. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:300,000. Aprobado por la Direccion General del Instituto Geografico Militar y el Servicio de Hidrografia Naval; pub. with the col[1]aboration of the Foundation of the Banco Frances del Rio de la Plata. English & Spanish. NM: additions & revisions. © Rae Natalie Prosser (de) Goodall; 17Apr70; F51717.

Tijuana, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000 & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: new compilation, additions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug70; F51539.

Toledo

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.

Part of T.7S..R.6E. Mich. survey

[Sylvania-Toledo area] Plate 31.

Col. map. Scale approx. 300' = 1".

Sub plan no.l, city of Toledo,

400' = 1". Appl. author: Charles C.

Chadwick. NM: revisions & additions.

© Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 21Ju170;

F51536.

Toledo Bend Reservoir, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Toledo Bend Reservoir [Tex.] Col.
map. (Special sportsman's series)
Scale ca. 1:160,000. Foints of
interest indicated by number.
Inset locating area. Appl. author:
Attila Marton. NM: revisions &
changes. © A.I.D. Associates,
Inc.; 5May70; F51170.

Toledo - Environs

SAMBORN, STEKETEE, OTIS & EVANS.
Lucas County [Ohio] highway map, 1971.
County engineer, Bernard G. Kesting,
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:70,000. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Principal traffic routes, streets & roads of Greater Toledo, Ohio, ca. 1:32,000.
© Samborn, Steketee, Otis & Evans; 17Sep70 (in notice: 1971); F51620.

Tom Green County, Tex.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC.
Map of San Angelo, Texas. Latest ed.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,500.
Distributed by Concho News Agency.
Index, with schools indicated by
number. On verso: Tom Green
County, Texas, ca. 1:100,000.
Fold. ti.: Map of San Angelo and
Tom Green County, Texas. Appl.
states copyright not claimed on
map of Tom Green County. © Dolph
map Co., Inc.; 30Apr70; F51076.

Topock, Ariz.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Davis Dam to Topock [Nev., Ariz. & Calif.] Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.12) Scale ca. 1:100,000. 3 insets. On sheet with Topock [Ariz.] area, ca. 1:44,000, & area map. Fold. ti.: Map of Colorado River ... Needles area. NM: revision. © Triumph Press, Inc.; 25Jun70; F51549.

Traverse City, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN.

Map of Traverse City, Michigan.

Scale ca. 1:14,800. Blue line
print. Index on verso with Map of
Traverse City area. Fold. ti.:
Traverse City and area. NM: corrections. @ Automobile Club of Michigan; 300ct70; F51781.

Tucson, Ariz.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Tucson, Arizona. Kenneth G.

Brown, chief cartographer. Col.

map. (Map no.GJ-007-B) Scale ca.

1:32,000. Index. Inset: Pima

County. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10ct70; F51775.

Map of Tucson, Arizona, including a detailed map of Pima County, Arizona. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-007-B) Scale of city map ca.

1:56,000; scale of county map ca.

1:560,000. Index. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 25Sep70; F51788.

PIMA BLUEPRINT CO., INC.

Map of Tucson, Arizona and vicinity, including South Tucson, Ajo, Green Valley, New Tucson, Summer Haven, University of Arizona. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset: Downtown Tucson. Appl. author: Joseph A. Castillo.

© Pima Blueprint Co., Inc.; 1May70; F51177.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Tucson [Ariz.] street map. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.70
mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co.
of California. 6 insets. Index
on verso. Fold. ti.: Tucson city
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Apr69;
F51113.

Tucson, Ariz. - Environs

PIMA BLUEPRINT CO., INC.

Map of Tucson, Arizona and vicinity, including South Tucson, Ajo, Green Valley, New Tucson, Summer Haven, University of Arizona. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Inset: Downtown Tucson. Appl. author: Joseph A. Castillo.

© Pima Blueprint Co., Inc.; 1May70; F51177.

Tulare County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
Tulare County [Calif.] Col. map.
(Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000.
Issued by Automobile Club of
Southern California & California
State Automobile Assn. Indexes,
with recreation areas indicated by
symbol. 3 urban area maps & 1 national park map on verso. Fold.
ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest
and cities of Porterville,
Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions.

Outomobile Club of Southern California; lJu170; F51411.

COMPASS MAPS.

Tulare County. Tulare County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:190,000. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Tulare County in the western High Sierras of California. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: additions & revisions. © Compass Maps; 5Jun70; F51712.

Tullahoma, Tenn.

PROFESSIONAL MAP PUBLISHERS.
City of Tullahoma, Tennessee. Col.
map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Public
buildings indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of
Tullahoma, Tennessee. Appl. author:
James Davis. NM: compilation.
© James Davis d.b.a. Professional
Map Publishers; 10Nov70; F51641.

Tulsa County, Okla.

CITY MAP SERVICE.

Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. By
Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer.
1970. Independent Postal System
of America. Col. map. Scale not
given. Inset: General highway map
of Tulsa County. © City Map Service; 1Jan70; F51405.

Tulsa, Okla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and vicinity.

Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-010-A)

Scale ca. 1:25,000. Indexes. Inset: Sand Springs. NM: compilation.

© Champion Map Corp.; 4Nov70;

F51771.

CITY MAP SERVICE.

Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. By
Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer.
1970. Independent Fostal System
of America. Col. map. Scale not
given. Inset: General highway map
of Tulsa County. © City Map Service; 1Jan70; F51405.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.

Metropolitan Tulsa [Okla.] residential map. Col. map. Scale ca.

1:85,000. Distributed by Economic
Development Commission & Metropolitan Tulsa Chamber of Commerce.
Points of interest indicated by color, symbol & number. NM: compilation & additions. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 20Mar70; F51270.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Tulsa street map. Col. map. Scale
l" = approx. 0.74 miles. Prepared
for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On
sheet with Turner Turnpike. On
verso: Oklahoma City street map,
l" = approx. 0.84 miles. Fold.
ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City Turgide
map. NM: correction & revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 25Jul68;
F51087.

Tulsa, Okla.-Con.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.-Con. AND MCNAILY & CO.-Con.
Tulsa street map. Col. map. Scale
l" = approx. 0.74 miles. Prepared
for Texas Oil Co. Index. On
sheet with Turner Turnpike. On
verso: Oklahoma City street map,
l" = approx. 0.84 miles. Fold.
ti.: Tulsa, Oklahoma City. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51084.

Tupper Lake, N.Y.

NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVA-TION.
Tupper Lake and Raquette River [N.Y.]
Base chart prepared by Dickerson,
Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col.
map. (Chart no.1-5) Scale
1:15,840. Transverse Mercator
projection. © New York State Dept.
of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51358.

ESTERN MAP CO.
Tustin [Calif.] and vicinity street
map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000;
1 index grid = 1 mile. Compliments
of Tustin Chamber of Commerce &
City of Tustin. Schools indicated
by symbol. Index on verso with
Irvine Industrial Complex & Freeway
and artery map. Fold. ti.: City of
Tustin, California and vicinity.
NM: revisions. © Western Map Co.; WESTERN MAP CO. 16Ju170; F51527.

Twentynine Palms, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.

Hi-Desert community street maps for
... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo
Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on
1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery
map & 29 Palms Marine Corps Base.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.

Twin Falls County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Twin Falls County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.;
17Aug70; F51622.

Twin Lakes, Calif.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Bridgeport, Twin Lakes area [Calif.]

Col. map. (Kym's guide, no.23)

Scale ca. 1.65,000. Fold. ti.:

Map of the High Sierra, Bridgeport,

Twin Lakes area, California. NM:
additions & revisions. © Triumph

Press, Inc.; 3Sep70 (in notice:
1969); F51653.

Ulster County, N.Y.

KINGSTON (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK.

Map of Greater Kingston [N.Y.] Prepared by Norman H. Luedtke. Rev. July 7, 1970. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,200. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Map of Stone Ridge area. Town of Marbletown. 4 urban area maps & Main highways of Ulster County on verso. Fold. ti.: Street maps Greater Kingston, Ulster County,

N.Y. Appl. authors: Kingston Savings bank & CTA Public Relations, Inc. © Kingston Savings Bank; 6Nov70 (in notices: 1966 & 1970);

United States

DONNELLEY PRINT. CO.
Shell U.S.A. travel guide. 31 p.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Mileage
chart. © Donnelley Print. Co.,
cartographic services, wholly
owned subsidiary of R. R. Donnelley
& Sons Co. (in notice: R. R.
Donnelley & Sons Co.); 2Jan70;
FE1680

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO.

Best Western travel guide and atlas
[U.S.] 1970. 47 p. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 25Jun70;

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

System route map [of the U.S.] 1970
ed. Delta Air Lines. Col. map.
Scale I" = approx. 112 miles. On
verso: Caribbean routes, 1" =
approx. 121 miles. © H. M. Gousha
Co., a subsidiary of the Times
Mirror Co.; 13Mar70; F51199.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Road map of the United States. Edited oad map of the United States. Edited by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = 85 miles approx. Mileage chart on verso with Alaska, Hawaii & transcontinental mileage & driving time maps. NM: revision & correction. © National Automobile Club; 1270707. FS131 12Jun70; F51511.

RAND MCNALLY & CO AND MCNALLY & CO.
Central United States; Western United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage charts. 12 insets. Hawaii map in margin. Fold. ti.: Central U.S., Western U.S. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; F51089-51090.
Guidebook to campgrounds, a family

Guidebook to campgrounds, a family directory of campgrounds throughout the United States and Canada. 303 p. NM: additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan70; A162458.

National park guide [for U.S.] by
Michael Frome; foreward by Walter J.
Hickel. 176 p. NM: revision.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 27Apr70;

Ski guide [for U.S. & Canada] Edito-rial acquisition & research: Ski Research Associates, Art Finnell, executive director. Premiere ed. 124 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Feb70; A162461.

Telephone area code map of the United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:9,500,000. Fold. t1: Telephone area code & time zone map of the United States. © Rand McNally & Co.; 230ct70; F51745.

Travel trailer guide, a family directory of travel trailer parks throughout the United States & Canada. 315 p. NM: additions.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Jan70:

Al62459.
United States. Col. map. Scale 1"
= approx. 112 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index.
4 insets. Mileage chart on verso.
Fold. ti.: United States, a nice place to visit. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 31Mar69; F51103.

Zip code atlas [for U.S.] Introd. by Martin Baier, edited by Richard L. Forstall. 136 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 14Apr70; A162457.

UNITED STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE.
PUBLICATIONS OFFICE.
Map of the archdioceses and dioceses
of the United States. Overlay map of the United States. Overlay map prepared by Publications Office, United States Catholic Conference. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,000,000. 4 insets. Appl. author: United States Catholic Conference. NM: revisions. © United States Catholic Conference, Publications Office; 214nr70. F54:61 21Apr70; F51619.

WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC.
Landforms and topographic maps illustrating landforms of the continental United States. By William Bayly Upton, Jr. 134 p. © John Wiley & Sons, Inc.; 7Aug70; A181431.

United States, Central

MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC. Main principal power supply facilities [in central U.S.] Jan. 1970. Col. map. Scale 1" = 25 miles. Appl. authors: Charles A. Swain, Jan J. Swain & Quentin W. Swain. © Milwaukee Map Service, Inc.; 9Jan70; F51459.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Central United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 8 insets. On verso: Western United States, 1" = approx. 49 miles. Fold. ti.:
Central and Western United States
Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Mar70; F51338.

15Mar70; F51338.

Central United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division,
American Oil Co. Index & mileage
chart. 8 insets. On verso: 16
Interstate strip maps. Fold. ti.:
Central United States with Interstate strip maps. NM: new map
material. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Dec69; A166289.

United States, Eastern

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Eastern States; north section, south section; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1:2,130,000; 1" = about 35.5 miles & 1:2,720,000; 1" = about 43 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index & mileage chart. 5 insets. Fold. ti.: Eastern United States. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49410. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Aug70; F51579.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Interstate 75 [Michigan to Florida]
featuring Marathon stations. Col.
map. Scale not given. Oriented
with north to the upper right.
Prepared for Marathon. Interchange maps on verso. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally &
Co.; 15Jan70; F51126.

Northeastern United States; Southestern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Co. (Ohio) Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 18 insets including United States, featuring transcontinental mileage and driving time. Fold. ti.: Eastern United States road map. MM: correction & revision. © Rand rection & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28Feb70; F51340-F51341.

Northeastern United States; Southeastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & Eastern United States mileage chart. 18 insets. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 8Mar69; F51107-51108.

United States, Northeastern

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Toll roads, Illinois to the Eastern Seaboard. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 33 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index. 4 urban area maps on verso. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Co.; 29Apr70; F51198.

NYSTROM.

Continental shelf and parts of the land areas of the Northeastern United States [in relief] Col. map. ([Map no.]91NR1706) Scale 1:1,000,000; 16 miles to the inch. Inset showing population density by counties. Appl. author: A. J. Nystrom & Co. © Nystrom; 20Aug69, F51704.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Northeastern United States. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles.
Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index &
mileage chart. 10 insets. On
verso: 14 Interstate strip maps.
Fold. ti.: Northeastern United
States with Interstate strip maps.
NM: new map material. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Dec69; A166291.

United States, Northwestern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

AAA triptik maps. l v. © American
Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA.
701-799. [Northwestern United
States, Alberta & British Columbia] NM: revisions. © 27Jul70;
F51406.

United States, Southeastern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Eastern States, south. Fall 1970 ed.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
30 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart.
2 insets. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 150ct70; F51668.

MELTON, H. K.

Civil War battlefields. Col. map.

Scale not given. Index on separate sheet. NM: compilation. ⊚ H. K.

Melton; 1Ju170; F51691.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Southeastern United States. Col.

map. Scale 1" = approx. 35 miles.

Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Index &

mileage chart. 6 insets. On verso: 14 Interstate strip maps.

Fold. ti.: Southeastern United

States with Interstate strip maps.

NM: new map material. © Rand

McNally & Co.; 15Dec69; A166290.

Southeastern United States. Col.
map. Scale 1" = approx. 42.5 miles.
Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
3 insets. On verso: Alabama, 1" =
approx. 16.9 miles. Fold. ti.:
Alabama and Southeastern U.S. NM:
correction & revision. © Rand
McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51346.

United States, Western

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Western United States; south section,
north section; 1970-71 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:3,600,000; l" = about 57 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Printed on both sides of sheet.
Mileage chart. 4 insets. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F49418.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
1Sep70; F51575.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Western United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 4 insets. On verso: 14 Interstate strip maps & 3 maps of Hawaii. Fold. ti.:
Western United States with Interstate strip maps. NM: new map material. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Dec69; A174964.

Western United States. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 49 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
4 insets. In margin: Hawaii.
Mileage chart on verso with Central United States, 1" = approx.
49 miles. Fold. ti.: Central and Western United States Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51339.

Universe

BEAZLEY (MITCHELL) LTD.

The atlas of the universe, by Patrick Moore; foreword by Sir Bernard Lovell. New York, Rand McNally; London, Mitchell Beazley. 272 p.

© Mitchell Beazley, Ltd.; 24Aug70; AF731352.

HAMMOND, INC. Earth and space. 192 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 8Sep70; Al76787.

Upper Saranac Lake, N.Y.

NEW YORK (STATE) DEPT. OF CONSERVA-TION.

Upper Saranac Lake [N.Y.] Base chart prepared by Dickerson, Czerwinski & Warneck. 1969. Col. map. (Chart no.1-2) Scale 1:15,840. Transverse Mercator projection. © New York State Dept. of Conservation; 16Apr70; F51359.

iltab

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

Scale 1" = approx. 16.5 miles & 1" = approx. 17.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin.

Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49665. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; lApr70; F51214.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Utah. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 17.6 miles. Prepared
for Texaco. Index. Inset: Las
Vegas. Salt Lake City and vicinity,
1 urban area map & 3 national park
maps on verso with mileage table.

© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of
the Times Mirror Co.; 10Apr70;
F51207.

V

Valley County, Idaho

K.D.B. ENTERPRISES, INC.
Valley County, Idaho. Map. (Big sky maps) Scale ca. 1:195,000. Indexed. NM: additions & revisions.

© K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec70; F51765.

Vandenburgh County, Ind.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Evansville, Indiana, including detailed inset of Vandenburgh County. David J. Bennett, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map order no.GJ-006-B) Scale ca. 1:183,000; county inset ca. 1:85,500. Indexes. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 29Jun70; F51183.

Ventura County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

Ventura County [Calif.] popular
street atlas. 1971 ed. 1 v.
Scale of maps 1" to 1/2 mile unless
otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros.
Maps; 28Sep70; Al91174.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Street map of Ventura County [Calif.]
including incorporated cities, ranchos, townships, ranges. First
American Title Insurance Co. 10
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Indexes. NM: additions & revisions.

© Western Map Co.; 15Dec69; F51530.

Vermont

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale I" = approx. 8 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index.
On verso: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, 1" = approx.
7 miles. Fold. ti.: New Hampshire, Vermont and Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island Tourgide map.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51327.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9.9 miles. Index & mileage log. 3 insets. On verso: Maine, 1" - approx. 14 miles. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Mar69; F51102.

New Hampshire, Vermont. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 9.9 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co.
Index, with points of interest indicated by number, & mileage log.
3 insets. On verso: Maine, 1" = approx. 14 miles. Fold. ti.:
Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont.
NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar70; F51350.

Vicksburg, Miss.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.

Vicksburg, Mississippi. Col. map.
Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Vicksburg, Mississippi, city map. NM: new cartographic material. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 160ct70; F51596.

Victor Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

San Bernardino [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:38,000; lindex grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index with schools indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Arrowhead and vicinity street map, ca. 1:32,000; Big Bear and vicinity street map, ca. 1:34,000 & Victor Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:46,000, on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May70; F51421.

Virginia

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Northern Virginia. 1970-71 ed. Col.
map. Scale l" = approx. 6/10 of a
mile. Oriented with north to the
upper right. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.:
Northern Virginia metropolitan
area. @ American Automobile Assn.
a.k.a. AAA; 15Sep70; F51469.

VIRGINIA. STATE CORP. COMMISSION.

AERONAUTICS DIVISION.

Virginia aeronautical chart; 1970-71.

Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map.

Scale 1:500,000. Lambert conformal conic projection; standard parallels 33 and 45 . Aeronautical information as of May 1, 1970. Data compiled from Federal Aviation Agency & others. Commonwealth of Virginia map on verso. © Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corp. Commission, Division of Aeronautics; 17Jul70; F51213.



Wagoner County, Okla.

FREEMAN, BOB.
Historic & little treasure map of
Wagoner County, Oklahoma. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM:
compilation. © Bob Freeman & Don
Thomas; 1Aug70; F51441.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.
Investor's guide to Wagoner County
[Okla.] real estate, landowner's
index, 1970-1971 ed. l v. Scale
of maps 1" = 4,000'. Indexes.

© Midcontinent Map Co.; 25May70;
F51271.

Wappingers Falls, N.Y.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Poughkeepsie & Wappingers Falls,

New York; Map of Dutchess County,

New York. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.

(Official Arrow city map) Scale

ca. 1:19,000 & ca. 1:73,000. Dis
tributed by Progress News Co. In
dexes. On sheet with 7 urban area

maps. Cover ti.: Poughkeepsie and

Dutchess County, including separate

maps of Beacon... Wappingers Falls.

Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley &

Frank T. Meyerhoff. NM: compila
tion. © Arrow Maps, Inc.; 31Jul70;

F51373.

Warren County, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY.
Highway map of Warren County, Ohio;
1970. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:65,000. Indexes. 7 urban area
maps on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey;
10Jun70; F51396.

Washington, D.C.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Street map of Montgomery County [Md.]
and suburban area. 1970-71 ed.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000 & 2 county area maps.
Fold. ti.: Montgomery county and suburban area. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 10Sep70;
F51470.

Street map of Washington [D.C.] and suburban Maryland. 1970-71 ed. Map (part col.) Scale ca. 1:26,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. On sheet with Washington, D.C. and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 15Sep70; F51471.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Washington, D.C., and vicinity; 197071 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map.
Scale 1:71,000; 1" = about 1.1 miles.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining
Co. Index. On verso: Pictorial
guide to Central Washington and
nearby Arlington County, Va.,
1:13,600. Fold. ti.: Washington,
D.C. map and visitor's guide. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1969, F49663.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.;
28Aug70; F51576.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and
vicinity. Col. map. Scale l" =
approx. 2.6 miles. Prepared for
Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset:
Mount Vernon, Virginia. On verso:
Washington, D.C. street map, l" =
approx. 0.26 mile. Fold. ti.:
Metropolitan Washington, D.C.
Tourgide map. NM: correction &
revision. © Rand McNally & Co.;
15Feb70; F51156.

Washington, D.C. street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.26 mile. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. Inset: Truck routes through Washington, D.C. On verso: Baltimore, Washington, D.C. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington, D.C. Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb70; F51155.

Washington (State)

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Oregon, Washington; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:309,000; 1" = approx. 20.6 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with 5 urban area maps, 3 national park maps & 1 relief map. Appl. states prev.
reg. 1968, F47171. © General
Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Mar70;
F51216

Washita County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
Washita County, Oklahoma. Fleming
Abstract Office. Map. (County
lease and ownership maps) Scale
not given. Blue line print. Appl.
author: James Jordan Trotter. NM:
additions. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 16Sep70;
F51477.

Waterford, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D.

Mechanicville -- Waterford [N.Y.]

Jimapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:21,000.

Oriented with north to the upper
left. Index. Fold. ti.: A map of
Mechanicville ... Halfmoon.

© J. D. Fisk; 20Nov70; F51676.

Wayne County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Goldsboro, N.C., with insets of Fremont, Mt. Olive and Wayne Co. J. Patrick Stanton, Jr., chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale of city map ca. 1:15,600; scale of county map ca. 1:64,000. Goldsboro index. 4 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Jul70; F51380.

Wenatchee, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes Washington map. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

West Indies

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Florida and West Indies. Fall 1970
ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Recto:
[Map of Florida] 1" = approx.
19 miles. Verso: Recreation in
Florida.--West Indies. Includes
Florida index & mileage chart &
12 insets. © American Automobile
Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 1500170; F51669.

West Virginia

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

West Virginia conceptual atlas, to be used with West Virginia Fact Bank, by Sam Glagg. 1 v. Scale of West Virginia maps ca. 1:2,000,000.

NM: new cartographic drawing.

© Rand McNally & Co.; 19Aug70; A192347.

Westchester County, N.Y.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Westchester County and Metropolitan

New York City. Col. map. Scale

1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Prepared

for Texas Oil Co. Printed on both

sides of sheet. On sheet with

Eastern Long Island. Fold. ti.:

Long Island, Westchester County.

NM: correction & revision. © Rand

McNally & Co.; 7Apr69; F51099.

Western Hemisphere

STICKLE (GAYLORD) CO. & ASSOCIATES, INC. Hurricane tracking map [Western Hemisphere] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. Mercator projection. Appl. author: Mrs. Gaylord Stickle. NM: revisions. © Gaylord Stickle Co. & Asso., Inc.; 11Sep70; F51714.

Whitney, Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Whitney [Tex.] contoured depth
aerial map. Col. map. (Special
sportsman's series) Scale ca.

1:65,000. Points of interest indi-1:65,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Location map on verso. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revision. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 4Sep70; F51688.

Willacy County, Tex.

BEARD, JOSEPH RADFORD. Willacy County, Texas. Map. (Ma no.11) Scale 1" = 2000'. Blue line print. © Joseph Radford Beard; 18May70; F51227.

Williams College, Williamstown, Mass.

WILLIAMS COLLEGE, WILLIAMSTOWN, MASS. Williams College, Williamstown,
Mass. Col. map. Scale not given.
Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso with locator map. Fold. ti.: Campus map, Wil-liams College. NM: additions & map. Form. liams College. NM: addition. liams College; revisions. € W 1Sep70; F51414.

Winnebago County, Ill.

ARROW MAPS, INC.

Map of Rockford & vicinity, Illinois.

Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distribap of Rockford & vicinity, Illinois.
Col. map. (Official Arrow city
map) Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Register-Republic, Morning
Star & Sunday Register-Star. Inset: Map of Winnebago County, ca.
1:170,000. Index on verso with
Map of Belvidere, ca. 1:20,700.
Cover ti.: Map of remarkable Rockford, Illinois metropolitan area,
Winnebago and Roome Counties. Appl. Winnebago and Boone Counties. Appl. authors: Elliot L. Bradley & Frank T. T. Meyerhoff. NM: compilation. Arrow Maps, Inc.; 20Jul70; F51368.

Winnipesaukee, Lake, N.H.

FITCHET, DUNCAN M.

1970-1971 master navigation chart of
Lake Winnipesaukee [N.H.] 1st ed.
Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; 1" =
approx. 1 statute mile. Elevation
& depth contour interval 20'. Oriented with north to the upper left.
Distributed by the Lakes Partin Distributed by the Lakes Region Assn. Points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 24Jun70; F51075. "1970-1971 navigation chart of Lake
Winnipesaukee [N.H.] Col. map.
Scale 1:62,500; 1" = approx.l statute mile. Polyconic projection
1927 North American Datum (mean
sea level) Oriented with north to
the upper left. Distributed by
the Lakes Region Assn. Points of
interest indicated by symbol interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 24Jun70; F51074.

Winter Haven, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAP OF Polk County, Florida. Kenneth G. Brown, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.GJ-012-B) Scale ca. 1:170,000. Indexes. On sheet with 6 urban area maps. On verso: Map of Lakeland and Winter Haven, Florida, and vicinity, ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 18Nov70; F51767.

Wisconsin

DONNELLEY PRINT. CO. Michigan, Wisconsin ski map and directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
Scale 1" = approx. 13.9 Miles & 1" = approx. 12.8 miles. Prepared for Atlantic Richfield Co. Indexes, with points of interest indiated by symbol. Mileage chart. 2 insets. © Connelley Print. Co., cartographic services, wholly owned subsidiary of R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co. (in notice: R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.); 2Jan70 (in notice: 1969); F51679.

Milwaukee; 1971 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:46,500; 1" = about 0.73 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. On verso: Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000; 1" = about 2.9 miles. Fold. ti.: Milwaukee and Southeastern Wisconsin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48292. © General Drafting Co., lnc.; 21Jul70; F51582.

Inc.; 21Ju170; F51582.
Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F49664.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1Apr70: F51217. 1Apr70; F51217.

Woods County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.

Woods County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Blue line print. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: revision. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 3Nov70; F51598.

Woods Reservoir, Tallahoma, Tenn.

OLE' GUIDE PUBLICATIONS. Clyde Hill Jr.'s fishing guide map for Woods Reservoir ... at Tallahoma, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,100. Bass bait chart. Recreation areas indicated by number.
Appl. author: William C. Maffett.
© Ole' Guide Publications; 21Aug7 Guide Publications; 21Aug70; A184791.

Woodward County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. KLAHOMA OTL MAPS.
Woodward County, Oklahoma. Map.
(County lease and ownership maps)
Scale not given. Blue line print.
Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter.
NM: revision. © James J. Trotter
d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 260ct70; F51574.

ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC.
Britannica atlas. Ruth M. Cole,
geography editor. Chicago,
W. Benton. 1 v. NM: revisions. © Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 4Mar70; Al70709. (See also Ency-clopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 4Mar70; Al36980)

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the
world. Norman J. W. Thrower, editor. 2d ed. New York, McGraw-Hill.
80 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969,
A108759. © General Drafting Co.,
Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.;
1858770. 4182020 14Sep70; A182020.

Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. Norman J. W. Thrower, editor. 2d ed. New York, McGraw-Hill Book Co. 80 p. © General Drafting Co., Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 23Sep70; A183324.

HAMMOND, INC.
Citation world atlas. New Perspective ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.;
lMay70; A162411.

International atlas. Lexicon Publications. 352 p. NM: revisions.

© Hammond, Inc.; 12May70; A177015.

Omega 360,12 inch diameter globe.

[World] Natural scale 1:42,000,000;

1" = 660 statute miles. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 120ct70;

Standard world atlas. Deluxe ed. 320 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 280ct70; A195454.

12 inch sculptural relief globe.
Scale 660 miles to the inch.
Appl. ti.: 12 inch shaded relief
globe. NM: additions. © A. J.
Nystrom & Co.; 12Sep67; F51387.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Pocket world atlas. 316 p. NM: revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 21Sep70; A192204.

READER'S DIGEST N.V., UITG. MIJ.
Grote wereld atlas (Great world atlas)
204 p. NM: Dutch translation; revision. © Uitgeversmaatschappij The
Reader's Digest N.V.; 25Sep70;
AFO-62968.

TANZER, LILLI.

Harper encyclopedia of the modern

world. Edited by Richard B. Morris

world. Ist ed. New & Graham W. Irwin. 1st ed. New York, Harper & Row. 1271 p. © on maps; Lilli Tanzer; 16Sep70; F51512.

Wyoming

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy
Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
1:1,761,000; 1" = approx. 28 miles.
Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of Idaho,
Montana and Wyoming. Indexes on
verso with 3 national park maps, 1 national monument map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F50164. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 10Apr70; F51218.

GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-1 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
1Jun70; F51312.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-1 shallow owder River Basin [wyo.] w-1 shallow structure contour map on top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51311.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-2 medium owder River Basin [Wyo.] W-2 medium structure contour map on top Minnelusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
1Jun70; F51304.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-3 medium structure contour map on top Minnestructure contour map on top Minne-lusa formation. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51306.

Wyoming.-Con.
GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.-Con.

Powder River Basin [Wyo] W.3 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Parkman sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-3) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 1Jun70; F51305.

Powder River Basin [Wyo.] W-14 shallow structure contour map on top Mowry shale, top Dakota sand. Wells posted to Apr. 2, 1970. (Controlled regional base map no.W-14, N1/2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval 100', 500'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; lJun70; F51307.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

Wyoming. 1970 ed. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 22.6 miles. Prepared
for Skelly Oil Co. Index. 5 insets. Black Hills region on verso
with 5 urban area maps & Western
States mileage chart. © H. M.
Gousha Co., a subsidiary of the
Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr70; F51203.

NORTH AMERICAN EXPLORATION CO., INC.
Eastern Wyoming, Atlantic Richfield
Company seismic data. Map. Scale
not given. Blue line print.
© North American Exploration Co.,
Inc.; 1Dec70; F51708.

Wyoming, west half, Atlantic Richfield Company seismic data. Map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. Blue line print. © North American Exploration Co., Inc.; 1Dec70; F51707.

Y

Yakima, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Richland, Pasco, Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city maps. 4
maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for
Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Includes Washington map. NM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 26Mar70; F51433.

Yosemite National Park

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Map of Yosemite National Park area.

George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.

(Map no.2320) Scale l" = 5 miles.

Index on verso with Yosemite Valley,
ca. 1:300,000, & 2 urban area maps.

NM: additions & revisions.

Automobile Club of Southern California;
9Aug70; F51556.

Youngstown, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY.

Mahoning County [Ohio] highway map;
1970. Compiled by Mosure-Fok Engineering Co., Ltd. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:49,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by Symbol. City of Youngstown, ca.
1:19,300, on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey;
22Jul70; F51397.

Yucaipa, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands [Calif.] Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:48,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Bernardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; ISep70: F51601.

Yucca Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Hi-Desert community street maps for
... Joshua Tree, Yucca Valley, Pioneertown, Twentynine Palms, Morongo
Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on
1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid
= 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery
map & 29 Palms Marine Corps Base.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2Jun70; F51417.

Yuma, Ariz.

TRIUMPH PRESS, INC.

Map of the Colorado River, Blythe

[Calif.]-Yuma [Ariz.] area. Col.

map. (Kym's guide, no.3) Scale

ca. 1:172,000. Inset. Fold. ti.:

Map of Colorado River, Blythe-Yuma,

Palo Verde. NM: additions & revisions. © Triumph Press, Inc.;

25Jun70; F51544.

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

A list of publishers of the maps, atlases, and other cartographic works described in the Current Registrations section, together with the latest address for each as given in the application or copy.

- A.I.D. Associates, Inc. 3000 Turtle Creek Plaza Dallas, Tex. 75219
- Abstract & Guaranty Co. P.O. Box 328 812 Manvel Ave. Chandler, Okla. 74834
- Ace Map Co. P.O. Box 188 Little Rock, Calif. 93543
- Aerial Photography International, Inc. 1019 Admiral Blvd. Kansas City, Mo. 64106
- Aero Distributing Co. 1031 Davis St. Evanston, Ill. 60201
- Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc. P.O. Box 6036, Station A Marietta, Ga. 30060
- Aguilar, Enrique Barrueta 852 Opal St. San Diego, Calif. 92109
- Allen County-Fort Wayne Historical Society 1424 W. Jefferson St. Fort Wayne, Ind. 46804
- Allstate Enterprises, Inc. Northbrook, Ill. 60062
- American Automobile Assn. 1712 G St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- American Bank of Commerce N. Grant at Seventh Odessa, Tex. 79760
- American Bank of Commerce 1205 S. Main Grapevine, Tex. 76051
- Amoskeag Banks
 Main Office
 Elm & Hanover Sts.
 Manchester, N.H. 03101
- Anspach, Thomas E. 2328 S. Overlook Rd. Cleveland Heights, Ohio 44106

- Apache Junction Chamber of Commerce Apache Junction, Ariz. 85220
- Arizona Guide P.O. Box 2569 Phoenix, Ariz. 85002
- Arrow Maps, Inc. 108 Massachusetts Ave. Boston, Mass. 02115
- Auto Tape Tours Division, CCI. SEE Comprehensive Communications, Inc. Auto Tape Tours Division.
- Automobile Club of Michigan 139 Bagley Ave. Detroit, Mich. 48226
- Automobile Club of Southern California 2601 S. Figueroa St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90007
- Aux-Arc Research Associates Box 3551 Glenstone Station Springfield, Mo. 65804
- Aztec Co. 317 S. 12th Frederick, Okla. 73542
- Bank of A. Levy 1200 Los Angeles Ave. Simi, Calif. 93065
- Baraga County, Mich. Board of Commissioners. Courthouse L'Anse, Mich. 49946
- Beard, Joseph Radford 1523 W. Highway McAllen, Tex. 78501
- Beazley (Mitchell) Ltd. 41 King St. Covent Garden, London WC 2, Eng.
- Berridge, Catherine P. P.O. Box 401 Apache Junction, Ariz. 85220

- Berry, Walter H., Jr. Suite 1901, 1700 Broadway Denver, Colo. 80202
- Blondel La Rougery 7 Rue Saint Lazare Paris 9, France
- Bonded Messenger Service, Inc. 1610 N. Water St. Milwaukee, Wis. 53202
- Bowelle, Mark M. 361 East Dr. Oak Ridge, Tenn. 37830
- Bridge City Pub. Co., Inc. Box 140 Mobridge, S.D. 57601
- Bridgham, William 55 Silver Spring Rd. Ridgefield, Conn. 06877
- Bromley (G. W.) & Co., Inc. 325 Spring St. New York, N.Y. 10013
- Buena Park Chamber of Commerce & Tourist Board 6696 Beach Blvd. Buena Park, Calif. 90620
- CCI. Auto Tape Tours Division. SEE Comprehensive Communications. Inc. Auto Tape Tours Division.
- C. I.-John W. Clute, Dist.,
 S.A.
 Cia. Internacional de
 Publicidad
 Mexico, D.F.
- California State Automobile
 Assn.
 150 Van Ness Ave.
 San Francisco,
 Calif. 94101
- Campaign Data Service 333 Kearny St. San Francisco, Calif. 94108
- Carto-Craft Map Co. 310 N. 21st St. Birmingham, Ala. 35203

- Cedar Point, Inc. Sandusky, Ohio 44870
- Cerafa Co. 7745 Baxter St. Pittsburgh, Pa. 15208
- Chadwick Map Pub. Co. 410 S. Division Ann Arbor, Mich. 48104
- Champion Map Corp. 715 Norwell St. P.O. Box 17435 Charlotte, N.C. 28211
- Chicago Tribune Co. 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611
- Chronic, R. W. E. 3612 Congress Ave. Spokane, Wash. 99203
- Citizens Bank Main Branch 190 E. 11th St. Eugene, Or. 97401
- City Map Service 2504 E. 14th Pl. Tulsa, Okla. 74104
- City of Lafayette, Tenn. SEE Lafayette, Tenn., City
- City of Marysville, Wash. SEE Marysville, Wash., City of.
- City of Tustin, Calif. SEE Tustin, Calif., City of.
- City Street Directory, Inc. 35 Sandi Dr. Poughkeepsie, N.Y. 12603
- Closson, Peter J. Sandwich, Mass. 02563
- Coil, B. J. 420 W. Wrightwood Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60614
- Colby Map Co.
 Box 616
 Pharr, Tex. 78577

- Colby, R. L. SEE Colby Map Co.
- Comaco. SEE Colby Map Co.
- Commission of Public Works, Greenwood, S.C. P.O. Box 549 Greenwood, S.C. 29646
- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Pennsylvania Fish Commission. SEE Pennsylvania. Fish Commission.
- Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corp. Commission, Division of Aeronautics. SEE Virginia. State Corp. Commission. Aeronautics Division.
- Compass Maps 1172 Kansas Ave. Modesto, Calif. 95352
- Comprehensive Communications, Inc. Auto Tape Tours Division 565 Fifth Ave. New York, N.Y. 10017
- Compton Print. & Engraving Co. 1412 Third St. Portsmouth, Ohio 45662
- Cook County, Ill. Forest Preserve District 536 N. Harlem Ave. River Forest, Ill. 60305
- Cooper Enterprises 5020 N. 70th St. Scottsdale, Ariz. 85251
- Cornell, Carl M. Buffalo, S.D. 57720
- Covina Chamber of Commerce 153 E. College Ave. Covina, Calif. 91722
- Custer County Abstract Co. Arapaho, Okla. 73620
- D & L Pub. Co. 608 Begonia Ave. Corona del Mar, Calif. 92625
- Danbury (Conn.) Chamber of Commerce 20 West St. Danbury, Conn. 06810
- Daniels Business Services, Inc. 15 Rankin Ave. Asheville, N.C. 28802
- Daniels Graphics 15 Rankin Ave. Asheville, N.C. 28802
- Davis, James 605 N. Cedar Ave. Cookeville, Tenn. 38501
- Delaware State Highway Dept. Bureau of Highway Planning Administration Center Box 778 Dover, Del. 19901
- Delta Marina Yacht Harbor, Inc. 100 Marina Dr. Rio Vista, Calif. 94571
- Denison & Casey 1521 K St. Modesto, Calif. 95354

- Denoyer-Geppert Co. 5235 Ravenswood Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60640
- Denver Building Owners & Managers Assn. 624 17th St. Denver, Colo. 80202
- Dept. of Aeronautics, State of Nebraska. SEE Nebraska. Dept. of Aeronautics.
- Dept. of Public Works, King County, Wash. SEE King County, Wash. Dept. of Public Works.
- Dillon, Burton C. 2410 St. Paul St. Baltimore, Md. 21218
- Dillon, LaVerne P. 2410 St. Paul St. Baltimore, Md. 21218
- Dolph Map Co., Inc. 430 N. Federal Hwy. Fort Lauderdale, Fla. 33301
- Donnelley Print. Co. 700 N. Duke St. Lancaster, Pa. 17602
- Donnelley (R. R.) & Sons Co. 2223 Martin Luther King Dr. Chicago, Ill. 60616
- Donnelley (R. R.) & Sons Co.
 Donnelley Print. Co. Subsidiary. SEE Donnelley
 Print. Co.
- Ellis County Abstract Co. Arnett, Okla. 73832
- Elmer's Agency 136 E. Broadway Fairview, Okla. 73737
- Ely-Cruikshank Co., Inc. 233 Broadway New York, N.Y.
- Embree, Charles R. 214 Draper Ave. Syracuse, N.Y. 13219
- Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc. 425 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611
- Esmond (Kenneth E.) & Associates
 419 W. 5th St.
 Odessa, Tex. 79760
- Evans, Stafford W. 7745 Baxter St. Pittsburgh, Pa. 15208
- Executive Enterprises, Inc. 10001 S.W. 164th Terrace Miami, Fla. 33157
- Field Enterprises, Inc. A. J. Nystrom & Co. Subsidiary. SEE Nystrom (A. J.) & Co.
- First American Title Insurance Co. 300 S. A St. Oxnard, Calif. 93030
- First Federal Savings & Loan Assn.
 Temple, Tex. 76501

- First National Bank of Cincinnati 111 E. Fourth St. Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
- First National Bank of Nevada Administrative Hdqtrs. 1 E. 1st St. Reno, Nev. 89501
- First National Bank of Nevada Las Vegas Main Office 300 E. Carson Ave. Las Vegas, Nev. 89101
- First National State Bank of New Jersey 356 Franklin Ave. Nutley, N.J. 07110
- Fisk, James D. 15 Lawmar Lane Burnt Hills, N.Y. 12027
- Fitchet, Duncan M.
 1011 Mount Pleasant Rd.
 Winnetka, Ill. 60093
- Fleming Abstract Office Cordell, Okla. 73632
- Flemmings Verlag Leinpfad 75 Hamburg, 39, W. Ger.
- Flint Geographical Press Box 623 Flint, Mich. 48501
- Florida Pub. Co. 1 Riverside Ave. Jacksonville, Fla. 32201
- Forest Preserve District of Cook County. SEE Cook County, Ill. Forest Preserve District.
- 4-D Associates
 P.O. Box 11535 Capitol
 Station
 Columbia, S.C. 29211
- Franklin Survey Co. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Freeman, Bob 4437 E. Xyler Tulsa, Okla. 74115
- Freese, Nichols & Esmond, Inc. 419 W. Fifth St. Odessa, Tex. 79760
- Gem Trails Pub. Co. P.O. Box 157 Glen Rose, Tex. 76043
- General Drafting Co., Inc. Canfield Rd. Convent Station, N.J. 07961
- General Drafting Service 2124 Paradise Rd. Las Vegas, Nev. 89105
- Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230
- Geomap of the Gulf Coast, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230
- Georgia. Medical College. SEE Medical College of Georgia, Augusta.

- Global Mapping Enterprises, Ltd. 715 Norwell St. Charlotte, N.C. 28205
- Golf Guide Service Box 729 Winter Park, Fla. 32789
- Goodall, Rae Natalie Prosser de. SEE Prosser de Goodall, Rae Natalie.
- Gooley, J. W. P.O. Box 351 Shelton, Conn. 06484
- Gousha (H. M.) Co. 2001 The Alameda San Jose, Calif. 9511
- Graham, Frederick Crosthwaite 5657 Holladay Blvd. Salt Lake City, Utah 84121
- Grand Canyon Natural History Assn. P.O. Box 219 Grand Canyon, Ariz. 86023
- Graves & Kellam Co. 105 N. Monroe St. Dublin, Ga. 31021
- Greater Fitchburg Chamber of Commerce 781 Main St. Fitchburg, Mass. 01420
- Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce 21 Pleasant St. Newburyport, Mass. 01950
- Greater Pittsburg (Calif.) Chamber of Commerce 2010 Railroad Ave. Pittsburg, Calif. 94565
- Greer, G. Barry 599 Harpeth Pkwy. East Nashville, Tenn. 37076
- Gross, Henry Emmett 1141 S. Elm Ave. Webster Groves St. Louis, Mo. 63119
- Guide Art Co. 317 E. 10th St. Bloomington, Ind. 47401
- Hammond, Collier & Wade & Associates
 4010 Stone Way North
 Seattle, Wash. 98103
- Hammond, Inc. 515 Valley St. Maplewood, N.J. 07040
- Hansen Planetarium Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
- Harper & Row, Publishers, Inc. 49 E. 33rd St. New York, N.Y. 10016
- Hercules, C. de Jean 4640 Q St. N.W. Washington, D.C. 20007
- Hereford, Joseph P., Jr. 7800 Pickard Ave., N.E. Albuquerque, N.M. 87110
- Historic Beaufort Foundation P.O. Box 11 Beaufort, S.C. 29902

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

- Hudson Map Co., Inc. 721 3rd Ave. So. Minneapolis, Minn. 55402
- Hudson River Museum
 511 Warburton Ave.
 Trevor Park-on-Hudson
 Yonkers, N.Y. 10701
- Humble Travel Club, Inc. 800 Bell Ave. Houston, Tex. 77002
- Illinois Print. Co. 28 W. North St. Danville, Ill. 61832
- Ingalls, Marjorie D. SEE Tourmap Co.
- Interstate Distributors Co., Inc. 161 Reservation Rd. Hyde Park, Mass. 02136
- Jelsma Abstract Co.
 Box 485
 101 W. Oklahoma Ave.
 Guthrie, Okla. 73044
- Jersey City Chamber of Commerce 911 Bergen Ave. Jersey City, N.J. 07306
- Jimapeo
 Box No.1
 Burnt Hills, N.Y. 12027
- Joboul Pub. Co., Inc. 622 Grove Evanston, Ill. 60201
- Johnson, Fred F. 900 40th St., S.E. Grand Rapids, Mich. 49508
- Johnson, Woodrow M. 5410 Briar Cliff Circle Shreveport, La. 71109
- Joliet News Agency, Inc. 112-114 E. Van Buren St. Joliet, Ill. 60432
- Joliet Radio Corp. P.O. Box 914 Joliet, Ill. 60234
- K.D.B. Enterprises, Inc. P.O. Box 33 Nampa, Idaho 83651
- Kapp, Kit S.
 101 Cliff Rd.
 North Bend, Ohio 45052
- King County, Wash. Dept. of Public Works 400 County Courthouse Seattle, Wash. 98104
- King, Helen H. 510 First St. DuBois, Pa. 15801
- King, Samuel A. 510 First St. DuBois, Pa. 15801
- Kingston Savings Bank 273 Wall St. Kingston, N.Y. 12401
- Lafayette, Tenn., City of City Hall Lafayette, Tenn. 37083
- Lakes Region Assn. Wolfeboro, N.H. 03894

- Langley, John B. P.O.D. 729 Winter Park, Fla. 32789
- Latson, W. W. 1401 Schick Bldg. Fort Worth, Tex. 76102
- Lexicon Publications, Inc. Chicago, Ill.
- Livingston National Bank Main Office 92 S. Livingston Ave. Livingston, N.J. 07039
- Louisville Automobile Club 435 E. Broadway Louisville, Ky. 40202
- Louisville Gas & Electric Co. 311 W. Chestnut St. Louisville, Ky. 40202
- Luedtke, Louis W. SEI Weisner Studio.
- Lundstrom Realty Ankeny, Iowa 50021
- Luther, Bradford W., Jr. 66 Summer St. Fairhaven, Mass. 02719
- McCann, Wilbur 13437 Ventura Blvd. Sherman Oakes, Calif. 91403
- McGraw-Hill Book Co. 330 W. 42nd St. New York, N.Y. 10036
- Mackowski, Mrs. Leonard L. 173 Jackson Ave. Bradford, Pa. 16701
- The Mapmakers P.O. Box 145 Anchorage, Alaska 99501
- Marion Engineering Associates, Inc. 1759 S.W. 12th St. Ocala, Fla. 32670
- Maryland. State Roads Commission Joppa & Falls Rds. Brooklandville, Md. 21022
- Maryland. State Roads Commission 300 W. Preston St. Baltimore, Md. 21201
- Marysville, Wash., City of 514 Delta Marysville, Wash. 98270
- Mason, Fred D. 4420 E. 53 St. Tulsa, Okla. 74135
- Mason, Jerry G. 142 Junipero Serra Dr. San Gabriel, Calif. 91776
- Maui Print. & Paper Products Co., Inc. 1010 Lower Main St. Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 96793
- Medical College of Georgia, Augusta 1459 Gwinnett St. Augusta, Ga. 30902
- Melton, H. K. P.O. Box 4026 Shreveport, La. 71104

- Metsker Maps 111 S. Tenth St. Tacoma, Wash. 98402
- Metsker, Thomas Charles 111 S. Tenth St. Tacoma, Wash. 98402
- Midcontinent Map Co. P.O. Box 3157 Tulsa, Okla. 74101
- Midland Atlas Co., Inc. 101 N. Main Milbank, S.D. 57252
- Midland National Bank 401 W. Texas Midland, Tex. 79701
- Miller Freeman Publications, Inc. 500 Howard St. San Francisco, Calif. 94105
- Mills, Boyd C. 883 Weedel Arnold, Mo. 63010
- Milwaukee Map Service, Inc. 4519 W. North Ave. Milwaukee, Wis. 53208
- Minnesota. University.
 Minneapolis, Minn. 55455
- Minnesota. University. Press. 2037 University Ave., S.E. Minneapolis, Minn. 55455
- Minton (J. D.) Agency P.O. Box 866 Enid, Okla. 75701
- Morey (Emil J.) Associates, Inc. Danbury, Conn. 06810
- Music City Weekend, Inc. P.O. Box 50084 Nashville, Tenn. 37205
- National Automobile Club 65 Battery St. San Francisco, Calif. 94111
- National Survey Chester, Vt. 05143
- Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp. 1 Westbury Square St. Charles, Mo. 63301
- Nebraska. Dept. of Aeronautics P.O. Box 82088 Lincoln, Neb. 68501
- Neff, H. Pope 3552 Boone Park Ave. Jacksonville, Fla. 32205
- Nevada. Dept. of Highways Carson City, Nev. 89701
- New England Marine Archeology & Research 60 Kingman St. Weymouth, Mass. 02188
- New Jersey Map Co. 117 19th St. Union City, N.J. 07087
- New York State Dept. of Conservation State Campus Albany, N.Y. 12201

- Ninneman Engineering P.O. Box 306 Troy, Mont. 59935
- Noble County Abstract Co. P.O. Box 428 Perry, Okla. 73077
- North American Exploration Co., Inc. 2401 E. 2d Ave., Suite 315 Denver, Colo. 80206
- North American Maps P.O. Box 5850 San Francisco, Calif. 94101
- North Dakota. State Highway Dept. Highway Bldg. Capitol Grounds Bismarck, N.D. 58501
- North Polk Printers 317 Walnut St. Ankeny, Iowa 50021
- Northwest Mapping Service 773l 23rd Ave., N.W. Seattle, Wash. 98107
- Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. 3333 Elston Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60618
- Oklahoma Oil Maps 515 N. Robinson Suite 303 Oklahoma City, Okla. 73102
- Ole' Guide Publications Highway 70 West Smithville, Tenn. 37166
- Ottawa Broadcasting Co. P.O. Box 16 Ottawa, Kan. 66067
- Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. 85 Second St. San Francisco, Calif. 94105
- Paris Print. Co. Oak at 22d St. Kansas City, Mo. 64108
- Patton (Alfred B.) Inc. 31 E. Swamp Rd. Doylestown, Pa. 18901
- Pennsylvania. Dept. of Property & Supplies. Bureau of Publications P.O. Box 1365 Harrisburg, Pa. 17125
- Pennsylvania. Fish Commission Harrisburg, Pa. 17101
- Perfect Survey Engineering Co. P.O. Box 174 Fraser, Mich. 48026
- Philadelphia Area Council on Tourism Rm. 1660 Municipal Services Bldg. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Philip's Map Dept. 420 S. 14th Ponca City, Okla. 74601
- Pima Blueprint Co., Inc. 4655 E. Broadway Tucson, Ariz. 85711

Planners Northwest, Inc. 4601 Pacific Ave. Tacoma, Wash. 98408

Polunsky, Bob P.O. Box 111 San Angelo, Tex. 76901

Polunsky, Sylvan Irwin P.O. Box 111 San Angelo, Tex. 76901

Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 399 N. Garey Pomona, Calif. 91767

Preston, Ralph N. 5125 S.W. Beals Ave. Corvallis, Or. 97330

Printing Craftsmen, Inc. Pocono Pines, Pa. 18350

Professional Map Publishers 605 N. Cedar Ave. Cookeville, Tenn. 38501

Prosser de Goodall, Rae Natalie Estancia Harberton Ushuaia Tierra del Fuego Argentina

Quik Stop Food Store 1616 Howard San Angelo, Tex. 76901

Rand McNally & Co. P.O. Box 7600 Chicago, Ill. 60680

Rang Corp. 70 Beacon St. Sonerville, Mass. 02143

Reader's Digest N.V., Uitg.
Mij.
Amsterdam, Holland
The Netherlands

Redwood City Chamber of Commerce 1006 Middlefield Rd. Redwood City, Calif. 94064

Richards, Homer A. 2122 S. St. Francis Wichita, Kan. 67211

Roman, Lars 3247 90th Lane, N.E. Blaine, Minn. 55434

Ross, Frank E. 2075 Ross Lane Medford, Or. 97501

Rusty's Maps 7314 W. 57th Ave. Arvada, Colo. 80002

Samborn, Steketee, Otis & Evans
Libbey-Owens-Ford Bldg.
Toledo, Ohio 43624

Scan-Globe Copenhagen Corp. Hassing House. 26 Vodroffvej Copenhagen V. Denmark

Security Pacific National Bank 561 S. Spring St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90054 Senninger, Earl Joseph, Jr. 802 Blanchard Ave. Flint, Mich. 48501

Senterfitt, Arnold D. Star Route Lakeside, Calif. 92040

Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce Box 1057 Project City, Calif. 96079

Shepherd Mapping Co. 418 Summit Ave. Webster Groves, Mo. 63119

Sidwell Studio, Inc. 28W240 North Ave. West Chicago, Ill. 60185

Simpson, Bessie W. P.O. Box 157 Glen Rose, Tex. 76043

Slatick, Marilyn S. 1230 Pinecrest Circle Silver Spring, Md. 20910

Slusarouque, Arsenius 1508 Micheltorena St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90026

Smith, F. E. P.O. Box 1105 Nampa, Idaho 83651

Somori, John A. 4345 Ivymount Ct., Apt.A-6 Annandale, Va. 22003

South Carolina Independent Telephone Assn. 530 E. Black St. Rock Hill, S.C. 29750

Sprankle, Lew 1045 Litch Crt. Reno, Nev. 89502

Stark, William James Suite 1901, 1700 Broadway Denver, Colo. 80202

State of Nebraska, Dept. of Aeronautics. SEE Nebraska Dept. of Aeronautics.

State of Nevada. Dept. of Highways. SEE Nevada. Dept. of Highways.

State Roads Commission of Maryland. SEE Maryland. State Roads Commission.

Stearley (K. D.) Co. 1417 State St. Box 166 New Albany, Ind. 47150

Stickle (Gaylord) Co. & Associates, Inc. 503 First City National Bank Bldg. Houston, Tex. 77002

Stylecraft Co. 809 Picnic Port Charlotte, Fla. 33950

Suwanee Broadcasting Co. P.O. Box 130 Live Oak, Fla. 32060 Tanzer, Lilli RD3 Shenandoah Rd. Hopewell Jct., N.Y. 12533

Taylor, John W. P.O. Box 555 Waynesville, N.C. 28786

Television Digest, Inc. 2025 Eye St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006

Tennessee Dept. of Highways 105 Highway Bldg. Nashville, Tenn. 37219

Thomas Bros. Maps 1326 S. Broadway Los Angeles, Calif. 90015

Thomas, Don 6948 E. 6th St. Tulsa, Okla. 74112

Title Insurance & Trust Co. 538 Mendocino Ave. Santa Rosa, Calif. 95402

Tourmap Co. P.O. Box 1923 Seattle, Wash. 98111

Trading Enterprises, Inc. P.O. Box 432 Richton, Miss. 39476

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp. P.O. Box 1396 3100 Travis St. Houston, Tex. 77001

Treasure Chest Maps Box 1013 Corvallis, Or. 97330

Tri-City Real Estate & Insurance Washington & Pearl St. Monterey, Calif. 93940

Triumph Press, Inc. P.O. Box 75445 Sanford Station Los Angeles, Calif. 90005

Trotter, James Jordan. SEE Oklahoma Oil Maps.

Tulare County Chamber of Commerce Room 100, Courthouse Visalia, Calif. 93277

Tulsa Postal Services, Inc. 2837 W. 21st St. Tulsa, Okla. 74107

Tustin Chamber of Commerce 18002 Irvine Blvd. Tustin, Calif. 92680

Tustin, City of City Hall 140 W. 2nd St. Tustin, Calif. 92680

10 File Dr.
Decatur, Ill. 62521

Uitgeversmaatschappij The Reader's Digest N.V. SEE Reader's Digest N.V., Uitg. Mij. United California Bank
Los Angeles Main Office
600 S. Spring St.
Los Angeles, Calif. 90014

United States Catholic
Conference. Publications
Office
1312 Massachusetts Ave.,
N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Universal Map & Drafting Co. Neil P. Anderson Bldg. Fort Worth, Tex. 76102

Upper Michigan Tourist Assn. P.O. Box 400 Iron Mountain, Mich. 49801

Virginia. State Corp. Commission Aeronautics Division 909 Blanton Bldg. Richmond, Va. 23219

Walters, C. J., Jr. Rt. 4 Columbia, Mo. 65201

Wanenmacher & Mueller 1120 National Bank of Tulsa Bldg. Tulse, Okla. 74103

Weisner Studio 706 Main St. Lake Geneva, Wis. 53147

Welch, W. H.
Postal drawer 11370
Pueblo, Colo. 81001

Welch, William H. 29 Loch Lomond Lane Pueblo, Colo. 81001

Western Economic Research Co. 13437 Ventura Blvd. Sherman Oaks, Calif. 91403

Western Map Co. 217 S. Orange St. Glendale, Calif. 91204

Western Pub. Co., Inc. 1220 Mound Ave. Racine, Wis. 53404

Wiley (John) & Sons, Inc. 605 3rd Ave. New York, N.Y. 10016

Williams & Heintz Map Corp. 8119 Central Ave. Washington, D.C. 20027

Williams College Williamstown, Mass. 01267

Williams, Orville N. 347 N. Main St. Ukieh, Calif. 95482

Woody's Cameraland 599 Creswell St. Shreveport, La. 71101

World Savings & Loan Assn. Home Office 11170 Long Beach Blvd. Lynwood, Calif. 90262

Zomar Map Enterprises P.O. Box 2516 Hialeah, Fla. 35012

☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 O - 427-223

Abbreviations and Symbols

The following	list includes abbreviations and	NM	now mottor
The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copy-		no.	new matter number(s)
right or bibliographic meanings.		nouv.	nouveau, nouvelle
o o	•	op.	opus
(A)	author(s)	_	page(s)
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designa- tion of	р. (РСВ)	proprietor of copyright in a
a.k.a.	also known as	(1 0 D)	work copyrighted by a cor-
acc.	accompaniment		porate body otherwise than
Adm.c.t.a.	Administrator(s) cum testa- mento annexo		as assignee or licensee of the individual author
Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a.	Administrator(s) de bonis non	(PCW)	proprietor of copyright in a
	cum testamento annexo	, ,	composite work
appl.	application	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a
approx.	approximate, approximately		posthumous work
arr.	arranged, arrangement, arranged by	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire
Aufl.	Auflage	prev.	previous, previously
augm.	augmented	print.	printing
Ausg.	Ausgabe	priv. print.	privately printed
b&w	black and white	pseud.	pseudonym
Bd.	Band (German)	•	•
bearb.	bearbeitet	pt.	part, parts
©	copyright symbol	pty.	proprietary
(C)	child or children of the de-	pub.	published, publishing
	ceased author	R, (R)	renewal registration
ca.	circa	reg.	registered, registration
chap.	chapter(s)	rev.	revised
col.	colored	sd.	sound
comp.	compiler	sec.	seconds
d.b.a.	doing business as	ser.	series
(E)	executor(s) of the author	si.	silent
ed.	edition, editor	suppl.	supplement
enl.	enlarged	t.	tome, tomo
fr.	frames	T., Th.	Teil, Theil
ft.	feet	t.a.	trading as
hrsg.	herausgegeben	t.p.	title page
illus.	illustration(s)	tr.	translator
m	music, music by	v., vol.	volume, volumes
min.	minutes	w	words, words by
mm. (NK)	millimeters	(W)	widow of the author
(1117)	next of kin of the deceased	(Wr)	widower of the author
	author	(**1)	WIGOWCI OF THE AUGUS

39

























These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.



These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

